
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
August 23, 2022 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, August 23, 2022 6:30 PM 
 

Kerri Howell, Mayor 

 

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Effective July 7, 2022, the City of Folsom returned to all in-person City Council, Commission, and 

Committee meetings.  Remote participation for the public will no longer be offered.   

Everyone is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in City meetings in person. 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of September 2022 as 
Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in the City of Folsom 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


3 

2. Informational Briefing from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) Regarding 
the Blueprint Project (formerly known as the Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable 
Communities Strategy) 

3. Report from Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittee on City Properties 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

4. Re-Approval of July 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

5. Approval of July 26, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

6. Designation of Primary and Alternate Voting Delegates for the League of California Cities 2022 
Annual Conference Business Meeting  

7. Ordinance No. 1330 – An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 6 within 
the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second Reading and 
Adoption) 

8. Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 
No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 
Subdivision 

9. Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 
No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 
Subdivision 

10. Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 
No. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 
2 & 3 Subdivision 

11. Resolution No. 10885 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Program 
Supplement Agreement with Caltrans for the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master 
Plan Implementation Project, Project No. 2480, Federal Project No. 5288(052) 

12. Resolution No. 10897 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Pape Machinery for the Purchase of a Wheel Loader Tractor 

13. Resolution No. 10899 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, Inc. for the Fire Station No. 34 Phase-1 
Project 

14. Resolution No. 10900 - A Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 10527 and Designating Conflict 
of Interest Filing Positions and Disclosure Categories 

15. Resolution No. 10901 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2, Village 
Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village 
Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision 

16. Resolution No. 10902 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village 

Page 3



4 

No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 
Subdivision 

17. Resolution No. 10903 – A Resolution of the City Council Approving an Acquisition and Shortfall 
Agreement for the Community Facilities District No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 (Toll Brothers at 
Folsom Ranch) 

18. Resolution No. 10904 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and 
Consulting Services Contract with Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. for the Intelligent 
Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project, Federal Project No. 
5288(052) 

19. Resolution No. 10905 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. for the Purchase of 14 Solid Waste 
Collection Vehicles 

20. Resolution No. 10907 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for the 
Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) Funding through 
Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse 
Collection Vehicles 

21. Resolution No. 10908 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation 
Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2022-23 to the 
Sacramento Area Council of Governments 

22. Resolution No. 10909 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric 
Refuse Collection Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds 

NEW BUSINESS: 

23. Ordinance No. 1331 – An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Sections 10.20.290, 
10.20.295, and 10.20.300 to the Folsom Municipal Code to Establish a Residential Permit 
Parking Program in Designated Areas of the Historic District (Introduction and First Reading) 

OLD BUSINESS: 

24. Review Proclamation of COVID-19 Local Emergency Under City Council Resolution No. 10408 
and Direction to Staff 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Page 4



5 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 6



PROCLAMATION
OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2022
AS

PROSTATE CANCER AWARENESS MONTH
IN THE CITY OF FOLSOM

WHEREAS, prostate cancer is the most frequently diagnosed cancer in men and the

second leading cause of cancer deaths in men; and

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Society estimates there will be 268,490 new cases of
prostate cancer in the USA in 2022, resulting in an estimated 34,500

deaths; and

WHEREAS, it is estimated 26,890 men in California will be diagnosed with prostate

cancer this year and it is estimated 4,140 California men will die from this

disease this Year; and

WHEREAS, the S-year survival rate approaches 100o/o when prostate cancer is

diagnosed and treated early, but drops to 31% when it spreads to the other
parts of the bodY; and

WHEREAS, prostate cancer death rates have declined since the mid-1990s due to
earlier detection through PSA testing and advances in treatment; and

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Society recommends that men have a conversation

with their health care provider and make informed decisions about whether
to be tested for prostate cancer; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom joins communities across our nation to increase the

awareness about the importance of early detection, testing, and treatment
for Prostate cancer.

NOW, THEREFORE, t, Kerri M. Howell, Mayor of the City of Folsom on behalf of the

Folsom City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of September 2022 as Prostate
Cancer Awareness Month in the City of Folsom to increase awareness about the

importance of early detection and treatment of this disease.

PROGLAIMED this 23rd day of August 2022'

ATTEST:

Kerri M. Howell, Mayor Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

Page 7

08/23/2022 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally treft blank.

Page 8

08/23/2022 Item No.1.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 8t2312022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Informational Briefing from the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOG) Regarding the Blueprint Project
(formerly known as the Metropolitan Transportation
Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy)

FROM: Public Works Department

BACKGROUND

James Corless, Executive Director of SACOG will update the Council on the 2024Bluepfint
Project, formerly known as the Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities

Strategy.

The2024 Blueprint will outline recommendations for public land use policy and transportation

investment strategies for the Sacramento region for the next 30 years. This plan will lay out a

set of strategies for an integrated, multimodal transportation system and a regional land use

development pattern that can create a more thriving region that works for all residents. The

plan aims to connect housing to jobs, education, goods and services, and recreational

opportunities while protecting and enhancing our region's natural and working landscapes.

Joining Mr. Corless will be Clint Holtzen, Dov Kadin, and Sam Shelton, the key SACOG staff
working on the Blueprint Project.

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

1

Page 9

08/23/2022 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 10

08/23/2022 Item No.2.



i !rt.,!rs. ,: ,.:Jr. r

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittee will make a presentation regarding City properties.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

I

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Report from Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittee on City
Properties

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 11

08/23/2022 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 12

08/23/2022 Item No.3.



: * ii i,:r { !1\'i

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council re-approve the July 12,2022, regular meeting minutes

BACKGROUND

The City Council vote for item 3 on the July 12,2022, City Council minutes was
inadvertently omitted from the minutes. The minutes were approved at the July 26 meeting.
Amending approved minutes requires re-approval from the City Council.

The vote has now been added, and the minutes are being submitted for re-approval.

ATTACHMENT

July 12,2022, regular meeting minutes

Submitted,

I

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Re-Approval of July 12,2022, Regular Meeting Minutes

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Page 13

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page274
Folsom City Council

July 12,2022

Gity Council Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, July 12, 2022 6:30 PM

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla participated via teleconference from the following location

1755 Abbeyfeale Court
Folsom, CA 95630

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at6:37 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember (via teleconference)
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Landscaping and Lighting Manager Zach Perras
CFO/F|nance Director Stacey Tamagni

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that there was revised staff report and resolution for item
8, revised staff report for item 11 and additional information for item 12.

BUSINESS F THE FLOOR:

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued fui the Ciry Council Page 14

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book76 Page275
Folsom City Council

July 12,2022

The following speakers addressed the City Council:
. Durriya Syed representing California Department of lnsurance regarding their department

and wildfires
o Loretta Hettinger regarding development patterns

SGHEDU LED PRESENTATIONS:

I Presentation from HART of Folsom (Homeless Assistance Resource Team) Regarding
the Winter Shelter

HART Shelter Director Beverly Siess made a presentation and responded to questions from the
City Council.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

2. Approval of June 28,2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

3. pulled for comment

4. Appointment of At-Large Member to the Folsom Landscaping and Lighting District
Advisory Committee to Represent the Willow Springs District

5. Resolution No. 10883 - A Resolution Electing the Population and lnflation Factors and
Establishing the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Appropriations Limit

6. Resolution No. 10886 - A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 10860 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Cooper Oates
Air Conditioning for the Folsom City Hall Boiler and HVAC Replacement Design-Build
Project

7. Resolution No. 10888 - A Resolution Acknowledging Receipt of Completed Annual State
Mandated Fire lnspections

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Consent Galendar ltems 2 and 4-7.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CONSENT CALENDAR PULLED FOR COMMENT:

DRAFT - Not fficial until approaed fui the Ci4t Coancil
Page 15

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page276
Folsom City Council

July 12,2022

3. Appointment of Representatives to the Sacramento Central GroundwaterAuthority
(SCGA) Governing Board

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla pulled this item to request future updates regarding the
SCGA Board.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve the appointment of representatives to the SCGA Governing Board.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

PUBLIG HEARING:

8. Resolution No. 10887 - A Resolution Approving the Final Engineer's Report for the
following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 American River
Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3,

Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No.
4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge ll/Reflections ll, Folsom
Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros,
Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect
Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River
Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon ll, Willow Creek Estates East,
Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs

Landscaping and Lighting Manager ZachPerras made a presentation.

Mayor Kerri Howell stated that the staff report and resolution had been amended.
Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public hearing
was closed.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, to
approve Resolution No. 10887 as amended.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CONVENE JOINT MEETING

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued fui tbe Ciry Council Page 16

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page277
Folsom City Council

July 12,2022

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

City Gouncil Regular and Joint Gity Gouncil / Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency
/ Folsom Public Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority / South of 50

Parking Authority Meeting

ROLL GALL:

Council/Boardmembers
Present:

Council/Boardmembers
Absent:
Participating Staff:

Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell, Mayor

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni

CONSENT CALENDAR:

9. Approval of the April 12,2022 Joint City Council and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
Meeting Minutes

10. Approval of the May 24,2Q22 Joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency /
Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch
Financing Authority Meeting Minutes

Motion by Vice Ghair Rosario Rodriguez second by Boardmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Gonsent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Boardmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell
NOES: Boardmember(s): None
ABSENT: Boardmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Boardmember(s): None

PUBLIG HEARING:

11. Folsom Ranch Financing Authority City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23
(Folsom Ranch) lmprovement Area No. 3 SpecialTax Revenue Bonds, Series 2022

i. Resolution No. 10884 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizing the lssuance of the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23
(Folsom Ranch) lmprovement Area No. 3 Special Tax Bonds, Series 2022, the Execution
of an lndenture Providing therefor, Authorizing the Execution of a Local Obligation

DRAFT - Not oficial until appmued b1 tbe Ciry Council Page 17

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book76 Page278
Folsom City Council

July 12,2022

Purchase Contract, and Authorizing Necessary Actions and the Execution of Other
Documents in Connection therewith

ii. Resolution No. OO9-Folsom Ranch FA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Authorizing the lssuance, Sale and Delivery of Not to
Exceed 912,000,000 Aggregate PrincipalAmount of City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) lmprovement Area No. 3 Special Tax Revenue Bonds,
Series 2022; Approving the Form and Substance of a Trust Agreement, Authorizing
Modifications thereof and Execution and Delivery as Modified; Approving a Preliminary
Official Statement, Authorizing Changes thereto and Execution and Delivery thereof and
of an Official Statement to be Derived therefrom; Approving a Local Obligation Purchase
Contract and a Bond Purchase Contract and Execution and Delivery of Each; and
Authorizing Related Actions Necessary to lmplement the Proposed Financing

CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation.

Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public hearing
was closed.

Motion by Vice Chair Rosario Rodriguez second by Boardmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Resolution No. 10884.

Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES: Boardmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell
NOES: Boardmember(s): None
ABSENT: Boardmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Boardmember(s): None

Motion by Boardmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Chair Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No.0O9-Folsom Ranch FA.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Boardmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell
NOES: Boardmember(s): None
ABSENT: Boardmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Boardmember(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Redevelopment
Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom
Ranch Financing Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at
7:19 pm.

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued fui the Citl Council Page 18

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page279
Folsom Ci$ Council

July 12,2022

NEW B INESS:

12. General Municipal Election - November 8,2022

1 . A. Resolution No. 10889 - A Resolution Authorizing the Submission of a Ballot
Measure to the Qualified Voters of the City to Add a Transactions and Use Tax at the
Rate of One-Half Percent (0.5%), Authorizing the Filing of Written Arguments Regarding
the City's Revenue Measure, and Directing the City Attorney to Prepare an lmpartial
Analysis for Said Measure; or

B. Resolution No. 10890 - A Resolution Authorizing the Submission of a Ballot Measure
to the Qualified Voters of the City to Add a Transactions and Use Tax at the Rate of One
Percent (1%), Authorizing the Filing of Written Arguments Regarding the City's Revenue
Measure, and Directing the City Attorney to Prepare an lmpartialAnalysis for Said
Measure

2. A. Ordinance No. 1328 - An Ordinance of the People of the City of Folsom lmposing a

One-Half Percent (0.5%) Transactions and Use Tax by Adding Chapter 3.140, "Folsom
Essential City Services Maintenance and lnvestment Measure", to the Folsom Municipal
Code to be Administered by the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration
(Approve Submission to Voters); or

B. Ordinance No. 1329 - An Ordinance of the People of the City of Folsom lmposing a

One Percent (1%) Transactions and Use Tax by Adding Chapter 3140, "Folsom

Essential City Services Maintenance and lnvestment Measure", to the Folsom Municipal
Code to be Administered by the California Department of Tax and Fee
Administration (Approve Submission to Voters)

City Manager Elaine Andersen introduced the item. City Attorney Steven Wang made a

presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

The City Council discussed the item and received clarification from CFO/Finance Director
Stacey Tamagni and consultant Bonnie Moss.

The following speaker addressed the City Council:
r Loretta Hettinger

Motion by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowskisecond by Mayor Kerri Howellto approve
Resolution No. 10889.

Each of the City Councilmembers commented regarding the item.

Motion failed with the following roll callvote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Boardmember(s):
Boardmember(s):
Boardmember(s):
Boardmember(s):

Kozlowski, Howell
Aquino, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez
None
None

DRAFT - Not official until approued b1 tbe Ciry Council Page 19

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 280
Folsom City Council

July 12,2022

Councilmember Sarah Aquino suggested a citizen's committee be created to prepare tor a2024
sales tax measure. City Manager Elaine Andersen commented that the City's consultant
suggested the City continue to tell their story of need. She further commented that the City
Council will need to consider which services the City will no longer provide due to revenue
shortfalls.

Consultant Bonnie Moss concurred with City Manager Elaine Andersen and reminded the City
Council of the survey results and explained that she wanted to reenforce the idea of a more
robust citizen engagement effort for 2024.

GITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen made announcements of upcoming events including the annual
national night out, the new session of the Police Department's citizens academy and the 48
Natoma Art Gallery reception. She wished a happy birthday to Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez.

GITY COUNCIL GOMMENTS:

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla requested future agenda items regarding Bidwell Suites and
an update of Public Works projects. He spoke of the sales tax measure item and thanked staff
for helping him join the meeting remotely.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino thanked City Attorney Steven Wang for his military service and
congratulated Police Lieutenant Zelaya on his promotion. She requested that the City Council
consider rescinding the state of emergency that was put into place during the pandemic.
Councilmembers concurred and City Manager Elaine Andersen said it would be brought to a
future City Council meeting for discussion.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski thanked the Chamber of Commerce and all the volunteers for
the Folsom Pro Rodeo.

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez congratulated the Choose Folsom Team for an outstanding
rodeo. She spoke of her participation in the study mission to St. Louis and commented on a
visit to the Toll Brothers Regency. She requested a future agenda item regarding strategic
planning and wished City Manager Elaine Andersen an early happy birthday.

Mayor Kerri Howell encouraged everyone to drive safely. She commented on the Folsom Pro
Rodeo and commended the Chamber of Commerce, allthe volunteers and Vice Mayor Rosario
Rodriguez for their work. She spoke of upcoming regional board meetings she will be attending
and commended Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake on his tv news
appearance.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell
adjourned the meeting at 8:13 pm.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approaed fui the Ci4t Council Page 20

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page281
Folsom City Council

July 12,2022

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT -Nor fficial until @proued b.y tbe Ciry Council Page 21

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 22

08/23/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page282
Folsom Ci$ Council

July 26,2022

Gity Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, July 26, 2022 3:00 PM

CALL ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent

Participating Staff:

Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember (arrived during Closed Session)

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
lnterim Human Resources Director John Spittler
Human Resources Manager Allison Garcia

ADJOURNMENT CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOL NG PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6. Agency Negotiator: lnterim Human Resources Director John Spittler. Employee
Organization: Various Bargaining Groups

2. Performance Evaluation of Public Employee Pursuant to Government Code section
54957(bX1): Position Title: City Manager

City Attorney Steve Wang advised that item 1 will be continued off calendar.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to Glosed Session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 23

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page 283
Folsom City Council

July 26,2022

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:31 p.m

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 24

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page284
Folsom City Council

July 26,2022

City Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, July 26, 2022 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at6:32 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Council mem bers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione
Public Works Director Mark Rackovan
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
Community Development Director Pam Johns
Principal Planner Desmond Parrington

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

Mayor Kerri Howell explained that Public Hearing item 8 would be taken before Scheduled
Presentations to accommodate the consultants teleconferencing into the meeting.

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that there was a revised staff report for item 5 and
additional information for item 9.

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued fut the Cifl Council Page 25

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page 285
Folsom City Council

July 26,2022

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speaker addressed the City Council:
. Darren Sandusky regarding a gas station near his property easement

Item taken out of order:

PUBLIG HEARING:

8. Amendment to City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
lmprovement Area No. 6

i. Resolution No. 10893 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Calling a
Special Mailed-Ballot Election Related to Change Proceedings for lmprovement Area No.

6 within City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)

ii. Resolution No. 10894 - A Resolution of Change of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Relating to lmprovement Area No. 6 within the City of Folsom Community
Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)

iii. Ordinance No. 1330 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal
Year 2022-2023 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to lmprovement
Area No. 6 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
(lntroduction and First Reading)

CEO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation.

Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public hearing
was closed.

Mayor Kerri Howell asked if there was a majority protest for CFD No. 23. City Clerk Christa
Freemantle confirmed that there was no majority protest. Mayor Howell stated that because
there is no majority protest the City Council may consider the resolution.

Motion by Councilmember Sarah Aquino second by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Resolution No. 10893.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

Mayor Kerri Howell asked the City Clerk to conduct the election. City Clerk Christa Freemantle
stated she received the ballots, and the election is closed. She read the canvas results and
explained that the votes are one hundred percent in favor of the measure.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, to
approve Resolution No. 10894.

DRAFT - Not fficial antil approued @ the Cifl Council Page 26

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page 286
Folsom City Council

July 26,2022

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

Motion by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez' to
introduce and hold first reading of Ordinance No. 1330.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

SGHEDULED PRESENTATIONS :

1. Presentation from Folsom History (Formerly Folsom Historical Society) Representatives
Regarding their Organization

Folsom History President Rita Mukherjee Hoffstadt made a presentation and responded to
questions from the City Council.

2. Presentation of the Parks and Recreation Commission's Perspective 2022 Report

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione introduced Parks and Recreation
Commissioners Will Kempton, Brian Wallace and Marina Leight. The Commissioners made a

presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

3. Historic District Residential Permit Parking Pilot: Report Outcomes and Direction to Staff

Public Works Director Mark Rackovan made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council.

The City Council directed staff to prepare an ordinance for their consideration to create a

permanent residential permit parking program. They requested options to determine permit

costs and the number of permits that would be issued per household.

The following speaker addressed the City Council:
o David Econome

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued bit the CiE Council Page 27

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page287
Folsom City Council

July 26,2022

CONSENT GALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

4. Approval of July 12,2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Resolution No. 10891 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 046-21 21-005) with Badger Meter,

lnc. to Purchase Badger Cellular Endpoints for a Three Year Pilot Automated Metering
lnfrastructure Network for the City of Folsom Water Meter Division (amended)

6. Resolution No. 10892 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract
Amendment No. 5 Extending the Term for the Consultant and Professional Services
Agreement with The Ferguson Group for Federal Legislative Advocacy Services
(Contract No. 173-21 09-026)

7. Pulled for comment

Motion by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, to
approve Gonsent Calendar ltems 4-6 including Resolution No. 10891 as amended.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

CONSENT CALENDAR IT PULLED FOR COMMENT:

7 . Resolution No. 10896 - A Resolution Rejecting All Proposals Submitted for the Folsom
City Hall Boiler and HVAC Replacement Design-Build Project

Councilmember Sarah Aquino pulled the item to inquire about the bidding process. City
Attorney Steven Wang responded and explained the process. Councilmember Sarah Aquino
and Mayor Kerri Howell expressed concern with the current process and encouraged staff to
improve it so that projects do not need to come before the City Council multiple times.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino second by Mayor Kerri Howell, to approve
Resolution No. 10896.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not fficial antil approued fui the CiE Coancil
Page 28

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page 288
Folsom City Council

July 26,2022

Public Hearino item 8 was taken out of order after Business from the Floor

NEW BUSINESS

9. Targeted Multi-Family and Mixed-Use Housing Study - Results and Recommendations

Principal Planner Desmond Parrington made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council.

The City Council discussed aspects of the Housing Study and was supportive of staff's
recommendations to increase density, use floor area ratio (FAR) for more intensive projects,

adjust height limits, and use build-to lines instead of setbacks in the target areas. Target areas
include the East Bidwell Corridor, the areas around the Glenn and lron Point light rail stations,
and the Folsom Plan Area Town Center area. Several councilmembers expressed concerns
about allowing parking reductions in the East Bidwell Corridor but were more supportive if
alternative parking options were required for those reductions. Mayor Kerri Howell wanted staff
to use different development standards for the East Bidwell Corridor since that area is already
developed compared to the Glenn Station site and the Folsom Town Area. The City Council
directed staff to proceed with the technical and environmental analyses using the recommended
changes and return to a future meeting in 6 to 12 months with the results.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen announced that the County approved funds for the Riley Street
safety improvements project. She spoke of upcoming events including the annual National
Night Out and Community Service Day.

CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez commented that schoolwill resume soon and wished everyone a
joyful rest of the summer.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla spoke of resident complaints about PG&E working late at
night and water restriction notifications for residents.

Mayor Kerri Howell stated that things are going well at Regional Transit and Regional
Sanitation. She reminded everyone that National Night Out is on August 2nd. She encouraged
everyone to drive carefully.

DRAFT - Not official antil approued fui tbe Ci4t Council Page 29

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page 289
Folsom City Council

July 26,2022

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell

adjourned the meeting at 9:17 Pm.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until appmaed fu tbe Ciry Council
Page 30

08/23/2022 Item No.5.



I i';q. j "r-;,:'l 1l '.i' i\"i

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council designate Councilmembei yf Chalamcherla and

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski as the primary and alternate voting delegates for the
League of California Cities 2022 lu:rrrual Conference business meeting.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The League of California Cities 2022 Anrtual Conference is scheduled for September 7-9 in
Long Beach. One aspect of the conference is the annual business meeting where Cal Cities
membership takes action on conference resolutions that establish Cal Cities' policy. The

League is requesting that the City Council designates a primary and alternate voting delegate

who will be registered at the conference and who will be present at the annual business

meeting.

Councilmembers Chalamcherla and Kozlowski plan to attend the Annual Conference, and

they are willing to serve as the City's primary and altemate designated representatives.

1

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Designation of Primary and Alternate Voting Delegates for the
League of California Cities 2022 Anrtual Conference Business
Meeting

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 31

08/23/2022 Item No.6.



POLICY/ RULE

The League of Califomia Cities bylaws state that any official of a city may, with the approval
of the City Council, be named as the Crty's designated and alternate voting delegates to any

League meeting.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2
Page 32

08/23/2022 Item No.6.



1,. ,i:r.':!,t l: l li i:

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council conduct the second reading and move to adopt the
following ordinance:

Ordinance No. 1330 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No.
6 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second
Reading and Adoption)

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan ("PFFP"), approved by
the City Council on January 28, 2014 via Resolution 9298, is an $877 million plan that
describes the backbone infrastructure and facility requirements, presents a comprehensive
financing strategy, and sets forth the estimated time horizon for the development of the Folsom
Plan Area ("FPA").

The City Council previously approved the Resolution of Formation (Resolution No. 10435) on
May 26,2020 to form Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) ("CFD No. 23"),

1

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Amendment to City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement AreaNo. 6

Ordinance No. 1330 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a

Special Tax for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 and Following Fiscal
Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 6
within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23
(Folsom Ranch) (Second Reading and Adoption)

F'ROM: Finance Department

Page 33

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



designate Improvement Area No. 6, authorize a special tax to finance the acquisition and

construction of certain public facilities and certain public services, authorize the issuance of
debt to finance the public facilities, and establish the appropriations limit and maximum

bonded indebtedness for Improvement Area No. 6.

The landowners within Improvement AreaNo. 6 have requested to amend the Rate and Method

of Apportionment to adjust the maximum special tax rates based on the planned development

of property within Improvement AreaNo. 6. The proposed development plan for Improvement

Area No. 6 includes 9.46 acres of multi-family medium density, 9.26 aqes of multi-family
high density, and 11.71 acres of non-residential use.

On June 14, 2022 the City Council considered to amend the Rate and Method of
Apportionment for Improvement Area No. 6 by passage of Resolution No. 10870.

A Public Hearing and landowner election was conducted July 26,2022. At that time, the

following resolutions were approved by the Council:

Resolution No. 10893 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Calling

a Special Mailed-Ballot Election Related to Change Proceedings for Improvement Area

No. 6 within City of Folsom Community Facilities DistrictNo. 23 (Folsom Ranch)

Resolution No. 10894 - A Resolution of Change of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Relating to Improvement Area No. 6 within the City of Folsom Commun{ty

Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)

The results of the landowner election was 29 votes in favor of the ballot measure and zero

opposed.

POLICY / RULE

Chapter 5 of the Folsom Plan Area Public Facilities Financing Plan authorizes the formation

of CFDs to finance the construction, acquisition, and servicing of FPA backbone infrastructure

and public facilities

Section 2.5.3 of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement authorizes

the formation of infrastructure CFDs

Resolution No. 9282 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving

Goals and Policies for Community Facilities Districts

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982

ANALYSIS

CFD No. 23 is structured as an extended-term CFD and will provide the necessary funding to

help fund all or a portion of the project's share of PFFP backbone infrastructure and facilities,

a

a

2 Page 34

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



including related environmental mitigation obligations. The PFFP backbone infrastructure and
facilities will be financed using both bond proceeds and PAYGO special tax revenues. The
extended-term CFD structure is proposed to help to meet the challenge of high-cost
infrastructure and facilities while also aligning the timing of future funding availability with
the need for such funding.

The proposed amendment to the Rate and Method of Apportionment for Improvement Area
No. 6 will remove the maximum facilities special tax rates from the multi-family high density
land use and the non-residential land use. The maximum facilities special tax will be levied
upon the multi-family medium land use only. There is no single-family detached property
planned for development within Improvement AreaNo. 6.

The special tax revenue generated from taxable parcels within Improvement Area No. 6 will
be comprised of a special tax to fund facilities and a special tax to fund services. The amended
Fiscal Year 2021122 maximtxn facilities special tax rates and maximum services special tax
rates, for each land use category, are provided in the table below:

Land Use Category

FY 202U22
Maximum
Facilities

Special Tax
Rate

FY 202U22
Maximum
Services

Special Tax
Rate Per

Single-Family Detached Property - SF/SFHD
Zoning $0 $o Unit

Single-Family Detached Property - MLD Zoning $0 $0 Unit

MMD Multi-Family Attached Property $30,600 $310 Acre

MHD Multi-Family Attached Property $o $3 10 Acre

Non-Residential Property $o $0 Acre

The facilities special tax can be levied and collected through Fiscal Year 2079180. Each fiscal
year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2022123,bhe maximum facilities special tax rate will be
increased by 2% annually. The services special tax can be levied and collected in perpetuity
for Improvement Area No. 6. Each fiscal year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2022123, the
maximum services special tax rate will be increased by the June annualized percentage change
of the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers, for the San Francisco-Oakland-San
Jose area, not to exceed 4%io.

Ordinance 1330 authorizes the special tax to be levied on CFD No. 23 Improvement Area 6

for Fiscal Year 2022123 and all subsequent years, and was introduced on July 26,2022,No
changes have been made to the ordinance since the first reading.

J Page 35

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



F'INANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct General Fund impact on the City of Folsom. The Improvement Area No. 6
amendment and expenses are solely the responsibility of Improvement Area No. 6. The
General Fund is not impacted by the Improvement Area No. 6 Amended Rate and Method of
Apportionment.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the Folsom Plan Area
Backbone Infrastructure Project were previously prepared for, and adopted by the City Council
on February 24,2015, in accordance with the requirements of the California Environmental

Quality Act. Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15378(c), the term "projecf' does not mean
each separate goveflrmental approval for an approved activity which may be subject to several
discretionary approvals by governmental agencies. Additionally, the creation of government
funding mechanisms which do not involve any commitment to any specific project which may
result in a potentially significant physical impact on the environment is not defined as a
"project" under CEQA. CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(bX4) and 15061(bX3).

ATTACHMENTS

L Ordinance No. 1330 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area
No. 6 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
(Second Reading and Adoption)

Submitted,

Tamagni
Finance Director

4 Page 36

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



ORDINANCE NO. 1330

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE LEVYING A SPECIAL TAX FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR 2022.2023 AND FOLLOWING FISCAL YEARS SOLELY WITHIN AND

RELATING TO IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 6 WITHIN THE CITY OF FOLSOM
COMMUNTTY F',ACILITTES DISTRTCT NO.23 (FOLSOM RANCH)

The City Council of the City of Folsom, State of California ordains as follows

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby finds, determines and declares based on
the record before it that:

1. The City is authorized to establish a community facilities district pursuant to the

terms of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, Chapter 2.5 of Division 2 of Title 5

of the California Government Code, commencing with Section 53311 (the "Act"); and

2. Pursuant to Section 53350 of the Act, the City is authorized to designate

improvement areas within the community facilities district; and

3. Pursuant to Government Code section 53340 and Resolution No. 10435, adopted

by the City Council (the "CiW Council") of the City of Folsom (the "City") on May 26,2020
(the "Resolution of Formation"), the City Council formed its Community Facilities District No.
23 (Folsom Ranch) (the "Community Facilities District") and a rate and method of
apportionment of the special tax (as amended, the "Special Tax") for Improvement Area No. 6
established therein was approved by an election of the qualified electors within the Community
Facilities District on such date; and

4. Pursuant to Resolution No. 10870, adopted by the City Council on June 14,2022
(the "Resolution of Consideration") and Resolution No. 10894 adopted by the City Council on
July 26,2022 (the "Resolution of Change" and, collectively with the Resolution of Formation
and the Resolution of Consideration, the "Resolutions"), the City Council approved an Amended
Rate and Method of Apportionment for City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23

(Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area No. 6 (the "Amended Rate and Method"), which changes

were approved by an by an election of the qualified electors within the Community Facilities
District on such date; and

5. The Resolutions proposed the establishment of an appropriations limit for the
Improvement Area (each an "Appropriations Limit"); and

6. The City Council desires to levy and impose the Special Tax and to take other
related actions.

Ordinance No. 1330
Page 1- of 4 Page 37

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



J

SECTION 2

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
RESOLVES:

1. The recitals set forth in Section 1 are true and correct.

2 A special tax is hereby levied on all Taxable Property (as defined in the Amended Rate

and Method) within Improvement Area No.6 for the 2022-23 fiscal year and for all
subsequent fiscal years in the amount of the maximum authorized tax, provided that this

amount may be adjusted annually, subject to the maximum authorized special tax limit,
by resolution of the City Council.

The Finance Director of the City of Folsom or designee thereof (the '.CFD

Administrator") is authorized and directed, to determine each year, without further action

of the City Council, the Special Tax, to prepare the annual Special Tax ro11 in the amount

of the Special Tax in accordance with the related exhibit and, without further action of
the City Council, to provide all necessary and appropriate information to the Sacramento

County Auditor-Controller's Office (the "County") in proper form, and in proper time,

necessary to effect the correct and timely billing and collection of the Special Tax on the

secured property tax roll of the County; provided, that as provided in the Resolutions and

Section 53340 of the California Government Code, the City has reserved the right to
utilize any method of collecting the Special Tax which it shall, from time to time,

determine to be in the best interests of the City of Folsom (the "City"), including but not

limited to, direct billing by the City to the property owners and supplemental billing.

The appropriate officers and agents of the City are authorized to make adjustments to the

Special Tax roll prior to the final posting of the Special Tax to the County tax roll each

fiscal year, as may be necessary to achieve a correct match of the Special Tax levy with
the assessor's parcel numbers finally utilized by the County in sending out property tax
bills.

6.

The City agrees that, in the event the Special Tax for the Improvement Area is collected

on the secured tax roll of the County, the County may deduct its reasonable and agreed

charges for collecting the Special Tax from the amounts collected, prior to remitting the

Special Tax collections to the City.

Taxpayers who have requested changes or corrections of the Special Tax pursuant to

Section I of the Amended Rate and Method and who are not satisfied with the decision of
the CFD Administrator (whether the CFD Administrator disagrees with the taxpayer or

concludes that the City is not authorizedto consider the change requested), may appeal to

the City Council. The appeal must be in writing, fully explain the grounds of appeal and

must be based solely on the correction of mistakes in the levy based upon the status of the

property, and no other appeals will be allowed. The CFD Administrator shall schedule

the appeal for consideration within a reasonable time at aCity Council meeting.

Ordinance No. 1330
Page2 of4

4

5

Page 38

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



SECTION 3 SEVERABILITY

If for any cause any portion of this ordinance is found to be invalid, or if the Special Tax

is found inapplicable to any particular parcel by a court of competent jurisdiction, the balance of
this ordinance, and the application of the Special Tax to the remaining parcels, shall not be

affected.

SECTION 4 EFFECTM DATE; EFFECT ON ORDINANCE NO. 1305

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force as a tax measure thirty (30) days

following its second reading and adoption at a meeting of the City Council; and before the

expiration of twenty (20) days after its passage the same shall be published, with the names of
the members voting for and against the same, at least once in a newspaper of general circulation
published and circulated in the District.

Ordinance No. 1305 adopted by the City Council on June 9, 2020, shall be superseded,

solely with respect to Improvement Area No. 6, to the extent it is inconsistent with this

ordinance, upon the date that this ordinance takes effect, as described in the immediately
preceding paragraph.

,& * {.

Ordinance No. 1330

Page 3 of4 Page 39

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on July 26,2022 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on August 23,2022

On a motion by
was passed and adopted

second by the foregoing ordinance
by the City Council of the City of Folsom, State of California, this 23'd

day of August,2022 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Councilmember(s):

NOES: Councilmembers(s):

ABSENT: Councilmembers(s):

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1330

Page 4 of 4 Page 40

08/23/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. I Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. I Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini,Ranch Phase 3 Village No
1 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision will
create a total of 102 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval of
the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

I

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 41

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



I iilll\
. Fi{4.S. li6ll:ElI rrrr^si
I -r. a:l f,

v$snE l*-

s L.it - xa,i

tll

ilu0s C{1rfi
[$rarNr itrlYftcrr I 1.j1..:

I

It' .'

'!-jl
iii

. . -t .' 1 -...
-ri t i \1 r i'.'1:'''

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision is located on the west side of East
Bidwell Street north of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. I Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information conceming

2

ORION WAY

:!

VILLAGE NO. 1

,i:t,r it

$v t

il

l!J} $

'I

I

!
n

I

td
aFi
rd
U
4,
trlrr'
(nrt
fr
irl
rna

4

!a

,
t?i

s
*

la

ta :ta g t!J

.:,

l!

I

I

MANGINI PKWY

i- '

l

li
r!
I
a:

i!

Page 42

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to verifr that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes
proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final
EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides
that residential Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR
was prepared are exempt from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis.

CEQA Guidelines section 15182 (c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this
exemption applies. The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt
from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 VillageNo. I Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J Page 43

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10856 . A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF'DEDICATION F'OR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISIONO AND
APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION

Page 44

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10856

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1

SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1

subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the
approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Village No. 1 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1

subdivision.

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 subdivision is hereby
approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C. in a
form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Village No. 1 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of August2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10856
Page I ofl Page 45

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 46

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REQUESTED BY

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR REGORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of_ ,2022,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and TCS Improvement Company,
L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase
3 Village. No. l, and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and
appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,
are hereinafter referred to as "1he required improvements".

B.

C.

1

Page 47

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



D. City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider flrst enteis into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. Perl'ormarrce ol Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

*"p"nr. th. r"quired improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by th"

Subdividei as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is SIX MILLION FORTY-TWO THOUSAND THREE

HUNDREDTWENTYAND00/100DOLLARS($6'042'320.00).

2. Wor:k: Satisltrction ol'Cit-v F)rginepr'. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's

Improvement Sta;aards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

J Work on the required
on or before twelve (12) monthsimprovements shall be completed by the Subdivider

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such wotk, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement olthe work.

4 Time of Essencel Extension.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of

the Folsom MuniciPal Code.

lnrpjovenrellt Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

a. Improvemenr security in the sum of sIX MILLION FORTY-TWO
TTTOUSAND THREE IIUNDRED TWENTY AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($6,042,320.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the total

estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of any

other obligation to be performed by Subdivider undcr this Agreement,

conditionid upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

5

2

Page 48

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



b. Separate improvement security in the sum of SIX MILLION FORTY-TWO
THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED TWENTY AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($6,042,320.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated

cost of constructing the required improvements, securing payment to the

contractor, Subcontractor and to pefsons f'urnishing labor, materials, or
equipment to them for the constfuction of the required improvements.

c, The Subdivider shall deposit withthe city THREE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000,00) for the Final Map, The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities'

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, ceftification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checkins and lnspection Feg$. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fces for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the CitY.

lnclen:nification and I'lold llarmless. The Subdivider shall indemnifu, protect, defend,

.uv. anA hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

"11.orr, 
oiomissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents iluring performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi f.om any violation of any f'ederal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents. or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. [t is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnifr and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or clairns for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

beln deteimined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement, By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

thi provisions of this Section and that it is a material clement of consideration.

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense? defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

fmployecs, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfli any judgement that may be

renbered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

-̂)

6

7

Page 49

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



I

thereof,

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe

n.qui..A frnprovements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first oJcurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of

insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimunt Lirnits o{'lnsurarrce. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1. Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occulrence for bodily it1iury, personal injury and property damage'

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for

bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
compensation limits as required by the Labor code of the state of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident'

D-r,trctibles ancl Scll'-llsured Rgllgntions. Atty cleductibles or self-insured

ieientions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other lnsulance llrtlvisiotts. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following Provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The city, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,

leased oi used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its of'ficers, officials, employees or volunteers.

B. The subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

4

b

c

Page 50

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



volunteers, Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance shall apply scparately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

offtcials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City'

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

@.InsuranceistobeplacedwithinsurerswithaBest's
rating of not less than A: VII.

e. Vcritication 01'Coverage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

T'itle to lrrrpr.overrrents. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

imfrovements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of cornpletion.

Warranty Security. Prior to acccptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

maierials used in the perforrnance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

compietion and written acceptance of the improvements (Wananty Security Period)' The

5

C.

D.

d.

9

10.

Page 51

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



ll

12.

13

14

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Wananty Security Period'

Itepair or Reconstr.Uctirn of Del'cctivc Work or Mtrterials. If, within the Warranty Security
p.rt"d 

"r ""-pplicable 
statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of

any improv"tn.nt furnished andlor installed ot constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refe-rred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in ac"ordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of thc situation require

i=puiis or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thifty (30) aays of ttre date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

ug... tttui the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph l0 of this Agreement shall

giiarantee and secure tire faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

SLrbclivicler Uol Agent el-City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

*nt*"torr are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement'

Notice ol'llretrch nnd l)e{aU[. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

ttt.r.oi, with such diligence as will enslre its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fiits to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

"r.ditotr, 
or if a reteiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under noobligation to,

serve written notiCe upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

In the event ofany such notice,B

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided. however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach uPon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability fbr so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of

6

Page 52

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



15

breach of the Agreement? may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrumcnt.

Notices. All lotices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified rnail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

Cify of tr'olsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

TCS hnprovement ComPanY, L.L.C.
4370 Town Center Blvd., Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CL95742
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled'

17, Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

i"t...rt, fr"irr, 
"*""uiorr, 

and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 53

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



IN WTTNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

TCS Improvement ComPanY, L.L.C.'
A California Limited Liability Company

Print Name:

Title:

BY

DATE

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAl'F,

DATE

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: STGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER'' MUST BE NOTARIZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 3 village No. I

8

Page 54

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



J5l?,1FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estlmate Summary

lor
Manginl Ronch - Phose 3 -Vllloge 7

ManglnlRanch - Phase 3'Vlllage 1 $

Total

Cost

6,0711890

Cost to

Comolete

5 6,042,12CI

Subtotal

TOTAICogtr

$ 6,071,890

$ e,ozr,ggo

s e,o+z,gzo

$ o,ourleo

Page 55

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



FOTSOM PLAN AREA
aond Estlmolelor

Mondil nonch - Phos? t -vlilogc t lnp.ovem.nt Plont

Unll Prlcr Totrl
,l

ItcmNo. qu.ntlty Unlt D.tctlpllon

Sll. Pr.plrrllon a Errthwork

22,1

Srnhrry 3rw!r SVrt.m

Slonn oa.ln S$trm

Pohble W.tGr Dlrtrlbutlon Svrtim

AC qlrrlnf&Grubbln8

AC Ero3lonConttol

lF 8r'Sanltary Scw.r, PVC SoR 26

LF 6" S.nltary Scwcr, PVC SoR 26

EA 43"5t ndrtdSrnltrrySewerMH
EA Conn.cllon to €,(litlng Sewof Mtln
EA 4dSrnltarySlwerSenlce

LF 12" Stom ofrln, RcP CL lll
LF 15' StormDrrln,ncPctlll
tt 18" Storm Druln nCP cl' lll
lF 24" Storm Dr6ln, ncPcLlll
L? 3d' StotmDreln,RCPcllll
Lf 36! StormOr.ln. RCPCtlll
LF 42" stormDraln,RcPcLlll
EA 48h sttndardStotmDralnM.nhole
EA 60" StrndrrdStormDrulnManholc
tA 72" stlndrrdstotmoralnMtnhole
EA Type rF'Dnlna3g lnlrt
EA Modlllfled typo rB'onlnegc lnlet
EA Type GOt T lon Grlde, Or.lm8! lnlet
EA Conneit to Exhtlng Storm Drlln Mtln

I
2

22,1 $ 2oo.oo

$ r,ooo.oo
$ a,4ao.oo
3 22.4m.fi)

Co,mphte

100r $
l00x s

s

Cott to
conpht.

Sublotrl Grldlnt & Slte P.ep 3 25.8m,00

9,325

910

20

1

111

$ lono s 232,750.00

$ 5o.oo I ls,soo.oo
I 4,S00,(n $ go,ooo.00

.$ 50q.00. S 500.00

$ r,ooo,00 $ 111,@0,00

subtotllslnltsrysnwer $ lzr,zso,oo.

subtotslSrormoroln 3 ?22,a90.q)

$ ss.oo

0r
ott

0tt
132,7S0.00

45r500.00

90,000,00

500.00

111,000,(x,

679,t50,00

s
$

$

$

$

s

1

2

I
1

3

5

?
8
9
10

11

12

13

14

3,017

363

529
522
575

1rl5

136

28

7

5

2

38

13

I

3,248

t4
1

l2
r11

2

1

6

20

2,96S

. $ r?5,755.00

$ r9,e65,00
w6
ora

0ta

0ta

0r
ott
0t6

-98-0t6

0t6

0r
gr
0t6

r3t7Gs.00
19,965.00

3r,740,00
33,930.00

47,t50.00
1r,500.q)
12,240.qt

1.10,000.00

49,000,00

41000.00
1,0{10,oo

133,000.qt
58,500,00

500,00

722,490,00

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

9

10

tF 8" Water M.lO PVC C900 C| 200

EA 8'rGDteVrlve
EA f,emove 4r' Blow.off Valvr & conn.ct
EA tke Hydrant Atsembly 15" Lcrd & Appurtenrnces)

EA 1r' wrtar Sarrlcr
EA 2t Alr&Vtcuum RelerseV.lvg

CA WrtlrgEmpllngStsrlon
EA 4" Alow-Ottvtlvc & Box

EA t2'|tButt.rllyvDlvc
LF 12"WslerMsln,PVcC900Ct200

0t6

l)t6

0t6

016

016

_ 016

0r
3 15,000,00 0r
I s9/0ry,p0
$ tgs,gSo.oo ot{

s
$

$

$

$

$

I
$

$

$

170,640.00

28,000,00

500,(x)

50,000.00

111,000.@

7,ooo.oo

50000
15,000.00

50,000.00

165,550.00

subtot8l Potsble wltcr s 61c190.00 I

Non.Potrble W.t€r Dbtrlbutlon SYiom

1 {8 LF 12"Non'WsterMaloPVCC90oCL200 2,5t0.00 0r9s

s

2,640,00

2,6t0,00

I ss,oo

3 2,640.00

Page 56

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Eond Esllmote tor

Monglnl Ranch - Phatl g - Vllloe. t /rnllptovcm?nt Plottt

Unlt Prlil Totrl
Cort to

Conplot GomPhlr
,t

IttmNo. qurnllty Unll Dos.tlptlon

Conctala

3,4{5
s1,855

11

8,220
3,07E

27

ttn.lwork

tF Modlfled TYpE 2 Vedlcll curb & Guttcr lw/ 6'r ABI

sF sldrwalk{6"PcC/6'A0l
CA concrstcSurvsyMonument

tt Modllhd Type 1 Rolhd Gurb & Guttcr (w/ 6r'Agl

rF ModlfledTtPe5Mrdlrncurb
EA Sldtwalk cu.b RemP

Ton Asphsltconclet.(Typr'8tl
ron AlBr.gtteBasc{Clon2f
SF Plv€mentMlrkhtr
tF 12" Whlt: Strlpe llmli tlna {Stop Slgnl

EA stop sltn lRl-lt on E{rlln3 Port/ Pole

EA SttoctNlmoSlgnOnPott
EA Mlsctlltnsou3 Sl3nt

LF Flbet Optlc cotdult & Pullwlr!

EA Strcetllght Servl6 Polnt

EA tED ltr..tllfit (hGludlnS @ndull. whht & lPFu't'ntnc'rl

loT JolntT..nch
EA R€movelnd RtlotrteSlsnPort
SF olno Exlrtlrg Prv.rn€nt

LF Street Brnlcrda
!t 6" Solld Slka tln.stdp!loTL39l
tt 5" Dethed Slka bnc Strlpe (oT[ 39A]

LF 5"GhannelklngStilPelDIt38)
LF 4'4r' Medlan lrlsnd tlner lDft 281

LF S"Ghanncl[lnrtlnslDflSSA]

$ 2.300.00

subtotrl concrati

s 80.00

$ eo,geo.m

$ ltt,lll{r.oo
S 3,3oo.oo
3 16r.400,00
s 92.340,00

S 5z5oo,oo

$ 3,3oo.oo

.$ 1r,G't0.00

s 9.102,t0
t 1.98r.50

016

0r
_ ort

96
ots
ota

ot6_
0r
ota

68B20,00

t11,190.00
3,300,00

164,400,00

92,il000
67,500.00

$ Tor,Pro.oq

s
$

$

I
s

$

$

$

s

$
s
$

$
$

$

t
$

$

I
s

s

I
3

I
$

I
I

I
2

3

4
5

5

7

I
9

10

11
12

1!
14

15

t6
L7

1g

19

t610
12,684

535

to8
5
6

11

970
1

29

111

1
41,88{

2t5
1,S76

ss7
1,855

3,641

1,323

or_
ott
0t3
0t6 _
0x
0x
0t6

0t6

0t6
0r

_,0r
ota
orf -
016

f48,800.00
253,680,(n

2,680,00

216.00

1,t00,00
c,000,00

3,300.q,
11,6{0.00
10,500.00

335,4(p.0r0

88B,ooo.oo
i|00,00

E3,768.00

12,950.00
1,576,00

557,00

2,216,00

9,102.50

1,98{,50

s 20,00

s 5.00

3 2,00

S 3oo.oo
3 100.00

S 3oo.oo
3 12.00

s 10.500.00

s 1r.600.00
3 8.000.00

s it00.00

3 2.00

s 60J0
S r.oo
s 1,00

$ r.ro
s 2,50

3 1,60

Subtotel Streotwork g 2,072,290,00

lrndrceplng & Sound Wdb

I
2

3

54,551 SF lendscrPlng
lF 6'Sound Wall

tF 8'Sound Wrll

S ro.oo I srsl!!@ 0r $4-3 2loJo $ 1t3,3oo.oD 096 S

-

-5-2s03o $ rglloo.oo ot{ S

54t510o0
153,3m.00
193,200.00

S 89?.oro.oo

730
690

Subtolsl landscrplng & Sound Wallr 3 892,010.00

Page 57

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



It.milo. qulntlty Unli DrlctlPtlon

FOTSOM PI^AN AREA
aond Csllmola lor

Mongtil nanclt 'Phatc 3'Vlllage 7 lnprovem.nt Phnt

UnltPdc. Tottl
*

ToTAL SllHMrlon lmPtov.mrntr
contlnfmcy

Totrl0ond E lhrto

@+--riiil*ffiff {-ffi

Corl to
Complrto Compl.L

s 6,0|l,110,00

corrloCompLt

S 6,ol&i2o.oo

$ 6,011,!90.00

TotdGortt![Drlr

Sh! Pr.ptr.tloh & lrrthwork
Srw.r
llonn otlh
Potrbl. wrt.r
tlon.Potlbl! W.t.r
Concnoto

slt alwotk
llndrs.plnt a lound ftllr
conllntfisY

s !q!!Q!g-s t7',r80.00
6 7lr,a90.00
t 6rc$0.00
$ r,cco.oo
3 r0t,i30.00
I 2.0rr,290.00
3 r92,O10.@
3 111,990.00

TdrAts $ 6pt1t90,00

Page 58

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



BOND #
PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision lmprovement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company,
(hereinafter designated as'oPrincipal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to
install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to fumish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and

*f.*.dt.*th.otr;,li#iTl;ff ;*":1s*ffi"?aKiH"r:;+:f*lJiHf l'tix:fr '+iffi 
"HUNDRED TWENTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($6,042,320.00), lawful money of the United States,

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors,

cxccutors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its paft, to be kept and perfonned at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifu and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incuned by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreemenl or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 59

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on - '2022,

(PRTNCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 60

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



BOND #

' LABOR & MATERIALS BC)NQ
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. I Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a parl hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title l5 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractots, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and refened to in the aforesaid Code

bf Ciuit Procedure, inthe sum of SIX MILLION FORTY-TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED
TWENTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($6,042,320.00) for matsrials furnished or labor thereon of any

kind, or fbr amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor,

that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set forth, and

also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and

reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in successfully

enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be

included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Section 3082) of Purt 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so tts to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 61

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022'

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 62

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1

F'INAL MAP

Page 63

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



q
17

S

18

,t'iiFs. ri/\].v
i 'l:, 18.r8

-\ -:.ft,

\l
I \:<

\
'al

6l

ii
{

a

q

*
I',1

O\^NER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THATI HAVE MMINEO THIS FINAL MAP OF'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3VILLAGE 1'AND
FIND ITTO BE SUSTANTIALLY THE $MEAS THE TENIATIVE MAP APPROVED 8YilECIfl COUNCIL OF

THE CIfl OF FOLSOM, ANDTHAT ALL PROUSIONS OF THE SUBDVISION UPACTANDAILAPPLICABLE
CR ORDINANCES HAVE BEEN COMPLIED Wff .

THE UNOERSIGNED OOES HEREry STATE IMT WE ARE THE ONLY PARTIES MVING ANY RECORD

TITLE INERESI IN THE REAL PROPERry INCLUOED WTHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MAP OF
.MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1' AND THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER PERSON IS NECESSARY.

AND WE CONSEM TO THE PREPARATION AND RECORDANON OF THIS FIML MAP AND DO HEREBY

DEDI*TE AS PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY. AND AS PUBLIC UTILIW EASEMENTS, EAST BIDWELL STREET,

UNGINI PARruAY, DISCOVERY DRIVE, ORION WAY, APOLLO DRVE, MSCON DRIVE, ARTEMIS DRM
ANOAPGLOCOURT.

WE rc HEREBY DEDICATE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES THE FOLLOWING:

STryEN R, KSHN, RCE49?91
CIfl ENGINEER
CN OF FOLSOM

1 A PUBLIC SSEMENT FOR IHE INSTALUTION AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAIN. GAS, SEWER AND

WATER PIPES, AND FOR UNDERGROUND WIRES ANO CONDUITS FOR ELECTRICAI, TELEVISION

ANO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES. TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL APPURIENANCES PERTAINING

THERETO ON. OVER, UNDER AND ACROSS THOSE STRIPS OF UND SHOWN HEREON AND

DESIGMTED'PUBLIC UTILIry ASEMENI' (P.U.E.).

2. A PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR PEDESTRNN ACCESS ON, OVER AND ACROSS THOSE STRIPS OF UND
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNAED "PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ASEMENT' (P.A.E.).

3- A PUBTIC ilSEMENT ANO RIGHT OF WAY FOR THE INSTALLATION, REPAIR, REMOVAL OR

REPUCEMENT OF UNDSANNG 
'OGflHER 

WTH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

THERETO ON, OVER, UNDER, ACROSS AND ABOVETHOSE SNIPS OF UNDS SHOWN HEREON AND

DESIGMTED'LANDSdPE ASEMENI' (1.E.).

4, AN ASEMEM FOR INGRESS AND ECRESS FOR SUPPORT AND USE BY UW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE

PROECNON. WELFARE AND OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES, THEIR VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL OV€R

A PORTION OF LOT J SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATED 'EMERGENCY VENrcLE ACCESS

EASEMENT (E,V.A,).

5, PUBLIC ilSEMENT FOR CON$RUCNON AND MAINTAINING CENTRALIZED MAIL DEIIVERY BOXES,

PEDESTALS AND SUBS, TOGFHER Wfr ANY AND ALL APPURIEMNCES BERflO INCLUDING

PEDESTRhN ACCESS FOR DELVERY AND RECEIPT OF MAIL ON, OVER, AND ACROSS STRIPS OF

UNO FVE (5) FEET IN WDTH CONTIGUOUS TO ALL RIGHTS OFWAY,

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS FINA! MAP OF'MANGINI RANCH PNASE 3 VILLAGE 1"

AND I AM SATISFIED THAT SAID MP IS ECHNICILY CORRECT,

VI
cffiLffimc.'LSff
CIfl SUWEYOR
LICENSE qPIRES: 6/02022

N.T.S. DAE|-

NAVD88 BENCHMARK.CITY OF FOLSOM

EE!9!U4BIIZq ELEvArloN=3g1.2s MVos

BRASS DISK STAMPED'CIW OF FOLSOM BM "76" ON THE NORIHWEST CORNER OF THE CONCREE
DMIMGE STRUCTURE. LOCAIIONOFSITE ISAPPROXIMAELY9OO FEET NORIH OFTHE INTERSECIION
OF MANGINI PARMAY AND E. BIOWELL STREET ON THE EAST SIDE OF E. BIDWELL STREET AT THE

NORTNWEST CORNER OF A DmNION BASIN. APPROXIMTE STITUDE: N38'37 51 71" LONGITUDE|
w121'06'49.49

TBE ELEVATION OF 391.25 WAS ESTABLISHED BY A DIFFERENTIAL LWEL CIRCUIT FROM COUNry
BENCHMARK UO1W9 STAMPED 'K€$' IN FEBRUARY 2014 BY UCMY AND SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS,
tNc.

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STAEruTTHECry COUNCIL OFTHE Cfr OF FOLSOM ilS APPROVEDTHIS FINAL MAP OF

'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3 VILSGE 1', AND HAS ACCEPTED, ON BENALF OF THE PUSLIC SU&ECT TO

IMPRWEMENTS, ALL RIGHTS OF WAY ANO ilSEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR OEDICATION IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE ERMS OF THAT OFFER AND US APPROVED THE ABANDONMENT OF THE

ASEMENTSLISED HEREON,

TCS IMPROVEI,IENT COMPANY, LLC
A CALIFORNIA LIIVIITED LIABILITY COMPANY

CHRISTA FREEMAMLE
CIfl CLERK

NAME: WLLhM B. BUNCE

lltLE: PRESIDENT

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

Bmx _oF MAPS,
INC. TITLE TO THE LAND

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FIIE IN THISOFFICE.

finnffii- 
DoCUMENTNo:-

STAE OF CALIFORNA

SACSMENTO COUW RECORDER
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUW OF
DEPUry

FEE:$

ON- BEFORE ME,-, A NOTARY PUBLIC

PEgSONALLYAPPEARED 

-

WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF STSFAqORY EVIDENCETO 8E ftE PERSON(S) WHOSE MME(S)
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WTHIN INSTRUMENI AND AC(NryLEDGED TO ME frAT HE/SHffifl

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

EXECUTED BE SME IN HIVHERfrHEIR AUTHORUED CAPAC'W(IES),

SIGNAruRE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENI lHE PERSON(S), OR IHE ENTIil
PERSON(S)ACED, UECUTED NE NSRUMENT.

AND THAT BY HIS/HERtrNEIR
IPON BEHALF OF WHICH THE

TBIS MAP WAS PREPAREO BY ME OR UNDER MY OIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN

CONFORMANCE WITH THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT ANO LMAL ORDIMNCE AT

THE REOUEST OF FOLSOM REAL ESTATE SOUTH, LLC. A DEUWARE LIMtrED LIABIN COMPANY AND

TCS IMPROVEMENT A DESWARE LIMITED LIAEILIfl COMPAW IN JANUARY 202I, I

SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE CONDMONALLY APPROVED

I CERTIfl UNDER PENALB OF PERJURY INOER THE UWS OF THE STAE OF CALIFORNIA THAT TH€

FOREGOING PAMGRAPH IS TRUEAND CORRECT.

UTNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SAL

IENTATVE MAP: THAT THE MONUMENTS WILL BE OF nE CHARACTER AND wlLL OCCUry THE

POSITIONS AS INDICATEO AND WLL BE SET BY OECEMBER 31,2024; AND THAT SID MONUMENTS WILL

BESUFFICIENTTOENAALETHESURVfl TOBERENACED.

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE,3 VILLAGE 1

A SUBDIVSION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

6RGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, M21 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,
RANGE 8 AST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIOIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

MAGIAY&SOMPS MAY 2022

EfcilEffi PW@ AURWOF CUEET I AE 7orrLLl I vl t

MCMY &SOMPSCIVIL ENGINEERS. INC,

Preliminary
FOR RryIE PURPOSES ONIY

SIGMTURE PRINTED NAME

MYPRINCIPALPUCE OFBUSINESS IS COUNry

MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES:- WCOMMISSION NUMBERI

PAUL FERGUSON,JR,

A NOTARY PUELC OR OTHER OFFICER CERIFICATE WRIFIES ONLYlHE IDENN
OF THE INDMDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH frIS CERTIFICATE IS AfiACHED, ANO

NOT THE OR VALIDIW OF THAT DOCUMENT.

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE:

Page 64

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT NOTES BASIS OF BEARINGS

TAIOR MORRISON OF CALIFORNN, LLC, A qLIFORNA LMreD UABIUfr COMPAW, AS BENENCNRY

UNDER DEEO OF TRUST RECORDED OCTOBER 15,2021, IN DOCUMENT NO.202110151264, OFFICAL

RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO COUNry. HEREW CONS&TS TOTHE RECORDATION OF THIS MPAND frE
SUSOMSIM OFftE UNDS SHOWN HEREON.

1. ALI CURVE OIMENSIONS ARE RADIUS, ARC LENGTH AND DELTA, ALL DISTANC€s SHOWN ARE
GROUND DISTANCES AND ARE IN EflANO DECIMALS frEREOF. DUE TO ROUNDINGTHE SUM OF
INDIVIDUAL DIMENSIONS MAY NOT EOUAL TNE OVEML! DIMSSION,

2. THISFIMLMAPCONTAINSl9,l0SlACRESOFUNDGROSSCONSISTINGOFlO2RESIDENTIALLOTS
AND 4 LEfrERED LOTS,

3, A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING STUDY RSORT WAS PREPAREO BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING
GROUP, INCDAED DECEMBER 16 2O2OPROJECTNO, E17053,0S,

4. A[ FRONT LOT CORNERS W[ BE SET WTH A 1" DhMETER ARASS DISC STAMPED '!S 9265' IN

THE SIDEWALK WTH A 1.@ FOOT OFFSfl ON NE SIDE MOPERry LNE EffNDED
(SEEOETAILTHIS SHEET), UNLESS SHOM OTHEruFE.

5. RAR CORNERS WILL BE Sfl AS FOLLOWS (UNLE$ SHOWN OTHERWISE)
5.1. FOR LOTS !20, 23-30, LOT L, 393, 57{0, 6ffi7, 7t73.76-77,78-82 87-S, AND 99102 ANO

coMMoN uNES 0F 20121, 2223, 43t4, 70n1 n4, 8gUMl97, WLL 8E SET WTH A t8' REBAR
ANO PUSTIC CAP STAMPED'LS 9265"

5.2. FOR LOTS 4ffi5, 61€2 AND COMrcN LINES OF 3n32, 3233, 45/S, stS, 60/61, 62/63, 67/68,
69U0, U78, 64/85, 6t86, W87, WS, 95/S, 97/98, W|LL BE Sfl WB A 4.00 FOOT OFFSET ON
BE SIDE LOT L|NE W A 5i I' RESAR AND PUSTTC CAP SAMPED 'LS 9265" (SEE DETAIL THIS
sHES).

s.3- FOR COMMON LTNES OF LOTS 212, 3mOT F/LOTj, 31/LOT J, 3n45.345, 34/4, 68tfr4l75,
7'76. 8283€7/5, WHICH FALL WBIN A MASONRY SOUND/RETAINING WALL, WII BE SET
WIN A 34" BM$ TAG STAMPED 'LS 9265' ON frE FACE OF WALL 2,OO FMI ABOVE GROUND
OR ON TOP OFTHE WALL.

6, PROPERW SUBJEC' TO SCHOOL FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT DISTRICI NO,3 PER 2@707 O,R.
0662.

7. PROPERfl SUBJECTTO COMMUNfr FACITES DISTRICT 201}1 (WATER FACILITIESAND SUPPLY)
PER 20131230 0.R.0311.

8, PROPERN SUEECI TO COMMUMry FACILtrIES DISTRICT NO. I7 (lryILLOW HILL PIPELINE) PER
2015024 0.R. M24ANo 201fl325 0.R.0S3.

9. PR@ERI SUilECI TO COMMUNN FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. I8 (FOLSOM PSN AREA . WIDE
TMPROVEMENTS AND SERUCES) PER ?0151030 O.R.0243 AND DN 20181116q65.

10. PROPERT SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfr FACLMES DISTRICT NO, 23 (FOLSOM MNCH) IMPROVEMENT
ARA NO.4 PER DN 2mm81612,

11. PFOPERry SU&ECI TO THE TERMS ANO PROVISPNS CONTAINEO IN THOSE DOCUMEMS
ENTITLED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMEW P€R 20110&3 O.R. 922: ?SSIGNMENT AND
ASSUMPTON AGREEMENT REUIVE TO TtsE FOLSOM SOM SPECIFIC PUN TIER 1

DryELOPMENT AGREEMENT' PER 20121012 O.R. 1353 1357 AND DOCUMENTS DFCURING
MODIFICAIIoNS THEREOF PER 20140715 O.R.94.426 AND PER 2016018 O.R.03&,381, 382i
'PARTIAL A$IGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT REUIVE TO THE FOLSOM SOUTH
SPECIFIC PUN AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DffiLOPMENT AGREEMENT PER 2017@17 O.R.
0860, DN 202110151261, AND DN ?02110160E$.

12. PROPERN SUSJECT TO "WATER SUPPLY AND FACILMES FIMNCING PUN AND AGREEMENT
BEruEEN THE CT OF FOLSOM AND CERTAIN UNDOWNERS IN BE FOLSOM PLAN ARA" PER
20130124 O,R 1382, AMENDEO JUNE 3, 2014 PER rc140603 O.R. OS9, AMENDED JUNE 3, 2014 PER
2014603 0.R.$0.

13. PR@ERry SUBJECT TO PERPETUAL, NON€XCLUSVE EASEMENT FOR AVIGANON AND INCIDEMAL
PURPOSESIN FAVOR OF COUNfl OFSACRAMENTO AND CIW OF FOLSOM PER 2014715 O.R. 0360
ANDq27,

14. LOTS F, J, K AND L AS SHOWN PER THIS MAP ARE TO BE OEEDED TO THE qfr OF FOLSOII EIIHER
CONCURRENT OR FOLLOWNG THE RECOROAIION OF ffIS MAP BY SEPARATE OOCUMENT.

15. PROPERry SUBJECT TO ANY IMftIED RIGHTS frAT MAY EXIST FOR ALDER CREEX ANO OTHER
UNNAMED WATER C@RSES OVER THOSE PORTIONS OF SAID UND THAT LIE WffiIN THE LINES
OF ANY CREEK AND TO ANY CHANGES IN THE BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID CREEK AND WATER
COURSESAS THEY NOW EXFT ry MTURAL CAUSES AS DISCLOSED ON ASSE$OR PUT SOOK 72.
PAGE 6.

16. PROPERil SUBJECT TO NE COVEMNTS, CONDMONS. RESIRICTIONS AND AGREEMENTS AS
DESCRIBED IN TMT CERTAIN GMNT DEED 2@20912 O.R. O2E? AND RE RECORDED IN THAT
CERTAIN GRAM DEED 2OO7O5O9 O.R.0525.

17. FOUND SECTON AND QUARTER CORNERS SHOWN AND DESTROYED 8Y CONSTRUCTION WLL AE
REPLACED AffiR iMPROVEMEffiS ARE COMPLEED-

18. PROPERW WL! BE SUBJECT TO THE COWNANTS, CONDMONS, AND RESTRICTIONS TO AE
RECORDED BY SEPARAE DOCUMENT AT A SER DAE.

19. THE EASEMENTS & IRREVOSBLE OFFERS OF OEDICATION LISTED 8ELM, NOT SHOWN HEREON,
ARE HEREBY AilNDONED PER SECION 6WlG) OFfrE GOWRNMEM CODEI

A, ftOSE PORTIONS OF ORION WAY. DISCryERY WAY, MANGINI PARKWAY AND AST SIDWELL
SNEET RIGHTS OF WAY LYINGWITHIN IOT 1 AS SHOWN AND DEPICTED IN 432 8.M.2 AND NOT
SHOWN HEREON, (NEW RIGNT OF WAY DEDICATEDWtrH THIS MP)

B, ft€ PA,E. LYING WITHIN LOT 1 AS SHOWN AND OEPICED IN 432 B.M.2 AND NOT SHOM
HEREON. {Nil P.U-E., P.A,E. ANO L.E. DEDICATED WTH THIS MAP)

C. NE P.U.E. LYING WITHIN LOT 1 AS SHOWN ANO OEPICTEO IN 432 B.M. 2 AND NOT SHOM
HEREON. {Nry RrcHIOF WAY DEDICATED WtrH NIS MAP)

THE BASIS OF B4RINGS FOR THIS MP IS THE AST LINE OF THE SOUTH SSTOUARTER OF SECNON
17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH. MNGE 8 EAST. MOUNT DNBLO MERIDAN AS SHOWN HEREON AND ON THE
PARCEL MP FILED FOR RECORD ON DEC€MBER 31, 2015 IN BOOK 224 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 14,
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS AND HAVING A BEARING OF NORB @'411f WEST DMRMINED
FROM THE MONUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUND,

LEGEND

O FouNDsEcroNcoRNERAsNoED

MM€:
TITLEI

DATE
m

o

ONEAUARER SECTION CORNER, TO BE RESflAS NOTED

FOUND STANDARD CR OF FOLSOM MONUMENIWLL
STAMPED'LS 5760',PER (2)OR'LS 926vPER (i)
FOUND g4 IRON PIPEWil PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED
"LS 5760' PER (2) OR'LS 926t' PER (1)

Sfl 34'IRON PIPE WIH PLASNC PLUG STAMPED "LS 9265"

SET STANDARD CIfl OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWEIL STAMPED'LS 965'
SET 5/8'REBAR AND PUSTIC ilP STAMPED ^LS 926tr

SET 3/4'BRASS TAG STAMPEO'LS 9265"

DIMENSION POINT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE
ACRES
EOUNDARY
CENTERLINE
DECURANON OF COVENANTS AND RESTRrcNONS

DRAIMGE EASEMENT
DOCUMENTNUMBER
EMERGENCY WHICIE ACCESS
IRREV@ABLE OFFER OF DEDrcANON
UNDSilPE EASEMENT
OPEN SPACE
OWMLL
OMrcNL RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNft

PEDESTRhN ACCESS ASEMENT

o
E
o
H

o
AC

ENDY
c/L

D.C.R.
D.E.
DN

t,o.D.
L.E.
o.s.
(oA)
o.R.

P.U.E.
(R)

SEC
SF

NAME:

TtrIE:
DATE

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OBER OFFICER CNPLENNGTHIS CERTIFICAE EIFIES ONLYTtsE IDENTN
OF ftE INDVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO ffiICH TBIS CERNFEATE IS AflACHED. AND
NOTTHE NUfrFULNES9 ACCUMry OR VALDIry OF IHAT DOCUMENT.

STATE OF AIFORNA

couNry oF _
ON- BEFOREME,-, A NOTARY PUBUC

PERSNALLVAOPEARED 

-

MOPROV€DTO MEON THE BASISOFSATISFACTORYryIOENCETOBENE PERSON(S)WHOSEMME(S)
IS/ARE SUBSCRTBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME GAT HSSH4BEY
EXECUTEO THE SAME IN HI9HERtrH€IR ANHORIZED CAPACIryOES), AND BAT BY HIgHEMHEIR
SIGMTURE(S) ON NE NSTRUMEM THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENffi UPS BEHALF OF WHICH THE

PERSS(S) ACEO. EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT,

I CERNry UNDER PEMLry OF PERJURY UNDER THE UWS OFffE STAE OF CALIFORNIA HTTHE
FOREGOING PARAGRAPH ISBUE AND CORRECT,

WMESS W UND AND OFFICIAL SAL

RADALBEARING

SECTION
SOUAREFEET

SHEET INDq

BOUNOARY

LOT LINE
ADJACENT PROPERfl
RIGHT4F.WAY
ASEMENT
SECTION UNE

LO.D.SIGNATURE PRIffiDNAME

MY PRINCIPAL PUCE OF BUSINESS REFERENCES

MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES: MY CWMISSION NUMBER:
(1) 432B-M-2
12) 4128.M.7

REAR LOT LINE

ta

REAR LOT CORNER
ryPrcAL 4'OFFSET

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE,3 VILLAGE 1

A SUBDVISION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERIAIN FINAL MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
URGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, 421 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS. AT PAgE 2.
SACMMENTO COUNry R€COROS. BEINO A PORTTON OF SECTION 17. TOWSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE 8 EAST. MOUNTDIABLO MERIONN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

DIA. BilSs DISKfTP)

ot ',)
PAVEMENT

"t
3lF
! t5
E l3s tafI
"l

'

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

mACnY&somPs
EXGIXffi PUNS s|,ffiOG
rodo*4@rDe sdbrs.Rdffi *sts Os)Dts SHEET 2 OF 7

MAY 2022

Page 65

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



- --l - --t- |
MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2

LOT 18
412 B.M. 7

MANIGINI RANCH PHASE 2

I

i--s -t- " '

1116.05

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1

A SUADMSION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MP TffLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

hRGE LOT' FILEO FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8. 421 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORNON OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORIH,
RANGE 8 EAST, MOUNT DhBLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAI\TENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mACIIY&$0mPS
MNMS PWXS $ffiN
id5cd,6R&onr.sd.i5o R*r SHEET 3 OF 7

MAY 2022

VILLAGE 7
41 B.M. 5

OUITCLAIM
DN 2021@301S7\

:-:_:_q_S

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOr 6

432 B.M. 2

-\---r---*-
R=2000.00'
A=2'46'49"

______)

(-
)
I

l
I

I

I

I

I

I

\ N4"5q^"F

OFBIKEIMIL

20 P.U.E./P.A.E./1.E.(1)

0utTcutM

l

L@ATION

o 40 80 160:-:
SCALE: 1-=80'

Curue Table

Length

31,42'

Line Table

Lenglh

21 68'

32.00'

Deb

90'00'00'

Eeadng

N02'59',32W

Nm'45307

20,00'c1(1)

L1(1)

u{1)

I

I

Fn

SHEET 3 OF 7

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 4

432 B.M. 2

42.N'l.1) MANGINI RANCH PHASE J
LOT 5

432 B.M. 2

\
I

I

a
I

I

I

I

B

Fz

t

l
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

_-__f IOD PER
2017032S540I

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 7

432 B.M. 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 2

432 B.M. 2

MANCINI RANCH PHASE J
LOT J

432 B.M. 2

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF LEG NOTES AND REFERENCES

10282

u858687

94

88

9392

89

91

90

4041

37

42

36

44

u

APOLLO

54

56

50

51

52

53

47

48

49

45

46

31

74
7576

67

77

i9)

81

78

79

80

65

59

58

57

53

62

61

60

64

(

DISCOVERY DRIVE

MASCON ORIVEI
t-

ARTEMISDRIVE I

Page 66

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



101
6,988SF

6
4,SSF

44"12'45'

7
4,500 sF

I

t)o--

\r

't BIDWELL STREET

,"{ \
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

LOT 5
432 B.M. 2

'\.

I

I

I

t-

5A

-D.C.R. 
PER DN \'

Y, mzrmz+rzm1)

't 
,uo'

=E.

o
z
(9z

--Jzel
P.U.E. / P.A.L/ L.E.(1H I plncrr z' z.lo p.u. g

l--$'lO PER
| 0N20170329.640

I

J l-rirIr
'--------i---llit

igi
97

_Lr--
l\_

22.11'(1J --------1
D-E PER DN I
h1910110$2-- I

----- 
\ 

-Jfu'r L------T-----
+ ---t----

--t- r-\--;;;--.1
| --2o1sro11os\ 

i

i_________.,
E3 L______J___

28' 2A

6.0011) Lr22' 2'

b
Ft!
ul
Io
Lll
IIJa

12.5 P.U.E.

L__
=E
L

=6zDISCOVERY DRIVE L T-
r2.5 P.U.E.(1) l

I

I \ L- s no penI DN2o17o34.o54o

I

I

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1

MANGINI RANCH PHASE J
LOT 3

432 B.M. 2

I

I

s'P.u.E./ PA.E.(1) --1
I

{

A SUBDMSION OF LOT 1 OF BAT CERTAIN FIML MAP NTLED 'MNGINI RANCH PHASE 3
6RGE LOT' FILEO FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8 rc21 IN BOOK €2 OF MPS, AT PAGE 2.
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17. TOMSHIP 9 NORTH.

MNGE 8 SST. MOUNTDIABLO MERIDNN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

o20{80

--:SALE: 1'=4O'

MAGIGY&SOMPS
SSE$ 

'l.m 
tlftWG

.ssm €!6)Dre SHEET 4 OF 7

MAY 2022

Page 67

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



68
T,242SF

71
4,991 SF

73
9,613SF

3S
8,9 SF

14
4,500sF

12
4,S0 SF

SEE SHEET 6

78

41

+
22'

l8l 80

9.50' c1

19

A42'1954"

67 tu.s'p.u.e.-!71

6l
22 2' \-t,j'l1'

4/

76

rE
,F

rf
K
I

EN
E^=
?v^.
zoz

EN
-n>
3:-
z
z

-------+NAq.r430'ES.S'

82

DRIVE

-ffi
qx

'o.
-co
\

38+ -T f

2'

..9\
+"" ?3

22'

2'F
- </os

,-g-e'*

rX

\u
tozo
O

.t-@-

/U

tro
d
U
oo
9.o ??

??

CRESCENT WAY

Line Table

len96

22.54'

7.m'

Beadry

N25"4014W{R)

N32'5a1dE

L1

L2

Curve Table

Lengrh

27 3!

26.1C

25!3

1 1_69

19.10

4.06,

10.33

ftk

3'mm'

3'00'00'

3'0000"

22'19'54"

5'2915'

f18'21',

2'3956"

tz00'

s0.00'

478.00'

30.00'

200.@'

178,00

222.@'

c1

c2

a
s
s
cf

MAY 2022

(
)
I
I

/ \D.C.R. PER DN

242108241746

I

L ^)
5

a'''

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 1

mACxlY&somPs
ETdNS D|NR $AOB
ruft'bdR4.oft.,sdb1$ Rsr' d9w0 19i6)77!1is SHEET 5 OF 7

A SUBDVISION OF LOT 1 OF ftAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED 'MNGINI RANCH PHASE 3

GRGE LOI' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, M21 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS AT PAGE 2.

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE 8 AST. MOUNT DNBLO MERIDIAN

clTY OF FOLSOI!|. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

22'2

99
SEE SHEET 4

PARKWAY
?2,

'.:./
&.

8

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF NOTES AND REFERENCES

97
7,063SF

93
4,500sF

o

12.5'P.U.E.--l

N89.14'30'E

91
6,232SF

NS'14'30"E 107.S

87
4,S7SF

86
4,837SF

N89'14'30E 107.50

88
4,837 SF

107.50

90
7,@0 sF

L-
I

I

I

I

a---i;*;F-

89
4,837SF

NE9a4'S'E 107S

Page 68

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



67
5,3$ SF

45.00

62
4,500 sF

N8914'30E
45.0U

60
4,S0SF

80
4,781 SF

€.@'

58
4,S0 SF

.;;;J
57

1&SF

hlq

114€3',

42
5.i58 SF

45.@'

47
4,596SF

45.00

51
4,5@SF

45 m'

P 52
4,500 sF=

45.00

53
4,S0 SF

45 m'

_q

54
4,S0SF

4250

56
6,158SF

12.s P.U.E.r
r ___l

PARKWAY
MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 3
LOT 7

432 B.M. 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE J
LOT 6

432 B.M. 2 Curue Table

Lendh

9-g'

22.W

12.12'

10.3d

2.N'

1 1.69'

2.&

1 1.69'

27.33'

6.ra

11.69'

15.8/

20.9'

&na

26',44'37

63'15'23'

2'09n'

1'S'37'

4'm'm'

22'19U'

25'5520"

22'19'U'

3To',m'

3'00m'

3'00'm'

22'1E&'

1919'g'

4',0000"

Radius

20_00

20,00'

322.40'

322.@'

322.@'

30.@

50.m

30.m'

522.W

5m.00

478.00'

s.00

s.00

300.00

cl

c2

c3

u
c5

c6

c7

c10

c1t

c12

c14

Line Table

Lenglh

5.@'

5S

Beadng

N00'4$ry

N87"4530'W

L1

L2

2'ij [-t--
FUutF
f
U

=o
6
Fa
U

N891 4'30"8 956.491r )(OA)

NE914'30t

L.E./P.A.E./P.U.E. N89.11'3OE693O1OA)

ORION WAY

- -r-

= ) 2722'

22'

F
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I.l
6l
FN ]

rNj I

;rN I

Z)O L:

dt
Rr-l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

3r

32

22'

J3

N89'14 30'E 2W.q'OA)-T*a

22'

c9

N89'1430'E96.50 - Clo

s.50' c11

90

IVIANGINI

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

^I
5r
9r
5l

3l

=l

22

U
to
@

u
Fe

F
F
ul
ulIa
t!
llla

34

J5

J6

U

o
&
U
o
OIo
27

37

+
l8

22'D'
40

0204080

---SCALE: l"=40'

F12.5'P.U.E.

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 \TLLAGE 1

A SUBDIVSION OF LOT 1 OF THAT CERTAIN FIML MAP TITLED'MNGINI RANCH PMSE 3
BRGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OC'OBER 6, 421 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2.
SACRAMENTO COUNN RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH

RANGE 8 S5T, MOUNT DHBLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

MAGIOY&SOMPS
MAY 2022

ENGNE$ MHS SffiOB CUEET A NE 7olllLl u vI t

ffi rz.s'p.u.e.J

{
I

I

I

(
(
I

I

75

Page 69

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE LOT
l0T 18

412 B.M. 7
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1 LARGE LOT

LOT 21
395 B.M. 10

BASIS OF BEARINGS
N00a116W 2634.27(1)

18

A=5"36'52'
r -195.98 (0

LOT ]5

34" IRON PIPE PER

-.---4--

31

APRIL 2022

10LM.395

iiii
MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2

VILLAGE 7
418 B.M.5

i

t\ !i

af

i\
----- 1 \

| 
-F

&-
B'e

s

R=2ooo.oo 
(c/L)

APOLLO COURT

SECTION LINE

1 116.05'

_.-clL>-_-- 
@ -----.....--_

l-/-.4\ 
------*T\ --._' \ t/4coRNER.2'ALUM|NUMcaPoN5a'

\ REBAR STAMPED 1S4533 PER395B,M.\10 DESTRoYED BYCoNSnUCTION. TO
BE RESfl WtrH MONUMENTWELL PER
COUNW STANDAROS PER(1)

L=80.96'(l)

^ R=1950 00

fr a=zjsrts" r=gz tc 
o

- zo p.u.erpe.e.(r)

MANCIN{ RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 4

432 B.M. 2

..........-.-\

I 
1Er

I

I

L
ts
zo
do

MANCINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 5

432 B.M. 2 t-

15'

F(
lo
O
o
J

o
Nof394N-rgj'

44

SEE E.V.A.
ON THIS SHEET I L-

LOTJ \
14.100SF \

E.V,A. DETAIL
SCALE:1'-rc

Jl
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

LOT 6
432 B.M. 2

=zo
Eo

&\
s?9

,ged
5

0204040:-:
SCALE: 1-=a0'

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PFTASE 3 VILLAGE 1

mACllY&$omPS
ilOM6 PUfrES $Rwffi
rc6odsft&!0e subrs.RGd.dsn €$)Dii& SHEET 7 OF 7

A SUBOIUSION OF LOT 1 OF TilT CERTAIN FIML MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
URGE LOI FILED FOR RECORO OCTOBER 8, 421 IN BOOK 432 OF MPS, AT PAGE 2
SACRAMENTO COUNil RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17. TOffiSHIP 9 NORTh,

RANGE 8 SST, MOUM DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAIVIENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

39
4041

15'

43 42

Line Table

L€reih

11.6

12.12'

B6dn9

N06'S27W

N06'39'271

L1

Curue Table

20s2'

2.73'

g.$

3s9'

33.S',

Dela

10a5'05'

0'g'0v

2'g'0t

3048'49'

3l'3930

75'46'45

25.@'

2075.m',

9.00'

65.00'

65.00'

25.m

c1

c2

c3

c4

c5

c6

18.5'18.5
45

SEE SHEET 6

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

R=1950 00

LLr.u.t

35
5,251 SF

26
4,ruSF

a

u
4,91 SF

27
4,S0SF

45i0'

5,98r SF

EAST BIDWELL STREET

s0.er(xqL)

Page 70

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 VESTING
TENTATIVE ST]BDIVISION MAP

Page 71

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



SFHO
erors-$ x lm lrYP.l

r2.2 ! AC G
ll-arAcN

lo?f,1
{iero:NL;

Villoge 2 LTMTIS Orl$
TENTATIVE SUEDIVISION

Villoge I

SfHD
102 LOTS- 45x l0O lWP.ll€NiAlr/t,rrrl

soJlt

17.4!Acc
l6.21ACN

$

il rll

l!:

62.'at

-c
1s,

iEnd

7

3l

3l

t3

8It

u
17 a3t s1 g @ ,l21 76 2/ 18?t 23 &

33t 4a5

?rrc
5r 575l $

74
92

9!
d573 47i

a7

& 95

s
9a

nta
,7

d

u

tol
2A @

1tt3

,\ i4 RrcHr.oF-wAY
\v'l- ,n.r! r.^.

{
8

32 tl 2
Ifi

t0

G
N 3i @ t6

I

Villoge

c

I
o
L

d.21AC
6.2 ! AC

sfHo
36 IOIS'$ x lm {ryP-l

{rP:ROllO rfr nAn!'E ilAf l
12tOlS x67

--.-*"1-'--t 1 i-T--)
--- -- 

.-.- 5.91AC G

1 I \s.erac1

,f" st rtcxt-or-wev
\"/ 

. cdLs@

,\ rm RIGHT-oF-wAY
\- / kilonsEil\!.w{Fex

TENTATIVF MAP INFORMATION

.rD r6n c6rd r!d. sd. Je

Nd.y6hF ffbsnE$.ri..
rus cc.b?' F&. tfu. sdre rs

^!gsR! 
PAKR U!Sit:

l!]]@

A gb d F€ b!o4 ad, && so.df. b

rrryca Hovtr.r

A rzBqllg 

- 

rdL----lqirgn'qlry r-
\ " /- rdrro^o tre^rtulo$v,u \'7- l&@rs) - le'FF!61

VICINITY MAP

+

,4*
o so !@ 200

SMALL LOT ffi
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

MR PHASE 3
hbom Pbn Ate Soeifc Pbn

TENTATIVE MAP NOTES

PR@RIDESCmnON Fd1 dP.!,2$Ar r0dolffio{Pd2drr PN 17,

bftars.d r@ b dlnqn

2 r@lhi.bLmsldbb.dor.I@L6r@,dde,k'rl.t

3. h0$sdble.qhq6ddosFEdtutu'il,fltFedi..tur
b!dd..s,4db@.mdotslcrtdFdrom tuavhdd4t h.r

.rdrb b h &bber&rC* di h
4Fd sFt tu..uFrobo6md or@ otd.ds

r, ftdFbds&5d!!@d&KsndorroBNysN.d ?M4krob
@i!a'srihlM@d&@d.

5 bMMqtrdk'tuhF@s4addm! d!]dd@@trd
&@id !tubdr*F,.rd
t4'e@ffrdcili4

ss r. 6! diR.. r.y.6 
'srd. 

tu lrF
h 0nq.t. rd k. h : pl6 oi d! isbk ua

MdhYlebsyF.rermbM ur.

h@.d'esrcdf'i,M
Fdm or h dth p* rhb 

'd Faa 'il:tui!. 
$rfd b h 4n' d tu dry

d sldrn:,NtrEutoeelo,6onr?qlb @oib
lDldd,uor!tuM&iid !
or rh kd sd @6rr Pbi d.Fcb

s.edMr5sM.to!@
e@yft,tdrN&.qr'onoobiddbrdddtuturd{!trru,
bned@b.d.hr,apbd

io 
^12tFuEdv!*mddbr@!d5dF4db.r4u..s/.@r6 

tu
b'aoi d rNd br il! ot €@..

tt tu.ihFFrycdG#b d! r.eM 6*n$lrpb6I'db/e r4&n
s rdcowd$@.do^ddru@?..

lotrhodtnlrdsdp.F0sT0.trr.tR.ddEro*td@

EENCHMARK

oias o[( srMo trfl s foEoM BM F oa Itr NqI{.!Y coi{t or 
^cdc.Fa !?tr€ 

^rutsr 
o!nrE NoRftEATERIY soFoFAou cffi( LcrrcN

or !{ 6 prrou^rnr& tra Ds wEss f . swar tliail ao ?s fro*
iloRrrcvrflErocKrcp.

ilal^n!fdftw^rcMmERWtRoilCOU\ft 4idMAll6ll@sapo
'x{5f, ! fErru^tY sr i rY Bcx^r a lorPs clvl tNsilErl, Nc

.$t*s'ff qrlt &F.eg t.f :1 !P

:t:qP:i. ..i*{p1.trf.*8r3a-n*1t.?q.t9.. i .!?
.*gClti {ql*lkW.$Rgl1JlJl..-i..19.

I .q

.... ....-..!3!eP .. -... ..P1.

nffiKfigsos$Page 72

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 1 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 73

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large
Lot Final Map was approved by the
City Council on September 14,

2021.

The future homebuilders in this
subdivision have not yet submitted
an application for design review
approval to the City. Design review
will be approved by the Community
Development Department and the
Planning Commission prior to
buildine oermit issuance.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans
and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans
are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and

drainage plans, the preliminary site
and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the
community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is
in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

CD (PXE)

cD (P) E

cD (E)

When
Required

OG

G, l,M,B

G, l

Condition of Approvals

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
is subject to the approval of the Proposed Large Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map, dated Mav LO,2O2L.

Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant
shall apply for Design Review.

Finol Development Plons
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that shall
substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

1. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May
1o,202r.

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 10,

2021..

3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May I0,202'J-.
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated April 28,2O2t.
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May LO,2O2I.

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are
approved for the development of a 260-unit single-family
residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision).
lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.

Pldn Suhmittsl
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approvalto ensure
conformance with this approval and with relevant codes,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

L

2

3

4.

Page 74

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Street and Mangini Parkway have
also been reviewed and approved
bv the Citv.
The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,2027.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State

Subdivision Map Act.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscape
plans.

The final map for the Village No. 1

subdivision includes all required
public right-of-way and public
utility easements necessary to serve
all 102lots in the subdivision. The
public right-of-way and public
utility easements are shown on the
final map.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PxE)(B)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M

I

OG

M

Condition of Approvals

policies, standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (24) months
pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal
Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the
term of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as

may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section

16.16.1L0.A and L6.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code

and the Subdivision Map Act.

FMC Compliance
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom

Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in these
conditions of approval for the Small Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject parcels. These

improvements include on and off-site roadways, water,
sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and other
improvements.
Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated

Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments No.

1, and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter,
the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way
and corresponding public utility easements such that public

access is provided to each and every lot within the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project as shown on the Small Lot

Mitigation
Measure

No.

5

6.

7

8

Page 75

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required street names are
shown on the final map for the
subdivision and have been approved
by the Planning Commission.

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be
executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

Responsible
Department

cD (ExP)

cD (PxExB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

When
Required

M

OG

Condition of Approvals

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-L18)

Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's

approved list or subsequently approved by the Planning

Commission and shall be used for the small lot final map

lndemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and

hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and

employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,
void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,

depa rtments, com missions, agents, officers, em ployees, or
legislative body concerning the Project, which claim, action
or proceeding is brought within the time period provided

therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly
notify the Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. lf the
City should failto cooperate fully in the defense, the Owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City or its agents,

officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City
may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of
the following occur:

a The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in
good faith.

a

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform anv settlement of such claim, action or proceeding

Mitigation
Measure

No.

9

10

Page 76

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEIR/EIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a grading permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was
conducted throughout construction
bv the Citv and/or its Consultants.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. 1

and No. 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement.
The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) andlor City staff.

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to

Responsible
Department

CD

cD (E)

cD (P)

CD (P)

When
Required

OG

M

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

unless the settlement is approved by the Owner/Applicant.
The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall
apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this Project.

Smoll Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly

conditioned upon compliance with all environmental
mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed

Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the
Folsom South of U,S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 201-4), and the
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015)

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. l" and 2 to the First Amended and Restated

Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
Owner/Applicant of the Project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council
Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.5.

The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been
incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to
mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment.
These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are
identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shall
fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
(e.9., staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 65850 of the California Government
Code (specifically Section 65850(9)), effective January 1,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

11.

12.

13

L4.

Page 77

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

POLICE/SECU RIW REQUI REM ENT

Yes

Comments

include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

The owner/applicant provided
onsite security during construction
and has incorporated line ofsight
guidelines into landscaping plans at
intersections which have been

reviewed and approved by the City.

Responsible
Department

PD

When
Required

G, I,B

Condition of Approvals

2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary
housing requirements in residential rental units, upon
adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not
currently contemplating any residential rental Projects
within the Subject Property; however, in the event the City
amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to
rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or
successor in interest) agrees that the Subject Property shall

be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any
residential rental Project be proposed within the Subject
Property.

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police

Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety
measures shall be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-

foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead
lighting.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

15.

Page 78

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrroNS oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated
with this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW,

PK

When
Required

M

M

B

Condition of Approvals

Toxes and Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and
charges for the Project at the rate and amount required by
the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments No. 1

and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development
reement.

Assessments
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing
assessments against the property, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development lmpoct Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the
time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with
the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development
Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by
previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject
to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development
impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is

issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard

Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway
50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing
Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this Project will begin on the
date of final approval (July 1, 2O2O\, or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA.

The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the
PFFP ANd thc ARDA.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

L6.

77

18

Page 79

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKT'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Yes

GRADING PERMIT REqUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type of
legal issues for this subdivision. If
at any time during the development
of this subdivision, any outside
legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required
to comply with this condition.

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance ofsuch work for these
services.

During the course of grading and

construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

When
Required

OG

G, l,M,B

G

Condition of Approvals

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this

Project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope

of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall

reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs

incurred and documented by the City for such services. The

Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of
the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The

Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to
the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

uired

Consultant Services
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare

special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the Project, the City shall provide

notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the
Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs

incurred and documented in utilizing these services,

including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit
for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review
of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or
beginning inspection, whichever is applicable.

Mine Shaft Remedidtion
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all

antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the

Proiect site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

19

20.

2L

Page 80

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans
in this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was
added to the project since the
original concept for water supply
contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In
lieu of the water supply being
extended through the various
jurisdictions noted in this condition,
the water supply provided to the
FPA comes from conservation
efforts by the City to provide the
needed water supply for the FPA.
The new water supply proposal was
validated in2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained
all required State and Federal
permits and copies are available
from the Community Development

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

When
Required

G

G, I

Condition of Approvals

filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,
safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall

be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or
geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

approved by the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepare Trdffic Control PIan.

Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and

intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by

the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by

the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the
following measures:

e Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay

down area and site access when feasible.
o Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles

shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
o A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local

emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable

for the avoidance of the immediate construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,
via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on
a monthly basis.

State and Federal Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and

Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have

Mitigation
Measure

No.

22

23

Page 81

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

I MPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Department.

The owner/applicant retained a
geotechnical engineer and

implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining these

recommendations is available from
Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements
required to serve this subdivision.
The City Engineer has reviewed
and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available
from the Community Development
Department.
The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant has installed
all sewer and water infrastructure
within the street right of way. The

Responsible
Department

CD (E) PW

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

When
Required

G

M

Condition of Approvals

been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to
staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Landslide /Slope Failu re
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed

engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said

engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private

subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all
phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by

the Community Development Department prior to approval
of a Final Map.

Stdndard Construction Specilications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs,
gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights,
underground infrastructure and all other improvements
shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the
City of Folsom Stondard Construction Specificotions ond
Detoils and the Desian and Procedures Monuol ond
I m p rove me nt Sto ndo rds.

Water and Sewer lnfrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be

placed within the street right of way. ln the event that a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

24.

25

26.

27

Page 82

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Comments

outfall sewer line has been installed
within easements or planned right
of way within future streets.

Condition of approval was deleted
by unanimous vote of the City
Planning Commission on 5-19-
2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be
placed in an area other than the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the
following criteria shall be met;

o The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and
water main easements.

r An access road shall be designed and constructed to
allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public
sewer line be placed on private residential property.

seW,

with all utilities te ensure preperty elearanees are
maintained,

p+€petrr
ie+

ie+en-er

respensible fer the eest ef releeatien er remeval,
4, SMUD reserves the right te use any pertien ef its

respensible fer any damages te the develeped

interferes with these needs,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

28.

Page 83

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a

Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy of the
lighting plans are available from the
Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

ine
feundatiens within 5 feet ef any SMUD treneh te
maintain adequate treneh integrity, The Applieant

6, ln the event the City requires an lrreveeable effer

imprevements; the Applieant shall dedieate a 12'5

feet publie utility easement (PUE) fer everhead

@
7, The Applieant shall eemply with SMUD siting

requirements (e,g,; panel size/leeatienr elearanees

frem SMUD equipment; transfermer leeatien;

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Lighting PIan
The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a

lighting plan for the Project to the Community Development
Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed

for construction activities, nighttime sporting activities,
and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high

intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or

a

a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

29.

Page 84

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

coordinated with the various utility
agencies.

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the
Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements
plans requiring compliance with
this condition.

All proposed utility service to the
lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

When
Required

M

l, oG

M

Condition of Approvals

screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area
Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

directed to lieht onlv the sign face with no off-site glare.

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,

development and completion of this Project with the various
utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of the
final map.

Replacing Hazardous Facilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any
and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and
gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage
and/ or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and
construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the Project shall be placed underground within and
along the perimeter of the Project at the developer's cost.
The Owner/Applicant shalldedicate to SMUD all necessary
underground easements for the electrical facilities that will
be necessary to service development of the Project.

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install
all infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed

Mitigation
Measure

No.

30

31

32

33

Page 85

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Meters will be furnished and
installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.
All Class II bike lanes have been

constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines
and City standards.

The subdivision does not have a
Homeowner's Association
established. Therefore, the
subdivi sion improvement plans
have been approved and will be

constructed without separated

sidewalks on the public streets.

The approved landscape plans for
East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls in accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

Responsible
Department

cD (EXP)

cD (ExP)

cD (ExP)

When
Required

l,o

Condition of Approvals

network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the Project.

Closs ll Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike lanes

Separated Sidewalks
A Homeowner's Association shall maintain the landscape

between the separated sidewalk and curb on residential
streets. ln the event a Homeowners Association is not
provided, the residentialstreet section shall be modified to a

section that includes attached sidewalks.

Noise Barriers and Window Assemblies

Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Traffic

Noise Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by

Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April 23,202L, and
included in the staff report as Attachment no. 13, the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department:

o To comply with the General Plan 60 and 55

dB DNL exterior noise level standards for
single- and multi-family residential uses

(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging

from 5 to 8 feet in height relative to
backyard elevation would be required. The

heights and locations of the noise barriers
are illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion
loss calculation worksheets are provided as

Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could
take the form of masonry wall, earthen
berm, or a combination of the two. Other

Mitigation
Measure

No

34.

35.

35.

Page 86

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTSTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance ofa grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are available from the Community
Development Department. The
storm drainage system for the
subdivision provides for no net
increase in run-off under post
development conditions.

The Owner/applicant has received a
NPDES permit from the State
Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation

Responsible
Department

cD(E), EWR,

PW

When
Required

G, l

Condition of Approvals

materials may be acceptable but should be

reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior
to use.

o To ensure compliance with the General Plan

45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with
a factor of safety, it is recommended that all
upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of
residences constructed on the lots identified
on Figure 2 from which the adjacent
roadways would be visible be upgraded to a

minimum STC rating of 32.

Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that back
up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini Parkway
(Village 1 lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-35, and Village 4
lots l- and 24 -42)_of the development so that windows can

be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control
interior noise. These conclusions are based on the traffic
assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site plans and
grading plans (dated May 10, 2O2t), and on noise reduction
data for standard construction.
Master Plan Updates
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies
and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Stondard
Construction Specificotions ond Details, andthe Desian and
Procedures Monuol and lmorovement Stondards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase
in run-off under post-development conditions.
Best Manageme nt Prdctices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best
Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant

Mitigation
Measure

No.

37

38.

Page 87

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and
sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all
weather access improvements and

fire hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction
will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed.

Comments

of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency
and baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

cD (E)

cD (P), FD

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

OG

G, l,M,B

When
Required

G, l

Litter control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm

drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start

seasonofthe rai ber 15

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrdnts
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and

fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on

any Project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material or vertical

construction is allowed on any Project site or other
approved alternative method as approved bythe Fire

Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and

two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate base

from October 1to April 30). The buildings shall have

illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address

identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Department.

Condition of Approvals

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State

Regional Water Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
Owner/Applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution

Prevention Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management

Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction

Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed

information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in

and Water Quar 3A.9, "Cha

Mitigation
Measure

39.

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

40.

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(I/VAY
RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI

LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AN FICATIONSMINOR ADMINISTRATIVE
No.

Page 88

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

IANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUTREMENTS

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department and the Parks &
Recreation Department have
reviewed and approved the rough
grading and public improvement
plans for the subdivision and the
approved plans include required
Class I Bike trail in Lot and the
required pedestrian connection. The
approved landscape plans include
the required open view fencing for
those lots in Village No. 1 that back
up to the Lot A Open Space and the

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(E)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

o The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire Code
(unless approved bythe Fire Department).

o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants
(tested and flushed)shall be provided before combustible
material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from
May 1 to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from
October 1to April 30

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may
be required to be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met,

Landscaping Plans

L. At the time specific development is proposed,

detailed landseape imprevements aleng the
Class l- Trail (Lot A) shall be provided and rough
eraded su bject to the satisfaction of the City
ineluding the plaeement ef the trailr feneingt
benehes er ether amenities.

2. A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to
Mangini Parkway shall be provided in Lot B, at
the time specific development is proposed.

3. Ooen view fencine shall be nrovided in Villaees
2 rnr{ 4 for anv hompq that hack lrn t.r l.!t A

Mitigation
Measure

No.

41..

Page 89

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 2A-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

MAP REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

landscaping required for Lot J that
provides a connection to the Class 1

Trail in Lot A.

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for
City Council approval. The
resolution approving the final map
for this subdivision includes a

statement authorizing the City
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the
subdivision along with approval of
the final map.
The owner/applicant has executed
an Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an

in-lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-
lieu housing fee will be paid at the
time of buildins oermit issuance

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

4.

(Open Space).

Lot L shall be landscaoed. and a oedestrian
connection provided from "J" Drive to the Class

1 Trail in Lot A to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Develooment Deoartment.

Modified by the Plonning Commission on 5-79-27

Su bdivi sion I mp rove me nt Ag re e m e nt
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase of development. The

Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the
City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

Inclusionary Housing Plan
lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City
Council. The lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be

approved by the City Attorney, shall be executed prior to
recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision Project.

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in
the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the
CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public schools are located in proximity to the
proposed subdivision, and that the public parks mav

Mitigation
Measure

No.

42

43

44.

Page 90

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

include facilities (basketball courts, a baseballfield,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening
and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting
impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

te the lrejeet site and mar/ inelude faeilities and
eq{*i
during varieus timesr ineluding but net limited te
eve+i@

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

4l The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the
disturbance of any archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on-
or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts
from surrounding agricultural operations, which

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 91

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated
a 12.5' PUE along all roadway
utility corridors as well as intemal
streets within the subdivision. The
public utility easements are shown
on the final map.

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements
required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approvals

disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property
within the County zoned for agricultural uses within
one mile of the subject property being transferred.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Public Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements

for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the
public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric,

cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to
all public and private street rights-of-way. The

Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the
City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utilitv companies.

Ba ckbone I nfrastructu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public
water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.
All required easements as listed necessary for the
lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City
and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

45.

46

Page 92

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20,2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction
of the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with
the location of the mail delivery
unit and will provide a concrete pad

for the placement is the specified
location in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owneriapplicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P),

FCUSD

When
Required

M

M

B

B

Condition of Approvals

New Permanent Benchmorks

The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various
locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in
the vicinity of the Project/subdivision as directed by the City

Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent
benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new

benchmarks shall be placed by the Owner/Applicant within 5

months from the date of approval of the vesting tentative
subdivision map.

Centrolized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined
pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development
Department, with due consideration for street light location,
traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.

Recorded Finol Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format)to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this
requirement is model homes. Building permits for model
homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final

Map, subject to approval by the Community Development
Department.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

47

48

49.

50.

Page 93

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

51. Cre dit Rei m h u rse me nt Ag re e me nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the
Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and

rei m bu rsement agreement for constructed im provements

that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities

Financing Plan.

The owner/applicant has executed
all of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee
Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
for the subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the
Community Development

Yes

M cD (E)

ACCESS/C| RCU LATTON/PARKI NG IREMENTS

52 The following conditions of approval are related to roadway
and traffic related improvements for the Mangini Phase 3

Subdivision Project:

Yes

Comments

permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the
required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle
access, the intersection
improvements and tum lanes and
tapers and the street and frontage
improvements on East Bidwell
Street and Mangini Parkway. These

improvements are being constructed
concurrently with this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD, E, PW, FD

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

a The Project shall construct two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways,

namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive),

D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1of Traffic and

Circulation Analysis dated April 28, 2O2t). The

Project shall provide these two-way roadway

facilities to allow for adequate circulation

directly related to the Project.

a The access on the north end of E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be an emergency vehicle

access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be restricted to right-turns in

and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

A full access, side street stop-controlled

intersection shall be constructed at E Drive and

ManginiParkway.

a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 94

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 2O-25/l
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

a The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to

the Northern Connector Road shall be

constructed with at least 3l-S-feet (255-foot

deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

a A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane

(subject to City specification) shall be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street

intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

a The B Drive intersection with the Northern

Connector Road is anticipated to operate

adequately with side street stop controlled and

without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight

distance shall be provided and maintained.

a The E and B Drive intersections with Mangini

Parkwav shall be full access and provide left
+rrrn naalratc fn +ha caficfaetinn af the

Communitv Development Department where

applicable.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

ARCH DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

53 Trash/Recycling Containers and Air Conditioner Screening

Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed

behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning
units shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or

The Community Development
Department will review and
approve all site and building plans
in the subdivision to verifu
compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all
lots in the subdivision.

Yes

OG cD (P)(E)

located in the rear rd so that t are not visible from the

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 95

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-25/.l
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

MITIGATION MEASURES

AESTHETICS

Yes

Comments

The construction staging area does
not require screening due to
distance from existing residences
(>1000 feet).

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before

approval of
grading

plans and
during

construction
for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

Mangini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigdtion Monitoring
Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval
below (numbered 55-1to 55-89) implement the applicable
mitigation measures from the FPASP (May 2011-) MMRP, as

amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 20721, the Folsom South of U.S.

Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative
Declaration (December 201.4), and the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment (September 201-5).

Screen Construdion Staging Areas.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as
far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive
land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible.
Staging and material storage areas shall be approved by the
appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval of
grading plans for all Project phases and shall be screened
from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development
phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may
include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers
such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be
approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual
effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent Project land uses that
have already been developed.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-4
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

54

55-1

Page 96

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PAR}$VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed
and approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of

building
permits.

Condition of Approvals

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards
ond Prepare ond lmplement a Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards.

Consideration shall be given to design features, namely

directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,

and other substantial light sources, that would reduce

effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall

be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors

for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the light from shining off of the surface intended to
be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall

be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above

straight down (half-way between straight down and straight
to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity
or brightness (e.9., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure
sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
ass, low lare buildi ze or finis neutral, earth-toned

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-2

Page 97

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

AIRQUALIW
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

When
Required

Before the

approval of
all grading

plans by the

Condition of Approvals

colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened
lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial
areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan

area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom
shall be consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be

consistent with Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agenry for review
and approval, which shall include the above elements. The
lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other
improvement plans and shall be submitted before the
installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The Project Applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement the
approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/ or Sacra mento Cou nties).

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions
Generated by Constuction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-3

Page 98

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied
Comments

with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

City and

throughout
Project

construction,

where

applicable,

for all Project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list
of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced
Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust
Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. ln addition to
SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and
regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Proctices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed

surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose

material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling
along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at
least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per

hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be

paved should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading

unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

[Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 99

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADII'INISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
co ndition accordi ng to ma nufactu re r's specifications. The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil
Disturbdnce Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the
extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity
when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Prdctices - Unpoved
Roods

> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash off all
trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to 12-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,

or gravel to reduce generation of road dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and
the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 100

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20 -2541

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

En h a n ced Exh d ust Co ntrol P ra cti ces

> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City

of Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the
construction Project, including owned, leased, and

subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and 45% particulate reduction
compared to the most current California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may

include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel

products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and/or other options as they become

available. The Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase or

its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom

Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of
the construction Project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and Projected

hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory
shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the
duration ofthe Project, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 3O-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-

duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number of the
Project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's

Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an

equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD

2OO7a). The Project shall ensure that emissions from all off-
road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 101

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

The City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
Project

Applicant(s)

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City and

throughout
Project

construction
for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

exceed 40% opacily for more than three minutes in any one

hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City

and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of
all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,
and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be

submitted throughout the duration of the Project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-
day period in which no construction activity occurs. The

monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.

SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic

site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state
rules or regulations.

lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a

regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Poy Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Olf-Set NOX
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX
emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1
(lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the
potential to both reduce and increase NOX emissions,
depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-4

Page 102

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the

Responsible
Department

untilthe
respective

Project
Applicant(s)

have paid the
appropriate

off-site
mitigation

fee to
SMAQMD.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
CitY.

Condition of Approvals

any of the five action alternatives for the purpose of
reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e.,
less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions and
increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to
or subtracted from the amount above the construction
threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees, when
possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certify the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe
other four other action alternatives, the City and the
Applicants must establish the phasing by which development
would occur, and the Applicants must develop a detailed
construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with
each Project development phase shall be conducted by the
Project Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff
before the approval of grading plans by the City. The Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX

emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is

S16,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee
(SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation
fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD
before any ground disturbance occurs for any Project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from
Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to construction of
each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land
uses, the Project Applicant shall perform a Project-level
CEQfi 3n.lyris (e.g,, supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or Project-specific EIR) that
includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-
generated PMlO to disclose what PMl-0 concentrations
would be at nearbv sensitive receptors. The dispersion

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-5

Page 103

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

City

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
issuance of
subdivision

maps or
improveme

nt plans.

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City and

Condition of Approvals

modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is

performed. At the time of writing this EIR/ElS, SMAQMD's
most current and most detailed guidance for addressing
construction generated PM10 emissions is found in its Guide
to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD
2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the Project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigdtion Plan to Reduce Operotional Air Pollutant
Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy of
which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and
improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The
AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to
provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an
integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to Homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and lmplement o Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Conta mina nt Emissio ns.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-2
(FPASP

EtR/ErS)

3A.2-4a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-6

55-7

Page 104

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The Community Development
Department will verify that the
owner/applicant provided the
required disclosure prior to issuance
of a building permit.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

throughout
Project

construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

Before the
approval of

building
permits by

the City and
throughout

Project
construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

construction activity associated with buildout of the selected
alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the
approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities
when the residences are the least likely to be occupied,
requiring equipment to be shut off when not in use, and
prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures
shall be included in all Project plans and specifications for all
Project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded bythe Project
Applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used
for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transferred.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-6

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-8

Page 105

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR TIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Design Stormwater Droinage Plans and Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and
Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to
Remoin on the SPA and Use Low lmpact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans in their
improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City
Public Works Department for review and approval. For off-
site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado
County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES M54 Municipal Stormwater
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their
drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to
avoid and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and
all wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 34.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment
controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at
the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff
controls such as berms, storm gates, off-stream detention
basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and
the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans
shall incorporate Low lmpact Development (LlD) features,

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-9

Page 106

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention
ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of
LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize
impacts on water quality, hydrology, and stream
geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting
water quality in the proposed specific plan. ln addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway
crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained
in the on-site open space. These bridge systems would
maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed
with sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife
movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow
or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each Project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to
Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project
Applicant(s) shall establish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring
program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Qualitv," are met and shall be desiened as off-

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 107

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTloNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARK\AIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

CDFW

When
Required

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvemen

t plans,
before any

ground
disturbing
activities,
and during

project
construction

AS

applicable
for all

Condition of Approvals

stream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek
and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored
to ensure that pre-Project conditions are being met.
Corrective measures shall be implemented, as necessary.
The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the
monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years
without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin
in the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved off
stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and
Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hdwk dnd Other Roptor
Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the Project and active burrows on the
Project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning of construction for all Project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the CentralValley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed
for surveys for Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no
further mitigation is required.

Mitigation
Measure

3A,3-2a

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No

55-L0

Page 108

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-264)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
project
phases

Condition of Approvals

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No Project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no Ionger active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-
mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted
if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with DFG,
determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a
qualified biologist during and after construction activities
will be required if the activity has potential to adversely
affect the nest.

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
grou nd-distu rbi ng activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artificial burrows within the Project vicinity, as needed;
however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain eggs
and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow untilyoung have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be
collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 109

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVIEION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

GEOLOGY AND SOII-S
Yes

Comments

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City.
The Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
ground-

disturbing
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC

Requirements and lmplement Appropriate
Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any Project development phase,

the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase shall hire a
licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstable soils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions and
shall determine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Proiect phase. Special

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-1

Page 110

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has
been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of

building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

recommendations contained in the geotechnical engineering
report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented
as appropriate before construction begins. Design and
construction of all new Project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Edrthmoving Activities.
All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading dnd
Erosion Control Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of
each Project phase that would be located within the City of
Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to
prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and
erosion control plan shall be submitted to the City Public
Works Department before issuance of grading permits for all
new development. The plan shall be consistent with the
City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development
Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include
the site-specific grading associated with development for all
Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures designed to control dust and stabilize the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1b
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

3A.7-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-12

55-13

Page 111

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify
compliance with mitigation
measure.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before and
during

earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in
the Ione and

Condition of Approvals

construction-site road and entrance, and a description of the
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric
and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1 foot. The
Project Applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would
also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building
Foundotions.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the Project that would
serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Educotion, Stop Work if
Poleontologicol Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Significance of the Find, ond Prepare and lmplement a
Recovery Plan as Required.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-10

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-14

55-15

Page 112

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Mehrten
Formations

Condition of Approvals

To minimize potentialadverse impacts on previously
u n known potentially u nique, scientifica I ly im porta nt
paleontological resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases where construction would occur in the lone
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any

Project phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the
Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site

superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> lf paleontological resources are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notify
the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The Project

Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in

accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling

and data recovery procedures, museum storage
coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are

determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible
shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were
discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 113

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generoted GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions,
the Project Applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the
use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck
trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA,

as well as GHG emissions embodied in the materials selected
for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to
releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development entitlement,
the Project Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of
GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be
implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the
subsequent construction contract with the selected primary
contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the
City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction of that
particular development phase and/or at that point in time.
The report, including the substantiation for not
implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to
the release of a request for bid by the Project Applicant(s)
for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction
of each development Project. By requiring that the list of
feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a
primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG

reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-16

Page 114

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/EIS are listed below and the Project Applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install

auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect
failures early, corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

! use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered

engines, electric drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and

welders at construction sites such as propane or solar or use

electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel

or renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions

of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low
carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.)
Additional information about low carbon fuels is available
from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker
commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using
compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every
day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more
efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and

demolition debris (goal of at least 75% by weight).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 115

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least 20% based on costs

for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and

equipment transport. Additional information about the
SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB

2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This may

consist of the use of non-potable water from a local source.

ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete lnvestigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil
and/or Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated in
Areas Not Covered by the Phdse I dnd Il Environmental Site
Assessments and lmplement Required Measures.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater
samples forthe potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities begin in those
areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and ll Environmental
Site Assessments to address anv contamination that is found

Mitigation
Measure

3A.8-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-11

Page 116

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing
activities in these areas.

The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and

closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include
measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal

of contaminated soil and building debris removed from the
site. ln the event that contaminated groundwater is

encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory
agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before
discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project

Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and

applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall

outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies
if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.9., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is

encou ntered d u ri ng construction activities. Any

contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Environmental Management Department, Central Valley

RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 117

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

HYDROTOGY AND WATER qUALITY

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall
determ ine whether existi ng o n-site electrical tra nsformers
contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. lf equipment containing PCB is

identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic
Substances Control Act under the authority of the
Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits ond Prepore and
lmplement SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Projects disturbing one or more acres
(including phased construction of smaller areas which are
part of a larger Project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), includ i ng prepa ration a nd
submittal of a Project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is

filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit
any other necessary erosion and sediment control and
engineering plans and specifications for pollution prevention
and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado
County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion
and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques
accepted by the localjurisdictions for use in the Project area
at the time of construction, that shall reduce the potential

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-1

(FPASP

EtR/EtS)

No.

55-18

Page 118

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTI NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

for runoff and the release, mobilization, and exposure of
pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from Project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not
be limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization
measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated

riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-

stormwater management controls, permanent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
responsibilities.

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage

and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,
and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste
and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,
and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that
shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit
requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs

specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory
duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be

in place throughout all site work and
construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all

subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,

but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 119

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI{'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and
approved the storm drain plans for
this subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
bv the Citv.

Responsible
Department

Citv of Folsom

CDD.

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked
straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce
erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff
velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and
transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to
control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down
sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped

surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a
grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and
facility i nfrastructu re.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall
Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP
specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to
the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Finol Drdindge Pldns dnd lmplement
Requirements Contdined in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for
the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-19

Page 120

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that Project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
im provements (e.g., sou rce controls, biotech n ica I strea m
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project

runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the 10-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline

sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention facility
locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage

systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design

requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that
avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a
specific range of conditions needed to limit
hyd romodification a nd maintai n cu rrent strea m

geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and

constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

o Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to
limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 121

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

origination (these may include, but are not limited to:
surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces
disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

o Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank
erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and
inset floodplain restoration features that provide for
enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of
natural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

. Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

r Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,

bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open
bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on
smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such
that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range of conditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.s.. an Eo of 1 !IO% or other as approved bvthe

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 122

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with El Dorado County.

Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water Quality
Maintenonce PIan. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development Project requiring a subdivision map, a

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s)the development Project. Drafts of the plan
shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all Project
phases. The plan shallfinalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the Project. The plan shall
include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage

design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet
or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom

and including details regarding the size, geometry, and
functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" (ISSaP 2OO7bl per NPDES Permit No.

CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0L42, page 46)and El

Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2OO4l.

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household
haza rdous waste col lection, waste mi ni mization, prevention

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-20

Page 123

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VIS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PAR}flVAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed

basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP

and water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but
are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

. Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces
with pervious surfaces (e,g., porous pavement);

. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

r Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so
as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in
runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,
Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed
detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized
to handle these runoff volumes,

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or develop and
implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated bv

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 124

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

NOISE AND VIBRATION
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD.

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

I mple ment Noise-Reduci ng Construction Practices, Prepa re
and lmplement o Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and
Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
Project related construction activities, the Project
Applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all Project phases shall ensure
that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of Project construction to avoid and
minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday
through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays
and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas

shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-
sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained
and equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust
mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine
shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut
down when not in use to prevent idling.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.11-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-21

Page 125

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANGH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(WAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced

with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors

and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be
provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the Project

representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead

curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce
construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-

sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land

use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise
levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 1971)..

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-
attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 126

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

PUBLIC SERVICES

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction ofboth
off-site and on-site improvements
for this subdivision to verify
compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the
travelling public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all relevant

plans and/or
permits and

during
construction
ofall project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall identify
specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise
control measures specified above. The noise control plan

shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-
generati ng construction activity begins. Co nstruction sha ll

not commence until the construction noise management
plan is approved by the City of Folsom. M itigation for the
two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County
must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of the
applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the
roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and lmplement a Construction Tralfic Control PIan.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare
and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be
approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be
maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary
during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted
to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval of all Project plans
or permits, for all Project phases where implementation may
cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-22

Page 127

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate

fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of

building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate Cdlilornia Fire Code; City ol Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into
Project Design and Submit Projea Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for Review and Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

1-. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of
Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.35), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and
the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. ln
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described
by Zoning Code Section t7.57.08O ("Vehicular Access
Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-road
length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting
equipment. The installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates
and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento
County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as

required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-23

Page 128

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The Cify FD will veriff adequate
fire flow prior to building permit

issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
issuance of
occupancY

Condition of Approvals

service area, if it is determined through City/El Dorado
County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-acre
portion of the SPA.

3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
total acreage or square footage of the parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be
submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.
ln addition, residential development requiring automation
fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and
hydraulic calculations from a California State Licensed C-16
Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures
until the Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community
Development Department verifying that all fire prevention
items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the
178-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
incorporate into their Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-24

Page 129

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKVIIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

TRAFFIC AN D TRANSPORTATION
Condition

will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente
d and when
fair share
funding

should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

Condition of Approvals

area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department that
adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
Project phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay o Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Folsom
Boulevdrd/Blue Ravine Rodd lntersection (lntersection 7).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

The Applicont Shall Pay o Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements dt the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.1s-1b

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-25

55-26

Page 130

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the pavment of

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Fund ond Construct lmprovements to
the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road Intersection
(lntersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Fund dnd Construct Improvements to the Hillside
Drive/Easton Valley Parkuray lntersection (lntersection 47).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

Fund ond Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue
P d rkway/ Midd I e Road I nte rsecti o n ( I ntersection 44).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

No.

55-21

55-28

55-29

Page 131

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtIoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

to issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department
and Caltrans

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

When
Required

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

Before
project build
out. Design
of the White
Rock Road
widening to
four lanes,
from Grant
Line Road

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The Applicant shallfund and
construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevdrd
Intersection (Socramento Cou nty Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including 'Jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 2).

Participate in Foir Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
lntersection and to White Rock Road widening hetween the
Rdncho Cordovd City limitto Prdirie City Rood (Sdcrdmento
Cou nty I ntersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White Rock
Road widening Project willwiden and realign White Rock

Mitigation
Measure

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP

ErR/ElS)

No.

55-30

55-31

Page 132

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

When
Required
to Prairie

City Road,
with

Intersection
improvemen

ts has

begun, and
because this

widening
project is

environment
ally cleared

and fully
funded, it's
construction
is expected

to be
complete
before the
first phase

of the
Proposed
Project or

altemative is
built.

Before
project build

out.
Constructio
n ofphase
two of the

Hazel
Avenue

widening,
from

Madison
Avenue to

Condition of Approvals

Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado
County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project
and build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five
lanes from Prairie City road to the El Dorado County Line).
This widening includes improvements to the Grant Line Road
intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the
through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane,
two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn
lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound
through lanes. This improvement also includes the
signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection, With implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection (Sacra me nto Cou nty I ntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue
and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment 70).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS

between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This
improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue
widening Project.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-1j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-32

Page 133

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtIoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKIAIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

Cunagh
Downs

Drive, is
expected to

be
completed

by year
2013, before

the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

altemative is
complete.

The
applicant

shall pay its
proportionat

e share of
funding of

improvemen
ts to the
agency

responsible
for

improvemen
ts, based on
a program
established

by that
agency to
reduce the
impacts to

Hazel
Avenue
between
Madison

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 134

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKIAIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

El Dorado
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

Avenue and
Cunagh
Downs
Drive

(Sacramento
County

Roadway
Segment

10).
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Foir Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
lntersection (El Dorado County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized, and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County lntersection 3).

Participote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alterndtive to
improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway due
to the lack of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

s5-33

55-34

Page 135

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|SION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and the
City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Caltrans

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before
project build
out.
Constructio
n of the

Condition of Approvals

congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at
the end of this reliever route. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participote in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/ Stote Route 76
lntersection (Coltrans lntersection 72).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
of one left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.
Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. lmprovements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are
contained within the County Development Fee Program and
are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho
Cordova.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16
intersection (Caltrans I ntersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eostbound U.S. 50 betttteen Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1p
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

3A.15-1q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-35

55-36

Page 136

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKIAIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND M]NOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

When
Required

Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
is expected
to be
completed
by year
2013, before
the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Constructio
n of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
has started
since the

writing of
the Draft
EIS/EIR.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be

Condition of Approvals

carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement
is currently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fdir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Edsthound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-37

Page 137

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

performed
to determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between HazelAvenue
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Edstbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S, 50
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road and Folsom Boulevqrd (Freeway Segment 76).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-38

55-39

Page 138

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDMSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildins

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

Condition of Approvals

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment L6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewdy Segment 78).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and included in the
proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Eostbound/Folsom Boulevord
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-lv
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1w
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

s5-40

55-41

Page 139

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

When
Required
should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Condition of Approvals

the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 5O Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5/. To ensure that Eastbound U.S.
50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-42

Page 140

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fdir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on IJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge
6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on IJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off-Romp Wedve
(Freewoy Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate the
unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-1y
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-43

55-44

Page 141

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fdir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-1dd
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-45

55-46

Page 142

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTroNs oF APpRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees col lected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

When
Required

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwoy Loop Romp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.1s-1ff
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

55-41

55-48

Page 143

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

bui1t.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 5O Westbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Ramp Merge (Freewoy Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Participote in Foir Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Il.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevdrd
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from
the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-49

55-50

Page 144

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKVI/AY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and City of

Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

approval of
improvemen
t plans for
all proiect

Condition of Approvals

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Fundi4g of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue Direct
Ramp Merge (Freewoy Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane
to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportdtion
Modes.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-51

55-52

Page 145

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

phases any
particular

discretionar

v
developmen
t application
that includes
residential

and
commercial
or mixed-

use

developmen
t.Asa

condition of
project

approval
and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction
for all
project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle
parking to promote alternative transportation uses and
reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area
roadways and intersections. The Project Applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall
participate in capital improvements and operating funds for
transit service to increase the percent of travel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated
timing of the improvements and service shall be identified in
the Project conditions of approval and/or the Project's
development agreement. lmprovements and service shall be
coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and
Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportotion System
Management Fee Program.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the City's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
M o na g e me nt Asso cioti o n.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-2b
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

55-53

55-54

Page 146

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

for all
project
phases.

Asa
condition of

project
approval

and/or as a
condition of

the
developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of ldentified lmprovements that Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Progrom.

ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shdll Pay o Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

No.

55-55

55-5€

Page 147

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtfloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VIS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

t should be
built

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Poy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Oak Avenue
Pdrkway/Eost Bidwell Street tntersection (Folsom
Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
(East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-
turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four
through lanes, and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the
impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development;
therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicont Shall Poy o Fair Shore to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street I ntersection (Folsom I ntersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East
Bidwell Street/Nesm ith Cou rt intersection ( Folsom
lntersection 7).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-57

55-58

Page 148

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Streetflron Point Rood lntersection (Folsom lntersection
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads
because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

The Applicont Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Serpa Way/ lron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom lntersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist of one left-turn lane, one shared left-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

No.

55-59

s5-60

Page 149

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTS|ON (PN 2O-25/.l
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Poy o Foir Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Empire Ranch
Roadlron Point Rodd lntersection (Folsom lntersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the
following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.
The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection Before Project
build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to
approval of the first subdivision map to determine during
which Project phase the improvement should be built.
(Folsom I ntersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to
the Oak Avenue Parkwdy/Easton Valley Parkway
lntersection (Folsom lntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4f
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-4g
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-51

55-62

Page 150

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Comments

to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing

Condition of Approvals

lanes. The Applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
I ntersection (Sacramento Cou nty Intersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. lmprovements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
lntersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on Gront Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kieler Boulevard (Sauamento County Roadway
Segments 5-7).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-63

55-64

Page 151

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (pN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFiCATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

analysis
should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Condition of Approvals

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Grant Line Road between Kieler
Boulevdrd and lackson Highway (Socramento County
Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to
this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4k
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

s5-65

Page 152

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impocts on Hazel Avenue between Currogh Downs
Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 72-73).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown
later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 3A.15-aq). lmprovements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established bythat
agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments t2-13l..

Participote in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sauamento County Roddway
Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the
2035 MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County
General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase
traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to
operate at an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity
improvements identified to mitisate Folsom South of U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-41

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-66

55-61

Page 153

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required
phase the

improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

impacts. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

Participate in Foir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Rodd dnd Carson Crossing Rood (Socramento County
Roadwoy Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Rodd/Carson Crossing
Road lntersection (EI Dorado County 7).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. lmprovements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4n
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-58

55-69

Page 154

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El

Dorado County 1).

Participote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impocts on the Hozel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 7).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection
(Caltrans lntersection 1).

Pdrticipdte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

s5-7C

55-71

Page 155

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

Condition of Approvals

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eosthound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkway ond HdzelAvenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue,
an additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likelyto be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Foir Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eostbound US 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie Citv Road, the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErR/EtSl

No

55-72

55-73

Page 156

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RI\NCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

Condition of Approvals

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4t).
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the Project's impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eosthound US 50 between Prairie City
Road and Odk Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 34.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No

55-74

Page 157

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Condition of Approvals

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Rood SIip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.l-5-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding ol Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eostbound / Proirie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Ook Avenue Parlcwtay Off Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 34.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie Citv Road Flvover

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-4u

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-75

55-76

Page 158

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|SION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Condition of Approvals

On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway
Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Porkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at
the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp
and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp
(see mitigation measure 34.L5-4u, v and w). lmprovements
to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 5O Westhound / Empire Ranch
Road Loop Romp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-71

55-78

Page 159

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(I'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

Yes

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

The Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek

Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this

subdivision have been constructed
by the FPA landowners and have

been completed and accepted by the
City and are currently in operation.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50Westhound / Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond
the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequote On- and Off-Site Wastewdter
Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site
Infrastructure Seruice Systems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that
an adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured through payment of the City's
facilities ausmentation fee as described under the Folsom

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-79

55-8C

Page 160

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate
capacity in the existing Regional
San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire
Folsom Plan Area at buildout.
Confirmation from Regional San
was required because the Folsom
Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron
Point Road. The City Sewer Lift
Station and Forced Main which
connects to the Regional San Lift
Station has been accepted by the
City and is currently in operation.
The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary
infrastructure to provide potable
water to the subdivision. The
potable Phase 1 water infrastructure
for the Folsom Plan Area has been
reviewed, approved and accepted
by the City and is currently in
operation.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance

of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities
Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force
main sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in
the tentative map before approvalof the final map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment
Capacity.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the Project. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.
Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases shall not be granted until the City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Prool ol Surface Water Supply Avoilability.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB22Il,
the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of
any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed
residential Project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with
any public water system that would provide water to the
affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual
showing or impose conditions similar to those required by
Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.16-3
(FPASP

ErR/ElS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-81

55-82

Page 161

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI$VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the
subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve
the subdivision.

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water
Treatment Plant rather than an Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
Department
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for

Condition of Approvals

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar Project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the Project Applicant(s) of that Project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a

reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a

demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Woter Conveyance
Focilities and I mplement Off-Site Infrastructure Service
System or Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, the
Project Applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties
to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all
Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA untilthe water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrate Adequote Off-Site Water Treatment Capacity
(iI the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is

selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-
site WTP. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-83

55-84

Page 162

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

any project
phases.

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase.

Condition of Approvals

study and paying connection and capacity fees as
determined by the City. Approval of the final Project map
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate water
treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be
available when needed for development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance
of building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA
until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such
building has been constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction
Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant
shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct
environmental awareness training for construction employees. The
training shall describe the importance of onsite biological
resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests
of special-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats.
The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during
construction such as inspecting open trenches and looking under
vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are
no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the
need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any
terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies,
and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. lf new construction personnel are
added to the Project, the contractor's superintendent shall
ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training
before starting work. An environmental awareness handout
that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during Project construction and identifies all
relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-L

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No.

55-85

Page 163

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI{/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.
The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

When
Required
Before

approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase

During all
construction

phases

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

Condition of Approvals

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird
survey of all areas associated with construction activities on the
Project site within J.4 days prior to commencement of construction
during the nesting season (1 February through 31 August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the
nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are
capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to be

determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary.

Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activity outside of the nesting season.
Comply with the Programmotic Agreement.

The PA for the Project is incorporated by reference. The PA

provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 ofthe
National Historic Preservation Act. This document is

incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public
inspection and review at the California Office of Historic
Preservation 1725 23rd Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site
Monitoring lf Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are
Discovered, Assess the Significonce ol the Find, and Pefiorm
Tredtment or Avoidance as Required,

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the
following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the Project

Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity of the Project APE, to
educate them about the possibility of encountering buried

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No.

55-86

55-87

55-88

Page 164

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

any project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-1a and 34.5-Lb, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to
monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field
investigation of the specific site and shall assess the

significance of the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility
for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to
disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation
Measures 34.5-1a and 3A.5-1b shall be implemented. The

oversight agency shall be responsible for approval of
recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in
light of the approved land uses and shall implement the
approved mitigation before resuming construction activities at
the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or Caltrans).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 165

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that
an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and
implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction
supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide
i nformation about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and
information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during Project
construction, This protocol shall be communicated to all new
construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the construction job trailer. The
phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall
also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each
construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,
defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of
the Project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given

the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that
work in that area is immediately halted within a 100-foot

radius of the unanticipated discovery until the find is examined

by a person meeting the professional qualifications standards

specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present,

shall notify the USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery
and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance

with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a formal determination

of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO

within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO an

opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 166

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission;
City of

Folsom CDD

When
Required

During all
ground

disturbing
activities,
for any
project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

shall respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure

of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the

USACE from implementing the treatment measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City

proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster

and copy of training materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains dre

Encountered snd Comply with Calilornia Health and Safety Cde
Pruedures.

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human

remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall immediately halt all ground-
disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist
skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050.5[b]). lf the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s),
an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely

Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition
of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional
human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting
on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains
are identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources

Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures
above regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to
generallV accepted cultural or archaeological standards and

Mitigation
Measure

3A.s-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No.

55-89

Page 167

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



+coNDlTtoNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARK'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after
being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains
may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and
associated items to the descendants, or other culturally
appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,
Statutes of 2005), the concerned parties may extend discussions
beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional
remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures and
states that the Project Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more
of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation
Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or
easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all
Project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains
and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the
property in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance
if the NAHC is unable to identify a Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48
hours after being granted access to the site. The Project
Applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the
remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects
the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation
by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the
Landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity
shall not recommence without authorization from the
archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Proiect phase with the affected

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 168

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or Caltrans).

The Project Applicants shall be r:equired to submit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy
of training materials.

:tj. ! :: .'.:, -','..€.:- .s

+._

-::_-i.;

:9; : , ,3:

Page 169

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



This page is intentionally treft blank.

Page 170

08/23/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 4 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No.
I Subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4
Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision will
create a total of 42 multi-family low density (MLD) residential lots. With the approval of the
Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

I

Page 171

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



Vlli{.rH ?
ih:{lflt J: r i}r

i?1t^trLrl::#:.;

t1?JAth'! iJ:trst{

:!

i

I

I

1

I

J

,*.---ggsJisrsr
t!?- .r'r.'{ .rr:tt-t:{e+

vll*gH 3
!r'n

$ lil!.S r il$
4.1 t t:-/-l

I'Fl

-..' ': t i I itliir l_ i I

,l

Ar llt,]

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision is located on the west side of East

Bidwell Street north of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4
Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning

2

ORION WAY

j-.
frs

is

:!!

{!

,'-,1 ",

l,"F ,tl

I

&

I

!_-

tr

ll

1

rn

a
Ft
Ed

a

3
:
I

a
I

VILLAGE NO. 4
rri!

MANGINI PKWY

f

Page 172

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes

proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final
EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides

that residential Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR
was prepared are exempt from a requirement tir prepare additional environmental analysis.

CEQA Guidelines section 15182 (c) provides specific criteria,to determine whether this
exemption applies. The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt

from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

a
J Page 173

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10857- A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'FERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION, AND
APPROVAL OF THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION

Page 174

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10857

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO.4
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the
approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ra4ch
Phase 3 Village No. 4 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4
subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 subdivision is hereby
approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C. in a
form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Village No. 4 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of August2022, by the following roll-call
vote

AYES:

NOES

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10857
Page I of I

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 175

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 176

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TOr

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CIW, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

A

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

ThisAgreementismadeandenteredintothisdayof-,2a22,byand
betweei the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and TCS Improvement Company'

L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider"'

RECITALS

Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map ect of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Village. No. 4, and is herein referred to as the "subdivision"'

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of

the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit

A), including, Uut not limited to streets, highways, public way.s, sidewalks, curbso gutters,

bilkeways, st-o.m drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility fu"iliti.r, landscaling, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

uppui"rr*ces thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

ofifr" Ci!y, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. Th. fot.going improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as o'the required improvements"'

B.

C.

1

Page 177

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the
Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows

Pellbrrnqrrce of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own
expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engincer due to errors, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The
approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the
Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is ONE MILLION SEYEN HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY.SIX AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($1,756,926.00).

lVerk: Satisfactiori of City l:)nginccr. All of the work on the required improvements is
to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as
shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvdment Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable
City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Wtrrlt:'l"ime lor Conrmenccnrent ancl Pgrfbrmance. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months
from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days pdor to the
commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notifr the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4.'fimeol'llssencc:l.]xtensiorr

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

5 lrnprovernent Secr.rrity. Concumently with the execution of this Agreement, the
Subdivider shall furnish the Citv:

a. Improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED
FIFTY-SX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY.SIX AND OOI1OO

DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the
total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be perforrned by Subdivider under this Agreement,
conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

1

2

5

2

Page 178

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



b Separate improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION SEVEN

HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY.SIX
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00), which sum is equal to one hundred

percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,

iecuring payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing

labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required

improvements.

The subdivider shall deposit with the city THREE THOUSAND AND
NOl100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to coruect deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of thc subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, ina forrn acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation'

Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

c.

d

6. Plnn irrp and

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications

inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts
, and for
and at the

7

times established by the CitY.

Ltclenrni{jcation arrcl }lolcl l-larnrlcss. 'fhe Subdivider shall indemnify, protect, defend,

suue and hold the City harrnless from any and all claims or oauses of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

"rorr, 
oiomissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agteement, or in connection with Subdivider's worko

oi ftor any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemniff and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil

Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreem-ent does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hJd harmless clause. This inclemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

beln determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

Lmployees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfu any judgement that may be

aJ

Page 179

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



8

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof'.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following covelage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

I Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2.

J

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and properly damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per aocident.

Deductibles and Self-Ins_ured Retentionq, Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Inswance Provisionq. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

l. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers ate to

be covered as iusureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider;premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

b

c.

B

Page 180

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



9

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insufance maintained by the

city, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it'

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions ofthe policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

offi cials, employees or voluntcers.

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with

respect to the limits of the insuret's liability'

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work

perfbrmed by Subdivider for the City.

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsecl to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either part!, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) iays prior written notice by cerlitied mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

d. Accepfaf:if ity . Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII'

e. Ve'ifieation of Covera're. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement'

tf," S.rbdioid.r rhulii*11i.tr the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to b'e signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. fne City i"r"ru", the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time'

Titlc ltl Implovenrenls. Title to and ownership of the lequired public improvements

""r.t.r"t"d 
*der th[Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written a"cceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer' The City

Engineer.shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

imiroue*ents have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

upproo.O modif,rcations, if any, the approved F'inal Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications,-any applicable City ordinances or state and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of completion.

Warranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Srbdt"td.*h"lGovide security in tne amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

materials used in the performance of the required improvements (warranty security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

5

10.

Page 181

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



11.

12.

13.

14.

completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Waruanty Security Period.

Repair o[ R.eqoostl'uction ol' . If, within the Waruanty Security

Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications retbrred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactory paft or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parlies fuither understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Strbdivider Not Agent of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice ol'Breach and Dplault. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its cornpletion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complele the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or alry of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

lJreach o{'Agreenrertl Perforrratce lly ul'ety or Clity. In the event of any such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen ( 1 5) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifleen ( 1 5) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incuned by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

6

Page 182

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



15

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the city, after giving notice of

breach of the Agreement, *uy pro..ed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument'

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

* t"ttt Uy registered or certified rnail, postage prepaid'

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

CitY of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsomn CA 95630

ATTN: CitY Engineer

Notices required to be given to subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

TCS Improvement ComPanY, L.L.C'
43?0 Town Center Blvd., Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95142
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

theieafter notices shali be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entiiled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled'

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

interest, heirs, execuiors, and administrators of the partics, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento county Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 183

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF', the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVTDER

TCS Improvement ComPanY, L.L.C.'
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Print Name:

Title:

DAT

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DA
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DA
Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DATI]
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER'' MUST BE NOTARTZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 3 village No. 4

8

Page 184

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estlmate SummorY

for
Monglnl Ranch Phase 3 - Vlllage 4

Manglnl Ranch Phase 3 - Vlllage 4 $

Total

Cost

1,766,166

Cost to

ConJnlete

$ 1,756,926

Subtotal

TOTAICosts

$

$

t,766,L66

r,766,L66

1,7s6,926

L756,926

$

$

Page 185

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



FOTSOM PI.AN AREA
Bond Esllmotc lor

Monglnl Sonch Photc 3 - Vllloge 1

Unlt Pd.o Comphlc

ffi
ot(
0r(
ota
(),6

ox
gx
0i
ot6
0n
qr
0t(
0{
orl

Slrltttt

Cotl to
Compl.t

S 156520.00

3 r14,4t5,00

3 r5o855,oo

J raz,gzo,m

r
It.m3{o qurntlty lrnll D.lcrlptlon

sllt Proprrrtlon & Erilhworl

1 7 AC ClerrlnS&Grubblnl
2 7 AC [rollonGontrol

6rnlllryS.w.r Syrtim

$ zoo.oo. s 1,{oo.@ 100t6 $-3ffid0- -3-tooo"oo -rooxl T----- -
Gradlm&SllcPreoS8.400,00$-

lotrl

subtol.l

Siorn Drrln Syrtcm

Polabh Wate r Dlitthutlon Syrt.tn

Concf.to

!F S"Srnltrrysew.r,PVcsDR 26

lF 6"SanltoryScwet,?VCSoR16
EA 48' sttndrrdstnnirysewerMH
EA connectlon to Hlstlnt Srwer M0ln
EA 4xS.nttrrySeworSenlce

Lt 12" SlotmDrrln,icPCllll
LF l5r' StormD,rh,RCPCIlll
lF 18" stormD.aln,RcPcllll
tt 24r' StormDraln,RCPCtlll
EA 48" StrndardStormoralnManholc
EA 60* StandardStormDrsloManholG
€A Type Got'7 (on Gradel DnlnrSe lnlet
lA Modlllfltd Typc 'l' oraln83. lnlet
!A conn.ct to €rlrtlng stor,n Dnh Mrln

3 t0.00 s s33z-0'00

$ so,oo $ 28,5so.oo

$ 4soo.oo $ 3r,500,00.
S soo,oo $ soo.oo

s 1.000,00 I 42,000,00

Subtotrl SenltNry Sower 5 156.620,00

s 45,00 s 1s,075.00

$ ss.oo $ r6,uo,0
3 so,oo 3 fi,szo,oo

I !s.oo S r,170.00

$ l,ooo.oo $ to.ooo.oo

$ zqgo,oo $ 7.oo0,m
I r,500.00 $ 12.500,00

s l,loo.oo I 1z5oo.0
$ 100,00 $.... 500.09

Subtotel Storm Oroln 3 l24i{35,00

I
7

3

4
5

1
2

3
4

s
6
7
I
9

1
2
3

4
5
6

1

7

3
4

77t
5?9

7
1

a2

t3s
294
247
18

6
I
5

5

t

1,361
I
2
4

42
1

2,S68

1t,902
6

5

!f SuWrterMaln, PVcC900cl200
EA 8'Get Valve

tA Remove 4i Elow-ofl Vslvc A connect
EA tlru Hydrsnt Arremblv {6" |-€sd & ApPuTtsnonc.rl

fA f'Watcr Selvlce

EA 4"ln-tlneBlow-offVrlve

!F Modlflsd Type 1 Rollcd curb & Gutter
3F Sldewalk(6"PCC|

tF sldcwrlkCurbRlmp
EA Concrele Surwy Monumlnt

$ 53.00

$ 2,000.0{)

$ roo.oo
s 5,000,00

I !,0.0o,00.
$ r,ooo,oo.

0f6
qrc

s6.
0t6g 4ro@.0.9,,

$ 3,000.00 016

subtotal Pot0ble Water $ 156,855,00

srbtot.l cohcrrto $ 197,37000

i ._?o,og s sr,l6o,o0 ot $ ,- 5r,360.fi)

s s'oo $ 69'510'00 or $ e''s1o'oo
3 2'500.00 s ts'ooo'oo gtl $ 15,000'00

I roooo $ r,soo,oo or $ r,soo.oo

t&a
3t.Br

5
ttz,O

Page 186

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



FOLSOM PIAN AREA
BondE ttmrlelot

Monglnl Ronci Pha. 3 - Vltlsg. 4

Unlt Prh. Tol.l

subtotrlst irtworl S 55&916.00

Colt to
complrt. Oompht

016

.0r
ora

oti
ota

s 55ta26,oo

_9I_
0t{ -

s {63.€00.m

3 1.?56J15.00

Cortlo CompLtc

t 1,756,915.00

r
Itrmllo gu.ntlty Unlt o.tctlptlon
ttrc.twork

0tt
0t(
0r

-_g_0tt

1

2
3

4

5
5

7
I
9
10
11

822
1,9S7

66

46

2
7

1

42
r,917

1

7

Ton

Ton
SF

tf
EA

EA

EA

toT
IF
EA

€A

Arphah Conctcte lTyPs 'B'l
Aggrcgrtr B.'e (Ch$ 2l

P.vemsnt Mrrklntt
12" Umlt Llne lstop Slgn)

Stop SlSn (Rl.tl On Port
st...t Nams SlSn On Polt
Strert il.mG end Stop lRl.tl on Str€st l,lthl
JolntTrsnth
tlbor optlc condult & Pullwlrc

Straillljht Srrulce Polnt

!€O Strcetlltht llncludlru sondslt, whlng & appultcnancer)

.$. .Froo$ zo.oo

I s.oo

$ r,00
I sooJo
S t@.oo
s 100.00

I r.om.oo.
S t2.oo

I ro.5oo.oo

$ [,600.00

lrn&crplnt & sound Wrlh

t
2

3

4

ora

0r
S ro.oo

S 2ro,oo
S 24s.oo

$ 28o.oo

11467
st5
76
107

sF Londrcrplng
lF 6'Sound Wrll
[F ?'Sound Wrll
[F 0'Sound Wall

3 463,800,00

ToTAI Subdlvblon |tnProvcm.ntt

ConthS!ncy

$ 1,60t606.00 !897,205.9!-s 160.r6q00 s 119,t20.00

Totll Sond Bllmrl.

TIIlnId

Slto Pr.pedlon & Eltlhwotft
3.vt!a
llornorah
Polrbb Wrl:r
ConcraL
stt.rt$rotk
LrndrcrplnS &3ound Wrlb
Coniln!.ncy

S 1,t66166.00

Totrl Cort

TOrAlS I 1,766,166,00

Page 187

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



BOND #
PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsorn, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company,
(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to
install and complete cefiain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and
as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal sum of ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY-SX
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00),lawful
money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, successors, executors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these
prescnts.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep
and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifr and save
harmlcss the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,
incuned by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 188

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, orr - -- ,r 2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(sURETY)

(ADDRESS)

(cITl STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 189

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to
install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WIIEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and suflicient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secute

the claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate sutety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code
of Civil Procedure, in the sum of ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND
NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,756,926.00) for materials furnished
or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect

to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount
hereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face

amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred
by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the coutl, and to be taxed
as costs and to be included in the iudgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under'title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully perfbrmed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 190

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above narnedo orr : 2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 191

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4
F'INAL MAP

Page 192

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



I \E;

,,P
k

-17 
|

18

.18

:)x.

13

24

g

E

+

O\A/NER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY STAft THAT WE ARE THE ONLY PARTIES flVING ANY RECORD
ItrIE IMEREST IN THE REAL PROPERW INCLUDED WTHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL ffiP OF
^MNGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VLUGE 4'AND THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER PERSON IS NECES$RY,
AND WE CONSENT TO THE PREPAMTION AND RECORDATION OF THIS FINAL UP AND DO HEREBY
DEDICATE AS PUSLIC RIGHTS OF WAY, SD AS UNLIry ASEMEMS, 4ST BIOWELL STREET, MANGINI
PARKWAY, VOYAGER DRIVE, AND NEPIUNE CIRCLE,

CIry ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

IHEREBY STATE TSTI HAVE ENMINED THIS FIML MP OF "MNGINIMNCH PHASE 3 VIUGE4" AND
FIND ITTO BE SUBSTANTIALLY THE $MEASTHETENTATIVE MAP APPROVED BYTHECry @NCIL OF
THE CIry OF FOLSOM,ANDTHAT ALL PROVISIONS OF THE SUBDVISION MAP ACTAND ALLAPPLICABLE
CIry ORDINANCES HAVE BEEN COMPIIED WITH

WE DO HEREBY DEDICATE FOF SPECIFIC PUPOSES THE FOLLOWING:

1, A PUBLC ASEMENT FOR THE INSTAUNON AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAIN, GAS, SilER AND
WATER PIPES, AND FOR UNDERGROUND URES ANO CONDUITS FOR ELECTRIilL, IELEVISION
AND COMMUNICATIONS SEWICES, TOGffHER WTN AW AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING
THERflO ON, OVER, UNDER AND ACROSS ftOSE STRIPS OF UND SHOWN HEREON AND
DESTGNATED "PUBL|C UtLtW EASEMENT' (P.U.E.).

CNENGINEER
CN OF FOLSOM
LICENSE EXPRqS: 9/30/2022

2. A PUBLIC ilSEMENT FOR PEDESTRBN ACCESS ON, OVER AND ACROSS TH6E STRIPS OF 4ND
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNAIED'PEOESTRNN ACCESS ASEMEW (P,A.E,).

3. A PUSLIC EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY FOR ffE INSTALUTION, REPAIR, REMOVAL OR
REPUCEMENT OF UNDSCAPING TGETHER WTH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERIAINING
THERflO, ON, OVER, UNDER, ACROSS AND ABOVE THOSE STRIPS OF UNDS SHOWN HEREON
AND DESIGNATED'UNDSCAPE 4SEMENT (LE,).

4, AN SSEMENT FG INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR SUPPORTAND USE 8Y LAW ENFORCEMENT. FIRE
PROIECiION, WELFARE ANO OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES, THEIR VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL ON,
OVER, AND ACFOSS ARAS SHOWN HEREON AND OESIGNAEO'EMERGENry VEHICLE ACCESS
ilsEMENr (E.v.A.).

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF "MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILIAGE 4"
AND IAM SATISFIEDTHATSAIDMP ISECHNICALLY CORRECT.

GESLDA.YOUNG. LS,3852
CIrySURVryOR
LEENSE EXPIRES: 030/202

N.T.S.
DATE:

5. A PUBLIC 4SEMENT FOR CONSNUCTION ANO MINTAINING CENTRALIZED MAIL DELreRY
BOXES, PEDESTALS AND SUBS, TOGETHER WTH ANY ANO ALL SPURGNANCES PERTAINING
THERETO INCLUDING PEDESNhN ACCE$ FOR DELIVERY AND RECEIPT OF MAIL ON, OVER, AND
ACROSS STR|PS OF UND FtW(5)FEETtN WDTHCONnGUOUSTOALL RIGHTOF-WAYS.

NAVD88 BENCHI\,,IARK-Cr|-Y OF FOLSOI\4

SENCHMRK'76" ELEVATION "391.25 MVO88

BRASS DISK STAMPED'CIry OF FOLSOM BM 
"6'ON 

THE NORTNWEST CORNER OF THE CONCRffi
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE. LOCATION OF SIE ISAPPROXIMAELY 9OO FEET NOffiH OF ffE INTERSECTION
OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND E. BIWELL STR€ET ON THE ilST SIDE OF E. BIDWELL STREET AT BE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF A DflENTION SSIN. APPROXIMTE UTtrUDEr N38" 37'5l.71 LONGruDE|
w121'06'49.4S

THE EIEVAION OF 391.25 WAS ESTABLISHED BY A DIFERENTIAI LEVEL CIRCUIT FROM COUNfl
BENCHMARK UOIB.OO9 STAMPED'K45f tN FEBRUARY 2014 BY MCNY AND SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS,
tNc.

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATETMTTHE CIfr COUNCIL OFTHE Cfr OF FOLSOM HAS APPROEDBIS FIML MAP OF
"MANGINI MNCH P&SE 3 VILUGE 4", AND HAS ACCEPTED ON BEHALF OF THE PUBLIC. SUEJECT TO
IMPRWEMEMS, ALL RIGflS OF WAY AND SSEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEDIilTON IN
AC@RDANCE WTH THE TERMS OF THAT OFFER AND NAS APPROVED THE ABANDONMENT OF THE
BSEMENTS LISTED HEREON.TCS IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC

A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

CHRISTA FREEMAME
CryCLERK

NAME:WILLAM B.BUNCE

TNE: PRESIDENT

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

F|EDTH|S_DAYOF_ 2022,AT_.M. tN BOOK_OF MAPS,
AT PAGE 

- 

ATTHE REAUEST OF MACGY & SOMPS CNIL ENGINEERS, INC. NTLE TO THE UND
INCLUOED IN THIS FINA! MP EEING VESTED AS PER CERNflCAE NO. ON
FILE INTHIS OFFICE.

A NOTARY PUBLiC OR OfrER OFFICER CNPLE1NG IHIS CERTIFICATEVERTFIES ONLYTHE IDENTry
OF THE INDIVIDUAL MO SIGNEO ftE D@UMENT TO WHICH THIS CERNFEATE E ANACHED. ANO
NOTTHE MUBFULNESS ACCURAd ORVALIDW OF IMT DOCUMENT

DOCUMENTNO,:
DONNAALLRED
SACUM€NTO COUNI RECORDER
STATE OF ULIFORNIA

STAE OF CALIFORNIA

COlNryOF FEE| $_

BEFORE NOTARYPUBLIC

PERSONALLYAPPEARED 

-

wHo enoveo ro ue ol r
ISARE SUESCRIBED TO THE WtrHIN NSNUMEM AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME NAT HESHSTHEY
EXECffiD IHE SAME IN HIS/HEMHEIR AUTHORZED CAPACIfl(ES), AND TMT 8Y HIS/HERTHEIR
SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PER$N(S), OR NE ENTIfl UPON EEHALF OF WHICH THE
PERSON(S) AffiO, EXECUTED THE INSTRIMENT.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALfr OF PERJURY UNDER THE UWS OFAE STATE OF ilLIFORNN THAT THE
FOREGOING PARAGMPH IS IRUE AND CORRECT.

NIS MP WAS PREPABED BY ME OR UNDER W DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN
CONFORMNCE Wff frE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUEDIVISION MAP ACTAND LO*T ORDINANCE AT
THE REOUEST OF TCS IMPROWMENT COMPANY, LLC A ilLIFORNIA LIMITED LNBILry COMPANY IN
JANUARY 2021, I HEREBY STATE TflT THIS FINAL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE
CONDmONALLYAPPROVEDENTATVE MPi TilTTHE MONUMENTS WILL BE OFTHE CHARACTERANO
WlLl OCCUry THE POStrlONS AS INDICAED ANO WILL BE sET BY JUNE S, 2024i AND THAT SA|D
MONUMENTS WLL BE SUFFICIENT]O ENABG THE SURVfl TO BE RETRACED.

(PN 20-2s4)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 4

A SUBDIVSION OF LOT 4 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLEO'MANGINI RANCH PHNE 3
URGE LOT'FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, 2021 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS AT PAGE 2.
SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17 TOWSHIP 9 NORTH.

RANGES AST. MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

WtrNESS MY HANDAND OFflCIAL SAL,

MCXAYE SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS, INC,

SIGNATURE PRINEDNAME

w PR|NC|PAL PUCE OF BUSTNESS tS_COUNry

MY COMMISION EXPIRES: _ MY COMMISSION NUMSER:
PAULFERGUSON, JR.

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: mACilAY&s0mPS
ddilE* Fwf,s tllma

.,oe$il €rorrne SHEET 1 OF 5

MAY 2022

Page 193

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



NOTES

BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT
TAYLOR MORRISON OF CALIFORNIA, LLC, A CALIFORNI UMITED LhBILIfr COMPANY, AS BENEFICARY

UNOER DEEO OF TRIST RECORDED OCTOBER 15,2021. IN DOCUMENT NO,202110151264. OFFIChL

RECMDS OFSACMMENTO COUW, HEREBY CONSENTSTO THE RECORDATION OT THIS MAPAND THE

SUEDVSION OFftE SNDS SHOWN HEREON-

RASIS OF BFARINGS
I. ALL CURVE DIMENSIONS ARE RADIUS, ARC LENGfr AND OELTA. ALL DISTANCES SBM ARE

GROUND DI$ANCESAND ARE IN FEfl AND DECIMALS THEREOF. DUE TO ROUNDING THESUM OF
INDVIDUAI DIMENSIONS MAY NOT EOUAL THE OWRALL DIMENSION.

2. THIS FINAI MAP CONTAINS 7.2631 ACRES OF UND GROSS CONSISTING OF 42 RESIOENTIAL LOTS
ANO 3 LETERED LOTS,

3. A GEOECHNIGL ENGINEERING STUDY REPORT WAS PREPARED BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING
GROUP, INC DATEDT DECEMBER 16,420 PROJECTNO. E17053.088.

4. ALL FRONT LOT CORNERS Wtr BE SET IN THE SIOSALK WITH A 1.@ FOOT OFFSET ON THE SIDE
PROPERft LINE EXENDED WTH A 1'DAMFER BRASS DtsC STAMPED'LS 9265'
(SEE DtrAILfrIS SHEET), UNTESS SHOWN OTHERWSE.

5. REAR CORNERSWLLBE SETAS FOLLOWS{UNLESSSHOWN OBERWISE)
5.1, FOR LOTS 21+28.2S-SO AND COMMON LINES OF 22&229AND 2glLOT E WLL BE SETW

A 5/8' REEAR AND PUSTIC SP STAMPED 'LS 9255'.
5.2. FOR LOTS 230-23 ANO COMMON LINES OF 229230 AND 233/29 WLT BE SET Wft A 4.@ FOOT

OFFSflONTHESIDE LOTLINE WffiAA8^ REBAR AND PUSTIC CAP STAMED"LS 9265" (SEE
DETAILTHIS SHEfl).

6. PROPERilSUBJECTTOCFO2Ol}1(IVATERFACLMESANDSUPPLY)PER20131230O,R.0311.

7. PROPERrySUSJECTTO CFO NO. lTMILLOW HILLPIPELINE PROJECT) PER2O1S325 O,R.OS3

€. PROPERfl SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRrcNONS AND AGREEMENTS AS
DESCRIEO IN THAT CERTAIN GRAW DEED 20020912 O.R.0282 AND RE.RECORDED IN ftAT
CERTAIN GilNT DEEO 2OO7O5O9 O.R, 0525.

9. PROPERry SU&ECT TO SCHOOL FACILITIES IMPROVEMEM DSMrcI NO. 3 PER M6O7O7 O.R.
ffi2.

THE BASIS OF B4RIN6 FOR THIS MAP IS THE WEST RIGHT.OF.WAY LINE OF AST BIDWEU SNEETAS
SHOWN HEREON ANDON THE URGETOTFINALMPFILEDFOR RECORD ONOCTOBER 8,2021 IN BOOK
432 OF MPS. AT PAGE 2, $CRAMEMO COUNfl RECORDS AND HAVING A BEARING OF NORTH
01'02'g'WESTDEERMINED FROM THE MSUMENTS SHOWNAS FOUND.

LEGEND

NAME:

TtrLE:

DATE

$
E
I
t
6
E
E
o
o
q

o
AC
B.M.
c/L
DN

LO.D.
L.E.
0.5.
(oA)
o.R.

P,A,E,
P.U,E.

(R)

SF

S€CTION CORNER TOBE RESET PER (1)

SEfrION OUARER CORNER TO BE RESfl PER (1)

STANDARD CIry OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL STAMPED
'LS 9265" TO BE SET PER (1 )
98' RESR WTH PSSTIC CAP STAMPED
'LS 926ATOSESETPER (1)

FOUND V8' REBAR WTH PUflIC CAP STAMPED
as57m'PER236 P.M.9
FOUND SIANDARD CIW OF FdSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMPED

OAE
TTLE: Sfl STANDARD CIfl OF FOSOM MONUMEffiWELL STAMPED'IS 9265'

SET34'IRONPIPEWITHPUSTICPLUGSTAMPED'LS92F
SET'A' REBARWTH PUSTICCAPSTAMPED'LS 9265'

Sfl f OAMETER BRNS DISC STAMPEO'6 92S'IN THE CURB
WtrH A 0.3 FOOT OFFSN ON THE CENERLINE
DIMENSIONPOINIONLY(SEENOTES3&4FORLOTCORNERMONUMENTS)
RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE
ACRES
SOOK OF MAPS
CENTER LINE
DOCUMENTNUMBER
EMERGENCY WHICLE ACCESS SSEMENT
IRREVtrABTE OFFER OF DEDrcANON

UNDSCAPE SSEMENT
OPENSPACE
OVEMLL
OFFiOAL RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO COUNry

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ASEMEM
PUBLIC WLIry gSEMENI
MDIALBEARING
RIGHT.OF.WAY
SOUAREFEET

SHEEI INDEX

BOUNDARY

IOILINE
ADJACENTPROPERfl

ASEMEM
t.o.D.

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFIC€R COM4ETING THIS CERNFIilTEVERIFIES ONLY THE IOEfrW
OF THE INDVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCIMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED. AND
NOT THE NUTHFULNESS, ACCURACY OF VALIDIil OFTHAT DOCUMENT.

10. PROPERry SUBJECT TO frE ERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINEO IN THOSE DOCUMENTS
EffiITLED'FIRSTAMENOEDAND RESTATEDTIER 1 Dry4OPMENTAGREEMENT" PER2O14O715 O.R.
Og4, 20160129 O.R, O38q'PARNALASSIGNMENTAND ASSUMPTION AGREEMEM REUNVE TO THE
FOLSOM SPECIFIC PUN AMENDED AND RESTAED TIER 1 OWELOPMEM AGREEMENT PER DN
20211015187, ON 202110151259, AND ON 202110151263.STAIE OF CALIFORNA

COlNryOF 11. PROPERfr SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND PRWISIONS CONTAINED IN IHOSE D@UMENTS
ENTITLED"FIRSTAMENDED AND RESTATED IIER 1 DWELOPMENTAGREEMENT'PER 20140715 O.R,
046, 201&129 O.R. 0381, 2fim129 o.R. 0382i'PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMFION
AGREEMENT REUTIVE TO THE FOLSOM SPECIFIC PUN AMENDEO AND RESTAED TIER 1

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PER 20170417 O,R. 0860.

12. PROPERfl SUBJECT TO frE ERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THOSE DOCUMENTS
ENTITLED'WAER SUPPLYAND FACILITIES FINANCING PUN ANDAGREEMENT^ PER 201S124 O.R,
1382: AMENDMENT TO THE WAER SUPPLY AND FACILITIES FINANCING PUN ANo AGREEMENT'
PER 2014603 0,R,0959.

13. PROPERrySUBJECTTOPERPETUAL,NONEXCLUSVEilSEMENTFORAVIGATIONANDINCIDENTAL
PURPOSES IN FAVOR OFCOUW OF SACRAMEffiOAND CIfr OF FOLSOMPER 20140715O.R.0427.

14. PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACILITIES DISMrcT NO, 16 (FOLSOM PUN AREA. WDE
IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES) PER 2O151GO OR. 0243 AND MODIFIED IN PART BY 20181116 O,R.
065.

15. PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACLMES DISTRICT NO. 23 (FOLSOM MNCH) IMPROVEMENI
AREA NO.4 PER 0N202@@1612.

16. PROPERry SUBJECT TO AN 'AGREEMENT AFFECTING RAL PROPERfl (INCLUSIOMRY HOUSING
AGREEMENT)" PER DN 202203151060.

17. FOUND SECTION AND OUARER CORNERS SHOWN AND DESTROYEO BY CONSTRUCNON WILL BE
REPUCED AFTER IMPROVEMENTS ARE COMPEED,

18. LOTS C, D, ANO E AS SHOM PER THIS MAP ARE TO BE DEOED TO THE CIry OF FOLSOM EIINER
CONCURRENTORFOILOWINGTHE RECOROANON OFTHIS MP BY SEPARAEOOCUMENT

19. THE ilSEMENTS AND IRREVOCABLE OFFERS OF DEDISNON LISED BELOW. NOT SHOWN
HEREON, ARE HEREBY AMNDONED PER SECIION 66434(G) OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE:

A. THOSE PORNONS OF EAST BIDWELL STREET, AND MANGINI PARMAY RIGHTS OF WAY LYING
WBIN LOT 4 AS SHOWN AND DEPICEO IN 432 8.M.2 AND NOT SHOWN HEREON, (NEW RIGHT
OF WAY DEDICATED WTH THIS MAP)

B. NE P.U,E. / P,A.E, LYING WIftIN LOT 4AS SHOM AND DEPICED IN 432 8.M.2 AND NOTSHOWN
HEREON. (NEW P.U.E., P.A.E. ANO L-E. DEDATED WTH THIS MAP)

ON- BEFORE ME,- . A NOTARY PUBLIC

PERSONALLY APPEARED
WHO PROVED IO ME ON THE EASIS OF SATISFACTORY WIDENCETO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S)

IS/ARE SUSCRIBED TO THE WTHIN NSNUMENT AND ACXNO&EOGEO TO ME THAT HESHEtrHfl
EXECUTED THE SAME IN HISfrERfrHEIR AUIHORIZED CAPACIry(ES), AND THAT BY HIS/HERtrHEIR

SIGMTURE(S) ON THE NSNUMENT HE PER$N(S), OR THE ENTIry UPON BEMLF OF WHPH THE

PERSON(S) AffiO, EXECUTED NE NSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALry OF PERJURY Ui.IDER THE UWS OFff€ STATE OF ilLIFORNIA THATTHE

FOREGOING PARAGMPH IS TRUE AND CORRECT,

WTNESS W HANDAND OFFICIAL SAL,

SIGNATURE PRINTEDMME

W PRINCIPAL PUCE OF EUSINESS IS COUNry

WCOMMISSION EXPIREST MYCOMMISSION NUMBER:

REFERENCES

11) 4328.M.2
(2) GRANTDEED202110151262

REAR LOTLINE

5/8"

Q

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICAL4'OFFSET

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 4

A SUBDMSION OF LOT 4 OF THAT CERTAIN FIML MP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
NRGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8. 2021 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMENTO COUNil RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE 8 SST, MOUNT DhALO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

MAGIGY&SONPS

"t
X les la

"l

1'DtA. BMSSDtSK(ryP)

cni-l
PAVEMENT

LOTCORNER
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET 44E* PWIEF lmwffi cUEET t nE tn6od&&ootu srb.$ Pd0b oI rLL r z vr J

MAY 2022

Page 194

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



17 t8 MANGINI RANCH
16

I

MANGINI RANCH
LARGE LOT

LOT 21
395 B.M. 10

'/
LOT

L
t6 PHASE 3, VILLAGE 1

LOT F
B.M.

[\5 15

14

I
13

I

l

ly
12

+10

"/ 9 5.0q(1) 0 50 60 120::
SCALE: l"=60'

(
I

7 U

=o

6 MANGINI RANCH
LARCE LOT

101 15
J95 8.M. 10

5

4

N32"47'4'E

n.
,d

wz"(4'v"e

5.0011)

(

lru{-
T

MANGINI

_1-:_
PARKWAY

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 4

A SUBDMSION OF LOT 4 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED'MANGINI MNCH PMSE 3
BRGE !OI' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER E. &21 IN AOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORNON OF SECTION 17, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE8 ilST, MOUM DIAELO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mAC[lY&s0mPS MAY 2022

4dER MXilEF ll,nm CUEET t nE Ea6a*rtu4.Dftsihrilr.d 9l ILL I J vl J

c/L
MANGINI 4

s t@ PER DN 202204151@2 / a*aa*rrora
I PHASE 1

LOI B
425 B.M. 9PARCEL 2

2J6 P.M. 9
11

LOT C

=
9t5r

254

219

250

252

253

259

220

2ffi

249

258

221

248

257

247

222

246

223

224

245

227

244

242

243

o
Fo

240241

o
c
Uz
l

Uz

NEPTUNE CIRCLE

it;

..9)

234

Lor E 
-/

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

N8914',S'E

Page 195

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



/
MANGINI RANCH

i PHASE J VILLAGE 1 
'

LOT F

__ B.M. __ MANGINI RANCH
LARGE LOl

LOT 21
J95 B.M. 10

20
\
\\
_)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 LARCE LOT -

LOT 5
432 B.M.2

rl
Ft
ll

N45'21'4vW bl

TI

\i-

t\

I

I

bi

Fr

rl

I

b'
20

N88"t26E47.32

27.67
MANGINI RANCH

TARGE LOT
LOT 15

395 B.M. 10

47.p'

.67'
25'10

/

I

3lgl

cl

=l

\4

FUU
E.F
@

JU
tso
o
F
@

u

22

oi

Fe<06+226
22

R=S.00'
25 50 50'

i
,{

l=13.82 (PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 4

s
254

+
I
I
I A SUBDVISION OF LOT 4 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP NTLEO "MANGINI MNCH PffiSE 3

URGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8. 2021 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH

MNGES 4ST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

SEE SHEET 5 239
I
I

MAGKIY&SOMPS

255
5,861 SF

259
4,473SF

-' I

257
4,403 SF

5,403 SF

223
5,485 SF

224
4,366 SF //

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

o3060
----SLE| 1"=30'

mNEm PwNs llffim oUEET 
' 

nE EurrLLr r vr J

MAY 2022

Page 196

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



4,@8SF

251
4,602 SF

3,865 SF

L=l 1.69'

8759

252
3,$0sF

250
7,287 SF

79 86'

249
4,087 SF

4s 00

248
3,243SF

247
3.2E5SF

---1;;;r
33.14

1 A7'

246
3,2E65F

245
3,397SF

A=9"3402'

226
1€7 SF

227
3,427 SF

2M
4,407 SF

228
3,308SF

242
4,003sF

243
3,679SF

N87.54',13WG)

4.00'

LOT C
14,0S SF

P,U.Ef,A.EJL.E.

14

229
3,5S SF

230
3,392 SF

231
3,287 SF

a+"51 00'

232
3,298SF

A=E'52!5'

44"50 28'
3,769SF

LOT E
2,209SF

P.U.EJPA.EJL.E,

N00'4530W(R)

A=8'4932'234
4.1$SF

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE 4

A SUADMSION OF LOT 4 OF THAI CERTAIN FIML MAP TITLED "UNGINI RANCH PHASE 3

URGE LOT' FILEO FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, Pl IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2.
SACRAMENTO COUNN RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17. TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE 8 EAST. MOUNT OIABLO MERIDNN

clTY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mAC[tY&s0mPS MAY 2022

??t

"6Ps/

"$/A
>',K.
/ Lo,)-

SEE SHEET 4

Curue Table

Leigth

26.65

Deb

4"12'22200.m'c1

'V

256

,00'
&

255

Nilffi FWR $ffiOF CUEET E  E E!5c{sGp4!0@k60.aotdes$4p[.r!rtn or rLL r J vr J

+
MANGINI RANCH

PHAS! 3, LARGE LOT
LOT 5

432 8.M.2

lr
sr

a' e3

03060
---SSLE: l"=30'

?1

g. FU
U
d
F
@

Ju
tso
@

zo

o

T

22

2Z

-r

5l

I

\*
{':"-+ '\<9,

<{d:51s. 10'

22 !:lgs.e.
NEPTUNECIRCLE Nssr43rEr$.25 J- 

- 
- 
- 

- o' l------ =--:i::: -I!!'-'lg: l$ill - 
- 

- 
-R--- 

- -{

.6,
L-1 1.69

29.52'

22'

s.@11

L,j

d

l_

44

I

I

{
;r
Fr

50

22'

_*
T

I

I
I

I

I
J

239
4,457SF

A$"2015'

I

I

.t

ei
"r/

240
5,ffi SF

67.

A:1'52'ffi"

238
3,970SF

235
5,318SF

R=2S.@'

L=5.9'

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF NOTES AND REFERENCES

PARCEL 2
236 P.M.9

Page 197

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 198

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



SfHD
&LOls-S x lm lrYP-)

12.2 ! AC G
rLalAcN

iJirorNG
Villoge LIMIS OTTHS

TENTATIVE SUSDIVSION
soutr SFHD

102rors-45'x rm lryP.l
17.4: AC G
16-2r AC N

37 42 I!3 9t5

23

2/

35@ 3? 57n1l

t1 75

2l3r 3 3r

.,e
:l t:

=raii a)

s4
75

n
ft

3e

2t
a2$ 5t5t

s 93 t8

It
12 657t

t
7

s
7l

Is
s 3

I

5

96

67

,t

2t5 t5

26

t0r
@

37

7lt3
,

?t
3

$32 3i

B

2
o

ii
:
s

o
A /d' RrcH oF waY
\"/ 16.110^0

Vjlloge 3
SFHD

36IOIS-$xlm lfrP.l
6.21ACG
6.2lACN

la

II

$ @
t2

4
lAPliowD iifnAN MArl

42 LoIS - 15 x 67
5,t 1AC G
5.6rACN

TENTATIVE MAP NOIES
PRoffiw oascRrno\, Psar t o

h&ed4!dbd4..

1 rd6Lb;ebFaatdnFHo'ddoDin.o@$@k.br*.b

.. turdri*.d!!&d&r@dbrurbtud Pb4Bbb
er.ddbao.t/@.ar4.msr

*!04.d@!mrid€blli@ddddI
dn@elbdMhFrF
ff4'eihrMmd&nn's..

s$ i.6dd@.Nr16tu6Ffdep!
h ibt d'. tu' r!, d a @ orh r..tk I+

storMek.n/rddr!d;kh-

scd'69982 ucrrdtuh'drotb
t@d,adrfiddue.]d

'#dso.rh4 
Nc*cBrdF&5m!n5.4dbtusmddrhc.rt

6trcbgFB@

.r. w Pdlc@@oEmn&. :r.A qdd rdh
&ibF4se,tilr'3trt(d,marcddboo'c$ tuhreds4l
h.@@b.d.dkFM

ro 
^ 

lls F& qrry..sfti' d b btd .dieit r! .n {h6r*y .upr I tu
b.M.dr@brtuct€@,

1i h.eMrM*asbr.eisilMdrbM.pLMdV&^qaen
tnil.!bhbffi dhqdFturdhryds@4dordd@rts,
srr h 6i m1.@r6 d re ost3. ffid ll'id or $q,4hb hiv

b&6l4d.b&4ia'il.ddr

,mS-,E*",$l;{i?-
5v{ry.m_!e:!tuqg,q: !g ,!3

. .!!tt€*!.la+i:fr_ie_{3a19-rJq.

ffi

z\ loo RrcHT.oF-wAY

/-.-a\------!zi9 tw1l- .n\------$ir9!I9E!4I-
\. / \-7 rtr^tPod.rrPrR^rlolord^il

os16

SMALL LOT ffi
VESTING TENTATIVF SUBDIVISION MAP

,A 3T RIGHI-oF-WAY MR PHASE 3
o podbn ol lh6 Fobom Pbn Arcospecific tun

TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION

^ 
rio4 d }€ .o.om Ph !& sori.c Fon

rtr cera". idF s€. rdr€ r$

j@

M!rrorrtrnoftrlYcddt*ot^
cdcrds F6E r3tr!ftr oN fr

ur w6r s i mter nil6 
^No 

?0 ffir Du

BENCHMARK

\
,-,, ;l

VICINITY MAP

+ LY

nffru,ksojiltH
Sheet I ol I

Page 199

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL F'OR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 4 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 200

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large
Lot Final Map was approved by the
City Council on September 14,

2021.

The future homebuilders in this
subdivision have not yet submitted
an application for design review
approval to the City. Design review
will be approved by the Community
Development Department and the
Planning Commission prior to
buildine permit issuance.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans
and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans
are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and
drainage plans, the preliminary site

and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the
community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is
in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (PxE)

cD (P) E

cD (E)

When
Required

OG

G, l,M,B

G, l

Condition of Approvals

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Suhdivision Map
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
is subject to the approval of the Proposed Large Lot Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 10, 2021-.

Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant
shall apply for Design Review.

Final Development Plans

The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that shall
substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

1.. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May
to,202'J,

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 1-0,

2021..

3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May 10,2O2t,
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated April 28,202'J-.

5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May IO,2OZL

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are
approved for the development of a 260-unit single-family
residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision).
lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.

Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure
conformance with this approval and with relevant codes,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

1.

2.

3

4.

Page 201

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERS.ECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI{'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Street and Mangini Parkway have
also been reviewed and approved
by the City.
The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,2021.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State

Subdivision Map Act.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscape
plans.

The final map for the Village No. 4
subdivision includes all required
public right-of-way and public
utility easements necessary to serve
all 42lots in the subdivision. The
public right-of-way and public
utility easements are shown on the
final map.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PxExB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (ExP)

When
Required

M

OG

M

Condition of Approvals

policies, standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (241months
pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal
Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the
term of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as

may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section
16.16.110.4 and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code

and the Subdivision Map Act.

FMC Compliance
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in these
conditions of approval for the Small Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject parcels. These

improvements include on and off-site roadways, water,
sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and other
improvements.
Public Right ol Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated
Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments No.

l,and2thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter,
the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way
and corresponding public utility easements such that public
access is provided to each and every lot within the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Proiect as shown on the Small Lot

Mitigation
Measure

No.

5

5.

7

8.

Page 202

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+GOND|T|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required street names ate
shown on the final map for the
subdivision and have been approved
by the Planning Commission.

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement incl udes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be

executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

Responsible
Department

cD (ExP)

cD (PXEXB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

When
Required

M

OG

Condition of Approvals

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-118)

Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's
approved list or subsequently approved by the Planning

Commission and shall be used for the small lot final map.

Indemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and

employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,
void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,

depa rtments, com missions, agents, officers, em ployees, or
legislative body concerning the Project, which claim, action
or proceeding is brought within the time period provided
therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly
notify the Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. lf the
City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the Owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City or its agents,
officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City
may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of
the following occur:

a

The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in
good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding

Mitigation
Measure

No

9.

10.

Page 203

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEIR/EIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a grading permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was
conducted throughout construction
bv the Citv and/or its Consultants.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I
and No. 2 to the First Amended and
Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement.
The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff.

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to

Responsible
Department

CD

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

OG

M

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

unless the settlement is approved by the Owner/Applicant.
The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall
apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this Project,

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly
conditioned upon compliance with all environmental
mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed

Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 20141, and the
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015)

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. 1 and 2 to the First Amended and Restated
Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
Owner/Applicant of the Project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council
Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been
incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to
mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment.
These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are
identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shall
fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
(e.g., staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 65850 of the California Government
Code (specificallv Section 65850(9)), effective January 1,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

17

12

13

L4.

Page 204

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

POLICE/SECURIW REqUIREMENT
Yes

Comments

include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

The owner/applicant provided
onsite security during construction
and has incorporated line ofsight
guidelines into landscaping plans at
intersections which have been
reviewed and approved by the City.

Responsible
Department

PD

When
Required

G, ,B

Condition of Approvals

2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary
housing requirements in residential rental units, upon
adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not
currently contemplating any residential rental Projects
within the Subject Property; however, in the event the City
amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to
rental housing pursuant to Section 55850(9), Landowner (or
successor in interest) agrees that the Subject Property shall
be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any
residential rental Project be proposed within the Subject
Property.

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police

Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety
measures shall be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-

foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead
lighting.

Mitigation
Measure

No

15.

Page 205

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated
with this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW,

PK

When
Required

M

M

B

Condition of Approvals

Taxes and Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and

charges for the Project at the rate and amount required by

the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments No. 1

and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier L Development
Agreement.
Assessments
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing
assessments against the property, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development lmpact Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the
time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with
the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development
Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by

previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject
to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development
impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is

issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard

Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway

50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing

Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this Project will begin on the
date of final approval (July 1-, 2O2O\, or otherwise shall be

governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA.

The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the
PFFP and the ARDA.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

L6.

L7

L8.

Page 206

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied
Yes

Yes

GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Comments

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type of
legal issues for this subdivision. If
at any time during the development
ofthis subdivision, any outside
legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required
to comply with this condition.

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for these
services.

During the course of grading and
construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Required

OG

G, l,M,B

G

Condition of Approvals

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
Project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope
of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall
reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs
incurred and documented by the City for such services. The
Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of
the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The
Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to
the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

required.
Consultant Services
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare
special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the Project, the City shall provide
notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the
Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs
incurred and documented in utilizing these services,
including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit
for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review
of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or
beginning inspection, whichever is applicable.

Mine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all

antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the

Proiect site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

19.

20.

21.

Page 207

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans

in this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was
added to the project since the
original concept for water supply
contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In
lieu of the water supply being
extended through the various
jurisdictions noted in this condition,
the water supply provided to the
FPA comes from conservation
efforts by the City to provide the
needed water supply for the FPA.
The new water supply proposal was
validated in2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained
all required State and Federal
permits and copies are available
from the Community Development

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G

G, l

Condition of Approvals

filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,
safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall

be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or
geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

approved by the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepare Traffic Control PIan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and
intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by

the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by

the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the
following measures:

r Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

o Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay

down area and site access when feasible.
. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles

shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
o A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local
emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable
for the avoidance of the immediate construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,
via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on
a monthly basis.

State and Federol Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and

Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have

Mitigation
Measure

No.

22.

23

Page 208

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Department.

The owner/applicant retained a
geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining these
recommendations is available from
Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements
required to serve this subdivision.
The City Engineer has reviewed
and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available
from the Community Development
Department.
The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant has installed
all sewer and water infrastructure
within the street right of way. The

Responsible
Department

cD (E)PW

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G

M

Condition of Approvals

been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to
staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Landslide /Slope Failure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed

engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

lmprovement PIons
The improvement plans for the required public and private
subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all
phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by
the Community Development Department prior to approval
of a Final Map.

Standard Construction Specilications and Detoils
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs,
gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights,
underground infrastructure and all other improvements
shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the
City of Folsom Stondord Construction Specificotions and
Details and the Desiqn and Procedures Manual and
I m p rove me nt Sta n da rds.

Water and Sewer Infrostructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be
placed within the street rieht of way. ln the event that a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

24.

25

26

27

Page 209

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied
Comments

outfall sewer line has been installed
within easements or planned right
of way within future streets.

Condition of approval was deleted
by unanimous vote of the City
Planning Commission on 5-19-
2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

I

Condition of Approvals

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be

placed in an area otherthan the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the
following criteria shall be me!

r The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and

water main easements.
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to

allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public

sewer line be placed on private residential property.

SeWiremt+
i+e

the Applieant te eenduet a pre engineering meeting
with all utilities te ensure preperty elearanees are

maintained,

pr€pe+tf
ien

ies+n+r

respensible fer the eest ef releeatien er remeval,
zl, SMUD reserves the right te use any pertien ef its

respensible fer any damages te the develeped
preperty within said easement that unreasenablr/

Mitigation
Measure

No.

28.

Page 210

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+GOND|T|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a
Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy ofthe
lighting plans are available from the
Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

ins
feundatiens within 5 feet ef any SMUD treneh te
maintain adequate treneh integrity, The Appliear*

imprevementsi the Applieant shall dedieate a 12,5
feet publie utility easement (PUE) fer everhead

@
7, The Applieant shall eemply with SIVIUD siting

requirements (e,9,; sanel size/le€atieni elearanees
frem SMUD equiBmenL transfermer leeatien;
s€{r#i€e€€nd.u€t€ff}

Modified bv the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Lighting Plan
The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a

lighting plan for the Project to the Community Development
Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed
for construction activities, n ighttime sporting activities,
and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high
intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or

a

a

a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

29

Page 211

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTI NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

coordinated with the various utility
agencies.

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the
Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements
plans requiring compliance with
this condition.

All proposed utility service to the
lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

CD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

When
Required

M

l, oG

M

Condition of Approvals

screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area.

Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

directed to light only the sign face with no off-site glare.

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,

development and completion of this Project with the various
utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The

Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of the
final map.

Replacing Hazardous Focilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any

and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and
gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage
and/ or bou ndaries, including pre-existing conditions and

construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the Project shall be placed underground within and

along the perimeter of the Project at the developer's cost.
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary
underground easements for the electrical facilities that will
be necessary to service development of the Project.

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install
all infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed

Mitigation
Measure

No

30.

31

32

33

Page 212

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Meters will be furnished and
installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.
All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines
and City standards.

The subdivision does not have a
Homeowner' s Association
established. Therefore, the
subdivision improvement plans
have been approved and will be
constructed without separated
sidewalks on the public streets.

The approved landscape plans for
East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls in accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

Responsible
Department

cD (ExP)

CD (EXP)

cD (ExP)

When
Required

l,o

Condition of Approvals

network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the Project.

Class ll Bike Ldnes

All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike lanes,

Separated Sidewalks
A Homeowner's Association shall maintain the landscape
between the separated sidewalk and curb on residential
streets. ln the event a Homeowners Association is not
provided, the residential street section shall be modified to a

section that includes attached sidewalks.

Noise Barriers dnd Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Traffic
Noise Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April 23,202L, and
included in the staff report as Attachment no. 13, the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department:

o To comply with the General Plan 60 and 65

dB DNL exterior noise level standards for
single- and multi-family residential uses
(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging
from 6 to 8 feet in height relative to
backyard elevation would be required. The
heights and locations of the noise barriers
are illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion
loss calculation worksheets are provided as

Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could
take the form of masonry wall, earthen
berm, or a combination of the two. Other

Mitigation
Measure

No.

34

35

36

Page 213

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI{/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are available from the Community
Development Department. The
storm drainage system for the
subdivision provides for no net
increase in run-offunder post
development conditions.

The Owner/applicant has received a
NPDES permit from the State

Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation

Responsible
Department

cD(E), EWR,

PW

When
Required

G, l

Condition of Approvals

materials may be acceptable but should be

reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior
to use.

o To ensure compliance with the General Plan

45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with
a factor of safety, it is recommended that all

upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of
residences constructed on the lots identified
on Figure 2from which the adjacent
roadways would be visible be upgraded to a

minimum STC rating of 32.

Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that back

up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini Parkway
(Village 1 lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-36, and Village 4

lots L and 24 -42)_of the development so that windows can

be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control
interior noise. These conclusions are based on the traffic
assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site plans and
grading plans (dated May 10, 2O2I), and on noise reduction
data for standard construction.
Moster Pldn Updates
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies

and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications ond Details, andthe Desian ond
Procedures Manual ond lmprovement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase
in run-off under post-development conditions.
Best Ma nageme nt Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best

Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant

Mitigation
Measure

No.

37

38

Page 214

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Comments

of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency
and baseline modeling. The
Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and
SRWQCB.

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and
sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all
weather access improvements and
fire hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction
will not be issued prior to these
improvements being completed.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (E)

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G, l

OG

G,I, M, B

Condition of Approvals

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State
Regional Water Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
Owner/Applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in

Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start
of the rainy season (October 15).

All-Weather Access ond Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and
fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on
any Project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be
provided before combustible material or vertical
construction is allowed on any Project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire

Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1- to September 30 and
two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate base
from October 1- to April 30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address
identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Department.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

39

40.

Page 215

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

r All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

r The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire Code

(unless approved by the Fire Department).
e All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants

(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible
material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from
May 1to September 30 and 2"AC over 5" AB from
October 1to April 30

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may

be required to be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met.

PRESERVATION MENTS

4t Landscaping Plans

L. At the time specific development is proposed,

detailed landseape imprevements aleng the
Class l- Trail (Lot A) shall be provided and rough

eraded subject to the satisfaction of the City
ineluding the plaeement ef the tra4 feneing;

2. A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to
Mangini Parkway shall be provided in Lot B, at
the time specific development is proposed.

3. Open view fencing shall be provided in Villages

The Community Development
Department and the Parks &
Recreation Department have
reviewed and approved the rough
grading and public improvement
plans for the subdivision and the
approved plans include required
Class I Bike trail in Lot and the
required pedestrian connection. The
approved landscape plans include
the required open view fencing for
those lots in Village No. 1 that back

Yes

B cD (P)(E)

f2 rnr{ 4 #a aht, homes that back untnlnfA
to the Lot A and the

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 216

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|STON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

MAP REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

landscaping required for Lot J that
provides a connection to the Class 1

Trail in Lot A.

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for
City Council approval. The
resolution approving the final map
for this subdivision includes a
statement authorizing the City
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the
subdivision along with approval of
the final map.
The owner/applicant has executed
an Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an
in-lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-
lieu housing fee will be paid at the
time of buildins permit issuance

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

4.

(Open Spacel.
Lot L shall be landscaped, and a pedestrian

connection provided from "J" Drive to the Class

l Trail in Lot A to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Development Department.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

S u bdivi si o n I m prove m e nt Ag re e m ent
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase of development. The
Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the
City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

lnclusionary Housing PIan
lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City
Council. The lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be

approved by the City Attorney, shall be executed prior to
recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision Project.

Department of Real Estote Public Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in
the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the
CC&R's the following items:

1-) Future public schools are located in proximity to the
proposed subdivision, and that the public parks mav

Mitigation
Measure

No

42

43

44

Page 217

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

include facilities (basketball courts, a baseballfield,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment)that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening

and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting
impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

te the Prejeet site and mar/ inelude faeilities and

ever+i@

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the
disturbance of any archaeological site or historic
property, is prohi bited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on-
or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by

written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts
from surrounding agricultural operations, which

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 218

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|SION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated
a 72.5' PUE along all roadway
utility corridors as well as internal
streets within the subdivision. The
public utility easements are shown
on the final map.

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements
required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approvals

disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property
within the County zoned for agricultural uses within
one mile of the subject property being transferred.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Puhlic Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements
for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the
public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (I2.5'lr wide Public Utility Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric,
cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to
all public and private street rights-of-way. The
Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the
City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utility companies.

Backbone I nfrastructu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public
water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.
All required easements as listed necessary for the
lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved bythe City
and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8
of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

Mitigation
Measure

No

45

46.

Page 219

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction
of the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with
the location of the mail delivery
unit and will provide a concrete pad
for the placement is the specified
location in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P),

FCUSD

When
Required

M

M

B

B

Condition of Approvals

New Permanent Benchmarks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various
locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in
the vicinity of the Project/subdivision as directed bythe City
Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent
benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the Owner/Applicant within 5

months from the date of approval of the vesting tentative
subdivision map.

Centralized Moil Delivery Units
All Final Maps shallshow easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined
pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development
Department, with due consideration for street light location,
traffic safetv, security, and consumer convenience.

Recorded Final Mop
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format)to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this
requirement is model homes. Building permits for model
homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final

Map, subject to approval by the Community Development
Department.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

47

48

49.

50.

Page 220

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

51. cred it Rei mhu rse m e nt Ag ree me nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the
Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and

reim bu rsement agreement for constructed im provements

that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities
Financing Plan.

The owner/applicant has executed
all of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee

Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
for the subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the
Community Development

Yes

M cD (E)

NG REQUIREMENTS

52 The following conditions of approval are related to roadway
and traffic related improvements for the Mangini Phase 3

Subdivision Project:

Yes

Comments

permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the
required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle
access, the intersection
improvements and tum lanes and

tapers and the street and frontage
improvements on East Bidwell
Street and Mangini Parkway. These
improvements are being constructed
concurrently with this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD, E, PW, FD

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

a The Project shall construct two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways,

namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive),

D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1of Traffic and

Circulation Analysis dated April 28, 202L). The

Project shall provide these two-way roadway

facilities to allow for adequate circulation

directly related to the Project.

a The access on the north end of E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be an emergency vehicle

access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be restricted to right-turns in

and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

A full access, side street stop-controlled

intersection shall be constructed at E Drive and

ManginiParkway.

a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 221

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REqUIREMENTS

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and
approve all site and building plans
in the subdivision to verifu
compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all
lots in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(E)

When
Required

OG

Condition of Approvals

The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to
the Northern Connector Road shall be

constructed with at least 315-feet (25S-foot

deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

a A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane

(subject to City specification) shall be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street
intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

a The B Drive intersection with the Northern
Connector Road is anticipated to operate
adequately with side street stop controlled and

without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight
distance shall be provided and maintained.

a The E and B Drive intersections with Mangini
Parkwav shall be full access and orovide left
turn pockets to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Development Department where
applicable.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Trash/Recycling Contoiners and Air Conditioner Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed
behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning
units shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or
located in the rear yard so that they are not visible from the

Mitigation
Measure

No

53

Page 222

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

MITIGATION MEASURES

AESTHETICS

Yes

Comments

The construction staging area does
not require screening due to
distance from existing residences
(>1000 feet).

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before
approval of

grading
plans and

during
construction

for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Depa rtment.

Mangini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigdtion Monitoring
Reponing Progrom (MMRP). The conditions of approval
below (numbered 55-1to 55-89) implement the applicable
mitigation measures from the FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as

amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2OtZ), the Folsom South of U.S.

Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative

Declaration (December 2OL4l, and the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

Scree n Co nstru cti o n Sta g i ng Area s.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as
far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive
land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible.
Staging and material storage areas shall be approved by the
appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval of
grading plans for all Project phases and shall be screened
from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development
phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may
include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers
such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be
approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual
effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent Project land uses that
have already been developed.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-4

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

54.

55-1

Page 223

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed
and approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of

building
permits.

Condition of Approvals

Establish ond Require Conformance to Lighting Standards
and Prepare and lmplement d Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards.
Consideration shall be given to design features, namely
directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,
and other substantial light sources, that would reduce
effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall
be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors
for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the light from shining off of the surface intended to
be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall
be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above
straight down (half-way between straight down and straight
to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity
or brightness (e.9., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure
sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-2

Page 224

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

ArRquALtw
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

When
Required

Before the

approval of
all grading

plans by the

Condition of Approvals

colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened
lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial
areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan

area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom

shall be consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be

consistent with Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review
and approval, which shall include the above elements. The
lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other
improvement plans and shall be submitted before the
installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The Project Applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement the
approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/ or Sacramento Counties).

Implement Meosures to Control Air Pollutont Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-3

Page 225

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Comments

with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

City and

throughout
Project

construction,

where

applicable,

for all Project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list
of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced
Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust
Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. ln addition to
SMAQM D-recom mended measu res, constructio n operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and
regulations.

Bosic Construction Emission Control Prdctices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed

surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose
material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling
along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any
visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at
least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 1-5 miles per
hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be
paved should be completed as soon as possible, ln addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading
unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

[Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 226

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PART(WAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition accordi ng to ma nufactu re r's specifications. The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.

Enhdnced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil
Disturbdnce Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the
extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity
when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved
Roads

> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash off all

trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to 12-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,

or gravel to reduce generation of road dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and
the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 227

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City

of Folsom Community Development Department and
SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the
construction Project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and 45% particulate reduction
compared to the most current California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel
products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and/or other options as they become

available. The Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase or
its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of
the construction Project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and Projected
hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory
shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the
duration ofthe Project, except that an inventory shall not be
required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-
duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number of the
Project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an

equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD

2OO7a). The Project shall ensure that emissions from all off-
road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 228

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

The City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
Project

Applicant(s)

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City and

throughout
Project

construction
for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

exceed 40% opacity for more than three minutes in any one
hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City
and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of
all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,
and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be

submitted throughout the duration of the Project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-
day period in which no construction activity occurs. The
monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.
SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic
site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state
rules or regulations.

lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a

regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equalto or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-set Nox
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX
emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1
(lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the
potentialto both reduce and increase NOX emissions,
depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ElS)

No.

55-4

Page 229

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the

Responsible
Department

untilthe
respective

Project
Applicant(s)

have paid the
a ppropriate

off-site
mitigation

fee to
SMAQMD.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City.

Condition of Approvals

any of the five action alternatives for the purpose of
reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e.,
less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions and
increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to
or subtracted from the amount above the construction
threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees, when
possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certify the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe
other four other action alternatives, the City and the
Applicants must establish the phasing by which development
would occur, and the Applicants must develop a detailed
construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with
each Project development phase shall be conducted by the
Project Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff
before the approval of grading plans by the City. The Project
Applica nt(s) for a ny pa rticu la r d iscretiona ry development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lblday. The calculation of daily NOX
emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is

516,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee
(SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation
fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD
before any ground disturbance occurs for any Project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PML0 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from
Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to construction of
each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land
uses, the Project Applicant shall perform a Project-level
CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or Project-specific EIR) that
includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-
generated PM10 to disclose what PMlO concentrations
would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The dispersion

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-5

Page 230

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+GoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

City

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
issuance of
subdivision

maps or
improveme

nt plans.

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City and

Condition of Approvals

modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is

performed. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's
most current and most detailed guidance for addressing
construction generated PM10 emissions is found in its Guide
to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD
2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the Project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quolity
Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operotional Air Pollutant
Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy of
which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and
improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The
AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to
provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an
integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to Homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop ond lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Conta m i na nt Emissio ns.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project

Mitigation
Measure

34.2-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.2-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-6

55-7

Page 231

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrfloNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The Community Development
Department will veriff that the
owner/applicant provided the
required disclosure prior to issuance

of a building permit.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

throughout
Project

construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

Before the
approval of

building
permits by

the City and
throughout

Project
construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

construction activity associated with buildout of the selected
alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the
approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities
when the residences are the least likely to be occupied,
requiring equipment to be shut off when not in use, and
prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures
shall be included in all Project plans and specifications for all
Project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded bythe Project
Applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operdtiondl Odorous Emissions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used
for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transferred.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-6

(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

55-8

Page 232

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|STON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

BIOLOGICAT RESOURCES

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Design Stormwoter Drainoge Plons and Erosion ond
Sediment Control Pldns to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and
Runolf to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to
Remain on the SPA ond Use Low lmpact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans in their
improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City
Public Works Department for review and approval. For off-
site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado
County jurisdiction (e.g,, off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for any pa rticular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES M54 Municipal Stormwater
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their
drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to
avoid and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and
all wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 34.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment
controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at
the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff
controls such as berms, storm gates, off-stream detention
basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and
the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans
shall incorporate Low lmpact Development (LlD)features,

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-9

Page 233

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention
ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of
LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize
impacts on water quality, hydrology, and stream
geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting
water quality in the proposed specific plan. ln addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway
crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained
in the on-site open space. These bridge systems would
maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed
with sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife
movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow
or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each Project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to
Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project
Applicant(s) shall establish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for2-,5-, and L00-yearstorm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring
program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 34.9, "Hydrology
and Water Qualitv," are met and shall be desiened as off-

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 234

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+GoNDIT|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

CDFW

When
Required

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvemen

t plans,
before any

ground
disturbing
activities,
and during

project
construction

AS

applicable
for all

Condition of Approvals

stream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek
and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored
to ensure that pre-Project conditions are being met.
Corrective measures shall be implemented, as necessary.
The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the
monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years
without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin
in the northeast corner ofthe SPA has been moved off
stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and
Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Alests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the Project and active burrows on the
Project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning of construction for all Project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed
for surveys for Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no
further mitigation is required.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-2a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-1C

Page 235

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|SION (PN 2A-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
project
phases

Condition of Approvals

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No Project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-
mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted
if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with DFG,

determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a
qualified biologist during and after construction activities
will be required if the activity has potential to adversely
affect the nest.

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
grou nd-distu rbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artificial burrows within the Project vicinity, as needed;
however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain eggs
and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow untilyoung have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be
collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 236

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FORTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

GEOLOGYAND SOILS

Yes

Comments

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City.
The Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
ground-

disturbing
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC

Requirements and lmplement Appropriate
Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any Project development phase,
the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase shall hire a

licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions and
shall determine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Proiect phase. Special

Mitigation
Measure

34.7-1a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-11

Page 237

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of

building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

recommendations contained in the geotechnical engineering
report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented
as appropriate before construction begins. Design and
construction of all new Project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

M o n ito r Ed rthwork d u ri n g Ea rth m ovi n g Activiti e s.

All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implementthe Appropriote Grading and
Erosion Control Pldn.

Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of
each Project phase that would be located within the City of
Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to
prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and
erosion control plan shall be submitted to the City Public
Works Department before issuance of grading permits for all
new development. The plan shall be consistent with the
City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development
Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include
the site-specific grading associated with development for all
Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures desisned to control dust and stabilize the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-12

55-1_3

Page 238

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify
compliance with mitigation
measure.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before and
during

earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in
the Ione and

Condition of Approvals

construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric
and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1foot. The
Project Applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/ or Sacramento Counties).

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would
also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Woter Flows Away from Building
Founddtions.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the Project that would
serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Poleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Significance of the Find, and Prepare and lmplement d
Recovery PIon as Required.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-10

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No

55-14

55-15

Page 239

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Mehrten
Formations.

Condition of Approvals

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
unknown potentially unique, scientifically important
paleontological resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases where construction would occur in the lone
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any

Project phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the
Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site

superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> lf paleontological resources are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notify
the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The Project

Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in
accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling

and data recovery procedures, museum storage
coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are

determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible
shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were
discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 240

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+GOND|T|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CTIMATE CHANGE

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

lmplement Additional Medsures to Control Construdion-
Generated GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions,
the Project Applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the
use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck
trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA,
as well as GHG emissions embodied in the materials selected
for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to
releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development entitlement,
the Project Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of
GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be
implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the
subsequent construction contract with the selected primary
contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the
City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction of that
particular development phase and/or at that point in time.
The report, including the substantiation for not
implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to
the release of a request for bid by the Project Applicant(s)
for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction
of each development Project. By requiring that the list of
feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a
primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG
reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-16

Page 241

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|STON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/ElS are listed below and the Project Applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install
auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect
failures early, corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered
engines, electric drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and
welders at construction sites such as propane or solar or use

electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel
or renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions

of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low
carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.)
Additional information about low carbon fuels is available
from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker
commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using
compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every
day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more
efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and
demolition debris (goalof at least 75%by weight).

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 242

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least 2O%based on costs
for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and
equipment transport. Additional information about the
SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB

2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This may

consist of the use of non-potable water from a local source.

ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete lnvestigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil
ond/or Groundwater Moy Have Been Contaminated in
Areas Not Covered hy the Phase I and ll Environmental Site
Assessments and lmplement Required Measures.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities begin in those
areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and ll Environmental
Site Assessments to address anv contamination that is found

Mitigation
Measure

3A.8-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-r1

Page 243

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

sha ll be im pleme nted before in itiati ng grou nd-d istu rbing
activities in these areas.

The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and

closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include
measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal

of contaminated soil and building debris removed from the
site. ln the event that contaminated groundwater is

encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory
agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before
discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project
Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and

applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall
outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies
if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.9., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is

encou ntered du ri ng construction activities. Any
contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Environmental Management Department, Central Valley

RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 244

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD

pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted

transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall
determ ine whether existing on-site electrical tra nsformers

contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. lf equipment containing PCB is

identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic
Substances Control Act under the authority of the
Sacra mento Cou nty Envi ron menta I Hea lth Depa rtme nt.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits ond Prepare and
lmplement SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Projects disturbing one or more acres
(including phased construction of smaller areas which are
part of a larger Project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (O rder 2009-0009-DWQ), i ncludi ng prepa ration a nd
submittal of a Project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is

filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit
any other necessary erosion and sediment control and
engineering plans and specifications for pollution prevention
and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado
County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion
and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques
accepted by the localjurisdictions for use in the Project area
at the time of construction, that shall reduce the potential

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-18

Page 245

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

for runoff and the release, mobilization, and exposure of
pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from Project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not
be limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization
measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated
riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-
stormwater management controls, permanent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
responsibilities.

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage
and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,
and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste
and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,
and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that
shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit
requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs

specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory
duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be
in place throughout all site work and
construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all
subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 246

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and
approved the storm drain plans for
this subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
bv the Citv.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD.

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked

straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce

erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff
velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and

transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to
control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down
sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped

surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a

grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and
faci lity inf rastructu re.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.

50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall
Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP

specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to
the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepdre ond Submit Final Drainage Plans and lmplement
Requirements Contoined in Those PIons.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for
the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-2

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-19

Page 247

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMTNISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that Project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
i m provements (e.g., sou rce controls, biotech n ica I strea m
sta bi I ization) to reduce flood ing a nd hyd romod ification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project
runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the 10-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline
sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention facility
locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage
systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design
requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that
avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a
specific range of conditions needed to limit
hyd romod ification a nd ma inta i n cu rre nt stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and
constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

o Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to
limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 248

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

origination (these may include, but are not limited to:
surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavementl; im pervious su rfaces

disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

o Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

o Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank
erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and
inset floodplain restoration features that provide for
enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of
natural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

r Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

o Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,

bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open
bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on
smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such
that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range of conditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.9., an Ep of 1 !IO% or other as approved bv the

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 249

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with El Dorado County.

Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water Quality
Maintenonce Plon. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development Project requiring a subdivision map, a

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s) the development Project. Drafts of the plan
shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all Project
phases. The plan shallfinalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the Project. The plan shall
include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage
design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet
or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom

and including details regarding the size, geometry, and
functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" (ISSaP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No.

CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46)and El

Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2OO4l.

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household
hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-2C

Page 250

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(I/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed

basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP

and water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but
are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces
with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

o Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so
as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in
runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,
Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed
detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized
to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.

50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or develop and
implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 251

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

NOISE AND VIBRATION

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD.

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

I mple ment Noise-Reduci ng Construction Practices, Prepa re
and Implement a Noise Control PIon, ond Monitor and
Record Construction Noise neor Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
Project related construction activities, the Project
Applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all Project phases shall ensure
that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of Project construction to avoid and
minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday
through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m, on Saturdays
and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas
shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-
sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained
and equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust
mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufactu rers' recommendations. Equipment engine
shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut
down when not in use to prevent idling.

Mitigation
Measure

34.11-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No

55-21

Page 252

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(WAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced
with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors
and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be
provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850
feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the Project

representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead
curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce
construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-
sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land
use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise
levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 1971l..

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-
attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 253

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

PUBLIC SERVICES

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction ofboth
off-site and on-site improvements
for this subdivision to verify
compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the
travelling public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all relevant
plans and/or
permits and

during
construction
ofall project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall identify
specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise
control measures specified above. The noise control plan

shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-
generati ng construction activity begins. Construction s ha I I

not commence until the construction noise management
plan is approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the
two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County
must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of the
applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the
roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's
ju risdictional bou ndaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construction Trolfic Contol Plon.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare
and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be
approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be
maintained at alltimes, with detours used as necessary
during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted
to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval of all Project plans
or permits, for all Project phases where implementation may
cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated bv

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-22

Page 254

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+GONDIT|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PAR}$VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

The City Fire Department has
reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate
fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

lncorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; ond EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into
Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for Review and Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

1. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of
Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and
the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. ln
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described
by Zoning Code Section L7.57.O80 ("Vehicular Access
Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-road
length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting
equipment. The installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates
and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento
County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as
required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD

Mitigation
Measure

3A.L4-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-23

Page 255

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate
fire flow prior to building permit

issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
issuance of
occuDancv

Condition of Approvals

service area, if it is determined through City/El Dorado
County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-acre
portion of the SPA.

3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
com mercia I developm ent, im provement pla ns showi ng
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
total acreage or square footage ofthe parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be
submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.
ln addition, residential development requiring automation
fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and
hydraulic calculations from a California State Licensed C-15
Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures
untilthe Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community
Development Department verifying that all fire prevention
items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the
178-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

lncorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
incorporate into their Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-24

Page 256

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

TRAFFIC AN D TRANSPORTATION

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente
d and when
fair share
funding

should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

Condition of Approvals

area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department that
adequate water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
Project phases.

The Applicdnt Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blu e Ravi ne Rood I ntersection (l ntersection 7).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements at the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.15-1b

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-25

55-26

Page 257

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to
the Scott Rood (West)/White Rock Road lntersection
(lntersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Hillside
Drive/Easton Valley Parkway lntersection (lntersection 47).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Oak Avenue
Pa rkway/ M i d d I e Roa d I ntersection (lntersection 44).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

EtR/ElS)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

No.

55-27

5s-28

s5-29

Page 258

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKV\IAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

to issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department
and Caltrans

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

When
Required

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

Before
project build
out. Design
of the White
Rock Road
widening to
four lanes,
from Grant
Line Road

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The Applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts to the Hozel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
lntersection (Sacromento County lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including "jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
lntersection dnd to White Rock Road widening betureen the
Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road (Sacramento
Cou nty I ntersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White Rock
Road widening Project willwiden and realign White Rock

Mitigation
Measure

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A,15-1i
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-3C

55-31

Page 259

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

When
Required

to Prairie
City Road,

with
Intersection
improvemen

ts has

begun, and
because this

widening
project is

environment
ally cleared

and fully
funded, it's
construction
is expected

to be
complete
before the
first phase

of the
Proposed
Project or

altemative is
built.

Before
project build

out.
Constructio
n ofphase
two of the

Hazel
Avenue

widening,
from

Madison
Avenue to

Condition of Approvals

Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado
County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project
and build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five
lanes from Prairie City road to the El Dorado County Line).
This widening includes improvements to the Grant Line Road
intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the
through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane,
two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn
lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound
through lanes. This improvement also includes the
signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
i ntersection (Sacra mento Cou nty I ntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Hazel Avenue between Mddison Avenue
and Curragh Downs Drtve (Roadwoy Segment 70).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS

between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This
improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue
widening Project.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-1j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-32

Page 260

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

Cunagh
Downs

Drive, is
expected to

be
completed

by year
2013, before

the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

alternative is
complete.

The
applicant

shall pay its
proportionat

e share of
funding of

improvemen
ts to the
agency

responsible
for

improvemen
ts, based on
a program
established

by thal
agency to
reduce the
impacts to

Hazel
Avenue
between
Madison

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 261

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|SION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

El Dorado
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

Avenue and
Curragh
Downs
Drive

(Sacramento
County

Roadway
Segment

10).
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

nrior to

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Windfield Woy
Intersection (EI Dorodo County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized, and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
Cou nty lntersection 3).

Participate in Foir Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an dlternative to
improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway due
to the lack of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-33

55-34

Page 262

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and the
City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Caltrans

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before
project build
out.
Constructio
n of the

Condition of Approvals

congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at
the end of this reliever route, The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4), To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fdir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on the Gront Line Rodd/ Stote Route 76
I ntersection (Caltrans lntersection 72).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
of one left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.
Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. lmprovements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are
contained within the County Development Fee Program and
are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho
Cordova.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route L6
intersection (Caltrans lntersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpqcts on Eostbound U.S. 50 hetween Zinfondel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevdrd (Freewdy Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1q
(FPASP

EIR/ElS)

No.

55-35

55-36

Page 263

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|SION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

When
Required

Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
is expected
to be
completed
by year
2013, before
the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete.
Constructio
n of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
has started
since the

writing of
the Draft
EIS/EIR.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be

Condition of Approvals

carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement
is currently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 befitteen Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-37

Page 264

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildins oermit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

of

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

performed
to determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 hetween Folsom
Boulevord and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Rood and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 76).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

Mitigation
Measure

34.15-1s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-38

55-39

Page 265

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APpRovAL FOR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

Condition of Approvals

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 16).

Participote in Foir Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 78).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and included in the
proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

Porticipate in Fair Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Rdmp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1v
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.15-1w
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-4C

55-41

Page 266

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

When
Required

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Condition of Approvals

the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5/. To ensure that Eastbound U.S.
50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1x
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

55-42

Page 267

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

' Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fdir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge
5).

Participate in Fdir Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Flyover On-Romp to Odk Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp Weave
(Freeway Weove 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate the
unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-1y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A,15-12
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-43

55-44

Page 268

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on IJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwoy Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westhound/Empire Ranch Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP

ElR/ErS)

3A.15-1dd
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-45

5s-4€

Page 269

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees col lected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

When
Required

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 23).

Participdte in Fdir Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Odk Avenue
Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Porticipate in Foir Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road
Loop Romp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.1s-1ff
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

55-47

55-48

Page 270

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildins permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

Participote in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on IJ.S. 5O Westbound/Prairie City Rood
Direct Ramp Merge (Freewoy Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 5O Eostbound/Folsom Boulevard
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from
the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No

55-49

55-50

Page 271

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and City of

Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

approval of
improvemen
t plans for
all proiect

Condition of Approvals

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participote in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hdzel Avenue Direct
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane
to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development dnd
Develop and Provide Options lor Alternative Transportotion
Modes.

Mitigation
Measure

3A,15-1ii
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-51

55-52

Page 272

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

phases any
particular

discretionar

v
developmen
t application
that includes
residential

and
commercial
or mixed-

use

developmen
t.Asa

condition of
project

approval
and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction
for all
project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle
parking to promote alternative transportation uses and
reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area
roadways and intersections. The Project Applicant(s) for any
particu lar discretionary development application shall
participate in capital improvements and operating funds for
transit service to increase the percent of travel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated
timing of the improvements and service shall be identified in
the Project conditions of approval and/or the Project's
development agreement. lmprovements and service shall be
coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and
Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Tronsportation System
Ma nageme nt Fee Progra m.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the City's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 5O Corridor Transportotion
Ma na g e m e nt Asso ci oti o n.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34,15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-53

55-54

Page 273

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

for all
project
phases.

Asa
condition of

project
approval

and/or as a
condition of

the
developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Poy Full Cost of ldentified Improvements that Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Progrom.

ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay o Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-55

55-5€

Page 274

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Oak Avenue
Porkway/Eost Bidwell Street Intersection (Folsom
lntersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
(East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-
turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four
through lanes, and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the
impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development;
therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shore to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street I ntersection (Folsom lntersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East
Bidwe I I Street/Nesm ith Cou rt intersection (Folsom
lntersection 7).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErR/ElS)

No.

55-57

55-58

Page 275

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to

Condition of Approvals

The Applicont Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Street/lron Point Rood lntersection (Folsom lntersection
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads
because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent developmenU therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Serpa Way/ Iron Point
Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist of one left-turn lane, one shared left-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-59

55-60

Page 276

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

Condition of Approvals

The Applicdnt Shdll Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Empire Ranch
Roadflron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the
following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.
The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a

right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection Before Project
build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to
approval of the first subdivision map to determine during
which Project phase the improvement should be built.
(Folsom I ntersection 24).

The Applicdnt Shall Fund and Constuct lmprovements to
the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Pdrkway
I ntersection (Folsom I ntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4f
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.15-49
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-51

55-52

Page 277

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Comments

to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing

Condition of Approvals

lanes. The Applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Foir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
I ntersection (Socrdmento Cou nty lntersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. lmprovements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
lntersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
Cou nty lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kieler Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadwdy
Segments 5-7).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4i
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-63

55-64

Page 278

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

analysis
should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Condition of Approvals

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Gront Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard ond Jockson Highway (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to
this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4k
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-65

Page 279

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|SION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Condition

will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Romps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 72-73).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown
later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 3A.15-aq). lmprovements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-t3).

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpocts on White Rock Rood between Grant Line
Road and Proirie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway
Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the
2035 MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County
General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase
traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to
operate at an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity
improvements identified to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-41

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-66

55-67

Page 280

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required
phase the

improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

impacts. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

Porticipate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on White Rock Road befrileen Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impocts on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing
Road lntersection (El Dorado County 7).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. lmprovements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4n
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No.

55-68

55-69

Page 281

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

orior to

Condition of Approvals

the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El

Dorado County 1).

Participote in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Ra m ps I nte rsecti o n (Co ltro n s I nte rse cti o n 7).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection
(Caltrans I ntersection 1-).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinlandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-70

55-71

Page 282

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTroNS oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

Condition of Approvals

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rdncho
Cordova Parkway dnd Hazel Avenue (Freewoy Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue,
an additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom
Boulevord and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-72

55-73

Page 283

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

Condition of Approvals

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4t).
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the Project's impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fdir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City
Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 34.l-5-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-74

Page 284

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Condition of Approvals

Porticipate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freewdy Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 34.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 5).

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Romp
Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie Citv Road Flvover

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-4u

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-75

55-7e

Page 285

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Condition of Approvals

On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway
Weave 7).

Pdrticipste in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Edstbound / Oak Avenue
Porkwoy Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at
the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp
and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp
(see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and w). lmprovements
to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-71

55-78

Page 286

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

Yes

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

The Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek

Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this

subdivision have been constructed
by the FPA landowners and have

been completed and accepted by the
City and are currently in operation.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Rood
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond
the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater
Conveyance Focilities and lmplement On- and Off-Site
Infrastrudure Service Systems or Ensure Thot Adequdte
Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that
an adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured through payment of the City's
facilities augmentation fee as described under the Folsom

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-1
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

No

55-79

55-80

Page 287

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate
capacity in the existing Regional
San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire
Folsom Plan Area at buildout.
Confirmation from Regional San
was required because the Folsom
Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron
Point Road. The City Sewer Lift
Station and Forced Main which
connects to the Regional San Lift
Station has been accepted by the
Citv and is currently in operation.
The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary
infrastructure to provide potable
water to the subdivision. The
potable Phase 1 water infrastructure
for the Folsom Plan Area has been
reviewed, approved and accepted
by the City and is currently in
operation.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities
Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force
main sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in
the tentative map before approval of the final map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrate Adequote SRWTP Wostewater Treotment
Capacity.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the Project. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.

Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases shall not be granted untilthe City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.
a, Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221),
the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of
any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed
residential Project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7 , or formally consult with
any public water system that would provide water to the
affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual
showing or impose conditions similar to those required by
Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.16-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-81

55-82

Page 288

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VISTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the
subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve
the subdivision.

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water
Treatment Plant rather than an Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
Department
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for

Condition of Approvals

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar Project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the Project Applicant(s) of that Project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a

demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Wqter Conveyance
Facilities and I mplement OII-Site lnfrastructure Service
System or Ensure Thot Adequdte Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, the
Project Applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties
to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all
Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrote Adequdte Off-Site Water Treatment Capacity
(iI the Off-Site WaterTreotment Plant Option is Selected).

lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is
selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-
site WTP. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

No.

55-83

55-84

Page 289

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

any project
phases.

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase.

Condition of Approvals

study and paying connection and capacity fees as

determined by the City. Approval of the final Project map
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate water
treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be
available when needed for development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance
of building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA

until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such
building has been constructed and is in place.

Condud Environmental Awareness Training lor Construction
Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant
shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct
environmental awareness training for construction employees. The
training shall describe the importance of onsite biological
resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests
of special-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats.
The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during
construction such as inspecting open trenches and looking under
vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are
no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnelto brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the
need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any
terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies,
and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. lf new construction personnel are
added to the Project, the contracto/s superintendent shall
ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training
before starting work. An environmental awareness handout
that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during Project construction and identifies all
relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-L

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No.

55-8s

Page 290

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.
The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

When
Required

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any gtound
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase

During all
construction

phases

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

Condition of Approvals

P recon struction N esti ng Bi rd S u ruey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird
survey of all areas associated with construction activities on the
Project site within 14 days prior to commencement of construction
during the nesting season (1, February through 31 August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the
nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are
capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to be

determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary.

Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activity outside of the nesting season.
Comply with the Prqrammatic Agreement.

The PA forthe Project is incorporated by reference. The PA

provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act. This document is

incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public
inspection and review at the California Office of Historic
Preservation 1725 23rd Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site
Monitoring ff Required, Stop Work if Culturol Resources ore
Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, dnd Perform
Tredtment or Avoidance as Required.

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the
following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity of the Project APE, to
educate them about the possibility of encountering buried

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No

55-8€

55-87

55-88

Page 291

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDtTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PAR}<WAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

any project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A,5-1a and 3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural

resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to
monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field

investigation of the specific site and shall assess the
significance of the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility
for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible

for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to
disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation
Measures 34.5-1a and 34.5-1b shall be implemented. The

oversight agency shall be responsible for approval of
recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in

light of the approved land uses and shall implement the

approved mitigation before resuming construction activities at

the archaeological site,

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or Caltrans).

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 292

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that
an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and
implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction
supervisors, The sensitivity training program shall provide
information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and
information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during Project
construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new
construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the construction job trailer. The
phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall
also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each
construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,
defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of
the Project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given

the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that
work in that area is immediately halted within a L00-foot
radius of the unanticipated discovery until the find is examined
by a person meeting the professional qualifications standards

specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present,

shall notify the USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery
and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance

with this HPTP, Once the USACE makes a formal determination
of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO

within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO an

opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 293

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission;
City of

Folsom CDD

When
Required

During all
ground

disturbing
activities,
for any
project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

shall respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure

of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the

USACE from implementing the treatment measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster

and copy of training materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Humon Remdins ore
Encountered dnd Comply with California Health and Solety Code

Procedures.

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human
remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall immediately halt all ground-
disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist
skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050.5[b]). lf the coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s),
an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition
of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional
human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting
on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains
are identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources

Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures
above regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to
generallV accepted cultural or archaeological standards and

Mitigation
Measure

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No.

55-89

Page 294

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTS|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after
being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains
may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and
associated items to the descendants, or other culturally
appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,
Statutes of 2005), the concerned parties may extend discussions
beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional
remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures and
states that the Project Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more
of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation
Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or
easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all
Project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains
and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the
property in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance
if the NAHC is unable to identify a Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48
hours after being granted access to the site. The Project
Applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the
remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects
the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation
by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the
Landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity
shall not recommence without authorization from the
archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Proiect phase with the affected

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 295

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,

or Caltrans).

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy
of training materials.

.- -ta.{-

i..-a,:t I

,: 
=.-l

* 'r ,..-.

:._,: -'t..1.;a:"-.1
,!-: - - jri,-;-,

:-,i:3:r-=

Page 296

08/23/2022 Item No.9.



Folsom Crty Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos.
2 & 3 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision
will create atotal of 116 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval
of the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: 8t2312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map
for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision

FROM Community Development Department

1

Page 297

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



gtD
S.a,nl-gr i l@ llf i

,2.?tatu
Ii U:dll

/A ra mFl tr-* Y
LtiJ rn.r 9.r. rrFNwd .

e!:'.u.

Yllo{s.J
- $!5

$lDl!"sr l*
dtrfti' Larfe!

lwllilx lit!
ItiJAlrr'I lirtC[' ll0rtVil(:g€

a;

! l.i.]

!.1

ll

:-

1\

lrn,l

ili-l 1l ll! | I ,.1 -.

,tltii
_ ,- | .., ttarct

-f I \lit*ail

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision is located on the west side of East
Bidwell Street north of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been
satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3
Village Nos. 2 & 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

2

ORION WAY

,i

l'l !

VILLAGENO.2&3
ll

fl

li
:t

a3

x

tIt4--

)f s
i

,l
-Li

sl
:
{1

9l e!

"l

;{ ;,

FI; ari

9l

6r

lrl irt

!
7t,

art

&
v1

n

il
t

tt)

I

!l

fl
{

al

&

tfl
aa

u
qs

E

t t
la

nI

rt

!t

lr ! @It $

,r

I llY

MANGINI PKWY

Page 298

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



concerning when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit,
etc.), which City department is responsible to verift that it has been satisfied, and comments
or an explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes

proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final
EIWEIS for the adopted FPASP. The Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides

that residential Projects which are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR
was prepared are exempt from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis.

CEQA Guidelines section I5I82 (c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this
exemption applies. The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt
from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions ofApproval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 &3 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J
Page 299

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10858 . A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 SUBDIVISIONO
AND APPROVAL OF'THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI

RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 SUBDIVISION

Page 300

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10858

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'FERS OF
DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NOS. 2 &3

SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF'THE X'INAL MAP FOR THE MAIIGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 VILLAGE NOS.2 &3 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3

subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivisioni ard,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 &
3 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 subdivision is

hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C. in a
form acceptable to the City Attomey and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of August2}22,by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10858
Page I of 1

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 301

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 302

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsomo CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVTSION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 

- 
,2022, by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and TCS Improvement Company'

L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter refprred to as "Subdivider"

RECITALS

Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the Cily that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Village. Nos. 2 & 3, and is herein referred to as the "subdivisiono'.

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improviments (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit

A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility fu"iliti.s, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of tfr. City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improverrents, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached heretoo

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

A

B

C

Page 303

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



D. City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City'

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. Perltrrn:r4nce et.Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

"*p"nr" 
th" ,.quired improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

olthe subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer' The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdividei as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer, The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

U' ShO*N-ON EXhibiiA, iS F.OUR MILLION FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY.FIVE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($4,425,919.00).

2. Wor.k: Satisfaction -ol'City-finginqer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to b" do*otihe places, of the materials, and in the marurer and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's

Improvernent Standards and Standard Construction Specifi cations_and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

3. Work: 'l'irue J:bt.Cqmrnen-c-enrettt and Perlormarlge. Work on the required

improvements shall be cornpleted by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen ( I 5) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work'

4. 'l'ime ef lissqnce: ExtcnsiQ['

a, Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date fbr completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16'36'i l0 of

the Folsom MuniciPal Code'

5 lmprovernent Security. Concurently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CilY:

n. Improvement security in the sum of FouR MILLION FOUR HUNDRED

TWNNTY.FIVE TTTOUSNND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN AND OOI1OO

DOLLARS ($4,425,919.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of

any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 304

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



6

7

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of FOUR MILLION FOUR

HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN

AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,425,919.00), which sum is equal to one hundred

percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,

securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing

labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required

improvements.

c. The subdivider shall deposit with the city THREE THOUSAND AND

NOl100 DOLLARS 1$:,ooo.oo; for the Final Map. The deposit may be ttsed at

the discretion of the City to coffect deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may atise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section OA+ge of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities'

In lieu of providing the estirnate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, ina form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility

companies that adequite security has been deposited to ensure installation'

Plan Llhecking antl tnspectjO.tt Egeg. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for thc

"h..kt"g, 
fttttg, und pio"essing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspectiig the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established bY the CitY'

lnclqtnnitication and Holcl l-Iarrnless. The Subdivider shall indemniff, protect, defend,

save and hold the City frarmtess from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, ot d*tnug. to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

"oorr, 
or omissions of Suidivid-er or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents cluring performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi fro* any iiolation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of

Subdivider or its ernpkryees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of

Subdivider's work. it is unclerstood that the duty of Subdivider to indemniff and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil

Code. Acceptance by Ciiy of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreemlnt does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and ho-ld harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall f'urther survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

th! provisionr tf thi. Section and that it is a material element of consideration'

subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or institutetl against the city, its officers and

employees, on any such clairn-or denrancl, and pay or satisff any judgement that may be

4
J

Page 305

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



8

rendered against the City in any suoh actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any of the

n.quioA f*provements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreemint or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first oJcurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minim [.irnits ol' Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than

Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occuffence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for

bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's

Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

2

J

b

c.

Deductiblc.s and Sell"-lrtsurcd llctentiorrs. Any deductibles or self-insured

t.i.ntions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations. claim adminislration and defense expenses.

Other lnsurange lttovisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following Provisions:

1 General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, ofhcials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdividerl premises owned'

leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobilcs owncd, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

B. The subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

Page 306

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



9

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance rnaintained by the

city, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it'

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City' its officers,

officials, employees or volunteers.

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with

respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers'

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work

performed by Subdivider tbr the City.

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed tostate that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

d. Ac{reptabilitv ol'lnsurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VIL

e. Verifieation ol Clovetage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the CiS with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to b"e signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. fne City i.r"tu.r the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time'

@'Titletoandownershipoftherequiredpublicimprovements
""rrtt*t"d 

under this Agreemelt by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written aiceptance of such irnprovements by the City Engineer' The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

imirovements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

upirourA modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Constructiotr dp""in.ations,-any appticable City ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 3 5 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

War.ranty Security, prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

S"bditid.^h"ll provide securiryin the amount and in the forrn as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

maLrials rr"d in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

5

10

Page 307

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Wananty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement'

which shatl be retained for the Warranty Security Period'

11.

T2

13

14,

Period or the appl icable statute of limitations, whichever is
If, within the Warranty SecuritY

longer, any imProvement or Part of
by Subdivider or any of the workany improvement furnished and/or installed or constuctcd

done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications ref-erred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the CitY, rePair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory Part or parts of the requircd improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the CitY maY, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to CitY the actual cost ofsuch rePairs Plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by CitY The parlies further understand and

agree that the WarrantY SecuritY furnished pursuant to Paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this ParagraPh

during the Warranty Security Period

SubclividqrNot Agcnt ol'City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

*rt*"t"tr "* oiifruff U" 
"onsidered 

to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement'

Noticq_ol'Breach ancl Detbull. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the w9r\, or any part

fficeaswillensufeitscompletionwithinthetimespecified,orany
extension thereof, or fiits to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should rnake a general assignment for the benefit of his

"r"ditirr, 
or if a ."""i.r.t should be appointed irr the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees- should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under noobligation to,

serve written notiCe upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Breach ol'Agreement: Pcrlbfmance By Surety or City' In the event of any such notice,

S,rUaiuiait', ,,rt.ty, if .*y, rhull have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements;provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

."ruirrg of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take oier the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then^the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contrac! or by any oiher method the city may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense'of tne SuUaiuiAer, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession lf anO ,riilir. in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plaior oth., prop"rty belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

6

Page 308

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



15

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

mannef provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Ngtices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Depnrtment

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

TCS Improvement CompanY, L.L.C.
4370 Town Center BIvd.' Suite L00

El Dorado Hills' CA95742
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorncy's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to whioh he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
i.rtgl=*t,t"t.irs, executors, and administrators of the partics, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 309

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



BY

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C.'
A Cnlifornia Limited Liability Company

Print Name:

Title:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DATE
Pam Johns
COMMLTNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

DATE

NOTTCE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISiON AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 3 village Nos. 2 & 3

8

Page 310

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



a

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estimste SummorY

for
Manglnl Ranch - Phase 3 'Vlllages 2&3

Manglnl Ranch - Phase 3 - Vlllages 2&3

Total

Gost

Cost to

Cgmolete

$ 4czs,srg4,453,499$

Subtotal

TOTALGGts

$ 4453,499

$ 4453,499

$ 4425,919

$ 414251919

Page 311

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



FOI.SOM PISN AREA
BondE ilmoacror

Monglnl Banch. Phosc t'Vlllog.t 2&3

Unlt Prlc. Totrl

Subtotal€ftdlng & sltc Pltp l------310E0.00-

$ 43,850.00
3 19s.460.00

$ c7,500.00
3 z.mo.m
s loLm0.00

subtot.lsanltrrysowrr $ 409,790.00

subtotrlstormDnln l*--139!l!!49-

$ uoo,oo $ +tao.oo lft t
T- looo.oo s zo,so.oo loote $ ' .

Cort lo
Completr Complctc

otc

0t(
qr6

0t6

0t6

x
Itrm No qurntlty Unlt Drmrlillon

sltr Pr.prr.tlon & Elnhworl

20.9

trnlt rysrwrrsyrt lh

AC Clerrlng&Grubblng
AC Erorlon Control

IF
TF

CA

EA

EA

I
2 20.9

1

2

3

4
5

8t7
7,792

1s
4

101

5" Srnlirry sc$/er, PVCSDR 26

8" Srnlt.ry $w.r, ?VGSDR 26

48" st nd.rd S|nlbry S.w.rMH
Connectlon lo ExlsllnS 3cwer Mrln
4" srnltsry scwca soNlcr

3

Storm o..lnsyilem

Polrbh Wrtrr Dlrtrlbutlon SYrt.m

3,302

L,822.

15

5
14

r01
4
4
6

Concrttr

3,592

30,594
6

te44
l6

LF 12" Stotm Draln, RcPctlll
!F 15n StotmDrrln,RcPCLlll
lF 18" Storm Dr!|n, nCP Cl lll
lF 14" StormDraln,RCPCLlll
lF !0" StonnDrlln,RcPCLlll
EA 24t' StormDralnouttallStructure
EA lE{ st.nd.rdStormonlnMrnhoh
EA 60" StrndrrdStomDrllnMrnhole
EA ?2r' StrndardStotmDrtlnManhoh
EA Modlllfled Type r8' DrrlnrSe lnbt
EA TVpeGOt T {Satl Dnlnrtelnlat
EA connect lo Exlltln8 storm Or.ln Mrln

0tt

t
7
3

4
5

6
7
8
I
10

11
TI

2,098

75S
120

808
69
1

16

2
I

25

5

t

s as.m

$ ls,oo
s Go,00

3 6S,00

$ ro,oo
$ 2,000,00

s s.@000
3 7n00.00
s 9.000,00

S t,soo'oo
3 4.5m.00
3 S00.q)

0n
0r
0t{
ot{
0tt

___q!._
0tl
0r{
096

0t(

0t6

016

Ut-
0r

. 0t3

a6
or
096

01.

3 .120^485.00

S ssl.65o.oo

S 7t.8tl0.oo
3 184.164.00

I
2

3

4

5

6
I
I
9

[F 8" Watcr Mrln, PVC C900 ct 239

LF 12"WetcrMaln, PVcc900CL135

EA 8" 6rte Vrlvo
CA Connecllon to Cxlstlng Water Maln

EA tk3 Hydrant A3tlmbly (6" lrtd & Appuftcn'nccsl
gA l'rW.t!tSeavlc€
EA 2"Ak&Vrcuum R?hErov.lve
EA 4rBlow-Off Valw & Box

EA 12" lutterllyVslvr

tF ModntdWpe 2 Vertlcal Curb &Guttor ld6"ABl
SF Sldcurllk(6"Pcc/6"ASl
EA conrret€survcvMonumsnt
tF Modlllsd TVpc I Rolled Curb & Guttsr (d 6" ABl

EA SldcwrlkCurbRamP

s 11000.00

subtotrl Potsbtewtt€t $ S:LesO'00

$ 10,00{t,00

$ 71,840,00

s 184.164,00

I r,800,(F
$ 1,18,889.00

0x
0r_
0t6
096

ox

3 r.800,00

s u8.080.00

$ 4o,00q.oo3 lto.oo0.00

Sublotalconcrete $ {16684.00 $ 41668!:00

Page 312

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



FOTSOM PIAN AREA
EondE llma/Erot

Monl//|,l n?nch - Pho321. WlogGs 2&3

subtotal ltndlcsplnt & Sound Walls

Unlt PrlE Tot.l

5 169560.00
I 1s3.560.00

$ l,3ro,oo

Subtotrlstrettwork S r,469,050.00

Cort to
comphtr comPlste

|l
1l.m No qu.ntltv Unlt lrctcrlpilon
St..clwork

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10

l1
12

13

14

3,357

7,678
26{
180

I
3

I
8
3

{05
18

101

200
I

lrndrcrplnt & Sound Wrlb

Ton Asph8lt conclete ITYPG 
rgrl

Tod A08reglt. Eale (Class 2)

5F PrvementMrrUnBr
LF 12" Whlto Slrlpe Lhlt tlne (Stop Slgnl

EA stopslgnlnl-llonPott
EA Strcet N.me Slln On Streetlltht lslSn onlyl

EA Stop 3l3n On str.otlltht lrtSn onlyl

EA svletNemrslsnonPost
EA Mlrcellrnoour Slgns

Lt Flbrr Optlccondult & Pullwka

EA tEO Sttccllllhl llncludlnt (onfilt, wldng & rDpurtcornc$)

LOT lolntT.ench
Lt SreetBDrrlc.de
EA RemovableEollrrd

ott
0t6

0t6

016

I
2

3

22,613

1,440

928

5F lrndrmplnt
LF 6'Sound Wall
tF 7'sound Wall

$ 10oo s e26r30,oo

S 21o.oL $ 3o2,4oo,oo-5-G,oo T . ,rr"160.!10

0t[
0r0
g$
0t6

-_gt-016.

0t5

0'3
o{
0r

s 808.000.00

$ u,9!q49..
3 900,00

s

s 3

ToTAt subdlYltlon lmptovem.ntt
Contln5.ncY

_ 9 4.048,6t9,00 $ 4,o2t r59.oo

El b loo,soo,oo $ 4oa$o,oo

tot!l 8oild Ertlnrte

$loslrt

Slt Ptoplrotlon & Elrthwork
S!wtr
Storm Dtaln
Polrblr Wrtct
Concrotc
Slrortwork
landrtrpln3 & Sound Wellr

cortlnt.ncY

3 4.{53,{9t,00

Totrl Cort

ToTATS 3 ,0133f499,00

$ 4.425,e19.00

Cortto compl.tr

$ .lrlg,9r9.00

409790.0
a20.ltt
3it.
.116,680.0

1.r

ttL890,
d0l

r-469.0

t6t090.
ll0t.860,

Page 313

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



BOND #

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, ald TCS lmprovement Company, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Company,

(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, andidentified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Vitlage Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision

Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is lequired under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful perfotmance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal,
as surety, are held and firmlY bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal surn of FOUR MILLION FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY.FIVE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRDD NINETEEN AND OO/1 00 DOLLARS ($4,425,919.00), lawful

money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind

o,rru"iro"r, our heirs, successors, executors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these

presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executorso

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants. condiiions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

,rrud" ur therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inall respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemniff and save

harmless the City, its oificers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect'

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costJ and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates ancl agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the sime shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice bf any i".tt change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

and

Page 314

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, oo. r 2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRTNCTPAL)

(sURETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

Page 315

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



BOND #-
PREMIUM

LABOR & M_A'I'h:ITIAI-S BQND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
Califomia, and TCS Improvement Company, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liabilify Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, andidentified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village Nos. 2 & 3 Subdivision

Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW TI{EREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractots,laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and refened to in the aforesaid Code

of Civil Procedure, in the sum of FOUR MILLION FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETEEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,425,919.00) for

materials furnished or labor thereon of any kind, or fbr amounts due under the Unemployment

Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not

exceeding the amount hereinabove set fbrth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay,

in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable

attorney's fees, incurred by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by

the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title l5 (commencing with
Section 3032) of purt 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond'

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 316

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this insfiument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, oo - .. - r 2022.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 317

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3
FINAL MAP

Page 318

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



O\ANER'S STATEMENT
CIry ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY STATE THAT WE ARE THE ONLY PARflES HAVING ANY RECORO

TITLE INTEREST IN AE RSL PROPERfl INCLUDED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MAP OF

'MANGINI MNCH PHASE 3 VILUGES 2 & 3 AND THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER PERSON IS

NECESSARY, AND ffi CONSENT TO THE PREPAMTION AND RECORDATION Of THIS FIML MAP AND DO

HEREBY DEDICAE AS PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY, AND AS UTILII ASEMENTS, VEREENA WAY, ORION

WAY, DISCOVERY DRIVE, MANGINI PARruAY. CRESCEM WAY, GIBBOUS DRIVE, MNGER DRIVE,

EOUINOX DRryE. AND SOLSNCEWAY.

WE DO HEREBY DEDISE F8 SPECIFIC PURPOSESTHE FOLLOWNG:

1. A PUBLP ASEMENT FOR ffE INSTALSNON AND MINTENANCE OF DMIN, GAS, SilER AND

WATER PIPES. AND FOR UNDERGROUNO WIRES AND CONDUITS FOR ELECTRI*1, TAEVFION
AND COMMUNICATbNS SERVICES, TOGfrHER WTH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

THERETO ON, OVER. UNDER AND ACROSS BOSE STRIPS OF UND SHOWN HEREON AND

DESTGNATED'PUEL|C UTtLtfl SSEMENT" (P.U.E.).

2. A PUBLIC 4SEMENT FOR PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ON. OVER AND ACROSS THOSE STRIPS OF UND
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATED'PEDESTRhN ACC€SS EASEMENT" (P.A,E.),

3. A PUBLIC ilSEMENT AND RIGffi OF WAY FOR THE INSTALUTION, REPAIR, REMOVAL OR

REPBCEMENT OF BNDSCAPING TOGEIHER WTH AW ANO ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

THERETO, ON, OVER, UNDER, ACROSS AND ABOVE THOSE SNIPS OF UNDS SHOM HEREON

AND DESIGNATED'SNDSCAPE SEMENT (1.E.).

4, A PUBLIC 4SEMENT FOR CONSNUCTION AND MINTAINING CENTRALIZED MAIL DELVEry
BOXES, PEDESTALS AND SUBS, TOGETHER WTH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAININ€

THERETO INCLUDING PEDESNhN ACCE$ FOR DELIVERY AND RECEIPT OF MAIL ON, OVER, AND

ACROSS STRIPS OF UNO FIVE (5) FEET IN WOTH CONNGUOUS TO AU RIGHTOF.WAYS-

IHEREBY STATETHAT IHAVE MMNEDftIS FINALMP OF'MNGINIMNCH PHASE3VLUGES 2 & 3'
AND FIND tr TO BE SUBSTANTIALLY TNE SAME AS lHE TENTATVE MAP APPROVED 8Y ftE CIW
COUNCIL OF ftECfl OF FOLSOM, ANDTHATALL PROVISIONS OFTHE SUBDVISPN MAPACTANO ALL

APPLICABLE gry ORDINANCES ffiVE BEEN COMPLIED WtrH.

CIfl ENGINEER
CN OF FOLSOM
LICENSE EXPIRES: 9/30/202

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATETHAT IHAVE ENMINEDTHISFIML MAP OF'MANGINI RANCHPHASE3VILUGES2& 3'
ANO I AM SATISFIED ftAT$ID MAP IS TECHNIMLLY CORRECI

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

NAVD88 BENCHI\,,IARK.CITY OF FOLSOIV]

ELEVATION = 391 .25 MW88

GERALD A- YOUNG. L.S- 3852
CN SURVryOR
LICENSE EXPIRES: q$/202

BENCHMRKTT
CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

TCS IMPROVEII,,IENT COMPANY, LLC
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

BMSS DIS( STAMPED 'Ory OF FOLSOM 8M '76' ON THE NORWEST CORNER OF THE CSCRft
DRAINAGESTRUCTURE. LOCATNNOFSIE ISAPPROXIMATELY9MFEET NORTts OFfrE INERSEfrION
OF MNGINI PARMAY AND E. BIOWEIL STREEI ON ItsE 4ST SID€ OF E, BIOWELL SIREN AT THE
NoRTHWEST CORNER OF A DETENTIoN BAslN. APPRoXIMATE UTITUDE: N38'37'51J1'LoNGITUDE:
wt2t'00 4949'

I HEREBY STAIETilTTHE CIryCOUNCIL OFTHECN OF FOLSOM HASAPPROEDNTS FIMI MAP OF
.MNGINI RANCts PHASE 3VILUGES 2 & 3'. AND HASACCEreD ON BEHALF OF ffE PUBLIC, SUEJECT

TO IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGHTS OF WAY AND ASEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEDICANON IN

ACCORDANCE WITH BE TERMS OF TilT OFFER AND HAS APPROVED TNE ABANDONMENT OF THE

ASEMENTS LISTED HEREON.
THE EEVATION OF 391.25 WAS ESTASLISHED BY A DIFFERENNAL IryEL CIRCUtr FROM COUNB
BENCHMARK UO1B{09 STAMPED'K{$" IN FEBRUARY 2014 BY MACSY AND SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS.
tNc.

TITLE: PRESIDENT CHRISTA FREEMNTLE
CIflCLERK

OATE: _

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
UND

FILE INTHIS OFFICE.
A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER CilPLETING THIS CERTFIqTEVERIFIES ONLY THE IDENTIW

OF THE INDIVIDUAL MO SIGNED THE MUMEM TO WHICH ffIS CERTIFICATE !S AfrACHED, AND

NOTTHE NUftFULNESS, ACCUffiCY ORVALDN OF TMT DOCUMENT.
DONMALLRED
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDER

DoCUMENTNo.:-

STAEOF qLFORNIA STATE OF dLIFORNh

COUNfr OF FEE| $_
ON- BEFORE PUEUC

PERSONALLY APPAREO 

-

WHO PROVED TO ME ON NE SASIS OF SATISFACTOR'EI6Ei'EE;EJFEiEE$ 6
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBEO TO THE WTHIN INSTRUMENT AND AC(NOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HgSHEtrHfl
EXECUTED THE SAME IN HISfrEMHEIR AUTHORIZED SPACIry(ES), AND THAT BY HIS/HERtrHEIR

SIGMTURE(S) ON THE NSNUMENT BE PERrcN(S), OR THE ENlIry UPON BEUIF OF MICH THE

PERSON{S) ACGO, EXECUTED ftE INSTRUMEM.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALI OF PERJURY UNDER BE UWS OFTHE STAEOF CALiFORNIA TfrTNE
FOREGOING PARAGMPH IS NUE AND CORRECT,

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

WITNESS W HAND ANO OFFICIAL SAL,

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED 8Y ME OR UNDER W DIRECTION AND IS BASEO UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN

CONFORMANCE WNH frE REOUIREMENTS OF NE SUBDVISION MAP ACT AND LOML ORDINANCE AT

THE REOUEST OF TCS IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC, A CALIFORNIA UMru UABILIry COMPANY IN

JANUARY A21, I HEREBY STATE THAT THIS flNAL MP SUBSTANThLLY CONFORMS TO THE

CONDT|ONALLYAPPRWEDTENTATVE MPi THATTHE MONUMENTSWLL BE OF THE CtsARACTER ANO

wlLL OCCUPYnE POSmONSAS INOICAEDAND wtl BE Sfl BY DECEMBER 31,2023: AND THAT SAID

MONUMENTS WLL BE SUFFICIENTTO €MBLETHE SURVfl TO BE RENACED,
(PN 20-254)

NLTNGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILLAGES2&3

MC$Y& SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS, INC,
SIGNATURE PRINTEDMME

w pRrNctPAL ucE oF BUSTNESS rS_COUNfr
WCOMMISSIS UPIRESi_ MY CoMMISSION NUMBER: _

A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED'MNGINI RANCH PHASE
3 URGE LOT'FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER E, M21 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPS. AT PAGE 2,
SACSMENTO COUNil RECORDS. BEINC A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWSHIP 9 NORTH.

RANGES ilST MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

hraSbF-J

",P

17

r(

T

18

18
+\Y-iE

/v*t
3

rd

24

E

4g
fl

,l+

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

PAUL FERGUSON.JR.

P.1.S9265 EXP.0$3A2024

MACIGY&SONPS
4dEre uxlE$ auffi
106cd&R4!odo s!btro to3db cAs$ts o16)7Errs SHEET 1 OF 6

MAY 2022

Page 319

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



BENEFICIARY'S STATEMENT NOTES
1. ALL CUruE DMENSIONS ARE RADIUS, ARC LENGTH AND DELTA. ALL DISTANCES SHWN ARE

GROUND DISTANCES ANDARE IN FEffAND DECIMALS THEREOF. DUETO ROUNDINGTHE SUM tr
INDVIDUAL DIMENSIONS MAY NOT EOUALTHE OVERALL DIMENSION.

2. THIS FINAL MAP COMAINS 20.862 ACRES OF SND GROSS CONSISTING OF 116 RESIDENNAL LOTS
AND4 LMERED LOTS (8. G, H. & l).

3, A GEOTECHNIdL ENGINEERING STUDY REPORT WAS PREPAREO BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING
GROUP, INC DATEDT DECEMBER 16,2020 ROJECI NO. E17053.08E.

4, ALL FROM LOT CORNERS WU BE SET WITH A 1" DhMETER BMSS DISC STAMPED 'LS 9265' IN

THE SIDEWAL( WITH A 1.@ FOOT OFFSS ON fiE SIDE PROPERfl IINE ffENDED
(SEE OETAIL THIS SHEET), UNLESS SH@N OTHERWISE,

5. REAR CORNERS WILL BE SET AS FOLLOWS (UNTESS SHOWN OTHERWISE)
5.1. FOR!O8119t32,137n59,17+193,195i98,20&214ANOCOMMoNL|NESOF1031q,13Z133,

130137, 159160, 17A174, 19,19, 198n99, 200/201, 20?202. 2M6, AND 2171218 WL! 8E SET
WTHA Y8'REMR AND ftASNC qP STAMPED'LS 9265'.

5.2 FOR LOTS 103, 10!117, 16!12 AND COMMON LTNES OF 1q/105, 117t18, 19134, 150161,
172173,1%lLO7 B,1991202205,20MM,2Ut205,21gLO1 B, 21 1216 AND 216/217 WILL BE Sfl
WITH A 430 FMT OFFSF ON THE SIOE LOT LINE WtrH A g8'REMR AND PUSTIC CAP
srAMpED "LS 9?6y (SEE DETATL frtS SHEfl).

5.3. FOR COMMON TINES OF LOTS 1l&LOT I AND 1$/135. WHICH FALL WffiIN A MASONRY
SOUND/RETruNNG WALL. WILL BE SET WNH A 

'4' 
BRASS TAG STAMEO "LS 9265^ ON THE

FACE OF WALL zJO FOOT ABOVE GROUND OR ON TOP OF THE WALL

€. PROPERrySUBJECTTOCFD2Ol}1(WATERFACLNESANDSUPPLY)PER20131230O.R.0311.

7. PROPERNSUBJECTTOCFONO.lTMITLOWHILLPIPELINEffiOJECT)PER201S325O.R.0353,

E. PROPERfr SU&ECT TO THE COVENAMS, CONDtrIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND AGREEMEMS AS
DESCRIBED IN ftAT CERTAIN GMNT DEED 2OO2@12 O.R. 0282 AND REf,EC*DED IN THAT
CERTAIN GMNT DEED 2OO7OS9 O.R, 0525,

9. PROPERil SU&ECI TO SCHOOL FACILITIS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 PER 2060707 O.R.
0662.

10. PROPERry SUBJECT TO THE ERMS AND PRWSIONS COMAINED IN THOSE DOCUMENTS
EMINED'FIRSTAMENDEO ANO RESTATED TIER 1 DEVAOPMENT AGREEMENT" PER 201{715 O,R.
09, 20160129 O.R. o$q 'PARIAL ASSIGNMEM AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMEM REUIE TO THE
FOTSOM SPECIFIC PUN AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DffiLOPMENT AGREEMENT PER DN

202110151257, ON 202110151259, ANO DN 202110151263.

11. PROPERil SUBJECT TO THE ERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THOSE D@UMEffiS
ENTITLED'FIRSTAMENOED AND RESTAED TIER 1 DWELOPMENT AGREEMENT PER 20140715 O.R-
046, m1&129 0.R. 0381, 201&129 O.R. 0382i'PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPIION
AGREEMENT REUTVE TO THE FOLSW SPECIFIC PSN AMENDED AND RESTAED IER 1

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PER 20170417 O,R. @60, DN 202110I51261, AND ON 202110]8M3&

12. PROPERry SUSJECT TO THE ERMS ANO PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THOSE DOCUMENTS
ENNTLED'WATER SUPPLY AND FACILITIES FINANCING PUN ANDAGREEMEW PER 201S124 O.R.
1382i 'AMENDMENT TO frE waTER SUPPLY AND FACiLITIES FIMNCING PSN AND AGREEMENT'
PER 20140603 0,R. M9AND 2014603 0.R.0S0.

13. PROPERfr SUBJECT TO PERPETUAL, NONUCLUSTVE SSEMENT FOR AVrcANON AND INCIDENTAL
PURrcSES IN FAVOR OF COUNfl OF SACRAMENTO AND CIfl OF FOLSOM PER 20140715 O,R. &27.

14. PROPER1 SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfl FACILtrIES DISNICT NO. 18 1FOLW PBN ARA - WDE
TMPRWEMENTS ANO SEtrCES) PER 201510S 0.R.0243 AND 201E1116 O.R.065.

15, PROPERfrSUilECTTOCOMMUNfrFACILITIESOISTRICTNO.23(FOLSOMMNCH)IMPROVEM€NT
AREANO.4 PER DN 42006081612.

16, PROPERfl SUBJECT TO AN 'AGREEMENT AFFECTING RgL PROPERW (NCLUSIONARY HOUSING
AGREEMENT)" PER DN 202203151M0.

17, LOTSB G, H,AND IAS StsOWN PERTHIS MAPARETO BE OEEDED IOTHECIry OF FOLSOMEMER
CONCURREM OR FOLLOWING THE RECORDATION OF THIS MAP BY SEPARAE DOCUMENT,

18, BE ASEMENTS AND RIGHTS4F.WAY LISTED EELOW NOT SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY
ASNDONED PER SECTION 6649(G) OF NE @VERNMEM CODE:

A, THOSE PORNONS OF ORION WAY, DISCOVEW DRVE, VERBENA WAY, CRESCENT WAY, AND
MANGINI PAROAY RIGflS OFWAY LYNGWININ LOTS2 & 3 AS SHOWNAND DEPICEO IN 432
8.M.2AND NOT SH@N HEREON. (Nil RIGHT Of WAY OEO'CATED WITH THIS MAP)

B. THE P,U.EfS,E. LYING WITHIN LOT 3 AS SHOWN AND DEPICTED IN 432 8,M, 2 AND NOT SHOWN
HEREON,(NEWP,U.E,.P,A.E,ANDL.E.DEDICATEDWtrHTHISMP)

C. THE P.U,E, LYING WITHIN LOTS 2 & 3 AS SHOWNAND OEPICTED IN 432 B.M.2 AND NOT SHOWN
HEREON, (NEWP,U.E, DEDIqTEDWITH IHIS MP)

BASIS OF BEARINGS
TAYLOR rcRRFON OF CALIFffiNIA, !LC, A GLIFORNIA LIMIEO LABLN COMPANY, AS BENEFICIARY

UNDER DEED OF NUST RECORDED @TOBER 15.2@1, IN MCUMEM NO,4211015129, OFFICIAL

RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNfl. H:REBY CONSENTSTO THE RECOROATION OF THIS MAP AND THE
SUBDMISION OFTHE UNDS SHOWN HEREON.

THE BNIS OF BEARINGS FORTHIS MAP ISTHECEN]ERIINEOF MANGINI PARXWAYAS SHOWN HEREON
AND ONTHEURGE LOTFINALMP FILED FOR RECORD ON OCTOAER 8.421 N BOOK432 OF MAPS, AT
PAGE 2, SCRAMENTO COUNfl RECORDS AND HAVING A BEARING OF NORTH 89143O AST
DETERMINED FROM THE MONUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUilD.

I FGtrND

MMEi
TITLE:

DAE
o

x
t
a/
q
@

g

()
AC
s.M.
c/L
DN

t.o.D.
L.E.
o.s.
(oa)
o.R.

P.A-E.
P,U.E.

(R)

STANDARD CIN OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWEU
STAMPED 'LS 92ff'TO BE SET PER (1 )
3/4'IRON PIPEWNH PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED
'1S9265^TOAESflPER (1)
FOUND STANDARD CIil OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL
STAMPEO "LS 5760'PER418 4.M.5
STANOARD Cfl OF FOSOM MONUMENT W€LI
STAMPED "LS 9265'TO 8E SET PER (2)
3/4'IRON PIPE WTH PSTIC PLUG STAMP€D'!S 9265^ TO BE SET PER (2)

5/8'RESR WITH PUSNC CAP $AMPED
as 926f, TO BE Sfl PER (1)

Sfl STANOARD CIil OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL STAMPED'LS 9265'

SETl'DAMffEREMSSDISCSTAMPED'1S965^INTHECURB
WTH A 0,3 FOOT OFFSfr ON THE CENERLINE

NAME:

nTLEI

DATE

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
SET A8' REBAR WN PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 9265'

DIMENSION POINT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE
ACRES
BOOK OF MPS
CENER LINE
D@UMENTNUMBER

IRRryOCABLE OFER OF DEDISTION
UNOSCAPE SSEMENT
OPEN SPACE
WERALL
OFFIChL RECORDS OF SACilMENTO COUNfl

PEDESTRNN ACCESS 4SEMENT
PUALIC UNLIry EASEMENT
RADALBSRING
RIGHT{F.WAY

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLENNG THIS CEMFICATEWRIFIES ONLYftE IDENTIry
OF ftE INDVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE E ANACHED, AND
NOTfiENffiFUTNESS, ACCURACY OR VALIOIW OI THAT DOCUMENT,

STAEOFSLIFORNA

COUNryOF

ON- BEFORE ME,-, A NOTARY PUBLIC

PERSONAILVAPPEARED 

-

WHO PROVED TO ME ON BE BASIS OF SANSFACTORY ryIDENCE TO gE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S)
IgARE SUESCRI8ED TO THE WNHN NSNUMEM AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME BAT HgSHtrHry
EXECUED THE SAME IN HIS/HERftEIR AUBORIZED CAPACfl(IES), ANO ffiT BY HIS/HERTHEIR

SIGMTURE(S) ON ftE INSTRUMEM THE PERSON(S). OR THE ENTN UPON BEHALF OF ffiICH THE
PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECWEO THE INSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALfr OF PERJUW UNDER THE SWS OFTHE STATE OF CALIFORNh ruT THE

FOREGOING PARAGMPH IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

WITNESS W HANDAND OFFCIAL SSL

SHEETINDEX

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE
ADJACENT PROPERry
RIGHT{F-WAY
45EMENT

SIGNATURE

W PRINCIPAL PUCE OF BUSINESS IS

PRINTEDNAME

MYCOMMISSION NUMBER:

REFERENCES

11) 4328.M.2
(2) _8.M, _(MNGINIRANCH PilSE 3VILUGE 1)

RSRLOTLINE

a8'

z

e

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICAL4'OFFSET

(PN 20-254)

\4-{NGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILLAGES2&3

A SUBOIUSION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE
3 HRGE LOI' FILEO FOR RECORD OCTOBER 6, 2021 IN EOOK €2 OF MPS, AT PAGE 2.

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,
RANGE 8 BST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

Clry OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

mlc[lY&s0mPs MAY 2022

44Es P4ts sffiffi eUEET t nE AurrLLr a vr u

12.5 P_U.E.

*

L

?,

1Dn. ERASS DrSK(ryPl

*-i
PAVEMENT

LOT CORNER
ryPICAL 1'OFFSET

Page 320

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



167

134

166

135

'168

165

136

133

217

169

164

137

132

216

170

131

163

138

171

139

162

130

161

140

129124

60

141

LOT B

191

192

194

187

188

189

190

ie)

183

172173174

1U

185

186

127

142

EFEi

175

143

3Ni

158

126

176

12s

57

144

177

124

156

145

174

1s5

146

123

179

122

147

154

180

121

153

fta

181

152

149

120

182

119

151

150

103104105106107108109110111112113114115116117118

211

210

2U

207

208

209

205

206

212

202

213

201

198

191

196

195

214

200

199

SOLSTICEWAY

Eo
oz
Ja

GIBBOUS DRIVE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 7

+32 B.M. 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 8 z-4432 B.M.

I )+!-

1t={
I lFr

I lfrr 1

ltt

MANGINI RANCH PHASE J
LOT 11

432 B.M. 2 r +
90

0 50 roo 200

--:SCALE: 1"=lOO
t--;;--
f------

I
r>l
tE,

lfi
rgT
16 I

ri
[_r

T

2
oz

I
I

o>
lai
>r

I
I

I

t"
t-

lr 1 8.5' P,U.E./P.A.E.0 ) J

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 12

432 B.M. 2 | 102

1

LOT (PN 20-254)

MANGINI R-A.NCH
PHASE3VILLAGES2&3

li lF

i13
lrd*;
il

I\T
I ) A SUBDIUSION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLEO'MANGINI RANCH PHASE

3 BRGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, 2021 IN BOOK €2 OF MPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMENTO COUNil RECOROS. EEING A PORNON OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE 8 UST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA
l!?!69 _

I

I

-J I -:\ n[GI0[Y&$0mPSI
DN 202q151S2

P},EPER DN
-lSEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

PARCEL 2
236 P.M. 9

D.E. PER

II
r 
--'i

HqHa UNXEF SiWN cuEEt o 
^E 

a
M5cdeFtuoao sJba0 tosro cAq$4 par74..s ol ILL I J vl u

MAY 2022

Page 321

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



il

dl
i!

)

103
6,658 SF

4=26'437'

4=634523
50.00'

1M
5,ruSF

f3'jyE__

106
5,500 sF

50.00

110
5,0@sF

$.00

111
5,m0sF

50.00

113
s,0@ sF

50.00'

114
5,000 sF

'116
5,0005F

45.00

2121'

5.00' 118
5,881 SF

Ii_.1
I

t
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

I

I

- - - - - - - - - J-81"11'il(l - - - -
LOT 7

432 B.M. 2

158 159

GIBBOUS DRIVE

RANGER DRIVE

160

- 
(PN 20-254)

L-3142

22'2'

25

z
I

6
t

2n

2.'

'r5l 152 153

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARIN

9la\

22'2Z

z
9q

o
D

2'

zz
o

o

I

4z.
o

o

I

25'

22'

22'22'

23'

155 )

165

154 155 156

NOTES AND REFERENCES

t5/ 161 162

SEE SHEET 5
MANGINI fuA.NCH

PHASE3VILLAGES2&3

t
mAGI(tY&s0mPS0204080

--:SCALE: l'=40'
44ffi UX# SRWW CUEET 

' 
nE A

rbcad&F@oilo sJbro ft$k 9l ILL I I vl U

A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED "MNGINI MNCH PHASE
3 HRGE LOI FILED FOR RECORO OCTOAER 8,2021 IN BOOK 432 OF MAPs, AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECOROS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH

RANGES SST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIAI
MAY 2022

133
5,000sF

138
5,830SF=5,607 SF

52.$'

139

52.90

130
5,2SSF127

5,m0 sF

1M
5,300 sF

a;;;;-

124
5,000sF

r'!lY_

146
5,3@SF

147
5,300sF

s.@'

122
5,msF

I
F

L

?

50.00

121
5,000 sF

Page 322

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

SEE SHEET 4

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

la
l2o

r:

140 139 r36 137 rJ6 135 J

149 148 147 146 145 144 143 142 141
150

N89'1430E 902.40' RANGER DRIVE

L-31.42'

22' 22'

25'

I

l=zl6

t;=
tizr-H
l*tIU U,E>
l@

t6
l*I

z
Iq

?
=1
o

T
25'

A=S'00@'L=31.42' I
P.U,E. u

d.o
tu
oLo

_i__--
22'

18.5
22' 22

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 5
LOT 12

432 B.M. 2

Rl:3

=l

ct

ul>t
&.'ol
xl
1tfloiU,

.". I_-l

I

(PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILLAGES2&3

A SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP NTLED 'UNOINI RANCH PHASE
3 URGE LOT'FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8,2021 IN BOOK €2 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 2,
SACRAMEMO COUNry RECOROS. EEING A PORTION OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGE 8 EAST. MOUNTDIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

2

+
2' 2'

198

SEE SHEET 6*--- --i SOLSTICE WAY
I

50.00'

F

sJ0'

50.00

165
5msF

168
5,375 SF

164
5,ffiSF

52.S'

171
5,687 SF

161
5,000sF

- ,;;;f

160
5,@0sF

1a4
5,350SF

|:1

dl
-l

107.0

185
5,350SF

;;J---\12.5

183
7,190SF

174
5,375 SF

rt'i9'-

175
5,375SF

s.00

F

I

;
g

157
5,000sF

174

50.00

50,@

=

t

s_00'

s.@

177
5,375SF

154
5,000Sr-

50.00'

181
5,375SF

3 204
B 5,375 SF

-!
r07.50

-T--------..-
d203 i

7,17oSF d

6,875SF

200
5,99 SF

I
I

I

I

F
I

I

I

I

I

I

mAo[tY&s0mPs
4GNE* Uf,S SUiwW
rc6hkr6R4.Dtu ser50,Re!l! ae$?8 pm)run& SHEET 5 OF 6

MAY 2022 0204080:E
SCALE: 1"=4O'

166 206

SHEET 5 OF 6

Page 323

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



l

218
8,129SF

77.59

T

217
62gSF

216
6,148 SF

73 00

215
7,652 SF

(

|-

LOT B - P.U.EJP.A.E.iL,E./O.S.
13,269 SF

4.00

.00'

5,S0SF

'194
7,S3SF

N00"{ 30'w

e192
5,S0SF

107i0'

190
5,350SF

191
5,3S SF

'188

5,350 SF

d

:i
189

53S SF

107J0'

187
5,3S SF

186
5,3SSF

rl
ql

-l
I

210
5,375 SF

a

N89.1430E

207
6,875 SF

t!Y!E:-

213
5,S77 SF

N89'1430'E

I

195
6,500sF

-V ,so.oo'

196
6,S0SF

N8914'3fE 130.00

198
6,S0SF

CRESCENT -ry SEE SHEET 5
199

SEE SHEET 2 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND, NOTES AND REFERENCES

185 205
I

I

I

t__-__

I

I

i

I

I

lF

IU,
>r
tloi
ol
Zl
L
olUI

i

I

A'

FI

gi

I

I

I

22', 22'
22

82

102

22'

\__
APOLLO DRIVE

57.12(2\+

U
t ^^,ozz
ft
U
oo
9.o

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
LOT 12

432 B.M. 2
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

VILLAGE 1

--- B.M ---

22
2?

f---.----
nl8Ll4'3olE q15!' 

- 
-SqS-T] 

9-E

+
i

I

r3

t-

i

AI 12.5

22'
2 LOT K

0204080

--:SCALE: 1"=40'

0
22 2Z t

MANCINI RANCH PHASE J

*|oJu1 , (PN 20-254)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE3VILLAGES2&3

t--

. 
- A SUBOIUSION OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP TITLED 'MANGINI RANCH PHASE

3 HRGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 8, 421 IN BOOK €2 OF ffiPS, AT PAGE 2.
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS- BEING A PORNON OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANGES AST, MOUM DIABLO MERIOIAN
BASIS OF

aZ
t- CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

PARCEL 2
236 P.M. I

I nACliN&somPS
flSES Fwi$ W* CUEET a nE Ardscr*ePtuB{ s-bao tod ol ILL I u vI u

MAY 2022

Page 324

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 325

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



'^: Pilc -

ioillr ' sfilD (
102 tols - 45 x 100 lryP,l

.17.4 ! AC G
td2iAcil

3' h

3l

7'

2447 dt
6t

5l 5'3 29 0la I

5ttT 2a 2lnl7

tl4 16 6

5r g
L 5l

It 92

&
7t 6 s

6t

&

89
16?l

l9 fl

tl
att6

2J5
t0r

@It
a

t3 2l7

3t $
n

(rYP.l

loi,lrLrMlts or llls
IEI]IAIIVE SUBDIVSIOII

lr.1! Ac G
I t.a 1AC N

* ?5

J' 7T

q
7\

i,l f
t,:

iE
ob
:{S

a
2139

t0

t3

t8

17

ll
t0

lt

-a_v{

TE

UA
$:'

a$ 3a s @t7

J

77

9

It

3?

3t$

<il-*,:sm--
- Coth#ntril

36 IOTS fiP.l
6.2!ACG
6.2i ACN

12 LOtS x67
5_?rACG
5.6iACN

APr, ,$.i #i
-".JY',**5X5ft

a.f \----q4-sr9!!9ii{4Y
\-J

_*#ffi

,\ rm RrGHr-oF-wAY\'/ -

IL_SZ RrGHT.or.wa /il______g_Sf9g9i!4y\'/\.-/
tt+e,ur!!N r'@"*l

VICINITY MAP

I

SMALL LoT -ffi]*El-
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

MR PHASE 3
o podion ol lho fohonl PIonArco Specifc Plon

TENTAIIVE MAP NOT€S
PiffiWCSmr fdldPu-tsPrr0d.F#drd2drlsP! ll

Irtdsk.btr $wbbddreanl ohq!l&l{,HF.t

br4du.drd/s4s.tNhdhtuuHtF/&arod:d
Br.s.4*rbh.rddho/drM&'b'Vh5.qrsrb.r
fr^nhmb*rd@hBrd€b6b.&{idr4r"}h
ffidw.&r46tu Fddfiadfds

tu tuv!fr d@r&ntrlddFlmrbFd Pblbh6b
6rjddhe..J@,@

u luwhrkr* lryt qld er dtda! rsrb dr d
6r@ Uenr @4h rbr br@dd bffi r Fd
rr:pdbbo'rldr'hrs.

hdbe.rlll*rkkd8$ l,sdragtr /&MAFsrlel
Ld6hTdr.lh t x
Ndh2srryrdBi.dr!,.tt {

hdbc.w6{ddh 5e &Dsl NH tdqlrcc/h
:4ra'rd.{d\dEndbs{.dN/.dei&rd

'rfurdh.& 
dclt*dd..llrll* r,\<r btu.rFddh e/

breer/ let'unhtNrh
t.@$6fi I€tuktd r(uM.r416sbft ffi r hrtu
drdlr.rd|1rdturwh

dil.il.rltdh@rrd@tJr46s64.qr'4uidkH
kdNrddr-ftur@bqjGrs'sba@c$tu4&q'q

rr tudts@rdgH6hdrl.'[tiMr$hp.r&NdWhlv9r:o
Mbhwr dhordF&d@ds&a6llrd B{?4
hla hh dt6rar s 6rd @ nddsffidr

r2 Dl'4b6.*rt'ntutsnPdr!.. wchel{@'rE.et

irbd6edtrtuor@.

k(rdtf

cccrEaawE a!rr/a'd c. ncrom iltre! to: e ,ff crF<. r6rm{
o trE 5 frroDilrnYsrrs mt $ln c l. tD\f,r tlem [o ?s trtr Df
rdtrrorsns.cr rcs.
rrrrclu{ l^rM:N Jr 3r.1r rorro$!troot?ts'

H: !M ror RrVrrcm $raeFr tNq cdlrr tbl@tr( mrt6lr^\.Ps
'*& r: Eru^{Y dri trdc/^Yr lovP3@r trodfrr.!e

BENCHMARK

TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION

\{.il 5.or Pd uc

A rh or k. roM Fc. eN JFf. tu

!cxo/tresar@tM.hc.
lolJO..k.hdr6 kr. r$

lAKr rnovffit

@

M:
rdrsorrotf&s:

3&hhtotodroa16l

,1L__3? RrGffi
I -/ r6^LrOrD.l9I^rS!r$v{\

mA0[hY&s0mPs
She6l I ol {Page 326

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF'APPROVAL F'OR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 3 VILLAGE NO. 2 & 3 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIWSION MAP

Page 327

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large
Lot Final Map was approved by the
City Council on September 14,

2021.

The future homebuilders in this
subdivision have not yet submitted
an application for design review
approval to the City. Design review
will be approved by the Community
Development Department and the
Planning Commission prior to
buildine permit issuance.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans
and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans
are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and
drainage plans, the preliminary site
and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the
community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is
in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PxE)

cD (P) E

cD (E)

When
Required

OG

G,I, M, B

G, l

Condition of Approvals

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Mop
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
is subject to the approval ofthe Proposed Large Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May tO,2O2t.
Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant
shall apply for Design Review.

Final Development PIans
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that shall
substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

1-. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May
10,2021.

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 1-0,

202L.
3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May LO,2021-.

4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated April 28,202L.
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May IO,2OZI.

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are
approved for the development of a 260-unit single-family
residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision)
lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.
Plan Submiftal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approvalto ensure
conformance with this approval and with relevant codes,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

1.

2.

3

4

Page 328

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKIJVAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Street and Mangini Parkway have
also been reviewed and approved
by the City.
The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,2021.

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State

Subdivision Map Act.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscape
plans.

The final map for the Village Nos. 2
& 3 subdivision includes all
required public right-of-way and
public utility easements necessary
to serve all I 16 lots in the
subdivision. The public right-of-
way and public utility easements
are shown on the final map.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PxExB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M

OG

M

Condition of Approvals

policies, standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four (24),months
pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal
Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the
term of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as

may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section

1-6.16.110.4 and 15.L5.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code

and the Subdivision Map Act.

FMC Complionce
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom

Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in these
conditions of approval for the Small Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject parcels. These

improvements include on and off-site roadways, water,
sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and other
improvements.
Public Right of Woy Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated

Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments No.

1, and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter,
the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way
and corresponding public utility easements such that public

access is provided to each and every lot within the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project as shown on the Small Lot

Mitigation
Measure

No

5

6.

7

8

Page 329

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required street names are
shown on the final map for the
subdivision and have been approved
by the Planning Commission.

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be
executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

Responsible
Department

cD (ExP)

cD (PxExB)

PW, PR, FD,

PD

When
Required'

M

OG

Condition of Approvals

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-118)

Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's

approved list or subsequently approved by the Planning

Commission and shall be used for the small lot final map.

lndemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and

hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and

employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,

void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,

departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the Project, which claim, action
or proceeding is brought within the time period provided

therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly
notify the Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. lf the
City should failto cooperate fully in the defense, the Owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City or its agents,

officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City
may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of
the following occur:

o The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
r The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in

good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding

Mitigation
Measure

No

9.

10.

Page 330

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEIR/EIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a grading permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was
conducted throughout construction
by the CiW and/or its Consultants.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I
and No. 2 to the First Amended and
Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement.
The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff.

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to

Responsible
Department

CD

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

OG

M

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

unless the settlement is approved by the Owner/Applicant.
The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall

apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this Project.

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly

conditioned upon compliance with all environmental
mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed

Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2OL4), and the
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015)

ARDA ond Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. 1 and 2 to the First Amended and Restated

Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
Owner/Applicant of the Project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council
Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.

The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been

incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to
mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment.
These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are

identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shall
fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
(e.g., staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 55850 of the California Government
Code (specifically Section 65850(9)), effective January 1,

Mitigation
Measure

No

IT.

L2

13

t4

Page 331

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTI NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioneil

Satisfied

2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary
housing requirements in residential rental units, upon

adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not
currently contemplating any residential rental Projects

within the Subject Property; however, in the event the City

amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to
rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or

successor in interest) agrees that the Subject Property shall

be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any

residential rental Project be proposed within the Subject

include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

P

RITY REqUIREMENT

15 The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police

Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety
measures shall be considered:

The owner/applicant provided
onsite security during construction
and has incorporated line ofsight
guidelines into landscaping plans at
intersections which have been

reviewed and approved by the Cify.

Yes

G,I, B PD

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-

foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

a Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead
lighting.

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 332

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTloNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of
a building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated
with this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW,

PK

When
Required

M

M

B

Condition of Approvals

Tdxes dnd Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and

charges for the Project at the rate and amount required by

the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments No. 1

and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier l- Development
Agreement.
Assessments
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing

assessments against the property, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the
time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with
the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development
Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by
previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject
to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development
impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is
issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard

Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway

50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing

Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this Project will begin on the
date of final approval (July 1, 2O2O), or otherwise shall be

governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA.

The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the
PFFP and the ARDA.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

16.

17

18

Page 333

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARTflIIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

20

2'J.

Consultant Services
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare

special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the Project, the City shall provide

notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the
Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs

incurred and documented in utilizing these services,

including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit
for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review
of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or

nni ns o whichever is a icable

G, l,M,B cD (PxE)

GRADING PERMIT IREMENTS

G cD (E)

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance ofsuch work for these

services.

During the course of grading and
construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

Yes

YesMine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all

antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the

site, with recommendations for the seali

Comments

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type of
legal issues for this subdivision. If
at any time during the development
of this subdivision, any outside
legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required
to comply with this condition.

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

When
Required

OG

Condition of Approvals

Legol Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
Project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope

of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall

reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs

incurred and documented by the City for such services. The

Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of
the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The

Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to
the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

uired

Mitigation
Measure

No.

19

Page 334

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(WAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans
in this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was
added to the project since the
original concept for water supply
contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In
lieu of the water supply being
extended through the various
jurisdictions noted in this condition,
the water supply provided to the
FPA comes from conservation
efforts by the City to provide the
needed water supply for the FPA.
The new water supply proposal was
validated in2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained
all required State and Federal
permits and copies are available
from the Community Development

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

When
Required

G

G, l

Condition of Approvals

filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,
safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall

be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or
geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

approved bv the Citv prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepore Traffic Contol Plan.

Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and

intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by

the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by

the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the
following measures:

o Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay

down area and site access when feasible.
. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles

shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
r A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local

emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable
for the avoidance of the immediate construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,

via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on
a monthly basis.

State and Federol Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and

Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have

Mitigation
Measure

No

22.

23

Page 335

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

IMPROVEMENT PIAN REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Department.

The owner/applicant retained a
geotechnical engineer and

implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining these
recommendations is available from
Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements
required to serve this subdivision.
The City Engineer has reviewed
and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available
from the Community Development
Department.
The owneriapplicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant has installed
all sewer and water infrastructure
within the street right of way. The

Responsible
Department

cD (E) PW

cD (E)

cD (PxE)

When
Required

G

M

Condition of Approvals

been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to
staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Landslide /Slope Failure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed

engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said

engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

lmprovement Plons
The improvement plans for the required public and private

subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all
phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by

the Community Development Department prior to approval
of a FinalMap.

Stdndard Construction Specifications ond Detoils
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs,
gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights,
underground infrastructure and all other improvements
shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the
City of Folsom Standord Construction Specificotions ond
Details and the Desiqn ond Procedures Monual ond
I m p rove me nt Sto n da rds.

Woter and Sewer lnfrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be
placed within the street right of way. ln the event that a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

24

25.

26

27

Page 336

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Comments

outfall sewer line has been installed
within easements or planned right
of way within future streets.

Condition of approval was deleted
by unanimous vote of the City
Planning Commission on 5-19-
2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be

placed in an area other than the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the
following criteria shall be me|

o The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and
water main easements.

o An access road shall be designed and constructed to
allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public

sewer line be placed on private residential property.

SeWairssts
ire

the Applieant te eenduet a pre engineering meeting
with all utilities te ensure preperty elearanees are

p+€pe+tF

ie+
ies-en-e+

adjaeent te the subjeet preperty; the Applieant shall

respensible fer the eest ef releeatien er remeval,
4, SJVIUD reserve+the righFte use any pertien ef its

respensible fer any damages te the develeped

interferes with these needs,

Mitigation
Measure

No

28.

Page 337

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a

Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy ofthe
lighting plans are available from the
Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

ins
feundatiens within 5 feet ef any SMUD treneh te
maintain adequate treneh integrity, The Applieant

6, ln the event the €ity requires an lrreveeable effer
ef Dedieatien (leD) fer future readway

feet publie utility easement (lUElfer everhead
a nd/er u ndergreund faei lities and a ppu rtena nees

@
7, The Applieant shall eemply with SIVIUD siting

requ i rements (e,g,; pa nel size/leeatie ni elea ra nees

frem SMUD equipment; transfermer leeatien;

s€+Yi€€end{J€+er€,)r

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Lighting PIan

The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a

lighting plan for the Project to the Community Development

Department, The lighting plan shall be consistent with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed

for construction activities, nightti me sporting activities,
and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high

intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or

a

a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

29

Page 338

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has
coordinated with the various utility
agencies.

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the
Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements
plans requiring compliance with
this condition.

All proposed utility service to the
lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.

Responsible
Department

cD (PxE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

When
Required

M

l, oG

M

Condition of Approvals

screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area

Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

directed to lieht only the sign face with no off-site glare.

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,

development and completion of this Project with the various
utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The

Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of the
final map.

Replacing Hazardous Facilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any

and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and
gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage
and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and

construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lowerthan 69 KV that are to be built
within the Project shall be placed underground within and

along the perimeter of the Project at the developer's cost.

The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary

underground easements for the electrical facilities that will
be necessary to service development of the Project.

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install
all infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed

Mitigation
Measure

No.

30

3L.

32.

33

Page 339

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Meters will be furnished and
installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.
All Class II bike lanes have been

constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines
and City standards.

The subdivision does not have a
Homeowner' s Association
establi shed. Therefore, the
subdivision improvement plans
have been approved and will be
constructed without separated
sidewalks on the public streets.

The approved landscape plans for
East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls in accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

Responsible
Department

cD (ExP)

cD (ExP)

cD (ExP)

When
Required

l,o

Condition of Approvals

network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the Project.

Class ll Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini
Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike lanes.

Separated Sidewalks
A Homeowner's Association shall maintain the landscape

between the separated sidewalk and curb on residential
streets. ln the event a Homeowners Association is not
provided, the residentialstreet section shall be modified to a

section that includes attached sidewalks.

Noise Barriers dnd Window Assemblies

Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Traffic
Noise Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by

Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April 23,202L, and
included in the staff report as Attachment no. 13, the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department:

o To comply with the General Plan 60 and 65

dB DNL exterior noise level standards for
single- and multi-family residential uses

(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging

from 6 to 8 feet in height relative to
backyard elevation would be required. The

heights and locations of the noise barriers
are illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion
loss calculation worksheets are provided as

Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could
take the form of masonry wall, earthen
berm, or a combination of the two. Other

Mitigation
Measure

No.

34.

35.

35

Page 340

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance ofa grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are available from the Community
Development Department. The
storm drainage system for the
subdivision provides for no net
increase in run-offunder post
development conditions.

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State

Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation

Responsible
Department

cD(E), EWR,

PW

When
Required

G, l

Condition of Approvals

materials may be acceptable but should be

reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior
to use.

o To ensure compliance with the General Plan

45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with
a factor of safety, it is recommended that all
upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of
residences constructed on the lots identified
on Figure 2 from which the adjacent
roadways would be visible be upgraded to a

minimum STC rating of 32.

Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that back

up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini Parkway
(Village 1 lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-36, and Village 4

lots 1 and 24 -42)_of the development so that windows can

be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control
interior noise. These conclusions are based on the traffic
assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site plans and
grading plans (dated May 10, 2O2I), and on noise reduction
data for standard construction.
Moster Plan Upddtes
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies
and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Soecificotions and Detoils. and the Desian ond
Procedures Manual ond lmprovement Standords.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase
in run-off under post-development conditions.
Best Ma nageme nt Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best

Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant

Mitigation
Measure

No.

37

38

Page 341

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

FIRE DEPT REqUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency
and baseline modeling. The
Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and

sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all
weather access improvements and

fire hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction
will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G, l

OG

G, l,M,B

Condition of Approvals

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State

Regional Water Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
Owner/Applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs)that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed

information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in

Chapter 3A.9, "HVdrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start
ofthe rainy season (October 15).

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and

fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on

any Project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material or vertical
construction is allowed on any Project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire

Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1- to September 30 and

two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate base

from October 1to April 30). The buildings shall have

illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address

identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Department.

Mitigation
Measure

No

39

40.

Page 342

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtnoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 2O-254-l
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

LANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUI REMENTS

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department and the Parks &
Recreation Department have
reviewed and approved the rough
grading and public improvement
plans for the subdivision and the
approved plans include required
Class I Bike trail in Lot and the
required pedestrian connection. The
approved landscape plans include
the required open view fencing for
those lots in Village No. 1 that back
up to the Lot A Open Space and the

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(E)

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

o The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire Code
(unless approved bythe Fire Department).

o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants
(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible
material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from
May 1 to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from
October 1to April 30

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may

be required to be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met.

Landscaping Plans

L. At the time specific development is proposed,

detailed landseape imprevements aleng the
Class l Trail (Lot A) shall be provided and rough
eraded subject to the satisfaction of the City
ineluding the plaeement ef the trail; feneing;
benehes er ether amenities.

2. A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to
Mangini Parkway shall be provided in Lot B, at
the time specific development is proposed.

3. Open view fencing shall be provided in Villages
3 and 4 for anv homes that back up to Lot A

Mitigation
Measure

No.

41

Page 343

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

MAP REqUIREMENTS
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

landscaping required for Lot J that
provides a connection to the Class 1

Trail in Lot A.

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for
City Council approval. The
resolution approving the final map
for this subdivision includes a

statement authorizing the City
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the
subdivision along with approval of
the final map.
The owner/applicant has executed
an Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an

in-lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-
lieu housing fee will be paid at the
time of building oermit issuance

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

4

(Open Spacel.
Lot L shall be landscaoed. and a oedestrian
connection provided ttom"l" Drive to the Class

1 Trail in Lot A to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Development Department.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Su bdivisi o n I m prove m e nt Ag ree m ent
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase of development. The

Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the
City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

I nclusiondry Housing PIan
lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City
Council. The lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be

approved by the City Attorney, shall be executed prior to
recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Subdivision Project.

Department of Real Estdte Public Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in
the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the
CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public schools are located in proximity to the
proposed subdivision, and that the public parks may

Mitigation
Measure

No.

42

43.

44.

Page 344

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

include facilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening

and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall

also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting
impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

te the Prejeet site and may inelude faeilities and
eq*i
during varieus times; ineluding but net limited te
ever+i@

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the
disturbance of any archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on-
or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts

from surrounding agricultural operations, which

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 345

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated
a 12.5' PUE along all roadway
utility corridors as well as intemal
streets within the subdivision. The
public utility easements are shown
on the final map.

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements
required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approvals

disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property
within the County zoned for agricultural uses within
one mile of the subject property being transferred.

Modified hy the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

Public Utility Eosements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements

for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the
public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric,

cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to
all public and private street rights-of-way. The

Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the
City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utility companies.

Backbone Infrastructu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public
water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.

All required easements as listed necessary for the
lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City
and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

45.

46.

Page 346

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTTON OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction
of the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with
the location of the mail delivery
unit and will provide a concrete pad

for the placement is the specified
location in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P),

FCUSD

When
Required

M

M

B

B

Condition of Approvals

New Permdnent Benchmarks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various
locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in

the vicinity of the Project/subdivision as directed bythe City

Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent

benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new

benchmarks shall be placed by the Owner/Applicant within 5

months from the date of approval of the vesting tentative
subdivision map.

Centralized Moil Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped

provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery

units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined
pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development
Department, with due consideration for street light location,

traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.

Recorded Finol Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format)to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this
requirement is model homes. Building permits for model
homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final

Map, subject to approval by the Community Development
Department.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

47

48.

49

50.

Page 347

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTloNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

51. Cre d it Rei mh u rse me nt Ag re e me nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the
Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and

reim bu rsement agreement for constructed im provements

that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities
Financing Plan.

The owner/applicant has executed
all of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee

Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
for the subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the
Community Development

Yes

M cD (E)

NG REqUIREMENTS

52 The following conditions of approval are related to roadway
and traffic related improvements for the Mangini Phase 3

Subdivision Project:

Yes

Comments

permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the
required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle
access, the intersection
improvements and tum lanes and
tapers and the street and frontage
improvements on East Bidwell
Street and Mangini Parkway. These

improvements are being constructed
concurrently with this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD, E, PW, FD

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

a The Project shall construct two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways,

namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive),

D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1of Traffic and

Circulation Analysis dated April 28, 2O2Ll. The

Project shall provide these two-way roadway

facilities to allow for adequate circulation

directly related to the Project.

a The access on the north end of E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be an emergency vehicle

access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East

Bidwell Street shall be restricted to right-turns in

and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

A full access, side street stop-controlled
intersection shall be constructed at E Drive and

Mangini Parkway.

a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 348

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVI sroN (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

a The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to
the Northern Connector Road shall be

constructed with at least 315-feet (255-foot

deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

a A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane

(subject to City specification) shall be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street

intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

a The B Drive intersection with the Northern

Connector Road is anticipated to operate

adequately with side street stop controlled and

without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight

distance shall be provided and maintained.

a The E and B Drive intersections with Mansini

Parkwav shall be full access and provide left
turn pockets to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Development Department where

applicable.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-79-27

ARCHITECTURE/SrrE DESIGN IREMENTS

53. Trash/Recycling Containers and Air Conditioner Sueening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed

behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning
units shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or

The Community Development
Department will review and

approve all site and building plans
in the subdivision to verifu
compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all
lots in the subdivision.

Yes

OG cD (P) (E)

located in the rear so that are not visible from the

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 349

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

MITIGATION MEASURES

AESTHETICS

Yes

Comments

The construction staging area does

not require screening due to
distance from existing residences
(>1000 feet).

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before
approval of

grading
plans and

during
construction

for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Depa rtment.

Mangini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring
Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval
below (numbered 55-L to 55-89) implement the applicable

mitigation measures from the FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as

amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility

Alternative (November 20121, the Folsom South of U.S.

Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative

Declaration (December 2O'J.4), and the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

Scree n Co nstru cti o n Stag i ng Areo s.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as

far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive
land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible.
Staging and material storage areas shall be approved by the
appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval of
grading plans for all Project phases and shall be screened
from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development
phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may
include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers
such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be
approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual
effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in

consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent Project land uses that
have already been developed.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-4

(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No

54.

55-1

Page 350

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed
and approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of

building
permits.

Condition of Approvals

Establish ond Require Conformance to Lighting Standards
and Prepore and Implement o Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards,

Consideration shall be given to design features, namely

directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,

and other substantial light sources, that would reduce

effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall

be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors

for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the light from shining off of the surface intended to
be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall

be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above

straight down (half-way between straight down and straight
to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit
the use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity
or brightness (e.9., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure
sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-5

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-2

Page 351

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

AIRQUALITY
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

When
Required

Before the

approval of
all grading

plans by the

Condition of Approvals

colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened
lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial
areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan

area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with
the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom

shall be consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be

consistent with Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review
and approval, which shall include the above elements. The
lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other
improvement plans and shall be submitted before the
installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The Project Applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement the
approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/ or Sacra mento Cou nties).

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutdnt Emissions
Generated by Constuction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-3

Page 352

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Comments

with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

City and

throughout
Project

construction,

where

applicable,

for all Project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list
of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced
Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust
Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. ln addition to
SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and
regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Pructices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed

surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose

material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling
along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at
least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per

hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be

paved should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading
unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

lTitle 1-3, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 353

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Maintain all construction equipment in properworking
co ndition accordi ng to ma nufactu rer's s pecifications. The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and
determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Proctices - Soil
Disturbance Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the
extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity
when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved
Roods

> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash off all

trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to 1-2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,
or gravel to reduce generation of road dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and
the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 354

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20.2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

E n h a n ced Exh o u st Co ntro I P ra cti ces

> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City

of Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the
construction Project, including owned, leased, and

subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and 45% particulate reduction
compared to the most current California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may

include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel
products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and/or other options as they become

available. The Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase or
its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom

Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of
the construction Project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and Projected

hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory
shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the
duration ofthe Project, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-

duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number of the
Project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an

equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD

2OO7al. The Project shall ensure that emissions from all off-
road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 355

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VIS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

The City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
Project

Applicant(s)

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City and

throughout
Project

construction
for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

exceed 40% opacily for more than three minutes in any one
hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City

and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of
all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,
and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be

submitted throughout the duration of the Project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-
day period in which no construction activity occurs. The
monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey,
SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic
site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state
rules or regulations.

lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a

regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigdtion Fee to SMAQMD to Ofi-Set NOX
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX
emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-L
(lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the
potentialto both reduce and increase NOX emissions,
depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-4

Page 356

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the

Responsible
Department

until the
respective

Project
Applicant(s)

have paid the
appropriate

off-site
mitigation

fee to
SMAQMD.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before the
approval of
allgrading

plans by the
City.

Condition of Approvals

any of the five action alternatives for the purpose of
reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e.,
less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions and
increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to
or subtracted from the amount above the construction
threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees, when
possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certify the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe
other four other action alternatives, the City and the
Applicants must establish the phasing by which development
would occur, and the Applicants must develop a detailed
construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with
each Project development phase shall be conducted by the
Project Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff
before the approval of grading plans by the City. The Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lblday. The calculation of daily NOX

emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is

516,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee
(SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation
fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD
before any ground disturbance occurs for any Project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from
Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to construction of
each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land
uses, the Project Applicant shall perform a Project-level
CEQA analysis (e.9., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or Project-specific EIR) that
includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-
generated PM10 to disclose what PM10 concentrations
would be at nearbv sensitive receptors. The dispersion

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-5

Page 357

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI(WAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

City

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigalion Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
issuance of
subdivision

maps or
improveme

nt plans.

Before the
approval of
all grading

plans by the
City and

Condition of Approvals

modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is

performed. At the time of writing this EIR/ElS, SMAQMD's
most current and most detailed guidance for addressing
construction generated PM10 emissions is found in its Guide
to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD
2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the Project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Implement All Meosures Prescribed by the Air Qudlity
Mitigation PIon to Reduce Operationol Air Pollutdnt
Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy of
which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and
improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The
AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to
provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an
integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to Homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Conto mi na nt Emissio ns.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project

Mitigation
Measure

34.2-2
(FPASP

EtR/ErS)

3A.2-4a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-6

55-7

Page 358

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtToNS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The Community Development
Department will verify that the
owner/applicant provided the
required disclosure prior to issuance
of a building permit.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

throughout
Project

construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

Before the
approval of

building
permits by

the City and
throughout

Project
construction

, where
applicable,

for all
Project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

construction activity associated with buildout of the selected
alternative. Each plan shall be developed bythe Project
Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD, The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the
approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities
when the residences are the least likely to be occupied,
requiring equipment to be shut off when not in use, and
prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures
shall be included in all Project plans and specifications for all
Project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded by the Project
Applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

lmplement Medsures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operotional Odorous Emissions.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used
for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transferred.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-6

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-8

Page 359

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

BIOTOGICAT RESOURCES

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and
Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Wdters That Are to
Remain on the SPA ond Use Low lmpact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans in their
improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City
Public Works Department for review and approval. For off-
site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado
County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their
drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to
avoid and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and
all wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment
controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at
the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff
controls such as berms, storm gates, off-stream detention
basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and
the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans
shall incorporate Low lmpact Development (LlD) features,

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-9

Page 360

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKIAIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention
ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of
LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize
impacts on water quality, hydrology, and stream
geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting
water quality in the proposed specific plan. ln addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway
crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained
in the on-site open space. These bridge systems would
maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed
with sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife
movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow
or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP)and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 34.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each Project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to
Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project
Applicant(s) shall establish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring
program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 34.9, "Hydrology
and Water Qualitv," are met and shall be desiened as off-

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 361

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTloNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTI NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

CDFW

When
Required

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvemen

t plans,
before any

ground
disturbing
activities,
and during

project
construction

AS

applicable
for all

Condition of Approvals

stream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek
and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored
to ensure that pre-Project conditions are being met.
Corrective measures shall be implemented, as necessary.
The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the
monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years
without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin
in the northeast corner ofthe SPA has been moved off
stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i,e., El

Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and
Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 34.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swoinson's Hawk ond Other Raptor
ruests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the Project and active burrows on the
Project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning of construction for all Project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the CentralValley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed
for surveys for Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no
further mitigation is required.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-2a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-1C

Page 362

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
project
phases

Condition of Approvals

lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No Project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-
mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted
if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with DFG,
determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a
qualified biologist during and after construction activities
will be required if the activity has potential to adversely
affect the nest,

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artificial burrows within the Project vicinity, as needed;
however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain eggs
and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be
collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the Clty of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 363

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

GEOLOGY AND SOITS

Yes

Comments

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City.
The Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
ground-

disturbing
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC

Requirements and lmplement Appropriate
Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any Project development phase,
the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase shall hire a
licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions and
shall determine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Proiect phase. Special

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-11

Page 364

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has
been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Compliance with this condition has
been monitored through
construction inspection by the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of

building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

recommendations contained in the geotechnical engineering
report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented
as appropriate before construction begins. Design and
construction of all new Project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

M o nito r Eo rthwo rk d u ri n g Ea rth movi n g Activiti e s.

All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s) of each Project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and lmplement the Appropriate Grading and
Erosion Confiol Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of
each Project phase that would be located within the City of
Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to
prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and
erosion control plan shall be submitted to the City Public
Works Department before issuance of grading permits for all
new development. The plan shall be consistent with the
City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development
Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include
the site-specific grading associated with development for all
Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures designed to control dust and stabilize the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-12

55-13

Page 365

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARI{'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify
compliance with mitigation
measure.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before and
during

earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in
the Ione and

Condition of Approvals

construction-site road and entrance, and a description of the
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric
and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1foot. The
Project Applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/ or Sacramento Counties).

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would
also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Sedsonal Woter Flows Away from Building
Foundations.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the Project that would
serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources ore Discovered, Assess the
Significonce of the Find, and Prepare and lmplement a
Recovery Plan as Required.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-5

(FPASP

ErR/E1S)

3A.7-10
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-1_4

55-15

Page 366

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Comments

commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of202l.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.
No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Mehrten
Formations

Condition of Approvals

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
u n known potentia I ly u nique, scientifica I ly im porta nt
paleontological resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases where construction would occur in the lone
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any
Project phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the
Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site
su perintendent, rega rdi ng the possi bility of encou nte ri ng

fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> lf paleontological resources are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall
immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notify
the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The Project
Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in
accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1-996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling

and data recovery procedures, museum storage
coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are
determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible
shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were
discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 367

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construdion-
Generdted GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions,
the Project Applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the
use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck
trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA,

as well as GHG emissions embodied in the materials selected
for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to
releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development entitlement,
the Project Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of
GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be
implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the
subsequent construction contract with the selected primary
contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the
City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction of that
particular development phase and/or at that point in time.
The report, including the substantiation for not
implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to
the release of a request for bid by the Project Applicant(s)
for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction
of each development Project. By requiring that the list of
feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a

primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG

reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-16

Page 368

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGINT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/ElS are listed below and the Project Applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install

auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect
failures early, corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

I use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered

engines, electric drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and

welders at construction sites such as propane or solar or use

electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel
or renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions

of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low
carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.)
Additional information about low carbon fuels is available
from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker
commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using
compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every
day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more
efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and
demolition debris (goal of at least 75% by weight).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 369

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDlTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|STON (pN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least 2Oo/obased on costs
for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and
equipment transport. Additional information about the
SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB

2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This may
consist of the use of non-potable water from a local source

ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete lnvestigdtions Related to the Extent to Which Soil
and/or Groundwater May Hdve Been Contaminated in
Areos Not Covered by the Phase I ond ll Environmental Site
Assessments and lmplement Required Measures.

The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the Spn and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities begin in those
areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and ll Environmental
Site Assessments to address anv contamination that is found

Mitigation
Measure

3A.8-2

(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No

55-17

Page 370

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing
activities in these areas.

The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and
closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include
measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal
of contaminated soil and building debris removed from the
site. ln the event that contaminated groundwater is

encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory
agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before
discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project
Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and

applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall
outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies
if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.9., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is

encountered during construction activities. Any
contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Envi ron menta I M a nage ment Department, Central Va lley
RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 371

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall
determ i ne whether existing on-site electrica I tra nsformers
contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. lf equipment containing PCB is

identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic
Substances Control Act under the authority of the
Sacra mento Cou nty Envi ron menta I Hea lth Depa rtme nt.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and
Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Projects disturbing one or more acres
(including phased construction of smaller areas which are
part of a larger Project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (O rde r 2009-0009-DWQ), i ncludi ng prepa ration a nd
submittal of a Project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is

filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit
any other necessary erosion and sediment control and
engineering plans and specifications for pollution prevention
and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado
County (forthe off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion
and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques
accepted by the localjurisdictions for use in the Project area

at the time of construction, that shall reduce the potential

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-18

Page 372

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISTON (PN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

for runoff and the release, mobilization, and exposure of
pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from Project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not
be limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization
measu res, sed imentation ponds, i n let protection, perforated
riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-

stormwater ma nagement controls, perma nent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
res ponsibilities.

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage

and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,
and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste
and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,
and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that
shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit
requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs

specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory
duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be
in place throughout all site work and
construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all

subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,

but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 373

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTS|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and
approved the storm drain plans for
this subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
bv the Citv.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD.

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked
straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce
erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff
velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and
transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to
control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down
sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped

surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a

grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and
faci lity inf rastructu re.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.

50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall
Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP
specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to
the maximum extent practicable.

M itigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Droinage Pldns and lmplement
Requirements Contained in Those Pldns.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for
the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-2

(FPASP

ErR/EtSl

No.

55-L9

Page 374

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|NT.RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254',1

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that Project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project

runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the 10-year and 100-year (0.0L

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline

sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention facility
locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage

systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design

requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that
avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a
specific range of conditions needed to limit
hyd romod ification a nd ma inta i n cu rrent strea m

geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and
constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

r Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to
limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 375

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditi0ned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

origination (these may include, but are not limited to:
surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces
disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes
and changes to flow duration characteristics;

o Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank

erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and
inset floodplain restoration features that provide for
enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of
natural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

r Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

o Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,

bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open
bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on
smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 100-year (0.01- AEP)flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such
that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range of conditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.g., an Ep of L !IO% or other as approved by the

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 376

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been
issued a WDID # and has submitted
a SWPPP approved by the
RWQCB. SWPPP is on file at the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom

CDD

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with El Dorado County.

Develop and Implement o BMP ond Water Quality
Maintenance Plan. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development Project requiring a subdivision map, a

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the Project
Applicant(s)the development Project. Drafts of the plan
shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all Project
phases. The plan shallfinalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the Project. The plan shall
include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage
design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet
or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom

and including details regarding the size, geometry, and
functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" (tSSaP z0o7bl per NPDES Permit No.

CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-OI42, page 46)and El

Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2OO4l.

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household
hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-20

Page 377

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANG|NI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed

basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP

and water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but
are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

. Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces

with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

o Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so
as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in
runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,
Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed
detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized
to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.

50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or develop and
implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated bv

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 378

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

NOISE AND VIBRATION

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has
implemented noise reducing

construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD.

When
Required

Before the
start of

construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase
with El Dorado County and Caltrans,

I mple ment Noise-Reduci ng Construction Proctices, Prepa re
ond lmplement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and
Record Construction Noise neor Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
Project related construction activities, the Project
Applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all Project phases shall ensure
that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of Project construction to avoid and
minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) sha I I em ploy noise-red uci ng constru ction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a,m. and 7 p.m.Monday
through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays
and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas
shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-
sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained
and equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust
mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufactu rers' recommendations. Equipment engine
shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut
down when not in use to prevent idling.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.11-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-21

Page 379

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced

with quieter procedures (e,9., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors

and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity

to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be
provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the Project

representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g,, lead

curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce

construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-

sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land

use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise
levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 197L).

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged co nstruction noise, noise-
attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 380

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

PUBLIC SERVICES

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction ofboth
off-site and on-site improvements
for this subdivision to verifo
compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the
travelling public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval of
all relevant

plans and/or
permits and

during
construction
ofall project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall identify
specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise

control measures specified above. The noise control plan

shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-
generating construction activity begi ns. Construction sha I I

not commence until the construction noise management
plan is approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the
two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County
must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of the
applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the
roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's
ju risdictional boundaries.

Prepare ond lmplement a Construction Traflic Control Plon.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare
and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be
approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be
maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary
during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted
to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval of all Project plans
or permits, for all Project phases where implementation may
cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-1

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

5s-22

Page 381

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate

fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of

building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or

final
inspections

for all
project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

the Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorpordte Colifornia Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into
Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Department tor Review and Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

1. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of
Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.35), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and
the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. ln
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described
by Zoning Code Section t7.57.080 ("Vehicular Access
Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-road
length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting
equipment. The installation of security gates across a fire
apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates
and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento
County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as

required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD

Mitigation
Measure

34.14-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-23

Page 382

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City Fire Department has
reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate
fire flow prior to building permit

issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

permits and
issuance of
occupancy

Condition of Approvals

service area, if it is determined through City/El Dorado
County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-acre
portion of the SPA.

3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
com mercial development, im provement pla ns showi ng
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
total acreage or square footage of the parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be
submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits
ln addition, residential development requiring automation
fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and
hydraulic calculations from a California State Licensed C-16
Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures
untilthe Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community
Development Department verifying that all fire prevention
items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the
178-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Incorporote Fire FIow Requirements into Project Designs.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
incorporate into their Project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-3

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-24

Page 383

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

TRAFFIC AN D TRANSPORTATION
Condition

will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

permits or
final

inspections
for all
project
phases.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente
d and when
fair share
funding

should be

Paid.
A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

Condition of Approvals

area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department that
adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
Project phases.

The Applicant Sholl Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Folsom
Boulevard/Bl u e Ravi ne Road I ntersection (l ntersection 7).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

The Applicont Shall Pay o Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements dt the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1a

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.15-1b

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-25

55-26

Page 384

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTS|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PART$VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to
the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road Intersection
(lntersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Hillside
Drive/Easton Valley Parkway I ntersection (lntersection 47).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue
Parkwoy/Middle Rood lntersection (lntersection 44).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

3A.15-1f

No

55-27

55-28

55-2S

Page 385

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

to issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department
and Caltrans

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

When
Required

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be

implemente
d.

A phasing
analysis
shall be

performed
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvemen
t should be
implemente

d.

Before
project build
out. Design
of the White
Rock Road
widening to
four lanes,
from Grant
Line Road

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The Applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements.

Porticipdte in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts to the Hozel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
Intersection (Sacramento Cou nty lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including 'Jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. SO/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
H azel Ave nue/Folsom Bou leva rd i ntersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 2).

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Rood/White Rock Road
lntersection and to White Rock Road widening between the
Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road (Sauamento
Cou nty I ntersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White Rock
Road widening Project will widen and realign White Rock

Mitigation
Measure

(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.15-1h

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

s5-30

s5-31

Page 386

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Public Works
Department

When
Required

to Prairie
City Road,

with
Intersection
improvemen

ts has

begun, and
because this

widening
project is

environment
ally cleared

and fully
funded, it's
construction
is expected

to be
complete
before the
first phase

of the
Proposed
Project or

alternative is
built.

Before
project build

out.
Constructio
n ofphase
two of the

Hazel
Avenue

widening,
from

Madison
Avenue to

Condition of Approvals

Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado
County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project
and build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five
lanes from Prairie City road to the El Dorado County Line).
This widening includes improvements to the Grant Line Road
intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the
through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane,
two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn
lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound
through lanes. This improvement also includes the
signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on Hozel Avenue between Madison Avenue
and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment 70).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS

between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This
improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue
widening Project.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-lj
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-32

Page 387

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

Cunagh
Downs

Drive, is
expected to

be
completed

by year
2013, before

the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

altemative is
complete.

The
applicant

shall pay its
proportionat

e share of
funding of

improvemen
ts to the
agency

responsible
for

improvemen
ts, based on
a program
established

by that
agency to
reduce the
impacts to

Hazel
Avenue
between
Madison

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No

Page 388

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKI/VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine oermit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

El Dorado
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

Avenue and
Curragh
Downs
Drive

(Sacramento
County

Roadway
Segment

10).
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

Pdrticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
Intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized, and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County lntersection 3).

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternative to
improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/U.5. 5O

Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway due
to the lack of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1o
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

s5-33

5s-34

Page 389

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). Citv Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and the
City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Caltrans

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before
project build
out.
Constructio
n of the

Condition of Approvals

congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at
the end of this reliever route. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participote in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 76
I ntersectio n (Caltra ns I ntersection 72).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route L6
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
of one left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.
Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. lmprovements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are
contained within the County Development Fee Program and
are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho
Cordova.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route 15
intersection (Caltrans lntersection 12),

Pdrticipate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Edstbound U.S. 50 bea^reen Zinfandel
Drive ond Sunrise Boulevord (Freeway Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A,15-1q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-35

55-36

Page 390

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARIflVAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento CounW Wide

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

When
Required

Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
is expected
to be
completed
by year
2013, before
the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Constructio
n of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhanceme
nts Project
has started
since the

writing of
the Draft
EIS/EIR.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be

Condition of Approvals

carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement
is currently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Edstbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue dnd Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1r
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-37

Page 391

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIV|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildins oermit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

of

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

performed
to determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpocts on Eastbound U.S. 50 hetween Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project, This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road ond Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 76).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

No

55-38

55-39

Page 392

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGIN! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analvsis

Condition of Approvals

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 16).

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue dnd Sunrise Boulevord (Freeway Segment 78).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and included in the
proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on lJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevord
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1v
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lw
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-40

55-41

Page 393

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTV|S|ON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructwe Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

When
Required

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Condition of Approvals

the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 5O Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5/. To ensure that Eastbound U.S.
50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-42

Page 394

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20,2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge
6).

Participate in Fdir Shore Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Parlcutoy Off-Ramp Wedve
(Freeway Weove 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate the
unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-1y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-43

55-44

Page 395

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGIN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during

Condition of Approvals

Participdte in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eostbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

Pdrticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on IJ.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-1dd
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-45

55-46

Page 396

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVISTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees col lected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

When
Required

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 23).

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwoy Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impdcts on U.S. 50 Westhound/Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP

ErR/Ers)

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-41

55-48

Page 397

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTI NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

City of
Folsom CDD

and
Sacramento

County
Department

of

When
Required

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impocts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prdirie City Road
Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Participate in Foir Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from
the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-49

55-50

Page 398

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildine

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF). Citv Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n and City of

Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

approval of
improvemen
t plans for
all oroiect

Condition of Approvals

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue Direct
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane
to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services ond Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportation
Modes.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A,15-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-5 1

55-52

Page 399

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtIoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

phases any
particular

discretionar

v
developmen
t application
that includes
residential

and
commercial
or mixed-

use

developmen
t.Asa

condition of
project

approval
and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction
for all
project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle
parking to promote alternative transportation uses and
reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area
roadways and intersections. The Project Applicant(s) for any
particu lar discretionary development application shall
participate in capital improvements and operating funds for
transit service to increase the percent of travel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated
timing of the improvements and service shall be identified in
the Project conditions of approval and/or the Project's
development agreement. lmprovements and service shall be
coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and
Sacramento RT.

Porticipate in the City's Transportation System
Ma nagement Fee Prog ra m.

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the City's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participote with the 50 Corridor Transportation
Ma nageme nt Association.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-53

55-54

Page 400

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+GONDTT|ONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

for all
project
phases.

Asa
condition of

project
approval

and/or as a

condition of
the

developmen
t agreement

for all
project
phases.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen

Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of ldentified lmprovements thot Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program.

ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for
any particula r discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shall Poy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-55

55-56

Page 401

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

t should be
built

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Poy d Fdir Shdre to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Oak Avenue
Porkway/East Bidwell Street Intersection (Folsom
lntersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
(East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-
turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four
through lanes, and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the
impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development;
therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicont Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Edst Bidwell
Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom lntersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East
Bidwe I I Street/Nesm ith Cou rt intersection (Folsom
lntersection 7).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-4b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErR/Ersl

No.

55-57

55-58

Page 402

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKU'AY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Poy a Foir Shore to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
Streetflron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads
because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent developmenU therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

The Applicont Shall Pay d Fair Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Serpo Woy/ Iron Point
Road lntersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist of one left-turn lane, one shared left-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP

ElR/ErS)

No.

55-59

55-60

Page 403

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTN| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condiiion
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transoortation fees collected orior

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay a Foir Shdre to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Empire Ranch
Road/lron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the
following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.
The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a

right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by
a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection Before Project
build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to
approval of the first subdivision map to determine during
which Project phase the improvement should be built.
(Folsom lntersection 24).

The Applicant Shdll Fund dnd Construct Improvements to
the Oak Avenue Pdrkwdy/Easton Valley Parkway
lntersection (Folsom I ntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4f
(FPASP

ElR/ErS)

3A.15-4g
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

s5-61

55-62

Page 404

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Comments

to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required
prior to

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing

Condition of Approvals

lanes. The Applicant shallfund and construct these
improvements.

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Rodd/White Rock Rood
I ntersection (sacromento County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. lmprovements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
lntersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway
Segments 5-7).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4i
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-63

55-54

Page 405

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

analysis
should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Condition of Approvals

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Porticipate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and lackson Highway (Sacramento County
Roodway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to
this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4k
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-65

Page 406

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
Condition

will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Foir Share Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Romps (Socramento County
Roodway Segments 12-73).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown
later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 34.15-4q). lmprovements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-131.

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Rood and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway
Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the
2035 MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County
General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Project on
this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase
traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to
operate at an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity
improvements identified to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure
3A.1s-41

(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

5s-66

55-57

Page 407

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required
phase the

improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

impacts. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established bythat
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

Participdte in Fair Shdre Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacromento County
Roadwoy Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established bythat
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

Participote in Foir Share Funding ol lmprovements to
Reduce Impocts on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing
Road lntersection (EI Dorodo County 7).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. lmprovements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4n
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP

ErR/EtS)

No.

s5-68

ss-69

Page 408

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to buildine permit issuance in this

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
Countv

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El

Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on the Hozel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Ramps Intersection (Coltrans Intersection 7).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection
(Caltrans I ntersection 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfondel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevord (Freewdy Segment 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-70

55-71

Page 409

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a buildins

Comments

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required

approval of
the first

subdivision
map to

determine
during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

Condition of Approvals

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive
and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue,
an additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likelyto be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's impact. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie CitV Road, the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4r
(FPASP

ErR/Ersl

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-72

55-73

Page 410

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (pN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impait Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built

Condition of Approvals

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4t).
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not '

consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the Project's impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City
Rood and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 34.L5-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-74

Page 411

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PAR}flIIAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

satisfied
Condition

will be
satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

When
Required

Before
project build

out. A
phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Shore Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road SIip Romp Merge (Freeway Merge 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participote in Fdir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce tmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Proirie City
Rood Flyover On Romp to Oak Avenue Parkwoy Ofl Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weove 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie Citv Road Flvover

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-4u
(FPASP

EtR/ErS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-75

55-76

Page 412

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees
and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n

When
Required

lmprovemen
t should be

built.
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

durins

Condition of Approvals

On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway
Weave 7).

Porticipate in Fair Shdre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpdcts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at
the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp
and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp
(see mitigation measure 3A.L5-4u, v and w). lmprovements
to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Porticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch
Rood Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Mitigation
Measure

3A,15-4w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-71

55-78

Page 413

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDlTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

UTItlTlES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

Yes

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following
improvements with the payment of
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior
to building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

The Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek

Parkway sewer lift station and

forced main to serve this
subdivision have been constructed
by the FPA landowners and have

been completed and accepted by the
City and are currently in operation.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportatio
n.

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built
Before

project build
out. A

phasing
analysis

should be
performed

prior to
approval of

the first
subdivision

map to
determine

during
which
project

phase the
improvemen
t should be

built.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance

of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Pdrticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on ll.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond
the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35),

Submit Proof of Adequdte On- and Off-Site Wastewater
Conveyonce Facilities and lmplement On- and Off-Site
lnfrastructure Seruice Systems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that
an adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured through payment of the City's
facilities auementation fee as described under the Folsom

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

No.

55-79

55-8C

Page 414

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSTON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate
capacity in the existing Regional
San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire
Folsom Plan Area at buildout.
Confirmation from Regional San
was required because the Folsom
Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on lron
Point Road. The City Sewer Lift
Station and Forced Main which
connects to the Regional San Lift
Station has been accepted by the
City and is currently in operation.
The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary
infrastructure to provide potable
water to the subdivision. The
potable Phase 1 water infrastructure
for the Folsom Plan Area has been
reviewed, approved and accepted
by the City and is currently in
operation.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities
Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force
main sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in
the tentative map before approval of the final map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrate Adequote SRWTP Wastewater Treatment
Capacity.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the Project. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.

Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases shall not be granted untilthe City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.

a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 22I),
the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of
any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed
residential Project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with
any public water system that would provide water to the
affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual
showing or impose conditions similar to those required by
Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

Mitigation
Measure

3A,16-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-81

55-82

Page 415

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VTS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the
subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve
the subdivision.

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water
Treatment Plant rather than an Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
Department
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

City of
Folsom CDD
and City of

Folsom EWR
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project

phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

and issuance
of building
permits for

Condition of Approvals

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar Project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the Project Applicant(s) of that Project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a

reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a

demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Woter Conveyance
Facilities o nd lmplement Off-Site I nfrostructure Service
System or Ensure That Adequate Findncing ls Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all Project phases, the
Project Applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties
to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all
Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrdte Adequate Olf-Site Water Treotment Capacity
(if the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is

selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-
site WTP. This shall involve preparins a tentative map-level

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

5s-83

55-84

Page 416

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N! RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom CDD

When
Required

any project
phases.

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase.

Condition of Approvals

study and paying connection and capacity fees as

determined by the City. Approval of the final Project map
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate water
treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be
available when needed for development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance
of building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA

until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such
building has been constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmentol Awareness Training for Construction
Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant
shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct
environmental awareness training for construction employees. The

training shall describe the importance of onsite biological
resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests

of special-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats.

The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during
construction such as inspecting open trenches and looking under
vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are
no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the
need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any
terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies,
and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. lf new construction personnel are
added to the Project, the contractor's superintendent shall
ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training
before starting work. An environmental awareness handout
that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during Project construction and identifies all
relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-L

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No.

55-85

Page 417

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|VIS|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
Citv.
The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
ofEngineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
ofEngineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

When
Required

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

phase

During all
construction

phases

Before
approval of
grading or

improvemen
t plans or

any ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

Condition of Approvals

Preconstruction N e sti ng Bi rd Su ruey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird
survey of all areas associated with construction activities on the
Project site within 14 days prior to commencement of construction
during the nesting season (1 February through 31 August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the
nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are
capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to be

determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary.

Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activitv outside of the nesting season.

Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

The PA for the Project is incorporated by reference. The PA

provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 ofthe
National Historic Preservation Act. This document is

incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public
inspection and review at the California Office of Historic
Preservation 1725 23rd Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Conduct Construdion Personnel Educotion, Conduct On-Site
Monitoring lf Required, Stop Work il Culturol Resources dre
Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and Perform
Treatment or Avoidqnce os Required.

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the
following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the Project

Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity of the Project APE, to
educate them about the possibilitv of encountering buried

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No

55-86

55-87

55-88

Page 418

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-254)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

any project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-1a and 3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural

resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to

monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field

investigation ofthe specific site and shall assess the

significance of the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility
for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible

for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to
disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation
Measures 34.5-1a and 34.5-1b shall be implemented. The

oversight agency shall be responsible for approval of
recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in

light of the approved land uses and shall implement the

approved mitigation before resuming construction activities at

the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or Caltrans).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 419

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|NT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that
an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and
implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction
supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide

information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and
information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during Project
construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new
construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the construction job trailer. The
phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall

also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each
construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,
defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of
the Project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given

the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that
work in that area is immediately halted within a 100-foot

radius of the unanticipated discovery until the find is examined

by a person meeting the professional qualifications standards

specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present,

shall notify the USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery
and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance

with this HPTP, Once the USACE makes a formal determination

of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO

within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO an

opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 420

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG|N| RANCH PHASE 3 SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARK'VAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all MMRP
conditions and verified compliance
with this Mitigation Measure.
Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021.
Compliance table is on file with the
City.

No human remains have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission;
City of

Folsom CDD

When
Required

During all
ground

disturbing
activities,
for any
project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

shall respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure

of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the

USACE from implementing the treatment measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster
and copv of training materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are
Encountered and Comply with Califomia Health ond Safety Code

Pruedures.

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human
remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall immediately halt all ground-
disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist
skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050.5[b]). lf the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s),
an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition
ofthe remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional
human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting
on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains
are identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources

Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures
above regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to
generallv accepted cultural or archaeolosical standards and

Mitigation
Measure

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

No

s5-8S

Page 421

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



+coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTVTSION (PN 20-2541
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after
being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains
may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and
associated items to the descendants, or other culturally
appropriate treatment, As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,
Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions
beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional
remains. AB 26a1(e) includes a list of site protection measures and
states that the Project Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more
of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation

Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or
easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all
Project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains
and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the
property in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance
if the NAHC is unable to identify a Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48
hours after being granted access to the site. The Project
Applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the
remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects
the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation
by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the
Landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity
shall not recommence without authorization from the
archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Proiect phase with the affected

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 422

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



or/ersight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or eaftrans).

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy
of training materials.

.:.:': :.:,^.3:;-

Page 423

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 424

08/23/2022 Item No.10.



r.. 'rirr,:::a ri. t.,l: l

Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10885 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Program Supplement

Agreement with Caltrans for the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan

Implementation Project, Project No. 2480, Federal Project No' 5288(052)'

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

OnDecemberS,2020CityCounciladoptedResolutionNo. 10571 -AResolutionAuthorizing
Staff to Submit Grant Applications to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the

2020-21Funding Round. One of the projects submitted to receive funding was the Intelligent

Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project.

The project consists of purchasing new ITS equipment that includes advanced traffic signal

controlllrs, closed-cir".tit t"levisions (CCTVs) to monitor traffic flow, upgrading and

installation of fiber optic and communication equipment to fill gaps and expand capabilities of
the traffic -*ag"--nt center, installation of variable message boards (VMB) to broadcast

messages to motoring public, and expansion of signal performancp measures (SPM) software

to proactively adjust signal timing and identifu maintenance issues.

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10885 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Program Supplement Agreement with
Caltrans for the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master

Plan Implementation Project, Project No. 2480, Federal Project

No.5288(052)

FROM: Public Works Department

I
Page 425

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



POLICY / RULE

Execution of an Administering Agency-State Agreement and or Program Supplement

Agreement requires City Council approval.

ANALYSIS

The City of Folsom is required to execute the Program Supplement Agreement with Caltrans

Local Assistance to proceed with the construction of the ITS Master Plan Implementation

Project. This project is eligible for reimbursement from Surface Transportation Block Grant

Program funds.

The City must invoice Caltrans in order to receive any Federal or State reimbursement. Prior

to invoicing Caltrans, the City must approve a Program Supplement Agreement for the ITS

Master Plan Implementation Project. This is a Caltrans standard form that has previously been

approved by the City Attorney for other projects, including:

o Folsom Boulevard Improvements
o Historic Folsom Station Phase I Project
o Street Repair and Resurfacing Project -2005, Phase I
o Street Repair and Resurfacing Project -2004 Phase II
o Folsom/El Dorado Transit Corridor Study
o Rainbow Bridge Rehabilitation
o US 50/East Bidwell Street Interchange
. Riley Street Extension
o Folsom/Auburn Road Widening Projects
o Green Valley Road Widening

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project was

included in ttre Fiscal Year 2022-23 Capital Improvement Plan with a project budget of
$200,000 utilizing Transportation Improvement (Fund 446) funds. The City was awarded

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program funds in the amount of $ I 50,000 as well as funds

from Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) in the amount of $600,000 for this

project that would replace some of the local funds and would require a match of local funds as

follows:

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program Funds

Local Match (Fund 446)
SACOG $600.000
Total Project Funding

Total Transportation Improvement Funds (Fund 446)

$150,000
$50,000

$800,000

2

$50,000

Page 426

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



City Staff will be utilizing local "Advanced Construction" funds to initiate the start of the

design process and is expected to be reimbursed at a rate of 100% to replenish the

Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project will have its CEQA status determined during the Preliminary Engineering Phase

ofthe project.

l. Resolution No. 10885 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Program Supplement Agreement with Caltrans for the Intelligent Transportation

Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project, Project No. 2480, Federal Project

No.5288(052)

2. Program Supplement No. F032

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director

J Page 427

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



Attachment 1

Page 428

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10885

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALTRANS FOR THE
INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS (ITS) MASTER PLAN

IMPLEMENTATION PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 2480, FEDERAL PROJECT NO.
s288(0s2)

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to implement the Intelligent Transportation

Systems Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Master Plan Implementation

Project is included in the FY 2022-23 Capital lmprovement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is programmed to receive funding awarded through the

2021 Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) Maintenance and Modernization
program and is eligible for reimbursement of Surface Transportation Block Grant Program funds;

and

WHEREAS, the executed Program Supplement Agreement must be returned to Caltrans

prior to invoicing for any reimbursable expenses; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans requires that the signed Program Supplement Agreement is

accompanied with a certified Resolution that clearly identifies the representative who is authorized

to sign on the Agency's behalf; and

WHEREAS, the matching funds for SACOG Maintenance and Modemization Funding

will utilize Local Transportation Improvement funds from the Transportation Improvement Fund

(Fund 446); and

WHEREAS, funds received will be credited to Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund

446); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Program Supplement Agreement with Caltrans for the

Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project, Project No. 2480,

Federal Project No. 5288(052).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of August2}22,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Resolution No. 10885

Page I of2

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Page 429

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10885

Page2 of2

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 430

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



Attachment 2

Page 431

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



PROGRAMSUPPLEMENTNO. FO32

to
ADMINISTERI NG AGENCY.STATE AG REEMENT

FOR FEDERAL.AID PROJECTS NO O3-5288F15

Adv. Project lD
0322000204

Date: June 23,2022
Location: 03-SAC-0-FOL

Project Number: STPL-5288(052)
E.A. Number:

Locode: 5288

This Program Supplement hereby adopts and incorporates the Administering Agency-State Agreement for FederalAid
which wis entered into between the Administering Agency and the State on 1011812016 and is subject to all the terms and

conditions thereof. This Program Supplement is executed in accordance with Article I of the aforementioned Master

Agreement under authority of Resolution No. approved by the Administering Agency on

(See copy attached).

The Administering Agency further stipulates that as a condition to the payment by the State of any funds derived from

sources noted beiowobligated to this PROJECT, the Administering Agency accepts and will comply with the special

covenants or remarks set forth on the following pages.

PROJECT LOCATION: Throughout the City of Folsom

TYPEOFWORK: SignalSynchronization LENGTH: 0'0(MILES)

Esti

OTHER

$800,000

CITY OF FOLSOM

$0.00

By

Title

Date

Attest

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Department of Transportation

By

Ghiet Office of Project lmplementation
Division of Local Assistance

Date

Federal Funds

$650,000.00

LOCAL$150,000.00M23E

I hereby certifo upon my personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for this encumbrance

Date 06t2412022Accounting Officer

Program Supplement 03-5288F15-F032- ISTEA Page I ol7

$150,000.00

Page 432

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



03-sAc-0-FoL
sTPL-5288(052)

1

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

A. The ADMINISTERING AGENCY will advertise, award and administer this project in
accordance with the current published Local Assistance Procedures Manual.

B. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees that it will only proceed with work authorized for

specific phase(s) with an "Authorization to Proceed" and will not proceed with future phase(s)

of this project prior to receiving an "Authorization to Proceed" from the STATE for that
phase(s) unless no further State or Federal funds are needed for those future phase(s).

C. STATE and ADMINISTERING AGENCY agree that any additional funds which might be

made available by future Federal obligations will be encumbered on this PROJECT by use of
a STATE-approved "Authorization to Proceed" and Finance Letter. ADMINISTERING
AGENCY agrees that Federal funds available for reimbursement will be limited to the amounts
obligated by the Federal Highway Administration.

D. Award information shall be submitted by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY to the District
Local Assistance Engineer within 60 days of project contract award and prior to the submittal
of the ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S first invoice for the construction contract.

Failure to do so will cause a delay in the State processing invoices for the construction phase.

Attention is directed to Section 15.7 "Award Package" of the Local Assistance Procedures

Manual.

E. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, as a minimum, to submit invoices at least once every
six months commencing after the funds are encumbered for each phase by the execution of

this Project Program Supplement Agreement, or by STATE's approval of an applicable
Finance Letter. STATE reserves the right to suspend future authorizations/obligations for

Federal aid projects, or encumbrances for State funded projects, as well as to suspend

invoice payments for any on-going or future project by ADMINISTERING AGENCY if
PROJECT costs have not been invoiced by ADMINISTERING AGENCY for a six-month
period.

lf no costs have been invoiced for a six-month period, ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to

submit for each phase a written explanation of the absence of PROJECT activity along with

target billing date and target billing amount.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit the final report documents that collectively
constitute a "Report of Expenditures" within one hundred eighty (180) days of PROJECT
completion. Failure of ADMINISTERING AGENCY to submit a "Final Report of Expenditures"
within 180 days of PROJECT completion will result in STATE imposing sanctions upon

ADMINISTERING AGENCY in accordance with the current Local Assistance Procedures
Manual.

Program Supplement 03-5288F1 5-F032' ISTEA Page 2 of7

Page 433

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



03-sAG-0-FOL
sTPL-5288(052)

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

F. Administering Agency shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, age, disability,

color, national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any Federal-assisted contract or
in the administration of its DBE Program lmplementation Agreement. The Administering
Agency shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure
nondiscrimination in the award and administration of Federal-assisted contracts. The
Administering Agency's DBE lmplementation Agreement is incorporated by reference in this
Agreement. lmplementation of the DBE lmplementation Agreement, including but not limited

to timely reporting of DBE commitments and utilization, is a legal obligation and failure to carry
out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this Agreement. Upon notification to the
Administering Agency of its failure to carry out its DBE lmplementation Agreement, the State

may impose sanctions as provided for under49 CFR Part26 and may, in appropriate cases,

refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil

Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.).

G. Any State and Federal funds that may have been encumbered for this project are

available for disbursement for limited periods of time. For each fund encumbrance the limited
period is from the start of the fiscal year that the specific fund was appropriated within the
State Budget Act to the applicable fund Reversion Date shown on the State approved project
finance letter. Per Government Code Section 16304, all project funds not liquidated within
these periods will revert unless an executed Cooperative Work Agreement extending these
dates is requested by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY and approved by the California
Department of Finance.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY should ensure that invoices are submitted to the District Local
Assistance Engineer at least 75 days prior to the applicable fund Reversion Date to avoid the
lapse of applicable funds. Pursuant to a directive from the State Controller's Office and the

Department of Finance; in order for payment to be made, the last date the District Local
Assistance Engineer can foruvard an invoice for payment to the Department's Local Programs
Accounting Office for reimbursable work for funds that are going to revert at the end of a
particular fiscal year is May 1Sth of the particular fiscal year. Notwithstanding the unliquidated
sums of project specific State and Federal funding remaining and available to fund project

work, any invoice for reimbursement involving applicable funds that is not received by the
Department's Local Programs Accounting Office at least 45 days prior to the applicable fixed
fund Reversion Date will not be paid. These unexpended funds will be irrevocably reverted by

the Department's Division of Accounting on the applicable fund Reversion Date.

H. As a condition for receiving federal-aid highway funds for the PROJECT, the Administering
Agency certifies that NO members of the elected board, council, or other key decision makers
are on the Federal Government Exclusion List. Exclusions can be found at www.sam.gov.

Program Supplement 03-5288F15-F032- ISTEA Page 3 ot7

Page 434

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



03-sAc-0-FoL
sTPL-5288(052)

2

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

A. ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall conform to all State statutes, regulations and procedures
(including those set forth in the Local Assistance Procedures Manual and the Local

Assistance Program Guidelines, hereafter collectively referred to as "LOCAL ASSISTANCE
PROCEDURES") relating to the federal-aid program, all Title 23 Code of Federal Regulation
(CFR) and 2 CFR Part 200 federal requirements, and all applicable federal laws, regulations,

and policy and procedural or instructional memoranda, unless othenrvise specifically waived
as designated in the executed project-specific PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT.

B. lnvoices shall be formatted in accordance with LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROCEDURES.

C. ADMINISTERING AGENCY must have at least one copy of supporting backup

documentation for costs incurred and claimed for reimbursement by ADMINISTERING
AGENCY. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit supporting backup documentation
with invoices if requested by State. Acceptable backup documentation includes, but is not
limited to, agency's progress payment to the contractors, copies of cancelled checks showing

amounts made payable to vendors and contractors, and/or a computerized summary of
PROJECT costs.

D. lndirect Cost Allocation Plan/lndirect Cost Rate Proposals (ICAP/ICRP), Central Service
Cost Allocation Plans and related documentation are to be prepared and provided to STATE
(Caltrans Audits & lnvestigations) for review and approval prior to ADMINISTERING AGENCY
seeking reimbursement of indirect costs incurred within each flscal year being claimed for
State and federal reimbursement. ICAPs/|CRPs must be prepared in accordance with the

requirements set forth in 2 CFR, Part 200, Chapter 5 of the Local Assistance Procedural

Manual, and the ICAP/ICRP approval procedures established by STATE.

E. STATE will withhold the greater of either two (2) percent of the total of all federal funds
encumbered for each PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT or $40,000 until ADMINISTERING
AGENCY submits the Final Report of Expenditures for each completed PROGRAM

SUPPLEMENT PROJECT.

F. Payments to ADMINISTERING AGENCY for PROJECT-related travel and subsistence
(per diem) expenses of ADMINISTERING AGENCY forces and its contractors and
subcontractors claimed for reimbursement or as local match credit shall not exceed rates

authorized to be paid rank and file STATE employees under current State Department of
Personnel Administration (DPA) rules. lf the rates invoiced by ADMINISTERING AGENCY
are in excess of DPA rates, ADMINISTERING AGENCY is responsible for the cost difference,

and any overpayments inadvertently paid by STATE shall be reimbursed to STATE by

ADMINISTERING AGENCY on demand within thirty (30) days of such invoice.

Program Supplement 03-5288F1 5-F032- ISTEA Page 4 of7

Page 435

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



03-sAc-0-FoL
sTPL-5288(052)

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

G. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to comply with 2 CFR, Part 200, Uniform

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirement for Federal Awards.

H. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, and will assure that its contractors and

subcontractors will be obligated to agree, that Contract Cost Principles and Procedures, 48
CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations System, Chapter 1, Part 31, et seq., shall be used to

determine the allowability of individual PROJECT cost items.

l. Every sub-recipient receiving PROJECT funds under this AGREEMENT shall comply with 2
CFR, Part 200,23 CFR,48 CFR Chapter 1, Part 31, Local Assistance Procedures, Public

Contract Code (PCC) 10300-10334 (procurement of goods), PCC 10335-10381 (non-A&E

services), and other applicable STATE and FEDERAL regulations.

J. Any PROJECT costs for which ADMINISTERING AGENCY has received payment or credit
that are determined by subsequent audit to be unallowable under 2 CFR, Part 200, 23 CFR,

48 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 31, and other applicable STATE and FEDERAL regulations, are

subject to repayment by ADMINISTERING AGENCY to STATE.

K. STATE reserves the right to conduct technical and financial audits of PROJECT WORK
and records and ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, and shall require its contractors and

subcontractors to agree, to cooperate with STATE by making all appropriate and relevant
PROJECT records available for audit and copying as required by the following paragraph:

ADMINISTERING AGENCY, ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S contrACtOrS ANd SUbCONITACIOTS,

and STATE shall each maintain and make available for inspection and audit by STATE, the

California State Auditor, or any duly authorized representative of STATE or the United States
all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to the
performance of such contracts, including, but not limited to, the costs of administering those
various contracts and ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall furnish copies thereof if requested.

All of the above referenced parties shall make such AGREEMENT, PROGRAM

SUPPLEMENT, and contract materials available at their respective offices at all reasonable
times during the entire PROJECT period and for three (3) years from the date of submission
of the final expenditure report by the STATE to the FHWA.

L. ADMINISTERING AGENCY, its contractors and subcontractors shall establish and

maintain a financial management system and records that properly accumulate and segregate
reasonable, allowable, and allocable incurred PROJECT costs and matching funds by line

item for the PROJECT. The financial management system

Program Supplement 03-5288F15-F032- ISTEA Page 5 ot7

Page 436

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



03-sAc-0-FoL
sTPL-5288(052)

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

of ADMINISTERING AGENCY, its contractors and all subcontractors shall conform to

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, enable the determination of incurred costs at

interim points of completion, and provide support for reimbursement payment vouchers or
invoices set to or paid bY STATE.

M. ADMINISTERING AGENCY is required to have an audit in accordance with the Single

Audit Act of 2 CFR 200 if it expends $750,000 or more in Federal Funds in a single fiscal year

of the Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance.

N. ADM;NISTERING AGENCY agrees to include all PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTS adopting

the terms of this AGREEMENT in the schedule of projects to be examined in

ADMINISTERING AGENCY's annual audit and in the schedule of projects to be examined

under its single audit prepared in accordance with 2 CFR, Part 200.

O. ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall not award a non-A&E contract over $5,000, construction

contracts over $10,000, or other contracts over $25,000 [excluding professional service
contracts of the type which are required to be procured in accordance with Government Code

sections 4525 (d), (e) and (D] on the basis of a noncompetitive negotiation for work to be
performed under this AGREEMENT without the prior written approval of STATE. Contracts
awarded by ADMINISTERING AGENCY, if intended as local match credit, must meet the

requirements set forth in this AGREEMENT regarding local match funds.

P. Any subcontract entered into by ADMINISTERING AGENCY as a result of this

AGREEMENT shall contain provisions B, C, F, H, l, K, and L under Section 2 of this

agreement.

ln the event that right of way acquisition for or construction of this project of the initial federal

authorization for preliminary engineering is not started by the close of the tenth fiscal year

following the fiscal year in which the project is authorized, the ADMINISTERING AGENCY
shall repay the Federal Highway Administration through Caltrans the sum of Federal funds
paid under the terms of this agreement.

Appendix E of the Title Vl Assurances (US DOT Order 1050.2A)

During the performance of this agreement, the ADMINISTERING AGENCY,
ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S contractors and subcontractor, (hereinafter referred to as the
"contractor") agrees to comply with the following nondiscrimination statutes and authorities;
including but not limited to:

3.

4.

Perti nent Nondiscrimination Authorities

A. Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits

discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin); and 49 CFR Part 21.

B. The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of

Program Supplement 03-5288F1 5-F032- ISTEA Page 6 ot7

Page 437

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



03-sAc-0-FoL
sTPL-5288(052)

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

1970, (42 U.S.C. 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property

has been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects);

C. Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. 324 et seq.), (prohibits discrimination on the

basis of sex);
D. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), as amended,
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR Part 27;

E. fne Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), (prohibits

discrimination on the basis of age);
F. Airport and Airway lmprovement Act of 1982, (49 U.S.C.4 71, Section 4 7123), as

amended, (prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex);

G. The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the scope, coverage
and applicability of Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975

and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms
"programs or
activities" to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid recipients,

subrecipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally funded or
not);
H. Titles ll and lll of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit discrimination on the

basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems,
places of public accommodation, and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. 12131-12189) as

implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 49 C.F.R. parts 37 and 38;

l. The Federal Aviation Administration's Nondiscrimination statute (49 U.S.C. 47123) (prohibits

discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex);
J. Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority
Populations and Low-lncome Populations, which ensures nondiscrimination against minority
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high and

adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations;

K. Executive Order 13166, lmproving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English

Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes
discrimination because of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title

Vl, you must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to

your programs (70 Fed. Reg. at74087 to 74100);
L. fitie lX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from

discriminating because of sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq).

Program Supplement 03-5288F15-F032- ISTEA Page 7 of7

Page 438

08/23/2022 Item No.11.



!L':{ * L.ll ,,{-t l1:lL
g,&Jli{lln, et lil(lt

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

MEETING DATE: 8/23/2022

AGEI\DA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10897 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape Machinery for the

Purchase of a Wheel Loader Tractor

F'ROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION i CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10897 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape

Machinery for the Purchase of a Wheel Loader Tractor.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Deparfinent must maintain a fleet of collection vehicles that is able to provide

efficient and reliable solid waste collection service. The City's requirement for these collection

vehicles is based on the need to replace its aging fleet and to provide the current level of services.

The vehicle being purchased will replace a wheel loader tractor already sold from the Solid Waste

fleet.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Pape Machinery

for the purchase of one wheel loader tractor. The total cost for the purchase ofthis vehicle will
not excied $136,822.56. Sufficient funds to purchase the wheel loader tractor are budgeted

and available in the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540).

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that conhacts for supplies,

equipment, serviceso and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

1

Page 439

08/23/2022 Item No.12.



Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for

the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public

procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

Sourcewell is a national cooperative purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a

member. The City has purchased numerous items through Sourcewell in the past. Pape

Machinery has a cunent contract with Sourcewell for wheel loader tractors at a price that has

been assessed to be fair, reasonable, and competitive.

Sourcewell contract number #032119-JDC will be utilized for the purchase of solid waste

collection vehicles.

John Deere 244LlVheel Loader Tractor - 5136,822.56a

This price includes taxes, tire fees, and delivery.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

A total of $5,142,714 has been appropriated in the Fiscal Year 2022''23 Solid Waste Operating

Budget to purchase vehicles. The Department is requesting that the contract be authorized for
a not to exceed amount of $136,823. Sufficient funds to purchase this replacement vehicle are

budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10897 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with Pape Machinery for the Purchase of a Wheel Loader Tractor

Submiffed,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

2

Page 440

08/23/2022 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10897

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH PAPE MACHINERY F'OR THE PURCHASE OF A WHEEL

LOADER TRACTOR

WHEREAS' the Public Works Department has validated its need to purchase one wheel

loader tractor based on the departments solid waste vehicle replacement and expansion schedule;

and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized

cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Pape Machinery in an amount not to
exceed $13 6,822.5 6; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Solid Waste Fund

(Fund 540) Operating Budget, which includes $5,142,714 for the purchase of vehicles; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends the execution of a contract with Pape Machinery for the

purchase of one wheel loader tractor; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Pape Machinery for the purchase of one

John Deere244L Wheel Loader Tractor for the Public Works Department for a not to exceed

amount of $136,823.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of Augusl2}22,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10897
Page I of I Page 441

08/23/2022 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 442

08/23/2022 Item No.12.



'1' ; ri : ,,1 
*' 1; ;,;'1"1

'r I ! I tr'.:

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Fire Department recommends that the City Council pass and approve Resolution No.
10899 - A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a construction agreement

with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, Inc. for the Fire Station 34 Phase-1 Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

As part of the City of Folsom Fire Department strategic plan, the Fire Department fiscal year

2022-23 budget included the Fire Station 34 project with a total project budget of $1 1,860,200.

Architectural services to develop a concept design for Fire Station 34 are already in progress

and the station will be located in the Folsom Plan Area at Westwood Drive and Old Ranch
Way. The Fire Department has carefully examined the service delivery needs of Folsom and

determined that the location is optimal for a Fire Station.

Fire Station 34 project is divided into two distinct phases which will extend into fiscal year

2023-24. Phase-1 ofthe Fire Station 34 project consists of civil engineering site improvements
including grading, drainage, utilities, and building pad construction.

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10899 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Doug
Veerkamp General Engineering, Inc. for the Fire Station 34

Phase-l Project

FROM: Fire Department

I
Page 443

08/23/2022 Item No.13.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that

contracts for supplies, equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of
$66,141 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly advertised on July

19,2022. Bids were opened on August 5,2022, with the following submissions received:

1. Doug Veerkamp General Engineering,Inc. $682,916

2. BRCO Constructors, Inc. $898,000

3. Gabe Mendez,Inc. $900,000

The construction consultants estimate for this project was $675,000.

F'INAN ,IMPACT

The contract with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, In9., the lowest responsive

responsible bidder, would be authorized for $682,916 with a total project budget of $751,208,
which includes a ten percent contingency of $68 ,292 for potential unseen site work issues.

The project is included in the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Capital Improvement Plan utilizing impact
fees. The Folsom Plan Area Capital Improvement Fund (Fund 472) has sufficient funds

budgeted and available for this agreement in the amount of $682,916 and the budget amount

of $751,208.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act under

Section 153332 (In-Fill Development Project) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10899 - A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a

construction agreement with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, Inc. for the Fire
Station 34 Phase-1 Project

Submitted,

2

Ken Cusano, Fire Chief

Page 444

08/23/2022 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10899

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH DOUG VEERKAMP GENERAL
ENGINEERING' INC. FOR THE FIRE STATION 34 PHASE-I PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to begin Phase-1 construction for Fire Station 34

in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, this project was publicly advertised on July 19, 2022, and the bids were

received on August 5,2022, with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, Inc. being the lowest

responsive responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS' the agreement with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, Inc. would be

executed in the amount of $682,916.

WHEREAS' the project budget would include a ten percent contingency in the amount of
568,292 for a total project budget for Phase-l Construction of $751,208; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $751,208 are budgeted and available in the Folsom

Plan Area Improvement Fund (Fund 472); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney;

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute a construction agreement with Doug Veerkamp General

Engineering, Inc. for the Fire Station 34 Phase-l Project in the amount of $682,916 and the budget

foithis agreement in the amount not to exceed $751,208 in the Folsom Plan Area Capital

Improvement Fund (F,and 47 2).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of August2l22,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No, 10899
Page I of I Page 445

08/23/2022 Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 446

08/23/2022 Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10900 - A Resolution
Repealing Resolution No. 10527 and Designating Conflict of Interest Filing Positions and

Disclosure Categories.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Each local agency is required to declare a Conflict of Interest Code pursuant to Government
Code section 87300. The City of Folsom's Conflict of Interest Code is found inChapter2.34
of the Folsom Municipal Code. The Political Reform Act requires agencies to review the
provisions of their Conflict of Interest Code to determine whether revisions are necessary to
update the Conflict of Interest Code.

The appendix of designated positions lists those positions within the City that involve the
making, or participation in making, decisions that may affect the financial interest of the
employee. Each position is identified by one or more of the disclosure categories, depending
upon the function of the position. For example, a position that involves contracting and
purchasing duties falls within disclosure category 2.

MEETING DATE: 8t23t2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10900 - A Resolution Repealing Resolution No.
10527 and Designating Conflict of Interest Filing Positions and
Disclosure Categories

F'ROM: City Clerk's Department

1

Page 447

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



POLICY / RULE

Section 7.01 of the Charter of the City of Folsom provides that "[t]he use of public office for
private gain is prohibited. The City Council shall implement this prohibition by ordinance
adopting and assuring compliance with the laws of the State of California regarding such
conflicts...."

Folsom Municipal Code section 2.34.030 et seq. authorizes the City Council to designate by
resolution those positions which are deemed to make or participate in the making of
decisions which may have a material effect on any financial interest.

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 87303 et seq. requires agencies to
review the provisions of their Conflict of Interest Code every even-numbered year to
determine if revisions are required.

ANALYSIS

Staff reviewed Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 2.34 with departments to determine the need
to add or remove positions from the filing obligation. The filing obligation requirement of
existing filers was reviewed based on the responsibility of making or participating in the
making of decisions that may foreseeably have a material effect on any personal financial
interest.

Since the City Council last updated the Conflict of Interest Code, positions have been added,
re-assigned, deleted andlor re-titled. Therefore, the appendix of designated positions
requires updating. It is important to clarifu that while there are many changes to the list of
designated filers, no employee-filled designated positions have bebn removed from the list.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10900 - A Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 10527 and Designating
Conflict of Interest Filing Positions and Disclosure Categories

2. Redline Version of Changes

Resolution No. 10527 - A Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 10129 and Designating
Conflict of Interest Filing Positions and Disclosure Categories

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

1

-t

2

Page 448

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 449

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 1O9OO

A RESOLUTION REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 10527
ANDDESTGNAttI**o"oorUElL"JrRilffiSrFILrNGPosrrroNs

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 87303 et seq. requires
that agencies review biennially in even-numbered years the provisions of their Conflict of Interest
Code, which includes designated positions and disclosure categories; and

WHEREAS, persons holding these positions are designated public officials, offrcials,
employees and consultants as defined in Government Code Section 82019 et seq. are deemed to
make or participate in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on
any personal financial interest; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 2.34 of the Folsom Municipal Code pertaining to the Conflict of
Interest Code, authorizes the City Council to designate by resolution those positions which should
file statements of economic interests; and

WHEREAS, that as a result of the review mandated by Government Code Section 87300
et seq. it has been determined that the current list of designated positions and disclosure categories
should be updated:

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that ResolutionNo. 10527 , which established
the prior list of designated filers and disclosure categories is hereby repealed; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all public officials, officials, elected and appointed
ofhcers, persons holding designated positions and consultants that are subject to the filing and

disclosure requirements pursuant to Exhibit "A" in accordance to the disclosure categories as set

forth in Exhibit "B" shall file their statements of economic interests with the city clerk.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 23'd day of August 2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10900
Page I of6 Page 450

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT ..A''

CITY OF FOLSOM
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

APPENDIX OF DESIGNATED OFFICIALS/EMPLOYEES

L Desienated Positions.

The positions listed below constitute the list of designated positions required by the City of
Folsom's conflict of interest code (Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 2.34). Individuals holding
these positions as designated public officials, officials, employees and consultants as defined in
Government Code Section 82019 et seq. are deemed to make or participate in the making of
decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on any financial interest. The
individuals occupying the designated positions shall disclose their economic interests in
accordance with the corresponding disclosure categories, defined in Exhibit B.

Resolution No. 10900
Page 2 of 6

Appendix of Designated Positions

Appointed OfficialslPositions Title Disclosure Categories

Citv Attorney's Department
Assistant City Attomey 1

City Attorney 87200 frler*
Leeal Analyst 2.4

City Clerkos Department
Citv Clerk I
Deputy Citv Clerk 2

Citv Council Members 87200 filers*
(City Council Members also file as Public Financing Authority
Members)

Citv Council Candidates 87200 filers*

Citv Managerts Department
Citv Manaser 87200 hler*
Communications Director 2

Page 451

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Commission/Committee Members
Arts and Cultural Commission 3,4
Historic District Commission 3,4
Landscaping & Lighting District Advisory Committee 3,4
Librarv Commission 3,4
Parks and Recreation Commission 3.4
Traffic Safety Committee 3.4
Utiliry Commission 3.4

Com munity Development Department
Arborist 3,4
Assistant Planner 2,3
Associate Civil Engrneer 2,3
Associate Planner J

Buildine Inspector I/II 3.4
Buildine Inspector Supervisor 3.4
Buildins Official / Buildine Services Supervisor 1

Code Enforcement Officer I/II 2.3
Code Enforcement Supervisor 3.4
Community Development Director I
Construction Inspector I/II 3.4
Plan Check Engineer 3,4
Planning Manager 1

Principal Civil Eneineer 1

Principal Planner 3.4
Senior Buildine Inspector 3.4
Senior Civil Eneineer 2.3
Senior Code Enforcement Officer 2.3
Senior Engineerine Technici an IIII 1

Senior Planner 3,4

Environmental and \Mater Resources Department
Associate Civil Engrneer )7
Director of Environmental/Water Resources 1

PW / Utilities Section Manaser 2,3,4
Senior Civil Eneineer 2.3
UtiliW maintenance Supervisor 2.4
Water Distribution Supervisor 2.4
Water Management Coordinator 2

Water Treatment Plant Supervisor 2,4
Wastewater Collection Supervisor 2,4

Resolution No. 10900
Page 3 of6 Page 452

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Finance Department
Chief Financial Officer / Finance Director 87200 filer*
Deputy Treasurer 2
Senior Financial Analyst 2
Financial Services Manager 1

Information Systems Manager 2
Revenue Supervisor 1

Fire Department
Administrative Assi stant 2
Administrative Techmcran 2

Deputy Fire Marshal 2

Fire Battalion Chief 2
Fire Chief 1

Fire Division Chief 2

Fire Prevention Officer 2

Human Resources Department
Human Resources Director 1

Senior Management Analyst 2

Library Services
Librarv Manager 2

Parks and Recreation Department
Community and Cultural Services Manager )?
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor 2.3
Municipal Landscape Services Manager 2.3
Municipal Landscape Services Supervisor 2.3
Parks and Recreation Director I
Parks / Facilities Maintenance Manager 2,3
Parks Maintenance Supervisor 1a
Recreation Supervisor )?
Senior Management Analyst 2.3
Senior Parks Planner 2.3
Senior Trails Planner 2.3
ZooManager 2,3

Resolution No. 10900
Page 4 of6 Page 453

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Planning Commission Members 87200 filers*

Police rtment
Animal Control Officer 2,4
Police Chief 1

Police Commander 2

Police Lieutenant 4

Public Works Department
Associate Civil Z,J
Construction TIIJ )2,
Public Works Director 1

Environmental S stS 2,4
2

PW / Utilities Section Manager 2.3.4
Public Works Section Manager (Engineer) 2,3,4
Senior Civil Engineer 2,3
Senior Management Analyst 2,4
Streets S 2,3

Solid Waste / Fleet Manager 2,4
Traffic Control i Lighting 2,4

* *87200 Filer(s)" refers to filers identified within Govemment Code section87200 et seq, This

section establishes certain requirements for members of planning commissions, mayors, city

managers, city attorneys, city treasurers, members of city councils, other public officials who

manage public investments, and candidates for any of these offices to file statements of
economic interest disclosing investments, interests in real property (excluding principal or

personal residence) and any income received'

Resolution No. 10900

Page 5 of6 Page 454

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT "B''

CITY OF FOLSOM
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Disclosure Categorres

Category I - Officials and employees whose duties are broad and indefinable:

Investments and business positions in business entities, and income including loans,
gifts, and travel payments from sources located in or doing business in the
jurisdiction.

Interests in real property located in the jurisdiction, including property located within
a two-mile radius of any property owned or used by the City or within two miles of
the boundaries of the City.

Category 2 - Officials and employees whose duties involve contracting or purchasing:

Investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income
including those that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment of
the type utilized by the City.

Category 3 - Officials and employees whose decisions may affect real property interests:

Investments and business positions in business entities and income including loans,
gifts, and travel payments from sources that provide services, supplies, materials,
machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by the City.

Engage in land development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property.

Interests in real property located within the jurisdiction, including property located
within a two-mile radius of any property owned or used by the City.

Category 4 - Officials and employees with regulatory powers:

Investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income
including loans, gifts, and travel payments from sources that provide services,
supplies, materials, machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by the department or
division to which the filer is assigned.

Regulations Regarding Gifts

Gifts from outside the agency's jurisdiction shall not be required to be reported if the
purpose of disclosure of the gift does not have some connection with or bearing upon
the duties of the position. (18730.1, Title2, Div 6, CA Code of Regulations)

Resolution No. 10900
Page 6 of6 Page 455

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 456

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT "A''

CITY OF FOLSOM
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

APPENDIX OF DESIGNATED OFFICIALS/EMPLOYEES

I. Desienated Positions.

The positions listed below constitute the list of designated positions required by the City of
Folsom's conflict of interest code (Folsom Municipal Co& Chapter 2.34). Individuals holding

these positions as designated public officials, officials, employees and consultants as defined in
Government Code Section 82019 et seq. are deemed to make or participate in the making of
decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on any financial interest. The

individuals occupying the designated positions shall disclose their economic interests in
accordance with the corresponding disclosure categories, defined in Exhibit B.

A endix of ated Positions

Appointed Offi cials/Positions Title Disclosure Categories

Ci Atto osD rtment
Assistant Ci I

87200 filer*
Le 2.4

Cify Clerk's Department
City Clerk 1

Deputy CiW Clerk 2

Council Members 87200 filers*

(City Council Members also file as Public Financing Authority
Members)

City Council Candidates 87200 filers*

Citv Managerts Department
87200 filer*

Communications Director 2

I
Page 457

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Com mission/Committee Members
Arts and Cultural Commission 3,4
Historic District Commission 3,4
Landscapine & Liehting District Advisory Committee 3,4
Librarv Commission 3,4
Parks and Recreation Commission 3.4
Traffic SafeW Committee 3.4
Utility Commission 3.4

Communitv Development Department
Arborist 3,4
Assistant Planner 2,3
Associate Civil Engineer 2,3
Associate Planner J

Buildine Inspector I/II 3,4
Buildine Inspector Supervisor 3.4
Buildine Official / Buildine Services Supervisor 1

Code Enforcement Officer I/II 2.3
Code Enforcement Supervisor 3.4
Community Development Director 1

Construction Inspector I/II 3,4
Plan Check Engineer 3,4
Plannine Manager I
Principal Civil Engineer 1

Principal Planner 3.4
Senior Buildine Inspector 3.4
Senior Civil Engineer )?
Senior Code Enforcement Officer L.J

Senior Eneineerine Technician I/II 1

Senior Planner 3,4

Environmental and Water Resources l)epartment
Associate Civil Engineer 2,3
Director of Environmental/Water Resources 1

PW / Utilities Section Manager 2"3" 4

Senior Civil Engineer )?
Utility maintenance Supervisor 2.4
Water Distribution Supervisor )A
Water Manasement Coordinator 2

Water Treatment Plant Supervisor 2,4

2
Page 458

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Waste Water Collection 4

Finance rtment
Chief Financial Officer / Finance Director 87200 filer*
Deputy Treasurer 2

2

Financial Services 1

Information 2

Su I

Fire rtment
Administrative Assistant 2

Administrative Technician 2

Fire Marshal 2

Fire Battalion Chief 2

Fire Chief 1

Fire Division Chief 2

Fire Prevention Officer 2

Human Resources D rtment
Human Resources Director 1

Senior Anal 2

Li Services
2

Parks and Recreation D rtment
Communi and Cultural Services 2,3
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor )?
Municipal Landscape Services )?
Municipal Landscape Services S 2.3
Parks and Recreation Director 1

Parks / Facilities Maintenance Managet ,
)?

Parks Maintenance 2,3
Recreation 2,3

)?
Senior Parks Planner 2,3
Senior Trails Planner 2.3
ZooManager 2,3

J
Page 459

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Planning Commission Members 87200 filers*

Police Department
Animal Control Officer 2,4
Police Chief 1

Police Commander 2

Police Lieutenant 4

Public Works rtment
Associate Civil )a
Construction Inspector I/II 2.3
Public Works Director I
Environmental Specialist 2,4

2

PW / Utilities Section n*Iv[anager 2,3,4
Public Works Section Manager (Engineer) 2,3,4
Senior Civil 2,3
Senior Anal 2,4
Streets 2,3
Solid Waste / Fleet 2,4
Traffic Control / Liehting Supervisor 2,4

* *87200 Filer(s)" refers to filers identified within Government Code section87200 et seq, This

section establishos certain requirements for members of planning commissions, mayors, city

managers, city attorneys, city treasurers, members of city councils, other public officials who

manage public investments, and candidates for any of these offtces to file statements of
economic interest disclosing investments, interests in real property. (excluding principal or

personal residence) and any income received.

4
Page 460

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT .,B''

CITY OF FOLSOM
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Disclosure Categories

Category 1 - Officials and employees whose duties are broad and indefinable:

Investments and business positions in business entities, and income including loans,

gifts, and travel payments from sources located in or doing business in the
jurisdiction.

Interests in real property located in the jurisdiction, including property located within
a two-mile radius of any property owned or used by the City or within two miles of
the boundaries of the City.

Category 2 - Officials and employees whose duties involve contracting or purchasing:

Investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income
including those that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment of
the type utilized by the City.

Category 3 - Officials and employees whose decisions may affect real property interests:

Investments and business positions in business entities and income including loans,
gifts, and travel payments from sources that provide services, supplies, materials,
machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by the City.

Engage in land development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property.

Interests in real property located within the jurisdiction, including property located

within a two-mile radius of any property owned or used by the City.

Category 4 - Officials and employees with regulttory powers:

Investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income
including loans, gifts, and travel payments from sources that provide services,

supplies, materials, machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by the department or
division to which the filer is assigned.

Regulations Regarding Gifts

Gifts from outside the agency's jurisdiction shall not be required to be reported if the
pulpose of disclosure of the gift does not have some connection with or bearing upon
the duties of the position. (18730.1, Title2, Div 6, CA Code of Regulations)

5

Page 461

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 462

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10527

A RESOLUTION REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 10129

AND DESIGNATING CONFLICT OF'INTEREST FILING POSITIONS
AND DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 87303 et seq. requires

that agencies review biennially in even-numbered years the provisions of their Conflict of Interest

Code, which includes designated positions and disclosure categories; and

WHEREAS, persons holding these positions are designated public officials, officials,

employees and consuliants as defined in Government Code Section 82019 et seq. are deemed to

muk" or participate in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on

any personal financial interest; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 2.34 of the Folsom Municipal Code pertaining to the Conflict of
Interest Code, authorizes the City Council to designate by resolution those positions which should

file statements of economic interests; and

WHEREAS, that as a result of the review mandated by Govemment Code Section 87300

et seq. it has been determined that the current list of designated positions and disclosure categories

should be updated:

NOW TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, thatResolutionNo. I}l2g,which established

the prior list ofdesignated filers and disclosure categories is hereby repealed; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED, that all public officials, officials, elected and appointed

offrcers, persons holding designated positions and consultants that are subject to the filing and

discloswi requirements pwsuart to Exhibit "A" in accordance to the disclosure categories as set

forttr in Exhibit'oB" shall frle their statements of economic interests with the city clerk.

PASSED AI\ID ADOPTED this 22nd day of September 2020,by the following roll-call

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Aquino
None
Sheldon
None

MAYOR

ATTEST:

Resolution No. 10527
Page I of6

Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Page 463

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT "A''

CITY OF FOLSOM
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

APPENDIX OF DESIGNATED OFFICIALS/EMPLOYEES

L Designated Positions.

The positions listed below constitute the list of designated positions t.qiited by ft9 City of
Fo1som'sconflictofinterestcode@Chapter2.34).Individualsholding
these positions as designated public officials, officials, employees and consultants as defined in

Government Code Section 82019 et seq. are deemed to make or participate in the making of
decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on any financial interest. The

individuals occupying the designated positions shall disclose their economic interests in
accordance with the corresponding disclosure categories, defined in Exhibit B.

Resolution No. 10527
Page2 of6

A dix of t) ted Positions

Appointed Officials/?ositions Title Disclosure Categories

s

Assistant 1

87200 filer*
2,4

City Clerk's
Citv Clerk 1

Clerk 2

ci Council Members 87200 filers*

(City Council Members also file as Public Financing Authority

City Council Candidates 87200 filers*

s t
City Manager 87200 filer*
Communications Director 2

Page 464

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Com mission/Committee Members
Arts and Cultural Commission 3.4
Historic District Commission 3,4
Landscapine & Lighting District a 3.4
Librarv Commission 3.4
Parks and Recreation Commission 3.4
Traffi c Safetv Committee 3.4
U Commission 3.4

Community Development DePartment
Arborist 3.4
Assistant Planner 2,3
Associate Civil 2,3
Associate Planner J

tlfi 3,4
Buildine Inspector 3,4
Buildine Offrcial / Building Services Supervisor I
Code Enforcement Officer VII 2,3
Code Enforcement Supervisor 3,4
Communitv Development Director 1

Construction Inspector I/II 3.4
Plan Check 3,4

I
Princioal Civil Eneineer I
Principal Planner 3,4
Senior Buildine Inspector 3.4
Senior Civil 2,3
Senior Code Enforcement Officer 2.3
Senior Technician I/II 1

Senior Planner 3,4

Environmental and Water Resources Department
Associate Civil Ensineer 2.3
Director of EnvironmentaVWater Resources I
PW / Utilities Section 2,3,4
Senior Civil Eneineer 2,3
Utilitv maintenance Supervisor 2,4
Water Distribution 2,4
Water Coordinator 2

Water Treatment Plant Supervisor 2,4

Resolution No. 10527

Page 3 of6

Page 465

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Waste Water Collection Supervisor 2.4

Finance
Chief Financial Officer I Finance Director 87200 frler*

Depu8 Treasurer 2

Financial TIIJ n

Financial Services Manager I

Information Systems Manager 2

Revenue / Disbwsements I

Fire Department
Administrative Assistant 2

Administrative Technician 2

Deputy Fire Marshal
aL

Fire Battalion Chief )
Fire Chief 1

Fire Division Chief 2

Fire Prevention Offrcer 2

Human Resources DePartment
Human Resources Director I

Senior 2

Library Services
Librarv Manager 2

Parks and Recreation DePartment
Communitv and Cultural Services Manager 2,3

Facilities Maintenance Supervisor 2,3
Municipal Landscape Services Manager 2,3

Municipal Landscape Services Supervisor 2,3
Parks and Recreation Director I
Parks / Facilities Maintenance Manager 2,3
Parks Maintenance Supervisor 2,3
Recreation Supervisor 2,3
Management Analvst 2,3

Senior Parks Planner 2,3
Senior Trails Planner )7
Zoo Manager 2,3

Resolution No.10527
Page 4 of6

Page 466

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Planning Commission Members 87200 filers*

Police Department
Animal Control Officer 2,4
Police Chief 1

Police Commander 2

Police Lieutenant 4

Public Works Department
Associate Civil Engineer 2,3
Construction Inspector I/II 2.3
Public Works Director 1

Environmental Specialist Supervisor 2.4
Management Analyst 2

PW / Utilities Section manager 2,3,4
Public Works Section Manager (Engineer) 2.3.4
Senior Civil Engineer 2,3
Senior Management Analyst 2,4
Streets Operations Supervisor 2,3
Solid Waste / Fleet Manager 2.4
Traffic Control / Lightine Supervisor 2,4

* *87200 Filer(s)" refers to filers identified within Government Code section87200 et seq, This

section establishes certain requirements for members of planning commissions, mayors, city
managers, city attomeys, crry treaswers, members of crty councils, other public offlrcials who

manage public investments, and candidates for any of these offices to file statements of
economic interest disclosing invesfinents, interests in real property (excluding principal or
personal residence) and any income received.

Resolution No.70527
Page 5 of6

Page 467

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT ,.B''

CITY OF FOLSOM
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Disclosure Categories

Category L - Oflicials and employees whose duties are broad and indefrnable:

Investrnents and business positions in business entities, and income including loans,

gifts, and travel payments from sources located in or doing business in the
jurisdiction.

Interests in real property located in the jurisdiction, including property located within
a two-miie radius of any property owned or used by the City or within two miles of
the boundaries of the City.

Category 2 - Officials and employees whose duties involve contracting or purchasing:

Investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income
including those that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment of
the type utilized by the City.

Category 3 - Officiats and employees whose decisions may affect real property interests:

Investments and business positions in business entities and income including loans,

gifts, and travel payments from sources that provide services, supplies, materials,
machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by the City.

Engage in land development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property.

Interests in real property located within the jurisdiction, including properly located

within a two-mile radius of any properly owned or used by the City.

Category 4 - Officials and employees with regulatory powers:

Investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income
including loans, gifts, and travel payments from sources that provide services,

supplies, materials, machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by the deparhrent or
division to which the filer is assigned.

Regulations Regarding Gifts

Gifts from outside the agency's jurisdiction shall not be required to be reported if the
purpose of disclosure of the gift does not have some connection with or bearing upon

the duties of the position. (18730.1, Title2, Div 6, CA Code of Regulations)

Resolution No. 10527
Page 6 of6

Page 468

08/23/2022 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10901 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village
Nos. l, 2 & 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage
Nos. 1,2&4Subdivision

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village Nos. 1,

2 & 4 subdivision was approved by the City Council on January 25,2022.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of thq Final Map and Subdivision
Improvement Agreement for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Yillage Nos. 1, 2 & 4 subdivision. The
Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage Nos. l, 2 & 4 subdivision will create a total of
208 single-family residential lots. With the approval of the Final Map, the subdivision process for
this project will be complete.

The Russell Ranch Phase 2,Yillage Nos. l, 2 &,4 subdivision is located on the east side of Empire
Ranch Road south and west of the Folsom Heights subdivision and north of White Rock Road in
the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see below).

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10901 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village
Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 469

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



,, I r ; I \l, il | . r',
I

.l

I

I,]
i

i
,.1
.t

....!,'

FOLSOM HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION

f -il -

ry'-=',$
["ltl*lurf -l

/,\---ecr*tse-

#'- "&L--:\.{*
I fll."'htl*+!i . .l i l

.6..pps,tu-
1_ii

l
I

t;

I llH,,:.I*J r

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance require
that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage Nos. 1, 2 & 4
subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Amended Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 2village
Nos 1, 2 & 4 Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

Page 470

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



concerning when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.),
which City department is responsible to verifu that it has been satisfied, and comments or an
explanation on how the condition was satisfied.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Ascent Environmental Consultants prepared an analysis of the Project dated November 16,2021
which was approved by the City Council on January 25,2022. The Project was evaluated for
potential new or different impacts in compliance with Section 15162 of the State CEQA
Guidelines. Per State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162(b), if changes to a project or its
circumstances occur or new information becomes available after adoption of a negative
declaration, the lead agency shall prepare a subsequent EIR if required due to new information,
new significant effects, or substantially more adverse impacts. Otherwise, the lead agency shall
determine whether to prepare a subsequent negative declaration, an addendum, or no further
documentation. The conclusion drawn from the analysis is that none of the changes or revisions
proposed by the project would result in significant new or substantially more severe environmental
impacts, consistent with Public Resources Code Section 21166 and State CEQA Guidelines
Sections 15162,15163,I5l64,and 15168. Technicaldocumentationthatsupportstheconclusions
is available from the City on-line at www.folsom.ca.us. Based on the analysis, the impacts of the
Project are determined to be adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS, the Russell Ranch EIR,
and the Russell Ranch Lots24-32 Environmental Checklist and Addendum. No new impacts as a
result of the Project have been identified.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10901 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2
Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase
2 Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision

2. Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Final Map

4. Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village Nos. l, 2 & 4 Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 2YiIlage Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Amended
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 471

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10901 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE
RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NOS. I,2 & 4 SUBDIVISION,

AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE RUSSELL
RANCH PHASE 2VTLLAGE NOS.I,2 & 4 SUBDIWSION

Page 472

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 10901

A RE,SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFF'ERS OF DEDICATION F'OR THE

RUSSELL RANCH PIIASE 2 VTLLAGE NOS. 1,2 & 4 SUBDTVISION, AND APPROVAL OF
THE FINAL MAP F'OR THE RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NOS. I,2 & 4

SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage Nos. I .2 & 4
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or

conditionally approved Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2

Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers
of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage Nos. 1, 2 &,4
subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT F'URTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute

the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Lennar Homes of California,L.L.C. and AG Essential

Housing CA 4, L.P. in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for
the Russell Ranch Phase 2YillageNos. 1, 2 & 4 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of August2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s)

NOES: Councilmember(s)

ABSENT: Councilmember(s)

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10901

Page I of I

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 473

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 2

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE2VTLLAGE NOS. 1,2 & 4
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 474

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Gode Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of_ 2022,by and
between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", AG Essential Housing CA 4, L.P., a

Delaware Limited Partnership hereinafter referred to a "Ownero' and Lennar Homes of
California, Inc., a California Corporation hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RtrCITALS

A. Owner has presented to the City a cefiain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land located

within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

Owner is vested with fee title to the proposed subdivision of land commonly known and

described as Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 and is herein referred to as the

"subdivision". Owner desires Subdivider to construct on said property certain public
improvements in connection with the subdivision.

C. Owner has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of the
public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit A),
including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways? sidewalks, cutbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

1

B

Page 475

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



D

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

City Council has requircd as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows

Performance of Work. Subdivider shall furnish, construct, and install at its own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of.which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is FOUR MILLION SIX HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTY.FIVE AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($4,686,265.00).

Work: Satistaction ol'City llnsinecr. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Workl.'Iinre ltrr Conrnrenccnrqnt and Perfbrmancc. Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall noti$/ the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. ]'ime ql'lfssencc: Extenqion.

a. Tirne is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16,36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

lnrprovement Securitv. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the City:

I

2

a
J

5

a. Improvement security in the sum of FOUR MILLION SIX HUNDRED
EIGHTY-SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($4,686,265.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be perfbrmed by Subdivider under this Agreement,
conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 476

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



b Separate improvement security in the sum of F'OUR MILLION SIX
HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTY.FIVE
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,686,265.00), which sum is equal to one hundred
percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,
securing payment to the conhactor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing
labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required
improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND
NOi100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the
Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the City.

ILdemnification and HoldEarmless. The Owner and Subdivider shall jointly and

severally indemnifu, protect, defend, save and hold the City harmless from any and all
claims or causes of action for death or injury to persons, or damage to property resulting
flom intentional or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's
officers, employees, volunteers, and agents during perfbrmance of this Agreement, or in

connection with Subdivider's work, or from any violation of any federal, state, or
municipal law or ordinance, to the extent caused, in whole or in part, by the willful
misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors,

or agents, or by the quality or character of Subdivider's work. It is understood that the

duty of Owner and Subdivider to indemnifli and hold harmless includes the duty to
defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance by City of
insurance certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve
Owner and Subdivider frorn liability under this indemnification and hold harmless

clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to any damages or

claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined

to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. By
execution of this Agreement, Owner and Subdivider acknowledge and agree to the

provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration. Owner and

aJ

d.

6

7

Page 477

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



8

Subdivider shall, at their own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or
legal proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfl' any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result
thereof.

Insurancq. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any of the
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
frrst occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a Minimum Limits of Insurancg. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per
occunence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

3 Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the
City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

QIk:r Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its offrcers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider;products
and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

4

b

c.

Page 478

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers, Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its offtcers,

offrcials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thifty (30) days prior written notice by cerlified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

A{tcentabilitV O[tnsurerl. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VIL

Verilication of Coverage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shatl furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

'fitle to Inrpreveruentt. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Warrant)' Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

5

B

C

D

3

d.

e

9

10.

Page 479

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



11.

12.

13

t4.

materials used in the perfbmrance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)
throughout the wananty security period which shall be the period of one year following
completion and written acceptance of the irnprovements (Warranty Security Period). The
amount of the Wananty Security shall not be less than I 0 percent of the cost of the construction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,
which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Repair or Reconstrriction ol'Del'ective Work or Materials. if, within the Warranty Security
Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the
specifications referred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and
without any cost to the City, repair, replaceo or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatistbctory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act
promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require
repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at
its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and
Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and
agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph
during the Warranty Security Period.

Owner/Subdivicler Not Agent ol'City.. Neither Owner or Subdivider nor any of their agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance
of Owner's and Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Defbult. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part
thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be
adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his
creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,
serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

lJresuh of Agreenrcntt Pcrfennance Ily Surety or City. In the event of any such nolice,
Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the
required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the
serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to
take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such
election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by
oontract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the
expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so
doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,
plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

6

Page 480

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



15.

therefor

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the
manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person
or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Lennar Homes of Californiar lnc.
1025 Creekside Ridge Drive, Suite 240

Roseville, CA 95678
ATTN; Larry Gualco, Vice President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

United State Fire Insurance Company
305 Madison Avenue

Morristown, NJ 07960
Amanda R. Turman-Avina, Attorney-in-Fact

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which the prevailing party may be entitled.

17. Assienment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorderos

Office.

7

Page 481

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows

SUBDIVIDER

LENNAR HOMES OF CALIF'ORNIA,INC.,
a California tion

BY:

Print Name:

ITITLE: .\J( I.

DATE

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P.,
a Delaware Limited Partnership

BY:

Print Name:

TITLE:

DATE:

DATE

DATE

ao TO CONTENT:

P mJ n3

COMMLINITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Stcven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

+ltn/rz*DATE

DA

/'"/-

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF ..SUBDIVIDER', MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached,

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village Nos l, 2 & 4

8

Page 482

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

State of California
PlacerCounty of

July 5, 2022 me, Rosa Catanzaro, Notary Public

(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared Larry Gualco

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/ehe/+hey executed the same in

his/h€+/+h€ir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person{s} acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and officialseal RosA cATA|l?jSo
ilotary Publlc . Cltlfornto

P:icef Counly
Commiglon ! 2151J63

Ity Conrm, fxplrer r't!r t1, ?0?]

sig (Seal)

Page 483

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA,INC., AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P.'
a Cnlifornia Corporation a Delaware Limited Partnership

BY ,r,&--,SK.*,*-
Print Name. Steven S" Benson

Manas6ii-6f'7[GW@na
llmitecl liabillty company, Authollzed Ag€nt of AG Essential

Print Name:

TITLE: TITLE: l-.lnilsinocAd LP a llmllad n.rlnarchl6

DATEI DATE: .1"1/

CITY Of'FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporntion

DA
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DA'IE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DATE
Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER'' MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Russell Ranch Phase 2 village Nos 1, 2 & 4

8

Page 484

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom

Subdivision lmprovement Agreement

Russell Ranch

STATE OF ARIZONA}

couNTY oF MARICOPA)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of r\lrzoaa , on

this day personally appeareO Sky'?r -1, AFnJon ,

of AGWIP Asset Management, LLC, an Arizona limited

liability company, Authorized Agent of AG Essential HousingCA4, 1.P., a Delaware limited

partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing

instrument and acknowledged to me that (_)he executed the same for the purposes and

consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of said

company.

Given under my hand and seal of office thisZ? daV of Juno, ,,20 22.

Notary's Signature

Name typed or printed

ntlu lzotr
Commission Expires

@
Jaime Marie Adams

Notary publlc
Maricopa County, Arlzone

My Comm, Exptres 07-01-2S
Bbmhilssion No:6g70ao

Page 485

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



EXHIBITA

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estimate SummarY

for
Russell Ranch Phase 2 - Villages 7, 2, & 4

Vilfages L,2,&4 $

Total

Cost

9,066,051

Cost to

Conplete

$ 46S6,265

J5r74

Subtotal

TOTAT Coste

$

I

s

$

&066,051

810661061

4686,255

41685,265

Page 486

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



llem No quantlty Unlt Descilptlon

Slte Preparatlon & Earthwork

1 45 AC Clearlng&GrubblnS

2 45 Ac Erosloncontrol

Sanltary Sewer Systam

FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Bond Estlmole lor

frussel Banch Phose 2 -Vllloges 7,2, & 4

Unlt Prlce

$ 1,000.00
Subtotal Gradlng & Slle Prep

S zo.oo

Cost to
Complete Complale

%

200,fi) s 9,(p0,00 100%

$ 4s,ooo,oo 1oo%

s 54,000.00

Total

S 4oqsso.oo..

s 143,500.00

s re9,00o.oo

$ 13,m0.00 
.

$ 19,500.00

$ _ 1,000.00

S 2o8.ooo.oo

$

s

$

5,837
2,870

42

2
t

2

208

Storm Draln system

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

LF S" Sanltarysewer, PVcSDR 26

LF 6"SanltarySewer, PVCSDR26

EA 48" Standard Sanltary Sew€r MH

EA 48" Standard Sanltary Sewer Manhole {Epoxy tlned}

EA 60" Standard Sanltary SewerMH

EA Connectlon to ExlstlnS Sewer Maln

EA 4"SanltarySewerServlce

tF 12" Storm Draln, RCP Cllll
tF 15" stormDraln,RCPcLlll
LF 18" Storm Draln, RCPCLlll
LF 24" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll
LF 30" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll
LF 36" Storm Dralo RCP CL lll
EA 48" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 60" Standard storm Draln Manhole

EA 72" standard storm Draln Manhole
EA Modlfled Type'B' Dralnage lnlet
EA Type GOt-7 (On Gradel DralnaSe lnlet
EA Type 6OL-10 (On Grade) Dralnage lnlet

Subtotal Sewer $ 982,590.00

$ 4s.00 $ 137,340,00 1oo/o

s0.00

s !.500!q
S 6Joo.oq

$ 6,soo.oo

$ 5oo.oo

$ 1,000.00

s s,000.00

$ z,ooo,oo

$ 2,s00.00

$ s00.00

$ 1s.00

100t6

100'6

100,6

. 100% -
100%

100%

100%

I
s
s

s

s

$

s

s

t
2

3

4
5

6

7

I
9
10

11

t2

3,0s2
7,624
t,266
588

1,161
369

40

t7
2

2t
33

7

$ ss.oo S 89,313.9s

I 60,00 $ ,zs,ggLoo.
$ ss.oo S 38,21o.zs

190%

_. 100% _
100%

10096

100%

10096

t00N

$

$

$

s
s
$

5

s
s
s

$

s

s

70.00 I 8t23s.70 10096

80.00 S 29,540.00 1oo/o

$ 200,000.00 100%

s 119,000.00

S re,ooo.oo

S 73,5oo.oo

$ 148,s00.00

s s2,s00.o0

Potable Watcr Dlstrlbutlon System

100%

SubtotalStormDraln S 1,063,075.30

s 4s.00 $ 4z,tzo,oo too61

2

3

4
5

6
7
8
9
10

11

12
13

14

936

6,965
t,345

4

33

9

4
2

370
185

26

208
2

t

tF 6" Water Maln, PVC C900 CL 200

tF 8"WaterMaln.PVCC900CL200
LF 12"WaterMaln, PVCC900CL200
EA 6" 6ate Valve

EA 8" GateValve
EA l2" ButterflyValve

EA 4"slow-offvalve&Box
EA RemoveBlow-OffValve&Connect
LF 4' PVC (SCH 80) lrrlSatlon Sleeves

LF 6" PVC (SCH 80) lrrlgatlon Sleeves

EA Flre Hydrant Assembly (6" Lead & Appurtenancesl
EA 1'' Water Servlce

EA 2"Alr&Vacuum ReleaseValve

EA Water SampllnB Statlon

S s,sso.oo 1oo%

$ 20.00 s 3,700,00

$ .s,ooo.oo S l3qoooqo
$ 1,m0.00 s 208,000.00

100%

. 100%

100%

S 3,soo.oo

$..5oo.oo
s 7,000.00 100'6

S soo.oo 1oo%

S 9zz,87o.oo

$ 1,000,00

7@%
10096

10t)% _
100%

_ 100%

LAO%

100%

$

s
s

$

$

5

s

$

s
$

s
$

s
s

s

J5{71

Subtotal Water

Page 487

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



FOTSOM PTAN AREA
Bond Estlmote lor

Bussel Ronch Phdse 2 - Villoges 1, 2, & 4

Unlt Prlce
Cost to

Complete Complete
,6

Item No euantlty unlt Descrlptlon
Concrete

3,342
14,306

72,515
45

20

Streetwolk

LF Type 2 Vertlcal Curb & Guttet
IF MountableCurb&Gutter
SF Sldewalk 16" PCcl

EA CurbRamp
EA Concrete Survey Monument

Ton Alphalt Concrete {Type'B')
Ton Aggregate Base (Class 2)

SF Pavement Markln8s
[F 12" Llmlt tlne (Stop Slgn]

EA StopSlgn{R1-1}OnPost
EA StreetNameSlgnOnPost
EA Mlscellaneous Slgns

EA No Parklng SlBn (R261 On Post

LOT JolntTrench

EA StreetllghtServlcePolnt
EA IED Streclllght (lncludlng condult, wlrlng & appurtenancesl

[andscaplng

tandscaplng ( Hydroseedlng J

TOTAL Subdlvlrlon lmprouements
Contlngenry

Total cost Estlmate

Summary

Slte Preparatlon & Eerthwork
Sower
Storm Draln

Potable W.ter
Concrete
Streetwork
landscaplng
ContlnBency

S 66,840.00

$ 3sz,6so,oo_

$ 362,s7s,00

_$ 1t2,5oo.oo

S _ e,ooo.oo

o%

0%

016

_0%
096

016

o%_
$ , _9s0o.00 o%

5 lo,soo.oo 096

s 464,000.00 0%

s 7,132,780,52

$ 733,280.00

$ 8,056,050,52

s

Total Cost

54,000,00

s 982,590,00

$ 1,o6g,o75.ao

$ 972,870.00

$ gos,56s.oo

$ 41oo,6n,ze
$ 

----?I4p5?.oos 733,280.00

SubtotalConcrete 5 _ 905,565.00

80,00 $ s02,9s6.22

435,246.00

, S soo.oo

$ soo.oo

s 300.00

Total

1

2

3

4

5

o%$ zo.oo

$ zs.oo 096

0%

0%

o%

66,840.00
3s7,6s0.00
362,57s.00

112,500,00
6,q)0.00

5 90s,s6s.00

1

2
?

4
5

6

I
9

10

11

6487
2r,762

483
3s3

11

11

1

19

208

L

40

$ zo,oo

I l!0
$ 2,500.00

S 3oo.oo

$ soo.oo

$ 8,000.00

$ 1o,5oo.oo

$ 11,600.00,.

$ s02,956.22

S 435,246.00

$ 2,41s.00

s 70600

s 5,5o0,oo

s s,500.00

$ 300.00

S g,soooo

$ 1,664,000,00

I lo,soo.oo

S 464,000.00

s

5 llls,oo
$ 706.00

$ s,soo.oo

$ 5,5oo.oo

$ roo.oo

5.OO

2.00

[andscaplng

1 20,332 SF

2 7Ot,474 SF

subtotalstreetwork S

s 10.00

$_,,_,_AIq

Subtotal landscaplng $ 254,057.00

OTo

o%
, $ zog,gzo.oo

S 50,737.00
s

s

S s,100,623.?2

203,320.00
50,737.00

s 254,0s7,00

s 4,2G0,243,22

s 426,020.00

$ 4,685,26s.22

Cost to Complste

$

$

$-
$ gos,s6s,oo

$ 3,100,623,22

s 254,057.00

S 426,020.00

m

TOTATS s 8,060060,52 S 4,68626s.22

Page 488

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 3

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE2VTLLAGE NOS. 1,2 & 4
F'INAL MAP

Page 489

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



O\^NER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE UNOERSIGNED DOES HEREBY STATE THAT I AM THE ONLY PARfl HAVING ANY RECORD TIILE
INTEREST IN THE REAL PROPERI INCLUOED WIIHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MAP OF

"RUSSELL MNCH PMSE 2 VILSGES 1. 2 AND 4' AND DO HEREBY DECLARE THE CONSENT FROM NO
OffiER PERSON IS NECESSARY. AND I CONSENT TO THE PREPAMTION AND RECOROATION OF THIS
FIML MAP| AND OFFER FOR DEDI*TION ANo DO HEREBY DEDICATE AS PUBLIC RIGHT{F-WAYS AND
AS PUBIIC NLIfl SSEMENTS SILENT GROVE ORIVE. PARKUND COURT, CONEFLOWER COURT,
VAVERONA DRIVE, VB VERONA COURT, PLEASANT NILLWAY, VIA RANCHO WAY, HARVEST GAE WAY,

SKY GARDEN WAY, SILENT GROVE COURT. SRDEN IERRACE DRVE, BR@KS CIRCLE. AMARO COURT.
FLOMSOTA COURT AND qRDEN TERRACE COURTTO THE CIfr OF FOLSOM AS SHffN HEREON,

WEDO HEREBYDEDIqTE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSESIHE FOLLOWNG:

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS flNAL MAP OF 'RUSSELL RANCH PSSE 2 VILUGES 1, 2
AND4'AND FIND ITTO BE SUESTANThLLYTHE SAME AS THE ENTATVE MP APPROVED BY THE CIfl
COUNCIL OF THE CIW OF FOLSOM. AND TMT ALL PROVISIONS OF THE SUBDIVISION MP ACTAND AL!
APPLICABTE CIW ORDINANCES HAVE BEEN COMPLIEDWTH.

W
CNENGINEER

1. PUELIC UTILIry SSEMENTS FOR THE INSTALSTION ANO MAINTEMNCE OF OMIN GAS, SS€R
ANDWAER PIPES,ANO FOR UNDERGROUNDWIRES AND CONDUIIS FOR ELECTRICAL,IELEVISION
AND COMMUNIqNONS SERVICES, TOGETAER WTH ANY ANO A[ APPURTENANCES PERTAINING
frEREIO ON, OVER. UNDER AND ACROS LOTS 4,2B 4A & 1C AND THOSE STRIPS OF UND
ruELVE ANO ONE.HALF (12.5) EET IN WIDfr SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATEO 'PUBLIC UTLIry
EASEMENI (P,U.E,),

Z AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR SIPPORT AND USE 8Y UW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE
PROTECNON, WELFARE AND OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES, THEIR VEHICIES AND PERSONNEL OWR
LOT 1C SHOM HEREON ANO OESIGNAED'EMERGENfr VEHICLE ACCESS SSEMENI' (EJA.).

ctry oF FoLsoM
LICENSE EXPIRES: 9/30/2022

CIry SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF'RUSSELL MNCH PHASE 2 VILUGES 1,2
AND {AND I AM SAIISFIED THAI $ID MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT,

3. A PUBLIC ASEMENI FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MINTAINING CENTRALI4D MAIT OELVERY UNtrS,
PEOESTALS AND SSBS, TOGETHER WM ANY AND ALL APPURTEMNCES THERETO INCLUDING
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS FOR DELIVERY AND RECEIfl OF MAIL ON, OVER. AND ACROSS STRIPS OF
SND FIVE (5) FEET IN WDTH CONTIGUOUS TO ALL RIGHT4F.WAYS.

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S,

NAVD88 BENCHMARK.CIW OF FOLSOI\,'I
(W
CIWSURVEYOR
LICENSE EXPIREST 6/S2024

AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4 L.P.
A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP cE!.e!u48qt9l ELWATION =783-91 NAVD88 DATE| _

8Yr AGWIP A$flMNAGEMENT, LLC, AN ARIZONA LlMlrED LlABlLlil COMPAW
AUTHORIZEDAGENT

BMSS OISK STAMPEO 'Cry OF FOLSOM BM "70' ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A CONCRETE PAD
WITH ELECNrcAL PANELS ON THE SST SIDE OF A CELLUUR TOWER SITE. LOilTION OF SITE IS
APPROXIMATELY 0,2 MILES SOUTH OF HIGruAY S AND I,26 MILES S5T OF THE E. BIDWELL
OVERPASS. APPROXIMATE SITUDE: N3E 38' 3.99 LONGITUDE: Wl2l' 05 2E.E9'.

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

NAME: STEVENS.BENSON,MMGER ffi
THE BASIS FOR LWELS WERE RUN FROM COUNry BENCHMARK UO1&@9 STAMPED'K{56'IN
FEBRUARY2Ol4BYMACKAYANDSOMPSCIVILENGINEERS INC.

I HEREBY STATE THATTHE CIry COUNCIL OF THE CIfl OF FOLSOM HASAPPROVED THIS FINAL MAP OF
'RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILIAGES 1, 2 AND 4", AND MS ACCEPTED, ON BEHALF OF THE PUBLIC,
SU&ECT TO IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGHTS-OF.WAY AND EASEMEMS OFFERED HEREON FOR
DEDICATION IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE TERMS OF THAT OFFER ANO MS APPROVED THE
ABANDONMENT OFTHE EASEMENTS LISTED HEREON

CHRISTA FREEMANTLE
ctry CLER(

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE
IDEMil OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE D@UMENT TO WHICH THIS CERNFrcATE 15

AfrACHED. AND NOT THE TRWHFULNESS. ACCURACY OR VALIDIry OF THAT DOCUMENT.

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

STATEOFALFORNh

F|LEDTH|S.........'......_ DAY OF _,2022, AT_.M. rN BOOK OFMAPS,
AT PAGE- ATTHE REAUEST OF MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS. INC. TNE TO THE UND
INCLUOED IN THIS FIML MAP SEINGVESTEDAS PER
CERTIFICATE NO._ON F|LE tN TH|S OFF|CE.couNfl oF_

SEFORE ME,-,A NOTARY PUBLIC
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY IIE OR UNDER MY DIRECNON AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SUFVEY IN
CONFORMANCE WTH THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUEDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT
THE REOUEST OF AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4 L.P, IN JANUARY 2020, I HEREBY STATE THAT THIS
fl NAL MAP SUBSTANmLLY CONFORMS TO BE CONDITIONAILY APPROVED ENTATV€ MPj TUT THE
MONUMENTSWILL BE OF IHE CHAMCIER AND WtL!OCCUPYTHE POSITIONS AS INDICATED ANOWLL
8E SET BYJINES,2024ANDTHATSAID MONUMENTSWIII BESUFFICIENTTO ENASLETHE SURVflTO
BE RETRACED.

DOCUUENT NO.: _
PERSONALLYAPPgRED-
wHo pRovED ro ME oN rHE BAsrs oF sAnsFAcJ6Fi-ili6EfrEEJ6-B-ETFtr-R-56fr6 s-
MME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO frE UTHIN INSTRUMEM AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME TMT
HgSHtrHfl AECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HEMHEIR AUTNORIZEO CAPACIry(ES), AND TilT 8Y
HIS/HERiTHEIR SIGMTURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIfl UPON SEHALF OF
WHICH IHE PERSON(S)ACTED, EXECUTED TNE INSTRUMENI.

I CERNry UNDER PENALfl OF PERJURY UNDER frE UWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THATTHE
FOREGOING PARAGMPH IS NUE AND CORRECT.

WTNESS WHANDAND OFFICIAL S4L

DONNAALlREO
SACMMENTO COUW RECORDER

MACUY&SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS, INC,

SIATE OF CALIFORNIA

BY,_ FEE: $
DEPUfl

FINAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL R,{NCH PHASE,2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF LOT I AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN
MAP TIILEO'FIMI UP (PN 17.2S) RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOBER 30 ?018, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1, SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS,
AND RESULTANT PARCEL } ANO RESUITANT PARCEL 44 AS DESCRIBED IN TMT CERTAIN
CERNflCATE OF COMPUANCE - LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT RECORDED JUNE 10,2019, AS

DOCUMENTNO.2019061ru6 OFFICNLRECORDSOFSACMMENTOCOUNfl
A PORTION OF S€CTION 15. T.9N., R.8 E., M.D,B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOIVI . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

nACKIY&S0nPS MAY 2022
flG|ilE* FUXNEB SURmG CUEET { AE 

'Atac-$dlo4rotuqjbril.%!ffic1€4h5)riN 9t tLLt I vt tu

SIGNAruRE PRINED MME

MYPRINCIPAL PSCEOF BUSINESS IS-COUNfl

MYCOMMISSIoN EXPIRES|_MYCOMMISSION NUMBER: _
FOR REVIEW ONLY

PAULFERGUSON. JR.

oATE: 05-13-2022

Page 490

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



NOTES

1.

2.

3.

ALL CURVE DIMENS'ONS ARE RADIUS, ARC LENGTH AND DELTA. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE
GROUNO DISTANCESAND ARE IN FEETAND DECIMALS THEREOF, DUETO ROUNDING NE SUM
OF INDIUOUAL DIMENSIONS MAY NOTEOUAL THE OVERALL DIMENSION.

THIS FINAI MAP CONTAINS 42.grACRES GROSS CONSISTING OF 48 RESIDENIAL LOTSAND
SLENERED LOTS

A PREIIMINARY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINERING REPORT FOR THE RUSSELL ilNCH SOUTH
(PROJECT NO, E95027,004) WAS PREPARED BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GROUP, INC ON
DEC€MB€R M,2013 AND MAY BE AVAIUELE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION ATGE CIry OF FOLSOM
COMMUNN DryELOPMENT DEPARruENT.

ALL FRONTLOT CORNERS WILL BE SETWTH A 1" DIAMETER BMSS DISC STAMPED "LS 9265" ON
THE SIDEWALK WtrH A 1.OO FOOT OFFSET ON THE SIDE PROPERW LINE STENDED. ISEE
DETAILS HEREON),

21. PROPERry SUBJECT TO DECUSNON OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICIONS RECORDED
MARCH 19.2020 PER 20ft0319 O.R. OE$, MODIFICATIONS RECORDED OCTOBER 28, 2O2O PER
20201028 O.R.2320 AND ERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMEM ENTtrLED
'PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT OF DECURANT'S RIGHTS'RECORDED DECEMBER 21.2020 PER
2VA1221 0.R.2181.

2. PROPERry SUBJECT TO THE TERMS, PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THAT DOCUMENT ENTfrLED
'SUPPLilENTAL IMPROVEMST AGREEMENT (FOLSOM PUN AR4 . SCOfr ROAD
IMPROWMENT)' PER 20 1 70706 O.R. 093s.

B. LOTS 1A, 18, 1C, A, 28.44, 48 & 4C SUSJECT TO THE RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 FUEL
MODIFIilNON PUN, PREPARED 8Y A FUHRMAN LSMY UND GROUP, ON FLE WITH THE CIil
OF FOLSOM COMMUNIfl DWELOPMENTOEPARTMENT,

24, PROPERry SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE DSUSENT ENtrLED
,AGREEMENT 

ESTABLISHING DEVELOPMENT COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS',
EXECqED BY AND BEruEEN THE NEW HOME C@PAW NORfrERN CALIFORNA L!C, A
OEUWARE LMreD LABUry COMPANYAND AG E$ENTA! HOUSING CA 4,1.P., A DEUWARE
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, RECORDED DECEMBER 21. MM. PER DN2020122121& OF OFflCNL
RECORDS AND MODIFI*TIONS PER DN 20210511 1591.

25, PROPERfl SUUECT TO IHE TERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE rcCUMENT ENTfrLED
'MEMORANDUM OF OPTION AGREEMENT, UECUED 8Y AND BEilEEN AG ESSENTA!
HOUSING CA4,1.P., A DEUWARE LIMtrED PARilERSHIP AND LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA,
INC,, A CALIFORNIA CORPOMNd. RECORDED FEBRUAW 26,2021, AS DN 202102262013 O,R.

2q PURSUANT TO SECTTON 66S41G) OF THE SUSD|V|S|ON Mp ACr, BE FTUNG OF TH|S FINAL MAp
SilLL CONSTITUTE frE ABANDONMENI OF THE SSEMENTS LISGO BELOW, NOT SHOWN
HEREON. TNAT FALLWIfrN nE SU&ECT PROPERfri

5. RSR CORNERS WILL 8E SETWTH A 5/8" REEAR AND PSSNC CAP SIAMPEO "15 9265', UNLESS
SHOWN OTHERWSE,

6. PROPERfl SUUECT TO COMMUNIry FACILITIES DISNICT SCH@L FACIUTIES IMPROWMEI
DFmlcTNO.3 PER 20060707 0.R. m2.

7. PROPERry SUBJECTTOA PENDING SCHOOL FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.2.

8. PROPERfl SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACILITIES DISTRICT 201}1 {WATER FACILITIES AND
SUPPLY) PER 201312S O.R.0311.

9. PROPERfl SUBJECT TO CWMUNfl FACILITIES DISTRIfr NO.17 (WILIOW HILL PIPELINE) PER
201 S325 0.R. 0353.

10. PROPERil SUSJECT TO COMMUNtfl FACImES DtSmCT NO. 20 (RUSSEL| RANCH) pER

20171115 0.R.1203.

11. PROPERfl SU8JEfr TO COMMUNfl FACILITIES OISTRICT NO.18 (FOLSOM PUN ARg - AREA
WDE IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES) PER M.51209 O,R, OA27 AND DELCARING V@IFICATIONS
DN 201E11160465.

12. PROPERfl SUNECT TO TERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN TIER 1 DryELOPMENT
AGREEMENT REUWE TO BE FOLSOM SOUTH SPECIFIC PSN" PER 20110803 O.R. &2 AND

A. P.U.E./P.A.E./1.E. WITHIN LOTS 1 ANO 4 AS SHOWN ON 407 B.M, 1

S. IODWfrIN LOTS 1 AND4ASSHOWON4TB.M. 1

SOUTH SPECtFtC PSN
2015q15 o.R.

13, PROPERfr SUBJECT TO UAER SUPPLY AND FACILITIES FINANCING PUN AND AGREEMENT
BfrEEN THE CIry OF FOLSOM AND CERTAIN UNDtrNERS IN frE FOLSOM PLAN ARA" PER
20130124O.R. 1382, ASSrcNMENTANDASSUMPTIONAGREEMENTREUIVETOWATERSUPPLY
AND FACILITIES FINANCING PUN AND AGREEMENI BEMEN THE CIW OF FOLSOM AND
UNDMERS tN THE FOLSOM PLN ARA. PER 201S523 0.R. 1122, 2014S03 0.R. 09S & ffio
ANO 201 51 21 1 O,R. 01 42 AND ?SSIGNMENT ANO ASSUMPNON AGREEMENT TO WATER SUPPLY
AND FACIMES FINANCING PUN ANO AGREEMENT BEruEEN THE CN OF FOLSOM AND
UNDOWNERS IN THE FOLSOM PSN ARA' PER DN 20201212183.

14, PROPERfi SUEJECT TO PERPETUAL NONEXCLUSVE ASEMENT FOR AVIGATION AND
INCIDSTAL PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF COUW OF SACRAMENTO ANO CIW OF FOSOM PER
414715 0.R.0406,20140826 0.R.1S9 AND 20141126 0R.0592.

15. PROPERil SUBJECT IO ERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINEO IN IHE OOCUMENT ENTITED
"AGREEMENT AFFECTING RSL PROPERry flNCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENTI PER
201$710 0.R. @1.

16. PROPERry SUBJECT TO TERMS ANO PROVISISS CONIAINED IN THE DrcUMENTS ENNNED
hGREEMENT FOR RIGHT OF WAY DEOICAflON ANO ACQUISITION FOR THE MINLINE D3
SEGMEM OF THE GPITAL SOUTH4ST CONNEfiOR BEruES NE NEW tsOME COMPANY
RU$ELL MNCH, LLCAND THE CAPITAL SOUTHASTCftNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORItr
PER 2fie225 0.R.0S0.

17, PROPERW SUEJECT TO frE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF frE COST SHARING AGREilENT
(FOLSOM PSN AREA PHASE I WATER ANO SilER TMPROVEMENTS) pER 417fr 17 O.R. 0878.

1E. LOTS IA. 18, 1C, A. 2S,44,48 & 4C ARE SNDSCAPING LOTS ANO WILL BE DEEDED TO AND
MAINTAINED BY TNE RUSSELL MNCH COMMUNN ASSOCIATION AND MAIMAINED IN
ACCORDANCE WTH THE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESNrcTPNS GOVERNING THIS
SUBDIVISION.

19. PROPERW SUSECT TO A PRIVAE ASEMENT, TO BE RECOROED IN FAVOR OF THE HOME
OWNER'S ASS@ANON ON OWR, UNDER AND ACROSS THOSE SNIPS OF SND SHOWN
HEREON AND DESIGNATED RESNrcTVE USE SSEMENTS (R.E,), THE PURrcSE OF IHE
USEMENT IS TO ALLOW THE HOME WNERS ASSOCNTPN IO REGUUIE THE UNOSCAPING
ANO CONSNUCTION OF AU STRICIURES (FOR EMMPLE, FENCING AND RETAINING WALLS)
WITHIN THE SSEMENIARA TO MINTAIN VIilS AND PRESERW ftE STRUCIURAL SIABILI1
OF ENGINEEREDSLOPES

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGNA1ED ON TMT CERIAIN
MAP TITED "FINAL MAP (PN 17-288) RUSSELL MNCH PtsASE 2 URGE LOT" FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOBER 30, 2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS AT PAGE 1, SACUMENTO COUNW RECORDS,
ANO RESULTANT PARCEL A AND RESULTANT PARCE! 44 AS OESCRIBED IN IHAT CERTAIN
CERNHCATE OF COMPLNNCE, LOT LINE AOJUSTMEM RECOROED JUNE 10,2019, AS

MUMENT NO.2O19O61OqE6, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNfr
APORTIONOFSECTION 15,T,9N.,R.8E..M.D,B.M-

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAI\iIENTO COUNTY r CALIFORNIA

20, PROPERI SU&ECT TO OECUUTION OF CWENANTS AND RESTRrcNONS PER
?0170619 0.R. S91.

mAC[tY&somPs MAY 2022

SHEET 2 OF 10

BRASS DTSKCryP)

.^_-l"t
a tF
s l;* t6s te

"l
5

q

12.9P.U.E.

FRONT LOT CORNER -ATTACHED SIDEWALK
ryPICAL 1'OFFSET

EreNES PWf,S 
'Uffi

Page 491

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



T
I
I SILENT GROVE DRIVE I

I

I

I
I

FOLSOM HEICHIS
I.ARGE LOT
400 B.M. E

18
RESULTANT LOT 21A
DN 201906100489

FOUND 1-1/2' IRON PIPE STAMPED
'RES3',ASSHOWNON (1)

3zUoE
o

R=160.@11) 16 VILLAGE 4
(LOTS g - 129)BEARINGS

L=298.20'

LOI 6
407 BM 1

I u
te
o

LOT

2A
PER (1 )

I
I

illltl r!l
DETAIL"3A" r'=+u

\u+g'qgsz"w

LEGEND
E

9
, FOUND MONUMENTAS NOED

STANDARD CIfr OF FOISOM MONUMENTWELL:
STAMPEo'LS 5760"TO 8E Sfl PER (1),OR

STAMPED ',LS 794" TO BE Sfl PER (2)

T1l4'IRON PIPESTAMPED "LS 7g'TO EESETPER (2) OR (3)

T
o
H
o
@

(#)

B.M.

(BNDY)

qL
DCR

EVA,

toD

L.E,

o.R.

(oA)

P,U.E.

(R)

R.E,

SF

r:t

98'REBAR WTH PUSIC ilP STAMPED "LS 5760"TO BE SET pER (1)

3/4" IRON P|PEW|TH PUSTTC PLUG STAMPED"LSTW"TO BESETPER(2)

Sf STANOARO Cfl OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMPEO ^LS 926f,

5B 5/fl REBAR Wfr PSSTIC CAP STAMPED'LS 9265'

SET3/4'IRONPIPEWfr PUSTICPLUGSTAMPED'1S965'

DIMENSION POINT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

ACRES

BOOKOFMPS

BO!NDARY

CEMERLINE

DECURATION OF COVENAMS & RESNrcTIONS

EMERGENCY VEHICIE ACCESS EASEMENT

IRREVOSEIE OFFER OF DEDICATION

UNOSCAPESSEMENT
OFFICIAL RECORDS OFSACMMENTO COUNil
OVESLL

PEDESTRAN ACCESS ASEMENT

PUBLrc UNLIry SSEMENT

MDIALBARING

RESTRICIEO USE gSEMEM

SOUARE FEET

.l t. \*\
lol
\ -u-\

ooY-

?
1A

LOT 20
to-

39E BM 1 \:\ 'R=778.00 44"07'34' 16.78'
R=61.@ An6'15m'

\-d\
\.6 \/ ,--4

- \0.* o*.i J".*
0N201907180570.

+

CIIT OF FOLSOM FOUND 1-1t2" IRON

LOI 22
396 BM 1

VILLAGE 2
PIPE STAMPED'RE
AS SHOWN ON 11 )

LOT I6
407 8M 6

FOLSOM HEICHTS ,

LARCE LOI \

400 B.M. I
SHEETINDEX o ao 160 320

-

SCALE: l"=160'EOUNDARY

LOTLINE

ADJACENTPROPERil
RIGHTOF.WAY (EXISTING)

ilSEMENTLINE
CENIER LINE

22\

Line Table

Length

65.S1'

20.@'

21.45

25.35'

113.24

10.05'

23.34'

85.08'

42.17

5.00'

35.51'

aearing

N56"23?7^W

N12'5533W

N88"13'00^W

N31'2057"W

N5*3222"W

N07'28'58"W

N52"6$'E

N18'il06ry

Nt"4016',W

N68'47'07'W

N2112'53',E

V
L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

110

111(R

112

os.zilr) \

Curue Table

Lengt

7 56'

101 0t

74.16'

3142'

2.76'

211.04'

10035

24.&'

67.04'

8.04

17.27'

Deb

14'26'1T',

123"n7'57',

12'14',4v

90'@'m"

4"02s8'

3043?9"

28',4641',

81.20'$',

71'07'$"

154329"

30.00'

47 0A'

y7.00

20.00'

92.00'

4m.00

200.00

20.00

9.00'

30.00'

65.00'

c1

c2

c3

u
c5

c6

c9

c10

c1t

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A M€RGER AND RESUEDVISION OF LOT 1 AS SHOM AND SO DESIGMTED ON frAT CERTAIN
MAP NTLEO "FINAL MAP (PN 17-288) RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD
ON OfrOBER 30,2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1, SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS,
AND RESULTANT PARCEL 24 AND RESULIANI PARCEL 4A AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN
CIRTIFIqIE OF COMPLTANCE - LOT LINE AOJUSTMENT RECOROED JUNE 10, 2019, AS

DOCUMENT NO. 201961004S, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNry
APORTION OF SECTION 15, T,9N., R.8 E., M.D.B,M,

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

&
DN

MAY 2022

SHEET 3 OF 10

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
NORTN S'z'M" 4ST AEMEEN FOUND MONUMENTS ALONG THE
NORfr LINE OF LOTS 8 AND 4 AS SHOWN ON THAT FIML MAP MED
.RUSSELL MNCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FILED IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS.
ATPAGE I. SACRAMEMOCOUNil RECORDS,

9

111

110

109

108

107

106

112

't 13

114

115

116

117

LOT 44

1U

135

136

137

133

72

206

208

82

87

71

88

z0o&
0

94

DRIVE

190

otoz

123124
45

33

46

5

31

47

207

LOT 6
407 BM 1

73

75

706961 686763 666564

99

95

98

97

96

SHEET
DETAIL

THIS
SEE

LOT

RANCH

URCE2
RUSSELL

58
48

57
49

5650 5551 5453

76

79

77

78

86

83

85

84

89

92

90

91

132131

122

119

121

120

125

128

127

3

I
Fz

U

41

40

42

39

4344

195

118

COURT

SILENT GROVE DRIVE

U
o
Eo
zU

48

28

100

105

101

104

102

103

34

mACIAY&sonPs
4GilR PUXNEG AlJw

REFERENCES:

(I) 407 8.M,1 (RR PN2 LLM)
(2) 39E8.M.1 (RR LLM)
(3) 4008.M.8(FOLSOMHETGHTS)
(4) 0N41906280864
(s) DN201907160570

SHEET 3 OF 10

Page 492

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



27

6,8SSF

A=2'0CQ'

25
6,358SF

24
6,579SF

6,618SF

6,8m SF

L=9.8

10
6,422 SF

A=02'416"

6,638SF

11
6,307SF

7,W SF

441'33?y

20
7,4SF

A=20"4308"

12
6,574SF

19
9,135SF

13
6,561 SF

14
6,S0SF

L:6.83'

15
6,770 SF

18
9,9 SF

A=37'5552

16
8,395SF

17
10,802 SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

t. \ Lors
\ '\ 407 B.M. j

\\//\\
I

PERO) .

_1._
\\\\\,r

\,\

\/\ /' ,/t, 
,'u , u'

\r/\ ., ,'\ ,.
, --\- ,,'Y1
r \ --\ --<
f-tt

\\

1 PER

RUSSTLL RANCH

PHASE 2 LARGE LOT

LOT 8
407 B.M. 1

q,

I
I

\
I
\
I .t

+

z\\?a \
M1"341zry

r \.

-ocnens2pen ,t.\/ 0N201S?1e570/\\
-ta ta\\ t. 

.+9

RUSSELL RANCH \
PHASE 2 LARCE LOT

LOT 8
407 B.M. 1 \

I

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGER AND RESUEDIVISION OF LOT 1 AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN
MAP TmED'F|NAL Up (pN 17-2S) RUSSELL WCH pHASE 2 URGE LOT' FTLEO FOR RECORO
ON OCTOBER 30, 2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PACE 1, $CUMEMO COUNN RECORDS,
AND RESULTANT PARCEL 4 AND RESULTAffi PARCEL 44 AS DESCRIEED IN TMT CERTAIN
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE - LOT LINE ADJUSruENT RECOROED JUNE 10,2019, AS

D@UMENTNO, 2019061OqS, OFFICNL RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNfl
APORIIONOFSECTION 15, T,9N-, R.8 E.,M,D.B,M,

CITY OF FOLSOM r SACRAMENTO COUNTY o CALIFORNIA

+
.t

.t

MAY 2022

SHEET 4 OF 10
mAGthY&s0mPS
EreIffi NES SUffi

,d$m For!ru,

0204080

-

SCALE: 1"=40'

SHEET 4 OF ,IO

Page 493

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



d'

2a

I

ARS 1 PER sEFsHe.Fr6
RUSSELL RANCH

PHASE 2 I,ARGE LOI
LOI 8

407 B.M. 1

CONEFLOWER
COURT

35

R:30.00'

L:8.6

s.00'(1)

A!5"1?29 L=17.27\1)

J4

t
@
FU
UIa
Uu
@

LOT 6
407 B.M. 1

\
+/'

s',,i/-\__

R$1.00 a{645m'

__o__I-=3{.a0,

zt -a/\
-\l -\ocR aRg 3 PER /

DN 201907t80570/
-{-sj{<"

\kE". *

0

I

\

4'

LOT 9A
DN 20211217148'l

FINAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGER AND RESUBOMISION OF LOT 1 AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGMTED ON THAI CERTAIN
MAP T|TLEo 'F|ML UP (PN 17-288) RUSS4L MNCH PHASE 2 URGE LOr FTLEO FOR RECORO
ON OCTOBER 30, 2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MPS, AT PAGE 1. SACMMENTO COUW RECORDS,
AND R€SULTANT PARCEL 4 AND RESULTANT PARCEL 4A AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN
CERTFCATE OF COMPLhNCE - LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT RECOROED JUNE 10,2019, AS

D6UMENT NO. 201S610986, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF $CRNENTO COUNry
APORTIONOFSECTION 15,4 9 N.,R.8E,, M.D,B.M.

Clry OF FOLSOM o SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

nACIGY&S0mPS MAY2022
EreNEB UXRA $RWOB CUEET E hE anqqf.8r6)t!rao onEE I J vF lu

2
RUSSELL MNCH

PHASE 2 I-ARGE LOI
LOT 8

407 B.M. 1

+
12?

0204080

-

SCALE: l"=4o'
a 4,

l8'

ISEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

UNDSSPE
LOT 18
5,g3SF

12e

33
7,839SF

R=30.00
A=74"23'05'

l=S.95

4
6,8SSF

28
7,06ESF

5
6,86 SF

I
5,&6SF

Page 494

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSOM HEIGHTS TARCE LOT MAP 4OO BM 8

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS. LEGEND & REFERENCES

LOT

407 B.M. 1

98jj3a0_s1,!(Rl__

R-30.00

An2"ss37^ L=6r.68 vlA vERoNA COURT VIA VERONA DRIVE
NE8'2?'04E 1091.82104) 

-Jr -f2627 224.@'(TO HARVEST qIE WAY)

I
I

I

I

I

I

1

\

1

I
I

I

N88"22M e 24.27'

{
2

=o
I()z
E.

22' 2'

=JJ
:E
F
z.
a
ul
J(L

22'

21.45\1)

RUSSELL RANCH
PHASE 2 LAGRE LOT

---_0",
toT I

407 B.M. 1 109
ARil 1 PER \

DN 20i9071@570+
\
\

N

F
Fu
IJJ
I
a
Uua

+
I

19

=

108

4=3f19 54"
43'42',

l-35.s4'
N88'22@'EW.19'

s.00

- <6;sV?'"
ta

I

I

al

'i

I

0204080

--:SCALE: 1'=40'

Line Table

Lengt

14.02'N10'4t4WL1

CONEFTOWER
COURT

,"e
4

FINAL MAP (PN 17-288) o\\

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGER AND RESUADMSION OF LOT 1 AS SHOM AND SO DESIGMTED ON THAT CERTAIN
MAP MLO ^FINAL MAP (PN 17'288) RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOBER 30 2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PAGE I, SACRAMENTO COUNil RECORDS,
AND RESULTANT PARCEL 24 AND RESULTANT PARCEL 44 AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN
CERNflATE OF CilfrIANCE . LOT LINE ADJUSilEM RECORDED JINE 10, 2019, AS

DOCUMENT Nq 201961004M, OFFICNL RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNry
ArcRTION OF SECTION 15, T.9N-, R.8 E,, M.D.B-M.

CITY OF FOLSOM e SACRAMENTO COUNTY o CALIFORNIA

*-,u::-::---G_
167.67 22d.@' (TO HAPVEST GAE WAY)

't1-'a SILENT GROVE DRIVE

MAY 2022

SHEET 6 OF 10

Curue Table

Len9S

27.07'n11U'20,00'c1

i,-

LOI 9A

$.00'

s0-00'

62
4,525SF

50.s

50.00'

61
4,525SF

50.00

50.00

60
4.525SF

1

50.m'

50_00'

59
4,525 SF

L=46'2422"

34
5,922 SF

A=31'08'1r

543
4,s2ssF 3

s.m'

4,553 SF

R=178.00

L=32,21'

R=30.00

€a
4,525SF 3

F

A=3"05'52"

50.00

38
4,749SF

d

I
52

4,525 SF

SF
M

4,5?5

R=30.00'

L47.12'

47
6,539SF

121
4,500sF

N88'22'&',E

N88'2t4"E

123
5,359 SF

NS'2204'E

5,359 SF

s.00

125
4,500sF

P.U.E.12.5

A=92"1414

s.@
129

R=20.00' 5,366SF

LrJF
o110

s.00

113
4S0SF

I

IF
13i

I

N88"2',&'E

116
4,S0 SF

s_00'

N88'22',8',E

107
4,S0SF

90.00'

I

I

L=31.42'

106
5,359SF

R=20.00'

I

s!0'

112
5,359SF

114
4,500sF

s.00

nACI(IY&somPs
dctiEs ilttEs $ffiqB?8 €r)rulrs t DN 202112171487

L=11.79'{r)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE LOT

LoT 6 - 407 B.M. 1

SHEET 6 OF 10

Page 495

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



78
4,519SF

s.43

N88'2204',E

79
4,524SF

76
4,S9 SF

90.23'

77
4,514SF

90.52'

80
4,gssF

N88'204E

75
4,504SF

90.q

12.5P.U.E.

74
4,548 SF

N88'22'04E

72
5,558 SF

73
4828SF

N88"2204"E

22.63 (R)

93.66'

81
6,761 SF

1Jl

SEE SHEET 8

L{7.@'

R=20.00'

71
6,262 SF

55.06',

(1)

130

70
4,978SF

2

69

50.m

4,525SF

50_00

68
4,525 SF

67
4,525SF

Eoe3 4.52s sF

$.m

50.00'

65
4,525SF

F

SF
64

4,525
e63
€i 4,s2ssF

ui

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

FOLSOM HEIGHTS LARCE LOT 4OO BM 8 -;;;^r - i
(

FOUND 1-'2'IRON

LOT 44
2.330$C

uNoscpE

PIPESTAMPED'RE $'
AS SHOWN ON (1)

N68"5543',W(R)
10.00'

N88'2?04'€

\ R=65.00
A=34'08'46'

)G------* 24.oo trovARANcHowAY)

' ue'zzu'e rrc.oo (oe)

vlA VERONA DRIVE _N88.22'04,E10e1.82(oA)

-6

s=jx
nz^

--f n4.09 fr- 153.S'

A

@
F
Uu-
@
U
Lria

22'

=uJ
F
(9
F(t)
I.U

t
I

22' 2?

TU

to
Lrl

ot(,
f-z
UJ
J
a

6
l' ,t'

I

I

i

I

I

I

lg
IF

'bi:
lz

i

I

i

3

3

!2

2+
14

l=

l*

i

-l
3'
5l
Fl

LI:l

I

i

r15 El

Fr
Fl
5l

=z
ulo
E.

o
:<a

0204080:-=-
SULE: l"=4O' 116 107

FINAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
22

I
t2'

n' 22' 2' 22'

VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4
A MERGER AND RESUBDIUSION OF LOT 1 A5 SHOWN AND SO DESIGNAED ON THAT CERTAIN
MAP MLED 'FINAL MP (PN 17-288) RUSSELL MNCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOBEB 30,2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1, SCRAMENTO COUNfl RECORDS,
AND RESULTANT PARCEL 2A AND RESULTANT PARCEL 4A AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN
CERTIFICATE OF CWPTIANCE - LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT RECORDED JUNE 10, 2019, AS

DOCUMENT NO. 201 9061 OO4E6, OFFICBL RECOROS OF SACMMENTO COUNW
APORTION OFSECTION 15. T,9N., R.8 E,, M.D.B.M.

E SILENT GRovE DRtvE
CITY OF FOLSOM r SACRAMENTO COUNTY r CALIFORNIA

MAY 2022

SHEET 7 OF 10

R:20.00 23'

22
RUSSELTL RANCH

PHASE 2 LARCE LOT
LoT 6 - 407 B.M. 1

N07'285ElV

R=278.@'

108
4.500sF

s.00

N88'2204',E

111
5,359SF

110
4,500sF

12.9

109
4,S0 SF

_)
70 00'

94

97
4,S0 SF

L41.A

82
5,$9SF

s.s

R=20.00

86
4,525SF

N88'22M"E

F

84
4,525SF

N88"22',@ E

R:20.00'?

5,435 SF r

12.5'P.U.E.

90
4,525SF

92
4,525SF

N88.2'0{E

mAClhY&$onPS
r32

13J

70F10

Page 496

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



137
5,802 SF

5,775 SF

P.U,E.12.3'

105.00

135
5,775SF

138
9.601 SF

105.00

134
8,82sSF

NSl s 2fE(R)

12'

11,1S SF

139
11,891 SF

6r

P,U.E.

NS"2204"E

132
7314SF

A=18'4515"

140
8,359SF

d=4"05'08"

6,36r SF 9

!=46 39'

t4l

130
6,g6SF

l"0T 48

A6i
ttt'+q

9s

SE

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGES AND RESUBOIVISION OF LOT 1 S Sts@N ANO SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN
ffiP TtrLED'FINAL MAP (PN 17.2E8) RUSSELL RANCH PUSE 2 URGE LOT FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOSER 30, 2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1, SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDS
AND RESULTANT PARCEL 2A AND RESUITANT PARCEL 4A AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN
CERNFICATE OF COMPLANCE. LOT LINE ADJUSruENT RECOROEO JUNE IO,2019, AS

DOCUMENT NO. 2O19061OO4S, OFFIChL RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNfr
A PORTION OF SECTION 15, T,9N., R.8 E,. M.D,B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAIVIENTO COUNTY r CALIFORNIA

mACKIY&sonPsNtas PutEB suRms
io6crch&R4eDtu 9!ej50 i4v0e as4 psrzlils!

MAY 2022

SHEET 8 OF 10

RUSSELL RANCH

PHASE 2 LAR6E LOT

LOT 6
407 8.M.1

12 s' P.U.E.Fr.E/1.E.(1)

1't

1n

SEE SHEET 7

SEE SHEET 9

6.81', B

z

SILENT GROVE DRIVE

I

/ 144

l!u
h

a
4.

2
Line Table

Length

10.05'

702

21.59'

Bear ng

N07"zSS"W

N01'37$^W

N2v4211^W

L1

L2

L3

Curue Table

Length

22.76'

31.42

31.42

9.56'

6.90

18,57'

4'0258"

s'0000'

90"0000"

l's'@'

6"1I10'

3"374r

322!0'

20,00

20.00'

278.00'

427.50

300.m'

c1

a
c3

q

c5

c6

af -+w"1iseoEf-

.,25:0t97

u7!911---a--

\

h
*' //

LOT 9A
DN 202112111487

0204080

-: SCALE: t"=40'

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

u l.-
J iFio,adl:
oib
(/)lc
YI;o,zOIdt
6t

I
I

i

I,r' 
?

+

I

5

E
!2
-
=Io

\&

t"

+

+

185

142

2e
"+Te.
b,P'Q
,""Fg

.Q)

*o

r6

c:_
r 4.3

147
Pp

149

SHEET 8 OF 10

148

184 \

R:30.00'

L=54.88

194
6,6SSF

192
6,330SF

190
7,g35SF

I

I

'R=2o.oo!

105.00

206
7,742 SF

I

105.W

207
6,825SF

2os h

A:6"3620"

201
7760SF

831a2'

200
7,486 SF

Page 497

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

SEE SHEET 8ar'

9\\e6 
I 203 z/

}ee

ot'

\ 11;
@

?2\
202

139
t40

L=1'2625'
186

LOI 9A
DN 202112171487

0204080

-: SULE: l-=40'

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGER ANO RESUBOMSION OF LOT 1 AS SHOM AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERIAIN
MAP frLED ^FINAL MAP (PN 17.2S) RU$ELL RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOBER 30, 41E, IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1, $CRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS,
ANO RESULTANT PARCEL 2A AND RESULTANT PARCEL 4A AS DESCRIBEO IN THAT CERTAIN
CERNFEATE OF COMPLIANCE. LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT RECORDED JUNE 10,2019, S

DOCUMENTNO. 2O19061OO4S, OFFICNT RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNW
APORTIONOF SECTION 15, T,9N., R.8 E., M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM r SACRAMENTO COUNTY o CALIFORNIA

MACIGY&SOMPS MAY 2022

SHEET 9 OF 10
ildxffi PwNs $ffiffi

201 /

dd x't

ce RESULTANT LOT 19A
DN 201906100489

a.i

j
I

&3) I

I

s2
z
=
o

o FOUNO 1N/4"IRON PIPE
PER (1,2,

AMARO
COURT

..@/
R=65.00

+
,i

FLORASOTA
COURT I

I

IN59"6'53ry

\
r59

&4tg n"
4e'.Q

n*E&,g
'4

+.

e.
155

160

SHEET 9 OF 10

,/ ,u,176

175 .t

SEE SHEET,IO

179
6,818 SF

180
6,739SF

182
6,245SF

183
6,751 SF

184
6,779 SF

150
9,821 SF

149
13,5SSF

151
7,072 SF

148
9,593 SF

152
7,$7 SF

4:37"39'31'

147
7,908 SF

\ 7.38'

c$9

153
9,436SF

46

Page 498

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



A=7"35'15"

165
7,9S SF

166
7,473 SF

164
9,526 SF

167
8,s18SF

4.6'Y1

159
8,480 SF

163
9,S2 SF

6=25'3724'

160
7,2145F

168
E 323 SF

7,877SF

158

169
7,534SF

L=21.63

161
9,610SF

/ r","or'rr',

170
6,562SF

/+.-
a0^

r56

171
6,215 SF

155
8,il3SF

172
6,267SF

1s4
8,417SF

173
6,913SF

174
7,306SF

175
7,411 SF

176
7,314 SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES RESUTTANT

DN 201906
LOT 194
100489

151 157

Curue Table

Lenglh

20.s'

31.2'

76.51'

103.55

s.85',

7.01

?7.06'

42.4

8.31'

Dda

21"4'4',

33'07!9',

38'58'01'

43'@ 03"

4'0d15'

7"2616"

14'17'18'

2',24'U'

848'45'

9.00'

fl.00'

112,$'

1 37.$

137.50'

s.00

108.50'

108.S'

9.00'

c1(1)

c2(1)

ca(1)

u(4)

c5 (4)

s (4)

c7(4)

6 (4)

cs (4)

.r^ea '
}te 152

I

I

FLORASOTA
COURT

7.g

q
&

lL

177

FOLSOM HEICHTS

I-ARGE LO'I
400 B.M. I

Line Table

L€n9b

25.46'

13.97

5.m

B6adng

N47'48',53'E

N74"53 02',E

N47'48 53"E

N47"48 53"E

N53"3804'W

Ll(1

a$
F(4

L4 (41

s (41

t"f".a

ZP,Q
%n&", ,""

?2, /
22

,v

E.V.A]P.U.E. PER

+
tteartl - -$

\
\q
q\

0204080:--l
SCALE: 1"=40'

LOT 9A
0N 202112171487

14

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGES 1, 2 AND 4

A MERGER AND RESUSDIVISION OF LOT 1 AS SHOM AND SO OESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN
MAP TtrLED "FINAL MP (PN 17.2ff) RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT" FILED FOR RECORD
ON OfrOBER 30, 2018, IN BOOK 407 OF MPS, AT PAGE 1, SACRAMENTO COUNfl RE@RDS
ANO RESULTAM PARCEL 2A AND RESULTANT PARCEL 4A AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN
CERTIFIMTE OF COMPLhNCE - LOT LINE ADJUSruENT RECOROEO JUNE 10,2019, AS

DOCUMENT NO.2O1S61OO4S, SFICAL RECORDS OF SACUMENTO COUNW
APORTION OF SECTION 15, T,9N., R.8 E.. M,D,8.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAIVIENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mACnY&s0mPS MAY 2022

il?,:1ffi*,*ifl!ffi***Y[]ffiflH sHEEr 10 0F 10

'\r --

-:

*8,i;,':d.i%,

;GAie)1>
)'<\----//\25

10 0F 10

Page 499

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 4

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE2VTLLAGE NOS. 1,2 & 4
AMENDED VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 500

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



tr" I Fs glql.Xocnuq:Fr1u1
RtOt t&ilnt
( toi ? rquiloN
al0Z'l I rmSnv

sdur0strupru

zt nrr{} vz stro'I

dYI^I NOISIAIASNS AAIIYJNAJ ONIJS:IA
JO'I']'IVNS

NOll\'l{UOINI dV}I lr\llVJ-NriJ,

-m1#ffi*rg
ffi

*

trN 5Y+ t tl

(d.(J) ,9ol x 09 - lof 19(nts

'st

dvlt A.ilNt)lA

--ffirLg

#;re

s!LoNt-ffi
)IYt{il:}N!IA

'..:

,_tl

lrNsv Tz 9
ssus.v+ f zl

c1\
S sABlltA

8il

#TS.- -1,

,l
I
(:'1.

J I'l

ii

.r.tl'lli...i "r t !

( nr rutrrrd nrr:c r ril

il\\ I \.\'
,rnrorv r89

(.1{r ).sot x:!c . rrdi tf' r oltns
\ 

1 :iEu111,1

.-.ril

,". r, lt \ \ I

I I ti

o
@

I

_)'j -

./,,

'':

Page 501

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE RUSSELL
RANCH PHASE 2 VTLLAGE NOS . I,2 & 4 AMENDED VESTING

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 502

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVISTON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COTINTYLIIIE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, ANDNORTS OFWHITE ROCKROAI)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTAIT!'E SUBDI\ISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans and
the final map forthe project. The
approved improvement plans are in
substantial compliance with the
preliminary grading and drainage
plans, the preliminary site and utility
plans, offsite infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the
community design guidelines.

The final map lor this subdivision is in
substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Responsible
Denartment

CD (PXE)

When
Reouired

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Condition I is amended as follows:

Final D ev elopment P lans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community Development
Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

l. Vicinity Map
2. FPASP Development Activity bar Chart, dated January 17 ,2018
3. General Plan Amendment Exhibit, dated January 26,2018
4. Trail System Modification Exhibit, dated January 26,2018
5.LargeLotVestingTentativeSubdivisionMap,dated@
6.Small-LotVestingTentativeSubdivisionMap,@
7. Amended Preliminary Grading Plan, dated @
8. Amended Preliminary Utility Plan, dated@
9. Village 5 Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated Januuy 24,2018
10. Village 5 Preliminary Grading Plan, January 24,2018
11. Village 5 Preliminary Utility Plan, Janury 24,2018
12. Initial Design for Empire Ranch Road./White Rock Road Interchange, dated January 24,2018
13. Phase 1 of the Capital Southeast Connector dated January 24, 2018
14. Conceptual Phasing Plan, dated January 29,2018
1 5. On-Site and Off-Site Infrastructure Phasing Plan, dated January 29, 2018
16. Measure W Open Space Exhibit, datedJanuary 26,2018
17. Russell Ranch Desisn Guidelines with redlines. dated April 2021.
18. Russell Ranch Phase 2 Environmental Documentation Supportins Addendum to the

Folsom Plan Area Snecific Plan EIR/EIS dated November 15.2021
19. Russell Ranch Desisn Set dated November 16.2021

The Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map and Design Guidelines Amendment (Russell Ranch Lots 24 through 32 Subdivision) are

approved for the development ofa 389-unit residential project Implementation ofthe project

shall be consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions of approval.

The Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,
and Design Guidelines Amendment (Russell Ranch Lots 24 through 32 Subdivision) are approved
forthedevelopmentofa389-unitresidentialproject. ImplementationoftheProjectshallbe
consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions ofapproval.

Mitigation
Measure

#

1

Resolution No. I 0092
Page I ofTl

Page 503

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



coNDrrloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SrrBDrVrSrON PROJECT (pN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COIINTYLINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,ANDNORTE OFWEITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATI!'E SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has firnded and
parricipated in a MMRP reporting
program perfbrmed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff

Improvement plans for Empire Ranch
Road, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for Empire Ranch
Road and Mangini Parkway have also
been reviewed and approved by the
Citv.
The amended small-lot vesting
tentative subdivision map for the
subdivision was approved by the City
Council on January 25.2022.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (P)

cD (PXEXB)

cD (P)

When
Reouired

G, I

G,I, M

O,G

Condition of Approval

Condition 2 is amended as follows:

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting prograrn
pursuanttoCityCouncilResolutionNo.2634andPublicResourcesCode2l0Sl.6. The
mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
FEIR/EIS are included as an Attachment A to these conditions and have been incorporated
into these conditions of approval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the
mitigation measure column. Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation
monitoring (e.g., staff and consultant time).
Plan Sahminal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and inigation plans, shall be submitted to
the Community Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance with
this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements ofthe City of
Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of
sixty months pursuant to Section 16. 16.1 10A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act. The term of the approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement and
Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be as set forth in Section 2.2.2D of the First Amendment to
ARDA, subject only to the exceptions stated therein and as amended in Section 1.7 of the
Second Amendment to ARDA. The term of the Project Design Guidelines shall track the term
of the Second Amended and Restated Tier I Develooment Asreement.

Mitigation
Measure

#

2

J

4

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page2ofTl

Page 504

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CON'DTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SIIBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-1T8)
WEST OF EL DORADO COTINTY LINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AN'D NORTH OF WEITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL.LOT WSTING TENTATIVE SI]BDIITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required street names are shown
on the final map lor the subdivision
and have been approved by the
Planning Commission.

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition.
The subdivision improvement
agreement will be executed by the City
Manager upon approval by the City
Council.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (EXP)

cD (PXE)(B)
PW PR, FD,

PD

When
Reouired

M

OG

Condition of Approval

Condition 5 is amended as follows:

Street Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map: Empire Ranch
Road, Elm Trail, Rosie Tenace, Highgate terrace, Parasol, Garden terrace, Hillgrass, Amaro,
Harvest Gate, Crimson Leaf, Silent Grove, Vidalia, Sky Gardens, Climbing Vine, Via Rancho,
Pleasant Hill, Coneflower Via Verona, Parkland, Via Rancho. Harvest Gate. Skv Garden.
Silent Grove Garden Terrace and Brooks.
Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and hold harmless the City and its agents,

officers and employees fiom any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents,
officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any ofits
agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or legislative body
conceming the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the time period
provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable statutes of
limitation. The City will promptly notifu the owner/applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in
the defense, the owner owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pusuant to this condition.
The City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

a

a

The City bears its own attorney's fbes and costs; and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement ofsuch claim,
action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The
owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless ofwhether a Final
Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this proiect.

Mitigation
Measure

#

5

6

Resolution No. 10092
Page 3 ofTl

Page 505

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TffE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCS LOTS 24-32 SUBDMISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF' EL DORADO COLINTY LIIIE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AIID NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAI)

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATTYE STIBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation measures
from the FPASP FEIR/EIS and other
noted approved environmental
documents prior to the issuance of a
grading permit. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring
was conducted throughout construction
bv the Citv and/or its Consultants

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I
and No. 2 to the First Amended and
Restated Tier I Development
Agreement.

Responsible
Department

CD

CD (E)

When
Required

OG

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance
with all environmental mitigation measures in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIPJEIS),
the Russell Ranch FEIR, and the Russell Ranch Lots 24 through 32 Subdivision Addendum.

ARDA andAmendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendment No. I to the Tier 1

Amended and Restated Development Agreement and the Second Amendment thereto,
and any approved amendments by and between the City and the owner/applicant ofthe project.

Mitigation
Measure

#

7

8.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page4ofTl

Page 506

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE AMEI\DED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS24-32 SL'BDTVTSTON PROJECT (pN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COT]NTYLII{E, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, AND NORTE OFWHITEROCKROAI)

SMALL.LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has formed a
Homeowner's Association (HOA) for
this subdivision. In addition, the
owner/applicant has provided a

funding mechanism for the HOA to
fund the operation and maintenance of
the landscaped areas in the open space

and common area parcels in the
subdivision.

The community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the C.C. & R.'s fbr the
subdivision and these C.C. & R.'s
include the required disclosures.

The owner/applicant provided onsite
security during construction and has

incorporated line of sight guidelines
into landscaping plans at intersections
which have been reviewed and
approved by the City.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (P), PW

POLICE/SECURJTY REOUIREMENT

PD

When
Required

M

G,I, B

Condition of Approval

Condition 9 is amended as follows:

H omeowners A ss o ciatio n
The owner/applicant shall for one or more Homeowners Associations for the ownership and
maintenance ofall private streets including the private street storm drainage systems, sewer and
water lines within the I Courts in Village 5, and landscaped open spaces and common are:rs on
hillsides, etc. (Lots AlA, 18, 2A,2B,3A,3 B 44, 48, 5A, 5B). The Homeowners
Association shall also be responsible for monitoring and ensuring maintenance ofthe
landscaping within the open space:

In addition, CC&R's shall be prepared by the owner/applicant and shall be subject to review
and approval by the Community Development Departrnent for compliance with this approval
and with the Folsom Municipal Code and adopted policies, prior to recordation ofthe Final
Map.

The owner/applicant shall propose a funding mechanism (including but not limited to
Homeowner's Association or a Project Maintenance Community Facilities District) subject to
the approval of the Community Development Department of the non-Measure W landscaped
open space.

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be
considered:

a

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at intersections or
screen overhead liehtine.

Mitigation
Measure

#

9

10.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 5 of71

Page 507

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCf, LOTS 24-32 STIBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 21-1T8)
WEST OF ELDORADOCOT]IITYLINE,EAST OF PLACERI'ILLEROA-D,AIID NORTE OF WHITE ROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SI]BDNTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated with
this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all taxes
and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax segregation
request for applicable taxes.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area wide
fees prior to issuance ofbuilding
permits.

Responsible
Deoartment

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REOUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW,
PK

When
Reauired

OG

OG

B

Condition of Approval

Taxes and Fees
The owneriapplicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at the rate
and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. 1 to the Tier 1

Amended and Restated Develooment Asreement.
Assessments
Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the property, or
file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area development
impact fees in place at the time ofapproval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public
Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless
exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom
Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is
issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee,

Specific Plan Infiastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation
Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee,
Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on this
project will begin on the date offinal approval (February 27 ,2018), or otherwise shall be
govemed by the terms of Amendment No. 1 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee
rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

Mitigation
Measure

#

11

12.

13

Resolution No 10092

Page 6 ofTl

Page 508

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (pN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COI.]NTYLIIIE, EAST OF PLACERYILLEROAD, AND NORTH OF'WHITEROCKROAI)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SIJBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type oflegal
issues for this subdivision. Ifat any
time during the development of this
subdivision, any outside legal services
were necessary, the owner/applicant
would be required to comply with this
condition.

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for these

services.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

GRADING PERMIT REQT]IREMENTS

When
Required

OG

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in the
implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising
agreementsand/orotherdocumentationfortheproject. IftheCityutilizestheservicesofsuch
outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel
selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City
for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and documented by the City for such services. The
owner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of the City Attomey, to submit a deposit
to the City for these services prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant shall be
responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is
required.
Consultant Services
Ifthe City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide specialized
design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/applicant ofthe outside consultant selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the
owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing
these services, including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit for these services
shall be provided prior to initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans,
or beginning inspection, whichever is aDplicable.

Mitigation
Measure

#

14.

15.

Resolution No. 1 0092
PageT ofTl

Page 509

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIrE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCIT LOTS 24-32 SUBDMSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COTINTY LINS, EAST OF PLACERI'ILLE ROAD, AI\ID NORTE OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIYE SIIBDIVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a
phasing plan for this subdivision which
was reviewed and approved by the
Community Development Departrnent.
All required inliastructure necessary to
allow development to proceed in this
subdivision has been completed in
accordance with the approved phasing
plan.

The owner/applicant obtained all
Rights of Entry, construction
easements and grant deeds for all off-
site improvements prior to
commencement of grading. All rights-
of-entry are on file with the
Community Development Department.

The owner/applicant obtained an
encroachment permit liom the City for
all work required in the public right-of-
way. In addition, the owner/applicant
obtained all required public utility
easements from both SMIID and PG &
E prior to commencement of grading
and construction in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), EwR,
PW, FD

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

G, I"M

G

G

Condition of Approval

Phasing Plan
The owneriapplicant shall prepare a complete and comprehensive phasing plan and shall submit
the phasing plan to the City for each proposed phase of development The phasing plan shall
include all required infiastructure for each proposed phase of development. The infrastructure
shall include all required on-site and off-site improvements, but not limited to, water system
improvements (distribution and transmission mdns, booster pump stations" water reservoirs,
PRV stations, etc.), recycled water mains and associated infrastructure, sanitary sewer
improvements (sewer mains, lift stations, forced mains, etc.) roadway and transportation
improvements, storm drainage improvements (detention/water quality basins, outfalls, etc.) and
all other necessary improvements required for each phase ofdevelopment. The phasing plan
shall include itemized cost estimates for all required improvements and the phasing plan shall
be reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval ofgrading and/or improvements plans.

The City Engineer may condition the phasing to enswe that each phase functions independently
and is consistent with the minimum utility and access standards of the City. Al1 maps filed in
phases will be required to have two points ofaccess for vehicle access (except as approved by
the Fire Department) and/or general traffic purposes for each phase and all off-site utilities
deemed necessarv as determined bv the Ciw Ensineer.
Off-site imp rovemena/Rig hts of E ntry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or
control of the owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and if necessary, a permanent easement shall
be obtained and provided to the City. All rights of entry, construction easements, either
permanent or temporary and other easements shall be obtained as set forth in Amendment No. I
to ARDA, which shall be fully executed by all affected parties and shall be recorded with the
Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable, prior to approval ofgrading and./or
improvement plans.

Grading in Utility Easement
The owner/applicant shall obtain a consent agreement, letter ofwaiver and/or an encroachment
permit llom Pacific Gas & Electric, SMUD, WAPA, etc. for any proposed grading and/or
construction in any existing tower line and/or underground facility easement. The
owner/applicant shall provide the approved consent agreement, letter ofwaiver and/or
encroachment permit to the City prior to approval of any grading and,/or improvement plans.

Mitigation
Measure

#

16.

t7

18.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 8 of71

Page 510

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS oF AppRovAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SttsDIllSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)

WEST OF ELDORADO COI.]NTYLINE, f,AST OFPLACERVILLEROAD, A]\D NORTE OFWHITEROCKROAI)
SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

During the course ofgrading and
construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

The required Traffic Control Plans in
this condition are no longer applicable.
This condition was added to the project
since the original concept for water
supply contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In lieu
ofthe water supply being extended
through the various jurisdictions noted
in this condition, the water supply
provided to the FPA comes from
conservation efforts by the City to
provide the needed water supply for
the FPA. The new water supply
proposal was validated in2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and
copies are available from the
Communitv Develooment Deoartment.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G

G

G, I

Condition of Approval

Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts,
tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project site, with
specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable
health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be prepared by an

appropriarely licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and
aooroved bv the Citv orior to aooroval of eradine olans.
Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared. The Traffic Control Plan shall designate haul routes and comply
with requirements in the encroachment permits issued by the City of Rancho Cordov4
Sacramento County, and Caltrans and any other local agencies, including but not limited to the

City, ifapplicable. The Traffic Control Plan to be prepared by the project construction
contractor(s) shall, at minimum, include the following measures:
. Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction periods,

possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of construction signage.
o Maintaining altemate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access when

feasible.
. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest commute

hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
o A minimum 72-how advance notice ofaccess restrictions for residents, businesses, and

local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification ofaltemative
routes and detours to enable for the avoidance ofthe immediate construction zone.

A phone number and community contact for inquiries about the schedule ofthe construction
throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper, via
the Citv's web site. or at City Hall and will be updated on a monthly basis.

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence
that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to staffreview
orior to aooroval of anv eradine or imorovement olan.

Mitigation
Measure

#

19

20.

21

Resolution No. 10092
Page 9 ofTl

Page 511

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (pN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COUNTYLIIIE,EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,AND NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAI)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIYE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The subdivision did not have any
exiting residents along the entire
subdivision boundary. Therefore, there
is no requirement to install the animal
banier in accordance with this
condition ofapproval.

The owner/applicant retained a
geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for this
mitigation measure. A geotechnical
report outlining these
recommendations is available fiom
Communitv Develooment DeDartment.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements required
to serve this subdivision. The City
Engineer has reviewed and approved
all required improvement plans to
serve this subdivision. Copies ofthe
improvement plans are available fiom
the Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Denartment

CD (EXP)

cD (E) PW

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REOUIREMENTS

cD (E)

When
Required

G

G

M

Condition of Approval

Animal Barrier
To discourage the migration of undesirable small animals (including snakes) into adjacent
developed properties during the development ofthe project, the owner/applicant shall install a
barrier along all areas adjacent to developed residential properties and parks to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department and consistent with a qualified biologist's
recommendations. In general, the barrier may consist of wire-mesh fabric with openings not
exceeding %-inch width. The height ofthe barrier shall be at least 18 inches (above the ground
surface), and may be buried into the ground at least twelve inches. The banier shall be
supported with metal stakes at no more than I o-foot spacing. The banier shall be installed by
the owner/applicant, as approved by the Community Development Department and a qualified
biologist, prior to any construction disturbance on the site, including clearing and grading
operations.
Landslide /Slop e Failute
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading activities
to identif' existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said engineer shall be
notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with
the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements necessary
to serue any and all phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by the Community
Development Departrnent prior to approval of a Final Map.

Mitigation
Measure

#

22.

23.

24.

Resolution No 10092
Page l0 ofTl

Page 512

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCII LOTS 24-32 SUBDIIrrSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OT ELDORADO COTIIITY LINE,EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,AND NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTYISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained all
Rights of Entry, construction
easements and grant deeds for all off-
site improvements prior to
commencement of grading. All rights-
of-entry are on file with the
Communitv Develooment Department.
The owner/applicant has either
constructed or participated financially
in the construction all required
infrastructure necessary to serve this
subdivision. The required
infrastructure has been completed and
accepted by the City and is currently in
operation. As building permits are

issued in this subdivision and in other
subdivisions in the Folsom Plan Area,
impact fees are collected to fund
various public facilities. The
construction of various public facilities
will be complete as timelines and
thresholds are achieved.

The owner/applicant submitted grading
and improvement plans prepared in
accordance with the City's Standard

Specifications. The City has approved

all of the improvement plans for the

subdivision.

Responsible
Depaltment

cD (E)

CD(EXPXB),
PW, FD,
EWR, PR

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I

G, I

I

Condition of Approval

The owner/applicant shall include all record information for rights of entry, easements,

temporary and permanent construction easements, slope easements, etc. for all proposed
improvements on adjoining properties not owned by the owner/applicant and impacted by the
owner/applicants improvements. The record information and the recorded boundaries of all
work on adjoining properties shall be included on all grading and/or improvement plans prior to
plan approval.

Improvements in the PFFP
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all thresholds, timelines and deadlines for the
construction and final completion of various improvements for the entire Folsom Plan Area.
The various improvements are outlined and detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated January 28,2014 and adopted by City ofFolsom
Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are not limited to, the
backbone infrastructure water (water reservoirs, water transmission mains, booster pump
stations, pressure reducing valve stations, etc.), sanitary sewer (1ift stations and forced mains)
systems, recycled water mains and associated infrastructure, roadway and transportation (future
interchanges, major arterial roadways, etc.) improvements, aquatic center (community pool),
parks, fire stations, municipal services center, community library, etc The thresholds and
timelines included in the PFFP require facilities to be constructed and completed based on
number of building permits issued and in some cases, number of residential units that are

occupied. The owner/applicant shall be required to address these thresholds and timelines as the
project moves forward through the various developments stages and shall be subject to the
various fair share requirements, subject to the provisions ofthe PFFP, the ARDA and any
amendment thereto.
Standard Construction SpeciJications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes
and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements shall be provided
in accordance with the latest edition ofthe City ofFolsom Standard Construction Soecilications
and Details andthe Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.

Mitigation
Measure

#

25.

26.

27

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page I 1 ofTl

Page 513

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCII LOTS 24-32 SI]BDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OT EL DORADO COT]NTY LINE, EAST OF PLACER\IILLE ROAD, ATID NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD

SMA.LL.LOT I'ESTING TENTATTVE SI]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within
public street rights ofway and public
water and sewer main easements.

This condition is not applicable to this
subdivision. This condition will be

satisfied prior to approval ofthe future
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village 5
subdivision.
The owner/applicant has coordinated
with the various public utility
companies and the public utility
easements are shown on the final mao.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

I

I

Condition of Approval

Water and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of way
unless otherwise approved by the City. In the event that a City-maintained public water or
sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than the public right ofway, such as through an

open space corridor, landscaped are4 etc., the following criteria must be met;

e The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
. An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

. In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

r The domestic water and inigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be
separately metered per City ofFolsom Standard Construction Sneclfications and
Details.

All publicly owned water and sewer lines and services shall be accessible for operations,
maintenance, and repair. Non-accessible situations would include placing mains and services
behind retaining walls, placing public mains on private property, etc. In no event shall a public
water or public sewer line be placed on private residential property. For example, installing a

waterline on the oropertv line between two single familv homes.
Il/ater and Sewer in I courts
The water services and sewer services in the l-Courts within Village 5 shall be privately owned
and maintained by the owner/applicant and the owner-applicant shall create a funding
mechanism for repair and maintenance of this section of the water and sewer services to the
satisfaction of the Communitv Develooment Deoartrnent.
Utilw Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis project
with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall provide
the Citv with written confirmation of nublic utilitv service nrior to annroval of all final maos.

Mitigation
Measure

#

28.

29.

30

Resolution No. 10092
Page 12 of 7 1

Page 514

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDMSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COTINTYLINE,EAST OF PLACERVTLLEROAD,AIID NORTfl OFWHITEROCKROAI)

SMALL-LOT Vf,STING TENTATI!'E SUBDTVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant will replace any
damaged areas along site frontage
and/or boundaries due to construction
damage prior to acceptance of any of
the improvements in the subdivision
prior to acceptance ofthe
imorovements bv the Citv.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
this subdivision to verify compliance
with this condition.
All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and
Citv standards,

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E)

cD (PXB)

cD (E)(P)

When
Reouired

I, OG

I

I

Condition of Approval

Replacing Hazardous Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public
sidewalk, curb and gutter, and./or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage and/or
boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department.

Vertical Curb
All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicured, and where parking is
allowed shall be vertical.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lane legends shall be striped and painted green. No parking shall be permitted
within the Class II bike lanes.

Mitigation
Measure

#

31.

32

33

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 13 of71

Page 515

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THr AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SL,tsDrVrSrON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COI.INTY LINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AND NORTE OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans are

available ffom the Community
Development Department. The storm
drainage system for the subdivision
provides for no net increase in run-off
under post development conditions.

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and sweeping
ofthe project site.

Responsible
Denartment

cD(E), EwR,
PW

cD (E)

When
Reouired

G, I

OG

Condition of Approval

Master Plan Updates
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater Master
Plan, and Sewer Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the
approved master plans, ifapplicable, for the proposed changes to the master plans as a result of
the proposed project. The updates to the master plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed
and approved by the City prior to approval ofgrading and/or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location, and
timing ofthe proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project
develops in accordance with the approved master plans, including any necessary off-site
improvements to support development of a particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval
by the City. Off-site improvemenls may include roadways to provide secondary access, water
transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a looped water system, sewer trunk mains
and lift stations, water quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and infrastructure, and
drainage facilities including on or off-site detention. No changes in infrastructure from that
shown on the approved master plan shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master
plan has been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be
modified to accommodate the improvements identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the
City

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements
with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest
edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction Soecifications and Details. andthe Design
and Procedures Marunl and Improvement Slandards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-development
conditions.
Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and sweeping of
all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be cleaned
immediately before the commencement of the rainy season (October 15).

Mitigation
Measure

#

34.

35

ResolutionNo. I0092
Page l4 ofTl

Page 516

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CON'DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMEN'DED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24.32 SUBDIYISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OT' EL DORADO COI.INTY LINf,, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

SMALI-LOT VESTING TENTATIYE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department and the Environmental &
Water Resources Department has

reviewed and approved the Russell
Ranch Phase 2 Sanitary Sewer Lift
Station that will serve this subdivision.

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.
Meters will be fumished and installed
during home construction for each

individual metered connection.

The owner/applicant submitted the
required Fuel Modification Plan to the
City Fire Department for review and
approval. A copy ofthe approved Fuel
Modification Plan is on file with the
Fire Department and the Community
Development Department.

Responsible
Denartment

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES REOUIREMENTS

CD (E), EWR

cD (E), EwR

FIRE DEPT REOUIREMENTS

cD (P), FD

When
Required

I

I

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Water I nfr astructu re D esig n
The owner/applicant shall design all water reservoirs, water booster pump stations, pressure

reducing valve stations, and sewer lift stations, and shall coordinate the design with the

Community Development Department and the Environmental and Water Resources
Department.

ll/ater Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, fumish and install all infrasfructure associated with
the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter within
the project.

Prepare fuel modijication plan (FMP).
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan to the City for review
and preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official prior to any Final and/or Parcel Map.
Final approval ofthe plan by the Fire Code Official shall occur prior to the issuance ofa permit
for any new construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist ofa set ofscaled plans

showing fuel modification zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed
landscape plan and an irrigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be
prepared by one ofthe following: a California state licensed landscape architect, or state

licensed landscape contractor, or a landscape designer, or an individual with expertise
acceptable to the Fire Code Official. The owner/applicant shall obtain off-site easements for
the required for the fuel modification buffer.

The owneriapplicant agree to be responsible for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel
Modification Plan. Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to
new property owners. Proposed changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be
submitted to the Fire Code Official for annroval orior to imnlementation.

Mitigation
Measure

#

36.

3t

38

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 15 of71

Page 517

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



COIIDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS24-32 SI]BDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COTINTY LINE,EAST OFPLACERVTLLEROAD, ANDNORTHOFWEITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?
Condition

will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed and
received approval for all weather
access improvements and fire hydrants
for the subdivision. Building permits
will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed to the
satisfaction of the Community
Development Department and the Fire
Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

All-l{eather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before combustible
materials are allowed on any project site or other approved altemative method as approved by
the Fire Code Officialffire Chief All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested

and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or vertical construction is allowed
on any project site or other approved alternative method as approved by the Fire Code

Offrcial/Fire Chief. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of compacted aggregate base

from May 1 to September 30 and two inch asphalt concrete over six inch aggregate base from
October to April 30). The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or
drive fronting the property. Size and location of address identification shall be reviewed and

approved by the Fire Marshal.
r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the

residential portion ofthe project is determined to be 875 GPM for one hour.
. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards unless an altemative is

specifically included within this approval.
r The maximum length ofany dead end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance with the

Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Department). Several streets indicated on the
plans are dead ends greater than 500 feet. In such cases, a second emergency access will be
required.

. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided
before combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-weather access is

defined as 6" of compacted AB from May 1 to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from
October I to April 30.

r The HOA shall be required and have the abilityto tow away vehicles parked within fire access

lanes. These provisions shall be recorded within the CCR's for the subdivision, and the City
shall review the conditions of the CCR's to ensure that the intent is met.

e Property fence lines along open space boundaries shall be constructed ofnoncombustible
materials.

. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area shall be completed and operational
at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

Mitigation
Measure

#

39.

Resolution No. 10092
Page l6 of71

Page 518

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDIyISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OT ELDORADO COTN\{TYLIIIE, EAST OFPLACERVILLEROAD,AIIDNORTE OF WflTE ROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTYE STIBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

This condition was deleted from the
project and is therefore no longer
required for this subdivision.

All proposed public utility service
lines to all ofthe lots in the subdivision
have been placed underground in
compliance with this condition. All
required public utility easements are

shown on the final map for the
subdivision.

Responsible
Deoartment

CD{E}+D

cD (E) FD

When
Reouired

!€c

I

Condition of Approval

Condition of Approval 40 is deleted in iE entiretv as gates are no longer orooosed

Ptitate4deCEneFies

whieh are te rernain rxrleeked; $hall be previded en ea€h side ef an)' gated entries rrhere a

fer pedestrials to eress the s+re€+ irr erder te enter er exit ariy prepesed subdivisien, The gates

allew emergeney vehiele aeeess by 2 way radie &equeney te epen the grtes, Sheuld vehiele
staeking not be suffi€

ffi
Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 kv shall be placed underground within and along the
perimeter ofthe project at the developer's cost The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMIID
all necessary underground easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service
development of the project.

Mitigation
Measure

#

40.

41

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 17 of 7 |

Page 519

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMEI\DED RUSSELL RANCII LOTS24-32 SIIBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COU\TYLIITE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AIIDNORTH OF WHITE ROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT \IESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owneriapplicant has prepared a

landscape plans for all supporting
backbone roadways and any applicable
detention basins. The landscape plans
have been reviewed and approved by
the City and the landscape
improvements are currently under
construction. The landscape plans are

in accordance with all City
requirements, this condition of
approval and the Design Guidelines for
the Folsom Plan Area.

Responsible
Department

LANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS

cD(P), Pw

When
Required

I, OG

Condition of Approval

Condition of Approval 42 is amended as follows:

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect
and approved by the City prior to the approval ofthe first building permit. Said plans shall
include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree planting exhibit
demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall include all street trees, accent
trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed within the development. Said
plans shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Govemor's declarations and
restrictions pertaining to water conservation and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill 1 881) (State Model Water
Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own Water
Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply with any new
ordinance. Shade and omamental trees shall be maintained according to the most current
American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI ,{-300) by qualified tree care
professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other
purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified
within the approved landscape plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment
and training period. The owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or
regulations on water usage. The Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and
regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to
mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the Russell Ranch Subdivision project.

No turf shall be allowed in the front vards of homes (excludine Villaee 3 which has
already received Design Review approval for turfl. Alternative drought tolerant
landscaping shall be used for the remaininq Proiect areas. The Russell Ranch
Desisn Guidelines shall be modified to prohibit turf in the front yards of Russell
Ranch Lots 24 to 32 Subdivisions (Excludins Villase 3).

Mitigation
Measure

#

42

Resolution No. 10092
Page 18 of71

Page 520

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR TEE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SLtsDTVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OT' EL DORADO COT]N:TY LN\E, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AND NORTH OF WEITE ROCK ROAD

SM.A.LL-LOT VESTING TENTATN'E SI]BDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the landscape plans for this
subdivision to verifu compliance with
this condition.

The required subdivision improvement
agreement is included as part ofthe
City staffreport accompanying the
final map for City Council approval.
The resolution approving the final map
for this subdivision includes a
statement authorizing the City
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the
subdivision along with approval ofthe
final man.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (P). PW

MAP REOUIREMENTS

CD (E)

When
Reouired

I, OG

M

Condition of Approval

Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when
the adjoining road or lots are constructed.

Subdivision Improvement Agreement
Prior to the approval ofany Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identifuing all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide
security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction ofthe improvements.

Mitigation
Measure

#

43

44.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page l9 of71

Page 521

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



coN'DrrroNs oF APPRoVAL FORTITEAMENDEDRUSSELL RANCTTLOTS24-32 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (pN21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COIMITY LIIIE,EAST OF PLACERVTLLEROAD, AND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SI]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

This condition has been deleted and
therefore it is no longer applicable to
this subdivision.

The Large Lot Final Map for Russell
Ranch Phase 2 Lots 24-32 has been
recorded in Book 407 ofMaps at Page

001 on October 31- 2018.
The final map this subdivision includes
the required easement for the
placement of cenlralized mail delivery
units. The USPS will provide the
owner/applicant with the location of
the mail delivery unit and will provide
a concrete pad for the placement is the
specified location in the subdivision.

Responsible
Denartment

CD{P}+W

cD (P), PW

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Condition of Approval 45 is deleted in its entiretv as it is duplicative (COA 9)

I+eneasfrers4sseeistion
The ermer/applieant shdl fe{ ene er mere Hemee$ners Asseeiatie{r$ rer the ervr€rship and

rvater lines *"ithin the I eewts in Village 5; and landseaped e^en spaees and eenxnen areas en
hillsrdes; ete, (

@

In additien; ee&R's shdl be prepared by the enrer/applieant and shdl be subeet te revien'

and rvith the Felsem Munieipal eede rrrd ad€pted pelieies; prier te reeerdatie+€f the Find
Map-

ftemee*ner's +ssee lee++e

OBeiE-SBit€€:

Large Lot Final Map
Prior to the recording of any phase of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map, the
Russell Ranch Lots 24 through 32 Vesting Large Lot Tentative Subdivision Map shall be
recorded.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralizedmail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base forthe
placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such base shall
be determined pusuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City
of Folsom Community Development Department, with due consideration for street light
location, traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.

Mitigation
Measure

#

45.

46.

4'7

Resolution No. I 0092
Page20 of71

Page 522

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCII LOTS 24.32 SUBDIVTSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COUIITYLIIIE, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, ANDNORTH OF WI{ITE ROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has formed a

Homeowner's Association (HOA) for
this subdivision. In addition, the
owner/applicant has provided a

funding mechanism for the HOA to
fund the operation and maintenance of
the landscaped areas in the open space

and common area parcels in the
subdivision.

The owner/applicant has dedicated a

12.5' PLE along all roadway utility
corridors as well as intemal streets

within the subdivision. The public
utility easements are shown on the
final map.

The City Engineer has approved the
phasing plan for this final map.

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements

required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Inflastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder bv seDarate instrument

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Financing Districts
The owner/applicant shall form a Landscape and Lighting Assessment District, a Community
Services District, and/ or a Home Owners Association, which shall be responsible for
maintenance of all common areas, maintenance of all on-site landscaping, maintenance of storm
drainage facilities, maintenance of storm water detention/detention basins and associated
channels, maintenance of water quality ponds, and maintenance of any other site facilities in
the subdivision (Lots A, B, C, D, E, F and G) throughout the life of the project to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent.

P u b lic Utility E as e ments
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public easements for water, sewer, and sidewalks within the
private streets, as well as public utility easements for underground public facilities on properties
adjacent to the streets. Twelve and one-half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground public facilities shall be dedicated adjacent to all private and public streets for
other public utilities (i.e., SMIJD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone). The
width of the public utility easements adjacent to public and private streets may be reduced with
prior approval from public utility companies. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of the
public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
aooroval from oublic utilitv comoanies.
Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owner/applicant, the phasing of maps shall be to the
satisfaction of the Communitv Develooment.DeDartrnent.

Bac kb on e I nfr astru ctu rc
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the owner/applicant shall
provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary Backbone
Infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of way,
public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required easements as listed
necessary for the Backbone Infiastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and
recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in
Section 3.8 of the AI{DA, and any amendments thereto.

Mitigation
Measure

#

48.

49.

50.

51

Resolution No. 10092
Page2l of71

Page 523

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COT]NTY LIIIE, EAST OF PLACERI'ILLE ROAD, AND NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STIBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed new
benchmarks per the direction ofthe
City Engineer. The required
benchmarks are in place and currently
in use.

The City Council adopted Resolution
No.9666 and966'7 lorthe lormation
of CFD No. 1 8, which includes the
special tax assessments for all ofthe
items listed in this condition. All of the
required CFD's included in this
condition have been established and
approved by the City Council.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (E)

BUILDING PERMIT REOUIREMENTS

When
Reouired

M

M

Condition of Approval

New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the (I.JAVD 88)
datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations as directed by the
City Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by
the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the
date ofannroval ofthe vestins tentative subdivision man.

Community Facilities Districts and Financing Plans
Prior to approval of the first small lot final map and in accordance with Amendment No. I of
the ARDA and any further amendments thereto, the owner/applicant is required to complete
the following where applicable:

r Formation and approval by the City Council of the Aquatic Center CFD.
. Formation and approval by the City Council ofthe Parks, Trails, Landscape Corridors,

Medians and Open Space Maintenance CFD.
r Formation and approval by the City Council of the Storm Drainage Maintenance CFD

(unless such drainage maintenance is included in the Services CFD).
o Formation and approval by the City Council of the Street Maintenance District/Lighting

Maintenance District CFD (unless such street maintenance is included in the Services
cFD).

r Formation and approval by the City Council of the Open Space Management and
Financing Plan-

Formation and approval by the City Council of the Drainage Facilities Maintenance and
Financing Plan.

Mitigation
Measure

#

52.

53

Resolution No. I 0092
Page22 of71

Page 524

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CoN'DTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE AMEN'DED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 STIBDMSTON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COTIITTY LIIIE, EAST OFPLACERVILLEROAD,AN'DNORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD

SMA.LL.InT VESTING TENT,{TTVE SI]BDIVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans are

available from the Community
Development Department.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all ofthe on-site and off-site
improvements required to serve this
subdivision. The Community
Development Department will verifr
that these improvements have been
completed in accordance with these
plans prior to issuance of a building
nermit in this subdivision.

Responsible
Depaftment

cD (8, P)

cD (E)

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

Master Plans
The owner/applicant shall prepare complete and updated change pages to master plans for
transportation (including roadway, bikeway, transit and pedestrian facilities), water (including
reclaimed), sewer, grading and drainage (including boundaries ofthe 100-year floodplain) to
the extent applicable as a result of the Specific Plan Amendment to the satisfaction of the City
prior to the approval of a final map, improvement plans or grading plans. Timelines for
approval of specified plans, guidelines, funding mechanisms, community facilities districts and
land dedications set forth in Section 2.5.3 of the ARDA and any amendments thereto shall
apply. The master plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing,
location and timing of the proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as

the project develops in accordance with these approved master plans and the provisions of
Sections 3.7,3.9 md 3.9.1 of the ARDA and any amendments thereto. These phases may
include necessary off-site improvements to support development ofa particular phase or phases

subject to prior approval of the City. These off-site improvements may include roadways to
provide secondary public access, water transmission mains for different pressue zones or
distribution mains to provide a looped water system, booster pumps and reservoirs to provide
adequate water pressure and flow, sewer trunk mains and temporary and/or permanent lift
stations, temporary and/or permanent water quality/detention basins and drainage facilities and/
or outfalls. No changes in infrastructure liom those shown in the complete and updated
approved master plans shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master plan has been
reviewed and approved by the City Final lot/parcel configurations may need to be modified to
accommodate the improvements identified in these studies as determined by the City. Any and
all modifications to existing lots/pmcels necessary shall be the sole responsibility ofthe
owner/aoolicant.
Completion of Infrastructure Imp rovements
All on and off-site subdivision and Backbone Infrastructure improvements required to serve this
project and any subsequent phase ofthe project, including but not limited to, roadway and
transportation improvements, sanitary sewer, water, storm drainage, water quality/detention
basins, etc. shall be completed to the satisfaction ofthe City prior to issuance ofthe first
building permit within the project.

Mitigation
Measure

#

54

55

Resolution No 10092

Page23 of71

Page 525

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHEAMENDED RUSSELLRANCflLOTS24-32 SI'BDII'ISIONPROJECT (PN21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COTINTY LIIIE, EAST OFPLACERVILLEROAD,ANDNORTE OFWHITE ROCKROAI)

SMALL-LOT \.f, STING TENTATIYE SI]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
oermit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all residential site plans prior to
issuance of a building permit to verify
compliance with this condition.

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of
the recorded final map to be submitted
prior to approval ofthe first building
permit in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of
the recorded final map to be submitted
to the Folsom-Cordova Unified School

District prior to approval ofthe first
building permit in the subdivision.

The owner/applicant be required to
obtain Design review approval from
the City Planning Commission for the
proposed residential urits in the
subdivision.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (B)

CD (E)

cD (P),

FCUSD

cD (P)

When
Reouired

B

B

B

B

Condition of Approval

The Russell Ranch Design Guidelines shall include a provision that all trash bins in residential
areas shall be enclosed and screened from view except when they are on the street. Truck
access to the bin shall be subject to approval by the City.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe
recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development Department. The
exception to this requirement are model homes; subject to approval of the Commrmity
Development Department, building permits for model homes only may be issued prior to
recording of the Final Map.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova
Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map. The exception to this
requirement are model homes; subject to approval of the Community Development Department,
building permits for model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map.

Design Review Approval
Prior to issuance ofa building permit for any residential units or the private recreational facility
within the subdivision, the owner/applicant shall obtain Design Review and/or Planned
Development approval from the Planning Commission for all buildings to be built within the
subdivision. If the architecture is not consistent with the Russell Ranch Design Guidelines, the
owner applicant may modifr the plans or apply for a modification to the Design Guidelines to
be anoroved bv the Plannins Commission.

Mitigation
Measure

#

56.

57

58.

s9.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page24 of71

Page 526

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CONiDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDIVISION PROJf,CT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COI.INTYLINE, EAST OFPLACER\'ILLEROAD,AN'D NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIYO SIIBDIVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
oermit.

Yes

Yes

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all residential site plans prior to
issuance of a building permit to verifu
compliance with this condition.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required school fees prior to issuance
of building permits.

The owner/applicant has executed a

Specific Plan Infrastructwe Fee (SPIF)
Agreement with the City for this
subdivision.

All sound wall and fencing plans for
the subdivision have been reviewed
and approved by the City. There are no
sates nrooosed for this subdivision.
The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all future building permits to verifu
compliance with this condition of
approval.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E) (B)
PW

cD (E) (B)
PW

cE (E)

ARCHITECTURE DESIGN REOUIREMENTS

cD (P) (E)

cD (P) (E)

When
Required

M,B

M,B

M

B

B

Condition of Approval

Final exterior building and site lighting plans shall be submitted for review and approval by
Community Development Department for aesthetics, level of illumination, glare and trespass
prior to the issuance ofany building permits. The exterior building and site lighting will be
required to achieve energy efficient standards by installing high-intensity discharge (mercury
vapor, high pressure sodium, or similar) lamps. In addition, lighting shall be equipped with a

timer or photo condenser. Lighting shall be designed to be directed downward onto the project
site and away from adjacent properties and public rights-of-way. Building-attached light
fixtures shall be subject to review and approval by the Community Development Department to
ensure that thev have an architecturallv consistent and annronriate desisn

The owner/applicant agrees to pay to the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District the
maximum fee authorized by law for the construction and/or reconstruction ofschool facilities.
The applicable fee shall be the fee established by the School District that is in effect at the time
of the issuance of a building permit. Specifically, the owner/applicant agrees to pay any and all
fees and charges and comply with any and all dedications or other requirements authorized
under Section 17620 ofthe Education Code; Chapter 4.7 (commencing u/ith Section 65970) of
the Government Code: and Sections 65995.65995.5 and65995.7 of the Govemment Code.
Cr e dit Rei mb u rs eme nt A gr ee ment
Prior to the recordation of the first Final Map, the owner/applicant and City shall enter into a

credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that included in the Folsom
Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing Plan.

Walls/Fences/Gates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls, fences, and gates shall be
subject to review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure
consistencv with the Russell Ranch Desien Guidelines.
M ec h anical E quip ment S creenin g
All mechanical equipment shall be concealed from view ofpublic streets, neighboring
properties and nearby higher buildings where practicable to the satisfaction ofthe Community
Development Department.

Mitigation
Measure

#

60

61

62.

63

64.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page25 of71

Page 527

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SIIBDTVTSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COT]NTYLII\E, EAST OFPLACERVILLEROAD, AND NORTHOFWHITE ROCKROAI)

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATI!'E. SI]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

A1l bike trails and bike lanes for the
subdivision have been reviewed and
approved by the City and are

consistent with the required Trail
Modification Exhibit dated Janvry 26,
2018.
The owner/applicant has executed a

Deferred Improvement Agreement
with the City and provided a

performance bond to fund the
installation of the shoulder
improvements along the project's
entire frontage of White Rock Road.
The term ofthe DIA is for l0 years in
accordance with the condition of
approval. It is anticipated that the JPA
Connector Mainline would be
constructed durine this 1 0 vear oeriod.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

I

M

Condition of Approval

Bicycle Trail System Modfficalions
The owner/applicant shall incorporate the design and grading for the proposed Class I bike
trails and Class II on-street bike lanes into the improvement plans consistent with the Russell
Ranch Proposed Trail System Modification Exhibit dated January 26,2018.

,yhite Rock Road Frontage Imptovements
The owner/applicant shall constmct shoulder improvements along the project's entire ltontage
of westbound White Rock Road to the satisfaction of the City prior to approval of the Phase I
Final Map or upon the construction of the future Empire Ranch Road connection to White Rock
Road, whichever occurs first. In lieu of constructing the aforementioned interim shoulder
improvements, the owner/applicant may enter into a Subdivision Improvement Agreement with
the City and post adequate security to the City's satisfaction to ensure construction ofsaid
improvements; the security shall be for a minimum period of 10 years. If construction of the

Capital Southeast Connector Project between East Bidwell Street and the El Dorado County
line has commenced during the term of the Subdivision Improvement Agreement, then the

shoulder improvement condition will be deemed satisfied and the security shall be released to
the owner/aoolicant.

Mitigation
Measure

#

65

66

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 26 of 7 1

Page 528

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Aesthetics

Construction staging areas for
this subdivision were included

on the grading plans approved

by the Community Development
Department and the staging areas

are located away from
biologically sensitive areas.

Construction staging areas for
this subdivision were included

on the grading plans approved

by the Community Development

Department and the staging areas

are located away from
biologically sensitive areas.

The owner/applicant submitted a

Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and the subdivision in
accordance with the Design

Guidelines and City Standards

for Street Lighting. The
Lighting Plan was reviewed and

approved by the City prior to

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Tining

Before
approval of
grading plans

and during
construction
for all project
phases.

Before
approval of
grading plans
and during
construction
for a1l project
phases.

Before
approval of
building
permits.

Mitigation Measure

Screen Construction Staging Areas
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall locate
staging and material storage areas as far away from sensitive biological resources and
sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material
storage areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below) before the
approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be screened from adjacent occupied
land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may
include, but are not limited to, the use ofsuch visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual effects to
the extent possible.
Mitigation forthe off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries
shall be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects ofconstruction
activities on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Material Storage Areas
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall locate staging and material storage areas as

far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas,
schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage areas shall be screened from
adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent
practicable. Screens may include, but are not limited to, the use ofvisual barriers such as

berms or fences. Staging and material storage areas shall be shown on all grading and/or
improvement plans prior to plan approval by the City.

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to the
Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the Design
Guidelines:

,t shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties,

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.l-4 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

4.1-1(RRETR)

4.r-2 (RR ErR)

6t

68.

69

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page27 of71

Page 529

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Conments

improvemenl plan approval. A
copy ofthe Iighting plans are

available at the Community
Development Department

Air Quality
The grading and improvement
plans for the subdivision

included the applicable notes.

Additionally, monthly
equipment usage and emissions

were reported to the Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District. Dust

control best management
practices were implemented to

control fugitive dust and offsite
track out material.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Mitigation Measure

z place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;

.t for public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixtures that
are ofunusually high intensity or that blink or flash;

ra use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze
or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare fiom adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and design
exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping design in
the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the
overall site design.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices
The owner/applicant shall implement Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
Drstrict 's list of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive
Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices (listed below), and Enhanced Exhaust Control
Practices or whatever mitigation measures are recommended by Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District at the time individual portions of the site undergo
construction. In addition to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District -
recommended measures, construction operations shall comply with all applicable
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District rules and regulations.
The following shall be noted on Grading Plans and building construction plans:
Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

^t Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are not
limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access
roads. The owner/applicant shall not be permitted to use potable water from the City
of Folsom water system for grading and/or construction while the City is in a stage 3
(water waming), stage 4 (water crisis), or stage 5 (water emergency) conservation
stage as determined by the City and in conformance with Chapter 13.26 Water
Conservation of the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC). The City may prohibit the use
ofpotable water for grading and./or construction purposes on the project in its sole
discretion regardless ofthe Water Conservation Stage.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-1a (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

70

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 28 of71

Page 530

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Safisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measurc

.t Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks transporting
soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling
along freeways or major roadways shall be covered.

.a Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible ffackout mud or dirt
onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use ofdry power sweeping is
prohibited.

./ Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

^t All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be completed
as soon as possible. In addition, building foundations shall be laid as soon as

possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

^t Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing
the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airbome toxics control
measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the Califomia Code of Regulations]). Provide
clear signage that posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

^t Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manufacturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified
mechanic and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance Areas

^a Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil. However, do
not overwater to the extent that sediment flows off the site.

^t Suspend excavation, grading, and./or demolition activity when wind speeds exceed
20 mph.

^t Install wind breaks (e.g., plant trees, solid fencing) on windward side(s) of
construction areas.

./ Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in disturbed areas
as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

^r Install wheel washers for all exiting truck, or wash off all trucks and equipment
leaving the site.

./ Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with a 6 to l2-inch
layer ofwood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation ofroad dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

^. Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to contact at the
construction site regarding dust complaints. This person shall respond and take
corrective action within 48 hours. The phone number of Sacramento Metropolitan

Mitigation Number
(Sourcc)

70
Cont.

Resolution No. 10092
Page29 of71

Page 531

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

Air Quality Management District and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

^t The owner/applicant shall provide aplan, for approval by the City ofFolsom
Community Development Department and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District , demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or
more) offroad vehicles to be used in the construction project, including owned,
leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average 20%
NOX reduction and 45%o particulate reduction compared to the most current
California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may include use oflate-
model engines, low-emission diesel products, altemative fue1s, engine retrofit
technology, after-treatment products, and/or other options as they become available.

.t The owner/applicant shall submit to the City of Folsom Commrurity Development
Department and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District a
comprehensive inventory ofall off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater

than 50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of40 or more hours during any portion
ofthe construction project. The inventory shall include the horsepower rating,
engine production year, and projected hours of use for each piece of equipment. The
inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly ttroughout the duration ofthe
project, except that an inventory shall not be required for any 30-day period in which
no construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use ofheavy-duty off-
road equipment, the project representative shall provide Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number ofthe project manager and on-site
foreman.

,t Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 's Construction
Mitigation Calculator can be used to identifu an equipment fleet that achieves this
reduction (Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 2007a). The
project shall ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel powered equipment used
on the SPA do not exceed 40Vo opacity for more than three minutes in any one hour.
Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be
repaired immediately, and the City and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of non-
compliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment shall be made at

Mitigation Number
(Source)

70
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 30 ol71

Page 532

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

coordinated r,vith and paid all

required mitigation fees to the

SMAQMD

Responsible
Agency

The City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
shall not grant
any grading
permits to the
respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant(s)
have paid the
appropriate
off-site
mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

Timing

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans

by the City and
throughout
project
construction
for all project
phases.

Mitigation Measure

least weekly, and a monthly surnmary of the visual survey results shall be submitted
throughout the duration ofthe project, except that the monthly summary shall not be
required for any 30-day period in which no construction activity occurs. The
monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as

the dates of each strvey. Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
staffand/or other officials may conduct periodic site inspections to determine
compliance. Nothing in this mitigation measure shall supersede other Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District or state rules or regulations.

If at the time of construction, Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District has

adopted a regulation or new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with
the regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained herein, and if Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District so permits. Such a determination shall be
supported by a projectJevel analysis and be approved by Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District.

Pay Off-Site Mitigation Fee to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District to Off-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of Off and On-Site
Elements.
The owner/applicant(s) shall pay Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
a mitigation fee for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level
(i.e., less than 85 lb/day). The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when the daily
construction emissions can be more accurately determined: that is, the City and the
owner/applicants shall establish the phasing by which development would occur, and the
owner/applicants shall develop a detailed construction schedule. Calculation offees
associated with each project development phase sha1l be conducted-by the owner/applicant(s)
in consultation with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District staff before
the approval ofgrading plans by the City. The owner/applicant(s)for all project phases shall
pay into Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 's mitigation fund to
further mitigate construction-generated emissions of NOX that exceed Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation ofdaily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District at the time the calculation and
payment are made. The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District before any
ground disturbance occurs for any project phase.

Mitigation Numbcr
(Source)

3A.2-1b (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

70
Cont.

71

Resolution No. 10092
Page 3l of71

Page 533

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of gradrng

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all
necessary mitigation fees

determined to be in excess ofthe
approved threshold for PMl0
emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vicinity
of the subdivisron and all of the

grading for the subdrvision were

in the boundaries of the City of
Folsom.

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance r€ports to

SMAQMD and paid all

necessary mrtigation fees

determined to be in excess ofthe
approved threshold for PMl0
emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vicinity
of the subdivision and all of the

grading for the subdivision were

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

1. For the two
roadway
connections in
El Dorado
Hills: El
Dorado
County
Development
Services
Department.

2. For the
detention basin
west of Prairie
City Road:
Sacramento
County

Timing

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
by the City.

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
from the
respective air
district
(SMAQMD)

Mitigation Measure

Implement SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices during
Construction of all Off- site Elements located in Sacramento County.
The applicants responsible for the construction ofeach off-site element in Sacramento
County shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices during construction. A list of SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices is provided under Mitigation Measure 3A.2-la.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries
must be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento Comty or Caltrans) to implement
SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices or comparable feasible
measures.

Implement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during Construction of
all Off-site Elements.
Implement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices, which are listed in Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-1a, in order to control NOx emissions generated by construction of all off-site
elements (in Sacramento and El Dorado Counties, or Caltrans right-of-way).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-1d (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-rf (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

72

t5.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 32 of 7 1

Page 534

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

in the boundaries of the City of
Folsom.

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all

necessary mitrgation t'ees

determined to be in excess of the

approved threshold tbr PMl0
emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vicinity
of the subdivision and all of the

grading for the subdivisron were

in the boundaries of the City of
Folsom.

Responsible
Agency

Planning and
Community
Development
Department.

3. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans.

1. For all off-
site
improvements
within
Sacramento
County:
Sacramento
County
Planning and
Community
Development
Department
shall not grant
any grading
permits to the
respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant(s)
have paid the
appropriate
off-site

Timing

Before the
approval of
each grading
plan for the
off-site
elements in
Sacramento
County.

Mitigation Measure

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOx Emissions Generated by
Construction of Off- site Elements.
The off-site elements could result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the

SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD Enhanced

Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation Measure 3A.2-la).
Therefore, the responsible project applicant(s) for each off-site element in Sacramento

County shall pay SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of each off-site
element in Sacramento Corlnty for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-

significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately determined. This calculation shall

occur if the CityruSACE certi$' the EIR€IS and select and approves the Proposed Project
or one ofthe other four other action alternatives, the City, Sacramento County, and the
applicants establish the phasing by which construction of the off- site elements would occur,
and the applicants develop a detailed construction schedule. Calculation offees associated
with each off-site element shall be conducted by the project applicant(s) in consultation with
SMAQMD staff before 'the approval of respective grading plans by Sacramento County.
The project applicant(s) responsible for each off-site element in Sacramento County shall
pay into SMAQMD's ofI- site construction mitigation fund to further mitigate construction-
generated emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lblday.
The calculation ofdaily NOx emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are made. At the time of writing this
EIRiEIS the cost rate is $16,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5olo administrative fee
(SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for any project phase.

Because the fee is based on the mass quantity of emissions that exceed SMAQMD's daily
threshold ofsignificance of85 lb/day, total fees for construction ofthe off- site elements

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-1g (FPASP

EIR/ErS)

73 Cont.

74.

Resolution No. 10092

Page 33 of71

Page 535

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all
necessary mitigation fees

determined to be in excess ofthe
approved threshold for PMl0
emissions. There were no

Responsible
Agency

mitigation fee

to SMAQMD.

2. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans shall
not grant any
grading
permits to the
respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant(s)
have paid the
appropriate
off-site
mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

l. For all off-
site
improvements
within
Sacramento
County:
Sacramento
County
Planning and
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

1. For all off-
site
improvements
within
unincorporated
Sacramento
County: Before
the approval of
the respective
grading plans
from the
Sacramento
County

Mitigation Measure

would vary according to the timing and potential overlap ofconstruction schedules for off-
site elements. This measure applies only to those off-site elements located in SNA\QMD's
jwisdiction (i.e., in Sacramento County) because EDCAQMD does not offer a similar off-set
fee program for construction- generated NOX emissions in its jurisdiction. (This fee is used
by SMAQMD to purchase off-site emissions reductions. Such purchases me made through
SMAQMD's Healry Duty Incentive Program, tkough which select owners of healy-duty
equipment in Sacramento County can repower or retrofit their old engines with cleaner

engines or technologies.)
Mitigation forthe off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries
must be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County or Caltrans).

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive
Receptors Resulting from Construction of Off-site Elements.
Prior to construction of each off-site element located in Sacramento County that would
involve site grading or earth disturbance activity that would exceed 15 acres in one day, the
responsible agency or its selected consultant shall conduct detailed dispersion modeling of
construction-generated PM10 emissions pursuant to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District emphasizes that PMl0 emission
concentrations at nearby sensitive receptors be disclosed in project-level CEQA analysis.
Each project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed parameters ofthe construction
equipment and activities, including the year during which construction would be performed,
as well as the proximity ofpotentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed by
the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur. Ifthe modeling

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-1h (FPASP
EIWEIS)

74
Cont.

75.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 34 of 7 1

Page 536

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

sensitive receptors in the vicinity
of the subdivision and all of the

grading for the subdivision were

in the boundaries ofthe City of
Folsom.

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD lor all of the

proposed equipment utrlized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivisron. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all

necessary mitigation fees

determined to be in excess ofthe
approved threshold fbr PMl0
emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vicinrty
of the subdivisron and all of the

grading for the subdivisron were

in the boundaries of the Ciry- of
Folsom.

Responsible
Agency

2. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Planning and
Community
Development
Department

2. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Before the
approval of
construction
plans from
Caltrans-

Before
issuance of
subdivision
maps or
improvement
plans.

Mitigation Measure

analysis determines that construction activity would result in an exceedance or substantial
contribution to the CAAQS and NAAQS at a nearby receptor, then the
owner/applicant(s)shall require their respective contractors to implement additional measures
for controlling construction-generated PMIO exhaust emission and fugitive PM10 dust
emissions in accordance with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
guidance, requirements, and/or rules that apply at the time the projectJevel analysis is
performed. It is likely that these measures would be the same or similar to those listed as

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices for Soil Disturbance Areas and Unpaved
Roads and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices. Dispersion modeling is not required for the
two El Dorado County roadway connections because the total amount ofdisturbed acreage is
expected to be less than the EDCAQMD screening level of 12 acres.
Mitigation for the oflsite elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries
shall be developed by the owner/applicant(s)ofeach applicable project phase in consultation
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County or Caltrans).

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce
Operational Air Pollutant Emissions.
To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary

development application shall implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quahty Mitigation Plan (AQI\P) (Torrence
Planning 2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB
32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes, arnong others, measures designedto provide bicycle
parking at commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-burning fireplaces, energy star roofing
materials, electric lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no charge, and on-site
transportation altematives to passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide
connectivity with other local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-2 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

75

Cont.

76.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 35 of71

Page 537

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant retained a

Cefiifred Geologist with
Youngdahl & Associates to
prepare an Air Quality
Management Plan. The Arr

Quality Management Plan was

approved by the SMAQMD
prior to commencement of
grading rn the subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Mitigation Measure

Naturally Occurring Asbestos
Prior to the commencement of any site-disturbing activities, the owner/applicant shall
demonsffate to the satisfaction of the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District that Naturally Occurring Asbestos does not exist on site- To demonstrate the
owner/applicant shall obtain the services of a Califomia Certified Geologist to conduct a

thorough site investigation ofthe development area per the protocol outlined in the
Califomia Geological Stwey Special Report 124 to determine whether and where Naturally
Occurring Asbestos is present in the soil and rock on the project site and/or areas that would
be disturbed by the project, except for those areas previously explored and sampled for
Naturally Occurring Asbestos as part ofthe Geotechnical Engineering Study for Russell
Ranch South prepared by Youndahl Consulting Group, Inc. in December 2013. The site
investigation shall include the collection ofthree soil and rock samples per acre to be
analyzed via the California Air Resources Board 435 Method, or other acceptable method
agreed upon by Sacramento Meftopolitan Air Quality Management District and the City. If
the investigation determines that Naturally Occurring Asbestos is not present on the project
site, then the owner/applicant shall submit a Geologic Exemption to Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District as allowed under Title I 7, Section 93 105,

Asbestos Airbome Toxic Control Measure for Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and
Surface Mining (Asbestos ATCM). The owner/applicant shall submit proof of compliance
with the above to the Community Development Department for review and approval prior to
the commencement of any site-disturbing activities.

Ifthe site investigation determines that Naturally Occurring Asbestos is present on the
project site, or altematively ifthe owner/applicant elects to assume presence oftrace
Naturally Occurring Asbestos, then, prior to commencement of any ground disturbance
activity, the owner/applicant shall submit to the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District for review and approval an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan, including,
but not limited to, control measures required by the Asbestos ATCM, such as vehicle speed

limitations, application ofwater prior to and during ground disturbance, keeping storage
piles wet or covered, and track-out prevention and removal. The project applicant shall
submit proof of compliance with the above to the Community Development Department for
review and approval prior to the commencement of any site-disturbing activities. Upon
approval of the Asbestos Dust Control Plan by the SMAQMD, the applicant shall ensure that
construction contractors implement the terms of the plan throughout the construction period.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.2-3 (RR ErR)77

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 36 of 7 1

Page 538

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Biological Resources

ECORP Consulting, Inc

conducted protocol Jevel special

status plant surveys. No special

status plant species, federally or
state listed were recorded during

the early or late season surveys

within the project site. A notice

of survey completion was

submitted to the City and the

appropriate State and Federal

agencies on October 20, 2016.

Survey results were also

included in the CDFW 1602

application. All required surveys

were completed in accordance

with this condition prior to
commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

Responsiblc
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

USFWS

Timing

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities

Mitigation Measure

IfNOA is determinedto be located on the surface ofthe project site, all surface soil
containing NOA shall be replaced with clean soil or capped with another material (e.g.,

cinder or rubber), subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.

Special-status plant species.
Prior to the initiation ofconstruction activities, the applicant shall retain a qualified
biologist/botanist to consult with the appropriate regulatory agencies (CDFW and USFWS)
to determine ifadditional plant surveys are required. Written results ofthe consultation
efforts shall be provided to the Folsom Community Development Department. If the
regulatory agencies (CDFW and USFWS) determine additional plant surveys are required,
the following shall be implemented:

^t The project applicant shall retain a qualified botanist to conduct protocolJevel
preconstruction special-status plant surveys for all potentially occurring species in all areas

that have not previously been surveyed for special- status plants. If special-status plants are

not found during focused surveys, the botanist shall document the findings in a letter
report to USFWS, CDFW and, the City of Folsom, and no frrther mitigation shall be
required.

^t Ifspecial-status plant populations are found, the project applicant shall consult with
CDFW and USFWS, as appropriate, depending on species status, to determine the
appropriate mitigation measures for direct and indirect impacts on any special-status plant
population that could occur as a result of project implementation. Mitigation measures
may include preserving and enhancing existing populations, creation ofoff-site
populations on project mitigation sites through seed collection or transplantation, and/or
restoring or creating suitable habitat in sufficient quantities to achieve no net loss of
occupied habitat or individuals.

z Ifpotential impacts on special-status plant species are likely, a mitigation and monitoring
plan shall be developed before the approval ofgrading plans or any ground-breaking
activity within 250 feet ofa special- status plant population. The mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City of Folsom for review and approval. It shall be submitted
concurrently to CDFW or USFWS, as appropriate, depending on species status, for review
and comment. The plan shall require maintaining viable plant populations on-site and shall
identifu avoidance measures for any existing population(s) to be retained and
compensatory measures for any populations directly affected. Possible avoidance measures
include fencing populations before construction and exclusion ofproject activities from

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-l (RRETR)

77
Cont.

78.

Resolution No. 10092

Page37 of71

Page 539

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant provided

Environmental Awareness

Training to all contractors prior

to commencement of grading.

The owner/applicant provided

copies olthe roster to the City
for those receiving training prior

to commencement ofgradtng. A
training video was provided for
subsequent trainrng of new

employees. Employees that

completed training were

supplied a completion sticker to

display on their hard hats.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities

Mitigation Measurc

the fenced-off areas, and construction monitoring by a qualified botanist to keep
construction crews away fiom the population. The mitigation plan shall also include
monitoring and reporting requirements for populations to be preserved on site or protected
or enhanced off-site.

z Ifrelocation efforts are part ofthe mitigation plan, the plan shall include details on the
methods to be used, including collection, storage, propagation, receptor site preparation,

installation, long-term protection and management, monitoring and reporting
requirements, and remedial action responsibilities should the initial effort fail to meet
long-term monitoring requirements.

Ifoff-site mitigation includes dedication ofconservation easements, purchase ofmitigation
credits or other off-site conservation measures, the detarls ofthese measures shall be
included in the mitigation plan, including information on responsible parties for long-
term management, conservation easement holders, long-term management requirements,
and other details, as appropriate to target the preservation oflong term viable populations.

Conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees.
Prior to initiation ofconstruction activities, the project applicant shall employ a qualified
biologist to conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees. The
training will describe the importance ofon-site biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status
bats. The biologist will also explain the importance ofother responsibilities related to the
protection ofwildlife during construction, such as inspecting open trenches and looking
under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes,

small mammals, or other wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in
construction areas or under equipment.
A qualified biologist shall conduct environmental awareness training for construction
employees prior to construction activity. The training will describe the importance of onsite
biological resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-
status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats. The biologist will also explain the
importance ofother responsibilities related to the protection ofwildlife during construction,
such as inspecting open trenches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving
them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under equipment.
Environmental awareness training will be conducted prior to construction activity.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-3(a) (RR EIR)

78

Cont.

79.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 38 ofTl

Page 540

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Setislied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

surveys for this species. No
spadefoot toads were

documented during the surveys.

Survey results were submitted to

CDFW and verified by the City
and the City's environmental

consultant prior to the

commencement of grading.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

surveys for this species within
all suitable habitat. No western
pond hrtles were found during
the surveys. Survey results were

submrtted to CDFW and the City
prior to commencement of
grading and construction.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

surveys lor Swainson's hawks.

No active nests were observed
during the surveys. Survey

results were submitted to CDFW
and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities

within 48
hours prior to
the initiation of
construction
activities for
each phase of
development

Prior to
approval of
Grading or
Improvement
Plans and not
less than 14

days or more
than 30 days
before the
beginning of
constnrction

Mitigation Measure

Conduct preconstruction western spadefoot toad survey.
The project applicant shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct a preconstruction survey for
Western spadefoot toad within 48 hours of the initiation of construction activities for each
phase of development. The preconstruction surveys shall evaluate suitable habitats for this
species, as determined by the qualified biologist. Ifno Western spadefoot toad individuals
are found during the preconstruction survey, the biologist shall document the findings in a
letter report to CDFW and the City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be required.
IfWestem spadefoot toad individuals are found, the qualified biologist shall consult with
CDFW to determine appropriate avoidances measures. Mitigation measures may include
relocation ofaquatic larvae, construction monitoring, or preserving and enhancing existing
populations.

Western Pond Turtle.
The project applicant(s), shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction survey
for Western pond turtle within 48 hours of the initiation of construction activities for each
phase ofdevelopment. The preconstruction strveys shall evaluate suitable habitats for this
species, as determined by the qualified biologist. Ifno westem pond turtles are found during
the preconstruction survey, the biologist shall document the findings in a letter report to
CDFW and the City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be required. If westem pond
turtles are found, the qualified biologist shall capture and relocate the turtles to a suitable
preserved location in the vicinity ofthe pro.ject.

Swainson's hawk nesting habitat.
To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk a qualified biologist shall be retained to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identifu active nests on and within 0.5-mile of the project
area. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval ofgrading and/or improvement
plans (as applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30 days before the beginning
of construction. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in Recommended Timing and
Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's
hawk. Ifno nests are found, no further mitigation is required.
Ifactive nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks shall be avoided by
establishing appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity shall commence within
the buffer area until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in coordination with CDFW that reducing the buffer would not
result in nest abandonment. CDFW guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-3(b) (RR ErR)

4.3-4 (RR ErR)

4.3-5(a) (RR EIR)

80

81

82

Resolution No. '10092

Page 39 of 7 1

Page 541

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner has secured and

recorded a Conservation

Easement on a City approved

Swainson's hawk foraging
habitat mitigation site in
Sacramento County. The

foraging site was approved in
advance by the CDFW A copy
ofthe recorded easement is on

file with the Community

Development Departmenl.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

Prior to
approval of
Grading and
Improvement
Plans, or before
any ground-
disturbing
activities,
whichever
occurs first

Mitigation Measure

mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the
City, in consultation with CDFW, determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required ifthe activity has potential to adversely affect the
nest.

Swainson's hawk foraging habitat.
To mitigate for the loss ofSwainson's hawk foraging habrtat, the project applicant(s) shall
identifu permanent impacts to foraging habrtat and prepare and implement a Swainson's
hawk mitigation plan specific to the project. The Swainson's hawk mitigation plan shall be
consistent with the Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan - Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(prepared by ECORP Consulting, Inc. and dated May 2, 2017 , and any City-approved
addenda), including but not limited to the requirements described below.
Before the approval ofgrading and improvement plans, or before any ground-disturbing
activities, whichever occurs first, the project applicant shall secure suitable Swainson's hawk
foraging habitat to ensure appropriate mitigation ofhabitat value for Swainson's hawk
foraging habitat that is permanently lost as a result ofthe project, as determined by the City
after consultation with CDFW and a qualified biologist.
The mitigation ratio shall be based on Swainson's hawk nesting distribution and an
assessment ofhabitat quality, availability, and use within the project area and shall be
consistent with the 1994 DFG Swainson's Hawk Guidelines included in the Staff Report
Regarding Mitigation for Impacts to Swainson's Hawks (Buteo swainsoni) in the Central
Valley of Califomia. Such mitigation shall be accomplished through purchase of credits at an
approved mitigation bank, the transfer of fee title, or perpetual conservation easement. If
non-bank mitigation is proposed, the mitigation land shall be located within the known
foraging mea and within Sacramento County. The City, after consultation wrth CDFW, will
determine the appropriateness of the mitigation land.
The project applicant shall transfer said Swarnson's hawk mitigation land, through either
conservation easement or fee title, to a third-party, nonprofit conservation organization
(Conservation Operator), with the City and CDFW named as third-party beneficiaries. The
Conservation Operator shall be a qualified conservation easement land manager that
manages land as its primary function. Additionally, the Conservation Operator shall be a tax-
exempt nonprofit conservation organization that meets the criteria ofCivil Code Section
815.3(a) and shall be selected or approved by the City, after consultation with CDFW. After
consultation with CDFW and the Conservation Operator, the City shall approve the content
and form of the conservation easement. The City, CDFW, and the Conservation Operator

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-5(b) (RR ErR,
updated per 20 1 8

RR Checklist)

83

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 40 of 7l

Page 542

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

shall each have the power to enforce the terms ofthe conservation easement. The
Conservation Operator shal1 monitor the easement in perpetuity to assure compliance with
the terms of the easement.
After consultation with the City, The project applicant, CDFW, and the Conservation
Operator, shall establish an endowment or some other financial mechanism that is sufficient
to firnd in perpetuity the operation, maintenance, management, and enforcement of the
conservation easement. If an endowment is used, either the endowment funds shall be

submitted to the City for impacts on lands within the City's lurisdiction to an appropriate
third-party nonprofit consewation agency, or they shall be submitted directly to the third-
party nonprofit conservation agency in exchange for an agreement to manage and maintain
the lands in perpetuity. The Conservation Operator shall not sel1, lease, or transfer any
interest of any conservation easement or mitigation land it acquires without prior written
approval ofthe City and CDFW.
If the Conservation Operator ceases to exist, the duty to ho1d, administer, manage, maintain,
and enforce the interest shall be transferred to another entity acceptable to the City and
CDFW. The City Plaming Department shall ensure that mitigation habitat established for
impacts on habitat within the City's planning area is properly established and is functioning
as habitat by conducting regular monitoring ofthe mitigation site(s) for the first ten years
after establishment of the easement.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

83.
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 41 ofTl

Page 543

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

nesting raptor surveys, including
burrowing owls. No burrowing
owl nesting activity was

observed during any ofthe
surveys. Results ofthe surveys

were submitted to the CDFW

and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

nesting raptor surveys, including
burrowing owls. No burrowing
owl nesting activity was

observed during any of the

surveys. Results ofthe surveys

were submitted to the CDFW
and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

ECORP Consulting, Inc

conducted preconstruction

nesting bird surveys for
tricolored blackbird. No
tricolored blackbird nesting

colonies were observed during

these surveys. Survey results

were submitted to CDFW and

the City prior to commencement
of grading in the subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

No less than 14

days and no
more than 30
days before the
beginning of
construction
activities for
each phase of
development

Prior to ground
disturbing
activities if
active owl
burrows are
found

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities
during the
nesting season
(March I -
August 3l)
occurring
within 500 feet
of suitable
nesting habitat

Mitigation Measure

Burrowing Owl Preconstruction survey.
A qualified biologist shall be retained by the project applicant to conduct a preconstruction
survey to identifz active burrows within the project area. The surveys shall be conducted no
less than 14 days and no more than 30 days before the beginning ofconstruction activities
for each phase ofdevelopment. The preconstruction suwey shall follow the protocols
outlined in the Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation (CDFG 2012).

Burrowing Owl Active burrows.
If active bunows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the City for review and
approval before any ground-disturbing activities. The City shall consult with CDFW. The
mitigation plan may consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to
exit, but not reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the project vicinity, as

needed; however, burrowing owl exclusions may only be used ifa qualified biologist verifies
that the burrow does not contain eggs or dependent young. If active burrows contain eggs

and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet ofthe burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be

collapsed.

Tricolored blackbird.
A qualified biologist shall conduct a preconstruction survey for any project activity that
would occur during the tricolored blackbird's nesting season (March l-August 31). The
preconstruction strvey shall be conducted before any activity occurring within 500 feet of
suitable nesting habitat, including fteshwater marsh and areas ofriparian scrub vegetation.
The survey shall be conducted within 14 days before project activity begins.
Ifno tricolored blackbird colony is present, no further mitigation is required. Ifa colony is

found, the qualified biologist shall establish a buffer around the nesting colony. No project
activity shall commence within the buffer area until a qualified biologist confirms that the
colony is no longer active. The size ofthe buffer shall be determined in cirnsultation with
CDFW. Buffer size is anticipated to range from 100 to 500 feet, depending on the nature of

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-6(a) (RR EIR)

4.3-6(b) (RR ErR)

4.3-7 (RR ErR)

84

85

86

Resolution No 10092

Page 42 of 7 I

Page 544

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MTTIGATION MONTTOzuNG AND REPORTTNG PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

nesting raptor surveys, one red-

tail hawk was observed nesting

within the project footprint area.

A 100-foot buffer was

established in coordination with
CDFW. The nest was monitored

until the nest became inactive.

Survey and monitoring results

were submitted to CDFW

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruclion

nesting bird surveys within the

project area. A cliffswallow
colony was observed under the

Highway 50 overpass. A 25-50-

foot buffer was established in
consultation with CDFW and the

colony was monitored to assess

rmpacts. Survey and monitoring
logs were submitted to CDFW.

No other nestrng activity was

recorded during the
preconstructron surveys.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.
conducted preconstruction den

surveys for American Badger

activity within the project area.

No American Badger

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

No less than 14

days and no
more than 30
days before the
beginning of
construction
activities for
each phase of
development

Prior to any
construction
activities that
would occur
between
approximately
March 1 and
August 3 1

With 48 hours
ofthe initiation
of construction
activity

Mitigation Measure

the project activity, the extent ofexisting disturbance in the area, and other relevant
clrcumstances.

Nesting raptors.
To mitigate impacts on nesting raptors, a qualified biologist shall be retained to conduct a
preconstruction survey to identifl' active nests on and within 0.5 miles ofthe project area.

The surveys shall be conducted no less than 14 days and no more than 30 days before the
beginning of construction activities for each phase of development.
Ifactive nests are found, impacts on nesting raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer
area until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified biologist
has determined in coordination with CDFW that reducing the buffer would not result in nest
abandonment. The buffer may be adjusted ifa qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with CDFW, determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to adversely
affect the nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualified biologist during and after construction
activities will be required ifthe activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

Other nesting special-status and migratory birds.
A qualified biologist shall conduct a preconstruction survey for any project activity that
would occur in suitable nesting habitat during the avian nesting season (approximately
March l-August 31). The preconstruction survey shall be conducted within l4 days before
any activity occurring within 100 feet ofsuitable nesting habitat. Suitable habitat includes
annual grassland, valley needlegrass grassland, fieshwater seep, vemal pool, seasonal
wetland, and intermittent drainage habitat within the project site.
Ifno active special-status or other migratory bird nests are present, no further mitigation is
required. If an active nest is found, the qualified biologist shall establish a buffer around the
nest. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until a qualified biologist
confirms that the nest is no longer active. The size ofthe buffer shall be determined in
consultation with CDFW. Buffer size is anticipated to range from 50 to 100 feet, depending
on the nature ofthe project activity, the extent ofexisting disturbance in the area, and other
relevant circumstances.

American badger.
The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction
American badger burrow surveys within 48 hours ofthe initiation ofconstruction activity. If
no American badger burrows are found during the preconstruction survey, the biologist shall
document the findings in a letter report to CDFW and the City of Folsom, and no further

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4 3-8(a) (RR EIR)

4.3-8(b) (RR ErR)

4.3-r0 (RR ErR)

87

88.

89.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 43 of 7 1

Page 545

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

activity/burrows were observed

during the surveys. Survey

results were submitted to CDFW
and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

The owner/applicant obtained
the 401 Certification from the

Regional Water Board and

the 404 individual permit and
grading authorization from
the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers for the Backbone

improvements and project

specific improvements prior
to implementing ground

disturbing activity. All
wetland mitigation credits

were purchased prior to
construction and additional
permit conditions were met
prior to ground breaking
activities and submifted to
the applicable agencies.

Compliance reports are on
file with the Community
Development Department.

A Master Streambed Alteration
Agreement was issued for
FPASP in Feb. 20 14 that
includes the Russell Ranch

Responsible
Agency

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

USACE

Central Valley
RWQCB

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to the
approval of
Grading and
Improvement
Plans and
before any
groundbreaking
activity
associated with
each distinct
project phase

60 days prior to
the
commencement
of construction

Mitigation Measure

mitigation shall be required. Ifpotential Americanbadgerburrows are found, the qualified
biologist shall consult with CDFW to determine appropriate measures.

Clean Water Act Sections 401 and 404.
The project applicant shall comply with permits obtained under Sections 401 and 404 ofthe
CWA or the State's Porter-Cologne Act and implement all permit conditions for the
proposed project. All permits, regulatory approvals, and permit conditions for effects on
wetland habitats shall be secured and conditions implemented before implementation of any
grading activities within 250 feet of Waters of the U.S. or wetland habitats, including Waters
ofthe State, that potentially support federally-listed species, or within 100 feet ofany other
Waters of the U.S. or wetland habitats, including Waters of the State. The project applicant
shall adhere to all conditions outlined in the permits. The project applicant shall commit to
replace, restore, or enhance on a "no net loss" basis (in accordance with USACE and the
Central Valley RWQCB) the acreage of all wetlands and other Waters of the U.S. that would
be removed, lost, and/or degraded with implementation of the project. Wetland habitat shall
be restored, enhanced, and/or replaced at an acreage and location and by methods agreeable
to USACE, the Central Valley RWQCB, and the City, as appropriate, depending on agency
jurisdiction, and as determined during the Section 401 and Section 404 permitting processes.

All mitigation requirements to satis$ the requirements of the City and the Central Valley
RWQCB, for impacts on the non-jurisdictional wetlands beyond the jurisdiction of USACE,
shall be determined and implemented before grading plans are approved.

A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the CWA is required before issuance
ofthe record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 permit. Before construction
in any areas containing wetland features, the project applicant shall obtain water quality
certification for the project. Any measures required as part ofthe issuance ofwater quality
certification shall be implemented.

Master Streambed Alteration Agreement.
The project applicant shall amend, ifnecessary, and implement the original Section 1602
Master Streambed Alteration Agreement received from CDFW for all construction activities
that would occur in the bed and bank of CDFW jurisdictional leatures within the project site.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-11(a) (RR EIR,
updated per 2018
RR Checklist)

4.3-11(b) (RR ErR)

90.

91

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 44 of 7 1

Page 546

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

subdivision. A sub-notification
for the Russell Ranch

subdivision was submitted to

CDFW and approved on Mar 8,

20 I 7. Compliance of sub-

notification conditions was

accomplished by mitigating
streambed impacts through
purchase of floodplain riparian
preservation credits and

mitigation for loss of blackbird
foraging habitat through habitat

creation at the Folsom Heights

Preserve.

A Valley Needlegrass Mitigation
Plan (Plan) was submitted and

approved by the Cif. Valley
Needlegrass impacts (0.049-ac)

for this project were mitigated

by transplanting the needlegrass

plants into approved Open Space

areas, per the Plan. The

needlegrass plants transplant

took place on April 24 and 25,

201 7 by SMP eco services.

Responsible
Agency

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

Prior to any
groundbreaking
activities

Mitigation Measure

As outlined in the Master Streambed Alteration Agreement, the project applicant shall
submit a Sub-Notification Form (SNF) to CDFW 60 days prior to the commencement of
construction to notifr CDFW ofthe project.
Any conditions of issuance of the Master Streambed Alteration Agreement shall be
implemented as part ofthose project construction activities that would adversely affect the
bed and bank within on-site drainage channels subject to CDFW jurisdiction. The agreement
shall be executed by the project applicant and CDFW before the approval ofany grading or
improvement plans or any construction activities in any project phase that could potentially
affect the bed and bank of on-site drainage channels under CDFW jurisdiction.

Valley Needlegrass.
The project applicant will comply with the Conceptual Valley Needlegrass Grassland
Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (prepared by ECORP
Consulting, Inc. and dated October 6,2016, and any City-approved addenda). The following
measures shall be implemented to mitigate for losses of valley needlegrass grassland:

^t Valley needlegrass grassland will be established (restored) within the FPASP's Passive
Recreation Open Space in areas that are currently characterized by annual grassland
(Restoration Areas), at a minimum ratio of 1: 1 acres ofrestored grassland to acres of
impacted grassland.

.t Needlegrass plants may be established via seeding, planting nursery-grown transplants
(plugs), or translocating existing needlegrass individuals from impact areas. Ifpracticable,
needlegrass populations that will be impacted by the Project should be salvaged by
collecting seed liom existing plants for use in Restoration Areas, or by translocating
existing plants to open space areas.

^t Valley needlegrass grassland Restoration Areas will be monitored twice during the first
year following planting, and annually for the fow subsequent years for a total offive
years.

.t A success criteria of 80 percent ofthe target acreage (or as otherwise agreed upon in
consultation with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) should be
established by the fifth year of monitoring.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

a.3-11(c) (RREIR,
updated per 201 8

RR Checklist)

95
Cont.

92

Resolution No. 10092
Page 45 of 7 I

Page 547

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Cultural Resources

The US Army Corps of
Engineers approved the

mitigation documentation for
the Keefe-McDerby Mine
Ditch on August 26, 2015,

and the documentation was

approved by the National
Park Service on November 9,

201 5. Copies ofthe approval

letters and the documentation
are on file with the

Community Development
Dept.

The US Army Corps of
Engineers approved the data

recovery report for the

Brooks Hotel site on March
30,2015. A copy ofthe
report and the approval letter
are on file with the

Community Development
Department.

The US Army Corps of
Engineers firther verified
that all pre-construction
requirements under the First
Amended Programmatic
Agreement were completed

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

USACE

NPS

Timing

Prior to
authorization
ofany ground
disturbing
activities in any
given segment
ofthe project
area

Mitigation Measure

Comply with the Programmatic Agreement and Carry Out Mitigation.
The FAPA provides a management framework for identifuing historic properties and
Historical Resources through inventories and evaluations, determining adverse effects, and
resolving those adverse effects with appropriate mitigation. Proof of compliance with the
applicable procedures in the FAPA and implementation of applicable FIPTP (Westwood and
Knapp 2013b and 2013c) with regard to mitigation for the Keefe-McDerby Mine Ditch and
Brooks Hotel Site is to be provided to the City's Community Development Department prior
to authorization ofany ground-disn.rbing activities. Proofofcompliance is defined as

written approval from the USACE of all applicable mitigation documentation generated from
implementation of an approved HPTP and includes the following mitigation actions:

z Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) Documentation of the Keefe-
McDerby Mine Ditch (P-34-1475): in consultation with the National Park Service,
the USACE shall require the completion of Historic American Engineering Record
program documentation.

^t Data Recovery Excavations of the Brooks Hotel Site (P-34-2166): Data recovery
shall follow the standards and guidelines in the HPTP. The results ofexcavation,
laboratory analysis, artifact analysis, and archival research, shall be documented in a

confidential data recovery technical report, which shall be submitted to the City's
Community Development Deparftnent.

Geoarchaeological Monitoring: Due to a potential for deeply buried archaeological resources
down to a depth of l.5m (approximately five feet) below soil formations known as the T-2
terrace, where colluvial deposits grade onto the T-2 terrace, and along the distal edge of
tributary alluvial fans, all ground-disturbing activity in those areas shall be monitored by a
qualified professional archaeologist with a specialization in geoarchaeology. Monitoring is

no longer needed once subsurface disturbance eKends beyond L5m below surface.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.4-1(RRErR,
updated per 2018
RR Checklist)

93

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 46 of 7 1

Page 548

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

to its satislaction on February
16,2017 . The Califomia
State Historic Preservation

OITicer concurred with this
finding on March 24,201'1 . A
copy ofthese letters are on

file with the Community
Development Dept.

All ground disturbing
activities in the areas that
required geoarchaeological
monitoring were monitored
by a qualified
geoarchaeologist. No
resources were formd during
monitoring. A copy of the
monitoring report is on file
with the Community
Development Dept.

The owner/applicant retained

a qualified archeologist and
provided Workers Awareness

Training to all new
construction personnel. A
copy ofthe training video
and attendance records are

available from the

Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

IJSACE

Timing

Prior to start of
any ground-
disturbing
activities

Mitigation Measure

Conduct construction worker awareness training, on-site monitoring if required, stop
work ifcultural resources are discovered, asses the significance ofthe find, and
perform treatment or avoidance as required.

^t To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
Project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
construction supervisors. Construction supervisors shall inform the workers about
the possibility ofencountering buried cultural resornces and inform the workers of
the proper procedures should cultural resources be encountered. Proofofthe
contractor awareness trarning shall be submitted to the City's Community
Development Departrnent in the form of a copy of training materials and the
completed training attendance roster.

^t Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, bone or shell, artifacts, or
architectural remains be encountered during any construction activities, work shall

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.4-2(a) (RR EIR,
updated per 2018
RR Checklist)

93

Cont.

94.

ResolutionNo. I0092
Page 47 of 7 1

Page 549

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisficd?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

No cultural materials were
discovered during ground-
disturbing activities

No human remains were

discovered during the course

of grading and construction.

Geology and Soils

Responsible
Agency

Sacramento
County
Coroner

Native
American
Heritage
Commission

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

During
construction if
human remains
are discovered

Mitigation Measurc

be suspended within 200 feet of the find and the City of Folsom and USACE shall
be notified immediately. The City shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall
conduct a field investigation ofthe specific site and shall evaluate the significance of
the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the
NRFIP. If the resource is eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRF{P and would be
subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions required by the FAPA and
subsequent documentation shall be implemented. The City of Folsom Community
Development Depafiment and USACE shall be responsible for approval of
recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light of the approved
land uses, and shall implement the approved mitigation and seek written approval on
mitigation documentation before resuming construction activities at the
archaeological site.

Suspend ground-disturbing activities if human remains are encountered and comply
with California Health and Safety Code procedures.
In the event that human remains are discovered, construction activities within 1 50 feet ofthe
discovery shall be halted or diverted and the requirements for managing unanticipated
discoveries in 34.5-3 shall be implemented. In addition, the provisions of g 7050.5 of the
Califomia Health and Safety Code, g 5097.98 of the Califomia PRC, and Assembly Bill
(AB) 2641 shall be implemented. When human remains are discovered, state law requires
that the discovery be reported to the County Coroner ($ 7050.5 ofthe Health and Safety
Code) and that reasonable protection measures be taken during construction to protect the
discovery from disturbance (AB 2641). If the Coroner determines the remains are Native
American, the Coroner shall notify the NAHC, which then designates a Native American
Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the Project (g 5097.98 of the PRC). The designated
MLD then has 48 hours from the time access to the property is granted to make
recommendations concerning fteatment of the remains (AB264l).If the landowner does not
agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can mediate ($ 5097.94 of the
PRC). If no agreement is reached, the landowner must rebury the remains where they will
not be iirther disturbed ($ 5097 .98 of the PRC). This will also include either recording the
site with the NAHC or the appropriate information center; using an open space or
conservation zoning designation or easement; or recording a deed restriction with the county
in which the property is located (AB 2641).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.4-2(b) (RR ErR,
updated per 2018
RR Checklist)

94
Cont.

95

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 48 of71

Page 550

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a

grading plan incorporating all
geotechnical recommendations

for review and received approval

by the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

Spring of 2021 .

The Community
Development Department
will review and approve all
residential site plans to verifu
compliance with this
condition.

The owner/applicant submitted a

plan and retained Youngdahl &
Associates for monitoring and

testing during construction.

Copies ofthe plan and test

results are on file with
Youngdahl and have been

provided to the City as required

by the Community Development

Departmenl prior to approval of
the grading plans.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

The owner/applicant is

required to submit a monthly
equipment usage report to the
S acramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District
(SMAQMD). Copies of the

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Engineering
Division

City of Folsom
Building
Safety
Division

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

1. For all
project-related
improvements
that would be
located within
the City of

Timing

Prior to the
issuance ofa
grading permit

Prior to
issuance of
building
permits

Prior to
initiation of
ground
disturbance

Before
approval of
small-lot final
maps and
building
permits for all

Mitigation Measurc

Geotechnical Recommendations
The owner/applicant shall submit to the Engineering Division, for review and approval, a
grading plan for the project site which ensures that all geotechnical recommendations
specified in the geotechnical report are properly incorporated and utilized in the design.

Foundation Plans
All foundation plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Building Safety Division,
respectively, prior to issuance ofbuilding permits to ensure that all geotechnical
recommendations specified in the geotechnical report are properly incorporated and utilized
in the design.

Geotechnical Monitoring Program
The owner/applicant shall contract with a geotechnical engineer who shall develop a
program to monitor the sites during construction to ensure compliance with the
recommendations presented in the geotechnical report(s) and conditions for performing such
monitoring. The geotechnical monitoring program shall include a description ofthe
improvements areas where geotechnical monitoring shall be required. The completed
program shall be submitted to the City prior to approval ofany grading and/or improvement
plan.

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions.
To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project applicant(s) any
particular discretionary development application shall implement all feasible measures for
reducing GHG emissions associated with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD
at the time individual portions ofthe site undergo construction. Such measures may reduce
GHG exhaust emissions fiom the use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck

Mitigation Number
(Source)

VI-1(FPASP
EIS/EIR)

vr-2 (FPASP
EIS/EIR)

VI-3 (FPASP
EIS,EIR)

3A.4-l (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

96.

97

98

99

Resolution No. 10092
Page 49 of 7l

Page 551

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITOzuNG AND REPORTTNG PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

monthly reports are available
upon request from the City.

The Solid Waste Diversion and

Recycling was not required as

the Off+ite Water Facilities do

not include the construction of
the Off Site Water Facilities in
Rancho Cordova and

unincorporated areas of
Sacramento County.

Responsible
Agency

Folsom: City
ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department.

2. For all on-
and off-site
project-related
activities
within the City
ofFolsom and
Sacramento
County.

Timing

discretionary
development
project,
including all
on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout
prqject
construction.

Mitigation Measure

trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions
embodied in the materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each request for bid to
contractors for the construction of each discretionary development entitlement, the project
applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of GHG reduction measues that are
recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract with the selected
primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application may submit to the City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction ofthat particular development phase
and/or at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation for not implementing
particular GHG reduction measures, shall be approved by the City, in consultation with
SMAQMD prior to the release of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a
primary contractor to manage the construction ofeach development project. By requiring
that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a primary contractor,
this measure requires that the ability of a contractor to effectively implement the selected
GHG reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-related GHG emissions at
the time of writing this EIREIS are listed below and the project applicant(s) shall, at a
minimum, be required to implement the following:

.r Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:
. reduce unnecessary idling (modifo work practices, install auxiliary power for driver

comfort);
. perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early, corrections);

' train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;
. use the proper size ofequipment forthejob, and
r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric drive trains).

't Use altemative fuels for electricity generators and welders at construction sites such
as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

.r Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or renewable diesel for
construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the
use of low carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional
information about low carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel
Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

99
Cont.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 50 of 71

Page 552

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

included several approved
recommendations fiom the
SMAQMD for
implementation during
construction.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before
approval of
final maps and
building
permits for all
project phases,

including all on
and off-site
elements.

Mitigation Measure

,. Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or secure bicycle
parking for construction worker commutes.

^t Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact fluorescent bulbs,
powering offcomputers every day, and replacing heating and cooling units with
more ef{icient ones.

./ Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris (goal ofat
least 75Yo by weight).

.a Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials (goal ofat least
2\%obasedon costs for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

^z Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a low carbon
concrete option.

^t Produce concrete on-site ifdetermined to be less emissive than transporting ready
mix.

^t Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment transport.
Additional information about the SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is

available from ARB's Hearry-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c)
and EPA (EPA 2009).

,t Develop a plan in consultation with SlvtAQMD to efficiently use water for adequate
dust control. This may consist ofthe use ofnonpotable water from a local source.

In addition to Sl\4AQMD-recommended measues, construction activity shall comply with
all applicable rules and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Implement Additional Measures to Reduce Operational GHG Emissions.
Each increment of new development within the project site requiring a discretionary
approval (e.g., proposed tentative subdivision map, conditional use permit), shall be subject
to a project-specific environmental review (which could support an applicable exemption,
negative or mitigated negative declaration or project-specific EIR) and wrll require that GHG
emissions from operation ofeach phase ofdevelopment, including supporting roadway and
infrastructure improvements that are part of the selected action altemative, will be reduced
by an amount sufficient to achieve the 2020-based threshold ofsignificance of4.36
CO2elSP/year for development that would become operational on or before the year 2020,
and the 2030-based threshold ofsignificance of 2.86 CO2elSP/year for development that
would become operational on or before the year 2030.
The above-stated thresholds of significance may be subject to change if SMAQMD approves
its own GHG significance thresholds, in which case, SMAQMD-adopted thresholds will be

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.4-2a (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

99
Cont.

100.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 51 ofTl

Page 553

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

used. The amount ofGHG reduction required to achieve the applicable significance
thresholds will furthermore depend on existing and future regulatory measures including
those developed under AB 32).
For each increment ofnew discretionary development, the City shall submit to the project
applicant(s) a list ofpotentially feasible GHG reduction measures to be considered in the
development design. The City's list of potentially feasible GHG reduction measures shall
reflect the current state ofthe regulatory environment, available incentives, and thresholds of
significance that may be developed by SMAQMD, which will evolve under the mandate of
AB 32 and Executive Order 5-3-05. Ifthe project applicant(s) asserts it cannot meet the
2020-based goal, then the report shall also demonstrate why measures not selected are

considered infeasible. The City shall review and enswe inclusion ofthe design features in
the proposed project before applicant(s) can receive the City's discretionary approval for the
any increment of development. In determining what measures should appropriately be
imposed by the City under the circumstances, the City shall consider the following factors:

/ the extent to which rates of GHG emissions generated by motor vehicles traveling
to, from, and within the SPA are projected to decrease over time as a result of
regulations, policies, and/or plans that have already been adopted or may be adopted
in the future by ARB or other public agency pursuant to AB 32, or by EPA,

,. the extent to which mobile-source GHG emissions, which at the time of writing this
EIR/EIS comprise a substantial portion of the state's GHG inventory, can also be

reduced through design measures that result in trip reductions and reductions in trip
length;

.r the extent to which GHG emissions emitted by the mix of power generation operated
by SMUD, the electrical utility that will serve the SPA, are projected to decrease
pursuant to the Renewables Portfolio Standard required by SB I 078 and SB 1 07, as

well as any future regulations, policies, and/or plans adopted by the federal and state
goverffnents that reduce GHG emissions fiom power generation;

,. the extent to which any stationary sources of GHG emissions that would be operated
on a proposed land use (e.g., industrial) are already subject to regulations, policies,
and/or plans that reduce GHG emissions, particularly any future regulations that will
be developed as part of ARB's implementation of AB 32, or other pertinent
regulations on stationary souces that have the indirect effect ofreducing GHG
emissions;

^a the extent to which other mitigation measures imposed on the project to reduce other
air pollutant emissions may also reduce GHG emissions;

Mitigation Number
(Source)

100
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 52 of 7 1.

Page 554

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measurc

,. the extent to which the feasibility of existing GHG reduction technologies may
change in the future, and to which innovation in GHG reduction technologies will
continue, effecting cost-benefit analyses that determine economic feasibility; and

.r whether the total costs of proposed mitigation for GHG emissions, together with
other mitigation measures required for the proposed development, are so great that a
reasonably prudent property owner would not proceed with the project in the face of
such costs.

In considering how much, and what kind ol mitigation is necessary in light ofthese factors,
the city shall consider the following list ofoptions, though the list is not intended to be
exhaustive, as GHG emission reduction strategies and their respective feasibility are likely to
evolve over time. These measures are derived from multiple sources including the Mitigation
Measure Summary in Appendix B of the California Air Pollution Control Officer,s
Association (CAPCOA) white paper, CEQA & Climate Change (CApCOA 2009a);
CAPCOA's Model Policies for Greenhouse Gases in General Plans (CApCOA 2009b), and
the califomia Attomey General's office publication, The califomia Environmental euality
Act: Addressing Global warming Impacts at the Local Agency Level (califomia Attomey
General's Office 2008).
Energy Efficiency

.r Include clean altemative energy features to promote energy self-sufficiency (e.g.,
photovoltaic cells, solar thermal electricity systems, small wind turbines).

z Design buildings to meet cEC Tier II requirements (e.g., exceeding the requirements
ofthe Tirle 24 las of2007lby 35%).

^t Site buildings to take advantage of shade and prevailing winds and design
landscaping and sun screens to reduce energy use.

.t Install efficient lighting in all buildings (including residential). Also install lighting
control systems, where practical. use daylight as an integral part oflighting systems
in all buildings.

^t Install lighrcolored "cool" pavements, and strategically located shade trees along all
bicycle and pedestrian routes.

Water Conservation and Efficiency
z with the exception of ornamental shade trees, use water-efficient landscapes with

native, drought-resistant species in all public area and commercial landscaping. Use
water-efficient turfin parks and other turf-dependent spaces.

^t Install the infrastructure to use reclaimed water for landscape irrigation and/or
washing cars.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

100

Cont.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 53 ofTl

Page 555

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMifigation Measure

r Install water-efficient irrigation systems and devices, such as soil moisture-based
irrigation controls.

.z Design buildings and lots to be water-efficient. Only install water-efficient fixtures
and appliances.

^. Restrict watering methods (e.g., prohibit systems that apply water to nonvegetated
surfaces) and control runoff Prohibit businesses from using pressure washers for
cleaning driveways, parking lots, sidewalks, and sffeet surfaces. These restrictions
should be included in the Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions ofthe community.

z Provide education about water conservation and available programs and incentives.
,t To reduce stormwater runoff, which typically bogs down wastewater treatment

systems and increases their energy consumption, construct driveways to single-
family detached residences and parking lots and driveways of multifamily residential
uses with pervious surfaces. Possible designs include Hollywood drives (two
concrete strips with vegetation or aggegate in between) and/or the use ofporous
concrete, porous asphalt, hrfblock, or pervious pavers.

Solid Waste Measures
.t Reuse and recycle construction and demolition waste (including, but not limited to,

soil, vegetation, concrete, lumber, metal, and cardboard).
,r Provide interior and exterior storage areas for recyclables and green waste at all

buildings.

^t Provide adequate recycling containers in public areas, including parks, school
grounds, golfcourses, and pedestrian zones in areas ofmixed-use development.

.t Provide education and publicity about reducing waste and available recycling
services.

Transportation and Motor Vehicles

^a Promote ride-sharing programs and employment centers (e.g., by designating a
certain percentage ofparking spaces for ride-sharing vehicles, designating adequate
passenger loading and unloading zones and waiting areas for ride-share vehicles, and
providing a Web site or message board for coordinating ride-sharing).

,r Provide the necessary facilities and infrastructwe in all land use t)?es to encourage
the use oflow- or zero-emission vehicles (e.g., electric vehicle charging facilities
and conveniently located alternative fueling stations).

At industrial and commercial land uses, all forklifts, "yard trucks," or vehicles that are
predominately used on-site at non-residential land uses shall be electric-powered or powered

Mitigation Number
(Source)

100

Cont.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 54 of 7 1

Page 556

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The Owner/applicant in
consultation wrth the City
arborist determined that the tree

removal associated with these

improvements were not
harvestable trees. The

Owner/applicant was still
required to provide mitigation
for the trees and/or tree canopy
that was permitted for removal
during construction.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before
approval of
final maps
and/or building
permits for all
project phases

requiring
discretionary
approval,
including all
on- and off-site
elements.

Mitigation Measure

by biofuels (such as biodiesel [B100]) that are produced from waste products, or shall use
other technologies that do not rely on direct fossil fuel consumption.

Participate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program and/or Off-
Site Tree
Program to Off-Set Loss ofOn-Site Trees. The trees on tie project site contain sequestered
carbon and would continue to provide future carbon sequestration during their growing life.
For all harvestable trees that are subject to removal, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall participate in and provide necessary funding for
urban and community forestry program (such as the UrbanWood program managed by the
Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute prban Forest Ecosystems Institute 2009]) to ensure that
wood with an equivalent carbon sequestration value to that ofall harvestable removed trees
is harvested for an end-use that would retain its carbon sequestration (e.g., furniture building,
cabinet making). For all nonharvestable trees that are subject to removal, the project
applicant(s) shall develop and fund an off-site tree program that includes a level oftree
planting that, at a minimum, increases carbon sequestration by an amount equivalent to what
would have been sequestered by the blue oak woodland during its lifetime. This program
shall be funded by the project applicant(s) ofeach development phase and reviewed for
comment by an independent Certified Arborist unaffiliated with the project applicant(s) and
shall be coordinated with the requirements of Mitigation Measure 3.3-5, as stated in Section
3A.3, "Biological Resources - Land." Final approval ofthe program shall be provided by the
City. Components of the progr.un may include, but not be limited to, providing urban tree
canopy in the City ofFolsom, or reforestation in suitable areas outside the City.
Reforestation in natural habitat areas outside the City ofFolsom would simultaneously
mitigate the loss of oak woodland habitat while planting trees within the urban forest canopy
would not. The califomia Urban Forestry Greenhouse Gas Reporting Protocol shall be used
to assess this mitigation program (CCAR 2008). All unused vegetation and tree material
shall be mulched for use in landscaping on the project site, shipped to the nearest composting
facility, or shipped to a landfill that is equipped with a methane collection system, or
combusted in a biomass power plant. Tree and vegetative material should not be bumed on-
or off-site unless used as fuel in a biomass power plant.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

34.4-2b (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

10r

Resolution No. 10092
Page 55 ofTl

Page 557

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Hazards and Hazardous Materials

The owner/applicant submitted a

Seismic Refraction Survey
prepared by a licensed
geotechnical engineer with
Youngdahl & Associates to the

City prior to commencement of
grading and construction in the

Phase I subdivision The
Seismic Refraction Survey is on

file with the Community

Development Department.
Compliance has been monitored
through construction

A Vector Control Plan was

prepared and submitted to the

City for review and approval.
The plan incorporated various
Best Management Practices in

consultation with the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquilo and

Vector Control District. A copy
of the Vector Control Plan is
available from the Community
Development Department.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Engineering
Division

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Sacramento-
Yolo Mosquito
and Vector
Control
District

Timing

Prior to
initiation of
ground
disturbance

Prior to the
issuance of
grading permits
for the project
water features

Mitigation Mcasure

Prepare a Seismic Refraction Survey and Obtain Appropriate Permits for All On-Site
and Off-site Elements East of Old Placerville Road.
Prior to the corffnencement of grading and construction activities east of Old Placerville
Road, the owner/applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall retain a
licensed geotechnical engineer to perform a seismic refraction survey. Project-related
excavation activities shall be carried out as recommend by the geotechnical engineer.
Excavation may include the use ofheavy-duty equipment such as large bulldozers or large
excavators, and may include blasting. Appropriate permits for blasting operations shall be
obtained from the relevant City or county jurisdiction prior to the start of any blasting
activities.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jwisdictional boundaries
shall be coordinated by the owner/applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Prepare and Implernent a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with the Sacramento-
Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District.
To ensure that operation and design of the stormwater system, including multiple planned
detention basins, is consistent with the recommendations of the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito
and Vector Control District regarding mosquito control, the project applicant(s) ofall project
phases shall prepare and implement a Vector Control Plan. This plan shall be prepared in
coordination with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District and shall be
submitted to the City for approval before issuance ofthe grading permit for the detention
basins under the City's.yurisdiction. For the off-site detention basin, the plan shall be
submitted to Sacramento County for approval before issuance ofthe grading permit for the
off-site detention basin. The plan shall incorporate specific measures deemed sufficient by
the City to minimize public health risks fiom mosquitoes, and as contained within the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District BMP Manual (Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008). The plan shall include, but is not limited to, the
following components:

.t Description ofthe project.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A..7-4 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.8-7 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

102.

103.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 56 of 7 1

Page 558

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measurc

.t Description ofdetention basins and all water features and facilities that would
control on-site water levels.

^t Goals of the plan.

^t Description of the water management elements and features that would be
implemented, including:

i. BMPs that would implemented on-site;
ii. public education and awareness;
iii. sanitary methods used (e.g., disposal ofgarbage);
iv. mosquito control methods used (e.9., fluctuating water levels, biological agents,

pesticides, larvacides. circulating water); and
v. stormwater management (consistent with Stormwater Management Plan).
.. Long-term maintenance ofthe detention basins and all related facilities (e.g.,

specific ongoing enforceable conditions or maintenance by a homeowner's
association).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to reproduce in the detention basins, the project
applicant(s) shall coordinate with the Sacramento- Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control
District to identi$ and implement BMPs based on their potential effectiveness for SPA
conditions. Potential BMPs could include, but are not limited to, the following:

i. build shoreline perimeters as steep and uniform as practicable to discourage
dense plant gowth;

ii. perform routine maintenance to reduce emergent plant densities to facilitate the
ability ofmosquito predators (i.e., fish) to move throughout vegetated area;

iii. design distribution piping and containment basins with adequate slopes to drain
fully and prevent standing water. The design slope should take into
consideration buildup of sediment between maintenance periods. Compaction
during grading may also be needed to avoid slumping and settling,

iv. coordinate cleaning ofcatch basins, drop inlets, or storm drains with mosquito
treatment operations;

v. enforce the prompt removal of silt screens installed during construction when no
longer needed to protect water quality;

vi. if the sump, vault, or basin is sealed against mosquitoes, with the exception of
the inlet and outlet, submerge the inlet and outlet completely to reduce the
available surface area ofwater for mosquito egg- laying (female mosquitoes can
fly through pipes); and

Mitigation Number
(Source)

103
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 57 of 7 |

Page 559

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Hydrolory and Water Quality

The Owner/applicant has

received a NPDES permit from
the State Regional Water Quafity
Control Board (SRWQCB)
The NDES Permit requires the

implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting for
stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency
and baseline modeling The
Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQcB

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to the
issuance of
grading permits
for all on-site
project phases

and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout
project
construction

Mitigation Measure

vii. design structures with the appropriate pumping, piping, valves, or other
necessary equipment to allow for easy dewatering ofthe unit ifnecessary
(Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008).

The project applicant(s) ofthe project phase containing the off-site detention basin shall
coordinate mitigation for the off-site with the affected oversight agency (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and
BMPs.
The owner/applicant(s) ofall projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased
construction ofsmaller areas which are part ofa larger project) shall obtain coverage under
the State Water Resources Control Board's National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
stormwater permit for general construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit at
the time the Notice of Intent is filed. The Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit and other
appropriate plans shall identiff and specify:

/ the use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment control BMPs
and construction techniques accepted by the local jurisdictions for use in the project
area at the time of construction, that shall reduce the potential for runoff and the
release, mobilization, and exposure ofpollutants, including legacy sources of
mercury fiom project-related construction sites. These may include but would not be
limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

^t the implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater management controls,
permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance responsibilities;

.. the pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that could be present in
stormwater drainage and nonstormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants, and
other types ofmaterials used for equipment operation;

^t spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to prevent or clean
up spills ofhazardous waste and ofhazardous materials used for equipment
operation, and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

,r personnel training requirements andprocedures that shall be usedto ensure that
workers are aware of permit requirements and proper installation methods for BMps
specified in the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit; and

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.9-1 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

104.

ResolutionNo 10092
Page 58 ofTl

Page 560

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

-t the appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related to
implementation of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit.

Where applicable, Best Management Practices identified in the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Permit shall be in place throughout all site work and construction/demolition
activities and shall be used in all subsequent site development activities. Best Management
Practices may include, but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below:

^l Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in disturbed areas
to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of construction. These measures
may include silt fences, staked straw bales or wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

^r Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas disftrbed by
construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing
filtration and transpiration.

^r Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and runoffby
conveying surface runoffdown sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoffto a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped surfaces, preventing
runoffaccumulation at the base ofa grade, and avoiding flood damage along
roadways and facility infrastructr.re.

A copy of the approved Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

104
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 59 of71

Page 561

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONTTOzuNG AND REPORTTNG PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant provided a

preliminary drainage plan at the

time of Tentative Map approval.

A revised analysis was provided

prior to the issuance of a grading

permit. The revised analysis was

reviewed by the City's
Consultant (Mead & Hunt) to
ensure that that the proposed

drainage system was consistent
with Mitigation Measure 3A-9 2

The improvement plans lbr this

subdivision and the supporting

backbone improvements contain

detention basins, control

structures and ditch systems in
accordance with the Stormwater

Quality Partnership

Hydromodification Management

Plan and in compliance with the

FPA-Storm Drain Master Plan

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

Timing

Prior to
approval of
grading plans
and building
permits of all
project phases

Mitigation Measure

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requirements Contained in
Those Plans.
The owner/applicant(s) shall submit final drainage plans to the City demonstrating that off-
site upstream runoffwill be appropriately conveyed tlrough the Folsom Plan Area and that
project-related on-site runoffwill be appropriately conveyed and contained in detention
basins or managed through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts and provide water quality
treatlnent.
The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project runoff scenarios, obtained
using appropriate engineering methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff,
.including increased surface runoff;
. runoffcalculations forthe l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm events (and other,
smaller storm events as required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes
confirmed based on alignments and detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

. project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

. City flood control design requirements and measures designed to comply with them;
Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid increases in the erosive force
of flows beyond a specific range of conditions needed to limit hydromodification and
maintain current stream geomorphology. These Best Management Practices will be designed
and constructed in accordance with the forthcoming Stormwater Quality Partnership
Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the Regional Water Quality Control
Board) and may include, but are not limited to, the following:
i. Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit increases in stormwater
runoff at the point of origination (these may include, but are not limited to: surface swales;
replacement ofconventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g., porous
pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees planted to intercept stormwater);
ii. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes to flow duration
characteristics;
iii. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion, utilizing vegetative
and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain restoration features that provide for enhancement
ofriparian habitat and maintenance ofnatural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;
iv. Minimize slope diflerences between any stormwater or detention facility

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.9-2 (FPASP
EIRiEIS)

l 05.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 60 of 7 I

Page 562

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The Owner/Applicant is in
compLance with the Storm

Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) for the subdivision.

General notes have been

included on the approved
grading and public infrastructure
plans to address this condition.
Compliance has been monitored

through construction inspection.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

Timing

Prior to the
issuance of
grading permits
for all project
phases and off-
site elements
and
implementation
throughout
project
construction.

Mitigation Measure

outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and
v. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge embankment, and other
encroachments into the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts
to allow sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.
The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction ofthe City ofFolsom
Community Development and Public Works Departments that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood
flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk to people or
damage to structures within or down gradient ofthe Folsom Plan Area would not occur, and
that hydromodification would not be increased from pre-development levels such that
existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the range ofconditions should be
calculated for each receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e g , an Ep of I +llyo or other as approved by the Sacramento Stormwater Quality
Partnership and/or City of Folsom).

Develop and Implement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan.
A detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified
engineer retained by the owner/applicant(s) for the project. The plan shall finalize the water
quality improvements and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for
the project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

-. A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis ofproposed conditions
incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

,t Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating that the proposed
water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom
and including details regarding the size, geometry, and functional timing of storage
and release pursuant to the latest edition of the "Stormwater Quality Design Manual
for Sacramento and South Placer Regions" (the City's MS4NPDES permit, page 46)
and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).

,a Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the SPA, which may
include but are not limited to recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning,
household hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention of spills and
illegal dumping, and effective management ofpublic trash collection areas.

^t A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall include
management and maintenance requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

,a LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water quality
maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.9-3 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

105

Cont.

1 06.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 6l of 7l

Page 563

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Noise

The owner/applicant has

included these practices and
rules in the grading and
improvement plans. A
general note is included on
the approved grading and
inliastructure plans for this
subdivision which addresses

this condition. Compliance
will be monitored through
construction inspection.

Responsible
Agcncy

City of Folsom
Public Work
Department.

Timing

Prior to
submittal to the
City of
tentative maps
or
improvement
plans.

Mitigation Measure

i. Surface swales;
ii. Replacement ofconventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces (e.g.,

porous pavement);
iii. Impervious surfaces discorurection; and
iv. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage courses within the
Specific Plan Area (SPA) to the extent practicable so as to mimic the natlral drainage
patterns. The reduction in runoffas a result ofthe LID configurations shall be quantified
based on the runoffreduction credit system methodology described in the latest edition of
the "Stormwater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, and
proposed detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff
volumes.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and Implement a Noise
Control Plan, and Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.
The owner/applicant shall prepare and implement a construction noise management plan.
This plan shall identify specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise control
measures specified below. The noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom
before any noise-generating construction activity begins and shall be noted on Grading Plans
and building construction plans. Grading and construction shall not commence until the
construction noise managemenl plan is approved by the City of Folsom.

^t Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours betrveen 7
a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. on
Saturdays. No construction is allowed on Sundays.

.. All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be located as far as
possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

,t All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and equipped with noise-
reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during
equipment operation.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.11-1 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

Cont.

107

Resolution No. 10092
Page 62 of 7 I

Page 564

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant
implemented a blasting control
plan in accordance with this
mitigation measure.

Responsible
Agency

1. For all
project-related
improvements
that would be
located within
the City of
Folsom: City
ofFolsom
Community
Development

Timing

Before and
during
bulldozing and
blasting
activities on the
SPA and
within El
Dorado Hills
and the County
of Sacramento

Mitigation Measure

.a All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in use to prevent
idling.

,t Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter procedures (e.g.,
using welding instead ofriveting, mixing concrete off- site instead ofon-site).

^t Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating
equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned phases are built out and
future noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity to future
construction activities.

.. Wdtten notification of construction activities shall be provided to all noise-sensitive
receptors located within 850 feet ofconstruction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction activities are anticipated to
occur and contact information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed excessive.
Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels
(e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the notification.

.t To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall be
constructed to reduce construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-sensitive
land uses. The barriers shall be designed to obstruct the line ofsight between the
noise-sensitive land use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-
10 dB (EPA 1971)

When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to prolonged construction noise,
noise-attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located
between noise sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne
Noise or Vibration from Project Generated Construction Activities.

't To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 275 feet of
existing or future sensitive receptors.

.t To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be conducted within 50 feet of
existing or future sensitive receptors.

^t All blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and blasting personnel licensed
to operate in the State of Califomia.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A..11-3 (FPASP
EIR/EIS, updated
per 2018 Checklist)

107

Cont.

I 08.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 63 of71

Page 565

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has
included these practices and
rules in the grading and
improvement plans. A
general note is included on
the approved grading and

Responsible
Agency

Department.

2. For the two
roadway
connections
off-site into El
Dorado Hills:
El Dorado
County
Development
Services
Department.

3. For the off-
site detention
basin west of
Prairie City
Road:
Sacramento
County
Planning and
Community
Development
Department.

4. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before
submittal of
improvement
plans for each
project phase,

and during

Mitigation Measure

^t A blasting plan, including estimates ofvibration levels at the residence closest to the
blast, shall be submitted to the enforcement agency for review and approval prior to
the commencement of the first blast.

t Each blast shall be monitored and documented for groundboume noise and vibration
levels at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded submitted to the
enforcement agency.

To reduce the potential for annoyance because ofblasting and blast-induced air
overpressures, the peak value overpressues should not exceed 0.01 psi (equivalent to 1 I 0 dB
Linear) at the nearest property line, which prevents damage or undue annoyance at
neighboring properties. To the extent possible, blasting contractors will design blasts so that
a worst-case blast would not exceed 0.01 psi. This generally is done through blast charge and
interval delays.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development project shall implement
the following measures to reduce the effect ofnoise levels generated by on-site stationary
noise sources that would be located within 600 feet ofany noise-sensitive receptor:

z Routine testing and preventive maintenance ofemergency electrical generators shall
be conducted during the less sensitive daytime hours (i.e., 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A..11-5 (FPASP
EIR/EIS, updated
per 2018 Checklist)

108
Cont.

109.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 64 of 7 1

Page 566

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

infrastructure plans for this
subdivision which addresses
this condition. Compliance
will be monitored through
construction inspection.

The owner/applicant has
included all the required
sound walls and,/or noise
barriers included in the
subdivisions noise analysis.
The sound walls are included
on the improvement and
landscape plans for the
subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City Engineer

Timing

proJect
operations for
testing of
emergency
generators.

In conjunction
with submittal
of
Improvement
Plans for the
development
phase where
noise barrier
locations are
recommended

Mitigation Measure

All electrical generators shall be equipped with noise control (e.g., muffler) devices
in accordance with manufacturers' specifi cations.

^t Extemal mechanical equipment associated with buildings shall incorporate features
designed to reduce noise emissions below the stationary noise source criteria. These
features may include, but are not limited to, locating generators within equipment
rooms or enclosures that incorporate noise-reduction features, such as acoustical
louvers, and exhaust and intake silencers. Equipment enclosures shall be oriented so
that major openings (i.e., intake louvers, exhaust) are directed away from nearby
noise-sensitive receptors.

't Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the
stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes
in every hour during the daytime [7 a.m. to l0 p.m.] and less than 45 dB for 30
minutes of every hour during the night time [0 p.m. to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of
parking lot noise can be achieved by locating parking lots as far away as feasible
fiom noise sensitive land uses, or using buildings and topographic features to
provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the
stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in
every hour during the daytime [7 a.m. to 10 p.m.] and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of
every hour during the night time [10 p.m. to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of loading dock noise can be
achieved by locating loading docks as far away as possible from noise sensitive land uses,
constructing noise barriers between loading docks and noise-sensitive land uses, or using
buildings and topographic features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land
uses.

Noise Barriers
In conjunction with the submittal of improvement plans for each proposed development
phase where noise banier locations are recommended, the owner/applicant shall show on the
Improvement Plans that sound walls and/or landscaped berms shall be constructed along US
50, White Rock Road, and Empire Ranch Road. The specific height and locations of the
noise barriers shall be confirmed based upon the final approved site and grading plans. All
required wall heights shall be relative to finished building pad elevations. Noise barrier walls
shall be constructed of concrete masonry units, as required in the Planned Development
Guidelines. Abrupt transitions exceeding two feet in height shall be avoided. The Grading
and/or Improvement Plans shall be subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.6-3(a) (RR EIR,
updated per 2018
Checklist)

1 10.

ResolutionNo. I0092
Page 65 of 7 1

Page 567

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

This condition will be reviewed

and approved by the Community
Development Department prior
to the issuance of a building
permit.

Public Services

The City of Folsom Fire Dept.

has reviewed and approved the

subdivision plans and any off-
site improvements fbr
compliance with this mitigation
measure.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Director

City of Folsom
Fire
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

In conjunction
with submittal
of Building
Permits

Prior to the
issuance of
building
permits or prior
to final
inspections for
all project
phases

Mitigation Measure

Altematively, and at the owner/applicant's request and in the Cify's discretion, the
owner/applicant may submit a site-specific acoustical analysis for a specific development
phase where noise barrier locations are recommended, that is prepared by an acoustical
consultant approved by the City ofFolsom to determine and confirm whether sound
attenuation is needed, taking into account site-specific conditions (e.g. site design, location
ofstructures, building characteristics, building orientation, etc.) in accordance with adopted
noise standards. Ifsound attenuation is determined by the City to be necessary, the site-
specific acoustical analysis shall identiS' measures to reduce noise impacts to meet the City's
noise standards at these locations, including, but not limited to, constructing exterior sound
walls, constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation, or other altemative
attenuation solution acceptable to the City, provided that the improvement plans are
accompanied with the acoustical analysis that confirms whether any proposed altemative
solution will meet the adopted City noise standard. The acoustical analysis shall also take
into consideration sound attenuation mitigation that may be required ofparcels adjacent to
the noise barriers.
Figure 4.12-1, below, shows where noise barriers are required in response to the site-specific
noise analysis done for the Russell Ranch Lots 24-32 Project.

Mechanical Ventilation
In conjunction with submittal of Building Permits, the owner/applicant shall show on the
plans that mechanical ventilation shall be installed in all residential uses to allow residents to
keep doors and windows closed, as desired for acoustical isolation. The building plans shall
be subject to review and approval by the City Commr.rnity Development Departrnent.

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code Requirements; and
EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design to
the City of Folsom Fire Department for Review and Approval.
To reduce impacts related to the provision ofnew fire services, the owner/applicant shall do
the following, as described below:
Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the Califomia Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City ofFolsom Fire Departrnent fire prevention
standards. Improvement plans showing the incorporation of automatic sprinkler systems, the

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.6-3(c) (RR EIR)

34.14-2 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

110

Cont.

111.

1t2.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 66 of 7l

Page 568

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The Communiry Development

Department and the Fire

department have reviewed all
proposed improvement plans for
the construction of the water and

fire flow system ior this

subdivision

T ranspo rtation/Traflic

The owner/applicant submitted a
joint traflic management plan

that was approved by the City
Engineer and is on file at the

Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Fire
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City Engineer

Timing

Prior to the
issuance of
building
permits or prior
to final
inspections for
all project
phases

Prior to the
beginning of
construction

Mitigation Measure

availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City
ofFolsom Fire Department for review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing
access design shall be provided to the City ofFolsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements"). These plans shall
describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting equipment.
The installation of security gates across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the
City ofFolsom Fire Department. The design and operation ofgates and barricades shall be in
accordance with the Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as
required by the City ofFolsom Fire Code.
Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations Document Submittal List
to the City of Folsom Community Developmenl Department Building Division for review
and approval before the issuance ofbuilding permits.
The Fire Dept. shall review and approve any improvement plans or building permits for
accessibility of emergency fire equipment, fire hydrant flow location, and other construction
features. The City shall not authorize the occupancy ofany structures until the
owner/applicant(s)have obtained a Certificate ofOccupancy from the City ofFolsom
Community Development Department verifuing that all fire prevention items have been
addressed on-site to the satisfaction ofthe City ofFolsom Fire Department.

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.
The owner/applicant(s) shall incorporate into their project designs fire flow requirements
based on the Califomia Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code and shall verifu to the City of Folsom
Fire Department that adequate water flow is available, prior to approval of improvement
plans and issuance ofoccupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

Traflic and Parking Management Plan
Prior to the approval ofthe grading plan and or construction, the owner/applicant shall
prepare a construction ffaffic and parking management plan to the satisfaction of ttre City
Traffic Engineer and subject to review by any aflected agencies, ifnecessary. The plan shall
enswe that acceptable operating conditions on local roadways and fieeway facilities are
maintained. At a minimum, the plan shall include the following:

Mitigation Number
(Source)

34.14-3 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

4.8-1(RRETR)

lt2
Cont.

I 13.

1 14.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page67 of71

Page 569

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The condition is satisfied with
the payment of the Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee (SPIF).

The condition is satistled with
the payment of the Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee (SPiF).

The condition is satisfied with
the payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

Rcsponsible
Agency

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Prior to
issuance ofa
building permit
MOU

Mitigation Measure

^t Description of trucks including number and size of trucks per day (i.e., 85 trucks per
day), expected anival/departure times, and truck circulation patterns.

,t Description of staging area including location, maximum number of trucks
simultaneously permitted in staging are4 use oftraffic control personnel, and
specific signage.

/ Descdption ofstreet closures and/or bicycle and pedestrian facility closures
including duration, advance waming and posted signage, safe and efficient access
routes for existing businesses and emergency vehicles, and use ofmanual traffic
control.

^t Description ofdriveway access plan including provisions for safe vehicular,
pedestrian, and bicycle travel, minimum distance from any open trench, special
signage, and private vehicle accesses.

East BidwelUlron Point
Prior to issuance ofa building permit, the owner/applicant shall pay a fair share fee to the
City of Folsom towards the modification to the westbound approach to the East Bidwell
Street/Iron Point Road intersection to include three left-tum lanes, two through lanes, and
one right-turn lane.

White Rock Road / Placerville Road
Prior to issuance of a building permit, the owner/applicant shall pay a fair share through the
Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) fee to the City ofFolsom towards the addition ofa
westbound right-tum lane to the White Rock Road,/Placerville Road intersections.

US 50 from Sunrise Boulevard to East Bidwell Street/Scott Road
Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50
between Sunrise Boulevard to East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freeway Segment 4). To
ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road an auxiliary lane shall be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program.
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.8-2(a) (RR EIR)

4.8-2(b) (RR ErR)

4.8-3 (RR ErR)

114
Cont.

I 15.

1 16.

117

Resolution No. 10092
Page 68 of 7 1

Page 570

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The condrtion is satisfied with
the payment of the Specific Plan

Inlrastructure Fee (SPIF)

Utilities and Service Systems

The owner/applicant has

constructed the on-site and otT-

site sewer infrastrucfuie to serve

this subdivision. The off'-site
tnlraslructure includes the sewer

trunk main, the Alder Creek
Parkway sewer lift station and

forced main.

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides

verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional

San conveyance and treatment

system to accommodate the

entire Folsom Plan Area at

buildout.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

Timing

Prior to the
issuance ofa
building permit

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Mitigation Measure

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Sunrise Boulevard to
East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Scott Road/Easton Valley Parkway Intersection.
The owner/applicant shall pay afair share fee to the City ofFolsom towards the addition ofa
channelized westbound right-turn lane to the Scott Road,/Easton Valley Parkway intersection.

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and
Implement On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing Is Secured.
The owner/applicant shall submit proofto the City ofFolsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through payment or other
sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall be in place for the
amount ofdevelopment identified in the tentative map before approval ofthe final map and
issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases" or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity.
The owner/applicant shall demonsfiate adequate capacity al the Sacramento Regional Water
Treatment Plant for new wastewater flows generated by the project. This shall involve
preparing atentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as identified
by Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District. Approval of the final map and issuance
ofbuilding permits for all project phases shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate
Sacramento Regional Water Treatment Plant capacity is available for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map. The written approval from the Sacramento
Regional County Sanitation District shall be provided to the City.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.8-6 (RR ErR)

3A'.16-t (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A..16-3 (FPASP
EIRiEIS)

I 18.

1 19.

120.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 69 of 71

Page 571

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary

infrastructure to provide potable

water to this subdrvision. The
potable water infrastructure will
be approved by the City prior to
issuance ofthe first building
permit in this subdivision in
compfiance with this condition.

The off-site potable water

rnfrastrucfure for this

subdivision has been constructed
to serve this subdivision. The

City has verified that the off-site
potable water infrastructure is

adequate to serve thrs

subdivision.

The owner/applicant provided a

preliminary drainage plan at the

time of Tentative Map approval.
A revised analysis was provided
prior to the issuance ofa grading
permit. The revised analysis was

reviewed by the City's
Consultant (Mead & Hunt) to
ensure that that the proposed

drainage system was consislent
with Mitigation Measure 3A-9.2
The improvement plans for this

subdivisron and the supporting
backbone improvements contain

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

Caltrans

USACE

Central Valley
RWQCB

Timing

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Prior to the
approval of
Improvements
and Drainage
Plans

Mitigation Measure

Water Supply Availabilify
The owner/applicant shall submit proof of compliance with Govemment Code Section
66473.'7 (SB 221) by demonstrating the availabilrty of a reliable and sufficient water supply
from a public water system for the amount ofdevelopment that would be authorized by the
final subdivision map. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing that both
existing sources are available or needed supplies and improvements will be in place prior to
occupancy. The written proofofcompliance shall be provided to the City and approved by
the City prior to approval of any final map.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and Implement Off-
Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured,
The owner/applicant shall submit proofto the City ofFolsom that an adequate off-site water
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map before
approval ofa final subdivision map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases,
or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction ofthe City. A certificate ofoccupancy
shall not be issued for any building within the Specific Plan Area until the water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has been constructed and is in place to the
satisfaction of the City.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control Plans to Avoid
and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to
Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact Development Features.
To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the owner/
owner/applicant(s) shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and sediment control
plans in their grading and/or improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City for
review and approval. Prior to approval ofgrading and/or improvement plans, the
owner/applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall obtain a
NPDES Construction General Permit and Grading Permit, comply v/ith the City's Grading
Ordinance and City drainage and stormwater quality standards, and commit to implementing
all measures in their drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and
minimize erosion and runoffinto Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters that would
remain on-site.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.18-l (FPASP
EIRiEIS)

3A.18-2a (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.3-1a (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

121

122.

123

Resolution No. 10092
Page70 of71

Page 572

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

detention basins, control

structures and ditch systems in
accordance with the Stormwaler

Quality Partnership

Hydromodification Management

Plan and in compliance wrth the

FPA-Storm Drain Master Plan.

Responsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

The owner/applicant(s) shall implement stormwater quality trealment controls consistent
with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in
effect at the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoffcontrols such as berms,
storm gates, off-stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential discharge of
pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact Development (LID) feah-res,
such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales,
disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use ofLID
features is recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality, hydrology, and
sfearn geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting water quality in the
proposed specific plan. In addition, free spanning bridge systems shall be used for all
roadway crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open space.
These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels ofcreeks, including
the associated wetlands, and would be designed with sufficient span width and depth to
provide for wildlife movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood
events, as specified in the 404 permit.
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for all necessary off-site improvements needed to
support the Russell Ranch drainage system.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

r23
Cont.

Resolution No. 10092
Page71 ofTl

Page 573

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 574

08/23/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10902 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2

Village 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village 3
Subdivision.

BACKGROUND/ISSUE

The Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3
subdivision was approved by the City Council on January 25,2022.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval'of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 subdivision.
The Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 subdivision will create a total of 63

single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval of the Final Map, the
subdivision process for this project will be complete.

I

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10902 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2
Village 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage 3 Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 575

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



The Russell Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 3 subdivision is located on the west side of Empire
Ranch Road north of White Rock Road and south of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area
(FPA) (see below).

l' ,'
'!

3'5jI:*'"*

*
:

t;r
&

$7ttr

*

i
i
I

!

rE:\r! r|.rf

,dL-s=-.r-:r--

#' "l:---::--
l:!,,-.. - "*rl -. 

j;{t " ;
.1l*:--o.a: .'.:F

-r ,{
f ry i I i I'

-.,.<

IEIT:':

i
I

lL .l

POLICY/RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3

subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Amended Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning
when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied.

2
Page 576

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Ascent Environmental Consultants prepared an analysis of the Project dated November 16,

2021whichwas approved by the City Council on January 25,2022. The Project was evaluated

for potential new or different impacts in compliance with Section 15162 of the State CEQA
Guidelines. Per State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162(b), if changes to a project or its
circumstances occur or new information becomes available after adoption of a negative
declaration, the lead agency shall prepare a subsequent EIR if required due to new information,
new significant effects, or substantially more adverse impacts. Otherwise, the lead agency shall
determine whether to prepare a subsequent negative declaration, an addendum, or no further
documentation. The conclusion drawn from the analysis is that none of the changes or
revisions proposed by the project would result in significant new or substantially more severe

environmental impacts, consistent with Public Resources Code Section2ll66 and State CEQA
Guidelines Sections 15162,15163,15164, and 15168. Technical documentation that supports

the conclusions is available from the City on-line at www.folsom.ca.us. Based on the analysis,

the impacts of the Project are determined to be adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS,
the Russell Ranch EIR, and the Russell Ranch Lots 24-32 Environmental Checklist and

Addendum. No new impacts as a result of the Project have been identified.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10902 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell
Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision

2. Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Russell Ranch Phase 2YillageNo. 3 Final Map

4. Russell Ranch Phase 2YillageNo. 3 Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Amended
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

RECOMMENDATION/CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10902 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village
No.3 Subdivision

a
J

Submitted,

Page 577

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

4 Page 578

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. IO9O2. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION F'OR THE
RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION, AND
APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH

PHASE 2VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION

Page 579

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. IO9O2

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION F'OR THE

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISIONO AND APPROVAL OF THE
FINAL MAP FOR THE RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3 subdivision has

been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or conditionally
approved Amended Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 3 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers

of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute

the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Lennar Homes of California,L.L.C. and AG Essential

Housing CA 4, L.P. in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for
the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of August2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s)

NOES: Councilmember(s)

ABSENT: Councilmember(s)

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s)

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10902
Page I of I Page 580

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 2

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO.3 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 581

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



No Fee Documant Pursuant to Govarnmont
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TOr

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECOBDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of_ 2022,by and
between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", AG Essential HousingCA 4, L.P.o a
Delaware Limited Partnership hereinafter referred to a "Owner" and Lennar Homes of
California, L.L.C., a California Limited Liability Cornpany hereinafter referred to as "subdivider".

RECITALS

A. Owner has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land located
within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

B, Owner is vested with fee title to the proposed subdivision of land commonly known and
described as Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No.3 and is herein refened to as the
"subdivision". Owner desires Subdivider to construct on said property certain public
improvements in connection with the subdivision.

Owner has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of the
public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit A),
including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,
bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and
appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,
are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

c

I

Page 582

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

Pgrformance of Work. Subdivider shall furnish, construct, and install at its own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

SubOiviAer as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

AS ShOWN ON EXhibit A, iS THREE MILLION TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY
THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY.ONE AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($3,270,841.00).

Work: Satistaction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Wolk: 'l"ime for Comrnencetnent and Pcrlbmrance. Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notifr the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work'

4. Tirtte ol'[ssence: Hxtension

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16'36'110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code,

5 lmprovernent Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the City:

a. Improvement security in the sum of THREE MILLION TWO HUNDRED
SEVENTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY-ONE AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($3,2701841.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the requircd improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

1

2

J

2

Page 583

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



b Separate improvement security in the sum of THREE MILLION TWO
HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY-ONE
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($3,270,841.00), which sum is equal to one hundred

percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,

securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing

labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required

improvements.

c. The subdivider shall deposit with the city THREE THOUSAND AND
NOi100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plzur Cthecking ancl In-$pection Foes. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the CitY.

lrrrlenrnilication and l-lold FlarmlEss. The Owner and Subdivider shall jointly and

severally indemnifu, protect, defend, save and hold the City harmless from any and all

claims ot ruur". of aition for death or injury to persons, or damage to property resulting

from intentional or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's

officers, employees, volunteers, and agents during performance of this Agreement, or in

connection with Subdivider's work, or ftom any violation of any federal, state, or

municipal law or ordinanoe, to the extent caused, in whole or in part, by the willful
misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors,

or agents, or by the quality or character of Subdivider's work. It is understood that the

duty of Owner and Subdivider to indemniff and hold harmless includes the duty to

defend as ser foth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance by City of
insurance certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve

Owner and Subdivider from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless

clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shal! apply to any damages or

claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined

to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement' By

execution of this Agreement, Owner and Subdivider acknowledge and agree to the

provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration. Owner and

Subdivider shall, at their own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or

a
J

6

7

Page 584

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



8

legal proceedings that rnay be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfy any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result
thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

rnaintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement, The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treatcd by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occuffence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

J Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentionq. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the
City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Qther Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers axe to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

b

c.

4

Page 585

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



B The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, offtcials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insutance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any f'ailure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage' The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

C

2.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either part], reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

d. @.InsuratrceistobeplacedwithinsurerswithaBest,s
rating of not less than A: VIL

e. Veriligation ol'Covetagg. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time'

Title to hnprovements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

sonstructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructcd in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Stindard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Wanant)' Security, Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the arnount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Wananty Security)

5

a
J

9

10.

Page 586

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



11.

12.

l3

T4

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following
completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The
amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Waranty Security Period.

Itcnair or Reconslruqtiorr ol'Dcfbctivc Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security
Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications referred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or teconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act
promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require
repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph l0 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Owner/Subdivider Not Agent of City. Neither Owner or Subdivider nor any of their agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Owner's and Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice.of Breach and DEfault. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should bc

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,
serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Btgach of Agreement: Per&rmaulc By Surety or City. In the event of any such notice,
Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the
serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to
take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by
contracto or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of darnages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utllize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,
plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

6

Page 587

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



15.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the secwity instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

Cify of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Lennar Homes of California' L.L.C.
1025 Creekside Ridge Driveo Suite 240

Roseville, CA 95678
ATTN; Larry Gualco, Vice President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

XL Specialty Insurance Company
535 Springfield Avenue' Suite 130

Summit, NJ 07901
Jessica Richmond, Attorney-in-Fact

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees, In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which the prevailing party may be entitled'

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Offrce,

7

Page 588

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER
l,l,c

LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA, HA,

A toed)n

BY

Print Name, L

TITLE

DATE

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

Christa

CONTENT:

DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Stcven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P.,
a Delaware Limited Partnership

BY: {L(
PrintName: Steven S. Benson

TITLE:
Managor of AGWP Asset Managsment, LLC, an
limit€d liabillty company, Authoriz€d Ag€nt of AG
Houslng CA 4, L P, a Delewer€ limlted partnerehip

Arizolla
EsBonlid

DATE: 1 Itgltl,

DATE

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF *SUBDIVIDER'' MUST BE NOTAzuZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3

8

Page 589

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
County Placer

July 19,2022 before me, Rosa Catanzaro, Notary Public

(insert name and title of the officer)

Larry Gualco

the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are

subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/€h€/th€y executed the me in

his/h€s/th€ir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/herithei+ signature(s) on the instrument the

person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person{s) acted, executed the instrument'

I certif,T under PENALW OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and officialseal' lf!,+\

ffiF,-,

ROSA CATANZARO

Notary Public - Catifornia
Pla(er County

Commission j 2351351
2z

,7
Comm. Expires I'tat 14.202s

Signatu (Seal)

A notary public or
ceilificate verifies

other officer comPleting this
only the identity of the individual

who signed the document to which this certificate is

attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
of that document.

Page 590

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Subdivision lmprovement Agreement

Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No.3

STATE OF ARIZONA)

couNTY oF MARICOPAI

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the state of AriZona ,, on

this day pe a

of AGWIP Asset Management, LLC, an Arizona limited

liability company, Authorized Agent of AG Essential Housing CA 4, 1.P., a Delaware limited

partnership, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing

instrument and acknowledged to me that (-)he executed the same for the purposes and

consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of said

company.

Given under my hand and seal of office tnis f t aay 202L,of

Notary's Signature

Name typed or Printed

Ot /zozr(tt

Commission ExPires

@
Jaime Marie Adams

Notary Public
Maricopa County, Arizona

My Comm. Expires 07-01-25
Conm'eston No. o070go

Page 591

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



612312022

ExhibitA

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Band Estimate Summary

for
lmprovement Plons for Russell Ranch Phqse 2 - Village i

Vlllage 3 s

Totat

Cost

3,7L4,729

Cost to

Cgnlplete

$ 3,2:70,84t

Subtotal

TOTAL Costs

$

$

3,7L4,729

u,714,729

3,270,84L

9,27O,841,

$

$

Page 592

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Eond Estlmote lor

lmprovement Plons for Russell Ronch Phose 2 ' Vllloge 3

unlt Prlce Total complete

$ 3,440.00 100%

$ 17,2oo.oo 10096

20.640.00

% Cost to
completeItem No Quantlty Unlt DescrlPtlon

slte Pr€paratlon & Earthwotk

r I7.z AC Clearln8 & Grubblng

2 17.2 AC ErollonControl

Sanltary Sewor System

Potable Water Dlstrlbutlon System

LF S"SanltarySewer,PVCSDR25

LF S" Sanltary Sewer, PVc sDR 26

EA 48" Standard sanltary Sewer MH

EA 60"StandardsanltarySewerMH
EA 50" Standard Stnltsry sevter MH w/ lnslde Drop connecllon

EA Connectlon to Exlstlng Sewer Maln

EA 4"SanltarySewerservlce

LF 12" stormDraln,RcPcLlll
LF 15" StormDraln,RcPcLlll
LF 18" stormDraln,RcPcLlll
tF 24" StormDraln,RCPCLlll
LF 36" Storm Draln, RCP CL lll
EA 48" Standard storm Draln Manhole

EA 60" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA 72" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA Type'F' Drelnage lnlet
EA ModlflfledType'B' Drahagelnlet

EA Type GOL-7 (On Grade) Dralnage lnlet

EA Type GOL-10 (On Grade) Dralnage lnlet

$ 200.00

$ l,ooo,oo
Subtotal Gradlng & Slte Prep

$ so'oo

S 7o.oo

$ 4,500.00

. s 6,500.@

$ 11,000.00

L .s00._oo

$ 1,000,00

Subtotal Sewer

$ 45,00

$ ss,oo

$ 50.00

$ 6s.oo

$ 80.q)

5 tooo.oo
$ ?pqa.00
s .g,otn.oo
9 2,ooo.oo

$ s0.00

$ ss.oo

$ 1,s00.q0

s 2,000.00

$ 1s,00

S 2o.oo

$ soo.oo

$ s,ooo.oo

I 1,000.00

$ 3,soo.oo

_$ s00.00

subtotalWate.

$ 72pQq.00

S 7,5oo.oo

SubtotalStormDratn $ 485.485,00

s

s
$

s

s
s
s

$

I
s
s

s

1

2

3

4

5

5
6

.$ 21,000.00

$ 9,ooooo

s 4000.00.
$ 63,000,00$ 3rs00.00

$ 4,s00.00

s 7,s00.00

I
2

3

4

5

5

7
8
9

10
t1
L2

- s 28,000,00

$ s,aos,oo

I o,qoo,oo

$ r,0oo.oo

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11

747
2,783

16

1

I
I

63

1,787

235

330
1,255
129

2I
3

1

2

18

16

7

525

3,094
2

r4
591

320
2

15

63

5

t

$ 3s,060.00

I _19{33!.09-$ zz,ooo.oo

$ 6,500.00

s _ 11,000.00.

$ soo.oo

5 63,000.00

100'6

t@%
700%

1@%

10016

100%

100%

Storm DJaln Syst€m

382,898.00

s ,,!941i.09_
I 12,925,00

$ 19,800.00

s 81,s49,00

$ 10,296.00

5 105,000.00

Olo

a%

0%

OYo

o%

0%

Olo

o%

o%

80,415.00
17,925.@
19,800.00

81,549.00
10,296,00

105,@0.00

21,000.cn
9,000.00
4,000.00

63,000,00
72,000.00

7,500,00

26,250.00
770,170.oo

3,m0,00
2&fi10,00

8,855,00

6,400,00
1,000,00

75,000,00
63,000.00
10,500.00

500.00

096 $

s
s
t
(
s
5

s

s

s
s
s

$

s
C

s

$

I
s

$

$

s
(

s 486,48s.00

tf 6" Water Maln, PVC C900 Ct 200

LF S" water Maln, PVC C900 Ct 200

EA 6" Gatevalve
EA 8r'GateValve

LF 4" PVC {SCH 80} l.rlEatlon Sleeves

tF 6* PVc (SCH 80) lrrlSatlon Sleeves

EA RemoveBlow-Off Valve&Connect

EA Flre Hydrant Assembly (6" Lead & Appurtenances)

EA 1" Water Servlce

tA 2nAlr&Vacuum Releasevalve

FA Water Sampllng Statlon

S ro,soo,oo o%

S soo.oo o%

s 25,2s0.00

s 170,170.00

s 3,000.00

$ 75,000,00

3 63,000.00

otr

_0%_

o%

o%

0%

Olo

-oy,
o%

s $ 392,685.00

Page 593

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



FOTSOM PIAN AREA
Bond Estlmate Iot

lmprovement Plons lor Russell Ranch Phose 2 - Vllloge 3

Unlt Prlce Total

Cost to
complete Complete

t6

ItemNo Quantlty Unlt oescrlptlon

Non-Potable water Dlstrlbutlon system

3,920

3,602

L4

11,503

8

Str€etwork

LF 6" Non- Water Maln, PvC C90O CL 200

EA 2"Alr&VacuumReleaseValve
FA 6" GateValve
EA 2" WaterServlce

EA RemoveBlow-OlfValve&Connect

tF Type 2Vertlcal curb & Gutter

tF Modlfied Type 1 curb & Gutter

EA CurbRamps

5F sldewalk(6" PcC)

EA ConcreteSurveyMonument

$ 1,s00.09 $ 1,s00.00

S 3,soo.oo S 3,soo,oo.

s s0o.0o $ 500.00

SubtotalNon-PotableWater $ 29,750.00

$ 78,4oo.oo

$ 72,040.00

S 35,ooo.oo

S s7,51s.oo

$ 2,400.00

S 24s,3ss.oo

356.00
2,500.00

5 220,400.00

$ so4,ooo,oo

s 1,087,916,00

$ sze,ooo.oo
0.s0 $ ss,soo.o0

Subtotal Landscaplng S 731,300.00

415
1

I
I
1

I
2

3

4

5

$ so.oo

$ 3,soo.oo
$ zo,zso.oo

S 3,soo.oo

20,750,00

3,500,00
1,50000
3,500.00

500.00

$ z9zso.ql

78,400.00

72,O40,00

35,000,00
57,515,00

2,400.00

$ 245,355,00

0%s
096s
o%9

-096s0965

o%s
o%$
o%. $
o%$
o%s

Olo

0%

o%

016

0%

o%

o%

or4
o%

187,350.00

156,150.00

1,240.00
3s6.00

4500.00
aoo0.0o

900,00

a500.00
10,500.00

220,400.00
s04,000.00

Concrete

1

z

3

4

5

J ?q.oo
5 20.00

$ 2,s00.00

_s __5.00
$ 300.00

Subtotal Concrete

5 80.00

$ 20.00

S 5.oo

$ 2.00
, $ s00.00

.5. soo.oo

$ 3oo.oo

$ s00.00

$ 10,s00.00

S 11,600.00

S 8,ooo.oo

Subtotal Streetwork

$ ro.oo

1

2

3

4
5

6

7
8

9

10

11

2,342
7,808
244
178
5

4
3

5

1

19

63

Ton

Ton
SF

LF

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

toT

Asphalt Concrete (Type'B')

Aggregate Base (class 2)

Pavement Marklngs
12" llmlt tlne (Stop Slgn]

Stop Slsn (R1-1) On Post

Street Name Slgn On Post

No Parklng Slgn (R26) on Street Llg,ht {Slgn Only)

No Parklng Slgn (R26) On Post

Streetllght Servlce Polnt

LED str€ltllght (lncludlng cotrdult, whlnS & appunentnc$)

Jolnt Trench

s

S r8z3bo.oo

S tsg,teo,oo

s 1,240,00.

s e000,(n
$ soo.oo

S z,soo.oo

s 10,500,00

s

$

s
s

s
$

s
$

s
$

$

5

s

1,087 .916.00

landscaplng

1

2

57,80O

106,600
5F [andscaplng

SF l-andscaplng ( Hydroseedlng )

a%

o%

s

$

678,000,00
s3,300.00

TOTAT Subdlvlslon lmprovements

contlngency

s 731,300.00

$ 3,3?7,029.00 $ 2,973,491,00

9 337,700.00 $ 297,350,00

$ 3,714,729.00 $ 3,270,841,00

Total cost

20,640,00

cosl to Complote

s

$ 382,898.00

I 486,485.00 S 486,085.00

s 392,685.00

S ze,7so.oo

$ 145,35s,00 
_

$ 1,08t 916.00

S 731,300.00 S 7s1,too.oo
S 337Joo.oo S 297,350.00

Ed
Total Cost Estlmate

Summarv

Slte Prcparatlon & Eanhwork
Sew€r
Storm Draln

Potable Water
Non-Potable Water
Concrete
Streatwork
tandscaplng
contlngency

$ 392,685.00

$ 29,7so.oo

S 2f5,355.00

. $, 1,087,915,00

J5a7,t

TOTATS s 3,7L4,729.00 $ B,27o,B41.oo

Page 594

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 3

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO.3
FINAL MAP

Page 595

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



O\^NER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED MES HEREEY STATE ruT I AM THE ONLY PARry HAVING ANY RECORD TITLE

INTEREST IN THE REAL FROPERfr INCIUDED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MAP OF

'RUSSELL SNCH PHASE 2 VILUGE T AND DO HEREBY OECURE THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER

PERSON IS NECESSARY,ANOI CONSENTTONE PREPARATIONAND RECORDATION OFTHIS FINALMAP;
ANO OtrER FOR DEOICATION AND DO HEREBY DEDISTE AS PUBLIC RIGHTOF.WAY AND AS UNUN
ilSEMENTS TO THE CIl OF FOLSOM, TRUMPET VINE ORIVE, HEDGEROW DRIVE, ELM TM'L ORIVE,

PARASOL COURT HEOGEROW COURT. AND ELMNAL COURT.

WE OO HEREBY DEDICATE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES THE FOUOWING:

CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATETHAT I ilVE ENMNEOTHIS FINAL MAF OF"RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILUGE YAND
FIND ITTO BE SUSTANTIALLYTHE $MES THE TENTAilE MAPAPPROVED EYTg€ CIR COUNCIL OF

ffE CIry OF FOLSM, AND THATALLPROVISIONS OFTHE SUEDIVISION MAP ACTANDALL APPLIMELE
Cfl ORDINANCES ilVE BEEN COMPLIED WTH.

W
CIryENGINEER

1, A PUBLIC EASEMEM FOR ffE INSTALUTION AND MAINTENANCE OF DMIN. SS, SEWER AND

WATER PIPES. AND FOR UNOERGROUNDWIRESAND CONDUIIS FOR ELECRICAL TELEVISIONAND

COMMUNICATIONS SEWCES, TOGETHER WN ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING
THERNO ON, OVER, UNDER AND ACROSS THOSE ruELVE AND ONE-HALF FEET WDE 112.5),
FIMEN FEETWDE (15) ANO NINEEEN AND ONE-HALF FEETWDE (9,5')STRIPS OF UND SHOWN
HEREON AND DESIGNAED FUBLIC UTLN ASEMENI' (P,U.E,).

2. A PUBLIC SSEMENT FM PEDESNIAN ACCESS ON. OVER AND ACROS ftOSE STRIPS OF UNO
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATED ^PEDESTRNN ACCESS gSEMENT' (P,A.E.).

ctry oF FoLsoM
LICENSE EXPIRES: 9/30/2022

DATE: 

-

3. PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR CONSNUCNON AND MINTAINING CENTMLIZED MAIL DELreRY BOXES,
PEOESTALS AND S4BS, TOGEftER W ANY AND ALL APURTENANCES THERETO INCLUDING

PEOESTRIAN ACCESS FOR DETIERY AND RECEI{ OF MAIL ON, WER, ANO ACROSS STRIPS OF

UNO FIVE (5) FEfl IN WDTH CONNGUOUS TO ALL RIGHT4F.WAY.

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STAETHAT I ilVE EUMINED THIS FIML MAP S'RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILUGE } AND

I AM SATISFIED THAT$ID MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.

VICINITY MAP
N.I.S.

NAVD88 BENCHMARK4ITY OF FOLSOI\,I

GEMLDA.YOUNG. L.S.S52
CIWSURVEYOR
LICENSE EXPIRES: 6/302024

DATE| _
AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4 L.P.
A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

8Y: AGWIPASSfl MNAGEMENI, LLC, AN aRIZONA LIMITED LlAglLll COMPAW
AfrHORIZEDAGENT

BSChMARK" 73' ELTAT|ON = 500.02' NAVDEE

BRASS DISK SIAMPED "CIry OF FOLSOM BM 73' ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CONCRETE

DMINAGE STRUfrURE. LMANON OF SITE IS APPROXIMATELY 3OO FEET SOUA4STERLY OF GMND
PMIRIE ROAD ANO S FEET SST OF THE SPTCJPA MIROAD RCKS. APPROXIMAE UITUDE: Mr
37' S.89' LONGIruDE: W121" 05 9.25'

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

MME: SPENS.BENSON.MMGER DATE

BE BASIS FOR ELryANONS WERE RUN FROM COUNry BENCHMARK UO18.OO9 STAMPED'K{56'IN
EBRUARY2Ol4 BY MACKAYAND SOMPS CVITENGINEERS, INC,

I HEREBYSTAETHATTHE CIry COUNCILOF THE CN OF FOLSOM ffiAPPROVEDTHIS FINAL MAP OF

"RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 VILUGE 3', AND MS ACCEtrED, ON BEHALF OF THE PUBLIC. SUBJECT TO

IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGflS-OF-WAY ANO EASEMENTS OFERED HEREON FOR OEDI*TION IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE ERMS OF NAT OFIER ANO HAS APPROVED THE ABANDONMENT OF TBE

ASEMEffiSTISTED HEREON,

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT CHRISIA FREEMANTLE
ctfr CLER(

A NOTARY PUELIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLSNG NF CERIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE

IDENNil OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE D@UMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS
ANACHED AND NOT THE TRfrHFILNESS ACCURACY ORVAUDW OF TMT OOCUMENA

STATE OF CAUFORNN

couNt oF

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

ON- BEFORE ME,-,ANOTARY PUELIC

WHO PROVED TO ME ON AE SSIS OF SAISFACTORY EVIDENCE TO SE BE PERSON(S) WHOSE

MME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WtrHIN INSIRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME TMT
HSSHATHT qECUED THE SAME IN HISHEMHEIR AUTHORIZEO CAPACIfl(ES), AND THAT 8Y
HIS/HERTHEIR SIGMTURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT BE PERSON(S) OR THE €NTIry UPON SEHALFOF
WHICH THE PERSON(S)ACED, AECUTED TNE INSTRUMENT.

I CERNil UNOER PENALry OF PEruURY UNDER THE UWS OF THE STAIE OF qLIFORNIA THATTHE

FOREGOING PARAGMPH IS NUE AND CORRECT.

WITNESS MY HAND ANO OFFICIAL S4L

FTLEO TH|S -,........,...._ DAy OF _,2022, AT _ .U. lN BOOK_OF MPS, AT

PAGE 

-- 

AT THE REOUEST OF MACGY & SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS, INC. TruE TOfrE UND
INCLUOED IN THIS FINAI MAP BEING VESEO AS PER CERIflCAE NO. ON

FILE IN THIS OFFICE.

DOCUMEffiNO,:-
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT DONMALLRED

SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDER

STATE OF ilIIFORNA

fi6 MP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELO SURVEY IN

CONFORMNCE WtrH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISPN MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT

ffE REOUESTOFAG ESSENTNL HOUSING S 4 1.P., A DEUWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, IN JANUARY

2020. I HEREBY STATE TMT THIS FINAL MP SUBSTAMhLLY CONFORMS TO THE CONDIIONALLY
APPROWD TENTAWE MAP] THAT ItsE MONUMENTS WILL SE OF THE CMRACTER AND WllL OCrury
THE POSMONSAS INDI*TEDANDWILL BESf, gY JUNE S,2024ANDTBTSIO MONUMENTSWILLBE
SUtrICIEWTO EMBLE THE SURWY TO BE RETRACED.SIGMTURE

MY PRINCIPAL PUCE OF AUSINESS

PRINTED NAME

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-288.03)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGE 3

LOT3 AS SHOWNAND SO DESIGNATED ON THAICERTAIN FIML MP
ENTITLED'FINAL MAP (PN 17.288) RUSSELL MNCH PHASE2 HRGE LOT'FILEO

FOR RECORD ON OCTOBER 30, 41E IN BOOK 47 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1,

SACRAMENTO COUNfl RECORDS
PORTION OF SECTION 15, T.g.N., R.E.E., M,D,B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

MCKAY &SOMPSCIVIL ENGINEERS. INC.

MYCOMMISSION COMMISSION NUMBER:

FOR REVIEW ONLY
PAULFERGUSON. JR.

P,L.S. 9265 EXP. 03n1-2024

JUNE 2022

SHEET ,I OF 7
o^tE: _________S!.L mACltY&$omPS

RGNES PWI& SRvmG
i05cdcR4.Ddr smr{Rd.cAsu pf)mrs3

Page 596

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



OPTIONEE'S STATEMENT NOTES

LENNAR HOMES OF qLIFORNh, INC,. A *LIFORNA CORPORATION, AS OPTIONEE UNDER
MEMOMNDUM OF OPNON AGREEMENT RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 26, M21, IN DOCUMENT NUMBER

20210262013. OFFICAL RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO COUNfr, CAUFORNIA, HEREBY CONSENTS TOfrE
RECOROAIION OFIHIS MAP ANO frE SUBOIVISION OF ftE UNDS SHOWN HEREON,

1, ALL CURVE DIMENSIONS ARE MDIUS, ARC LENGTH AND DELIA. AlL DISTNCES SHOWN ARE GROIND
DISTANCES AND ARE IN FEET AND DECIMLS THEREOF, DUE TO ROUNDING THE SUM OF INDVIDUAL
DIMENSIONS MY NOT EOUAL THE OVERALI DIMENSION.

2, NF FNAL UP CONTAINS 17.2@ i ACRES GROSS CONSISTING OF 63 RESIDENTIAL LOTS, AND 4 LEfrER
LOTS,

3. A MAMNARY GEOECHNICAL ENGTNEERING REPORT FOR HE RUSSELL RANCH SOW (PRAECT NO,
EW27.W)WAS PREPAREDEY YOUNGDAHL CONSULNNGGROUP, INC ON DECEMBER M,2013AND MY BE
AVAIUBTE FOR PUSLIC INSP€CTON ATTHE CIry OF FOLSOM COMMUNfi DflELOPMEffi DEPARruENT.

4. ALL FRONT LOT CORNERS WlL BE SflWTH A 1,OO FOOT OFFSET ONTO THE AfrACHED S'DEWALK ON THE
SIDE LOT LINE EXTENDED WITH A 1" DAMETER BMSS DISC STAMPED'LS 9265'(SEE OETAILTHIS SHEET).

5. RSR CORNERSWILLBE SEIWIIH A 5/8^ REBAR AND PUSTC MP STAMPD "LS 9265"

6. PROPERfl SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfl FACIUTES DISTRICT SCHOOL FACLNES IMPROVEMENT DISIRICT
N0.3 PER 2M0707 0,R.662.

7. PROPERW SUSJECT TO A PENDING SCHOOL FACITES MPROVEMENT DFNICT NO.2,

8. PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACLMES DISTRICT 2013i (WAER fACILINES AND SUPPLY) PER
20131230 0.R.0311.

9- PROPERfl SU&ECT TO COMMUNIry FACIMES DISTRIfr N0.17 {W[OW HILL PIPELINE) PER 2O1S3S O,R,
0353.

10. pRopEwsuEJEcTTocoMMUNtryFACtLtlESD|STR|CTNO.20(RUSSELLRANCH)0N201711151203.

11, PROPERfl SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfl FACILITIES DISNrcT NO,18 (FOLSOM PUN AREA. ARA WDE
TMPRoVEMENTS AND SERVICES) PER 20151209 O.R.0427AND DN 20181116@65.

12, PROPEW SU&ECT TO IERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN "NER 1 DryELOPMENT AGREEMENT
RELANE TO BE FOLSOM SOfr SPECIFIC PLAN'PER 20110803 O.R. &22 AND'ASSIGNMENT AND
ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT REUTIVE TO THE FOLSOM SOUTH SPECTFIC PUN TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT" PER 20130523 0.R.1121.20140715 0.R.805,20150415 0.R. 135,201S710 0.R. W2, DN

201&6130769, DN 20180706065, AND DN 202012212182.

13. PROPERW SUBJECT TO'WATER SUPPLY AND FACILITIES FIMNCING PUN AND AGREEMENT BflEEN THE
CN OF FOLSOM ANO CEFTAIN UNDOMERS IN THE FOLSOM PUN ARA'PER 20130124 O.R. 1382 AND
%SS'GNMENT ANO ASSUMMON AGREEMENT REUTIVE TO WATER SUPPLY ANO FACILtrIES FIMNCING
PUN AND AGREEMENT BryEEN frE Cry OF FOLSOM AND UNOWNERS IN THE FOLSOM PUN AREA'
ER 201$523 0.R.1122,20140&3 0R.0$9 & G60,20151211 0.R.0142, & DN 202012212183.

14. ffiOPERry SUBJECT TO TERMS AND MOVEIONS CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMENT ENNNED 'AGREEMENT
AFFECTING RSL PROPERfr (NCIUSIONARY HOUSINGAGREEMENT)'PER 201tr710 O,R. S41.

15, PROPERry SUBJECT TO TERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE D@UMEMS ENNNED'AGREEMENT
FOR RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION AND ACOUISITION FOR THE MAINLINE D3 SEGMENT OF THE SPITAL
SOUTHEAST CSN€CTOR BEMEEN THE NEW HWE COMPAW RUSSEtr RANCH, LLC AND THE CAPITAL
SOUTHAST CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUIHORItrPER 201&225 O.R, O3OO,

16, PROPERry SUEJECT TO THE T€RMS AND PROVtsIONS OF IHE COST SMRING AGREEMENT (FOLSfi PSN
ARAPNASE 1 WAERAND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS) PER 20170417 O,R,0878,

I7, PROPERWSUBJECTTODECUMNONOFCOVENAMSANDRESTRICTIONSPERDN2OIT0619OE9l.

I8- PROPERry SUBJECT TO frE ERMS, PROUSMS CONTAINED IN THAT DOCUMENT ENNTLED
'SUPPLEMENTALAGREEMENT (FOLSOM PUN ARA - SCOnROAD IMPROVEMENT)'PER DN 2017076@35.

19, PROPERry SU&ECT TO A PERETUAL, NONEXCLUSIE, ASSIGNABLE EASEMEffi Fffi AVIGATION ANO
INCIDEMAL PURPOSES PER 414715 0.R. @6,20r4626 0.R.1509 AND 20141126 0.R.059?.

20, PROPERry SUBJECT TO DECURATION OF COVEMNTS AND RESTRICTIONS PER DN 202061S895, ON
2020102823&, ANO NE TERMS ANO PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMENT ENTNED ?ARTIAL
A$IGNMENT OF DECURANIS RIGHTS' PER DN 20201 22 1 21 81.

21, MOPERry SU&ECT TO TERMS AND PRWSIONS CONIAINED IN THE DOCUMENT ENTINED'AGREEMENT
ESTABLISHING DEVELOPMEM COVEMNTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS' PER DN 20201 221 21 &,

2, PROPERft SUBJECT TO A PRIVAE ASEMENT, TO BE RECORDED, IN FAVq OF A€ RUSSELL RANCH
COMMUNIry ASSMhNON, M, OVER, UNDER AND ACROSSftOSE STRIPS OF UNO SH@N HEREON AND
DESIGNATED RESTRIfrIVE USE EASEUENTS (R.E). BE PURPOSE OF THE ENEMENT IS TO ALLOW THE
HOMEOWNER'SASSOChTION TO REGUUTE ftE UNDSilPING AND CONSTRUCTION OFALLSTRUCTURES
(FOR ENMPLE, FENCING AND RETAINING WALLS) WITHIN frE SSEMENT ARg TO MIIAIN VIEWS ANO
RESERVE THE STRUCTUUL STA8Lry OF ENGINEERED SLOPES,

23- IOTS S, 38, rc, & 3D ARE SUEJECT TO THE RUSSEtr MNCH PHAS€ 2 ruEL MODIFBION PUN,
PREPARED BY FUHRMAN LEAW LAND GROUP, ON FIE WTH THE CB OF FOLSOM COMMUNfr
DEELOPMENT DEPARTMENT,

24. LOTS S, 38, 3C, & 3D ARE UNDSCAPING IOTS AND WLL BE DEEDED TO THE RUSSELL RANCH C&MUNfl
ASS@ATION AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WTH frE COVEMMS, CONDITIONS AND RESNrcNONS
GOWRNING THIS SUBDIVISION.

25. ftE20ACCESSSSEMEffiPER611g07O,R.O7gAND2O1I@OTO.R.OT3sHASBEENRELOCATEDPER
ASEMEMAGREEMENTS IN ON 2019612M99 AND DN 2O190612IOOO,

25. PURSUAffi TO SECTON 6gg(G) OF THE SUBDVTSTON mP ACT, THE FtLrNc OF TH|S F|NAL MP SHALL
CONSTtrWE ftE A&NDONMENT OF THE SSEMENTS TISED BELOW NOT SHOWN HEREON, ftAT FALL
WMNTHE SUUECTPROPERfl:
A. too wTHtN LoT 3 AS SHOWN ON407 B.M.1 0MPETV|NE DRre)
8. RIGfr{F-WAY (TRUMPETVINE ORIVE) REDEDICATED WTH ftIS MAP

NAME:

TNEi

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A NOTARY PUELIC OR OTHER OFFICS COMPETING THIS CERTIFIilTE VERIFIES ONLY THE

DENTN OF THE INDMDUAL WHO SIGNED THF MCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERNNATE IS
ANACHED AND NOITHE TRfHFUINESS ACCURAd OR VALIDIfr OF THAT DOCUMENA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNry OF

ON- BEFOREME,- ANOTARY PUBIIC

PEqSOWLYAPP4RED
WHO PROWD TO ME ON THE EASIS OF SATISFACTORY ryDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) MOSE
NAME(S) ISARE SUESCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT
HSSHEtrNEY EXECWED ftE SAME IN HISfrERtrHEIR AUBORIZED CAPACIry(ES), AND ftAT BY
HISERNHEIR SIGNAruRE(S) ON frE NSNUUENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE EMfl UPON AEMIF OF
WHICH ftE PERSON{S)ACTED, EXECUTEO ftE INSTRUMENT,

I CERTIFY UNOER PEMLry OF PERJURY UNDER THE UWS OF THE STATE OF qLFffiNATHATTHE
FOR€GOING PARAGRAPH IS TRUE NO CORRECT.

WIINESS MY HAND AND OFFICAL S4L.

SGNAruRE PRINTED NAME

MY PRINCIPAL PUCE OF BUSINESS IS COUNfr

MYCOMMISSpNqHRES:_MYCOMMISSIONNUMBERI
e

E

F c/L I)
12 S' PUE PAVEMENT

FRONT LOT CORNER. ATTACHED SIDEWALK
TYPICAL 1' OFFSET

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-288.03)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2

'"., ^, 
.""^ Xlll'**9" 

"E"^,?ERrA, 
N F,NAL Mp

FOR RECORD ON

(PN 17.ru) RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 NRGE LOT'FILED
OCTOBER 30. 41E IN EOOK 47 OF MAPS AT PAGE 1,

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECOROS
PORTTON OF SECTTON 15, T.9.N., R.8.E., M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

JUNE 2022

SHEET 2 OF 7
nACIAY&sonPs
EMES PNXS IUWS

.s$m FG)tr,e

Page 597

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



38

41

42

43

44

45

7

40

39

3736

47

35

48

u

49

33

50

32

5152

30

53

29

54

28

55

26

57

25

58

LOT 3A

24

5960

22

5

21

LOT 38

20
19't8

12
13

14
I HEDGEROW

DRIVE

DRIVE

VINETRUMPET

oa

4
z

Ft
15

16

17

4

10

11

LOT 3A

LOT 3A

1J(1)

407 B.M. 1

LOT 5

s.271r)
A=E0'35'49' L=28.13'(1)

4.00(1)

N76'?96"W
143.6811)

R491.m'
R=S0IO R:1140iO

R=30i0' R=114.00 R'S0i0'
L+0.0811)L=176.6311)

1"1e.12'(1) L-e.75'(1) 73.72(1)
L=3s.70'(1) L=165.32(1) L=113.5311)

N0110!0E

407 B.M. 1

LOT 15

i/ /'/,'/ y' /r'/ ,/ //

407 B.M.

LOT ]2

1'E89.8511)

N@"07?9W 639i1'

l+ *ioio +lo FOUND IRON PIPE STAMPED'RE

MARKINGTHE SOUnONEOLARTER O. SEC'ION 15(2)
i. I',i

I
i

WHITE ROCI(

RANCH VILLAGES 4,5,6 & 7

418 B.M. 4
LEGEND

E/
x
d
E

D
@

o

B.M.

BNDY

CL

l.o.D.

L.E.

(oA)

o.R.

P.U.E.

(R)

R.E.

SF

r:ti

FOUND ONEQUARER SECTION CORNER
AS NOTED

FOUND MONUMENTAS NOTED

FOUND STANDARD CIfl OF FOLSOM
MONUMENT WELL STAMPED'LS 799'

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE

CENTERLINE

LOT LINE / RIGHTOF-WAY
q RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EX I.O.D. LINE

ilSEMENTLINE
SECTION LINE

ADJACENTPROPERfr LINE

MATCHLINE

DETAIL ARA

FOUND t8'REilR WTH PUSIC SP STAMPED'LS 5760' (1)

FOUNDS4'IRON PIPEWITH USTIC PLUG
STAMPED "LS 57m14)

Sfl STANDARD Cfi OF FOLSOM MONUM€NT WELL
STAMPED "LS 926Y

sET 
'6' 

RESR WITH PUSTrc SP STAMED "LS 9265'

Sf, 3/4' IRON PIPE WTH PIASTIC PIUG
STAMPED "LS 926f
DIMENSION POIM

RECORD DATA PER REF€RENCE

ACRES

BOOK OF MAPS

BOUNDARY

CENTERTINE

RRryOCAELE OFER OF DEDISTION

UNDSCAPE SSEMENi

OV€MLL

OFICAL RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO COUNfl

EDESTRAN ACCESS EASEMENT

PU8LICUlLIry EASEMENI

MOALBEARING

RESTRICTED USE 4SEMEM

SOUAREFEEI

SHEETIND*

REFERENCES:

(1)

\2)
(3)
(4)

4078.M.1
3S 8.M. l
e0 8.M.8
4188.M.4 F|NAL MAP (PN 17-288.03)

RUSSELL fuA.NCH PHASE 2
VILLAGE 3

BASIS OF BEARINGS
NE EASTLINEOFTHE SOUWESTONE-OUARIEROFSECTION 15,
TOWNSHIP9 NORTH, MNGES SST, MOUNI DIABLOMERIOINAS
SHOWN AND SO DESIGNATED ON TflT CERTAIN SRGE LOT FINAL
MAP FILED FOR RECGD ONSEPTEMBER 21.2017 IN B@K 398OF
MAPS, AT PAGE 1, SACRAUEMO COUNN RECOROS AND HAVINGA
B*RING OF NORTH OO'074' WEST,

0 50 r00 200

-

SCALE: 1"=1O0'
LOT 3, AS SHOffiAND SO DESIGNATEO ON THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP

ENNTLEO'FINAI MAP (PN 17.288} RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 BRGE LOT' FILED
FOR RECORD ON OCTOBER S,418 IN BOOK 407 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1,

SACRAMENTO COUNfr RECOROS
PORTTON OFSECTION 15. T.9.N., R.8.E., M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

JUNE 2022

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES

MACIGY&SOMPS
SSER Uf,NS AUffi
rc6 cr*e Rk@ oir se $. Rd*b SHEET 3 OF 7

Page 598

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



NE9'521 1'E

27.%'

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS. LEGEND & REFERENCES

0204080

-

SALE: l'=4O'

WHITE ROCK

SPRINGS RANCH

LARCE LOT

407 B.M. 6
LOT 16

\o

14

15

16

,t

+
4.m',r'l

sl

n
/\

"rnrro,'i,*,J
R=69.00' '

2O.AC / 4.& R-g.m'

€

+j
frdie6

=

=

LOT 3A
2.674C

zd

20

21

t
,,\'

nir
9\

Y FINAL MAP (PN 17-288.03)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGE 322

*e*

..rr$e

LOT3, AS SHOWNANO SO DESIGMTED ON THATCERTAIN FINAL MAP
ENTITLED'FINAL UP (PN 17-2S) RUSSELL UNCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FILED

FOR RECORD ON OCTOBER 30. Ml8 iN BOOX €7 OF MPS. AT PAGE 1,

SACRAMENTO COUW RECOROS
PORTION OF SECTION 15 T.g.N-, R.8.E., M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

4.00

4.@ .tL

L=93.53'(oA)

R=2tm'

407 B.M. 1

LOI 5

mAGxlY&sonPs
EXGI@ fuUEre SW
r6ftsbeR4!Dtu $hr$ tod.ss73 (es)iarid

JUNE 2022

SHEET 4 OF 7

L=S.47

18
23 ,\L=81.45'

12

SFF SHFFT 5

R=15-00

1 L=23.$,

5,821 SF

2
5,775 SF

3
5,775SF

4
s,7g sF

6
5,828 SF

7
5,828 SF

8
5,E49 SF

F

A=51"0951"

R-4.00'

11
7,536SF

A=11'0731"

't5
7,3SSF

A=14'4758'

17
7,829 SF

Page 599

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



A=3'08'51'18
8,019SF

22
6,653SF

A=1'51'39'

A=2'o2754i L=27

I

.t

9r
24LI

4:9"5547

I N89'37'28^E(R)118.00

62
6,789 SF

A=9"5547'

L.2"4327^

60
5,937SF

N8g'5211'E 117.58

5,894 SF

R40i0

63
7,94 SF

A=7"G'15"

SEE SHEET 4
5n --

32.63

R:100.00

L:28.13'(1)

4.ml1)

R=20.00'

Curue Table

Lenglh

17.27

91.70

1d05

46.77'

Ddb

19'25'07"

19"18 S',

27'02'2t

5'4'51'

5'gr6'

228.W

272.0V

9.00'

487.50'

58n0'

c1

c2

c3

c5

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

11 \ LOT 3A
\ 2.6074C

il't
I

,l
I

I

I

I

I,l

I

I

I

I

I

J

22

24

14
R=54.00'

4.m

\-12.5

)
!\
fo. \

f

2&

z&

4,@'

af

\2

13 xd { f
R-25-m' Ir.

t,,#.i', &L:S.47'

23
21

10.25'

"(ji/
I

LOT 3A
2.6074C

+

ry

+wF

4.24'

SCALE 1':2q

LOT 3A
2.6074C SF6,52

( 4.m'

,6,

=d

=
25 7,920 SF'\

a

4_00

a2a'

26
B.M.

5
407

LOI

It4

+

6. SEE DETAIL "5A"
B'-'- ON THIS SHEET

LOT E

P.U.E. &
P.A-E.

27
M1'1i52'W

E.a

?',.\\

Bl

<t

1

Ri2.S

28

29

A.&"m'00' L=28.97
1'ES0.08'

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
t

I
I

I

I

0204080::
SCALE: 1"=40'

FINAL MAP (PN 17-288.03)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGE 3

LOT3, AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGMTED ON TMTCERTAIN FINAL MAP
(PN 17-A8) RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOI'FILED

OCTOAER 30,2018 IN BOOK47 OF MAPS,AT PAG€ 1.

MAGIAY&SONPS
ENGIEG fuNE* SRvmG
tMscr*eR60d!,srb1$ to,e qe*ro p16)tlrrs

I

I

I

LOT 38

30

I

;l

Il L23'
I

I
I

I

i

T

$

23'JI 58

I
6

SEE SHEET 6

FOR RECORD ON
SACRAMENTO COUNfr RECORDS

PORTTON OF SECION 15, T.g.N., R.8.E.. M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

JUNE 2022

SHEET 5 OF 7

Page 600

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



N89'5211'E 117.08

A=1 "06'32'

5,S1 SF
26 L.1'40'47'

A=3'2046'

N89"5211^E 118.69

32
5,912SF

N89'5211'E 11738'

A=3"20'05'24
5,*1 SF

t S

I
I

EE SHEET 5
I

I
23

N89"521f€ 118.92'

23'

30 I

lc

lr
ie
IF
rE

ti

i'

lr

t:
iI
l-

t;

I

I

l5
rn

l;
rR
IL

la

IE

L12.5'P.u.E.

N89's211'E 117

31

3-4^

e3

=3

32

j
d_____

8 R.E,

la

ir

lr
,1?

I:

l;

i

3

I

s

407 B.M. r

33 LOT 5

34
LOT
1.3@sC 

I

"i
3l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

t.ll

e.o
35

F
3

N

36

+la
,3

l&
37 0204080:E

SaLE: 1"=40'

3:
h+

38 l:
,:.

lr

lE
,n

r
1
I

2E
I
I

g RE. -'l
I

I

I

I

I

I-.]

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-288.03)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
\TLLAGE 3

LOT3, AS SHOWNAND SO DESIGMTED ON THATCERTAIN FINAL MAP
ENTITLED'FINAL ffiP (PN 17.2S) RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FILED

FOR RECORD ON OCTOBER 30 T18 IN BOOK €7 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1,
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECOROS

PORTION OF SECTION 15, T.9.N-, R.8.E., M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAiiIENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

39 I
I

I

ti"
I

33
49

E' R.E.

SEE SHEET 7

JUNE 2022

-t

N89'52'1l'E 117.01'

56
5,855SF

A=2'30'594

1"E

54
5,E59SF

4.2'30C8'

N89"52'1tE 117.02'

50
5,S1 SF

4=0"21'02^

57
5,Sl SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND & REFERENCES

mAoloY&somPs
ENGNE* M@ 

'UMffiqesr €1qrune SHEET 6 OF 7

Page 601

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



r2.5 P uEl
37

7,887SF

N89"5211E 121.59'

48
5981 SF

'-r-Jql'4-S4:rylD

41
10,170SFh

I L'l

1l

A=5'04'24"

40
6,397 SF

A=3'57'04"

A.5"A4T

38
6,4E5SF

I
T

/
ld '.

6la d

SEE SHEET 6

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

23
Line Table

Lengh

5.70

hing

N18'41raWft

CuNe Table

202.24'

2U.77'

0.69

M

1l'351d

11"3t14

0'04'29'

1m0.00'

1012.$

528.W

c1

a2

J8
32

50

111 02'

3-1-fil:
u=s

=d
s

\
I

\
I

23.s

LOT
1.304SC 4-

'e

40 zq
*p,

r 44
6,689SF

1
I

23' 43
6,926 SF

+
s3

407 B.M. 1

LOT 5

41

IE
,i
td

9-
e
(o

I

I

I

Jt
Ei
*t
;t
al
i:'
el

.I2-5PUE PERDN
I

L
407 8.M.1

LOT 12

L=40.0811) DETAIL "7A'
SCALE 1"= 1

42 .3

_ r.J
23

B=65.00'
ELA4

+
*:

*-
R;550.00' d=38q50r01'

^-c*ag 
qt" L9l

-.*tl6--6;tr11
-i---
-zs,cqelrri

4J 0204080::
SGLE: 1"=40'

J-- SEE DETATL'7A'
ON THIS SHEET

FINAL MAP (PN 17-288.03)

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE 2
VILLAGE 3

LOT3. AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGMTED ON TUTCERTAIN FINAL MAP

ENTITLED'FINAL MAP (PN 17.288) RUSSELLRANCH PHASE 2URGE LOT FILED

FOR RECORD ON OCTOBER S, 2018 IN BOOK 47 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1,

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS
PORTTON OF SECION 15, T.g.N., R.8.E., M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

ROCK
PH$E 2 LARGT 

LOI

407 B.M. 1

LOT 12

SPRINGS MNCH
L-ARGE LOT

407 B.M. 6
LOT 15

RUSSELL 
RNCH

N@'07?9W 639.41 11 )

FOUND II2' IRON PIPE STAMPED "RES3'
MARKING THE SOUTH ONE.OUARTER SRNER oF sEcTtoN 15 {1)

JUNE2022

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS. LEGEND & REFERENCES

nAoilAY&sonPs
EXGG€ Uilms S@
t@sft*reFtudqsdbrs toeEas$?8 p16,7!i1s SHEET 7 OF 7

Page 602

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 4

RUSSELL RANCH PHASE2VILLAGE NO.3 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 603

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



l

r! \ i \z

\ '. :.. ...,"I r.. "-
Villagc I

SFTID
ll l.oG.55'x 105'(Typ)

6.8 I Ac Cro$

Villagc 4

96 b6.
t7.8

' ti.

SFHD
50'x 90(Iyp)

i;r I ':irrr: n:r':il ?rd.:j

.l

BENCIIMARK

NOTES

VICINITY MAP

TANTATIVE MA} INFORMATION

,.-*;
'rii

..a:,
ri i',,'\'1'

{nt---Eirrs!Es4!-

f,*s
H*L_i_iu

l__..l,__:.1

w:s-
th+lFu

A *"*oncr.uv
t/ Ld3h'.sdrde

,"4--:grsg*gg--
v LdsN.H4]qdd

Village 5
MLD

SFHD
63 Lors'50'x 105'(lW)

\if'

SMALL LOT
VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Lots24Ihru 32

h*
E--4-tg::J!

n!$K{Lkswq
Ausuil I 1.201?

Novcntb.i 7, 20 I ?
lou4 1,2016

RcrbdiJ.rdry2{.2018 sie, r or 7

l:Ll I 1".!lkL"#
SEE

EVILLAG
.rl

Page 604

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL F'OR THE RUSSELL
RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 605

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SLtsDrvrSrON PROJECT (PN 21-118)

WEST OF trLDORADO COI]NTYLI]\[E, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, AIIDNORTE OF WHITEROCKROAD
SMALL-LOT VT:,STING TENTATTVE ST]BDIVTSION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans and
the final map for the project. The
approved improvement plans are in
substantial compliance with the
preliminary grading and drainage
plans, the preliminary site and utility
plans, offsite infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the

community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is in
substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Condition I is amended as follows:

Final D ev elopment P lans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community Development
Departrnent that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

1. Vicinity Map
2. FPASP Development Activity bar Chart, dated January 17,2018
3. General Plan Amendment Exhibit, dated January 26, 201 8

4. Trail System Modification Exhibit, dated Jantuy 26,2018
5.LargeLotVestingTentativeSubdivisionMap,dated@
6.Small-LotVestingTentativeSubdivisionMap,@
7. Amended Preliminary Grading Plan, dated@
8. Amended Preliminary Utility Plan, dated @
9. Village 5 Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated January 24,2018
10. Village 5 Preliminary Grading Plm, January 24,2018
I 1. Village 5 Preliminary Utility Plan, Jutuuy 24,2018
12. Initial Design for Empire Ranch RoadMhite Rock Road Interchange, dated January 24,2018
13. Phase 1 ofthe Capital Southeast Connector dated Jantary 24,2018
14. Conceptual Phasing Plan, dated January 29,2018
I 5. On-Site and Off-Site Infrastructure Phasing Plan, dated January 29, 20 I 8

16. Measure W Open Space Exhibit, dated January 26,2018
17. Russell Ranch Desisn Guidelines with redlines. dated Aoril 2021.

18. Russell Ranch Phase 2 Environmental Documentation Supportine Addendum to the
Folsom Plan Area Snecific Plan EIR/EIS dated November 15.2021

19. Russell Ranch Desisn Set dated November 16.2021

The Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision

Map and Design Guidelines Amendment (Russell Ranch Lots 24 through 32 Subdivision) are

approved for the development of a 389-unit residential project Implementation ofthe project

shall be consistent with the above referenoed items and these conditions of approval.

The Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,

and Design Guidelines Amendment (Russell Ranch Lots 24 throtgh 32 Subdivision) are approved

forthedevelopmentofa3S9-unitresidentialproject. ImplementationoftheProjectshallbe
consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions ofapproval.

Mitigation
Measure

#

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page I of71

Page 606

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE AMEr\DED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COTN\TY LII\[E, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AND NORTH OF WEITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff

Improvement plans for Empire Ranch
Road, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been reviewed
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for Empire Ranch
Road and Mangini Parkway have also
been reviewed and approved by the
Citv.
The amended smallJot vesting
tentative subdivision map for the
subdivision was approved by the City
Council on January 25,2022.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (P)

CD (PXEXB)

CD (P)

When
Required

G,I

G, I,M

O,G

Condition of Approval

Condition 2 is amended as follows:

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program
pursuanttoCityCouncilResolutionNo.2634andPublicResourcesCode2l08l.6. The

mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
FEIR/EIS are included as an Attachment A to these conditions and have been incorporated
into these conditions ofapproval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the
mitigation measure column. Applicant shall fi.rnd on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation
monitorine (e.e.. staff and consultant time).
Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be submitted to
the Community Development Departrnent for review and approval to ensure conformance with
this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements ofthe City of
Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of
sixty months pursuant to Section 16. 16.1 l0A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act. The term of the approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement and
Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be as set forth in Section 2.2.2D of the First Amendment to
ARDA, subject only to the.exceptions stated therein and as amended in Section 1.7 of the

Second Amendment to ARDA. The term of the Project Design Guidelines shall track the term
of the Second Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement.

Mitigation
Measure

#

2.

J

4.

Resolution No '10092

Page2 of71

Page 607

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF FOR TEE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)

WEST OF ELDORADO COU\ITYLINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,Ai\DNORTH OF WHITEROCKROAD
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required street names are shown
on the final map for the subdivision
and have been approved by the
Planning Commission.

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition.
The subdivision improvement
agreement will be executed by the City
Manager upon approval by the City
Council.

Responsible
Department

CD (EXP)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

When
Required

M

OG

Condition of Approval

Condition 5 is amended as follows:

Street Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map: Empire Ranch

Road, Elm Trail, Rosie Tenace, Highgate terrace, Parasol, Garden terrace, Hillgrass, Amaro,
Harvest Gate, Crimson Leaf, Silent Grove, Vidalia, Sky Gardens, Climbing Vine, Via Rancho,

Pleasant Hill, Coneflower Via Verona, Parkland, Via Rancho. Harvest Gate. Skv Garden.
Silent Grove Garden Terrace and Brooks.
Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemnifu, and hold harmless the City and its agents,

officers and employees ftom any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents,

officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any ofits
agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or legislative body
conceming the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the time period
provided therefore in Govemment Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable statutes of
limitation. The City will promptly notif' the owner/applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in
the defense, the owner owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnifu
and hold harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition.
The Crty may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

r The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs; and
. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such claim,
action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The

owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless ofwhether a Final
Mao is ultimatelv recorded with resoect to this proiect.

Mitigation
Measure

#

5

6

Resolution No. 10092

Page 3 ofTl

Page 608

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24.32 SIIBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 21-1T8)
WEST OF' EL DORADO COUNry LINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AIID NORTH OT WHITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIYE SI]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation measures
from the FPASP FEIR/EIS and other
noted approved environmental
documents prior to the issuance of a

grading permit. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring
was conducted throughout consffuction
bv the Ciw and/or its Consultants

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I
and No. 2 to the First Amended and
Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement.

Responsible
Department

CD

CD (E)

When
Reouired

OG

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance
with all environmental mitigation measures in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIR/EIS),
the Russell Ranch FEIR, and the Russell Ranch Lots 24 through 32 Subdivision Addendum.

ARDA andAmendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendment No. I to the Tier 1

Amended and Restated Development Agreement and the Second Amendment thereto,
and any approved amendments by and between the City and the owner/applicant ofthe project.

Mitigation
Measure

#

7

8.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 4 of 7l

Page 609

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDNONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCII LOTS24-32 SUBDIITSION PROJECT (PN 21.118)

Wf,ST OT ELDORADO COTNTYLINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,Ai\DNORTH OF WIIITEROCKROAD
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SI]BDTVISIONMAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has formed a
Homeowner's Association (HOA) for
this subdivision. In addition, the
owner/applicant has provided a

funding mechanism for the HOA to
fund the operation and maintenance of
the landscaped areas in the open space

and common area parcels in the
subdivision.

The community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the C.C. & R.'s for the

subdivision and these C.C. & R.'s
include the required disclosures.

The owner/applicant provided onsite
security during construction and has

incorporated line of sight guidelines
into landscaping plans at intersections
which have been reviewed and
approved by the City.

Responsible
Department

cD (P), Pw

POLICE/SECURITY REOUIREMENT

PD

When
Required

M

G,I, B

Condition of Approval

Condition 9 is amended as follows:

H o meow n ers Ass o ciatio n
The owner/applicant shall for one or more Homeowners Associations for the ownership and

maintenance of all private streets including the private street storm drainage systems, sewer and

water lines within the I Courts in Village 5, and landscaped open spaces and common areas on
hillsides, etc. (Lots {-lA, lB, 2A, 2P, 3 A, 3 B 4A, 48, 5 A, 5B). The Homeowners

Association shall also be responsible for monitoring and ensuring maintenance ofthe
landscaping within the open space=

The preperty ewners efall ereated lets n'ithin Phases l; 2 and 4 shdl be age reskieted
eemrnunities limited te buyers'n'he are 55 years ef age er elder as is perrnitted by la'n'r

In addition, CC&R's shall be prepared by the owner/applicant and shall be subject to review
and approval by the Community Development Department for compliance with this approval

and with the Folsom Municipal Code and adopted policies, prior to recordation ofthe Final
Map.

The owner/applicant shall propose a funding mechanism (including but not limited to
Homeowner's Association or a Project Maintenance Community Facilities District) subject to

the approval of the Community Development Department of the non-Measure W landscaped

oDen sDace.

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all

reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be

considered:

r A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be

constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

. Security measures for the safety ofall construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of'sight at intersections or
screen overhead liphtins.

Mitigation
Measure

#

9

10.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 5 of 71

Page 610

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMEI\DED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF'ELDORADO COI]NTYLINE, EAST OFPLACERVILLEROAD,AIID NORTE OFWEITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SL.tsDII'ISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Cornments

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated with
this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all taxes
and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax se$egation
request for applicable taxes.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area wide
fees prior to issuance ofbuilding
permits.

Responsible
Department

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REOUIREMENTS

CD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW,
PK

When
Required

OG

OG

B

Condition of Approval

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and chmges for the project at the rate
and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. 1 to the Tier I
Amended and Restated Develooment Asreement.
Assessment
Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the property, or
file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area development
impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public
Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless
exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom
Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is

issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee,

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation
Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee,

Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on this
project will begin on the date offinal approval (February 27,2018), or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendment No. I to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee
rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

Mitigation
Measure

#

11

12.

13

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 6 of 71

Page 611

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF A-rft(UYAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS z1-JZ str'BDrvIsIoN PROJECT (PN 2 1-1 18)

WEST OF ELDORADO COIINTYLIIIE, EAST OF PLACDRYILLEROAD, ANDNORTS OFWHTTEROCKROAD
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATI!'E STTRNTVISIr|N MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City has not yet utilized any

outside sewices for any type oflegal
issues for this subdivision. If at any
time during the development of this
subdivision, any outside legal services
were necessary, the owner/applicant
would be required to comply with this
condition.

The City has provided notice to the

owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for these

services.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (PXE)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

OG

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in the

implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising

agreementsand/orotherdocumentationfortheproject. IftheCityutilizestheservicesofsuch
outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel

selected, the scope of work and howly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City
for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and documentedby the City for such services. The

owner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of the City Attomey, to submit a deposit

to the City for these services prior to initiation ofthe services. The owner/applicant shall be

responsible for reimbwsement to the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

required.
Consultant Services
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide specialized

design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide notice to the

owner/applicant ofthe outside consultant selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the

owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing
these services, including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit forthese services

shall be provided prior to initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans,

whichever is

Mitigation
Measure#

14

15.

Resolution No. 10092

PageT of7l

Page 612

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR TEE AMEr\DED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SUBDIIISrON PROJf,CT (PN 21-118)

WEST OF ELDORADO COI]NTYLIII,E, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, ANDNORTII OFWHITEROCKROAI)
SMALL-LOT VISTING TENTATIVE SIJtsDIVISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a
phasing plan for this subdivision which
was reviewed and approved by the
Community Development Department.
All required infiastructure necessary to
allow development to proceed in this
subdivision has been completed in
accordance with the approved phasing
plan.

The owner/applicant obtained all
fughts of Entry, construction
easements and grant deeds for all off-
site improvements prior to
commencement of grading. All rights-
of-entry are on file with the
Community Development Department.

The owner/applicant obtained an

encroachment permit from the City for
all work required in the public right-of-
way. In addition, the owner/applicant
obtained all required public utility
easements liom both SMUD and PG &
E prior to cornmencement of grading
and construction in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), EwR,
PW, FD

cD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

G, I,M

G

G

Condition of Approval

Phasing Plan
The owner/applicant shall prepare a complete and comprehensive phasing plan and shall submit
the phasing plan to the City for each proposed phase ofdevelopment. The phasing plan shall

include all required infrastructure for each proposed phase of development. The infrastruchrre
shall include all required on-site and off-site improvements, but not limited to, water system

improvements (distribution and transmission mains, booster pump stations, water reservoirs,

PRV stations, etc.), recycled water mains and associated infrastructure, sanitary sewer

improvements (sewer mains, lift stations, forced mains, etc.) roadway and transportation
improvements, storm drainage improvements (detention/water quality basins, outfalls, etc.) and

all other necessary improvements required for each phase of development. The phasing plan

shall include itemized cost estimates for all required improvements and the phasing plan shall

be reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of gading and/or improvements plans.

The City Engineer may condition the phasing to ensure that each phase functions independently
and is consistent with the minimum utility and access standards of the City. A1l maps filed in
phases will be required to have two points of access for vehicle access (except as approved by
the Fire Department) and/or general traffic purposes for each phase and all off-site utilities
deemed necessary as determined by the City Engineer.

Off-site improvements/Rights of Entry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or
control ofthe owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and ifnecessary, a permanent easement shall

be obtained and provided to the City. All rights ofentry, construction easements, either
permanent or temporary and other easements shall be obtained as set forth in Amendment No. 1

to ARDA, which shall be fully executed by all affected parties and shall be recorded with the

Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable, prior to approval ofgrading and./or

imorovement plans.

Grading in Utility Easement
The owneriapplicant shall obtain a consent agreement, letter ofwaiver and/or an encroachment
permit from Pacific Gas & Electric, SMUD, WAPA, etc. for any proposed grading and/or

construction in any existing tower line and/or underground facility easement. The

owner/applicant shall provide the approved consent agreement, letter ofwaiver and/or
encroachment permit to the City prior to approval of any grading and/or improvement plans.

Mitigation
Measure

#

16.

17

18

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 8 of71

Page 613

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and

copies are available fiom the

Community Development Departrnent.

Comments

During the course ofgrading and
construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

The required Traffic Control Plans in
this condition are no longer applicable.
This condition was added to the project
since the original concept for water
supply contemplated extending a large
diameter water main fiom the

Sacramento River to the FPA. In lieu
ofthe water supply being extended
through the various jurisdictions noted

in this condition, the water supply
provided to the FPA comes fiom
conservation efforts by the City to
provide the needed water supply for
the FPA. The new water supply
proposal was validated in2014.

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

Responsible
Denartment

CD (E)

G,I

When
Required

G

G

State and Federal PermiB
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence

that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to staffreview
orior to aooroval of anv grading or improvement plan.

Prepare TrafJic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traflic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by

construction shall be prepared. The Traffic Control Plan shall designate haul routes and comply
with requirements in the encroachment permits issued by the City of Rancho Cordov4

Sacramento County, and Caltrans and any other local agencies, including but not limited to the

City, ifapplicable. The Traffic Control Plan to be prepared by the project construction

contractor(s) shall, at minimum, include the following measures:
. Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction periods,

possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision ofconstruction signage.

. Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access when

feasible.
. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest commute

hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).

r A minimum 72-horx advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses, and

local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification ofaltemative
routes and detours to enable for the avoidance ofthe immediate construction zone.

A phone number and community contact for inquiries about the schedule of the construction

throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper, via
Hall and will bethe or at's web ona

Condition of Approval

Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts,

tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment sffuctures existing on the project site, with
specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable

health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be prepared by an

appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

aooroved bv the Cifv prior to approval of grading plans.

Mitigation
Measure

2l

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMEI\IDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS
WEST OF ELDORADO COLT.{TYLINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,ANDNORTH OFWIIITE ROCKROAD

SL,'BDI\TSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)

MAPSMALL.LOTYESTING

#

t9

)n

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 9 of 7l

Page 614

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for this
mitigation measure. A geotechnical

report outlining these

recommendations is available from
Community Development Department.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infr astructure improvements required
to serve this subdivision. The City
Engineer has reviewed and approved
all required improvement plans to
serve this subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available from
the Community Development
Department.

Comments

The subdivision did not have any

exiting residents along the entire
subdivision boundary. Therefore, there
is no requirement to install the animal

barrier in accordance with this
condition ofapproval.

cD (E) Pw

Responsible
Denartment

cD (EXP)

G

When
Reouired

c

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements necessary

to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved by the Community
Development Department prior to approval of a Final Map.

cD (E)M
24

Animal Barrier
To discourage the migration of undesirable small animals (including snakes) into adjacent

developed properties during the development ofthe project, the owner/applicant shall install a

barrier along all areas adjacent to developed residential properties and parks to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Departrnent and consistent with a qualified biologist's
recommendations. In general, the barrier may consist of wire-mesh fabric with openings not

exceeding %-inch width. The height of the barrier shall be at least I 8 inches (above the ground

surface), and may be buried into the ground at least twelve inches. The banier shall be

supported with metal stakes at no more than 1 0-foot spacing. The barrier shal1 be installed by
the owner/applicant, as approved by the Community Development Department and a qualified

biologist, prior to any construction disturbance on the site, including clearing and grading
onerations.

Lan tlslide /S lop e F ailu re
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading activities

to identifu existing landslides andpotential slope failure hazards. The said engineer shall be

notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with
the grading contractor in the field.

Condition of ApprovalMitigation
Measure

23

WESTOF ELI}ORADO COTINTYLINE, EAST OFPLACERVILLEROAD,ANDNORTH OF WHITEROCKROAD
21-1r8)LOT S 2 4 -32 STJBDTVISION PROJECTFOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL

MAPSMALL-LOT

#

22.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 10 ofTl

Page 615

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COT]NTYLINE, EAST OFPLACERVILLEROAD,AND NORTE OFWIIITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TEI{TATTVE ST]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained all
Rights of Entry, construction
easements and grant deeds for all off-
site improvements prior to
commencement of grading. All rights-
of-entry are on file with the
Communitv Development Department.

The owner/applicant has either
constructed or participated fi nancially
in the construction all required
infrastructure necessary to serve this
subdivision. The required
infrastructure has been completed and
accepted by the City and is currently in
operation. As building permits are

issued in this subdivision and in other
subdivisions in the Folsom Plan Area,
impact fees are collected to fund
various public facilities. The
construction of various public facilities
will be complete as timelines and
thresholds are achieved.

The owner/applicant submitted grading

and improvement plans prepared in
accordance with the CiE's Standard

Specifications. The City has approved

all of the improvement plans for the

subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD(E)(PXB),
PW, FD,
EWR, PR

CD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I

G, I

I

Condition of Approval

The owner/applicant shall include all record information for rights of entry, easements,

temporary and permanent construction easements, slope easements, etc. for a1l proposed

improvements on adjoining properties not owned by the owner/applicant and impacted by the
owner/applicants improvements. The record information and the recorded boundaries of all
work on adjoining properties shall be included on all grading and,/or improvement plans prior to
plan approval.

Improvements in the PFFP
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all thresholds, timelines and deadlines for the

construction and final completion ofvarious improvements for the entire Folsom Plan Area.
The various improvements are outlined and detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated January 28, 2014 and adopted by City ofFolsom
Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are not limited to, the
backbone infrastructure water (water reservoirs, water transmission mains, booster pump
stations, pressue reducing valve stations, etc.), sanitary sewer (lift stations and forced mains)
systems, recycled water mains and associated infiastructure, roadway and transportation (future
interchanges, major arterial roadways, etc.) improvements, aquatic center (community pool),
parks, fire stations, municipal services center, cornmunity library, etc The thresholds and

timelines included in the PFFP require facilities to be constructed and completed based on
number of building permits issued and in some cases, number of residential units that are

occupied. The owner/applicant shall be required to address these thresholds and timelines as the
project moves forward through the various developments stages and shall be subject to the

various fair share requirements, subject to the provisions ofthe PFFP, the ARDA and any
amendment thereto.
Standard Co nstraction Specffications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes
and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements shall be provided
in accordance with the latest edition ofthe City ofFolsom Standard Construction Soecifications
and Details andthe Desien and Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.

Mitigation
Measure

#

25

26.

27

Resolution No. 10092
Page 1 I of71

Page 616

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COI.JNTYLINE,EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,ANDNORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within
public street rights ofway and public
water and sewer main easements.

This condition is not applicable to this
subdivision. This condition will be

satisfied prior to approval ofthe future
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village 5
subdivision.
The owner/applicant has coordinated
with the various public utility
companies and the public utility
easements are shown on the final map.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E)

cD (E)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

I

I

I

Condition of Approval

llater and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of way
unless otherwise approved by the City. In the event that a City-maintained public water or
sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than the public right ofway, such as through an

open space corridor, landscaped are4 etc., the following criteria must be met;

a

a

a

a

The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements

An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,
maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along the

entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.
The domestic water and inigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be
separately metered per City of Folsom Standard Construction Speci-lications and
Details.

All publicly owned water and sewer lines and services shall be accessible for operations,
maintenance, and repair. Non-accessible situations would include placing mains and services

behind retaining walls, placing public mains on private property, etc. In no event shall a public
water or public sewer line be placed on private residential property. For example, installing a

waterline on the nrooertv line between fwo sinele familv homes.

Water and Sewer in I courts
The water services and sewer services in the I-Courts within Village 5 shall be privately owned
and maintained by the owner/applicant and the owner-applicant shall create a funding
mechanism for repair and maintenance of this section of the water and sewer services to the
satisfaction of the Communitv Develooment DeDartrnent.

Utility Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis project
with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall provide
the Citv with written confirmation of oublic utilitv service orior to aooroval of all final maos.

Mitigation
Measure

#

28.

29.

30.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 12 of 7 1

Page 617

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TflE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24.32 SUBDTVIilON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORAIIO COIINTY LINE, EAST OF PLACERITLLE ROAD, AIID NORTE OF WHITE ROCK ROAD

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATIVE SIIBDIVISTON MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant will replace any
damaged areas along site frontage
and/or boundaries due to construction
damage prior to acceptance ofany of
the improvements in the subdivision
prior to acceptance ofthe
imorovements bv the Citv.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
this subdivision to verifu compliance
with this condition.
A11 Class II bike tanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and
City standmds.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (PXB)

cD (E)(P)

When
Required

I, OG

I

I

Condition of Approval

Repl acing H azar do u s Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public
sidewalh curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage and/or
boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department.

Vertical Curb
All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicured, and where parking is

allowed shall be vertical.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lane legends shall be striped and painted green. No parking shall be permitted
within the Class Il bike lanes

Mitigation
Measure

#

3l

32.

33.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page l3 ofTl

Page 618

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDEI) RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SIIBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)

WEST OF ELDORADO COTNITYLINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,ANDNORTS OF WEITEROCKROAI)
SMALL-LOT IMQTT]\T/] TET]\TT A TIVtrT STIAN\rISTfIN MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans are

available from the Community
Development Department. The storm

drainage system lor the subdivision
provides for no net increase in run-off
under post development conditions.

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and sweeping
ofthe project site.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD(E), EWR,
PW

CD (E)

When
Reouired

G, I

OG

Condition of Approval

Master Plan Updales
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater Master

Plan, and Sewer Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the

approved master plans, if applicable, for the proposed changes to the master plans as a result of
the proposed project. The updates to the master plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed

and approved by the City prior to approval ofgrading and/or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location, and

timing ofthe proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project

develops in accordance with the approved master plans, including any necessary off-site
improvements to support development of a particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval

by the City. Off-site improvements may include roadways to provide secondary access, water

transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a looped water system, sewer trunk mains

and lift stations, water quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and infrastructure, and

drainage facilities including on or off-site detention. No changes in infrastructure fiom that

shown on the approved master plan shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master

plan has been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be

modified to accommodate the improvements identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the

City

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements
with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest

edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction Snecifications and Details. Mdthe Desisn

and Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-development

conditions.
Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and sweeping of
all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be cleaned

immediately before the conunencement of the rainy season (October l5).

Mitigation
Measure

#

34

35

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 14 of71

Page 619

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



OF APPROVAL FOR TTIE AMEI\IDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS24-32 SUBDI!'ISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COT]NTY LIIIE, EAST OF PLACERYILLE ROAD, AND NORTE OF WHITE ROCK ROAI)

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATTVE ST'BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department and the Environmental &
Water Resources Department has

reviewed and approved the Russell
Ranch Phase 2 Sanitary Sewer Lift
Station that will serve this subdivision.

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.
Meters will be fumished and installed
during home construction for each

individual metered connection.

The owner/applicant submitted the
required Fuel Modification Plan to the
City Fire Department for review and
approval. A copy ofthe approved Fuel
Modification Plan is on file with the
Fire Department and the Commurity
Development Department.

Responsible
Department

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES REOUIREMENTS

CD (E), EWR

cD (E), EWR

FIRE DEPT REOUIREMENTS

cD (P), FD

When
Required

I

I

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Wat er I nfr astr u ctu r e Desig n
The owner/applicant shall design all water reservoirs, water booster pump stations, pressure

reducing valve stations, and sewer lift stations, and shall coordinate the design with the
Community Development Department and the Environmental and Water Resources
Department.

ll/ater Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated with
the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter within
the project.

Preparc fuel modiJication plan (FMP).
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan to the City for review
and preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official prior to any Final and./or Parcel Map.
Final approval ofthe plan by the Fire Code Official shall occur prior to the issuance ofa permit
for any new construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist of a set of scaled plans

showing fuel modification zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed
landscape plan and an irrigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be
prepared by one ofthe following: a California state licensed landscape architect, or state

licensed landscape contractor, or a landscape designer, or an individual with expertise
acceptable to the Fire Code Official. The owner/applicant shall obtain off-site easements for
the required for the fuel modification buffer.

The owner/applicant agree to be responsible for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel
Modification Plan. Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to
new property owners. Proposed changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be

submitted to the Fire Code Official for approval prior to implementation.

Mitigation
Measure

#

36.

38.

Resolution No. 10092
Page l5 of71

Page 620

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?
Condition

will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed and
received approval for all weather

access improvements and fire hydrants
for the subdivision. Building permits
will not be issued prior to these

improvements being completed to the

satisfaction of the Community
Development Department and the Fire

Department.

Responsible
Department

CD (P), FDG, I,M,B

When
Required

Condition of Approval

All-l4teather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before combustible

materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method as approved by
the Fire Code Official/Fire Chief. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested

and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or vertical construction is allowed

on any project site or other approved altemative method as approved by the Fire Code

Official/Fire Chief. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of compacted aggregate base

from May 1 to September 30 and two inch asphalt concrete over six inch aggregate base from
October to April 30). The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or

drive fronting the property. Size and location of address identification shall be reviewed and

approved by the Fire Marshal.
. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the

residential portion ofthe project is determined to be 875 GPM for one hour.

. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards unless an altemative is
specifically included within this approval.

o The maximum length ofany dead end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance with the

Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Department). Several streets indicated on the

plans are dead ends greater than 500 feet. In such cases, a second emergency access will be

required.
o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided

before combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-weather access is

defined as 6" of compacted AB from May 1 to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from
October I to April 30.

r The HOA shall be required andhave the ability to towaway vehicles parked within fire access

lanes. These provisions shall be recorded within the CCR's for the subdivision, and the City
shall review the conditions of the CCR's to ensure that the intent is met.

o Property fence lines along open space boundaries shall be constructed ofnoncombustible
materials.

. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area shall be completed and operational
at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

Mitigation
Measure

39

CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCHLOTS 24-32

WEST OF EL DORADO COI]NTY LINE, EAST OF PLACER\IILLE ROAD, AND NORTH OF WHITN ROCK ROAD
SIIBDIyTSION PROJECT (PN 21-118)

TENTATI!'E SUBDIVISION

#

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 16of71

Page 621

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SIIBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OT ELDORADO COINTYLINE,EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,ANDNORTE OF WHITEROCKROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE ST]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

This condition was deleted from the
project and is therefore no longer
required for this subdivision.

A1l proposed public utility service
lines to all ofthe lots in the subdivision
have been placed underground in
compliance with this condition. All
required public utility easements are

shown on the final map for the
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

€D{E}+D

cD (E) FD

When
Required

Ir€G

I

Condition of Approval

Condition ofAporoval 40 is deleted in its entiretv as eates are no longer proposed

Privee4*edA*ia
Prier te approYd efim

fer pedestrians te eress the street in erder te enter er exit any prepesed subdivisien, The gates

remain epen auring pe

ffi
Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 kv shall be placed underground within and along the
perimeter of the project at the developer's cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD
all necessary underground easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service
development of the project.

Mitigation
Measure

#

40.

41

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 17 of 7 1

Page 622

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE AMEI\DED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SI]BDIVISION PROJECT (PN 21-1T8)

WEST OF ELDORADO COT]NTYLINE, EAST OF PLACERYILLEROAD,ANDNORTH OF WIIITEROCKROAD
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has prepared a

landscape plans for all supporting
backbone roadways and any applicable
detention basins. The landscape plans

have been reviewed and approved by
the City and the landscape
improvements are currently under
construction. The landscape plans are

in accordance with all City
requirements, this condition of
approval and the Design Guidelines for
the Folsom Plan Area.

Responsible
Department

LANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REOUIREMENTS

cD(P), PW

When
Reduired

I, OG

Condition of Approval

Condition of Aporoval 42 is smended as follows:

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect

and approved by the City prior to the approval ofthe first building permit. Said plans shall

include all on-site landscape specifications and details including atree planting exhibit
demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall include all sffeet trees, accent

trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed within the development. Said
plans shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Govemor's declarations and

restrictions pertaining to water conservation and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of Califomia (Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model Water
Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own Water
Effrcient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owneriapplicant shall comply with any new
ordinance. Shade and omarnental trees shall be maintained according to the most current
American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified tree care

professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other
purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified
within the approved landscape plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment

and training period. The owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or
regulations on water usage. The Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and

regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to
mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the Russell Ranch Subdivision project.

No turf shall be allowed in the front vards of homes (excludine Villaee 3 which has

already received Design Review approval for turfl. Alternative drousht tolerant
landscaning shall be used for the remaining Proiect areas. The Russell Ranch
Desien Guidelines shall be modified to nrohibit turf in the front vards of Russell
Ranch Lots 24 to 32 Subdivisions (Excludine Villaee 3).

Mitigation
Measure

#

42.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 18 of71

Page 623

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



col\DrTloNs oF AppRovAL FoR TEE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDIIIISrON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COTINTV LINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AIID NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the landscape plans for this
subdivision to veri$ compliance with
this condition.

The required subdivision improvement
agreement is included as part ofthe
City staffreport accompanying the
final map for City Council approval.
The resolution approving the final map

for this subdivision includes a

statement authorizing the City
Manager to execute the subdivision
improvement agreement for the
subdivision along with approval ofthe
final man.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (P), Pw

MAP REOUIREMENTS

cD (E)

When
Required

I, OG

M

Condition of Approval

Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when
the adjoining road or lots are constructed.

S u b divisi on Imp rovement Agrce ment
Prior to the approval ofany Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identiffing all required improvements, if any, to be
constructed with each proposed phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide
security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

Mitigation
Measure

#

43

44.

Resolution No. 10092

Page 19of71

Page 624

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CoN'DITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR TI{E AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COI.]NTY LINE, EAST OF PLACER!'ILLE ROAD, AND NORTH OF WIITE ROCK ROAI)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIYE SIIBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

This condition has been deleted and
therefore it is no longer applicable to
this subdivision.

The Large Lot Final Map for Russell
Ranch Phase 2 Lots 24-32 has been
recorded in Book 407 ofMaps at Page

001 on October 31. 2018.
The final map this subdivision includes
the required easement for the
placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The USPS will provide the
owner/applicant with the location of
the mail delivery unit and will provide
a concrete pad for the placement is the
soecified location in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

eD{P}+w

cD (P), PW

cD (E)

When
Reouired

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Condition of Approval 45 is deleted in its entiretv as it is duolicative (COA 9)

Henee+aners4sseei*ie*

rvater lines n'ithin the I €ewts in Village 5; and landseaped epen spaees arid eernfilen areas en
hitHaes; ete. Go
Asso€iation shdt dso
@

eerrxnunities limited te buyers w'he are 55 years ef age er elder a+is permitted by lan'r

fn additien; ee&R'

Map=

Uemeewner's,+sseel

OEe'B:SEa€e:

Large Lot Final Map
Prior to the recording of any phase of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map, the
Russell Ranch Lots 24 through 32 Vesting Large Lot Tentative Subdivision Map shall be

recorded.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for the
placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such base shall

be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements ofthe U. S- Postal Service and the City
of Folsom Community Development Department, with due consideration for street light
location, traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.

Mitigation
Measure

#

45

46

47

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page20 of71

Page 625

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMEN'DED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SI]BDIYISION PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COI]NTY LIIYE, EAST OF PLACERYILLE ROAD, AI\D NORTII OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTYE SI]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has formed a
Homeowner's Association (HOA) for
this subdivision. In addition, the
owner/applicant has provided a

funding mechanism for the HOA to
fund the operation and maintenance of
the landscaped areas in the open space

and common area parcels in the
subdivision.

The owner/applicant has dedicated a

12.5' PUE along all roadway utility
corridors as well as internal streets
within the subdivision. The public
utility easements are shown on the
final map.

The City Engineer has approved the
phasing plan for this fina1 map.

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, olfers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements

required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder bv separate instrument

Responsible
Denartment

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

CD (E)

When
Reouired

M

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Financing Districts
The owner/applicant shall form a Landscape and Lighting Assessment District, a Community
Services District, and/ or a Home Owners Association, which shall be responsible for
maintenance of all common areas, maintenance of all on-site landscaping, maintenance of storm
drainage facilities, maintenance of storm water detentior/detention basins and associated
channels, maintenance of water quality ponds, and maintenance of any other site facilities in
the subdivision (Lots A, B, C, D, E, F and G) throughout the life of the project to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent.

Pu blic Utility E as ements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public easements for water, sewer, and sidewalks within the
private streets, as well as public utility easements for underground public facilities on properties
adjacent to the streets. Twelve and one-half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground public facilities shall be dedicated adjacent to all private and public streets for
other public utilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone). The
width of the public utility easements adjacent to public and private streets may be reduced with
prior approval from public utility companies. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of the
public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utilitv companies.
Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owneriapplicant, the phasing of maps shall be to the
satisfaction of the Communitv Develooment DeDartrnent.
B ack bon e I nfrastru clu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the owner/applicant shall
provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary Backbone
Infiastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights ofway,
public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required easements as listed
necessary for the Backbone Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and
recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pusuant to the timing requirements set forth in
Section 3.8 of the ARDA- and anv amendments thereto.

Mitigation
Measure

#

48.

49.

50

51

Resolution No. 10092
Page 2l of 71

Page 626

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR Tm AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COTIIYTY LIIIE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, AIID NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD

SMALL-LOT WSTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed new
benchmarks per the direction of the
City Engineer. The required
benchmarks are in place and currently
in use.

The City Council adopted Resolution
No. 9666 and9667 for the formation
of CFD No. 1 8, which includes the
special tax assessments for all ofthe
items listed in this condition. All of the
required CFD's included in this
condition have been established and
approved by the City Council.

Responsible
Denartment

CD (E)

cD (E)

BUILDING PERMIT REOUIREMENTS

When
Reouired

M

M

Condition of Approval

New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the O.IAVD 88)
datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations as directed by the
City Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by
the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the
date of aooroval ofthe vestins tentative subdivision mao.

Community Facilities Districis and Financing Plans
Prior to approval of the first small lot final map and in accordance with Amendment No. I of
the ARDA and any further amendments thereto, the owner/applicant is required to complete
the following where applicable:

r Formation and approval by the City Council of the Aquatic Center CFD.
. Formation and approval by the City Council ofthe Parks, Trails, Landscape Corridors,

Medians and Open Space Maintenance CFD.
r Formation and approval by the City Council of the Storm Drainage Maintenance CFD

(unless such drainage maintenance is included in the Services CFD).
. Formation and approval by the City Council of the Street Maintenance District/Lighting

Maintenance District CFD (unless such street maintenance is included in the Services
cFD).

r Formation and approval by the City Council of the Open Space Management and
Financing Plan.

Formation and approval by the City Council of the Drainage Facilities Maintenance and
Financing Plan.

Mitigation
Measure

#

52

53.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 22 of 7 1

Page 627

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32 SUBDIVISTON PROJECT (PN 21-118)

WEST OF ELDORADO COTNTYLINE, EAST OF PLACERVTLLEROAD,ANDNORTS OFWHITEROCKROAI)
SMALL-LOT VT,STING TIINTATTVE SI]BDIYISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans are

available from the Community
Development Department.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all ofthe on-site and off-site
improvements required to serve this
subdivision. The Community
Development Department will verif'
that these improvements have been
completed in accordance with these

plans prior to issuance of a building
permit in this subdivision.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E, P)

CD (E)

When
Reouired

B

B

Condition of Approval

Master Plans
The owner/applicant shall prepare complete and updated change pages to master plans for
transportation (including roadway, bikeway, transit and pedestrian facilities), water (including
reclaimed), sewer, grading and drainage (including boundaries ofthe 100-year floodplain) to
the extent applicable as a result ofthe Specific Plan Amendment to the satisfaction ofthe City
prior to the approval of a final map, improvement plans or grading plans. Timelines for
approval of specified plans, guidelines, funding mechanisms, community facilities districts and

land dedications set forth in Section 2.5.3 of the ARDA and any amendments thereto shall

apply. The master plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing,
location and timing of the proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as

the project develops in accordance with these approved master plans and the provisions of
Sections 3.7, 3.9 and 3.9.1 of the ARDA and any amendments thereto. These phases may
include necessary off-site improvements to support development of a particular phase or phases

subject to prior approval of the City. These off-site improvements may include roadways to
provide secondary public access, water transmission mains for different pressure zones or
distribution mains to provide a looped water system, booster pumps and reservoirs to provide
adequate water pressure and flow, sewer trunk mains and temporary and/or permanent lift
stations, temporary and/or permanent water quality/detention basins and drainage facilities and/

or outfalls. No changes in infrastructure from those shown in the complete and updated

approved master plans shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master plan has been

reviewed and approved by the City. Final lot/parcel configurations may need to be modified to

accommodate the improvements identified in these studies as determined by the City. Any and

all modifications to existing lots/parcels necessary shall be the sole responsibility ofthe
owner/aoolicant.
Completion of Infrastructure Imprcvements
All on and off-site subdivision and Backbone Infrastructure improvements required to serve this
project and any subsequent phase ofthe project, including but not limited to, roadway and

fiansportation improvements, sanitary sewer, water, storm drainage, water quality/detention
basins, etc. shall be completed to the satisfaction ofthe City prior to issuance ofthe first
building permit within the project.

Mitigation
Measure

#

54.

55

Resolution No. 10092
Page23 of71

Page 628

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THEAMEI\DEDRUSSELLRANCELOTS24.S2 SUBDTVISIONPROJECT (PN21-118)
WEST OF ELDORADO COUNTY LIIIE, EAST OF PLACERVILLEROAD,AI{DNORTHOFWEITEROCKROAI)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE ST]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all residential site plans prior to
issuance of a building permit to veri$
compliance with this condition.

The Community Development
Department wiil require the copies of
the recorded final map to be submitted
prior to approval ofthe first building
permit in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of
the recorded final map to be submitted
to the Folsom-Cordova Unified School

District prior to approval ofthe first
building permit in the subdivision.

The owner/applicant be required to
obtain Design review approval from
the City Planning Commission for the
proposed residential units in the
subdivision.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (B)

cD (E)

cD (P),
FCI]SD

cD (P)

When
Reouired

B

B

B

B

Condition of Approval

The Russell Ranch Design Guidelines shall include a provision that all trash bins in residential
areas shall be enclosed and screened from view except when they are on the street. Truck
access to the bin shall be subject to approval by the City.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance ofbuilding permits, the owneriapplicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe
recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development Department. The
exception to this requirement are model homes; subject to approval of the Community
Development Department, building permits for model homes only may be issued prior to
recording of the Final Map.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova
Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map. The exception to this
requirement are model homes; subject to approval of the Community Development Department,
building permits for model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map.

Design Review Approval
Prior to issuance of a building permit for any residential rlnits or the private recreational facility
within the subdivision, the owner/applicant shall obtain Design Review and/or Planned
Development approval from the Plaru:ring Commission for all buildings to be built within the
subdivision. Ifthe architecture is not consistent with the Russell Ranch Design Guidelines, the
owner applicant may modifu the plans or apply for a modification to the Design Guidelines to
be aooroved bv the Plannins Commission.

Mitigation
Measure

#

56.

57

58.

59

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 24 of 7 1

Page 629

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
permit.

Condition of
approval will
be satisfied

prior to
issuance ofa

building
nermit.

All sound wall and fencing plans for
the subdivision have been reviewed
and approved by the City. There are no
e,ates proposed for this subdivision.
The Community Development
Department will review and approve

all future building permits to veriry
compliance with this condition of
approval.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required school fees prior to issuance

of building permits.

The owner/applicant has executed a

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF)
Agreement with the City for this
subdivision.

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all residential site plans prior to
issuance of a building permit to verifu
compliance with this condition.

cD (P) (E)

cD (P) (E)

cD (E) (B)
PW

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E) (B)
PW

B

B

M,B

When
Reouired

M,B

Cr e dit Reimbu rs ement Ag reement
Prior to the recordation of the first Final Map, the owner/applicant and City shall enter into a

credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that included in the Folsom
cE (E)M

62

ARCHITECTURE DESIGN
Plan.Plan Area's Public Facilities

lilalls/Fences/Gates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls, fences, and gates shall be

subject to review and approval by the Community Development Department to enswe

consistencv with the Russell Ranch Design Guidelines.

M ec h a nic al E quip ment S cr eening
All mechanical equipment shall be concealed from view ofpublic streets, neighboring
properties and nearby higher buildings where practicable to the satisfaction ofthe Community
Development Departrnent.

Condition of Approval

Final exterior building and site lighting plans shall be

Community Development Department for aesthetics, level of illumination, glare and trespass

prior to the issuance ofany building permits. The exterior building and site lighting will be

required to achieve energy efficient standards by installing high-intensity discharge (mercury

vapor, high pressure sodium, or similar) lamps. In addition, lighting shall be equipped with a

timer or photo condenser. Lighting shall be designed to be directed downward onto the project

site and away from adjacent properties and public rights-of-way. Building-attached light
hxtures shall be subject to review and approval by the Community Development Department to

submitted for review and approval by

have an conslstent

The owner/applicant agrees to pay to the Folsom-Cordova Unified School

maximum fee authorized by law for the construction and/or reconstruction
The applicable fee shall be the fee established by the School District that is in effect at the time

oftheissuanceofabuildingpermit. Specifically,theowner/applicantagreestopayanyandall
fees and charges and comply with any and all dedications or other requirements authorized

under Section 17620 ofthe Education Code; Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section 65970) of
the Govemment Code; and Sections 65995" 65995.5 and 65995.7 of the Govemment Code.

District the
of school facilities

Mitigation
Measure

63

64.

61

OF APPROVAL FOR TEE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCH LOTS 24-32

WEST OF ELDORADO COUNTYLINE, EAST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,ANDNORTH OF WEITE ROCKROAD
PROJf,CT (PN21-118)

MAPSMALL-LOT

#

60.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 25 of 7 |

Page 630

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TSE AMENDED RUSSELL RANCE LOTS 24-32 SUBDTyTSTON PROJECT (PN 21-118)
WEST OF EL DORADO COTINTYLINE,EAST OFPLACER\TLLEROAD,ANDNORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATTIIE SI]BDIITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

All bike trails and bike lanes for the
subdivision have been reviewed and
approved by the City and are

consistent with the required Trail
Modification Exhibit dated lanuary 26,
201 8.

The owner/applicant has executed a

Defened Improvement Agreement
with the City and provided a

performance bond to fiind the
installation of the shoulder
improvements along the project's
entire fiontage of White Rock Road.
The term ofthe DIA is for 10 years in
accordance with the condition of
approval. It is anticipated that the JPA
Connector Mainline would be
constructed durine this 1 0 year period.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

I

M

Condition of Approval

Bicycle Trail System Modijications
The owner/applicant shall incorporate the design and grading for the proposed Class I bike
trails and Class II on-street bike lanes into the improvement plans consistent with the Russell
Ranch Proposed Trail System Modification Exhibit dated January 26,2018.

White Rock Road Frontage Improvements
The owner/appficant shall construct shoulder improvements along the project's entire frontage
of westbound White Rock Road to the satisfaction of the City prior to approval of the Phase 1

Final Map or upon the construction of the future Empire Ranch Road connection to White Rock
Road, whichever occurs first. In lieu ofconstructing the aforementioned interim shoulder
improvements, the owner/applicant may enter into a Subdivision Improvement Agreement with
the City and post adequate security to the City's satisfaction to ensure construction ofsaid
improvements; the security shall be for aminimum period of l0 years. If construction of the
Capital Southeast Connector Project between East Bidwell Street and the El Dorado County
line has commenced during the term of the Subdivision Improvement Agreement, then the
shoulder improvement condition will be deemed satisfied and the security shall be released to
the owner/annlicant.

Mitigation
Measure

#

65.

66.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page26 of71

Page 631

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Aesthetics

Construction staging areas for
this subdivision were included

on the grading plans approved

by the Community Development

Department and the staging areas

are located away from
biologically sensitive areas.

Construction staging areas for
this subdivision were included

on the grading plans approved

by the Community Development

Department and the staging areas

are located away from
biologicatly sensitive areas.

The owner/applicant submltted a

Lighting Plan for all backbone

roadways and the subdivision in

accordance with the Design

Gurdelines and City Standards

for Street Lighting. The

Lighting Plan was reviewed and

approved by the City prior to

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before
approval of
grading plans
and during
construction
for all project
phases.

Before
approval of
grading plans
and during
construction
for all project
phases.

Before
approval of
building
permits.

Mitigation Measure

Screen Construction Staging Areas
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall locate
staging and material storage areas as far away from sensitive biological resources and

sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material
storage areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below) before the

approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be screened from adjacent occupied
land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may
include, but are not limited to, the use ofsuch visual barriers such as berms or fences. The

screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to frrther reduce visual effects to
the extent possible.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries

shall be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento

Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of construction
activities on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Material Storage Areas
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall locate staging and material storage areas as

far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas,

schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage areas shall be screened from
adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent
practicable. Screens may include, but are not limited to, the use ofvisual barriers such as

berms or fences. Staging and material storage areas shall be shown on all grading and/or
improvement plans prior to plan approval by the City.

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant ofall project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to the

Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the Design
Guidelines:

z shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevenl light spill
on adj acent properties ;

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.t-4 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

4.1-l (RRETR)

4. l -2 (RR ErR)

67

68

69.

ResolutionNo. I0092
Page27 ofTl

Page 632

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

improvement plan approval. A
copy of the lighting plans are

available at the Community

Development Department

Air Quality
The grading and improvement
plans for the subdivision

included the applicable notes.

Additionally, monthly

equipment usage and emissions

were reported to the Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District. Dust

control best management
practices were implemented to

control fugitive dust and offsite
track out material.

Responsible
Agency

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Mitigation Measure

z place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;

z for public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixtures that

are ofunusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
,. use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze

or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and design

exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping design in
the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the

overall site design.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices
The owner/applicant shall implement Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management

District's list of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive
Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices (listed below), and Enhanced Exhaust Control
Practices or whatever mitigation measures are recommended by Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District at the time individual portions of the site undergo

construction. In addition to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District -
recommended measures, construction operations shall comply with all applicable
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Qualrty Management District nrles and regulations.
The following shall be noted on Grading Plans and building construction plans:

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices
.a Water all exposed swfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are not

limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads. The owner/applicant shall not be permitted to use potable water from the City
of Folsom water system for grading and/or construction while the City is in a stage 3

(water waming) , stage 4 (water crisis), or stage 5 (water emergency) conservation
stage as determined by the City and in conformance with Chapter 13.26 Water
Conservation of the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC). The City may prohibit the use

ofpotable water for grading and/or construction purposes on the project in its sole

discretion regardless of the Water Conservation Stage.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-la (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

70

Resolution No. 10092

Page 28 of 7 |

Page 633

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

.t Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks transporting
soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling
along freeways or major roadways shall be covered.

,a Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or dirt
onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use ofdry power sweeping is

prohibited.
,t Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

^t A11 roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be completed
as soon as possible. In addition, building foundations shall be laid as soon as

possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

z Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing
the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airbome toxics control
measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the Califomia Code of Regulations]). Provide
clear signage that posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

.t Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manufacturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified
mechanic and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance Areas
.a Water exposed soil with adequate fiequency for continued moist soil. However, do

not overwater to the extent that sediment flows offthe site.

,t Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind speeds exceed
20 mph.

^t Install wind breaks (e.g., plant trees, solid fencing) on windward side(s) of
construction areas.

,a Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in disturbed areas

as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation is established.
Enhanced Fugitive Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

^t Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all trucks and equipment
leaving the site.

./ Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with a 6 to l2-inch
layer ofwood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation ofroad dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

^r Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to contact at the
construction site regarding dust complaints. This person shall respond and take
corrective action within 48 hours. The phone number of Sacramento Metropolitan

Mitigation Number
(Source)

70
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 29 of 7 I

Page 634

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

Air Quality Management District and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices
.t The owner/applicant shall provide aplan, for approval by the City ofFolsom

Community Development Department and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District, demonstrating that the hea!ry-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or
more) offroad vehicles to be used in the construction project, including owned,

leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average 20o/o

NOX reduction and 45%o particulate reduction compared to the most current
Califomia Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may include use of late-
model engines, low-emission diesel products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit
technology, after-treatment products, and/or other options as they become available.

./ The owner/applicant shall submit to the City of Folsom Community Development
Department and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District a

comprehensive inventory ofall off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater

than 50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of40 or more hours during any portion

ofthe construction project. The inventory shall include the horsepower rating,
engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for each piece ofequipment. The

inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the duration ofthe
project, except that an inventory shall not be required for any 30-day period in which
no construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use ofheary-duty off-
road equipment, the project representative shall provide Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number ofthe project manager and on-site
foreman.

.t Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 's Constructton
Mitigation Calculator can be used to identifu an equipment fleet that achieves this
reduction (Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 2007a). The
project shall ensrre that emissions from all off-road diesel powered equipment used

on the SPA do not exceed 40Vo opacity for more than three minutes in any one hour.

Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or Ringelmarm 2.0) shall be

repaired immediately, and the City and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of non-
compliant equipment. A visua.l survey of all in-operation equipment shall be made at

Mitigation Number
(Source)

70
Cont.

Resolution No. 10092

Page 30 of71

Page 635

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

coordinated with and paid all

required mitigation fees to the

SMAQMD.

Responsible
Agency

The City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
shall not grant
any grading
permits to the
respective
proiect
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant(s)
have paid the
appropriate
off-site
mitigation fee
,o 5144QMD.

Timing

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction
for all project
phases.

Mitigation Measure

least weekly, and a monthly sunmary of the visual survey results shall be submitted
throughout the duration ofthe project, except that the monthly swnmary shall not be
required for any 30-day period in which no construction activity occurs. The
monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as

the dates of each survey. Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
staffand/or other officials may conduct periodic site inspections to determine
compliance. Nothing in this mitigation measure shall supersede other Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District or state rules or regulations.

If at the time of construction, Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District has

adopted a regulation or new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with
the regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained herein, and if Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District so permits. Such a determination shall be

supported by a projectJevel analysis and be approved by Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District.

Pay Off-Site Mitigation Fee to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District to Off-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of Off and On-Site
Elements.
The owner/applicant(s) shall pay Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
a mitigation fee for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-significant level
(i.e., less than 85 lb/day). The specific fee amormts shall be calculated when the daily
construction emissions can be more accurately determined: that is, the City and the
owner/applicants shall establish the phasing by which development would occur, and the
owner/applicants shall develop a detailed construction schedule. Calculation of fees

associated with each project development phase shall be conducted by the owner/applicant(s)
in consultation with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District staff before
the approval ofgrading plans by the City. The owner/applicant(s)for all project phases shall
pay into Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 's mitigation fund to
further mitigate construction-generated emissions of NOX that exceed Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation ofdaily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District at the time the calculation and
payment are made. The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District before any
ground disturbance occurs for any project phase.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-1b (FPASP
EIRiEIS)

70
Cont.

71

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 31 of71

Page 636

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfred?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equrpment utilized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and pard all

necessary mitigation fees

determrned to be in excess ofthe
approved threshold for PMl0
emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vicinity
ofthe subdivision and all ofthe
grading for the subdivision were

in the boundaries of the City of
Folsom.

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all

necessary mitigation fees

determined to be in excess of the

approved threshold for PMl0
emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vrciniw
ofthe subdivision and all ofthe
grading for the subdivision were

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

1. For the two
roadway
connections in
El Dorado
Hills: El
Dorado
County
Development
Services
Department.

2. Forthe
detention basin
west of Prairie
City Road:
Sacramento
County

Timing

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans

by the City.

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
from the
respective air
district
(SMAQMD)

Mitigation Measure

Implement SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices during
Construction of all Off- site Elements located in Sacramento County.
The applicants responsible for the construction of each off-site element in Sacramento

County shall require their contractors to rmplement SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices during construction. A list of SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices is provided under Mitigation Measure 3A.2-la.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jwisdictional boundaries

must be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento Cormty or Caltrans) to implement

SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices or comparable f'easible

measures.

Implement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during Construction of
all Off-site Elements.
Implement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices, which are listed in Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-1a, in order to control NOx emissions generated by construction of all off-site

elements (in Sacramento and El Dorado Counties, or Caltrans right-of-way).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-1d (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.2-lf (FPASP

EIR/EIS)

72.

73.

Resolution No. 10092

Page 32 of 7 I

Page 637

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

in the boundaries of the City of
Folsom.

The owner/applicant has

obtajned approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the
proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all
necessary mitigation f'ees

determined to be in excess ofthe
approved threshold lbr PM10

emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vicinity
ofthe subdivision and all ofthe
grading lor the subdrvrsion were

in the boundaries of the City of
Folsom.

Responsible
Agency

Planning and
Community
Development
Department.

3. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans.

1. For all off-
site
improvements
within
Sacramento
County:
Sacramento
County
Planning and
Community
Development
Department
shall not grant
any grading
permits to the
respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant(s)
have paid the
appropnate
off-site

Timing

Before the
approval of
each grading
plan for the
off-site
elements in
Sacramento
County.

Mitigation Measure

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOx Emissions Generated by
Construction of Off- site Elements.
The off-site elements could result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD Enhanced
Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation Measure 3A.2-la).
Therefore, the responsible project applicant(s) for each off-site element in Sacramento
County shall pay SMAQMD an oIf-site mitigation fee for implementation of each off-site
element in Sacramento County for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-

significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately determined. This calculation shall
occur ifthe City/USACE certifr the EIR/EIS and select and approves the Proposed Project
or one ofthe other four other action alternatives, the City, Sacramento County, and the
applicants establish the phasing by which construction ofthe off- site elements would occur,
and the applicants develop a detailed construction schedule. Calculation offees associated
with each off-site element shall be conducted by the project applicant(s) in consultation with
SMAQMD staff before 'the approval of respective grading plans by Sacramento County.
The project applicant(s) responsible for each off-site element in Sacramento County shall
pay into SMAQMD's off- site construction mitigation fund to further mitigate construction-
generated emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day.
The calculation ofdaily NOx emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are made. At the time of writing this
EIR/EIS the cost rate is $16,000 to reduce I ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee
(SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for any project phase.

Because the fee is based on the mass quantity of emissions that exceed S\4AQMD's daily
threshold ofsignificance of85 lb/day, total fees for construction ofthe off- site elements

Mitigation Number
(Sourcc)

34.2-1g (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

73 Cont.

74

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 33 of71

Page 638

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Safisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of gradrng

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all
necessary mitigation fees

determined to be in excess of the

approved threshold for PMl0
emissions. There were no

Responsible
Agency

mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

2. For the tJ.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans shall
not grant any
grading
permits to the
respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant(s)
have paid the
appropriate
off-site
mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

1. For all off-
site
improvements
within
Sacramento
County:
Sacramento
County
Planning and
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

1. For all off-
site
improvements
within
unincorporated
Sacramento
County: Before
the approval of
the respective
grading plans

fiom the
Sacramento
County

Mitigation Measure

would vary according to the timing and potential overlap ofconstruction schedules for off-
site elements. This measure applies only to those off-site elements located in SMAQMD's
jurisdiction (i.e., in Sacramento County) because EDCAQMD does not offer a similm off-set
fee program for construction- generated NOX emissions in its jurisdiction. (This fee is used

by SMAQMD to purchase off-site emissions reductions. Such purchases are made through

SMAQMD's Heavy Duty Incentive Program, through which select owners of hearry-duty

equipment in Sacramento County can repower or retrofit their old engines with cleaner

engines or technologies.)
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jwisdictional boundaries

must be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County or Caltrans).

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive
Receptors Resulting from Construction of Off-site Elements.
Prior to construction of each off-site element located in Sacramento County that would
involve site grading or earth disturbance activity that would exceed 15 acres in one day, the

responsible agency or its selected consultant shall conduct detailed dispersion modeling of
construction-generated PM10 emissions pursuant to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.

Sacrarnento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District emphasizes that PM10 emission

concentrations at nearby sensitive receptors be disclosed in projectJevel CEQA analysis-

Each project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed parameters ofthe construction
equipment and activities, including the year during which construction would be performed,

as well as the proximity ofpotentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed by
the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur. Ifthe modeling

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-lh (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

74
Cont.

75

Resolution No. 10092

Page 34 of71

Page 639

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Commenls

sensitive receptors in the vicinity
ofthe subdivision and all ofthe
grading for the subdivision were

in the boundaries ofthe City of
Folsom.

The owner/applicant has

obtained approval from the

SMAQMD for all of the

proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course of grading

for the subdivision. The

owner/applicant provided

monthly compliance reports to

SMAQMD and paid all

necessary mitigation fees

determined to be in excess ofthe
approved threshold fbr PM I 0

emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vrcinity
of the subdivision and all of the

grading for the subdivision were

in the boundaries ofthe City of
Folsom.

Responsible
Agency

2. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Planning and
Community
Development
Department

2. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Before the
approval of
construction
plans from
Caltrans.

Before
issuance of
subdivision
maps or
improvement
plans.

Mitigation Measure

analysis determines that construction activity would result in an exceedance or substantial
contribution to the CAAQS and NAAQS at a nearby receptor, then the

owner/applicant(s)shall require their respective contractors to implement additional measues
for controlling construction-generated PM10 exhaust emission and fugitive PMl0 dust
emissions in accordance with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
guidance, requirements, and/or rules that apply at the time the project-level analysis is

performed. It is likely that these measures would be the same or similar to those listed as

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices for Soil Disturbance Areas and Unpaved
Roads and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices. Dispersion modeling is not required for the
two El Dorado County roadway connections because the total amount ofdisturbed acreage is

expected to be less than the EDCAQMD screening level of 12 acres.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries
shall be developed by the owner/applicant(s)ofeach applicable project phase in consultation
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County or Caltrans).

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce
Operational Air Pollutant Emissions.
To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary

development application shall implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQlvIP) (Torrence

Planning 2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to
improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB
32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes, irmong others, measures designed to provide bicycle
parking at commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops
with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-buming fireplaces, energy star roofing
materials, electric lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no charge, and on-site
transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide
connectivity with other local and regional alternative transportation nehvorks.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.2-2 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

75
Cont.

76.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 35 ofTl

Page 640

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant retained a

Certified Geologist wtth
Youngdahl & Associates to
prepare an Air Quality
Management Plan. The Air
Quality Management Plan was

approved by the SMAQMD
prior to commencement of
grading in the subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Mitigation Measure

Naturally Occurring Asbestos
Prior to the commencement of any site-disturbing activities, the owner/applicant shall
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District that Naturally Occurring Asbestos does not exist on site. To demonstrate the

owner/applicant shall obtain the services ofa Califomia Certified Geologist to conduct a

thorough site investigation ofthe development area per the protocol outlined in the

Califomia Geological Survey Special Report 124 to determine whether and where Naturally
Occurring Asbestos is present in the soil and rock on the project site and/or areas that would
be disturbed by the project, except for those areas previously explored and sampled for
Naturally Occurring Asbestos as part ofthe Geotechnical Engineering Study for Russell

Ranch South prepared by Youndahl Consulting Group, Inc. in December 2013. The site

investigation shall include the collection ofthree soil and rock samples per acre to be

analyzed via the Califomia Air Resources Board 435 Method, or other acceptable method
agreed upon by Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District and the City. If
the investigation determines that Naturally Occurring Asbestos is not present on the project
site, then the owner/applicant shall submit a Geologic Exemption to Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District as allowed under Title 17, Section 93 I 05,
Asbestos Airbome Toxic Control Measure for Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and

Surface Mining (Asbestos ATCM). The owner/applicant shall submit proof of compliance
with the above to the Community Development Department for review and approval prior to
the commencement of any site-disturbing activities.

If the site investigation determines that Naturally Occurring Asbestos is present on the
project site, or altematively ifthe owner/applicant elects to assume presence oftrace
Naturally Occurring Asbestos, then, prior to commencement of any ground disturbance
activity, the owner/applicant shall submit to the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District for review and approval an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan, including,
but not limited to, control measures required by the Asbestos ATCM, such as vehicle speed

limitations, application ofwater pdor to and during ground disturbance, keeping storage
piles wet or covered, and track-out prevention and removal. The project applicant shall

submit proof of compliance with the above to the Community Development Department for
review and approval prior to the commencement ofany site-disturbing activities. Upon
approval of the Asbestos Dust Control Plan by the SMAQMD, the applicant shall ensure that
construction conffactors implement the terms of the plan throughout the construction period.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.2-3 (RR ErR)77

Resolution No. 10092
Page 36 ol 7 I

Page 641

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Biological Resources

ECORP Consulting, Inc

conducted protocol Jevel special

status plant surveys. No special

status plant species, federally or
state listed were recorded during

the early or late season surveys

within the project site. A notice

of survey completion was

submitted to the City and the

appropriate State and Federal

agencies on October 20, 201 6.

Survey results were also

included in the CDFW 1602

application. All required surveys

were completed in accordance

with this condition prior to

commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

USFWS

Timing

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities

Mitigation Measure

IfNOA is determined to be located on the surface ofthe project site, all surface soil
containing NOA shall be replaced with clean soil or capped with another material (e.g.,

cinder or rubber), subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.

Special-status plant species.
Prior to the initiation ofconstruction activities, the applicant shall retain a qualified
biologist/botanist to consult with the appropriate regulatory agencies (CDFW and USFWS)
to determine ifadditional plant surveys are required. Written results ofthe consultation
efforts shall be provided to the Folsom Community Development Departrnent. If the
regulatory agencies (CDFW and USFWS) determine additional plant surveys are required,
the following shall be implemented:
.t The project applicant shall retain a qualified botanist to conduct protocolJevel

preconstruction special-status plant surveys for all potentially occurring species in all areas

that have not previously been surveyed for special- status plants. Ifspecial-status plants are

not found during focused surveys, the botanist shall document the findings in a letter
report to USFWS, CDFW and, the City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be

required.
.r Ifspecial-status plant populations are found, the project applicant shall consult with

CDFW and USFWS, as appropriate, depending on species status, to determine the
appropriate mitigation measures for direct and indirect impacts on any special-status plant
population that could occur as a result of project implementation. Mitigation measures
may include preserving and enhancing existing populations, creation of off-site
populations on project mitigation sites through seed collection or transplantation, and/or
restoring or creating suitable habitat in sufficient quantities to achieve no net loss of
occupied habitat or individuals.

,r If potential impacts on special-status plant species are likely, a mitigation and monitoring
plan shall be developed before the approval ofgrading plans or any ground-breaking
activity within 250 feet ofa special- status plant population. The mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City of Folsom for review and approval. It shall be submitted
concurrently to CDFW or USFWS, as appropriate, depending on species status, for review
and comment. The plan shall require maintaining viable plant populations on-site and shall
identify avoidance measures for any existing population(s) to be retained and
compensatory measures for any populations directly affected. Possible avoidance measures
include fencing populations before construction and exclusion ofproject activities from

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-1(RRETR)

77
Cont.

78.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page37 of71

Page 642

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant provided

Environmental Awareness

Training to all contractors prior
to commencement of grading.

The owner/applicant provided

copies oflhe roster to the City
for those receivrng training prior

to commencemenl ofgrading. A
training video was provided for
subsequent training of new

employees. Employees that

completed training were

supplied a completion sticker to

display on their hard hats.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities

Mitigation Measure

the fenced-offareas, and construction monitoring by a qualified botanist to keep
construction crews away from the population. The mitigation plan shall also include
monitoring and reporting requirements for populations to be preserved on site or protected

or enhanced off-site.
.t Ifrelocation efforts are part ofthe mitigation plan, the plan shall include details on the

methods to be used, including collection, storage, propagation, receptor site preparation,

installation, long-term protection and management, monitoring and reporting
requirements, and remedial action responsibilities should the initial effort fail to meet
long-term monitoring requirements.

Ifoff-site mitigation includes dedication of conservation easements, purchase ofmitigation
credits or other off-site conservation measures, the details ofthese measures shall be
included in the mitigation plan, including information on responsible parties for long-
term management, conservation easement holders, long-term management requirements,
and other details, as appropriate to target the preservation oflong term viable populations.

Conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees.
Prior to initiation ofconstruction activities, the project applicant shall employ a qualified
biologist to conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees. The
training will describe the importance ofon-site biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status
bats. The biologist will also explain the importance ofother responsibilities related to the
protection ofwildlife during construction, such as inspecting open trenches and looking
under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes,

small mammals, or other wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in
construction areas or under equipment.
A qualified biologist shall conduct environmental awareness training for construction
employees prior to construction activity. The training will describe the importance of onsite
biological resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-
status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats. The biologist will also explain the
importance ofother responsibilities related to the protection ofwildlife during construction,
such as inspecting open trenches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving
them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become ffapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under equipment.
Environmental awareness training will be conducted prior to construction activity.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-3(a) (RR EIR)

78
Cont.

79

Resolution No. 10092
Page 38 of71

Page 643

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITOzuNG AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

surveys fbr this species. No

spadefoot toads were

documented during the surveys.

Survey results were submitted to

CDFW and verified by the City
and the City's environmental

consultant prior to the

commencement of grading.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

surveys for this species within
all suitable habitat. No western
pond turtles were found during

the surveys. Survey results were

submrtted to CDFW and the City
prior to commencement of
grading and construction.

ECORP Consulting, Inc

conducted preconstruction

surveys for Swainson's hawks.

No active nests were observed

during the surveys. Survey

results were submitted to CDFw
and the City prior to
commencement of grading rn the

subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities

within 48
hours prior to
the initiation of
construction
activities for
each phase of
development

Prior to
approval of
Grading or
Improvement
Plans and not
less than 14

days or more
than 30 days
before the
beginning of
construction

Mitigation Measure

Conduct preconstruction western spadefoot toad survey.
The project applicant shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct a preconstruction survey for
Westem spadefoot toad within 48 hours ofthe initiation ofconstruction activities for each
phase ofdevelopment. The preconstruction suweys shall evaluate suitable habitats for this
species, as determined by the qualified biologist. Ifno Westem spadefoot toad individuals
are found during the preconstruction survey, the biologist shall document the findings in a
letter report to CDFW and the City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be required.
If Westem spadefoot toad individuals are found, the qualified biologist shall consult with
CDFW to determine appropriate avoidances measures. Mitigation measures may include
relocalion olaquatic larvae, construction monitoring, or preserving and enhancing existing
populations.

Western Pond Turtle.
The project applicant(s), shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction survey
for Western pond turtle within 48 houn of the initiation of construction activities for each
phase ofdevelopment. The preconstruction suweys shall evaluate suitable habitats for this
species, as determined by the qualified biologist. Ifno westem pond turtles are found during
the preconstruction survey, the biologist shall document the findings in a letter report to
CDFW and the City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be required. If western pond
turtles are found, the qualified biologist shall capture and relocate the turtles to a suitable
preserved location in the vicinity ofthe project.

Swainson's hawk nesting habitat,
To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk a qualified biologist shall be retained to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and within 0.5-mile ofthe project
area. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval ofgrading and/or improvement
plans (as applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30 days before the beginning
of construction. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in Recommended Timing and
Methodology for Swarnson's Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's
hawk. If no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.
Ifactive nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks shall be avoided by
establishing appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity shall commence within
the buffer area until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in coordination with CDFW that reducing the buffer would not
result in nest abandonment. CDFW guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-3(b) (RRETR)

4.3-4 (RR ErR)

4.3-s(a) (RR EIR)

80

81

82.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page39 of71

Page 644

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner has secured and

recorded a Conservation
Easement on a City approved

Swainson's hawk foraging
habitat mitigation site in

Sacramento County. The

foraging site was approved in
advance by the CDFW A copy

ofthe recorded easement is on

file with the Community
Development Department.

Responsible
Agcncy

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

Prior to
approval of
Grading and
Improvement
Plans, or before
any ground-
disturbing
activities,
whichever
occurs first

Mitigation Measure

mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the
City, in consultation with CDFW, determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required ifthe activity has potential to adversely affect the
nest.

Swainson's hawk foraging habitat.
To mitigate for the loss of Swainson's hawk foraging habitat, the project applicant($ shall
identifu permanent impacts to foraging habltat and prepare and implement a Swainson's
hawk mitigation plan specific to the project. The Swainson's hawk mitigation plan shall be
consistent with the Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan - Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(prepared by ECORP Consulting, Inc. and dated May 2, 2017 , and any City-approved
addenda), including but not limited to the requirements described below.
Before the approval ofgrading and improvement plans, or before any ground-disturbing
activities, whichever occurs first, the project applicant shall secure suitable Swainson's hawk
foraging habitat to ensure appropriate mitigation ofhabitat value for Swainson's hawk
foraging habitat that is permanently lost as a result ofthe project, as determined by the City
after consultation with CDFW and a qualified biologist.
The mitigation ratio shall be based on Swainson's hawk nesting distribution and an

assessment ofhabitat quality, availability, and use within the project area and shall be
consistent with the 1994 DFG Swainson's Hawk Guidelines included in the Staff Report
Regarding Mitigation for Impacts to Swainson's Hawks (Buteo swainsoni) in the Central
Valley of Califomia. Such mitigation shall be accomplished through purchase of credits at an
approved mitigation bank, the transfer of fee title, or perpetual conservation easement. If
non-bank mitigation is proposed, the mitigation land shall be located within the known
foraging area and within Sacramento County. The City, after consultation with CDFW, will
determine the appropriateness of the mitigation land.
The project applicant shall transfer said Swainson's hawk mitigation land, through either
conservation easement or fee title, to a third-party, nonprofit conservation organization
(Conservation Operator), with the City and CDFW named as third-party beneficiaries. The
Conservation Operator shall be a qualified conservation easement land manager that
manages land as its primary function. Additionally, the Conservation Operator shall be a tax-
exempt nonprofit conseruation organization that meets the criteria of Civil Code Section
815.3(a) and shall be selected or approved by the City, after consultation with CDFW. After
consultation with CDFW and the Conservation Operator, the City shall approve the content
and form of the conservation easement. The City, CDFW, and the Conservation Operator

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-5O) GRETR,
updated per 2018
RR Checklist)

83

Resolution No I 0092
Page 40 of 7 I

Page 645

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITOzuNG AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measurc

shall each have the power to enforce the terms ofthe conservation easement. The

Conservation Operator shall monitor the easement in perpetuity to assure compliance with
the terms of the easement.

After consultation with the City, The project applicant, CDFW, and the Conservation
Operator, shall establish an endowment or some other financial mechanism that is sufficient
to firnd in perpetuity the operation, maintenance, management, and enforcement of the

conservation easement. If an endowment is used, either the endowment funds shall be

submitted to the CiE for impacts on lands within the City's jurisdiction to an appropriate
third-party nonprofit conservation agency, or they shall be submitted directly to the third-
party nonprofit conservation agency in exchange for an agreement to manage and maintain
the lands in perpetuity. The Conservation Operator shall not sell, lease, or transfer any

interest ofany conservation easement or mitigation land it acquires without prior written
approval ofthe City and CDFW.
If the Conservation Operator ceases to exist, the duty to hold, administer, manage, maintain,
and enforce the interest shall be transfened to another entity acceptable to the City and

CDFW. The City Planning Department shall ensr.re that mitigalion habitat established for
impacts on habitat within the Cify's planning area is properly established and is functioning
as habitat by conducting regular monitoring ofthe mitigation site(s) for the first ten years

after establishment of the easement.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

83
Cont.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 4l ofTl

Page 646

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

nesting raptor surveys, including
burrowing owls. No burrowing
owl nesting activity was

observed during any of the

surveys. Results ofthe surveys

were submitted to the CDFW
and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

subdivrsion.

ECORP Consulting, inc
conducted preconstruction

nesting raptor surveys, including
burrowing owls. No burrowing
owl nesting activity was

observed during any of the

surveys. Results ofthe surveys

were submrtted to the CDFW
and the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

nesting bird surveys for
tricolored blackbird. No

tricolored blackbird nesting

colonies were observed during

these surveys. Survey results

were submitted to CDFW and

the City prior to commencement

of grading in the subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Commrlnity
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

No less than 14

days and no
more than 30
days before the
beginning of
construction
activities for
each phase of
development

Prior to ground
disturbing
activities if
active owl
burrows are

found

Prior to the
initiation of
construction
activities
during the
nesting season
(March I -
August 31)
occurring
within 500 feet
of suitable
nesting habitat

Mitigation Measure

Burrowing Owl Preconstruction survey.
A qualified biologist shall be retained by the project applicant to conduct a preconstruction
survey to identifu active burrows within the project area. The surveys shall be conducted no
less than 14 days and no more than 30 days before the begirning ofconstruction activities
for each phase ofdevelopment. The preconstruction survey shall follow the protocols
outlined in the Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation (CDFG 2012).

Burrowing Owl Active burrows.
If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the City for review and
approval before any ground-disturbing activities. The City shall consult with CDFW. The
mitigation plan may consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to
exit, but not reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the project vicinity, as

needed, however, burrowing owl exclusions may only be used ifa qualified biologist verifies
that the burrow does not contain eggs or dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs

and/or young, no construction sha1l occur within 50 feet ofthe burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be
collapsed.

Tricolored blackbird.
A qualified biologist shall conduct a preconstruction survey for any project activity that
would occur during the tricolored blackbird's nesting season (March l-August 31). The
preconstruction survey shall be conducted before any activity occurring within 500 feet of
suitable nesting habitat, including freshwater marsh and areas ofriparian scrub vegetation.
The survey shall be conductedwithin 14 days before project activity begins.
Ifno tricolored blackbird colony is present, no further mitigation is required. Ifa colony is

found, the qualified biologist shall establish a buffer around the nesting colony. No project
activity shall commence within the buffer area until a qualified biologist confirms that the
colony is no longer active. The size ofthe bufler shall be determined in consultation with
CDFW. Buffer size is anticipated to range fiom 100 to 500 feet, depending on the nature of

Mitigation Number
(Source)

a3-6(a) (RR EIR)

4.3-6(b) (RR ErR)

4.3-7 (RR ErR)

84.

85.

86.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 42 of 7 1

Page 647

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

nesting raptor surveys, one red-

tail hawk was obsewed nesting

within the project footprint area

A I 00-foot buffer was

established in coordination with
CDFW. The nest was monitored

until the nest became inactive.

Survey and monitoring results

were submifted to CDFW.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction

nesting bird surveys within the

project area. A cliff swallow

colony was observed under the

Highway 50 overpass A 25-50-

foot buffer was established in
consultation with CDFW and the

colony was monitored to assess

rmpacts. Survey and monitoring
logs were submitted to CDFW.

No other nesting activity was

recorded during the
preconstruction surveys.

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

conducted preconstruction den

surveys for American Badger

activity within the project area.

No American Badger

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

No less than 14

days and no
more than 30
days before the
beginning of
construction
activities for
each phase of
development

Prior to any
construction
activities that
would occur
between
approximately
March I and
August 3 1

With 48 hours
ofthe initiation
of construction
activity

Mitigation Measure

the project activity, the extent ofexisting disturbance in the area, and other relevant
circumstances.

Nesting raptors.
To mitigate impacts on nesting raptors, a qualified biologist shall be retained to conduct a

preconstruction suwey to identifu active nests on and within 0.5 miles of the project area.

The surveys shall be conducted no less than 14 days and no more than 30 days before the

beginning of construction activities for each phase of development.
Ifactive nests are found, impacts on nesting raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer
area until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified biologist
has determined in coordination with CDFW that reducing the buffer would not result in nest

abandonment. The buffer may be adjusted ifa qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with CDFW, determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to adversely
affect the nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualified biologist during and after construction
activities will be required ifthe activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

Other nesting special-status and migratory birds.
A qualified biologist shall conduct a preconstruction survey for any project activity that
would occur in suitable nesting habitat during the avian nesting season (approximately
March l-August 3l). The preconstruction survey shall be conducted within 14 days before
any activity occurring within 100 feet ofsuitable nesting habitat. Suitable habitat includes
annual grassland, valley needlegrass grassland, freshwater seep, vernal pool, seasonal

wetland, and intermittent drainage habitat within the project site.
Ifno active special-status or other migratory bird nests are present, no further mitigation is
required. If an active nest is found, the qualified biologist shall establish a buffer around the
nest. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until a qualified biologist
confirms that the nest is no longer active. The size ofthe buffer shall be determined in
consultation with CDFW. Buffer size is anticipated to range from 50 to 100 feet, depending
on the nature ofthe project activity, the extent ofexisting disturbance in the are4 and other
relevant circumstances.

American badger.
The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction
American badger burrow surveys within 48 hours ofthe initiation ofconstruction activity. If
no American badger burrows are found during the preconstruction survey, the biologist shall
document the findings in a letter report to CDFW and the City of Folsom, and no further

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-8(a) (RR EIR)

4.3-8(b) (RRETR)

4.3-10 (RR ErR)

87

88

89

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 43 of 7 I

Page 648

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

activity/burrows were observed

during the surveys. Survey

results were submitted to CDFW
and the City pnor to
commencement of grading in the

subdivision.

The owner/applicant obtained
the 401 Certification from the

Regional Water Board and

the 404 individual permit and

grading authorization from
the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers for the Backbone

improvements and project

specific improvements prior
to implementing ground
disturbing activity. All
wetland mitigation credits

were purchased prior to
construction and additional
permit conditions were met
prior to ground breaking
activities and submitted to
the applicable agencies.

Compliance reports are on
file with the Community
Development Department.

A Master Streambed Alteration
Agreement was issued for
FPASP in Feb. 20 I 4 that
includes the Russell Ranch

Responsible
Agency

CDFW

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

USACE

Central Valley
RWQCB

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to the
approval of
Grading and
Improvement
Plans and
before any
groundbreaking
activity
associated with
each distinct
project phase

60 days prior to
the
commencement
of construction

Mitigation Measure

mitigation shall be required. Ifpotential American badger burrows are found, the qualified
biologist shall consult with CDFW to determine appropriate measrres.

Clean Water Act Sections 401 and 404.
The project applicant shall comply with permits obtained under Sections 401 and 404 ofthe
CWA or the State's Porter-Cologne Act and implement all permit conditions for the
proposed project. All permits, regulatory approvals, and permit conditions for effects on

wetland habitats shall be secured and conditions implemented before implementation of any
grading activities within 250 feet of Waters of the U.S. or wetland habitats, including Waters

ofthe State, that potentially support federallyJisted species, or within 100 feet ofany other
Waters of the U.S. or wetland habitats, including Waters of the State. The project applicant
shall adhere to all conditions outlined in the permits. The project applicant shall commit to
replace, restore, or enhance on a "no net loss" basis (in accordance with USACE and the

Central Valley RWQCB) the acreage of all wetlands and other Waters of the U.S. that would
be removed, lost, and/or degraded with implementation of the project. Wetland habitat shall

be restored, enhanced, and/or replaced at an acreage and location and by methods agreeable
to USACE, the Central Valley RWQCB, and the City, as appropriate, depending on agency
jurisdiction, and as determined during the Section 401 and Section 404 permitting processes.

All mitigation requirements to satisfu the requirements of the City and the Central Valley
RWQCB, for impacts on the non-jurisdictional wetlands beyond the jurisdiction of USACE,
shall be determined and implemented before grading plans are approved.

A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 ofthe CWA is required before issuance
ofthe record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 permit. Before construction
in any areas containing wetland features, the project applicant shall obtain water quality
certification for the project. Any measures required as part ofthe issuance ofwater quality
certifi cation shall be implemented.

Master Streambed Alteration Agreement,
The project applicant shall amend, if necessary, and implement the original Section I 602
Master Streambed Alteration Agreement received Aom CDFW for all construction activities
that would occur in the bed and bank of CDFW jurisdictional features within the project site

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.3-11(a) (RR EIR,
updated per 2018
RR Checklist)

4.3-r ro) (RR ErR)

90.

91

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 44 of 7 1

Page 649

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITOzuNG AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

subdivision. A sub-notification
for the Russell Ranch

subdivision was submitted to

CDFW and approved on Mar 8,

20 I 7. Compliance of sub-

notification conditions was

accomplished by mitigating
streambed impacts tlrough
purchase of floodplain riparian

preservation credits and

mitigation for Ioss of blackbird

foraging habitat through habitat

creation at the Folsom Heights

Preserve.

A Valley Needlegrass Mitigation
Plan (Plan) was submitted and

approved by the City. Valley
Needlegrass impacts (0. 049-ac)

for this project were mitigated

by transpianting the needlegrass

plants into approved Open Space

areas, per the Plan. The

needlegrass plants transplant

took place on April 24 and 25,

2017 by SMP eco services

Responsible
Agency

CDFW

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

CDFW

Timing

Prior to any
groundbreaking
activities

Mitigation Measure

As outlined in the Master Streambed Alteration Agreement, the project applicant shall

submit a Sub-Notification Form (SNF) to CDFW 60 days prior to the commencement of
construction to notiS CDFW ofthe project.
Any conditions of issuance of the Master Streambed Alteration Agreement shall be
implemented as part ofthose project construction activities that would adversely affect the

bed and bank within on-site drainage channels subject to CDFW jurisdiction. The agreement

shall be executed by the project applicant and CDFW before the approval ofany grading or
improvement plans or any consfuction activities in any project phase that could potentially
affect the bed and bank of on-site drainage channels under CDFW jurisdiction.

Valley Needlegrass.
The project applicant will comply with the Conceptual Valley Needlegrass Grassland

Mitigation and Monitoring Plan - Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (prepared by ECORP

Consulting, Inc. and dated October 6,2016, and any City-approved addenda). The following
measures shall be implemented to mitigate for losses of valley needlegrass grassland:

z Yalley needlegrass grassland will be established (restored) within the FPASP's Passive

Recreation Open Space in areas that are currently characterized by annual grassland
(Restoration Areas), at a minimum ratio of 1: 1 acres ofrestored grassland to acres of
impacted grassland.

.t Needlegrass plants may be established via seeding, planting nusery-grown transplants
(plugs), or translocating existing needlegrass individuals from impact areas. Ifpracticable,
needlegrass populations that will be impacted by the Project should be salvaged by
collecting seed from existing plants for use in Restoration Areas, or by translocating
existing plants to open space areas.

,t Valley needlegrass grassland Restoration Areas will be monitored twice during the first
year following planting, and annually for the four subsequent years for a total of five
years.

z A success criteria of 80 percent ofthe target acreage (or as otherwise agreed upon in
consultation with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) should be

established by the fifth year ofmonitoring.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

a.3-11(c) (RR EIR,
updated per 20 1 8

RR Checklist)

95

Cont.

92.

Resolution No. 10092

Page 45 of71

Page 650

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Cultural Resources

The US Army Corps of
Engineers approved the

mitigation documentation for
the Keefe-McDerby Mine
Ditch on August 26,2015,
and the documentation was

approved by the National
Park Service on November 9

2015. Copies ofthe approval

letters and the documentation

are on file with the

Community Development
Dept.

The US Army Corps of
Engineers approved the data

recovery report for the

Brooks Hotel site on March
30,2015. A copy ofthe
report and the approval letter
are on file with the

Community Development
Department.

The US Army Corps of
Engineers further verifi ed

that all pre-construction
requirements under the First
Amended Programmatic
Agreement were completed

Responsible
Agency

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

USACE

NPS

Timing

Prior to
authorization
ofany ground
disturbing
activities in any
given segment
ofthe project
area

Mitigation Measure

Comply with the Programmatic Agreement and Carry Out Mitigation.
The FAPA provides a management fiamework for identifuing historic properties and
Historical Resources through inventories and evaluations, determining adverse effects, and
resolving those adverse effects with appropriate mitigation. Proof of compliance with the
applicable procedures in the FAPA and implementation of applicable F{PTP (Westwood and
Knapp 2013b and 2013c) with regard to mitigation for the Keefe-McDerby Mine Ditch and
Brooks Hotel Site is to be provided to the City's Community Development Department prior
to authorization ofany ground-disturbing activities. Proofofcompliance is defined as

written approval from the USACE of all applicable mitigation documentation generated from
implementation of an approved FIPTP and includes the following mitigation actions:

^t Historic American Engineering Record (FIAER) Documentation of the Keefe-
McDerby Mine Ditch (P-34-1475): in consultation with the National Park Service,
the USACE shall require the completion of Historic American Engineering Record
program documentation.

z Data Recovery Excavations of the Brooks Hotel Site (P-34-2166): Data recovery
shall follow the standards and guidelines in the FIPTP. The results ofexcavation,
laboratory analysis, artifact analysis, and archival research, shall be documented in a

confidential data recovery technical report, which shall be submitted to the City's
Community Development Department.

Geoarchaeological Monitoring: Due to a potential for deeply buried archaeological resources
down to a depth of l.5m (approximately five feet) below soil formations known as the T-2
terrace, where colluvial deposits grade onto the T-2 tenace, and along the distal edge of
tributary alluvial fans, all ground-disturbing activity in those areas shall be monitored by a
qualified professional archaeologist with a specialization in geoarchaeology. Monitoring is

no longer needed once subsurface disturbance extends beyond 1.5m below surface.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.4-l (RRErR,
updated per 20 1 8

RR Checklist)

93

Resolution No. 10092
Page 46 of 7 1

Page 651

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

to its satisfaction on February

16,2017. The Califomia
State Historic Preservation

Officer concurred with this
finding on March24,2017 . A
copy ofthese letters are on

file with the Community
Development Dept.

All ground disturbing
activities in the areas that
required geoarchaeological
monitoring were monitored
by a qualified
geoarchaeologist. No
resources were found during
monitoring. A copy ofthe
monitoring report is on file
with the Community
Development Dept.

The owner/applicant retained

a qualified archeologist and
provided Workers Awareness

Training to all new
construction personnel. A
copy ofthe training video
and attendance records are

available from the

Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

USACE

Timing

Prior to start of
any ground-
disturbing
activities

Mitigation Measure

Conduct construction worker awareness training, on-site monitoring if required, stop
work if cultural resources are discovered, asses the significance of the find, and
perform treatment or avoidance as required.

.t To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
Project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
construction supervisors. Construction supervisors shall inform the workers about
the possibility ofencountering buried cultural resources and inform the workers of
the proper procedures should cultural resources be encountered. Proofofthe
contractor awareness training shall be submitted to the City's Communify
Development Department in the form of a copy of training materials and the
completed training attendance roster.

.l Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, bone or shell, artifacts, or
architectural remains be encountered during any construction activities, work shall

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.4-2(a) (RR EIR,
updated per 20 1 8

RR Checklist)

93
Cont.

94.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 47 of 7 1

Page 652

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

No cultural materials were
discovered during ground-
disturbing activities

No human remains were

discovered during the course

of grading and construction.

Geolory and Soils

Responsible
Agency

Sacramento
County
Coroner

Native
American
Heritage
Commission

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

During
construction if
human remains
are discovered

Mitigation Measure

be suspended within 200 feet of the find and the City of Folsom and USACE shall
be notified immediately. The City shall retain a qualified mchaeologist who shall
conduct a field investigation ofthe specific site and shall evaluate the significance of
the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the
NRHP. If the resource is eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRFIP and would be
subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions required by the FAPA and
subsequent documentation shall be implemented. The City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent and USACE shall be responsible for approval of
recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light of the approved
land uses, and shall implement the approved mitigation and seek written approval on
mitigation documentation before resuming construction activities at the
archaeological site.

Suspend ground-disturbing activities if human remains are encountered and comply
with California Health and Safety Code procedures.
In the event that human remains are discovered, construction activities within 150 feet ofthe
discovery shall be halted or diverted and the requirements for managing unanticipated
discoveries in 3A.5-3 shall be implemented. In addition, the provisions of $ 7050.5 of the

Califomia Health and Safety Code, $ 5097.98 of the Califomia PRC, and Assembly Bill
(AB) 2641 shall be implemented. When human remains are discovered, state law requires
that the discovery be reported to the County Coroner ($ 7050.5 ofthe Health and Safety

Code) and that reasonable protection measures be taken during construction to protect the
discovery from disturbance (AB 2641). Ifthe Coroner determines the remains are Native
American, the Coroner shall notifu the NAHC, which then designates a Native American
Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the Project ($ 5097.98 of the PRC). The designated
MLD then has 48 hours from the time access to the property is granted to make
recommendations conceming treatment of the remains (AB 2641).If the landowner does not
agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can mediate ($ 5097.94 of the
PRC). If no agreement is reached, the landowner must rebury the remains where they will
not be further disturbed ($ 5097.98 ofthe PRC). This will also include either recording the
site with the NAHC or the appropriate information center; using an open space or
conservation zoning designation or easement; or recording a deed restriction with the county
in which the property is located (AB 2641).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.4-2(b) (RR ErR,
updated per 2018
RR Checklist)

94
Cont.

95.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 48 ofTl

Page 653

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a

grading plan incorporating all

geotechnical recommendations

for review and received approval

by the City prior to
commencement of grading in the

Spring of2021.

The Community
Development Deparfnent
will review and approve all
residential site plans to veriS
compliance with this
condition.

The owner/applicant submitted a

plan and retarned Youngdahl &
Associates for monitoring and

testing during construction.

Copies of the plan and test

results are on file with
Youngdahl and have been

provided to the City as required

by the Community Development

Department prior to approval of
the grading plans.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

The owner/applicant is
required to submit a monthly
equipment usage report to the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District
(SMAQMD). Copies of the

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Engineering
Division

City of Folsom
Building
Safety
Division

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

l. For all
project-related
improvements
that would be
located within
the City of

Timing

Prior to the
issuance ofa
grading permit

Prior to
issuance of
building
permits

Prior to
initiation of
ground
distwbance

Before
approval of
smalllot final
maps and
building
permits for all

Mitigation Measure

Geotechnical Recommendations
The owner/applicant shall submit to the Engineering Division, for review and approval, a
grading plan for the project site which ensures that all geotechnical recommendations

specified in the geotechnical report are properly incorporated and utilized in the design.

Foundation Plans
All foundation plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Building Safety Division,
respectively, prior to issuance ofbuilding permits to ensure that all geotechnical

recommendations specified in the geotechnical report are properly incorporated and utilized
in the design.

Geotechnical Monitoring Program
The owner/applicant shall contract with a geotechnical engineer who shall develop a

prograrn to monitor the sites during construction to ensure compliance with the
recommendations presented in the geotechnical report(s) and conditions for performing such

monitoring. The geotechnical monitoring program shall include a description ofthe
improvements areas where geotechnical monitoring shall be required. The completed
program shall be submitted to the City prior to approval ofany grading and/or improvement
plan

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions.
To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project applicant(s) any
particular discretionary development application shall implement all feasible measures for
reducing GHG emissions associated with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD
at the time individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such measures may reduce

GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment, worker commute hips, and truck

Mitigation Number
(Source)

VI-l(FPASP
EISIEIR)

vr-2 (FPASP
EIS,EIR)

VI-3 (FPASP
EIS/EIR)

3A.4-1 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

96

97

98.

99

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 49 of 7 1

Page 654

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

monthly reports are available
upon request from the city.

The Solid Waste Diversron and

Recycling was not required as

the Off+ite Water Facilities do

not include the construction of
the Off Site Water Facilities in
Rancho Cordova and

unincorporated areas of
Sacramento County.

Responsible
Agency

Folsom: City
ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department.

2. For all on-
and off-site
project-related
activities
within the City
ofFolsom and
Sacramento
County.

Timing

discretionary
development
project,
including all
on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout
project
construction.

Mitigation Measure

trips carrying materials and equipment to and fiom the SPA, as well as GHG emissions

embodied in the materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may

pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each request for bid to
conffactors for the construction ofeach discretionmy development entitlement, the project

applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of GHG reduction measures that are

recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the

respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract with the selected

primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

application may submit to the City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific
measures are considered infeasible for construction ofthat particular development phase

and./or at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation for not implementing
particular GHG reduction measures, shall be approved by the City, in consultation with
SMAQMD prior to the release of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a

primary contractor to manage the construction ofeach development project. By requiring
that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a primary contractor,

this measure requires that the ability of a contractor to eflectively implement the selected

GHG reduction measwes be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-related GHG emissions at

the time ofwriting this EIR/EIS are listed below and the project applicant(s) shall, at a

minimum, be required to implement the following:
,a Improve fuel effrciency from construction equipment:

' reduce unnecessary idling (modiff work practices, install auxiliary power for driver
comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early, corrections);
. train equipment operators in proper use ofequipment;
. use the proper size of equipment for the job; and
r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric drive trains).

^t Use altemative fuels for electricity generaton and welders at construction sites such

as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

,a Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or renewable diesel for
construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the

use of low carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional
information about low carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel
Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

99
Cont.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 50 of 7 1

Page 655

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

included several approved
recommendations from the
SIVI,AQMD fOI
implementation during
construction.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before
approval of
final maps and
building
permits for all
project phases,

including all on
and off-site
elements.

Mitigation Measure

/ Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or secure bicycle
parking for construction worker commutes.

^t Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact fluorescent bulbs,
powering offcomputers every day, and replacing heating and cooling units with
more efficient ones.

.a Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris (goal ofat
leastT5o/o by weight).

,. Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials (goal ofat least

2}%obased on costs for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials)"

^l Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a low carbon

concrete option.
.t Produce concrete on-site ifdetermined to be less emissive than transporting ready

mix.
,a Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment transport.

Additional information about the SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is
available from ARB's HealT-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c)

and EPA (EPA 2009).

^t Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use water for adequate

dust control. This may consist ofthe use ofnonpotable water fiom a local source.
In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measues, construction activity shall comply with
all applicable rules and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Implement Additional Measures to Reduce Operational GHG Emissions.
Each increment of new development within the project site requiring a discretionary
approval (e.g., proposed tentative subdivision map, conditional use permit), shall be subject
to a project-specific environmental review (which could support an applicable exemption,
negative or mitigated negative declaration or project-specific EIR) and will require that GHG
emissions from operation ofeach phase ofdevelopment, including supporting roadway and

infrastructure improvements that are part of the selected action altemative, will be reduced

by an amount sufficient to achieve the 2020-based threshold ofsignificance of4.36
CO2elSPlyear for development that would become operational on or before theyear 2020,
and the 2030-based threshold ofsignificance of2.86 CO2elSP/year for development that
would become operational on or before the year 2030.
The above-stated thresholds of significance may be subject to change if SMAQMD approves

its own GHG significance thresholds, in which case, SMAQMD-adopted thresholds will be

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.4-2a (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

99
Cont.

I00

Resolution No. 10092

Page 5l of71

Page 656

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

used. The amount ofGHG reduction required to achieve the applicable significance
thresholds will furthermore depend on existing and future regulatory measures including
those developed under AB 32).
For each increment ofnew discretionary development, the City shall submit to the project
applicant(s) a list ofpotentially feasible GHG reduction measrres to be considered in the
development design. The City's list of potentially feasible GHG reduction measures shall
reflect the current state ofthe regulatory environment, available incentives, and thresholds of
significance that may be developed by SMAQMD, which will evolve under the mandate of
AB 32 and Executive Order 5-3-05. Ifthe project applicant(s) asserts it cannot meet the
2020-based goal, then the report shall also demonstrate why measures not selected are

considered infeasible. The City shall review and ensure inclusion ofthe design features in
the proposed project before applicant(s) can receive the City's discretionary approval for the

any increment of development. In determining what measures should appropriately be

imposed by the City under the circumstances, the City shall consider the following factors:

.J the extent to which rates of GHG emissions generated by motor vehicles traveling
to, from, and within the SPA are projected to decrease over time as a result of
regulations, policies, and/or plans that have already been adopted or may be adopted
in the future by ARB or other public agency pusuant to AB 32, or by EPA;

^. the extent to which mobile-source GHG emissions, which at the time of writing this
EIR/EIS comprise a substantial portion of the state's GHG inventory, can also be

reduced through design measures that result in trip reductions and reductions in trip
length;

,. the extent to which GHG emissions emitted by the mix of power generation operated
by SMUD, the electrical utility that will serve the SPA, are projected to decrease
pursuant to the Renewables Portfolio Standard required by SB I 078 and SB 1 07, as

well as any future regulations, policies, and/or plans adopted by the federal and state
govemments that reduce GHG emissions fiom power generation;

.. the extent to which any stationary sources of GHG emissions that would be operated
on a proposed land use (e.g., industrial) are already subject to regulations, policies,
and/or plans that reduce GHG emissions, particularly any future regulations that will
be developed as part of ARB's implementation of AB 32, or other pertinent
regulations on stationary sowces that have the indirect effect ofreducing GHG
emissions;

/ the extent to which other mitigation measures imposed on the project to reduce other
air pollutant emissions may also reduce GHG emissions;

Mitigation Number
(Source)

100

Cont.

ResolutionNo. I0092
Page 52 of 7 1

Page 657

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

.. the extent to which the feasibility of existing GHG reduction technologies may
change in the future, and to which innovation in GHG reduction technologies will
continue, eflecting cost-benefit analyses that determine economic feasibility; and

.t whether the total costs of proposed mitigation for GHG emissions, together with
other mitigation measures required for the proposed development, are so great that a

reasonably prudent property owner would not proceed with the project in the face of
such costs.

In considering how much, and what kind of, mitigation is necessary in light ofthese factors,

the City shall consider the following list ofoptions, though the list is not intended to be

exhaustive, as GHG emission reduction strategies and their respective feasibility are likely to
evolve over time. These measures are derived from multiple sources including the Mitigation
Measure Summary in Appendix B of the Califomia Air Pollution Control Officer's
Association (CAPCOA) white paper, CEQA & Climate Change (CAPCOA 2009a);

CAPCOA's Model Policies for Greenhouse Gases in General Plans (CAPCOA 2009b); and

the Califomia Attorney General's Office publication, The California Environmental Quality
Act: Addressing Global Warming Impacts at the Local Agency Level (Califomia Attomey
General's Office 2008).
Energy Elliciency

^t Include clean altemative energy features to promote energy self'sufliciency (e.g.,

photovoltaic cells, solar thermal electricity systems, small wind turbines).

^t Design buildings to meet CEC Tier II requirements (e.g., exceeding the requirements

of the Title 24 fas of 2007]by 35%).

^. Site buildings to take advantage of shade and prevailing winds and design

landscaping and sun screens to reduce energy use.

z Install efficient lighting in all buildings (including residential). Also install lighting
control systems, where practical. Use daylight as an integral part oflighting systems
in all buildings.

^t Install lighrcolored "cool" pavements, and strategically located shade trees along all
bicycle and pedestrian routes.

Water Conservation and Elficiency
.a With the exception of ornamental shade trees, use water-efficient landscapes with

native, drought-resistant species in all public area and commercial landscaping. Use
water-efficient turfin parks and other turf-dependent spaces.

,t Install the infrastructure to use reclaimed water for landscape irrigation and/or
washing cars.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

100

Cont.

ResolutionNo. I0092
Page 53 ofTl

Page 658

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsRcsponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

,t Install water-efficient irrigation systems and devices, such as soil moisture-based
inigation controls.

,t Design buildings and lots to be water-efficient. Only install water-efficient fixtures
and appliances.

.t Restrict watering methods (e.g., prohibit systems that apply water to nonvegetated
surfaces) and control runoff. Prohibit businesses from using pressure washers for
cleaning driveways, parking lots, sidewalks, and street surfaces. These restrictions
should be included in the Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions of the community.

^t Provide education about water conservation and available programs and incentives.
z To reduce stormwater runoff, which typically bogs down wastewater treatrnent

systems and increases their energy consumption, construct driveways to single-
family detached residences and parking lots and driveways of multifamily residential
uses with pervious swfaces. Possible designs include Hollywood drives (two
concrete strips with vegetation or aggregate in between) and/or the use ofporous
concrete, porous asphalt, turfblocks, or pervious pavers.

Solid Waste Measures
,t Reuse and recycle construction and demolition waste (including, but not limited to,

soil, vegetation, conqete, lumber, metal, and cardboard).

^r Provide interior and exterior storage areas for recyclables and green waste at all
buildings.

,t Provide adequate recycling containers in public areas, including parks, school
grounds, golfcourses, and pedestrian zones in areas ofmixed-use development.

z Provide education and publicity about reducing waste and available recycling
services.

Transportation and Motor Vehicles

^t Promote ride-sharing programs and employment centers (e.g., by designating a

certain percentage ofparking spaces for ride-sharing vehicles, designating adequate
passenger loading and unloading zones and waiting areas for ride-share vehicles, and
providing a Web site or message board for coordinating ride-sharing).

^t Provide the necessary facilities and infrastructure in all land use types to encourage
the use oflow- or zero-emission vehicles (e.g., electric vehicle charging facilities
and conveniently located altemative fueling stations).

At industrial and commercial land uses, all forklifts, "yard trucks," or vehicles that are
predominately used on-site at non-residential land uses shall be electric-powered or powered

Mitigation Number
(Source)

100
Cont.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 54 of71

Page 659

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The Owner/applicant in
consultation with the City
arborist determined that the tree

removal associated with these

improvements were not

harvestable trees. The

Owner/applicant was still
required to provide mitigation
for the trees and/or tree canopy

that was permitted for removal

during construction.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before
approval of
final maps
and/or building
permits for all
project phases

requiring
discretionary
approval,
including all
on- and off-site
elements.

Mitigation Measure

by biofuels (such as biodiesel [B100]) that are produced from waste products, or shall use

other technologies that do not rely on direct fossil fuel consumption.

Participate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program and/or Off-
Site Tree
Program to Off-Set Loss ofOn-Site Trees. The ffees on the project site contain sequestered

carbon and would continue to provide future carbon sequestration dwing their growing life.
For all harvestable trees that are subject to removal, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall participate in and provide necessary funding for
urban and community forestry progrzrm (such as the UrbanWood program managed by the

Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute fiJrban Forest Ecosystems Institute 2009]) to ensue that
wood with an equivalent carbon sequestration value to that of all harvestable removed trees

is harvested for an end-use that would retain its carbon sequestration (e.g., fumiture building,
cabinet making). For all nonharvestable trees that are subject to removal, the project
applicant(s) shall develop and fund an off-site tree program that includes a level oftree
planting that, at a minimum, increases carbon sequestration by an amount equivalent to what
would have been sequestered by the blue oak woodland during its lifetime. This program

shall be funded by the project applicant(s) ofeach development phase and reviewed for
comment by an independent Certified Arborist unaffiliated with the project applicant(s) and

shall be coordinated with the requirements of Mitigation Measure 3.3-5, as stated in Section

3A.3, "Biological Resources - Land." Final approval ofthe program shall be provided by the

City. Components of the program may include, but not be limited to, providing urban tree

canopy in the City ofFolsom, or reforestation in suitable areas outside the City.
Reforestation in natural habitat areas outside the City ofFolsom would simultaneously
mitigate the loss of oak woodland habitat while planting trees within the urban forest canopy
would not. The Califomia Urban Forestry Greenhouse Gas Reporting Protocol shall be used
to assess this mitigation program (CCAR 2008). All unused vegetation and tree material
shall be mulched for use in landscaping on the project site, shipped to the nearest composting
facility, or shipped to a landfill that is equipped with a methane collection system, or
combusted in a biomass power plant. Tree and vegetative material should not be burned on-
or off-site unless used as fuel in a biomass power plant.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.4-2b (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

101

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 55 of71

Page 660

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Hazards and Hazardous Materials

The owner/applicant submitted a

Seismic Refraction Survey
prepared by a licensed
geotechnical engineer with
Youngdahl & Assocrates to the

City prior to commencement of
grading and construction in the

Phase I subdivision. The

Seismic Refraction Survey is on

file with the Communify

Development Department.

Compliance has been monitored

through construction

A Vector Control Plan was

prepared and submitted to the

City for review and approval.

The plan incorporated various

Best Management Practices in

consultation with the

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and

Vector Control District. A copy
of the Vector Control Plan is

available from the Community

Development Department.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Engineering
Division

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Sacramento-
Yolo Mosquito
and Vector
Control
District

Timing

Prior to
initiation of
ground
disturbance

Prior to the
issuance of
grading permits
for the project
water features

Mitigation Measure

Prepare a Seismic Refraction Survey and Obtain Appropriate Permits for AII On-Site
and Off-site Elements East of Old Placerville Road.
Prior to the commencement of grading and construction activities east of Old Placerville
Road, the owner/applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall retain a
licensed geotechnical engineer to perform a seismic refraction survey. Project-related
excavation activities shall be canied out as recommend by the geotechnical engineer.
Excavation may include the use ofheavy-duty equipment such as large bulldozers or large
excavators, and may include blasting. Appropriate permits for blasting operations shall be

obtained from the relevant City or county jurisdiction prior to the start of any blasting
activities.
Mitigation forthe off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries
shall be coordinated by the owner/applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Prepare and Implement a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with the Sacramento-
Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District.
To ensure that operation and design of the stormwater system, including multiple planned

detention basins, is consistent with the recommendations of the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito
and Vector Control District regarding mosquito control, the project applicant(s) ofall project
phases shall prepare and implement a Vector Control Plan. This plan shall be prepared in
coordination with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District and shall be
submitted to the City for approval before issuance ofthe grading permit for the detention
basins under the City's.iurisdiction. For the off-site detention basin, the plan shall be
submitted to Sacramento County for approval before issuance ofthe grading permit for the
off-site detention basin. The plan shall incorporate specific measures deemed sufficient by
the City to minimize public health risks from mosquitoes, and as contained within the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District BMP Manual (Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008). The plan shall include, but is not limited to, the
following components:

^t Description ofthe project.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.7-4 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.8-7 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

102

103

Resolution No. 10092
Page 56 ofTl

Page 661

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

^t Description ofdetention basins and all water features and facilities that would
control on-site water levels.

^t Goals of the plan.
.t Description of the water management elements and features that would be

implemented, including:
i. BMPs that would implemented on-site;
ii. public education and awareness;
iii. sanitary methods used (e.g., disposal ofgarbage);
iv. mosquito control methods used (e.g., fluctuating water levels, biological agents,

pesticides, larvacides, circulating water); and
v. stormwater management (consistent with Stormwater Management Plan).
.. Long-term maintenance ofthe detention basins and all related facilities (e.g.,

specific ongoing enforceable conditions or maintenance by a homeowner's
association).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to reproduce in the detention basins, the project
applicant(s) shall coordinate with the Sacramento- Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control
District to identi$ and implement BMPs based on their potential effectiveness for SPA
conditions. Potential BMPs could include, but are not limited to, the following:

i. build shoreline perimeters as steep and uniform as practicable to discourage
dense plant growth;

ii. perform routine maintenance to reduce emergent plant densities to facilitate the
ability ofmosquito predators (i.e., fish) to move throughout vegetated area;

iii. design distribution piping and containment basins with adequate slopes to drain
fully and prevent standing water. The design slope should take into
consideration buildup of sediment between maintenance periods. Compaction
during grading may also be needed to avoid slumping and settling;

iv. coordinate cleaning ofcatch basins, drop inlets, or stom drains with mosquito
treatment operations;

v. enforce the prompt removal of silt screens installed during construction when no
longer needed to protect water quality;

vi. ifthe sump, vault, or basin is sealed against mosquitoes, with the exception of
the inlet and outlet, submerge the inlet and outlet completely to reduce the
available surface area of water for mosquito egg- laying (female mosquitoes can
fly through pipes); and

Mitigation Number
(Source)

103
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page57 of71

Page 662

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Hydrology and Watcr Quality
The Owner/applicant has

received a NPDES permil from
the State Regional Water Quality
Control Board (SRWQCB).

The NDES Permit requires the

rmplementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting for
stormwater runofl The NPDES

Permit includes a Storm Water

Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines
monitoring standards, frequency

and baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has submitted

monthly reports to the City and

SRWQCB,

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to the
issuance of
grading permits
for all on-site
pro-ject phases

and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout
project
construction

Mitigation Measure

vii. design structures with the appropriate pumping, piping, valves, or other
necessary equipment to allow for easy dewatering ofthe unit ifnecessary
(Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008).

The project applicant(s) ofthe project phase containing the off-site detention basin shall
coordinate mitigation for the off-site with the affected oversight agency (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and
BMPs.
The owner/applicant(s) ofall projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased

construction of smaller areas which are part ofa larger project) shall obtain coverage under
the State Water Resources Control Board's National Pollutlon Discharge Elimination System
stormwater permit for general construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit at

the time the Notice of Intent is filed. The Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit and other
appropriate plans shall identifu and specifu:

/ the use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment control BMPs
and construction techniques accepted by the localjurisdictions for use in the project
area at the time of construction, that shall reduce the potential for runoff and the
release, mobilization, and exposure ofpollutants, including legacy sources of
mercury from project-related construction sites. These may include but would not be

limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

r the implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater management controls,
permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance responsibilities;

-. the pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that could be present in
stormwater drainage and nonstormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants, and
other types ofmaterials used for equipment operation;

.t spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to prevent or clean
up spills ofhazardous waste and ofhazardous materials used for equipment
operation, and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

^z personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to enswe that
workers are aware of permit requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs
specified in the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit; and

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.9-1 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

104.

ResolutionNo. I0092
Page 58 ofTl

Page 663

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

CommentsResponsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

-J the appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related to
implementation of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit.

Where applicable, Best Management Practices identified in the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Permit shall be in place throughout all site work and construction/demolition
activities and shall be used in all subsequent site development activities. Best Management
Practices may include, but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below:

z Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in disturbed areas
to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of construction. These measures
may include silt fences, staked straw bales or wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

^t Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas disflrbed by
construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing
fi ltration and transpiration.

z Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and runoffby
conveying surface runoffdown sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoffto a
watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped surfaces, preventing
rruroffaccumulation at the base of a grade, and avoiding flood damage along
roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

104
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 59 ofTl

Page 664

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant provided a

preliminary drainage plan at the

time of Tentative Map approval

A revised analysrs wis provided

prior to the issuance ofa grading

permit. The revised analysis was

reviewed by the City's
Consultant (Mead & Hunt) to

ensure that that the proposed

drainage system was consistent

with Mitigation Measure 3A-9.2.

The improvement plans for this

subdivision and the supporting

backbone improvements contain

detention basins, control

structures and ditch systems in
accordance with the Stormwater

Quality Partnership

Hydromodifi catr on Management

Plan and in compliance with the

FPA-Storm Drain Master Plan.

Responsible
Agcncy

City ofFolsom
Public Works
Department

Timing

Prior to
approval of
grading plans
and building
permits of all
project phases

Mitigation Measure

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requirements Contained in
Those Plans.
The owner/applicant(s) shall submit final drainage plans to the City demonstrating that off-
site upstream runoffwill be appropriately conveyed through the Folsom Plan Are4 and that
project-related on-site runoffwill be appropriately conveyed and contained in detention

basins or managed through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream

stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts and provide water quality

treatrnent.
The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

accurate calculation ofpre-project and posrproject runoff scenarios, obtained
using appropriate engineering methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff,
including increased surface runoff;
. runoffcalculations forthe l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm events (and other,

smaller storm events as required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes

confirmed based on alignments and detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;
. a description ofthe proposed maintenance prograrn for the on-site drainage system;
. project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;
. City flood control design requirements and measures designed to comply with them;
Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid increases in the erosive force
of flows beyond a specific range of conditions needed to limit hydromodification and

maintain current stream geomorphology. These Best Management Practices will be designed

and constructed in accordance with the forthcoming Stormwater Quality Partnership

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the Regional Water Quality Control
Board) and may include, but are not limited to, the following:
i. Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit increases in stormwater
runoffat the point of origination (these may include, but are not limited to: surface swales;

replacement ofconventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g., porous

pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees planted to intercept stormwater);
ii. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes to flow duration
characteristics;
iii. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion, utilizing vegetative

and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain restoration features that provide for enhancement

ofriparian habitat and maintenance ofnatural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;
iv. Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention facility

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.9-2 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

1 05.

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 60 of 71

Page 665

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The Owner/Applicant is in
compliance with the Storm

Water Pollution Prevention Plan

(SWPPP) for the subdrvision.

General notes have been

included on the approved
grading and public infrastructure

plans to address this condition.

Compliance has been monitored

through constructron inspection.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

Timing

Prior to the
issuance of
grading permits
for aI1 project
phases and off-
site elements
and
implementation
throughout
project
construction.

Mitigation Measure

outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and
v. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge embankment, and other
encroachments into the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts
to allow sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.
The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction ofthe City ofFolsom
Community Development and Public Works Departments that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood
flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk to people or
damage to sffuctures within or down gradient ofthe Folsom Plan Area would not occur, and
that hydromodification would not be increased from pre-development levels such that
existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the range ofconditions should be
calculated for each receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.g., an Ep of 1 +10% or other as approved by the Sacramento Stormwater Quality
Partnership and/or City of Folsom).

Develop and Implement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan.
A detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualifred
engineer retained by the owner/applicant(s) for the project. The plan shall finalize the water
quality improvements and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for
the project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

,t A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis ofproposed conditions
incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

,t Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating that the proposed
water quality BMPS meet or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom
and including details regarding the size, geometry, and functional timing of storage
and release pursuant to the latest edition of the 'lStormwater Quality Design Manual
for Sacramento and South Placer Regrons" (the City's MS4NPDES permit, page 46)
and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (Counfy of El Dorado 2004).

z Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the SPA, which may
include but are not limited to recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning,
household hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention of spills and
illegal dumping, and effective management ofpublic trash collection areas.

^t A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall include
management and maintenance requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and fi:nding.

,. LID control measures shall be inte$ated into the BMP and water quality
maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.9-3 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

105

Cont.

106.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 6l of 7 1

Page 666

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

Noise

The owner/applicant has

included these practices and
rules in the grading and
improvement plans. A
general note is included on
the approved grading and
infrastructure plans for this
subdivision which addresses

this condition. Compliance
will be monitored through
construction inspection.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department.

Timing

Prior to
submittal to the
City of
tentative maps
or
improvement
plans.

Mitigation Measure

i. Surface swales;
ii. Replacement ofconventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces (e.g.,

porous pavement);
iii. Impervious surfaces disconnection; and
iv. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage courses within the
Specific Plan Area (SPA) to the extent practicable so as to mimic the natural drainage
pattems. The reduction in runoffas aresult of the LID configurations shall be quantified
based on the runoffreduction credit system methodology described in the latest edition of
the "Stormwater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, and
proposed detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff
volumes.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and Implement a Noise
Control Plan, and Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.
The owner/applicant shall prepme and implement a construction noise management plan.

This plan shall identiS specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise control
measures specified below. The noise confol plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom
before any noise-generating construction activity begins and shall be noted on Grading Plans
and building construction plans. Grading and construction shall not commence until the
construction noise management plan is approved by the City of Folsom.

^t Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours betlveen 7

a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. on
Saturdays. No construction is allowed on Sundays.

^t A1l construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be located as far as

possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

.t All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and equipped with noise-
reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine skouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during
equipment operation.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A.1r-1 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

Cont.

107

Resolution No. 10092

Page 62 of 7 1

Page 667

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant
implemented a blasting control
plan in accordance with this

mitigation measure.

Responsible
Agency

1. For all
project-related
improvements
that would be
located within
the City of
Folsom: City
ofFolsom
Community
Development

Timing

Before and
during
bulldozing and
blasting
activities on the
SPA and
within El
Dorado Hills
and the County
of Sacramento

Mitigation Measurc

.t All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in use to prevent
idling.

,t Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter procedures (e.g.,
using welding instead of riveting, mixing conqete off- site instead of on-site).

z Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating
equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned phases are built out and
future noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity to future
construction activities.

-J Written notification ofconstruction activities shall be provided to all noise-sensitive
receptors located within 850 feet ofconstruction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction activities are anticipated to
occur and contact information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed excessive.
Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels
(e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the notification.

z To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall be

constructed to reduce construction-generated noise levels at aflected noise-sensitive
land uses. The barriers shall be designed to obstruct the line ofsight between the
noise-sensitive land use and on-site construction equipment. When installed
properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-
10 dB (EPA 1971).

When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to prolonged construction noise,
noise-attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located
between noise sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne
Noise or Vibration from Project Generated Construction Activities.

^t To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 275 feet of
existing or future sensitive receptors.

z To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be conducted within 50 feet of
existing or future sensitive receptors.

^t All blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and blasting personnel licensed
to operate in the State ofCalifornia.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A'.11-3 (FPASP
EIR/EIS, updated
per 2018 Checklist)

107

Cont.

108.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 63 of 7 |

Page 668

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

included these practices and
rules in the grading and
improvement plans. A
general note is included on
the approved grading and

Responsible
Agency

Department.

2. For the two
roadway
connections
off-site into El
Dorado Hills:
El Dorado
County
Development
Services
Department.

3. For the off-
site detention
basin west of
Prairie City
Road:
Sacramento
County
Planning and
Community
Development
Department.

4. For the U.S.
50 interchange
improvements:
Caltrans.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

Timing

Before
submittal of
improvement
plans for each
project phase,

and during

Mitigation Measure

^t A blasting plan, including estimates of vibration levels at the residence closest to the
blast, shall be submitted to the enforcement agency for review and approval prior to
the commencement of the first blast.

.t Each blast shall be monitored and documented for groundbourne noise and vibration
levels at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded submitted to the
enforcement agency.

To reduce the potential for annoyance because ofblasting and blast-induced air
overpressures, the peak value overpressures should not exceed 0.0 1 psi (equivalent to 1 I 0 dB
Linear) at the nearest property line, which prevents damage or undue annoyance at
neighboring properties. To the extent possible, blasting contractors will design blasts so that
a worst-case blast would not exceed 0.01 psi. This generally is done through blast charge and
interval delays.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development project shall implement
the following measures to reduce the effect ofnoise levels generated by on-site stationary
noise sources that would be located within 600 feet ofany noise-sensitive receptor:

z Routine testing and preventive maintenance ofemergency electrical generators shall
be conducted during the less sensitive daytime hours (i.e., 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.).

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A..11-s (FPASP
EIR/EIS, updated
per 201 8 Checklist)

108
Cont.

109.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 64 of 7 I

Page 669

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

infrastructure plans for this
subdivision which addresses

this condition. Compliance
will be monitored through
construction inspection.

The owner/applicant has

included all the required
sound walls and/or noise
barriers included in the
subdivisions noise analysis.
The sound walls are included
on the improvement and
landscape plans for the
subdivision.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City Engineer

Timing

project
operations for
testing of
emergency
generators.

In conjunction
with submittal
of
Improvement
Plans for the
development
phase where
noise barrier
locations are
recommended

Mitigation Measure

All electrical generators shall be equipped with noise control (e.g., muffler) devices
in accordance with manufacturers' speci li cations.

.a Extemal mechanical equipment associated with buildings shall incorporate features
designed to reduce noise emissions below the stationary noise source criteria. These
features may include, but are not limited to, locating generato$ within equipment
rooms or enclosues that incorporate noise-reduction features, such as acoustical
louvers, and exhaust and intake silencers. Equipment enclosures shall be oriented so

that major openings (i.e., intake louvers, exhaust) are directed away fiom nearby
noise-sensitive receptors.

^t Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the
stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes
in every hour during the daytime [7 a.m. to 10 p.m.] and less than 45 dB for 30
minutes of every hour during the night time [0 p.m. to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of
pmking lot noise can be achieved by locating parking lots as far away as feasible
from noise sensitive land uses, or using buildings and topographic features to
provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the
stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in
every hour during the daytime [7 a.m. to 10 p.m.] and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of
every hour during the night time [0 p.m. to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of loading dock noise can be
achieved by locating loading docks as far away as possible from noise sensitive land uses,

constructing noise barriers between loading docks and noise-sensitive land uses, or using
buildings and topographic features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land
uses.

Noise Barriers
In conjunction with the submittal of improvement plans for each proposed development
phase where noise barrier locations are recommended, the owner/applicant shall show on the
Improvement Plans that sound walls and/or landscaped berms shall be constructed along US
50, White Rock Road, and Empire Ranch Road. The specific height and locations of the
noise barriers shall be confirmed based upon the final approved site and grading plans. A1l
required wall heights shall be relative to finished building pad elevations. Noise barrier walls
shall be constructed of concrete masonry units, as required in the Planned Development
Guidelines. Abrupt transitions exceeding two feet in height shall be avoided. The Grading
and/or Improvement Plans shall be subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.6-3(a) (RR EIR,
updated per 2018
Checklist)

l 10.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 65 ofTl

Page 670

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

This condition will be reviewed

and approved by the Community

Development Department prior
to the issuance ol a building
permit.

Public Services

The City ofFolsom Fire Dept.

has reviewed and approved the

subdivision plans and any off-
site improvements tbr
compliance with this mitigation
measure.

Responsiblc
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Director

City of Folsom
Fire
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

In conjunction
with submittal
of Building
Permits

Prior to the
issuance of
building
permits or prior
to final
inspections for
all project
phases

Mitigation Measure

Altematively, and at the owner/applicant's request and in the City's discretion, the
owner/applicant may submit a site-specific acoustical analysis for a specific development
phase where noise barrier locations are recommended, that is prepared by an acoustical
consultant approved by the City ofFolsom to determine and confirm whether sound
attenuation is needed, taking into account site-specific conditions (e.g. site design, location
ofstructures, building characteristics, building orientation, etc.) in accordance with adopted
noise standards. If sound attenuation is determined by the City to be necessary, the site-
specific acoustical analysis shall identif measures to reduce noise impacts to meet the City's
noise standards at these locations, including, but not limited to, constructing exterior sound
walls, constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation, or other altemative
attenuation solution acceptable to the City, provided that the improvement plans are
accompanied with the acoustical analysis that confirms whether any proposed altemative
solution will meet the adopted City noise standard. The acoustical analysis shall also take
into consideration sound attenuation mitigation that may be required ofparcels adjacent to
the noise barriers.
Figure 4.12-1, below, shows where noise barriers are required in response to the site-specific
noise analysis done for the Russell Ranch Lots 24-32 Project.

Mechanical Ventilation
In conjunction with submittal of Building Permits, the owner/applicant shall show on the
plans that mechanical ventilation shall be installed in all residential uses to allow residents to
keep doors and windows closed, as desired for acoustical isolation. The building plans shall
be subject to review and approval by the City Community Development Department.

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code Requirements; and
EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design to
the City of Folsom Fire Department for Review and Approval.
To reduce impacts related to the provision ofnew fire services, the owner/applicant shall do
the following, as described below:
Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City ofFolsom Fire Department fire prevention
standards. Improvement plans showing the incorporation of automatic sprinkler systems, the

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.6-3(c) (RR EIR)

3A^.t4-2 (FPASP
ErR/EIS)

110

Cont.

111.

112.

Resolution No. 10092
Page 66 of 7l

Page 671

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The Community Development

Department and the Fire

department have reviewed all
proposed improvement plans for
the construction of the water and

fire flow system for this

subdivision.

Transportation/Traffic

The owner/applicant submitted a

joint traftic management plan

that was approved by the City
Engineer and is on file at the

Community Development

Department.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Fire
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City Engineer

Timing

Prior to the
issuance of
building
permits or prior
to final
inspections for
all project
phases

Prior to the
beginning of
construction

Mitigation Measure

availability ofadequate fire flow, and the locations ofhydrants shall be submitted to the City
ofFolsom Fire Department for review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing
access design shall be provided to the City ofFolsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements"). These plans shall
describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting equipment.
The installation ofsecurity gates across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the
City ofFolsom Fire Department. The design and operation ofgates and barricades shall be in
accordance with the Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as

required by the City ofFolsom Fire Code.
Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations Document Submittal List
to the City of Folsom Community Development Department Building Division for review
and approval before the issuance ofbuilding permits.

The Fire Dept. shall review and approve any improvement plans or building permits for
accessibility ofemergency fire equipment, fire hydrant flow location, and other construction
features. The City shall not authorize the occupancy ofany structures until the
owner/applicant(s)have obtained a Certificate ofOccupancy from the City ofFolsom
Community Development Deparftnent verifying that all fire prevention items have been
addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire Department.

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs,
The owner/applicant(s) shall incorporate into their project designs fire flow requirements

based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code and shall verify to the City ofFolsom
Fire Department that adequate water flow is available, prior to approval of improvement
plans and issuance ofoccupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

Traflic and Parking Management Plan
Prior to the approval ofthe grading plan and or construction, the owner/applicant shall
prepare a construction fraffic and parking management plan to the satisfaction of the City
Traffic Engineer and subject to review by any affected agencies, ifnecessary. The plan shall
ensue that acceptable operating conditions on local roadways and freeway facilities are

maintained. At a minimum, the plan shall include the following:

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A'.14-3 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

4.8-1 (RR ErR)

112
Cont.

113

1l4

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page67 of71

Page 672

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satislied?

Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Condition

will be

satistled
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

MITIGATION MONTTOzuNG AND REPORTTNG PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The condition is satisfied with
the payment of the Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee (SPIF)

The condition is satistied with
the payment of the Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee (SPIF).

The condition is satisfied with
the payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Timing

Prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Prior to
issuance ofa
building permit
MOU

Mitigation Measure

^t Description of trucks including number and size of trucks per day (i.e., 85 trucks per

day), expected anival/departure times, and truck circulation patterns.

.a Desqiption of staging area including location, maximum number of tmcks
simultaneously permitted in staging are4 use oftraffic control personnel, and

specific signage.
z Description ofstreet closures and/or bicycle and pedestrian facility closures

including duration, advance waming and posted signage, safe and efficient access

routes for existing businesses and emergency vehicles, and use ofmanual traffic
control.

^t Description ofdriveway access plan including provisions for safe vehicular,
pedestrian, and bicycle travel, minimum distance from any open trench, special

signage, and private vehicle accesses.

East BidwelUlron Point
Prior to issuance of a building permit, the owner/applicant shall pay a fair share fee to the

City of Folsom towards the modification to the westbound approach to the East Bidwell
StreeVlron Point Road intersection to include three left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and

one right-turn lane.

White Rock Road / Placerville Road
Prior to issuance of a building permit, the owner/applicant shall pay a fair share through the
Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) fee to the City of Folsom towards the addition of a

westbound right-tum lane to the White Rock Road/Placerville Road intersections.

US 50 from Sunrise Boulevard to East Bidwell Street/Scott Road
Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50

between Sunrise Boulevard to East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freeway Segment 4). To
ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road an auxiliary lane shall be constmcted. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.8-2(a) (RR EIR)

4.8-2(b) (RR ErR)

4.8-3 (RR ErR)

t14
Cont.

1t5

1 16.

117

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page 68 of71

Page 673

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The condition is satisfied with
the payment of the Specific Plan

infrastructure Fee (SPIF).

Utilities and Seruicc Systcms

The owner/applicant has

constructed the on-site and off-
site sewer infrastructure to serve

this subdivision. The off*ite
rnfrastructure includes the sewer

trunk main, the Alder Creek

Parkway sewer lift station and

forced main.

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides

verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional

San conveyance and treatment

system to accommodate the

entire Folsom Plan Area at

buildout.

Responsible
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

Timing

Prior to the
issuance ofa
building permit

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Mitigation Measure

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Sunrise Boulevard to

East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Scott Road/Easton Valley Parkway Intersection.
The owner/applicant shall pay a fair share fee to the City ofFolsom towards the addition ofa
channelized westbound right-tum lane to the Scott Road/Easton Valley Parkway intersection.

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and
Implement On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing Is Secured.
The owner/applicant shall submit proofto the City ofFolsom that an adequate wastewater

conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through payment or other
sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall be in place for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final map and

issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the

satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity.
The owner/applicant shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the Sacramento Regional Water
Treatment Plant for new wastewater flows generated by the project. This shall involve
preparing a tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as identified
by Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District. Approval of the final map and issuance
ofbuilding permits for all project phases shall not be granted until the Clty verifies adequate
Sacramento Regional Water Treatment Plant capacity is available for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map. The written approval fiom the Sacramento
Regional County Sanitation District shall be provided to the City.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

4.8-6 (RR ErR)

3A..16-1 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.16-3 (FPASP
EIR,/EIS)

I 18.

1 19.

120

Resolution No. I 0092
Page 69 of 7 1

Page 674

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

The owner/applicant has

constructed the necessary

infrastructure to provide potable

water to this subdivision. The
potable water infrastructure will
be approved by the City prior to
issuance of the first building
permit in this subdivision in
compilance with this condition.

The off*ite potable water

infrastructure for this

subdivision has been constructed

to serve thrs subdivisron. The

City has verified that the off*ite
potable water infrastructure is

adequate to serve this

subdivision.

The owner/applicant provided a

preliminary drainage plan at the

time of Tentative Map approval.

A revrsed analysis was provided

prior to the issuance ofa grading

permit. The revised analysis was

revierved by the City's
Consultant (Mead & Hunt) to

ensure that that the proposed

drainage system was consistent

with Mitigation Measure 3A-9.2.

The rmprovement plans for this

subdivision and the supporting

backbone rmprovements contain

Responsiblc
Agency

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

Caltrans

USACE

Central Valley
RWQCB

Timing

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Prior to
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases

Prior to the
approval of
Improvements
and Drainage
Plans

Mitigation Measure

Water Supply Availability
The owner/applicant shall submit proof of compliance with Govemment Code Section

66473.7 (SB 221) by demonstrating the availability of a reliable and sufficient water supply
from a public water system for the amount ofdevelopment that would be authorized by the
final subdivision map. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing that both
existing sources are available or needed supplies and improvements will be in place prior to
occupancy. The written proofofcompliance shall be provided to the City and approved by
the City prior to approval of any final map.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and Implement Off-
Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.
The owner/applicant shall submit proofto the City ofFolsom that an adequate off-site water
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured to the City's satisfaction. The

off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the project
shall be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map before
approval ofa final subdivision map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases,

or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction ofthe City. A certificate ofoccupancy
shall not be issued for any building within the Specific Plan Area until the water conveyance

infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has been constructed and is in place to the

satisfaction of the City.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control Plans to Avoid
and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to
Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact Development Features.
To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the owner/
owner/applican(s) shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and sediment control
plans in their grading and/or improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City for
review and approval. Prior to approval ofgrading and/or improvement plans, the
owner/applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall obtain a

NPDES Construction General Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and City drainage and stormwater quality standards, and commit to implementing
all measures in their drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and
minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters that would
remain on-site.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

3A..18-1(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2a (FPASP
EIRi€IS)

3A.3-1a (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

121

122.

123

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page70 of71

Page 675

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied?

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM _ RUSSELL RANCH (LOTS 24 THROUGH 32) PROJECT

Comments

detention basins, control

structures and ditch systems in
accordance with the Stormwater

Quality Partnership

Hydromodi fication Management

Plan and in compliance with the

FPA-Storm Drain Master PIan.

Responsible
Agency

TimingMitigation Measure

The owner/applicant(s) shall implement stormwater quality treatrnent controls consistent

with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in
effect at the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoffcontrols such as berms,

storm gates, off-stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and

sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential discharge of
pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact Development (LID) features,

such as pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales,

disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use ofLID
features is recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality, hydrology, and

stream geomorphology and is specihed as a method for protecting water quality in the
proposed specific plan. In addition, fiee spanning bridge systems shall be used for all
roadway crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open space

These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels ofcreeks, including
the associated wetlands, and would be designed with suffrcient span width and depth to
provide for wildlife movement along the creek conidors even during high-flow or flood
events, as specified in the 404 permit.
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for all necessary off-site improvements needed to

support the Russell Ranch drainage system.

Mitigation Number
(Source)

123
Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0092
Page71 of71

Page 676

08/23/2022 Item No.16.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt Resolution No. 10903 - A Resolution of
the City Council Approving an Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities
District No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 (Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch)

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On January 28,2014, The City Council adopted Resolution No. 9298 approving the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan (FPASP) Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP). The PFFP is an $877
million plan that includes the necessary backbone infrastructure and public facility requirements,
presents a comprehensive financing strategy and sets forth the estimated time horizon for the

future development of the Folsom Plan Area (FPA).

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1 and

Phase 3 subdivision in the FPA was approved by the City Council on March 10,2020.The
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 subdivision in
the FPA was approved by the City Council on January 11,2022. The Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch subdivision is included in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and has been

approved for 1,130 housing units of which 919 are proposed as active-adult units (751 single
family high density (SFHD) active adult units and 168 multi-family low density (MLD) active
adult units. The remaining2ll housing units will be for traditional single-family high density
residential units. The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch subdivision is generally located on the west
side of East Bidwell Street, north of White Rock Road (Capital Southbast Connector), south of

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10903 - A Resolution of the City Council
Approving an Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement for the
Community Facilities District No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3
(Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch)

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 677

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Mangini Parkway and east of Oak Avenue Parkway in the FPASP (See below). The Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch is required to construct various on-site and off-site roadway and utility
infrastructure and other public improvements necessary to serve the proposed development.

T:GENCY AI 
'OTSOT 

IANCB
?XASI I

AI fOtSOM RAi{CH
PXAS:2

TOI.I BROIHENS AT FOISOM RANCH
cwd?d6 awoila,&t

ToIIBrothers
trffltY&tps

On May 26,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10435, a resolution approving the

formation of Community Facilities District No. 23 (CFD No. 23), providing for the levy of
special taxes therein, and adopted Resolution No. 10438, a resolution deeming it necessary to

incur bond indebtedness in and for the City of Folsom CFD No. 23 Improvement AreaNo. 3.

Special tax revenues generated from CFD No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 will fund a portion of
or in some cases all of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch subdivision's share of the backbone
infrastructure and public facilities and improvements, related environmental mitigation
obligations and design and engineering costs.

Grading and construction of the first phase of the infrastructure and other various public
improvements necessary to serve the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1 subdivision
commenced in the Summer of 2020. The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 & Phase 3

grading, roadway and utility infrastructure commenced in the Spring of 2022. The roadway and
utility infrastructure and other public improvements for the Toll Brothers at Folsom subdivision
includes the construction of portions of East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, Regency
Parkway and Oak Avenue Parkway, various residential subdivision infrastructure (i.e. Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phases 1A through lF, Phase 2A,28 and2C and Phase 3,A' & 3B.),

ttaDtIoNAt
HOME3IIES

F-r!
rrl
HFa
Fl
Fl
rI]

n
m
t-a
r!

Page 678

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



two (2) detention/water quality/hydro-modification basins and two (2) reinforced concrete
roadway bridge structures on both Mangini Parkway and Regency Parkway. Toll West Inc.
which will do business in California as Toll Brothers West, Inc. (developer) has completed Phase

1A through lD, Mangini Parkway from East Bidwell Street to the reinforced concrete roadway
bridge structure and has recently completed the reinforced concrete roadway bridge structure and
East Bidwell Street from Mangini Parkway to the recently completed Capital Southeast
Connector and one of the two (2) detention/water quality/hydro-modification basins The
developer intends on completing the Phase lE & lF subdivisions, Phase 2A,28 &2C and Phase

3A & 38 subdivision improvements together with another detentionlwater quality/hydro-
modification basin, the remaining portion of Mangini Parkway and a portion of Oak Avenue
Parkway in the Spring and Summer of 2023 through Summer of 2025.

POLICY / RULE

Chapter 5 of the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) Public Facilities Financing Plan authorizes the
formation of CFD's to finance the construction, acquisition and servicing of backbone
infrastructure and other public improvements

Section 2.5.3 of the First Amended and restated Tier I Development Agreement authorizes the
formation of infrastructure CFD's

Resolution No. 9282 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving Goals
and Policies for Community Facilities Districts

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982

ANALYSIS

In order to obtain reimbursement from proceeds from the sale of bonds for CFD No. 23
Improvement AreaNo. 3 for eligible roadway and utility infrastructure and public improvements
approval of an Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement (Agreement) by the City Council is
required. It is anticipated that the first bond sale for CFD No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 to
generate bond proceeds for reimbursement will occur in the Summer of 2022. The developer and
the City are currently working together to achieve this goal.

The Agreement establishes the process required for the City to acquire the roadway and utility
infrastructure and other various public improvements and the developer's responsibility for
funding any construction cost shortfall. A summary of the roadway and utility infrastructure and
various public improvements and facilities to be funded and acquired by the City is shown in
Exhibit A of the attached Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement (See Attachment 2). The
roadway and utility infrastructure and other public improvements authorizedto be acquired with
CFD No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 bond proceeds include roadway and transportation
improvements (Mangini Parkway and Oak Avenue Parkway), various subdivision in-tract
improvements (Phase lA through lF, Phase 2A,28 &2C and Phase 3A & 3B), various water
(potable and non-potable), sanitary sewer, and storm drainage mains as well as a detention and

Page 679

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



water quality/hydro-modification basins and reinforced concrete roadway bridge structures. The

Agreement requires the developer to complete the required roadway and utility infrastructure and

other public improvements to the satisfaction of the City and meet specified thresholds in
accordance with the Agreement prior to any reimbursement by the City.

FINANCIA I,IMPACT

There is no direct financial impact on the City of Folsom. The CFD No. 23 Improvement Area
No. 3 bonded indebtedness and expenses are solely the responsibility of CFD No. 23

Improvement AreaNo. 3. CFD 23Improvement AreaNo. 3 is the first of two (2) improvement

areas that will be included in the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project. CFD 23 Improvement
Area No. 3 will encompass the active-adult portion (Regency) of the project (Phase 1A through
lF and Phases 2A,28 &2C). The second improvement area CFD 23 Improvement AreaNo. 7

will include the traditional subdivision portion of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project
(Phase 3A & 3B). CFD Improvement Area No. 7 will fund a portion of the shortfall in funding
provided by CFD 23 Improvement AreaNo. 3 and the balance of the shortfall will be funded by

the developer.

ENVIRO AI, REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review pursuant to Section 15061 (bX3) of the CEQA
Guidelines. Environmental review for the backbone infrastructure subject to this Acquisition
and Shortfall Agreement was completed in the FPASP EIR dated June 14, 2011.

ATTACHMENTS

I . Resolution No. I 0903 - A Resolution of the City Council Approving an Acquisition and

Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 (Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch)

2. Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

Page 680

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 1

ResolutionNo. 10903 - A Resolution of the City
Council Approving an Acquisition and Shortfall

Agreement for the Community Facilities District No. 23
Improvement Area No. 3

(Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch)

Page 681

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. 10903

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN ACQUISITION AND
SHORTFALL AGREEMENT X'OR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.23

IMPROVEMENT AREA NO.3 (TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH)

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted Resolution No. 10435 declaring its intention
to establish a community facilities district and to levy a special tax to pay for certain public
improvements and public services in and for such community facilities district; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted ResolutionNo. 10438 declaring the

necessity to incur a bonded indebtedness to finance certain public improvements in and for the City
of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 (Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch); and

WHEREAS, Staff has prepared the attached Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement for
the proposed eligible public improvements of Community Facilities DistrictNo.23 Improvement
Area No. 3 (Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch),

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Acquisition and Shortfall
Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 (Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch) is hereby approved, and the City Manager is authorized to execute said Agreement

in a form approved by the City Attorney.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of August2}22,by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10903
Page 1 ofl Page 682

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 2

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO . 23

(FOLSOM RANCH) TMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 3

ACQUISITION AND SHORTFALL AGREEMENT

Page 683

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 23

(FOLSOM RANCH) TMPROVEMENT AREA NO.3

ACQUISITION AND SHORTFALL AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

THE CITY OF FOLSOM

AND

TOLL WEST INC. DOING BUSINESS AS TOLL BROTHERS WEST INC.,

a Delaware corporation

Dated as of July I,2022

#195684v3 9223.2

Page 684

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



ACQUISITION AND SHORTFALL AGREEMENT

City of Folsom Community Facilities District No.23
(Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area No.3

Recitals

A. The parties to this Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement (the "Agreement") are the

CITY OF FOLSOM, (the "City"), and TOLL WEST INC. DOING BUSINESS AS TOLL
BROTHERS WEST INC., a Delaware CORPORATION ("Developer").

B. The effective date of this Agreement is July 1,2022 ("Effective Date").

C. The Developer intends to construct certain road, water, sewer and other public
capital improvements, as more particularly described in s!![!!1\ attached hereto (collectively,
the "Acquisition Improvements") to serve the development of real property owned by Developer
within the Folsom Plan Area and within the boundaries of the District described below. The
public capital improvements are to be owned and operated by the City, and the financing is to be

accomplished, in part, with funding to be provided by the District under and pursuant to the

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 - Califomia Government Code Sections 53311

and following (the "Act").

D. On May 26, 2020, the City adopted Resolution No. _ to form City of
Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area No. 3 (the
"District" or "CFD 23") within the Folsom Plan Area to finance, among other authorized
facilities, the Acquisition Improvements and, on the same date, a landowner election was

conducted in which all of the votes were cast unanimously in favor of forming the District.

E. The District intends to levy special taxes and cause the Authority to issue CFD 23

Bonds to fund, among other things, a portion of the costs of the Acquisition Improvements. The
proceeds of the District special taxes and CFD 23 Bonds, together with interest earned thereon,
are referred to herein as the "Available CFD 23 Proceeds." The Available CFD 23 Proceeds

shall include the amount of (i) special taxes, if any, collected during the first twenty (20) years of
the term of the District, beginning with Fiscal Year 2020-2021, available to fund the direct
payment for the acquisition andlor construction of Acquisition Improvements and not related to
or required to fund debt service or Administrative Expenses, as defined in and determined in
accordance with the Rate and Method of Apportionment for the District (the "Available Pay-Go
Proceeds"), and (ii) the net acquisition proceeds generated by all CFD 23 Bond sale(s) issued by
the Authority and secured by District special taxes.

F. Attached hereto as s[![i!:\ is a description of the Acquisition Improvements
and attached hereto as s!![!!-! is a description of certain authorized discrete and usable
portions of the Acquisition Improvements that may be acquired from Developer pursuant to
Section 53313.51 of the Act. It is understood that the Available CFD 23 Proceeds may not be

sufficient to reimburse the Developer for all of the costs and expenses of the Acquisition
Improvements contemplated hereundero or otherwise finance said improvements. Accordingly,

B:lcajt6B4t)(#v9Dg.U\ENGINEERING\Condilions 
& stafi Roports\FPA - Toll Brothers

atFolsom Ranch\Toll Brothers cFD 23 No 3 Acquisition & Shortfall Agreem€ni\Acquisilion

and Shorffall Agr€smsntCFD 23 lA3 (Athchm€nt2).DOC

1

Page 685

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Developer understands and acknowledges that any shortfall in the Available Amount toward the

construction and completion of the Acquisition Improvements, unless otherwise provided in a
separate agreement (e.g. the funding of costs under an acquisition agreement relating to another

improvement area within the Folsom Plan Area), is the Developer's sole responsibility, and that
this Agreement solely provides for the payment of the Acquisition Price from the Available CFD
23 Proceedso or from any proceeds that may become available for such payment through the

SPIF Program (as defined herein) for an Acquisition Improvement included in the SPIF Program.

IACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS ARE ALSO EXPECTED TO BE ELIGIBLE LTNDER

THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT FOR IA-7]

G. The parties anticipate that, upon completion of the Acquisition Improvements and

subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and final acceptance by the City Engineer

in writing, the City will acquire the completed Acquisition Improvements.

H. Any and all monetary obligations of the City arising out of this Agreement are the

special and limited obligations of the City payable only from the Available CFD 23 Proceedso

and no other funds whatsoever of the District, the Authority, or the City shall be obligated

therefor under any circumstances under this Agreement.

I. Affached to this Agreement are s[!b!!l (the Acquisition Improvements),

Exhibit B (Eligible Portions of Acquisition Improvements, including related Design Costs),

Exhibit C (form of Requisition), and Exhibit D (Insurance Requirements), all of which are

incorporated into this Agreement for all purposes.

Agreement

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS ; COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT FORMATION
AND FINANCING PLAN

Section 1.01. Definitions. As used herein, the followingcapitalized terms shall have the

meanings ascribed to them below:

"Acceptable Title" m€ans free and clear of all monetary liens, encumbrances,

assessments, whether any such item is recorded or unrecorded, and taxes, except those items

which are reasonably determined by the City Engineer, upon consultation with the City Attorney,
not to interfere with the intended use and therefore are not required to be cleared from the title.

"Acquisition and Construction Fund" means the "Community Facilities District No. 23

Improvement Area No. 3 Acquisition and Construction Fund" established by the District for the
purpose of paying the Acquisition Prices of the Acquisition Improvements.

"Acquisition Improvements" means the Acquisition Improvements described in Eb!!!!
3\ hereto.

"Acquisition Price" means the total amount eligible to be paid to the Developer upon

B:FgytsB4t&Sv9Dg.rt\ENGINEER|Nc\condilions 
& staff Roports\FPA - T0ll Brohers

atFolsom Ranch\Toll BrolhtrscFD 23 No 3 Acquisllion & shortfall Agresmsnt\Acquisilton

and Shorfall Agreement cFD 23 lA3 (Atlachm€nt 2).DOC

2

Page 686

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



acquisition of the Acquisition Improvements as provided in Section 2.03, including any
additional Available CFD 23 Proceeds collected thereafter that arc eligible to be paid to
Developer, but not to exceed the Actual Cost of the Acquisition Improvement, together with the
CCI adjustment thereon until paid in full as provided herein.

"Actual Cost" means the total cost of the Acquisition Improvements, or Eligible Portions
thereof, as documented by the Developer to the satisfaction of the City and as certified by the
City Engineer in an Actual Cost Certificate including, without limitation, (a) the Developer's
cost of constructing the Acquisition Improvements including grading, labor, material and
equipment costs, (b) the Developer's cost of designing and engineering the Acquisition
Improvements, preparing the plans and specifications and bid documents for the Acquisition
Improvements, and the costs of inspection, materials testing and construction staking for the
Acquisition Improvements, (c) the Developer's cost of any performance, payment and
maintenance bonds and insurance, including title insurance, required hereby for the Acquisition
Improvements, (d) the Developer's cost of any real property or interest therein that is either
necessary for the construction of the Acquisition Improvements (e.g., temporary construction
easements, haul roads, etc.), or is required to be conveyed with such Acquisition Improvement in
order to convey Acceptable Title thereto to the City or its designee, (e) the Developer's cost of
environmental evaluation or mitigation required for the Acquisition Improvements, (f) the
amount of any fees actually paid by the Developer to the City and any other governmental
agencies in order to obtain permits, licenses or other necessary governmental approvals and
reviews for the Acquisition Improvements, (g) the Developer's cost for construction and project
management, administration and supervision services for the Acquisition Improvements, (h) the
Developer's cost for professional services related to the Acquisition Improvements, including
engineering, accounting, legal, financial, appraisal and similar professional services, and (i) the
costs of construction financing incurred by the Developer with respect to the Acquisition
Improvements.

"Actual Cost Certificate" means a certificate prepared by the Developer detailing the
Actual Cost of the Acquisition Improvements, or Eligible Portions thereof, to be acquired
hereunder, as may be revised by the City Engineer pursuant to Section 2.03.

"Agreement" means this Acquisition Agreement, dated as of July 1,2022.

"Authority" means the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority.

"Available CFD 23 Proceeds" shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital E.

"Available Pay-Go Proceeds" shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital E.

*CCY means the construction cost index reported by the Engineering News Record used
by the City to adjust construction costs, cumently based on the average of the change in the San
Francisco Construction Cost Index and the change in the 2O-city Construction Cost Index for the
l2-month period ending in May, or comparable index of annual construction costs for public
capital improvements used by the City.

"CFD Administrator" means the administrator of the District appointed by the City.

F,fgytsB4t\/S"g9Zg.4tENGlNEERING\conditons & staff Reports\FPA - rorlBrolhers

at Folsom Ranch\Toll Brolhers cFD 23 No 3 Acquisiton & ShortfallAgr€€ment\rqcquisilion

and shorfall AgreementCFD 23 lA3 (Attachment2),DOC

J

Page 687

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



"CFD 23 Bonds" means bonds or other indebtedness issued by the Authority that are to
be repaid with District Special Taxes.

oocity" means City of Folsom.

"City Engineer" means the City Engineer of the City or his/her designee who will be

responsible for administering the acquisition of the Acquisition Improvements hereunder.

"Code" means the Government Code of the State of California.

"Developer" means Toll West Inc. doing business as Toll Brothers West Inc., a
Delaware corporation, its successors and assigns, other than individual homeowners.

'oDirector" means the Director of the City's Communify Development Department or
his/her designee.

"Disbursement Request Form" means a requisition for payment of funds from the

Acquisition and Construction Fund for an Acquisition Improvement, or an Eligible Portion

thereof, in substantially the form contained in Exhibit C hereto.

"District" shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital D.

"Eligible Portions" means the eligible, discrete and usable portions of the Acquisition
Improvements available for acquisition and payment of Installment Payments listed and

described in Exhibit B hereto.

"Installment Payment" means an amount approved by the City Engineer as partial
payment toward the Actual Cost of an Eligible Portion as shown in Exhibit B-Description of
Eligible Portions of Acquisition Improvements.

'oProject" means the Developer's development of the property in the District, including
the design and construction of the Acquisition Improvements and the other public and private

improvements to be constructed by the Developer within the District.

"special Taxes" means annual special taxes, and prepayments thereof, authorized by and

to be levied by the District.

"Title Documents" means, for the Acquisition Improvements acquired hereunder, a grant

deed or similar instrument necessary to transfer title to any real property or interests therein
(including easements), or an irrevocable offer of dedication of such real property with interests

therein necessary to the operation, maintenance, rehabilitation and improvement by the City of
the Acquisition Improvements (including, if necessary, easements for ingress and egress) and a

bill of sale or similar instrument evidencing transfer of title to the Acquisition Improvements
(other than said real property interests) to the City, where applicable.

Section 1.02. Establishment of Community Facilities District. The Community
Facilities District was established by the City on May 26, 2020, and through the successful

landowner election held that same day, the District is authorized to levy the Special Taxes and to

B,FgjBg4t)(/ry"9flg.ryNclNEERlNc\condilions 
& staff Roports\FPA - roll Brothers

at Folsom Ranch\Toll Brothers CFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & Shorllall Agreement\Acquisilion

and ShorfallAgr€ementCFD23 lA3(Athchmsnt2).DOC

4

Page 688

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



issue the CFD 23 Bonds to finance the Acquisition Prices for the Acquisition Improvements.
Developer and the City agree to reasonably cooperate with one another and with the District in
the completion of the financing through the issuance by the Authority of the CFD 23 Bonds in
one or more series andlor the collection of Special Taxes to generate Available Pay-Go Proceeds.

Section 1.03. Deposit and Use of Available CFD 23 Proceeds.

(a) Developer Pay-Go Proceeds. Available Pay-Go Proceeds collected by the
District shall be deposited in the Acquisition and Construction Fund established by the District,
and may be disbursed to pay the Acquisition Price and Installment Payments of Acquisition
Improvements in accordance with Article II of this Agreement. All funds in the Acquisition and
Construction Fund shall be considered a portion of the Available CFD 23 Proceeds.

(b) CFD 23 Bond Series. Upon the delivery of each issue or issues of CFD 23
Bonds, the net proceeds thereof shall be deposited into the Acquisition and Construction Fund
for the purpose of holding all funds for the Acquisition Improvements. All earnings on amounts
in the Acquisition and Construction Fund shall remain in the Acquisition and Construction Fund
for use as provided herein. Money in the Acquisition and Construction Fund shall be available
to respond to delivery of a Disbursement Request Form and to be paid to the Developer or its
designee to pay the Acquisition Price and Installment Payments of the Acquisition
Improvements, or portions thereof, as specified in Article II hereof.

(c) Priority Use of Available CFD 23 Proceeds. The Available CFD 23
Proceeds will be used primarily to fund the costs of the Acquisition Improvements, and then to
fund the costs of any other developer improvements advanced and/or constructed by a developer
within the Folsom Plan Area that are authorized for acquisition by the District. The Available
CFD 23 Proceeds shall be used first to fund any of the Acquisition Improvements, in any order,
as and when each Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion is completed and payment of the
Acquisition Price or Installment Payment can be paid to Developer as provided herein. Upon
completion of all of the Acquisition Improvements hereunder and payment of the Acquisition
Prices therefor, any remaining funds in the Acquisition and Construction Fund (less any amount
determined by the District as necessary to reserve for claims against the account) shall be (i)
applied or reserved for application to pay the costs of any other authorized developer
improvements and, to the extent not so used, (ii) shall be applied by the District to call Bonds or
to reduce Special Taxes as the District shall determine.

Section 1.04. No Effect of CFD Fundine on SPIF Payments. If and to the extent any of
the Acquisition Improvements are also included for financing within the Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee Program (the "SPIF Program"), any payments hereunder from Available CFD
23 Proceeds to Developer for such Acquisition Improvements shall not affect or limit
Developer's ability to obtain and apply fee credits against and/or fee reimbursements from the
SPIF Fee Program in consideration of its construction of the Acquisition Improvements that are
included for financing in the SPIF Program. Developer's right to any such fee credits and/or fee
reimbursements from the SPIF Program would be subject to and contingent upon Developer's
entering into and complying with the requirements of a separate SPIF Fee Reimbursement
Agreement to be entered into between the City and Developer for the Acquisition Agreements
that are included for financing in the SPIF Program.

B l9j684qiry"9ryDENG|NEER|NG\condilions & stafi Reports\FPA - Toll Brolhors

at Folsom Ranch\Toll Brohtrs CFD 23 No 3Acquisilion & Shortfall Agreement\Acquisilion

and Shorfall Agreem€ntCFD 23 lA3 (Attachment2).Doc

5

Page 689

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Section 1.05. No District or Citv Liabilitv; Discretion: No Effect on C)ther

Aqreements. In no event shall any actual or alleged act by the District or the City or any actual

or alleged omission, negligence, or failure to act by the District or the City with respect to the
performance of its obligations hereunder subject the District or the City to any liability therefor,
whether monetary or otherwise (except only as to pay any amounts available and payable
hereunder from Available CFD 23 Proceeds). Further, nothing in this Agreement shall be

construed as affecting the Developer's or the City's duty to perform their respective obligations
under any other agreements between the parties hereto, or the City's enforcement of applicable
laws, ordinances, rules, policies and regulations pertaining to public improvement standards

and/or specifications, as well as land use and subdivision requirements related to the Project, all
of which are and shall remain independent of the Developer's and the City's rights and

obligations under this Agreement.

ARTICLE II

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND ACQUISITION OF ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS

Section 2.01. Lettine and Administering Design Contracts. The Developer has awarded
and administered, or will award and administer, or through the City has advanced funds for the
engineering design contracts for the Acquisition Improvements to be acquired from Developer.
All eligible expenditures of the Developer for design engineering and related costs in connection
with the Acquisition Improvements (whether as an advance to the City or directly to the design

consultant) incurred prior to the Effective Date, as identified on s!i[!!! attached hereto, shall
be reimbursed at the time of the first Bond sale, and, thereafter, all additional, eligible design

engineering and related costs shall be reimbursed at the time of acquisition of the Acquisition
Improvements. The Developer shall be entitled to reimbursement for any design costs of the
Acquisition Improvements only out of the Acquisition Price as provided in Section 2.03 and
shall not be entitled to any payment for design costs independent of the acquisition of
Acquisition Improvements.

Section 2.02. Lettine and Administration of Construction Contracts: Indemnification.
Developer agrees to comply with City requirements with respect to contracting for the
construction of the Acquisition Improvements. The Developer agrees that all the contracts shall
call for compliance with all provisions of the prevailing wage law for "public works" as required
by the Labor Code of the State of California and shall require all work to be performed by
licensed general contractors. The Developer's indemnification obligation set forth in Section
3.01 of this Agreement shall also apply to any alleged failure to comply with the requirements of
this Section, andlor applicable State laws regarding public contracting and prevailing wage laws
applicable to public works.

(a) Plans andSpecifications. The Developer represents and covenants that it
has obtained or will obtain approval of the plans and specifications for the Acquisition
Improvements from all appropriate departments of the City and from any other public entity or
public utility from which such approval must be obtained, prior to construction. The Developer
further covenants that the Acquisition Improvements will be constructed in full compliance with
such approved plans and specifications and any change orders thereto, as approved in the same

F:[gStsU4t{&vqgUg9\ENGINEER|Nc\condilions 
& stafi RBports\FPA - Toll Brothers

atFolsom Ranch\Toll Brohss cFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & shoilfall Agresm8nt\,Acquisiton

and Shorfall Agr€sment CFD 23 lA3 (Attachment 2).DOC

6

Page 690

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



manner, and the adopted City Standard Construction Specifications and Improvement Standards.

The Developer shall submit copies of all plans and specifications to the Director or his/her
designee.

(b) CEQA. The Developer covenants that it has complied or will comply with
the California Environmental Quality Act in conjunction with the construction of the Acquisition
Improvements and their conveyance pursuant to the terms set forth herein.

(c) Inspection. The Developer covenants that the City, and other public
entities or public utilities to whom any of the Acquisition Improvements will be conveyed, will
be permitted to inspect the Acquisition Improvements using the same standards which would be

applied to a public works project.

(d) Insurance. With respect to the construction of the Acquisition
Improvements, the Developer shall furnish to City a certificate or certificates of insurance, with
an insurance carrier acceptable to City and in a form satisfactory to the City Attorney, evidencing
insurance coverage consistent with Elbit D attached hereto.

(e) Performance and Payment Bonds. Except as otherwise provided herein,
the Developer covenants to comply with all applicable performance, labor and materials and

completion bond requirements of the City with respect to the construction of the Acquisition
Improvements. To the extent bonds are required, Developer further covenants and agrees to
execute and deliver or otherwise cause to be provided to City, prior to construction and in forms
acceptable to the City Attorney, a faithful Performance Bond in the amount of 100% of the
estimated cost of the Acquisition Improvements and a Labor and Materials Bond in the amount
of 100% of the estimated cost of the Acquisition Improvements, from a bonding company with
an A.M. Best rating of at least "A-" or its equivalent. Such bonds shall only be released upon
full completion of the Acquisition Improvements, the City's written acceptance of the
Acquisition Improvements, and payment of all persons furnishing labor and materials.

Section 2.03. Sale of Acquisition Improvcmcnls. The Developer agrees to sell to the
City each of the Acquisition Improvements to be constructed by Developer (including any rights-
of-way or other easements necessary for the Acquisition Improvements, to the extent not already
owned by the City), when each of the Acquisition Improvements is completed to the satisfaction
of the City and accepted by the City Engineer in writing for an amount not to exceed the lesser of
(i) the Available CFD 23 Proceeds and (ii) the Actual Cost of the Acquisition Improvement(s),
increased from and after the completion of the Acquisition Improvements until paid in full based

on the annual increase, if any, in the CCI from such completion to date of payment (the

"Acquisition Price"). Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the Developer understands

that the Available CFD 23 Proceeds for the acquisition of the Acquisition Improvements may not
be sufficient to reimburse the Developer for all of the costs and expenses constructing the
Acquisition Improvements, or otherwise finance said improvements. Accordingly, Developer
understands and acknowledges that any shortfall in the amount of Available CFD 23 Proceeds

for the construction and completion of the Acquisition Improvements, unless otherwise provided

in a separate agreement (e.g. the funding of costs under an acquisition agreement relating to
another improvement area within the Folsom Plan Area), is the Developer's sole responsibility,
and that this Agreement solely provides for the payment of the Acquisition Price from the

n:FqW4tX/$v9gZg9\ENGINEER|Nc\Condilions 
& Staff R€ports\FPA - Totl Brothors

atFolsom Ranch\Toll Broth€rs cFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & shortlallAgreement\Acquisilion

and Shorfall Agreem€ntCFD 23 lA3 (Attachmenl2).DOC

7

Page 691

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Available CFD 23 Proceeds, or from any proceeds that may become available for such payment
through the SPIF Program (as defined herein) for an Acquisition Improvement included in the

SPIF Program. [ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS ARE ALSO EXPECTED TO BE
ELIGIBLE I.INDER THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT FOR IA-7]

$[![!!3\, attached hereto and incorporated herein, contains a list of the Acquisition
Improvements. Portions of the Acquisition Improvements eligible for Installment Payments
prior to completion of the entire Acquisition Improvements are described as eligible, discrete and

usable portions in $[![!!! (each, an "Eligible Portion"). At the time of completion of each

Acquisition Improvement, or Eligible Portion thereof, the Developer shall deliver to the City
Engineer a written request for acquisition, accompanied by an Actual Cost Certificate, and by
executed Title Documents for the transfer of the Acquisition Improvement where necessary. In
the event that the City Engineer finds that the supporting paperwork submitted by the Developer
fails to demonstrate the required relationship between the subject Actual Cost and eligible work,
the City Engineer shall advise the Developer that the determination of the Actual Cost (or the

ineligible portion thereof) has been disallowed and shall request further documentation from the
Developer. If the further documentation is still not adequate, the City Engineer may update the
Actual Cost Certificate to revise or delete any disallowed items and the determination shall be

subject to appeal to the Director, whose determination shall be final.

Certain soft costs for the Acquisition Improvements, such as civil engineering, may have

been incurred pursuant to single contracts that include work relating also to the private portions
of the Project or to multiple Acquisition Improvements. In those instances, the total costs under

such contracts will be allocated to each Acquisition Improvement as approved by the City
Engineer. Where a specific contract has been awarded for design or engineering work relating
solely to an Acquisition Improvement, one hundred percent (100%) of the costs under the

contract will be allocated to that Acquisition Improvement. Soft costs will be allocated to each

Acquisition Improvement as approved by the City Engineer. The costs of environmental
mitigation required to mitigate the impacts of the public and private portions of the Project will
be allocated to each Acquisition Improvement as approved by the City Engineer. Pursuant to
Section 2.01, all eligible expenditures of soft costs in connection with the Acquisition
Improvements (whether as an advance to the City or directly to the design consultant) incurred
prior to the Effective Date, as identified in s[!!j!p, attached hereto, shall be reimbursed at the
time of first Bond sale, and, thereafter, all additional, eligible soft costs shall be reimbursed at the
time of acquisition of the Acquisition Improvements.

Section 2.04. Conditions Precedent to Payment of Acquisition Price. Payment to the
Developer or its designee of the Acquisition Price for each Acquisition Improvement shall in
every case be conditioned first upon the determination of the City Engineer that the Acquisition
Improvement satisfies all City construction standards and specifications, rules, policies,
regulations and ordinances and shall be further conditioned upon satisfaction of the following
additional conditions precedent:

(a) Lien Releases. The Developer shall have provided the City with lien
releases or other similar documentation satisfactory to the City Engineer as evidence that none of
the property (including any rights-of-way or other easements necessary for the operation and

maintenance of the Acquisition Improvement, to the extent not already owned by the Cify)

B F9)ygg4q,$"tZUg9ENGINEER|Nc\condilions & Staff Reports\FPA - Toll Brothers

at Folsom Ranch\Toll Erolhers CFD 23 No 3Acquisition & shortlallAgreem€nMcquisiton

and Shorffall Agreem€ntcFD 23 lA3 (Athchm€nt2).DoC

8

Page 692

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



comprising the Acquisition Improvement, and the property which is subject to the special taxes

of the Community Facilities District, is subject to any prospective mechanics lien claim
respecting the Acquisition Improvements.

(b) Payment of Taxes. The Developer shall be current in the payment of all
due and payable general property taxes, and all special taxes of the Community Facilities
District, on property owned by the Developer or under option to the Developer within the
Community Facilities District.

(c) Certification No Loan Default. The Developer shall certifu that it is not in
default with respect to any loan secured by any interest in the Project.

(d) Title Documents. The Developer shall have provided the City with Title
Documents needed to provide the City with Acceptable Title to the site, right-of-way, or
easement upon which the subject Acquisition Improvements are situated. All such Title
Documents shall be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and shall convey Acceptable Title.
The Developer shall provide a policy of title insurance as of the date of transfer in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney insuring the City as to the interests acquired in connection with
the acquisition of any interest for which such a policy of title insurance is not required by another
agreement between the City and the Developer. Each title insurance policy required hereunder
shall be in the amount equal to the Acquisition Price. The amount paid to the Developer or its
designee upon satisfaction of the foregoing conditions precedent shall be the Acquisition Price
less all Installment Payments paid previously with respect to the Acquisition Improvement.

(e) Retention for Punch List Work. In the case of a completed Acquisition
Improvement suitable for public use, but for which certain punch list work remains to be

completed prior to formal acceptance by the City, the City shall retain from the payment of any

Acquisition Price for such Acquisition Improvement the amount of one hundred and fifty percent
(150%) of the value of punch list work not completed. Upon payment and acceptance of the
Acquisition Price, less the retention for any punch list work, for each completed Acquisition
Improvement or portion thereof, Developer shall have no further claim for payment from the

City with respect to the retentions until completion of the punch list work. The City shall hold
the retention amount on all Acquisition Improvements acquired until the punch list work is

completed and accepted by the City. Provided, however, in any event, the City will not pay for
the acquisition of any completed Acquisition Agreement or portion thereof unless and until the

street, drainage or other utility rights of way where they are located have been irrevocably
offered to the City for dedication and the remaining conditions precedent to payment under this
Section 2.04 are satisfied.

(f) Warrantv Bond. The Developer shall provide to City a warranty bond
equal to l0%o of the Actual Cost of the Acquisition Improvement. Commencement of the one-

year warranty period shall start at the time of City's formal acceptance of the Acquisition
Improvements in writing.

Section 2.05. Payment for Eligible Portions. The Developer may submit an Actual Cost
Certificate to the City Engineer with respect to any Eligible Portion. Payment to the Developer
or its designee from the Acquisition and Construction Fund andlor SPIF Set-Aside Fund of an

B'lcajg8qq&r92qggENGlNEERlNG\condilions 
& staff Reports\FPA - roll Brolhers

at Folsom Ranch\Toll Brolhers cFD 23 No 3 Acquisition & shortlall Agr€ement\Acquisiton

and Shorfall Agreem€ntCFD 23 lA3 (Athchment2).DOC

9

Page 693

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Installment Payment with respect to such Eligible Portion shall in every case be conditioned first
upon the determination of the City Engineer, that the Eligible Portion has been completed in
accordance with all applicable plans and City construction standards and specifications, rules,
policies, regulations and ordinances and is otherwise complete and, where appropriate, is ready

for acceptance by the City, and shall be further conditioned upon satisfaction of the following
additional conditions precedent:

(a) The Developer shall have provided the City with lien releases or other
similar documentation satisfactory to the City Engineer as evidence that the property (including
any rights-of-way or other easements necessary for the operation and maintenance of the Eligible
Portion, to the extent not already owned by the City) comprising the Eligible Portion is not
subject to any prospective mechanics lien claim respecting the Eligible Portion.

(b) The Developer shall be cunent in the payment of all due and payable
general property taxes, and all special taxes of the Community Facilities District, on property
owned by the Developer or under option to the Developer within the Community Facilities
District.

(c) The Developer shall have provided the City with Title Documents needed

to provide the City with Acceptable Title to the site, right-of-way, or easement upon which the
subject Eligible Portion is situated. All such Title Documents shall be in a form acceptable to the
City Attorney and shall be sufficient, upon completion of the Acquisition Improvements of
which the Eligible Portion is a part, to convey Acceptable Title to the Eligible Portion. The
Developer shall provide a policy of title insurance as of the date of transfer in a form acceptable

to the City Attorney insuring the City as to the interests acquired in connection with the
acquisition of any interest for which such a policy of title insurance is not required by another
agreement between the City and the Developer. Each title insurance policy required hereunder
shall be in the amount equal to the Installment Payment for the Eligible Portion.

(d) Payment and performance bonds, from a bonding company with an A.M.
Best rating of at least "A-" or its equivalent, applying to plans, standards and specifications for
the Acquisition Improvements approved by the City Engineer, shall be in place to secure

completion of the Acquisition Improvements of which the Eligible Portion is a part. As an

alternative thereto, Developer may ask the City to retain and reserve the amount of funds in the
Acquisition and Construction Fund equal to the estimated cost to complete such Acquisition
Improvements in the manner described in Section 2.02(e) above.

(e) The amount paid to the Developer or its designee upon satisfaction of the

foregoing conditions precedent shall be the "Installment Payment" with respect to the Eligible
Portion.

Section 2.06. Disbursement Request Form. Upon a determination by the City Engineer
to pay the Acquisition Price of an Acquisition Improvement pursuant to Section 2.04 or to pay an

Installment Payment for an Eligible Portion thereof pursuant to Section 2.05, the City Engineer
shall cause a Disbursement Request Form substantially in the form affached hereto as Exhibit C
to be submitted to the CFD Administrator for payment from the Acquisition and Construction

Flca$B4q,S"glUg.dENGlNEER|Nc\condilions 
& Staff Reports\FPA - Toll Brothgrs

at Fol$m Ranch\Toll BrohersCFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & ShortlallAgr€ement\Acquisilion

and shorfall AgreementCFD 23 lA3 (Attachm€nt2).DoC

10

Page 694

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Fund, up to the Acquisition Price or Installment Payment amount, and the CFD Administrator
shall authorize such payment directly to the Developer or its designee of the authorized am

Section 2.07. Limitation on Oblieations. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary,
in no event shall the District, the Authority or the City be required to pay the Developer or its
designee more than the amounts held in the Acquisition and Construction Fund for the
Acquisition Improvements under this Agreement.

Section 2.08. Warranties: Maintenance. Developer warrants the Acquisition
Improvements as to materials and workmanship and should any failure due to faulty design or
materials of the Acquisition Improvements or any parts thereof occur within a period of one (1)
year after formal acceptance of the completed Acquisition Improvements by the City in writing,
Developer shall promptly cause the needed repairs to be made at its sole cost and expense,

without any expense or cost to City and without further reimbursement from the City. Developer
shall provide to City, at the time of submittal of each payment request, a warranty bond equal to
10% ofthe value of each Acquisition Improvement.

City is hereby authorized to make repairs if Developer fails to make, or undertake with
due diligence, the aforesaid repairs within twenty (20) calendar days after it is given written
notice of such failure. In case of emergency where delay would cause serious hazard to the

public, the necessary repairs may be made by City without prior notice to Developer. In all cases

of failure of the Acquisition Improvements within the warranty period where the City has taken
action in accordance with this paragraph, Developer shall reimburse City for any and all costs or
expenses, direct and indirect, incurred by the City within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving
invoice from the City. If the Developer fails to timely pay such reimbursement, the City may

recover such costs or expenses from any and all Available CFD 23 Proceeds in the Acquisition
and Construction Fund, in addition to any and all remedies at law or in equity.

Any warranties, guarantees or other evidence of continuing obligations of third persons

with respect to any Acquisition Improvement to be acquired by the City shall be delivered to the
Director as part of the conveyance of the Acquisition Improvement. No later than the time for
such conveyance, the Developer shall veriff and confirm existence of a funding mechanism
acceptable to City for the ongoing maintenance of the Acquisition Improvements in accordance

with applicable City standards, policies and ordinances and for such periods as are required by
applicable City standards, policies and ordinances.

ARTICLE III

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 3.01. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Developer hereby assumes the
defense of, and indemnifies and saves harmless the City, the Authority, the District, and their
respective officers, directors, employees and agents (collectively, the "Indemnitees"), from and

against all actions, damages, claims, losses or expenses of every type and description including
but not limited to personal injury, or bodily injury including death, as well as from claims for
property damage which may arise from the operations of the Developer or its contractors,

$'PyUgqqBrqrUg.UENGlNEER|NG\Condilions 
& statl R€ports\FPA - Toll Brotr€rs

atFolsom Ranch\Toll Brothers cFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & shorlfallAgr€smenMcquisilion

and shorfall AgrssmentcFD 23 lA3 (Attachment2).Doc

l1

Page 695

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



subcontractors, agents, or employees, to which the Indemnitees may be subjected or put, by
reason of, or resulting from or alleged to have resulted from the acts or omissions of the
Developer or its contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees arising out of any contract for
the design, engineering and construction of the Acquisition Improvements entered into by or for
the Developer, or arising out of any alleged misstatements of fact or alleged omission of a

material fact made by the Developer, its officers, directors, employees or agents to the District's
underwriter, financial advisor, appraiser, district engineer or bond counsel or regarding the
Developer, its proposed developments, its property ownership and its contractual arrangements
contained in the official statement relating to the District financing (Developer hereby
acknowledges that it has been furnished a copy of the official statement for the District and has

not objected thereto). Nothing in this Section 3.01 shall limit in any manner the City's rights
against any of the Developer's architects, engineers, contractors or other consultants. Except as

set forth in this Section 3.01, no provision of this Agreement shall in any way limit the extent of
the responsibility of the Developer for payment of damages resulting from the operations of the
Developer, its agents and employees. Nothing in this Section 3.01 shall be understood or
construed to mean that the Developer agrees to indemnifl, the Indemnitees for any wrongful acts,
willful misconduct, active negligence or omissions to act of the Indemnitees. It is understood
that the duty of Developer to indemnifu and hold harmless includes the duty to defend as set

forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance by City of any insurance
certificates or endorsements does not relieve Developer from liability under this indemnifrcation
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to any
damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have been
determined to apply. By execution of this Agreement, Developer acknowledges and agrees to
the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration. The foregoing
indemnity obligation of the Developer shall survive the termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

Section 3.02. Audit. The City shall have the right, during normal business hours and
upon the giving of ten days'written notice to the Developer, to review all books and records of
the Developer pertaining to costs and expenses incurred by the Developer (for which the
Developer seeks reimbursement pursuant to this Agreement) in constructing the Acquisition
Improvements.

Section 3.03. Cooperation. The City and the Developer agree to cooperate with respect
to the completion of the financing of the Acquisition Improvements by the District through the
levy of the Special Taxes and issuance of Bonds. The City and the Developer agree to meet in
good faith to resolve any differences on future matters which are not specifically covered by this
Agreement.

Section 3.04. General Standard of Reasonableness. Any provision of this Agreement
which requires the consent, approval or acceptance of either party hereto or any of their
respective employees, officers or agents shall be deemed to require that the consent, approval or
acceptance not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, unless the provision expressly incorporates
a different standard. The foregoing provision shall not apply to provisions in the Agreement
which provide for decisions to be in the sole discretion of the party making the decision.

B'l9JUtqq,S"92ryDENGlNEERING\condilions & staff Reports\FPA - roll Brothers

at Folsom Ranch\Toll BrothorsCFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & shortlall Agreement\Acquisition

and Shorfall AgreemsntCFD 23 lA3 (Attachment2).Doc

l2

Page 696

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Section 3.05. Third Partv Beneficiaries. It is expressly agreed that there are no third
party beneficiaries of this Agreement, including without limitation any owners of Bonds, any of
the City's, District's or Developer's contractors for the Acquisition Improvements and any of the

City's, District's or the Developer's agents and employees.

Section 3.06. Conflict with Other Agreements. Nothing contained herein shall be

construed as releasing the Developer or the City from any condition of development or
requirement imposed by any other agreement between the City and the Developer, and, in the
event of a conflicting provision, the other agreement shall prevail unless the conflicting provision
is specifically waived or modified in writing by the City and the Developer.

Section 3.07. Notices. All invoices for payment, reports, other communication and

notices relating to this Agreement shall be mailed or e-mailed to:

Either pafi may change its address by giving notice in writing to the other party.

Section 3.08. Severabilitv. If any part of this Agreement is held to be illegal or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be
given effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible.

Section 3.09. Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising hereunder shall
be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Any action
brought relating to this Agreement shall be held exclusively in a state court in the County of
Sacramento.

Section 3.10. Waiver. Failure by aparty to insist upon the strict performance of any of
the provisions of this Agreement by the other party, or the failure by aparty to exercise its rights
upon the default of the other party, shall not constitute a waiver of such party's right to insist and

demand strict compliance by the other party with the terms of this Agreement.

B'FgjBB4qiS"9flg.t\ENGINEER|Nc\conditons 
& shff Reports\FPA - Toll Brohers

atFolsom Ranch\Toll Bro$ersCFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & Shortlall Agr€€mentlqcquisilion

and shorfall Agr€ementCFD 23 lA3 (Attachment2).Doc

If to the City

Chief Financial Officer
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
E-mail : stamagni@folsom.ca.us

With a copy to

City Attorney
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
E-mail : swang@folsom.ca.us

If to the Developer:

Toll West Inc. doing business as

Toll Brothers West Inc.
I l0 Woodmere Road, Suite 120

Folsom, CA 95630
Attention: Greg Van Dam, P.E.
E-mail: svandam@tollbrothers.com

With a copy to

O'Neil LLP
19900 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 1050
Irvine, C492612
Attention: Sandra A. Galle
E-mail : ssalle@oneil-llp.com

13

Page 697

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Section 3.1l. Sinsular and Plural; Gender. As used here in, the singular of any word
includes the plural, and terms in the masculine gender shall include the feminine.

Section 3.12. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original.

Section 3.13. Successors and Assisns. This Agreement is binding upon the heirs,

assigns and successors-in-interest of the parties hereto. The Developer may not assign its rights
or obligations hereunder, except to successors-in-interest to the property within the District,
without the prior written consent of the City, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 3.14. Remedies in General. It is acknowledged by the parties that the City
would not have entered into this Agreement if it were to be liable in damages under or with
respect to this Agreement or the application thereof, and therefore the Developer hereby waives
any and all claims for damages against the City and its officers, agents and employees for breach

of this Agreement. This waiver of damages by Developer shall not preclude any action by
Developer to specifically enforce the obligations of the City hereunder to review and approve for
acceptance and acquisition the Acquisition Improvements constructed by Developer in
accordance with the terms hereof and to process applications for payment with the CFD
Administrator for payment to Developer from the Acquisition and Construction Fund of the
approved Acquisition Price for each of the Acquisition Improvements completed by Developer.

The parties further acknowledge that damages are not a remedy under this Agreement,
and thus, while in general each of the parties hereto may pursue any remedy at law or equity
available for the breach of any provision of this Agreement, .the City shall not be liable in
damages to the Developer, or to any assignee or transferee of the Developer. The Developer
may, without any claim for damages of any kind, in addition to other rights or remedies, institute
an action to cure, coffect, specifically enforce or remedy any default in the processing of the
payments to the Developer specified in this Agreement. Subject to the foregoing, the Developer
covenants not to sue for or claim any damages for any alleged breach of, or dispute which arises

out of, this Agreement.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank; Signature Page Follows]

F,FgjUg4\,9"9ZUg.ryNGlNEER|NG\condilions 
& starf R€ports\FPA - Toll Brothers

atFolsom Ranch\Toll Brothss CFD 23 No 3Acquisilion & Shorffall Agrs€m€nt\Acquisilion

and shorffall Agre€m€ntCFD 23 lA3 (Attachm€nt2).Doc

l4

Page 698

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and
year written above.

DEVELOPER:

Toll West Inc. doing business as

Toll Brothers West Inc.o
a Delaware corporation

Name

CITY:

CITY OF FOLSOM, A Municipal Corporation:

By:

Name:
Its

Its:

By:

Date

ATTEST:

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

FTINDING AVAILABLE:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk Stacey Tamagni, Chief Financial Officer

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM

Pam Johns, Director
Community Development Department

Steven Wang, City Attomey

B:fgj'dB4$ryvgDTt\ENGINEERING\condilions & staff R€ports\FPA - Toll Brolhers

at Folsom Ranch\Toll BroherE CFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & Shorffall Agre8ment\Acquisilion

and Shorfall Agroement C FD 23 lA3 (Athchment 2). DOC

15

Page 699

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



CERTIF'ICATE OF'ACKNOWLEDGMENT pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189' must

be provided.

A certificate of acknowledgment in accordance with the provisions of California Civil Code

section I 189 must be attached for each person executing this agreement on behalf of Developer

This section provides, atpart (b): "Any certificate of acknowledgment taken in another place

shall be sufficient in this state if it is taken in accordance with the laws of the place where the

acknowledgment is made."

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who

signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness' accuracy, or validity of
that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

On 

-- 

before Ino, r Notary Public,

personally appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged

to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their

signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,

executed the instrument.

I certiff under PENALTY OF PEzuURY under the laws of the State of Califomia that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct. WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (Seal)

B,lcajBS4q/S"tZgg.r\ENGINEERING\conditons 
& slaff R€ports\FPA - roll Brothors

at Folsom Ranch\Toll ErofterscFD 23 No 3 Acquisilion & ShortfallAgro€ment\Acquisition

and Shorfiall Agr€€mentcFD 23 lA3 (Attachmsnt 2).00C

)
)ss

)

16

Page 700

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



EXHIBIT A TO THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS AND ESTIMATED AMOUNTS

ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTSl ESTIMATED AMOUNTS

1. Roadwaylmprovements
(a) Mangini Parkway, including the Mangini Parkway/Alder Creek Bridge

(b) East Bidwell Parkway

(c) OakAvenue

(d) lnternal subdivision streets and related underground utilities, including
specifically the Regency Parkway/Alder Creek Bridge

(e) other public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of
development within CFD 23

(f) Traffic Signals

(e) Soft Costs

SzT,ooo,ooo

ss,200,000

ss,s0o,o00

s124,000,000

sT,ooo,ooo

TBD/lncl. above

s17,000,000

2. Water Svstem Improvements

All water facilities designed to meet the needs of development within CFD 23,

including:

(a) water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines
and appurtencances, gate valves, pressure reducing stations, flow meters,

fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as site clearing,

grading and paving; curbs and gutters;

(b) booster pump stations;

(c) stand-bygenerators;

(d) site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service;

(e ) landscaping and irrigation;

(d) access gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl

TBD/lncl

TBD/lncl

TBD/lncl

TBD/lncl

above

above

above

above

above

#195684v3 9223.2 A-1

Page 701

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



3, Rccvcl€d Water Svstem lmprovem€nts

Any and all recycled water system facilities designed to meet the needs of
development within CFD 23, including:

(a) treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,

gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other
improvements related thereto - such as site clearing, grading and paving,

curbs and gutters;

(b) booster pump stations;

(c) stand-bygenerators;

(d) site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service;

(e ) landscaping and irrigation;

(d) access gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

Any and all drainage and storm drain improvements designed to meet the
needs of development within CFD 23, including:

(a) excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and water
quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment

facilities, drainage ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and

irrigation; and access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping and signage

and other improvements related thereto.

4. Drainage Systcm lmprovoments

TBD/lncl. above

5. Wastewater Sv3tem lmprovements

Any and all wastewater facilities designed to meet the needs of development
within CFD 23, including:

(a) pipelines and all appurtenances thereto;

tb) manholes;

{c) tie-in to existing main line;

(d) force mains;

(e) lift stations;

(f) odor-control facilities; and

(C) permitting related thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/Incl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

TBD/lncl. above

#195684v3 9223.2 A-2

Page 702

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



6, Ptrk, Farkwav, and Open Space lmprovements

Any and all improvements to parks, parkways and open space required for
development within CFD 23, including:

(a) grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting, drainage,

sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective
fencing (including soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain

crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for authorized facilities
herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements;

(b) recreation center and amenities;

(c ) acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public
access easements required for development within CFD 23.

Footnotes:

TBD/lncl. above

S2o,ooo,ooo

TBD/lncl. above

7. Specifc Plan lnfrastructure Fee and lnfrastructure

The Specific Plan lnfrastucture Fee as well as any and all improvements that are
in the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8,2O!5, including any future amendments thereto.

By way of example, Developer may inlcude fee advances for Set Aside Fees,

Roadways or Water System lmprovements.

s32,800,000

tNote: For this Agreement, Acquisition lmprovements Limited to Authorized Facilities described in the Resolution
of Formation for CFD 23, and components thereof

#195684v3 9223.2 A-3

Page 703

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



EXHIBIT B TO THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF ELIGIBLE PORTIONS
oF ACQUTSITTON IMPROVEMENTS,

INCLUDING RELATED DESIGN COSTS

[Nonel

#195684v3 9223.2 B-l

Page 704

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



EXHIBIT C TO THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST F'ORM
(Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion)

To: Folsom Ranch Financing Authority CFD Administrator (Community Facilities
District No. 23) Improvement Area No. 3
Attention
E-mail:
Phone:

Re Community Facilities District No. 23, Improvement Area No. 3

Disbursement

The undersigned, a duly authorized officer of the Developer, hereby requests a

withdrawal from the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 Acquisition and
Construction Fund, as follows:

Request Date: [Insert Date of Request]

Withdrawal Amount: [Insert Acquisition Price/Installment Payment]

Acquisition Improvements [Insert Description of Acquisition Improvement(s)/Eligible
Portion(s) from Exhibit Al

Payment Instructions: [Insert Wire Instructions or Payment Address for
Construction Lender, or Developer or other Developer
designee provided by the Developer after termination of
direct payments to Construction Lender per Section 2.07]

The undersigned hereby certifies as follows

The Withdrawal is being made in accordance with a permitted use of the monies pursuant
to the Acquisition Agreement and the Withdrawal is not being made for the purpose of
reinvestment.

None of the items for which payment is requested have been reimbursed previously from
the Acquisition and Construction Fund.

If the Withdrawal Amount is greater than the funds held in the Acquisition and

Construction Fund, the CFD Administrator is authorized to pay the amount of such funds
(excluding any amounts being retained therein as directed by the City in lieu of Performance and
Payment Bonds and/or for punch list work) and to pay remaining amount(s) as funds are

subsequently deposited in and/or become available for payment from the Acquisition and
Construction Fund, should that occur.

#195684v3 9223.2 c-t

Page 705

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



Developer:

[Name of Developerl

Authorized Representative

Approved By:

City of Folsom

City Engineer

#1,95684v3 9223.2 c-2

Page 706

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



EXHIBIT D TO THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

NOTE: The word "Consultant" in this Exhibit refers to either "Consultant", "Developer" or
"Contractor" as the term is used in the Agreement/Contract to which this Exhibit is
attached.

A. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain in full force and effect at
all times during the term of the contract, at its sole cost and expense, policies of
insurance as set forth herein:

l. General Liability:
a. General liability insurance including, but not limited to, protection for claims

of bodily injury and property damage liability, personal and advertising injury
liability and product and completed operations liability.

b. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Commercial
General Liability coverage form CG 0001 (occurrence).

c. Claims-made coverage is not acceptable.

d. The limits of liability shall not be less than:
Each occurrence: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

Products & Completed Operations: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

Personal & Advertising Injury: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

e If a general aggregate limit of liability is used, the minimum general aggregate
shall be twice the 'each occurrence' limit or the policy shall contain an

endorsement stating that the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to
the project that is the subject ofthe contract.

f. If a products and completed operations aggregate limit of liability is used, the
minimum products and completed operation aggregate shall be twice the 'each
occurrence' limit or the policy shall contain an endorsement stating that the
products and completed operations aggregate limit shall apply separately to the
project which is the subject of the contract.

g. If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the
City requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained
by the Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the City.

2. AutomobileLiability:
a. Automobile liability insurance providing protection against claims of bodily

injury and property damage arising out of ownership, operation, maintenance,
or use of owned, hired, and non-owned automobiles.

b. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Automobile
Liability coverage form CA 0001, symbol I (any auto).

#195684v3 9223.2 D-t

Page 707

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



c. The limits of liability per accident shall not be less than:

Combined Single Limit One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

d. If Automobile Liability coverage, as required above, is provided by the
Commercial General Liability form, the General Liability policy shall include
an endorsement providing automobile liability as required above.

3. Workers' Compensation

a. Workers' Compensation Insurance, with coverage as required by the State of
Califomia (unless the Consultant is a qualified self-insurer with the State of
Califomia), and Employer's Liability coverage.

b. Employer's Liability Coverage with a limit not less than $1,000,000 per
accident for bodily injury and disease.

c. Consultant shall sign and file with the City department responsible for this
Agreement/Contract the Worker's Compensation Certificate contained in the
Project Manual.

4. Insurance Required in the Supplementary Conditions: Consultant shall be required
to comply with all conditions as stipulated in the Standard Construction
Specifications, any supplementary conditions and any special provisions as
applicable.

5. Professional Liabilit)r lnsurance: If required, errors and omissions, malpractice or
professional liability insurance with coverage of not less than $1,000,000 per
occuffence.

6. Other Insurance Provisions:

a. The Consultant's General Liability and Automobile Liability policies shall
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

i. The City, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered
and specifically named as additional insureds on a separate endorsement
as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of
the Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant,
premises owned, occupied, or used by the Consultant, or automobiles
owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Consultant in a form acceptable
to the City Attorney.

ii. The Endorsement requirement may be satisfied with express provisions in
the insurance policy(ies) which identifies any person or entity required to
be included as an insured under the policy. A copy of the declarations
page identifying the policy number, and pertinent provisions in the policy
providing additional insured coverage shall be provided to the City.

iii. The policy shall contain no special limitations on the scope of coverage
afforded to the City, its officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

b. For any claims related to the project, the Consultant's General Liability and
Automobile insurance coverage shall be primary insurance in their coverage of
the City and its officers, officials, employees, agents, or volunteers, and any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its officers, officials,
employees, agents or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance
and shall not contribute with it.

#195684v3 9223.2 D-2

Page 708

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



c. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies on the
part of the Consultant, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect
coverage provided to the City; its officers, officials, employees, agents or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's Workers Compensation and Employer's Liability policies
shall contain an endorsement that waives any rights of subrogation against the
City, its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers.

e. Each insurance policy shall state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided,
canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits, non-renewed, or
materially changed except after 30 days prior written notice by certified mail
has been given to the City. Ten days prior written notice by certified mail shall
be given to the City in the event of cancellation due to nonpayment of
premium.

7. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Bests'
rating of no less than A:VII.

8. The Consultant shall furnish the City with Certificates of Insurance and
endorsements or insurance binders, signed by a person authorized by the insurer to
bind coverage on its behalf, evidencing the coverage required by this section, the
Standard Specifications, Special Provisions and/or any Supplementary Conditions.
The Consultant shall furnish comnlete. certified copies of all reouired
insurance nolicies. including orisinal endorsements snecifically required
hereunder if reo uested.

9. The Consultant shall report, by telephone to the Project Manager within 24 hours,
and also report in writing to the City within 48 hours, after Consultant or any
Subcontractors or agents have knowledge of; any accident or occurrence involving
death of or serious injury to any person or persons, or damage in excess of Ten
Thousand Dollars ($10,000) to property of the City or others, arising out of any
work done by or on behalf of the Consultant as part of the contract.

10. Such report shall contain:

a. the date and time ofthe occuffence,

b. the names and addresses of all persons involved, and

c. a description of the accident or occuffence and the nature and extent of the
injury or damage.

11. The City, at its discretion, may increase the amounts and types of insurance
coverage required hereunder at any time during the term of the contract by giving
30 days written notice.

12. If the Consultant fails to procure or maintain insurance as required by this section,
the Standard Specifications, and any Supplementary Conditions, or fails to furnish
the City with proof of such insurance, the City, at its discretion, may procure any or
all such insurance. Premiums for such insurance procured by the City shall be

deducted and retained from any sums due the Consultant under the contract.

13. Failure of the City to obtain such insurance shall in no way relieve the Consultant
from any of its responsibilities under the contract.

#195684v3 9223.2 D-3

Page 709

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



14. The making of progress payments to the Consultant shall not be construed as

relieving the Consultant or its Subcontractors of responsibility for loss or direct
physical loss, damage, or destruction occurring prior to final acceptance by the
City.

15. The failure of the City to enforce in a timely manner any of the provisions of this
section shall not act as a waiver to enforcement of any of these provisions at any
time during the term of the contract.

16. In the event Consultant carries Excess Liability Coverage, the Excess Liability
Coverage shall apply to any and all claims related to the project on a primary and
non-contributory basis, and the Crty's insurance or self-insurance coverage shall be
excess to the Consultant's Excess Liability Coverage.

#195684v3 9223.2 D-4

Page 710

08/23/2022 Item No.17.



r,.-tri.i:i't ,: : !t1 !

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10904 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting
Services Contract with Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. for the Intelligent Transportation

Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project, Federal Project No. 5288(052).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom's Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Master Plan was originally
developed in2004 to address traffic concerns related to the closing of Folsom Dam Road. The

2004 plan provided ITS deployment recommendations for a faffic management system

focusing on Folsom Boulevard, Riley Street, and Folsom Auburn Road. Though the City did
not completely execute the entire Plan as originally envisioned, the City has implemented
many key ITS components since the Plan was developed including connecting many of the

City's traffic signals using fiber optics, and traffic signal controller upgrades. In 2014, an

update to the original plan was developed to clearly define the focus and direction for the ITS
program moving forward. The continued maturity of the City's ITS program and ongoing

evolution of technology requires the City to develop and deploy ITS elements that enhance the

longevity and sustainability of the system. During this timeframe the City continued to invest
in its Intelligent Transportation System, first by upgrading to a video traffic signal detection

system on East Bidwell Street from US50 to Oak Avenue Parkway to capture High-Resolution
traffic data that allows for software algorithms to use cloud-based data to recommend

1

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10904 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager
to Execute a Design and Consulting Services Contract with Kimley
Horn and Associates, Inc. for the Intelligent Transportation Systems
(ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project, Federal Project No.
s288(052)

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 711

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



optimized signal timing, and later by installing backbone fiber optic communications along

Empire Ranch Road and Broadstone Parkway as part of the 2019 Irafftc signal installation
project, and creation of the Traffic Operations Center at City Hall.

ln2019, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) partnered with the City of
Folsom and seven other agencies to develop the Smart Region Sacramento: ITS Architecture
and Future Technology Project (refened to as Smart Region Sacramento). This project updated

the City's 2014 ITS Master Plan, and on a separate and related path, created a regional Concept

of Operations to document the parameters in which the future regional system will be

functional, define stakeholder roles and responsibilities, and outline data usage expectations.
The Smart Region Sacramento Plan has six key objectives that emerged as the most critical
through the process. These six key objectives are 1) Accommodate different communities

throughout the region (Urban, Suburban, Rural, Underserved),2) Adapt the Region to New
Technology, 3) Achieve Consistency and Reliability for all Modes, 4) Increase Safety, 5)

Improve Traveler Information Dissemination, 6) Improve Disaster Preparedness. A portion of
this project will explore data sharing opportunities to pursue these regional objectives.

OnDecember8,2020,City Council adoptedResolutionNo. 10571 - AResolutionAuthorizing
Staff to Submit Grant Applications to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the

2020-21Funding Round. One of the projects submitted and selected to receive funding was

the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project.

Staff publicly advertised a Request for Proposals to provide Professional Engineering Services

on May 24,2022, and received one proposal on June 20,2022. The sole proposal was received

from Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (Kimley Horn) in the amount of $878,31 1.87. Kimley
Horn developed the City of Folsom 2004 ITS Master Plan,2014ITS Master Plan, 2019 ITS
Master Plan, and the SACOG Smart Region Sacramento Plan. Staff recognizes that the work
required to complete this project is of a specialized nature and did not expect a large number

of proposals. Public Works has worked with Kimley Horn and their listed sub consultants

before and is confident in their abilities to perform the scope of the work. Pursuant to Caltrans
regulations, a Public Interest Finding (PIF), the required document when there is a sole

proposal, has already been approved by the District Local Assistance Engineer.

The scope of the Design and Consulting Services Contract with Kimley-Horn will consist of
identifring locations for installation of closed-circuit televisions (CCTVs) to monitor traffic
flow, upgrading and installation of fiber optic and communication equipment to fill gaps and

expand capabilities of the traffic management center, installation of changeable message

boards (CMB) to broadcast messages to motoring public, expansion of signal performance

measures (SPM) software to proactively adjust signal timing and identifr maintenance issues,

assessment of transit signal priority to minimize impacts of the Sacramento Regional Transit
Gold Line preemption on signal performance, implementation of a cloud based emergency
vehicles preemption throughout the City to route emergency vehicles safely through congested

corridors and improve response times, and the development of a traveler information website
dashboard.

2 Page 712

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

As previously mentioned in this report, only one proposal was received (Kimley Hom). City
Staff is very comfortable recommending Kimley Horn for the award of this contract based on

their submitted proposal for this project and their prior experience with the City of Folsom

producing high quality and cost-effective ITS projects.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The City was awarded federal funds in the amount of $4,985,434 for this project. The City's
match requirement for the project is 12.8% or $639,434. The design portion of this project was

initially allocated up to $800,000, however the final design contract with Kimley Horn would
be authorized for a not to exceed amount of $878,31I.87, a difference of $78,311.87. The

additional $78,311.87 will be appropriated from the construction phase of the project. Staff is

requesting arL appropriation in the amount of $878,311.87 from the Transportation

Improvement Fund (Fund 446) for this project, of which 100% or $878,311.87 will be

reimbursed to that fund through Caltrans invoicing.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The scope of Kimley Horn's professional services includes providing environmental

evaluations and a technical memorandum that will be submitted to Caltrans for approval of the

project as it pertains to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10904 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Design and Consulting Services Contract with Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. for
the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project,

Federal Project No. 5288(052)

2. Project Area and Proposed Signal ITS Improvements

3. ScopeandFee

-f Page 713

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

4 Page 714

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 1

Page 715

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



and,

RESOLUTION NO. 10904

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A DESIGN
AND CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH KIMLEY HORN AND

ASSOCIATES,INC. FOR THE INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS (ITS)
MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION PROJECT' tr'EDERAL PROJECT NO. 5288(052)

WHEREAS' on December 8, 2020 the City Council adopted ResolutionNo. 10571, which
authorized the Public Works Department to apply for grant funds from the Sacramento Area
Council of Governments; and

WHEREAS, one of the grants that was applied for and successfully awarded to the City
was the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project; and,

WHEREAS, the amount of funds granted to the project was $4,985,434; and,

WHEREAS, an amount of $800,000 of the awarded funds has been allocated for design;

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposal to provide Professional Engineering Services was
publicly advertised on May 24,2022 and on June 20, 2022 a single proposal was received from
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $878,311.87; and

WHEREAS, there is a difference of $78,3 II.87 between the initial design funding amount
and the requested funding amount that will be covered by utilizing a portion of the construction
funds; and

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding available for the design and consulting services
contract in the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446); and

WHEREAS, the cost related to the design and consulting services contract will be 100%
reimbursable through Caltrans invoicing and reimbursements received will be applied to the
Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446); arLd

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting Services Contract with Kimley
Horn and Associates, Inc. for the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan
Implementation Project, Federal Project No. 5288(052).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate $878,312 in the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446) to be
reimbursed from grant revenue.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of August2}22,by the following roll-call vote:

ResolutionNo. 10904
Page I of2 Page 716

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10904
Page2 of2 Page 717

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 2

Page 718

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



@
{ Proposed CMS (16)

Q existingsignal(15)

n Existing Signalwith\,' Proposed Modifications

Q viO.o Detection (16)

Contoller Upgrade/ATSPM (70)

ccTV (47)

Advanced TSP (8)

Future Signal (1 5)

[not part ol this project]

Planned Signal Upgrades (1 3)

[concunent project]

coo
o

CITY
HAtL

Page 719

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 3

Page 720

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Exhibit A
Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation

Scope of Services

Task 1: Project Management and Administration

Task l.L Project Management
This task includes general project administration, including management of project staff, quality control,

and project accounting,

Kimley-Horn will submit monthly invoices with associated project status reports for the effort completed

each month. Project reports will include status updates on completed and ongoing project tasks,

deliverables completed, upcoming milestones, and potential constraints and risks to project progress.

Task 1.2 Kick-off and Project Coordination Meetings

Kimley-Horn will initiate this project with a Project Kick-Off Meeting. This meeting will discuss the overall

project schedule and constraints, review Scope of Services elements, identify project coordination,

discuss quality control, and review administrative and invoicing procedures.

During the course of the project, we will conduct monthly project coordination meetings, or meetings at

the City's desired frequency, with the City Project Manager to review project schedule, budget, progress

status, and risks to the project. We will prepare and distribute materials and notes for each meeting.

Kimley-Horn will prepare a project schedule identifying key milestones, deliverables, and critical path

tasks for the project. We will update the schedule throughout the project and have it available during

meetings, or as requested.

Task 1 Deliverables:

Meeting Notes, Agendas, and Meeting Materials

Project Schedule (with updates)

Monthly lnvoices with Project Status Reports (assumed L6 months)

Task 2: Project Approval and Environmental Documentation
The following environmental scope of work has been developed based on the following key

assumptions:

r Supporting technical documents will be developed pursuant to both NEPA and CEQA guidelines

as administered by the Caltrans and FHWA.
. One project design alternative is assessed through environmental review

Kimley-Horn will initiate this effort as part of the kick-off meeting/discussion (Task 1) to define the

parameters of the analysis, scheduling and understanding of the project. To acquire relevant

environmental data and background information, we will coordinate with appropriate City departments,

use previous studies for the area and other available files, and rely on existing exhibits, maps and

reference documents. Environmental issues that may require further detailed study or that may delay or

affect the viability of the project will be documented

Page 721

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

August 11, 2022

Task 2.1 - Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) Form and Area of Potential Effects (APE) Map

Environmental issues that may require further detailed study will be documented in the PES for the

City/Caltrans concurrence prior to the initiation of the technical study work program. Kimley-Horn will

draft a PES Form for the City review. As part of this task, we will draft the Area of Potential Effects (APE)

map for both Archaeology and Historic Architecture. After City review, we will revise the PES Form and

APE map and they will be submitted to Caltrans for review and approval from Caltrans Professionally

Qualified Staff (PQS) approval. The APE map will provide the cultural resources boundaries for the

Caltrans PQS-prepared Screened Undertaking, as discussed in Task 2.2, below'

Kimley-Horn will attend one site visit with Caltrans and the City to review the area and take comments

on the PES Form and APE map. Kimley-Horn anticipates one round of additional review to produce a

Caltrans approved PES form, which will inform the scope of work for the required CEQA and NEPA

compliance documentation.

f ask Z.2Technical Work Study Program

As discussed above, Kimley-Horn proposes to prepare technical studies in conformance with NEPA,

pertinent FHWA regulations, Caltrans' Standard Environmental Reference (SER), and the CEQA.

Under CEQA and NEPA, it is anticipated that the Project would allow for environmental clearance to be a

Categorical Exemption/Categorical Exclusion, respectively. Should Caltrans require additional analysis on

the affected resource categories below, Kimley-Horn can provide this analysis under a separate scope of

work and fee. lt is anticipated that the resources below can be addressed within the context of the

Categorical Exemption/Categorical Exclusion for construction purposes and would not require a

technical study. Based upon our recent projects within Caltrans District 3, a review of the project as

presented in the RFP, and 202! Caltrans-approved PES Form to include the information required in the

2021 updated instructions manual, Kimley-Horn anticipates that the following technical resources would

be addressed by Caltrans staff or within the context of the resulting environmental document. Caltrans

will make the final determination regarding the number of required technical studies during the review

of the PES form. Required technical studies not included in this scope of work may be accommodated

under an amended scope of services.

' Air quality can be addressed within the context of the Categorical Exemption/Categorical

Exclusion for construction purposes and would not require a technical study. ln addition, the

project is exempt from air quality conformity based on 40 CFR 93.L26, Table 2, which lists

Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Projects and Pavement Resurfacing and/or Rehabilitation

Projects, as exempt from the requirement that a conformity determination be made

. Noise can be addressed within the context of the Categorical Exemption/Categorical Exclusion

for construction purposes and would not require a technical study
r For Cultural Resources, based on the nature of the project, Kimley-Horn anticipates a Screened

Undertaking, which would be prepared by Caltrans PQS

. Biological resources can be addressed within the context of the Categorical Exemption/

Categorical Exclusion for construction purposes and would not require a technical study

Based on a review of the GeoTracker database website there are no existing hazardous sites in the

surrounding area. As such this scope of work assumes hazardous materials can be addressed in the PES

form through database searches ofthe project area on GeoTracker.

2

Page 722

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

August 11, 2022

Task 2.3 CEQA and NEPA Compliance

CEQA Compliance

Kimley-Horn will prepare a Notice of Exemption (NOE) form and memo for improvements proposed at

all project locations within the project area. The City will be the lead agency for the NOE and Caltrans is

a responsible agency. The form and memo will be provided to the City for review. This scope includes

one round of revisions on the NOE form and memo. Kimley-Horn will coordinate with the City to file the

NOE with State Clearinghouse.

NEPA Complionce

This scope of work assumes Caltrans will prepare a NEPA Categorical Exclusion, and any supporting

technical memorandum in support the NEPA document, pursuant to Section 23 USC 326,23 CFR77t

activity (cX8). Should Caltrans identify the need to prepare the more time- consuming Environmental

Assessment, a separate scope and fee will be provided to the City'

f ask 2.4 Environ menta I Meetings a nd Coordination

Kimley-Horn will provide project management oversight of team's activity and coordinate with the City

throughout the project's duration. The project management and task leads will supervise, coordinate,

and monitor the planning and design of the Project for conformance with standards and policies

established between the City and Kimley-Horn team at the beginning of the project.

We will attend a kick-off meeting and one (1) additional review meeting with City staff. The goal of the

kick-off meeting is to finalize the project schedule and establish a plan for a successful project. No public

meeting or hearings are included in this scope.

Task 2.5 Environmental Preliminary Site lnvestigation (PSl)

Kimley-Horn will conduct a PSI for the Project area to evaluate soil for potential impacts in areas

proposed for soil disturbance during construction activities. The PSI will be performed in accordance

with the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) lnternational Standard E1903-11, Standard

Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase ll Environmental Site Assessment Process, and the

Caltrans Standard Environmental Reference (SER) Environmental Handbook (EH)Volume 1, Chapter 10,

"Guidelines for Hazardous Materials, Hazardous Waste, and Contamination.'l

Sompling and Anolysis Plan/Heolth ond Sofety Plon

Kimley-Horn will prepare a Sampling and Analysis Plan (SAP) and a Health and Safety Plan (HASP) for the

proposed field work activities. Sample locations will be marked in white paint, and Underground Service

Alert (USA) North 8LL will be notified a minimum of 72 hours prior to the start of field sampling. Kimley-

Horn will obtain applicable permits, rights-of-entry, or drilling permits, as needed, and subcontract a

licensed drilling company to perform the field work. Kimley-Horn will obtain a utility location service to

clearthe boring locations at the intersections as a precaution to avoid subsurface lines. Kimley-Horn will

provide oversight during drilling and sampling activities, and samples will be submitted to a state-

certified laboratory, following the chain-of-custody protocol, and analyzed for specific constituents of

concern (COC) based on historical use and adjoining property use'

Although leaded fuel has been prohibited in California since the 1980s, aerially deposited lead (ADL)

from vehicle emissions may still be present in surface and near-surface soils in unpaved areas along

California highways and roadways. Because lead is ubiquitous in the environment, sampling and analysis

of soil are performed during Project development to determine if lead concentrations are at levels that

3

Page 723

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services
Augustt1-,2022

require special management and/or disposal. Shallow soil samples will be collected from exposed soil

areas within 50 feet of the roadway and analyzed for lead and pH; concentrations of lead are then

compared to regulatory levels (80 milligrams per kilogram) to evaluate soil re-use/disposal.

Field Work

Based on our team's understanding, project improvements will involve minimal soil disturbance. We

estimate up to 16 borings proposed for the Project (one (1) boring per CMS location). The borings will be

sampled using a Direct Push Technology (DPT) rig to take continuous core soil samples at specific

locations. DPT uses a hydraulically operated percussion hammer along with vehicle weight to advance

the sampling barrel with an acetate liner used to contain the soil sample. The acetate liner will be cut

into specific intervals,0-1 feet, 1-2 feet, and 2-3 feet below ground surface (bgs), capped at each end

with a Teflon sheet and plastic lid, labeled, and placed into an ice chest with ice. Samples will be logged

on the chain-of-custody which will be given to the laboratory upon delivery of the soil samples for

analyses. The borings will be backfilled with grout and capped with native soil.

The soil samples will be analyzed for lead and pH using EPA 6020 and EPA 9045, respectively, following

Caltrans protocol. Additional COCs will be analyzed on composite samples at selected borings based on

RECs identified in the lnitial Site Assessment (lSA). Other COCs in the Project area include

polychlorinated biphenyls (PCB), polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons (PAH), metals, volatile organic

compounds (VOC), pesticides (historical agriculture), Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) as gasoline,

diesel, and motor oil, and used oil (motor, hydraulic, and lubricating).

PSI Report

Kimley-Horn will prepare a PSI Report and incorporate the sampling and analytical testing conducted at

the Project area. The report will include a discussion of sample collection and testing methods and

certifications of the individuals performing the work. Additionally, the report will identify (if present)

regulated and/or hazardous materials, and evaluate soil disposal/ reuse and worker safety measures.

Kimley-Horn will incorporate the comments received from the Project Team on the draft report and

incorporate into the draft-final report for review by the City. Comments from the City will be

incorporated into the final report for Caltrans review. The report will comply with California

Envi ron menta I Quality Act/N ational Environ mental Policy Act req ui rements.

Task 2 Deliverables:

r One (1) Draft PDF copy of the PES and APE for City/Caltrans review
r One (1) Final PDF copy of the PES and APE for City/Caltrans review and approval
r One (1) PDF copy of the Draft CE for Caltrans review and approval
r One (1) PDF copy of the Draft NOE for City review and approval
r One (1) Draft PDF copy of the Draft PSI Report for City/Caltrans review
r One (1) Draft PDF copy of the Final PSI Report for City/Caltrans review

Task 3: Preliminary Engineering
This task encompasses background information gathering to create a foundation for design elements

and plan sheet development.

4

Page 724

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan Implementation Scope of Services

August 11, 2022

Task 3.1- Data Collection and Field Assessment

Kimley-Horn will obtain readily available background project information to initially summarize the

overall project elements. This effort will include the following materials from the City:

. Existing as-builts of City facilities (traffic signals, signal interconnect/communications network,

roc)
. Planned/ongoing communications infrastructure improvements, including private utilities
r Utility information of City-owned facilities
. Right-of-way maps
. Utility contact list (phone number, email, and address, as available)

Kimley-Horn will conduct a field review to confirm data collected from existing plans and

documentation, and to identify additional unusual or special conditions that may affect the project

design. Furthermore, our field investigations team will conduct field review for potential fiber cable

pathways, and identify and map the communications conduits and pull boxes to be utilized along the

corridors.

Our field investigations will consist of the following activities:

r Review existing as-builts and other background information provided by the City

' ldentification of existing traffic signal controllers and cabinets
. ldentification of the existing pull box and conduit sizes and an assessment of the condition of

the existing conduits and sweeps. The conduit's condition shall include conduit material,

whetherthe conduit is intact, dirty, debris-filled, and the entry length of the conduit intothe
pull boxes (this will affect the pulling of fiber into the existing pull box).

r Determination of, to the extent possible, the percent fill of the existing conduits, and

determination of the maximum capacity based on applicable standards (e.g., Caltrans or NEC).

' Review existing traffic signal infrastructure, including existing conduits, wires/cables and sizes,

as well as the viability of using the existing conduit based on our comprehensive approach

detailed above. For each pull box, we will assess the conduit entrance conditions including the
position and entry distance of each conduit that may be used for the fiber optic installation.

. A photo log of traffic signal cabinets, signal poles, pull boxes, and other relevantfield

information will be prepared as part of this task.

Task 3.2 - Basis of Design Memorandum

Kimley-Horn will prepare a Basis of Design memorandum that briefly summarizes the complete project

elements to be designed for this project, and how the project elements will be delivered. Project

improvements to be considered include:

. Traffic signal communications upgrades

. Cabinet upgrades

. Traffic Signal controller upgrades

' CCTV Cameras

' Video Detection Systems
. Arterial Changeable Message Signs (CMS)

r Emergency Vehicle Preemption (EVP) upgrades

5

Page 725

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

August 11, 2022

This document will also include a planning-level estimate of construction cost to validate and align with

available construction funding. This memorandum will provide a baseline for design effort in Task 5.

Task 3.3 - Utility Coordination
Kimley-Horn will provide utility coordination in accordance with City and Caltrans requirements. This

task includes communicating the City's project to the utility owners and working with them to verify

potential conflicts.

We will develop a utility company matrix and prepare Utility "A" Letters on City letterhead for City

review and approval to be sent out to utilities known to operate in the vicinity of the project. This

package will include an exhibit ("A" Plan)of the project area and existing utilities based on available data

and field surveys of visible utilities. This letter is to request record information and to put the utility

owners on notice that the City is intending to construct a project that may affect their facilities. We will

continue to coordinate with utility agencies through final design.

Kimley-Horn will prepare utility base mapping in AutoCAD based on as-built information, field

measurements, mapping provided by the utility companies, and positive location from potholing.

At 50% design, Kimley-Horn will prepare utility conflict maps ("8" Plans) and "B" Letters on City

letterhead for City review and approval to be sent out to utilities in the vicinity of the project. This

serves as request to relocate if it is needed. Two copies of the conflict mapping will be sent to the utility

company showing the individual company's facilities and the anticipated utility conflicts. Regardless of
potential conflict or not, the utility company is requested to respond within 30 days of receipt of the

letter and to initiate relocation design in the event this is needed. lf relocation is needed, the utility

company will be requested to provide copies of relocation plans to alleviate the conflicts and a cost

estimate of the relocation. Kimley-Horn will coordinate the relocation of company facilities to new

alignments that avoid the proposed improvements and that are acceptable to the utility company and

the City.

Kimley-Horn will work with the City to finalize all utility agreements and certifications to satisfy federal

funding requirements. This task includes reviewing relocation agreements for proper charges and fees

and negotiating as necessary to ensure correct advances, refunds and reimbursements. Final utility

agreements will be included in the Right of Way Certification package as included in the deliverables of

Task 6 in this Scope of Work.

When the relocation plans are received, Kimley-Horn will check the utility company relocation design

against the latest project plans for conflicts. We will then send a copy of the Final Plans ("C" Plans) along

with a Notice to Owner (Caltrans Exhibit 14-D in the LAPM as included in the deliverables of Task 6)

directing each facility to initiate relocation construction.

Task 3.4 - Potholing
The Kimley-Horn team will perform potholing in the field to confirm location and depth of utilities in

immediate vicinity of proposed CMS improvements. This Scope of Services includes up to 16 potholes at

proposed CMS locations. Results of the potholing will be used to determine whether any changes to
proposed improvements and other design elements will need to be made and reflected in the

construction documents.

6

Page 726

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

August 11, 2022

Our team will pull an encroachment permit, prepare and submit traffic control plans according to CA

MUTCD, latest edition, for the City's review and approval prior to commencement of work.

Task 3.5 - Base Mapping
Kimley-Horn will create a base map of the project corridors using high-resolution, orthogonally rectified

aerials retrieved from Nearmap PhotoMaps'" as the design background. Base maps will be created in

AutoCAD Civil 3D. By utilizing high-resolution, orthogonally rectified aerials, it will enable a seamless

integration of survey data acquired during later tasks of this project. The base mapping will be reviewed

and supplemented based on field observations. We will establish approximate alignments for existing

curb and sidewalk at project intersections in AutoCAD utilizing the aerial imagery.

Task 3 Deliverables:

Map of the preliminary findings

Photo Log

Basis of Design Memorandum

Utility Coordination " A", "8", and "C" Letters

Digital copies of utility as-built plans obtained from utility providers

Utility Base Mapping (AutoCAD)

Task 4 - Changeable Message Sign (CMS) Evaluation and Design

Task 4.1 - CMS Assessment

This task will consist of conducting research on the types and sizes of different CMSS that are suitable for

the proposed application (i.e., arterial-based installations). This includes:
. Conduct research on CMS types and technologies (e.g., full-matrix, resolution, message display

capabilities) to identify the optimal display sizing based on the City's desired
. Conduct a field review of the proposed locations per the ITS Master Plan (16 locations) to

evaluate potential CMS locations based on existing pole locations, clear sight distance, potential

electrical service points and routing of new conductors to the electrical service points and

communications connections.
. ldentify pole aesthetics, including color, visual characteristics, and CMS pole geometry.

It is assumed that existing electrical service points will be used for the new CMSs and that no new

electrical service will be required. New service applications and PG&E coordination are not included in

this scope of work.

Task 4.2 - CMS Structural Design

Once the preferred CMS locations, pole geometry, aesthetics, and weights have been identified, we will
prepare structural calculations to determine the maximum diameter of the supporting pole, and the

design diameter and depth of the shaft foundation. The maximum diameter of the pole and foundation

design will be in accordance with the AASHTO LRFD LTS (1st Edition). The foundations will be designed

based on the following assumed geotechnical parameters for both Cohesive and Cohesionless soils listed

below. lt is assumed that Construction Contractor will perform soil testing during construction. lf
Contractor determines that soil conditions do not meet these geotechnical dbsign parameters, Kimley-

Horn will review and provide revised foundation design as part of Design Services During Construction

(Task 8).

t

7

Page 727

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

August 11., 2022

Allowable Bearing pressure = L500 psf

Cohesive Soil
. Shear Strength, C=1500 PSF

Cohesionless Soil
I Soil Unit Weight, I = 120 Pcf

' Soil Friction Angle, 0 = 30 degrees

Final design of the overhead CMS steel posts, and connection of the CMS display to the steel posts will

be the responsibility of the contractor or steel post fabricator that is working for the City of Folsom.

Kimley-Horn will prepare and submit the draft design documents to the City for review. The design plans

will provide details on the CMS installations at each site including:

. CMS types and sizes

. CMS locations

. Electrical rounding and connections t

r Communications routing and connections
r Maximum pole diameter
. Foundation diameter and depth (Based on assumed geotechnical values)

Upon receipt of the comments from the City, Kimley-Horn will meet to discuss them if necessary. Based

on City comments and subsequent discussions with the City, Kimley-Horn will prepare the final design

documents.

The final design plans will be incorporated into the overall plan set and signed and sealed by a State of

California registered civil engineer.

Task 4 Deliverables:

Draft and Final Design Plans in PDF format
Structural Calculations Technical Memorandum in PDF format

Task 5: Plans, Specifications, and Estimate

Task 5.1 - 50o/o Design Plans and Estimate

Kimley-Horn will prepare 50% plans and estimate of probable construction costs for the design of traffic

signal modifications (including controller and cabinet replacements/upgrades), fiber optic

communications, changeable message signs (CMS), closed circuit television (CCTV) cameras, video

detection, emergency vehicle preemption (EVP), and traffic control devices rblevant to the design plans

will be layered to reflect "existing", "to be removed/modified", and "proposed" conditions. We will

prepare the 50% plan set based on decisions made during the preliminary engineering task.

The plans will be prepared in AutoCAD 2O2O and will adhere to the applicable City design standards and

specifications. We will utilize the City standard plan sheet borders with title block and general

construction notes and CAD standards that will be provided by the City.

Based on these assumptions, we anticipate the plan set will consist of the following sheets:

8

Page 728

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services
August 11, 2022

Title Sheet

General Plan/Notes

Layout Sheet/Key Map
Communications Design Plans

CMS Design Plans

Traffic Signal Modification Plans

Traffic Signal Details

Communications Block Diagrams

Fiber Optic Splice Diagrams

Total Sheets 150

Task 5.2 -90% Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E)

Prior to beginning the development of the 90% PS&E documents, Kimley-Horn will participate in a

design review meeting with the City to discuss review comments on the 50% submittal. After review of

one set of consolidated comments from the City, Kimley-Horn will prepare 90% Plans, Specifications,

and Estimate (PS&E) for the proposed improvements. A comment resolution matrix will be prepared

which will summarize the comments received on the 50% plans and estimate documents with

resolutions identified for each comment. This matrix will be submitted with the 90% submittal.

Specifications will include limited parameters pertaining to unique design features and will be based on

standard special provisions provided by the City of Folsom.

Task 5.3 - Final Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E)

Prior to beginning the development of the Final PS&E documents, Kimley-Horn will participate in a

design review meeting with the City to discuss review comments on the 90% submittal. Based on the

review comments ongO% PS&E, the PS&E documents will be advanced to the finaldesign level. A

comment resolution matrix will be prepared which will summarize the comments received on the 90%

PS&E documents with resolutions identified for each comment. This matrix will be submitted with the

Finalsubmittal.

The final plans will be stamped and signed by the professional engineer (licensed in California with

current registration) in responsible charge. The Final PS&E will be submitted to the City for use in

advertising and constructing the improvements. i

Task 5 Deliverables:

. 50% Plans (PDF)

. 50% Design Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (Excel and PDF)

. 9o% PS&E (PDF)

. Final PS&E (PDF)

. Final Bid-Ready PS&E

Task 6: LocalAssistance Procedures Manual (LAPMISupport

The Kimley-Horn team will assist the City with LAPM submittals including Request for Authorization

(RFA) packages, Utility Certification, Right of Way Certification, PS&E Certification, Cost-

Effectiveness/Public lnterest Finding (PlF) and other local assistance compliance tasks as they arise. lt is

anticipated that the City will need assistance with completing forms (Exhibits) in LAPM Chapters 3, 6,7 ,

1

2

5

40

5

79
4

4

10

9

Page 729

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

August 11, 2022

L2, L3,14, and 15. This task will also include coordination with Caltrans pertaining to the determination

of appropriate Federally Participating Cost eligible work items.

Task 6 Deliverables:

r RFA Packages
. Utility and Right of Way Certifications
r PS&E Certification
. Cost-Effectiveness/PubliclnterestFinding

Task 7: Bidding and Award Support Assistance
Kimley-Horn will provide support to the City during the bid and award phase. This will include

participation at the pre-bid meeting and site walk-through (if required) to review project details and

expectations with potential bidders, We will assist the City in preparing a response to pre- bid questions

and a bid addendum to resolve outstanding issues.

Kimley-Horn will review responsive bids against the Engineer's Estimate and provide input to the pricing.

lf the lowest bid exceeds the project budget, we will provide input on phasing or staging of project

elements that should still result in a complete project.

Task 7 Deliverables:

Attend Pre-bid Meeting and Site Walk-through

Prepare Response to Bidder Questions
Prepare Bid Addendum (one anticipated), if required

Bid Evaluation Support

Task 8: Design Services During Construction
Kimley-Horn will provide design support to the City during construction. Design support will include

attendance at pre-construction meeting, review submittals and shop drawings, maintain records of
proprietary products procured for PIF determination, review and prepare response to contractor

requests for information (RFl), prepare Construction Change Orders (CCO), and field support to discuss

contractor questions or field conditions. Field support will also include input to contractor system

integration and testing of field equipment. We will maintain a log of RFls, approvals, and CCOs during

the project and have available upon request.

As construction nears completion, Kimley-Horn will participate in a final walk-through of the project to
provide input on the inspector's punch list of remaining work. After construction is complete, Kimley-

Horn will prepare as-built drawings based on contractor-provided plan sheet redlines. As-built drawings

will be prepared in AutoCAD. As requested by the City, and as budget permits, we will provide project

close-out support to prepare required documentation to complete the project'

I

L0

Page 730

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

AugustIt,2022

Task 8 Deliverables:

Attend Pre-Construction Meeting

Prepare Responses to RFls

Maintain Log of RFls

Prepare Construction Change Orders (budget for up to 3)

Prepare As-built Drawings

Task 9: Emergency Vehicle Priority (EVP) and Transit Signal Priority (TSP) Assessment
Kimley-Horn will perform a qualitative evaluation of advanced EVP and TSP solutions and develop

recommendations which considers existing infrastructure, compatibility, scalability, system functional

requirements, stakeholder input, O&M and deployment costs. We understand that the City is currently

evaluating a pilot cloud-based EVP solution which is anticipated to sunset in early 2023. Kimley-Horn will

support the City with its evaluation of this current cloud-based EVP product in addition to other
advanced EVP solutions. Recommendations on system selection will be documented in a draft technical

memorandum to be submitted to the City. Based on City comments and subsequent discussions with

the City staff and regional stakeholder group, Kimley-Horn will prepare the final technical memorandum.

Additionally, Kimley-Horn will review existing traffic signal operations and light rail preemption along the

Folsom Boulevard corridor between Natoma Street and lron Point Road (7 signals). We will review the
existing traffic signal logic operation (i.e. detection, rail preemption, blank-out sign, overlaps) and

propose recommended operational enhancements to improve traffic flow and safety. These operational

enhancements may include modifications to load switch assignments, signal phasing during rail

preemption, and logic operation. We will provide marked up signal timing sheets documenting

recommended modifications.

This task includes up to fifteen (15) hours of field support for implementation of signal timing
modifications.

Task 9 Deliverable:

r EVP and Advanced TSP Assessment Memorandum
. Timing Sheet markups

Task 10: Development of Travel lnformation Website Dashboard

To effectively provide real-time traveler information and other information on the City's
transportation network, Kimley-Horn will support the City with development of a website
dashboard. This dashboard will allow residents and general public to view traveler information
including traffic conditions, speeds, CMS messages, and still images from closed circuit
television (CCTV) cameras at signalized intersections throughout the City, and parking

occupancy data at key locations around the City. The information shall be provided on both a

system-wide and a critical arterial basis.

A browser-based dashboard shall be created and published forthe City. Kimley-Horn will
conduct prototype reviews with project stakeholders and create a design document reflecting
the decisions made during these reviews, the proposed website architecture, and site
maintenance routines. This dashboard will be public facing and deployed on City hardware.

tt

Page 731

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services

August7I,2022

After deployment of the dashboard, Kimley-Horn will provide 3 years of maintenance and

support for the system.

Task 10 Assumptions:
. All necessary software licenses, which will be determined during task kickoff, will be supplied by

the city
. A web hosting environment will be supplied by the City with VPN access for Kimley-Horn staff
. All device feeds, including but not limited to CMS and CCTV (from Genetec video management

software), will be furnished by the City in a format that is digestible by a web browser
r CCTV feeds will be limited to still images

Task 10 Deliverables:
r One task kickoff meeting
r Two prototype review meetings
r one publicly facing dashboard deployed on City servers
. One training session
. Design document detailing site components, implementation, and maintenance
r 3 years of website maintenance and support

Task 11: Network Assessment

Kimley-Horn will support the City with performing a network assessment which includes an

analysis of the City's current and future bandwidth with the installation of new field devices and

communications (fiber) upgrades. We will perform a network data discovery which includes

coordination with City lT to obtain the following information:
I Existing bandwidth and utilization
. Specifications for field devices (CCTV cameras, traffic signal controllers, video detection,

rsP)
. Bandwidth consumption for field devices
r Network architecture to understand protocols utilized and flow of network traffic

This task includes up to four (4) design/discovery meetings (assumed to be virtual) with City lT

staff.

Kimley-Horn will prepare and submit a technical memorandum prese4ting the results of the
network assessment and include network design recommendations and upgrades.

Task 12: Adaptive Signal Evaluation and Procurement Support
lf requested by the City as an additional service (for additional fee), Kimley-Horn will analyze presently

functioning adaptive traffic control system software packages, compare their functions and features,

make determinations of which systems would be most desirable for the City of Folsom based on the

system performance expectations, and make a recommendation for the preferred system software.

Once this preferred system is determined, we will assess the required changes to the system including

field equipment to accommodate the adaptive system and estimate costs. We believe that this will be

an iterative process given that the cost of the changes may exceed the available budget. Should this be

the case, we will identify any concessions or trade-offs that can be made and still produce an effective

T2

Page 732

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom ITS Master Plan lmplementation Scope of Services
August 11, 2022

adaptive system. For example, to meet a system's ideal requirements, new system and intersection

detection may be necessary. However, existing detection (i.e. loops) may be used, but this may result in

lesser accuracy for determining vehicle queue lengths or even travel times. We will identify these trade-

offs and quantify the extent of their implications on the system's operations.

Upon completion of this task, we envision that a preferred adaptive system will be selected for the

corridor. Once that decision has been made, we will prepare an Evaluation Summary Report detailing

the evaluation process and the results of the selection. t

Kimley-Horn will participate in vendor bid review and attend vendor interviews. This will be a non-voting

support role to provide technical support to City staff. This will involve review of qualifications, schedule,

functional requirement compliance, interview demonstrations, and prior performance. We will provide

City staff with written observations that the City may consider in selecting the vendor.

13

Page 733

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



city of Folsom

ITS Master Plan lmplementation
Fee Proposal

Revised

I94.54Yo ovethead%

194.38% overhead%w/oFCCM

lO% FeeYo Direct Total Cost

s 32-aaa.95

74.414.44

8.843.59

9.626.42

s 3a-302-95

11.163.31

7.O30 65

1n ocs oq

7,799.32

2,2r4.54

39,709.2r
7a346.23

s 14.763.81

s 3,547.36

s L3.7r2.04

3 22,tt4.91

5 8,979.70

S r3,775.2t
s 281.602.07
S 89,851.09

s L29,t72.7s
s 62.57a.23

s,753.96
5 5.163.96

s 25.017.52
s 25.077.52

3 3s.772.6A

s 35.772.68

s 16,404.69

S 16,404.69

$ t8,.,749.33

16,965.59

L4,5s3.29

37,239.33

27,262.42

s 12.338.70

S 14,5s3.29

S 28,830.48

5 a,67a.40

s 16.518.02

s 4,79L.63

3,618.19

20,960.73

S 20,960.73

g 753-696-4il
3 124.615.45

s 11.305.45

s 600.00

s 40.000.00

S 32.710.00

s 40,000.00

3 aTa-311-at

Total Hours

t1a
60

)R

30

170

50

30

46

12

526

232
90

86

18

100

100

40

60

1618

530

746
342
24

24

rt2
t72
147

747

72

72

9/16

80
77

195

740
65

77

1s0
45

80

15

90
90

3!X23

Kml€y-Horn and Assciates, lnc.

ProjdSuPPon

s34.32
s111.19

10

10

0

0

o

0

0

o

o

0

o

o

10

s 1-111-Aq

Sr. Prcied
Suomrt
s51.74
sl57-53

15

76

10

10

0

o

o

o

o

o

o

0

26
4?*?l

Analys I

0

o

100

)o
LO

10

80

0

660

)40
100

1)O

o

70

20

0

a

I

0

938

S riz2.ot:t,3g

Analyst ll

551.02

s165.29
o

10

10

ao

20

18

20

l0

10

s20
180

240
100

10

10

30

30
/o
40

0

415

)o
40
q0

60

30

40
90

20
10

o

ttTt
S g3-8a9.36

kofe$ional I

100

40

)o
24

76

20

18

10

74

34

40

15{t

30

80

40

0

5
6

15

75

40

40

395

40

30

90

60

30

30

30

30

40
10

5
to
10

838

-il;a-60

Professlonal ll

s t2.90
s235.18

o

0

22

10

L2

o

130

30

60

40
0

4
4

20
20

0

87

10

5

10

15

5

5

15

15

2

5

80
80

34:l
s at.oo9-73

sr. P.ofessional I

s85.58
32AO.82

34
10

\2
L2

44
8

8

1.0

16

2

56

24

18

6

8

0

110

30

50

30

10

10

6
40

50
50

16

16

44

5

2

5

5

2

15

5

5

0

4ilt
3 tlt-432_95

Sr. Prolsioml ll

s100.s3
s325-70

/A
24

72

72

5
2
7

2

8

4

16

5

10

24
10

I
6

4
4
10
'lo

20
)o

8

8

5

5

0

153
( tq Re1 -tq

Sr. Prolessional lll

s1?o ao

s391.37
10

4
6

0

0

,A
10

R

6

0

a

2

2

2

0

o

0

38

s 1/r.871,st

Proied Management

Kick-off and Project Coordination Meetings

Stakeholder

ffi
)reliminary Environemental study (PEs) and APE Map

fechnical work Study Program

:EQA and NEPA Compliance

:nvironmental Meetings and coordination
)reliminary Site lnvestigation (PSl)

Data colledion and Field Assessment

Basis of DesiFn Memorandum

Utilitv Coordination

Potholine

Base Maooin{

Changeable Message Sign (CMS) Evaluation and
D€isn
Changeable Message Sign (CMS) Evaluation and Desi8n

CMS Strudural Desien

tlans. Srecifications, and Estimatc
50% Desisn Plans and Estimate

9O% Plans, Specif;cations, and Estimate (PS&E)

:inal Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (Ps&E)

-ocal Assistance Procedures Manual (LAPM) suppofr

lidding and Award SuDpoft Assistence

Dasion Seruicer durinq Con3iruction
Jesien Seruices during Construdion

fnnsit Signal Priority (TSP) and Eme.gency Vehicle
Pridritv IEVPI A*esment
fransitSignal Priority (TSP) and Emergency Vehicle Priority (EVP)

Dsvelopment ot Real-Time Tnvel lntomation website
Dashboard
Prototypes, Design Documentation, and User Meetings

Website Development - Phase 1

Device Sourcing & lmplementation - Agency lT Coordination

CCTV Feed lnteEration

DMS Feed lntegration

Parking Occupanq Data

3-yr Maintenance & Support

Testine

Edee Seruice lnstall

cloud Deployment (on City cloud)

fraining

letwork Assessm€nt
Network Assessment Suppoft

TOTAI HOURI

Jubtotal tabor
IhdDirdb*

G3 €nsineerins. lnc.

BESSTestlab. lnc,

Terracon lPSl)

TOTALCOSI:

Task I
1.!
r.2
1.3

fask 2
2.7

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Task il

4.!
4.2

Ta3k 5
5.1

s.2

5.3

fask 6
6.7

fask 7
7.r

fask I
4.1

Iask 9

9.1

fask l0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

to.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

Task ll
11.1

Page 734

08/23/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 8t2312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10905 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and
Equipment Company, LLC. for the Purchase of 14 Solid Waste
Collection Vehicles

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10905 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Westem
Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. for the Purchase of 14 Solid Waste Collection
Vehicles.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Deparfnent must maintain a fleet of collection vehicles that is able to provide

efficient and reliable solid waste collection service. The City's reqilirement for these collection
vehicles is based on the need to replace its aging fleet (pursuant to the Solid Waste Division's
replacement schedule) and to provide the current level of services. The rear loader and two of the

side loader collection vehicles are an expansion to the current fleet. The vehicles being purchased

will augment current vehicles to help support the new organics collection mandate and Folsom
Plan Area services.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Western Truck
Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. (Western Truck) for the purchase of eight automated
side loader collection vehicles, four front loader collection vehicles, one rear loader collection
vehicle, and one roll off collection vehicle. The total cost for the purchase of these vehicles
will not exceed $5,846,545.80. Sufficient funds to purchase the replacement vehicles are

I
Page 735

08/23/2022 Item No.19.



budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540)
($4,606,534.80), and the Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Capital Fund (Fund 544) ($1,240,011).

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of'$66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for
the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

Sourcewell is a national cooperative purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a

member. The City has purchased numerous items through Sourcewell in the past. Western
Truck has a current contract with Sourcewell for solid waste collection vehicles at a price that
has been assessed to be fair, reasonable, and competitive.

Sourcewell contract number #060920-PMC will be utilized for the purchase of solid waste

collection vehicles.

o New Way Automated Side Loader with Crane Carrier chassis - 5436,277.06 per vehicle
o New Way Front Loader with Crane Carrier chassis - $414,768.54 per vehicle
o New Way Rear Loader with Crane Carrier chassis - $374,085.97 per vehicle
o Amrep Roll Off with Crane Carrier chassis - $323,169.19 per vehicle

The prices include taxes, tire fees, and delivery

FINANCIAL IMPACT

A total of $$5,142,714 has been appropriated in the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Solid Waste

Operating Budget (Fund 540) to purchase vehicles with an additional $1,240,011 appropriated
in the Folsom Plan Area Solid Waste Capital Budget (Fund 544). The Department is requesting
that the contract be authorized for a not to exceed amount of $5,846,545.80. Suffrcient funds

to purchase the replacement and fleet expansion vehicles are budgeted and available in the

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540) and the Folsom Plan Area Solid
Waste Capital Budget (Fund 544). Due to the long production time for collection trucks, the

outlay of funds for this purchase are expected to begin toward the end of the fiscal year and

will be staggered based on when the City accepts delivery of each vehicle.

2

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Page 736

08/23/2022 Item No.19.



This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10905 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Westem Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. for the Purchase of 14 Solid Waste

Collection Vehicles

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director

J Page 737

08/23/2022 Item No.19.



RESOLUTION NO. 10905

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WESTERN TRUCK PARTS AND EQUIPMENT COMPANY,

LLC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF' 14 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has validated its need to purchase 14 solid
waste collection vehicles, including eight automated side loaders, four front loaders, one rear
loader, and one roll off, based on a replacement and expansion schedule; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized
cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC in an amount not to exceed $5,846,545.80; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Solid
Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540) Budget in the amount of $$5,142,714 for the purchase of
vehicles and an additional $ I ,240,01 1 in the Folsom Plan Area Capital Fund (Fund 544) for a total
of $6,382,725; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends the execution of a contract with Western Truck Parts and

Equipment Company, LLC. for the purchase of 14 solid waste collection vehicle; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC. for the purchase of 14 Solid Waste Collection Vehicles for the Public Works
Department for a not to exceed amount of $5,846,545.80.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of August2}22,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10905
Page I of I Page 738

08/23/2022 Item No.19.



ri l i;:'-r: irvi
!i;:i.!1.i a l !.lir! ri

Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

MEETING DATE: 8t2312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10907 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Apply for a Grant for Hybrid andZerc-Emission
Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) Funding
Through Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC
for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10907 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for Hybrid and

Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) Funding Through Western

Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse Collection

Vehicles.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Folsom 2035 General Plan adopted by the Folsom City Council includes a goal ofreducing

the consumption of carbon-intensive fuels. In Fiscal Year 2021-22 the City of Folsom

corporation yard operations purchased about 225,000 gallons of diesel fuel. About 90Yo of that

was utilized in the City's fleet of refuse collection vehicles. Also, with the addition of weekly

organics collection in July 2022 diesel fuel use has increased. The pxhaust from diesel engines

.*por.r the community to dangerous greenhouse gas emissions. Converting to electric refuse

truiks has the potential to significantly reduce greenhouse gas emissions produced by City

operations. The initial purchase price of electric refuse trucks far exceeds the cost of diesel

trucks, but the operational cost is estimated to be much lower, so long-term savings are

expected. To evaluate the effectiveness of this technology within city operations, the Public

Wbrks Department is seeking funding to purchase two electric refuse vehicles as apilotproject.

1

Page 739

08/23/2022 Item No.20.



As an incentive for collection fleets to convert to clean energy vehicles, grant funding is
available to assist with the initial cost. The California Air Resources Board (CARB)
administers the Hybrid andZero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP).
This funding is only available as a discount voucher to approved dealers. The city cannot apply
directly to receive funding but can partner with an approved dealer to seek approval for
discount vouchers.

On April 27,2021, the Folsom City Council approved resolution 10616 authorizing an

application for HVIP funding through The Lion Electric Co. (Lion) and the vouchers were
approved. In ongoing communication with Lion, city staff were unable to obtain a final quote

and ultimately learned that Lion was unable to commit to a timeframe for production. As a

result, the previously approved HVIP vouchers were released for redistribution.

Staff has since selected a new vendor, Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC.
(WTP) to supply electric collection vehicles for the pilot project. WTP is an approved HVIP
dealer and production of the electric vehicles is estimated to begin in the Spring of 2023. The
specific trucks being requested use the same body as other refuse trucks in our fleet and the
chassis will be built by the same manufacturer producing our diesel-powered trucks. The
similarity between the new electric trucks and our diesel fleet increases the ability of our
internal Fleet Division to service and maintain these vehicles.

In March of 2022 CARB began accepting HVIP funding requests for the current funding cycle.
Since funds are distributed first-come, first-served, the Public Works Department has

submitted a request for the funding in advance of approval by the Folsom City Council. The
requested resolution would authorize that application. In addition, grarfi funding requires a
purchase order to prove the vehicles are being procured. CARB has temporarily accepted a
letter of intent in lieu of a purchase order; however, to complete the award of grant funding the
city will need to provide proof that the purchase is proceeding. Authorization to purchase one

electric residential side loader and one electric rear loader, and appropriation of funds is being
requested by a separate resolution.

POLICY / RULE

The City Council Adopted Resolution No. 10405 Amending Financial Policies of the City of
Folsom regarding grant administration on April 14, 2020. Section D - Intergovernmental
Revenues, Paragraph A - Grant Applications states, "Grant application shall be the
responsibility of the department seeking the grant. Grant applications which require an
expenditure of funds by the City of less than or equal to the City Manager contract authority
amount may be approved by the City Manager prior to submittal to the grantor. All other grant
applications, including any requiring an ongoing commitment of resources or staff, shall be
reviewed and approved by the City Council prior to submittal. In circumstances where it is not
possible for the City Council to approve the grant application prior to submittal, the City
Manager may approve the application subject to the City Council ratification as soon as

practicable to do so.

2 Page 740

08/23/2022 Item No.20.



Requests to the City Council or the City Manager for approval of a grant application shall

identiff anticipated long-term maintenance and/or renovation costs, required City matching

funds, and additional personnel that may be needed if the grant is awarded for a capital project.

Withrespectto grants for staffing, the source of funds for long-term staffing afterthe expiration

of the grant shall also be identified in the request for approval of the grant application.

All grant applications on behalf of the City shall be reviewed by the Finance Director before

submittal to the City Council or the grantor."

ANALYSIs

The Division is seeking grant funding to assist with the purchase of two electric refuse

collection vehicles. This technology has the potential to eliminate emissions from refuse

collection vehicles; however, since the technology is relatively new to the waste industry and

costly, the Division would like to purchase one residential side loader and one rear loader to

pilot the technology and evaluate the effectiveness within the operation'

Due to the high initial cost of purchasing electric refuse vehicles, the Division is seeking

multiple funding sources for this project. In December of 2019, the Division applied for and

was awarded $102,361 from the Sacramento Metropolitan Area Quality Management District

(SMAQMD) for the disposal of two diesel refuse trucks and the purchase of two zero emission

refuse trucks. An agreement for this funding was executed in August 2020.

In March of 202l,the Division applied for a second grant from SMAQMD and was awarded

$200,000 toward the replacement of two diesel-powered refuse trucks with two electric refuse

trucks. An agreement for this funding was executed in January 2022.

The requested HVIP funding of $240,000 is eligible to combine with both grants from

SMAQMD. The combined grants would offset the purchase price of the electric vehicles by

$5423:6I bringing the final cost of the two electric refuse trucks to near equivalent to the cost

of purchasing diesel trucks.

In addition to the truck purchase price, the Division would also need to invest in charging

infrastructure. The Public Works Department is working with Sacramento Municipal Utility
District (SMUD) to ensure adequate power and chargers will be installed at the corporation

yard. The corporation yard does not currently have an adequate power supply and a new

transformer will be necessary. The cost of infrastructure is still being determined. SMUD may

have funding available to contribute to the cost of infrastructure; however, no funding has been

secured for the infrastructure at this time.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
If 

"pp.trdJh" 
HVIP grant would provide the Division with $240,000 in discounts on the

p,ttrhur. of two electric refuse collection vehicles. Utilizing these funds would commit the

Waste and Recycling Divisions to the purchase oftwo electric refuse trucks for an initial capital

outlay of $1,1 l2,66L After reimbursement from SMAQMD grant funding, the net cost to the

a
-tPage 741

08/23/2022 Item No.20.



city would be $810,363 for the purchase of the two vehicles. This does not include the cost of
charging infrastructure, which is still being determined but is currently estimated at

approximately $ I 60,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10907 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for

Hybrid andZero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) Funding Through

Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse

Collection Vehicles

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director

4Page 742

08/23/2022 Item No.20.



RESOLUTION NO. 10907

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPLY FOR A GRANT
FOR HYBRID AND ZERO.EMISSION TRUCK AND BUS VOUCHER INCENTIVE

PROJECT (HVIP) FUNDING THROUGH WESTERN TRUCK PARTS AND
EQUIPMENT COMPANYO LLC FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO ELECTRIC REFUSE

COLLECTION VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department Waste and Recycling Division desires to
purchase two electric refuse collection vehicles to pilot the feasibility of the technology within the

City of Folsom waste collection operation; and

WHEREAS' the Folsom 2035 General Plan commits to reducing the consumption of
carbon-intensive fuels through the purchase of more efficient vehicles; and

WHEREAS, refuse collection vehicles consume more diesel fuel than any other City of
Folsom fleet vehicles; and

WHEREAS, in March 2022 the California Air Resources Board (CARB) opened the

current funding request period and began accepting applications for the Hybrid andZero-Emission
Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP); and

WHEREAS' HVIP is accepting applications for up to $120,000 per vehicle for refuse

trucks; and

WHEREAS, the HVIP grant in combination with other grant funding would make the cost

comparable to diesel collection vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney: (as

applicable to contracts)

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby authorizes the City Manager to apply for a grant for Hybrid andZero-Emission Truck and

Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) funding through Western Truck Parts and Equipment Co,

LLC for the purchase of two electric refuse collection vehicles.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of August2}22,by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 10907
Page I of2 Page 743

08/23/2022 Item No.20.



Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10907
Page2 of2 Page 744

08/23/2022 Item No.20.



,; ii"I:,.'J il"l

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION
The Parks and Recreation Department recommends that the City eouncil approve Resolution

No. 10908 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation Development

Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2022-23 to the Sacramento Area
Council of Governments.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) requires annual submission of
funding claims regarding the use of Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds in the

form of Local Transportation Funds (LTF). These funds are used by the City of Folsom for
pedestrian and bicycle facilities.

POLICY / RULE
SACOG requires City Council approval for Transportation Development Act Claim
submissions.

ANALYSIS
The portion of LTF funds for pedestrian and bicycle facilities available to the City of Folsom

is calculated each year on a percentage of sales tax based on population. The amount of
$90,322, which includes all LTF pedestrian and bicycle funds, is the amount estimated by
SACOG to be available for Fiscal Year 2022-23.

I

MEETING DATE: 8t2312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10908 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of
Folsom Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian

and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2022-23 to the Sacramento
Area Council of Govemments

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 745

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



FINANCIAL IMPACT
Approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-23 TDA claim, in the amount of $90,322, by the City of
Folsom and the SACOG Board of Directors will provide additional frrnding for pedestrian

and bicycle facility projects without reliance on the City's General Fund.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 10908 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom

Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal

Year 2022-23 to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments

2. Transportation Development Act Claim Packet

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Department Director

2Page 746

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 747

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



RESOLUTION NO. 10908

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF FOLSOM TRANSPORTATION
DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM FOR PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE FACILITIES

FY 2022.23 TO THE SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA) of 1974 allows two percent
(2%) of the Local Transportation Fund apportionment to be made available exclusively for
pedestrian and bicycle facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to utilize these authorized TDA fund for construction,
maintenance, and repair of existing and future bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout the

City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments has estimated the amount of
TDA funds available to the City of Folsom for bicycle and pedestrian facilities in Fiscal Year

2022-23 to be $90,322; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments requires a claim package be

submitted to receive the TDA allocation, including a resolution approved by the City Council
authorizing the filing of the claim; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Auorney

NOW' THEREX'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes submission of Folsom Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and

Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2022-23 inthe amount of $90,322, along with any subsequent

amendments should the amount of requested funds be adjusted.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of August2}22,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10908
Page 1 of I Page 748

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 749

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



SACOG
TRANSPORTATION

DEVELOPMENT ACT

CLAIM PACKE1

Sacramento Area Council of Governments
I4I5 L Street. Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814

Page 750

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



Tnn NspoRTATroN Dnvrr,opnnrNr Acr
Cr.llnn Cnncrr,rsr

Please check the following items as either included with the attached TDA claim package or on f,rle at SACOG

Item Claimant Attached On File

TDA-I Annual Transportation Development Claim All Claimants X N/A

TDA-2 Project and Expenditure Plan (for the fiscal
year of this claim and prior fiscal year)

All Claimants X N/A

TDA-3 Status of Previously Approved Projects All Claimants X N/A

TDA-4 Statement of Conformance All Claimants X N/A

TDA-5 TDA Claim Certification All Claimants X N/A

Resolution by governing body that authorized the claim All Claimants X N/A

CHP Safety Compliance Report (completed within the
last 13 months)

Claimants for transit service

Adopted or proposed budget for the fiscal year ofthe
claim

Claimants for transit service

Signed copy oftransit service contract Claimants for transit service

Area wide transfer agreement and resolution
Claimants that allow inter-

system transfers

Information establishing eligibility under effi ciency
criteria - STA Operator Qualifuing Criteria calculation
based on Section 99314.6

Claimants for revenue-

based STA funds

Certification that claim is consistent with Capital
Improvement Program

Claimants for bike/ped
facilities X N/A

Compliance with PUC Sections 99155 and 99155.5 Claimants for transit service

Copy of Ten-Year Capital & Operations Program Claimants for transit service

Page 751

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



TDA-1
TT.NSpoRTATION DNvnIOPMENT ACr CTATNN

TO: Sacramento Area Council of Governments
l4I5L Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814

FROM:
Claimant City of Folsom,

Parks and Recreation Department

Zip Code 95630

Brett Bollinger

(er6) 46r-6632

bbollinger@folsom. ca.us

The above claimant hereby requests, in accordance with authority granted under the Transportation
Development Act and applicable rules and regulations adopted by the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOG), that its request for funding be approved as follows:

LTF:

$ 17,788 Amended F'Y 2021-22

Address

City

Contact Person

Telephone

E-Mail

50 Natoma Street

Folsom

$ 108oll0 Total Claim

STA: None

Lorraine PoggioneSubmiued by:

Title:

Date:

Parks and Recreation Director

Page 752

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



Claimant City of Folsom Fircal Year: X'Y21-22

trlmd Balance-

Tnreit Fedearl6tate

Otherlnconp

and Intercst Totrl
TDASTA.SGR

Yr21-22 Trrnsit Farcs GenenlXiud

ProjectTfth and

TDAAnicb Number TDAUIT
Yr2t:22

TDASTA

Y{21:22

$90,322.00
Atble 8 Section9923(c)

Pedestainard Bftes
$90,322.00

$0.00 $90,322.00$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$90,322.00 $0.00 $0.00Total

Page 753

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



TDA_3
Su.rus or Pnrvrousr,y Appnovnu Pno.rncrs

Instructions - Describe the status of all prior fiscal year TDA claim projects and any projects from
previous years that are still active, as follows:

r Include both operating and capital budgets
r Approved amounts should be specified in TDA claims approved by SACOG
r Expenditures should be to date
r Project status should be either "Complete" or "Active"

Fiscal Year Project Title
Amount

Approved
Expenditures

Project
Status

FY 2021-22
Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail

(PK1604)
$36,000 $36,000 Active

FY 2020-21 Trail Connection Projects Design $110,000 $110,000 Complete

FY 2018-19
Lake Natoma Class I Trail - Phase II

(PK0e02)
$r24,900 $r24,900 Complete

FY 2018-19
Johnny Cash Trail - Phase II

(PK27tt)
$96,660 $96,660 Complete

TOTAL $367,560 $367,560

Page 754

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



TDA_4
SrlrrnnnNT oF CoNronivnxcn

Form TDA-4 must be completed and signed by the Administrative Offrce of the submitting claimant.

Certified by the Finance Director
Stacey Tamagni

Date

Certified by City Clerk
Christa Freemantle

Date

The City of Folsom hereby certifies that the Transportation Development Act claim for fiscal year FY
2l-22 (revised) and22-23 in the amount of $108,110 (LTF) and $0 (STA) for a total of $108,110
conforms to the requirements of the Transportation Development Act and applicable rules and

regulations. (See Attachment A for listing of conformance requirements)

Page 755

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



TDA_s
TDA Curvr CnnrrrrcATloN F'onnn

Signature of Finance Director
Stacey Tamagni

Agency Name City of Folsom

Date

I, Stacev Tamagni, Finance Director for the ofF

do hereby attest, as required under the California Code of Regulations, Title 21, Division3, Chapter 2,

Section 6632,to the reasonableness and accuracy of the following:

(a) The attached budget or proposed budget for FY 2022-2023

(b) The attached certification by the Department of the California Highway Patrol verifuing that

The CiE of Folsom is in compliance with Section 1808.1 of the

Vehicle Code, as required in Public Utilities Code Section9925l.

(c) The revised amount of FY 2021-2022 maximum eligibility for moneys

from the Local Transportation Fund and State Assistance Fund, as defined in Section 6634 ts

$17 788

(d) The estimated amount of FY 2022-2023 maximum eligibility for moneys

from the Local Transportation Fund and State Assistance Fund, as defined in Section 6634 is

$90.322

Page 756

08/23/2022 Item No.21.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10909 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and

Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric
Refuse Collection Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10909 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with
Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse

Collection Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Folsom 2035 General Plan adopted by the Folsom City Council includes a goal of reducing

the consumption of carbon-intensive fuels. In Fiscal Year 2021-22 the City of Folsom
corporation yard operations purchased about 225,000 gallons of diesel fuel. About 90o/o of that
was utilized in the City's fleet of refuse collection vehicles. Also, with the addition of weekly
organics collection in July 2022 diesel fuel use has increased. The exhaust from diesel engines

exposes the community to dangerous greenhouse gas emissions. Converting to electric refuse

trucks has the potential to significantly reduce greenhouse gas emissions produced by City
operations. The initial purchase price of electric refuse trucks far exceeds the cost of diesel

trucks, but the operational cost is estimated to be much lower, so long-term savings are

expected. To evaluate the effectiveness of this technology within city operations, and to begin
implementation of the California Air Resources Board fleet electrification requirements, the

Public Works Department is seeking authorization to purchase two electric refuse vehicles as

a pilot project.

1

Page 757

08/23/2022 Item No.22.



Understanding the feasibility of electric vehicle technology in waste collection operations will
also position the City of Folsom for compliance with California Air Resources Board

regulations which require a progressive increase in the percentage of heavy-duty electric

vehicles sold in California. By 2035,75Yo of class 8 trucks sold in California will have to be

electric.

There are several incentives currently available to assist fleet owners with the transition to
electric technology. The Waste and Recycling Divisions (Division) have been working to

secure as much funding as possible to offset the cost to the city to invest in this technology.

The table below shows the status of current funding'

Electric Refuse Vehicle

*Acronyms used in the above table are as follows: Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
(SMAQMD), California Air Resources Board (CARB), South Coast Air Quality Management District
(SCAQMD), Lower Emission Vehicle Incentive Program (LEVIP), Sacramento Emergency Clean Air &
Transportation Grant Program (SECAT), California's Hybrid andZero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher

Incentive Project (HVIP), Volkswagen Environmental Mitigation Trust Program (VW).

Each of the funding sources shown in the above table requires the purchase of two electric

refuse vehicles. Funding from LEVIP, SECAT, and HVIP can be combined. The VW funding
cannot be combined with any of the others. The Division is requesting authorizationto proceed

with the purchase of two electric refuse trucks utilizing the three funding sources that can be

combined and forgoing the VW funding.

To use HVIP funding the city must apply for discount vouchers through an HVIP approved

dealer. The Division has selected Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC (WTP)

to supply the vehicles. The specific trucks being requested use the same body as other refuse

trucks in our Fleet and the chassis will be built by the same manufacturer producing our diesel-

powered trucks. The similarity between the new electric trucks and our diesel fleet increases

the ability of our internal Fleet Division to service and maintain these vehicles.

The remaining funding for the pilot project will come from the Solid Waste Fund. The rate

study conducted in202l included the assumption that these electric refuse vehicles would be

purchased. As a pilot project, the funding amount was above and beyond that planned for the

regular collection fleet. The Division did not include this funding in the fiscal year 2022-23

2

Agreement executed. Arnendnrent to change vehicles and

tinreline pendng approval of purchase.

LEVIP $ 102,361SMAQMD

Agreernent executed. Anrendment to change vehicles and

timeline pendrrg approval of purchase.

SECAT $ 200,000SMAQMD

Pending approval ofvehicle purchase orderHVIP $ 240,000CARB

Agreement executed. Cannot be combined with other

furdlrC.
VW $ 400,000SCAQMD

Gmntor* Funcling Source* Amount Status

Page 758

08/23/2022 Item No.22.



budget and is requesting an appropriation now that a vendor and specific vehicles have been

selected.

Production of the electric trucks is anticipated to begin in spring of 2023 with receipt of the
vehicles anticipated to occur in fiscal year2023-24. This will allow adequate time to install the
infrastructure needed for charging. The Public Works Department is managing the
infrastructure project. Approval of the infrastructure and appropriation of funds will be

submitted as a separate resolution.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for
the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

Electric vehicle technology has the potential to eliminate emissions from refuse collection
vehicles; however, it is relatively new to the waste collection industry. The Division is seeking

approval to purchase two electric refuse vehicles, one side loader for residential can service
and one rear loader for bulky waste collection. The goal ofthis pilot is to evaluate the feasibility
of electric vehicle technology in Folsom's waste operation. Purchasing two types of vehicles
will allow datato be collected for services with different characteristics such as miles traveled
and stops per day. The Division will test the range and function of the vehicles as well as

downtime and maintenance costs, which are estimated to be approximately 40% less for
electric refuse trucks compared with diesel.

In addition to being an HVIP approved dealer, WTP will provide pricing through a purchasing

agreement with Sourcewell, a national cooperative bidding entity of which the City of Folsom
is a member. Sourcewell contract number 060920-CRN will be used for both vehicles. The
cost of the side loader is $704,230.83 and the rear loader is $648,430.34. After all grant

funding, the net cost of the two electric trucks is $810,300. The current cost of diesel
equivalents is $8 I 0,363.

The Division will also purchase two chargers, one 50 kW and one 24 kW. Since range is a

critical factor of success with electric trucks, the Division will evaluate if a fast charger is
necessary for midday charging under certain circumstances or if overnight charging is
sufficient to consistently meet operational needs. The two chargers needed for the pilot project
are estimated to be approximately $60,000 and are not included in the current appropriation
request and also does not include the cost of the infrastructure

a
J Page 759

08/23/2022 Item No.22.



The Public Works Department is working with Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD)
on the necessary infrastructure to support the transition to electric fleet vehicles. SMUD has

completed the design and the next step will be a request for proposals to upgrade the
transformer and install conduit to the charger locations. The design will support the expansion
of additional charging stations as the city expands its light and heavy-duty fleets. The
infrastructure to support the charging stations is anticipated not to exceed $100,000; however,
a final cost will be provided when the project is awarded. The Public Works Department has

also submitted a request for SMUD incentives to contribute toward the electrification project;
however, at this time funding from SMUD has not been secured.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The cost of two electric refuse vehicles is $1,352,661 and will be primarily funded by the Solid
Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540) as planned in the 2021 rate study. The HVIP funding of
$240,000 will apply to the purchase price when the vehicles are ordered so the capital outlay
and appropriation request is $1,112,661. Once the vehicles are received and the expense has

been incurred the Division will be eligible for grant reimbursements of $302,361 from
SMAQMD. After discounts and reimbursements, the net purchase price, not including
infrastructure is $810,300. The purchase of the two electric vehicles is contingent on the award
of the HVIP grant. If the grant is not approved the purchase will be cancelled or staff will
return to the council to request additional funding.

The Public Works Department is requesting an appropriation and authorizationto purchase the
vehicles in Fiscal Year 2022-23; however, production is not expected to begin until spring of
2023. The dealer had provided a preliminary estimate of delivery in the middle of Fiscal Year
2023-24, but this estimate is subject to change upon confirmation of the order.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10909 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric
Refuse Collection Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

4

Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director

Page 760

08/23/2022 Item No.22.



RESOLUTION NO. 10909

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WESTERN TRUCK PARTS AND EQUIPMENT COMPANYO

LLC FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO ELECTRIC REFUSE COLLECTION VEHICLES
AND APPROPRIATION OT' FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department Waste and Recycling Divisions desire to
purchase one electric side loader refuse collection vehicle and one electric rear loader refuse

collection vehicle to pilot the feasibility of electric vehicle technology within the waste collection
operation; and

WHEREAS, the Folsom 2035 General Plan commits to reducing the consumption of
carbon-intensive fuels through the purchase of more efficient vehicles; and

WHEREAS, refuse collection vehicles consume more diesel fuel than any other City of
Folsom fleet vehicles; and

WHEREAS' the Waste and Recycling Divisions have selected Western Truck Parts and
Equipment Company, LLC (WTP) to supply electric refuse collection vehicles; and

WHEREAS' staff has secured reimbursement grant funding of $302,361 from the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD); and

WHEREAS, WTP is an approved dealer for California's Hybrid andZero-Emission Truck
and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP); and

WHEREAS, WTP will use HVIP funding vouchers in the amount of $240,000 to discount
the City of Folsom electric refuse truck purchase; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized
cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Western Truck Parts and Equipment
Company, LLC in an amount not to exceed $1,352,661; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540);
and

WHEREAS' an appropriation will be required in the amount of $1,112,66I; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby authorizes the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and

Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles, for an
amount not to exceed $I,112,661which includes the use of HVIP grant vouchers in the amount of

Resolution No. 10909
Page I of2 Page 761

08/23/2022 Item No.22.



$240,000

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT F'URTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate $1,112,661 from the Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540) for the
Electric Refuse Collection Vehicle Pilot Project. The additional appropriation will utilize
$810,300 of current fund balance and $302,361 will also be appropriated as grant revenue.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23'd day of August2}22,by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10909
Page2 of2 Page 762

08/23/2022 Item No.22.



' :{ i i
' , ! i .-I

r,, r,,,!!,!a r

.i r:':1'1

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council introduce and conduct the
first reading of Ordinance No. l33l - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Sections

10.20.290,10.20.295, and 10.20.300 to the Folsom Municipal Code to Establish a Residential
Permit Parking Program in Designated Areas of the Historic District.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In 2019 the City Council directed the formation of the Historic District Ad Hoc Parking
Solutions Committee, which was a committee comprised of residents, business owners, and

other community stakeholders to develop recommendations to address the parking issues

facing the Historic District. The committee completed their work in Spring 2020 andreported
their findings and recommendations back to City Council, which the City Council then in turn
directed staff to implement over time. One of the committee's high-priority recommendations
was to establish a Residential Permit Parking Program to limit the intrusion of non-resident
parking into designated residential areas within the Historic Distript.

In June 2022 the City completed a six-month permit parking pilot and determined that apermit
parking program could be a viable element of the overall parking management strategy in the
Historic District. At the JuIy 23, 2022 meeting, the Council directed staff to prepare an

ordinance for their consideration that would enact a permanent program that would allow

1

MEETING DATE: 812312022

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1331 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom
Adding Sections 10.20.290,10.20.295, and 10.20.300 to the
Folsom Municipal Code to Establish a Residential Permit
Parking Program in Designated Areas of the Historic District
(Introduction and First Reading)

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 763

08/23/2022 Item No.23.



interested parties to request that the City designate and post permit parking restrictions in their

residential area of the Historic District and to obtain permits that would allow them to park

within those designated areas.

In directing staff to prepare an ordinance, the Council requested that the draft ordinance give

the Council the ability to determine the number of permits which could be issued to each

address, the cost of each permit, and whether guest permits should be issued. Staff also felt it
important that the Council decide whether there should be a minimum approval threshold to

determine if a majority of residents within a proposed permit zone support the plan.

DISCUSSION

Staff has prepared a draft. ordinance in accordance with Council's direction and has assessed

existing permit parking programs throughout the State of California to evaluate the range of
costs, numbers of permits issued, status of guest permits, and approval thresholds for Council's

consideration. Staff will present the results of their permit program assessment and will
incorporate Council's desired outcomes into the final ordinance'

If the first reading is approved, staff will prepare a companion resolution for Council approval

at the September 27,2022 meeting to enact a Residential Permit Parking zone in the Historic

District.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The implementation of a permit parking program will result in an as-yet determined number

of staff hours for program administration and potentially parking enforcement. The program

would also require City resources inthe form of signs, window decals, and placards. It is staff s
recommendation that the costs associated with this program be borne by permit holders only,

with no cost to the general public. However, given that the costs of the program divided by the

number of permits issued is an unknown value, it is recommended that the cost per permit be

set initially at an annual amount of $25 per permit. Any costs associated with the program

above and beyond this per permit cost will be a General Fund liability.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATT

Ordinance No. 1331 - Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Sections 10.20.290,10.20.295,

and 10.20.300 to the Folsom Municipal Code to Establish a Residential Permit Parking

Program in Designated Areas of the Historic District (Introduction and First Reading)

2

Page 764

08/23/2022 Item No.23.



Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

a
-t

Page 765

08/23/2022 Item No.23.



ORDINANCE NO. 1331

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM ADDING SECTIONS 10.20.290,

10.20.295,AND 10.20.300 TO THE FOLSOM MUNTCIPAL CODE TO ESTABLISH A
RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING PROGRAM IN DESIGNATED AREAS OF THE

HISTORIC DISTRICT

The City Council of the City of Folsom does hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish a Residential Permit Parking Program in areas

designated by the City Council in the Historic District by adding Sections 10.20.290,10.20.295,
and 10.20.300 to the Folsom Municipal Code.

SECTION 2 ADDITION TO CODE

Section 10.20.290 is hereby added to the Folsom Municipal Code to read as follows:

10.20.290 Residentialpermitparkingprogram.

A. A residential permit parking program in the Historic District is established in areas designated

by Resolution of the City Council, which may be amended from time to time, to provide
preferential parking to residents of those specified areas by exempting them from limitations or
prohibitions established for parking of vehicles in such areas.

B. Unless displaying a valid permit issued under this Section or otherwise exempt under Section

10.20.300, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle in areas designated for residential permit
parking [during the times set by Resolution of the City Council].

C. For purpose of the residential permit parking program, vehicles include any device designed

for transportation such as, for example, motor vehicles, motorcycles, bicycles, as well as carts and

trailers whether or not attached to a vehicle.

SECTION 3 ADDITION TO CODE

Section 10.20.295 is hereby added to the Folsom Municipal Code to read as follows:

10.20.295 Permits to be issued.

Upon payment of a fee to be set and amended from time to time by Resolution of the City Council,
the City shall issue residential parking permits, in a quantity to be specified by Resolution of the

City Council, to residents residing in the designated areas. When such permit is appropriately

displayed, that permitted vehicle shall be exempt from any parking limitation or prohibition in
effect atthatlocation. Permits shall not exempt residents from all other provisions ofthe Califomia

Ordinance No. l33l
Page I of3 Page 766

08/23/2022 Item No.23.



Vehicle Code or Folsom Municipal Code in force and effect within such area notwithstanding the
permit program.

SECTION 4 ADDITION TO CODE

Section 10.20.300 is hereby added to the Folsom Municipal Code to read as follows:

10.20.300 Fxemption for official duties.

The following vehicles shall be exempt from the permit parking requirements while used in the
performance of their official duties:

A. City, county, state, federal government vehicles.

B. Emergency vehicles.

C. Public/private ambulances.

D. Utility company vehicles (e.g., natural gas, electrical, telephone, internet, etc.)

E. Federal and private mail and package delivery vehicles.

F. Any private commercial business vehicle performing a service (e.g., landscaping, construction,
pest control, housekeeping, pool cleaning, etc.)

SECTION 5 SCOPE

Except as set forth in this Ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsom Municipal Code

shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6 NO MANDATORY DUTY OF CARE

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner
that imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care towards
persons and property within or without the City, so as to provide a basis of civil liability for
damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

SECTION 7 SEVERABILITY

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part thereof
is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions
of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would have passed each

section irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase

be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective.

OrdinanceNo. 1331

Page 2 of 3 Page 767

08/23/2022 Item No.23.



SECTION 8 EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and
adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on August 23,2022 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on September 13, 2022.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member
the foregoing Ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City

ofFolsom,StateofCalifornia,this-dayof-2022,bythefollowingroll-cal1
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. l33l
Page 3 of3 Page 768

08/23/2022 Item No.23.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

Provide direction to staff as to the continuance of the Proclamation of COVID-I9 Local
Emergency declared by City Council Resolution No. 10408.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

At a City Council Emergency Meeting on March 16,2020,the City Council adopted

ResolutionNo. 10408 (Attachment 1), A Resolution of the City Council Proclaiming
Existence of A Local Emergency. The Council took this action as the rapid spread of
COVID-19 in Sacramento County and throughout the State of Califomia presented

conditions of extreme peril for the Folsom, warranting and necessitating the proclamation of
the existence of a local emergency.

Staff was recently asked by the City Council to agendize a discussion with the City Council
to review the proclamation declaring the existence of the COVID-I9 local emergency.

POLICY / RULE

The California Emergency Services Act and the Folsom Municipal Code empower the City
Council to proclaim the existence or threatened existence of a local emergency when the City
is affected or likely to be affected by a public calamity. The City Council shall proclaim
termination of the local emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant per

Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.28.040(4).

1

MEETING DATE: 8t2312022

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Review Proclamation of COVID-I9 Local Emergency Under
City Council Resolution No. 10408 and Direction to Staff

FROM: City Manager's Office

Page 769

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ANALYSIS

The Governor of the State of California proclaimed a State of Emergency in California as a

result of the threat from the rapid spread of COVID-19 on March 4,2020; that State of
Emergency remains in effect. The Sacramento County Public Health Officer proclaimed a

public health emergency in Sacramento County due to the threat to public health and safety

from COVID-l9 on March 5,2020, and the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors
ratified the County's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency on March 10,2020.
The County's emergency proclamation remains in effect as well. As of this writing, all of the
cities within Sacramento County still have States of Emergency related to the COVID-19
pandemic in effect for their cities.

Folsom's State of Emergency also remains in effect. On the basis of the City Council
declaration of a local emergency, the City's Director of Emergency Services (the City
Manager) is empowered to make and issue rules and regulations on matters reasonably

related to the protection of life, environment, and property as affected by such emergency,

and that such emergency rules and regulations must be confirmed by the City Council at the
earliest practicable opportunity. As such, consistent with Section2.28.040(Ex1) of the
Folsom Municipal Code, the City Manager executed seven Emergency Orders related to the
COVID-I9 emergency that were later ratified by a vote of the City Council. The staff reports

and accompanying City Council resolutions ratiffing those Emergency Orders are attached
(Attachments 2-8). It should be noted that the Emergency Orders would be terminated
simultaneously should the City Council choose to terminate the State of Emergency.

The City Manager and City Attomey will facilitate a discussion with the City Council as to
Folsom's current State of Emergency related to the COVID-I9 pandemic, the details of the
related Emergency Orders, and possible strategies to codifr portions of the Emergency
Orders outside of a State of Emergency if that is the Council's desire and direction.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

At this time, staff is not aware of any pending City financial reimbursement claims that are

directly tied to or contingent on Folsom's current State of Emergency declaration. It remains
to be seen if there would be a possible financial impact to terminating the State of Emergency
in the future in terms of reimbursement eligibility. Termination or continuation of
components of various Emergency Orders could have financial consequences, which staff
can research and review in further detail as directed by the City Council.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(b)(3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

2
Page 770

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10408 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Proclaiming Existence of A Local Emergency

2. Resolution No. 10409 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-01-20 Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

3. Resolution No. 10411 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-02-20 Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

4. Resolution No. 10422 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-03-20 Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

5. Resolution No. 10433 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-04-20 Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

6. Resolution No. 10485 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-05-20 (Amended) Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

7 . Resolution No. 10600 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-06-20 Issued by the Director of Emergency Services i

8. ResolutionNo. 10678 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-07-20 Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

Submitted,

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

J Page 771

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 1-

Page 772

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTION NO. 10408

A RESOLUTION OF'THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF F'OLSOM
PROCLAIMING EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Govemor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4,2020 a State

of Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory

illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-I9); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has reported community transmission of COVID-l9 in
the County, with multiple cases of confirmed patients, and there is an ongoing risk and

likelihood of additional COVID-l9 positive patients being identified in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 5,2020,the Sacramento County Public Health Officer proclaimed

a public health emergency in Sacramento County due to the threat to public health and safety

from COVID-l9; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the County's

Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency on March 10,2020; and

WHERAS, there is currently no vaccine or medical ffeatment specifically for COVID-l9,
which constitutes a potential epidemic under Section 8558 of the Govemment Code that, by

reason of its magnitude, is potentially beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment

and facilities of the City of Folsom and requires the combined forces of a mutual aid region or

regions to contain, control, combat, treat and mitigate; and

WHEREAS, for the past 10 days, the spread of COVID-I9 has'been escalating and could

significantly, negatively and adversely impact the local Folsom economy due to the illness (or
precautions taken to prevent or avoid contracting the illness) of those engaged in activities and

businesses critical to the local economy; and

WHEREAS, the California Emergency Services Act empowers the City Council to
proclaim the existence or tlueatened existence of a local emergency when the City is affected or
likely to be affected by a public calamity; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has been requested by the City's Director of Emergency

Services to proclaim the existence of a local emergency therein; and

WHEREAS, the City Council does hereby find that conditions of extreme peril to the

safety of persons and property have arisen within the City of Folsom, caused by the rapid spread

of COVID-I9 in Sacramento County and throughout the State of Califomia, commencing the 6th

day of March, 202Q, and that the aforesaid conditions of extreme peril warrant and necessitate

the proclamation of the existence of a local emergency.

Resolution No. 10408
Page I of2

Page 773

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
proclaiming the existence of a local emergency caused by the rapid spread of a respiratory illness

known as novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-I9) since March 6, 2020, and that said local
emergency continues to exist throughout the City of Folsom.

BE IT RESOLVED that during the existence of said local emergency the powers,

functions and duties of the Director of Emergency Services and the emergency organization of
this City shall be those prescribed by state law, by charter, ordinances and resolutions of the City
of Folsom.

BE IT RESOLVED that said local emergency shall be deemed to continue to exist until
its termination is proclaimed by the City Council of the City of Folsom.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this l6th day of March,2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Council Member(s): Gaylord, Howell, Kozlowski, Sheldon, Aquino
None
None
None

ATTEST:

Resolution No. lM08
Page2 of2

CLERK

Page 774

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 775

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTIONNO. TO4O9

A RESOLUTION OT'THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES.O1.2O ISSUED BY THE

DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Govemor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4,2020 a State
of Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory
illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-I9); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has confirmed community transmission of COVID-l9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients, and cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-
19 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the
County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento
County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-I9; and

WHERAS, there is currently no vaccine or medical treatment specifically for COVID-I9,
which constitutes a potential epidemic under Section 8558 of the Govemment Code that, by
reason of its magnitude, is potentially beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment
and facilities of the City of Folsom and requires the combined forces of a mutual aid region or-_-
regions to contain, control, combat, treat and mitigate; and

WHEREAS, on March 1,6, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and
proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the City Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based on
the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Mtrnicipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued rules and regulations in Emergency Order DES-01-20 in the interest
of protecting life and property affected by the COVID-19 emergency; and

WHEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the City's Director of Emergency Services
shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the
emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that
Emergency Order DES-0i-20 is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in furtherance thereto
are hereby ratified and approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of March,2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:

Resolution No. 10409
Page 1 of2

Council Mernber(s): Gaylord, Howell, Kozlowski, Sheldon, Aquino
Cowrcil Member(s): None

Page 776

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

None
None

t*o

ATTEST:

ResolutionNo. 10409
Page2of2

CITY

l

+'

t

Page 777

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



CITY OF FOLSOM
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER i 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 iWWW.FOLSOM.GA.US lFtoll.,tit{}S,ll

EMERGENCY ORDER
DES-o1-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on

March 4, 2O2O in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the Order of the Sacramento

County Health Officer dated March L9,2O2O, the City's Proclamation of a Local Emergency dated

March 76,2020, and Government Code Section 8534, I hereby issue the following Order:

L. All law enforcement officers under the command of the City of Folsom Chief of Police shall

take all steps necessary to cause the dispersal and prevent the continuation of large outdoor
gathering of people (over 10 individuals) in the City of Folsom, whether or not practicing social-

distancing (maintain at least 6-feet from any other person), whenever the law enforcement

officer on the scene has reason to believe the gathering endangers or is likely to endanger the
health and safety of persons from the spread of COVID-19. Nothing in this Order prohibits the
gathering of members of a household or living unit, or the gathering of people for the limited
purposes expressly permitted in Section 10 of the Order of the Sacramento County Health Officer.

2. All non-essential permanent City employees designated by the Human Resources

Department shall stay home from the date of this Order until March 3t, 2O2O and follow the
State and Sacramento County's stay home orders. Said employees will be provided paid

administrative leave through March 3L,2O2O and are subject to work assignments as determined
by their Department Director from time to time.

3. All permanent City employees performing essential services as determined by the Human

Resources Department shall continue to report to their work locations and perform their duties.

4. Rental payments for rental or lease of City facilities under a formal written Iease agreement

or concessionaire agreement due and payable to the City shall be waived from the date of this
Orderto May 3L,2A2O.

5. The Contract Between the City of Folsom and the Sacramento Society for the Prevention of
Cruelty to Animals for Shelter Services dated January L,2O!8 shall be modified per emergency
request from the Sacramento SPCA as shown in Exhibit "A" attached to this Order, from the date

of this Order to May L,2O2O.

FOLSOM, CA _ INCORPORATED 1946

Page 778

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a law enforcement officer
pursuant to this Order constitutes an imminent threat to public health.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom, its departments, officers,
employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Order to the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice

IT IS 50 ORDERED:

DES-01-20

Date: March20,2O2O By: / sisned /
Elaine Andersen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

2of 3

Page 779

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



TIME
Mafch

RECETVED
20, 20a0 at 5:19;

REIIOTE C5ID DURATION
35

FA€E5 STATUS
Recei vedPIVI PDT 364 50 I

Agt29/2A84 L8:54 3836458 JAY AND ELAINE PAGE ts].

Failure of any person to comply with this Mer and any oldEr issued bv a law enforcement

officer pursuant to thl5 Order constitutes ail immlncnt thrcat to publiC health.

This Order ls not lntended to. rnd docs not, creatE any rfhts or beneftts, subgtantlve or
procedural, enforceable et lrw or in equity, agrlnrt th€ Clty qf Folsom, lts dePartments, offlcers,

cmployees, or anv oth$ Person-

lf any prodslon of this Order to the appllcatlon thereof lo any peruon or citcumstancrs is held

to be lnvalid, the remainder of the Order, including the appllcation of sudl peft or provisiorr to

other perrons or circumstances, shetl not be affected afid $hlll continur in full force end effect.

To this end, the provlslons of this Order ale severable'

Thls order shall be fil6d in the CIty clerlCs office and Elven widespread publlclty and notice'

ITI$SOORDEREDI
DES{1-10

Date: March 20,2020 By:
Elalnc fuidensen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

2ol3

Page 780

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



EXHIBIT A

The Contract Between the City of Folsom and the Sacramento Society for the Prevention of
Cruelty to Animals for Shelter Services dated January 1, 2018 shall be amended for the period

from March 20,2020 to May L,2O2O as follows:

1) The SSPCA will only intake stray animals from the Folsom Jurisdiction in need of advanced

medical care, and those animals will be treated by the SSPCA medical staff and transferred
to foster homes after 72 hours if no owner is found.

2l Healthy cats and kittens over the age of 8 weeks will not be accepted and must be returned
to the neighborhood they were found and not brought into the SSPCA shelter unless

medically necessary. SSPCA will continue to take unweaned animals.

3) lf a cat or dog is deemed aggressive or "unadoptable" after it becomes rnedically stable,

SSPCA may proceed with euthanasia if no owner is found after the five day holding period

Since the SSPCA will be closed to the public, this five-day period begins on the day of
intake.

4) The SSPCA is willing to continue housing dogs under Bite Quarantine (BQ), if absolutely

necessary. BQ in the home setting is preferred but SSPCA recognizes this is not always an

option.

5) The SSPCA will remain available to house Protective Custody casei, should the need arise,

with coordination between Folsom and the SSPCA. The SSPCA will require ALL behaviorally

sound protective custody animals be eligible for off-site foster care through SSPCA

approved foster homes.

6) lf an animal owner comes to reclaim their pet in SSPCA's care, and the boarding fees serve

as a barrier for the owner to reclaim their pet, 55PCA will waive the boarding fees they
charge to Folsom and, in exchange, Folsom will waive collection of said boarding fees from
the pet owner.

l/lNorHtNGFoLLOWSlll

3of3

Page 781

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 782

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTION NO. 10411

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES-O2.2O ISSUED BY TI{E

DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Govemor of the State of Califomiaproclaimed on March 4,2020 a State
of Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory
illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-I9); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has confirmed community tuansmission of COVID-l9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients, and cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-
19 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the
County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento
County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-l9; and

WHERAS, there is currently no vaccine or medical treatment specifrcally for COVID-I9,
which constitutes a potential epidemic under Section 8558 of the Govemment Code that, by
reason of its magnitude, is potentially beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment
and facilities of the City of Folsom and requires the combined forces of a mutual aid region or
regions to contain, control, combat, treat and mitigate; and

WHEREAS, on March 16,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and
proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the City Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based on
the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-01-20 on March 2A, 2020, which was
confirmed by the City Council on March 27,2020; and

WHEREAS, in the interest of protecting life and property affected by the COVID-l9
emergency, the City's Director of Emergency Services issued further rules and regulations in
Emergency Order DES-02-20 on April 1,2020; atd

WHEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the City's Director of Emergency Services
shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the
emergency,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that
Emergency Order DES-02-20 is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in fi.rtherance thereto
are hereby ratifred and approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of April,2020, by the following roll-call vote:

Resolution No. 10411
Page I of2

Page 783

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Membe(s):
CorHrcil Membe(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Kozlowski, Sheldon, Gaylord, Howell, Aquino
None
None
None

ATTEST:

Resolution No. l04l I
Page2 of2

Page 784

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



CITY OF'F'OLSOM
oFFtcE oF THE Ctry MANAGER | 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 | WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US l}"(}n,s(}ptt

EMERGENCY ORDER
DES-02-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on

March 4, 2O2O in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-l9), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the Order of the Sacramento

County Health Officer dated March L9,2020, the City's Proclamation of a Local Emergency dated

March t6,2020, the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (H.R. 6201) and Government Code

Section 8534, I hereby issue the following Order:

1. ln the interest of limiting the spread of COVID-l9 and protecting the life, health and safety of
Folsom residents, City facilities listed on Exhibit "A" attached to this Order are closed and shall

remain closed until further notice.

2. As of April L, 2O2O and until notice is given to return to their normal and customary duty
location, all non-essential permanent City employees designated by the Human Resources

Department shall stay home and be subject to work assignments as determined by their
department director from time to time. Decisions to remain at home or return to duty will be

made as needed. lf not working, non-essential permanent City employees will be able to access

the Emergency Leave Benefit ('ELB"- see Section 4 below).

3. All permanent City employees performing essential services as determined by the Human

Resources Department shall continue to report to their work locations and perform their duties.

4. Effective April 1, 2020, Emergency Leave Benefit described in Exhibit "8" attached hereto

shall be implemented on a temporary basis for permanent full-time and permanent part-time

non-public safety City employees, if eligible. Temporary ELB provided herein is not in addition to
any emergency leave benefit which the City Council may approve from time to time during the
COVID-19 public health emergency, shall terminate without recourse or accrual upon any action

by the City Council approving emergency leave benefit for City employees, and any usage of the
ELB leave benefit from April L, 2O2O shall be counted toward any emergency leave benefit
ultimately approved by the City Council.

Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a law enforcement officer
pursuant to this Order constitutes an imminent threat to public health.

FOLSOM, CA - INCORPORATED 1946

Page 785

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom, its departments, officers,

employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Order to the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, includingthe application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

DES-02-20

Date: April L,2O2O Uft--By:

Elaine Andersen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

2ot 5

Page 786

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



EXHIBlT A

lclosuRE oF crTY FAclLrTrEs UNTIL FURTHER NOTICEI

. Folsom Public Library

. Steve Miklos Aquatic Center
o Folsom Art Center and the Gallery at 48 Natoma
r Folsom Senior Center
r Andy Morin Sports Complex
r Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary
e Folsom Community Center
. Rotary Clubhouse
r Athletic fields, including but not limited to Lembi, Livermore, Econome,

Kemp, Catlin, Davies, Ed Mitchell, Briggs, Rodeo, Handy Family,

McFarland, Mann, Nisenan, Cohn, and Sheldon parks

r Basketball courts
r Ballwalls
o Bocce ball courts
r FIDO Field Dog Park
o Library book return (no overdue fees will accrue during temporary
library closure)
r Pickleball courts
r Playgrounds and play equipment
r Tennis courts
I Volleyballcourts
o B.T. Collins Disc Golf Course

3of5

Page 787

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



EXHIBIT B

IEmergency Leave Benefit]

The Emergency Leave Benefit (ELB) is intended to satisfy the benefit requirements of the

federal Public Health Emergency Leave Act (the nct) and the federal Emergency Paid Sick Leave

Act (EPSLA)

Effective April 1, 2020, the City shall provide non-public safety permanent full-time and

permanent part-time City employees with up to 512 hours of paid time off in the form of ELB

for absences due to the inability to work or telework because of COVID-19 related conditions or

other reasons as specified in the EPSLA and the Act.

This temporary emergency leave benefit is being provided to (1) help ease the economic stress

caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, (2) meet the requirements of EPSLA and (3) meet the

requirements of the Act.

The following terms shall apply:

A. Eligible employees shall mean all non-public safety permanent full-time and permanent

part-time City employees as of March 3L,2O2O, or hired in the period of April L,2020

through December 3L, 2A20.

B. Five Hundred and Twelve (5L2) hours of temporary ELB (hours to be prorated for
permanent part-time positions)shall be granted to each eligible employee, not 80 as

provided bythe EPSLA and 400 as provided bythe Act.

C. ELB shall be paid based on 100% of the employee's regular pay (just as compensation is

paid to employees when using annual leave), not on the lower amounts and caps as

specified by the EPSLA and the Act.

D, Employees shall be entitled to utilize ELB for absences due to the inability to work or

telework because of COVID-19 related conditions or other reasons as specified in the

EPSLA and the Act, before they can be required to utilize any other paid leave benefit

provided by the City.

E. Employees shall be available during their normal and customary work schedule to
perform work assignments as determined by their department director.

F. Employees who wish to be on vacation or are sick or injured for non-COVID-19 reasons

shall use their annual or sick leave rather than ELB.

G. ELB shall run concurrently with FMLA Public Health Emergency Leave. An employee

may choose to use ELB during the first 1.0 days of FMLA Public Health Emergency Leave

which is, by law, unpaid.

H. Employees may use ELB from April 1, 2020 through December 3L,202O for absences

due to the inability to work or telework because of COVID-19 related conditions or other

reasons specified in the EPSLA and the Act.

L Unused ELB shall not carry over beyond December 3L,2020.

4of5

Page 788

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



J. There is no cash-out value to any ELB time.

K. There is no use of any unused ELB at the time of separation of employment or beyond

December 3t,2O2O.
L. ELB cannot be donated as catastrophic leave or transferred to another employee for any

reason.

M. Use of ELB will count towards use of FMLA leave but any FMLA leave prior to April L,

2020 will not reduce the amount of ELB.

The City retains the right to determine "essential services and duties", to make work

assignments, to determine if an employee can work at home or must come in to the job

location, to telework, to schedule working hours, and whether or not employees are

working full-time or part-time.

///NorHrNG FoLLOWS///

5of5

Page 789

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 790

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTION NO. T0422

A RESOLUTION OT'THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES-03-20 ISSUED BY THE

DIRECTOR OF' EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4,2020 a State
of Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory
illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-l9); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has confirmed community transmission of COVID-I9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients, and cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-
19 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the
County Public Health OfEcer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento
County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-I9; and

WHERAS, there is currently no vaccine or medical treatrnent specifically for COVID-l9,
which constitutes a potential epidemic under Section 8558 of the Government Code that, by
reason of its magnitude, is potentially beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment
and facilities of the City of Folsom and requires the combined forces of a mutual aid region or
regions to contain, control, combat, treat and mitigate; and

WHEREAS, on March 16,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and
proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the City Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based on
the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-01-20 on March 20,2020 (confirmed by the
City Council on March 27,2020) and Emergency Order DES-02-20 on April 1,2020 (confirmed
by the City Council on April 14,2020); and

WHEREAS, in the interest of protecting life and property affected by the COVID-I9
emergency, the City's Director of Emergency Services issued furftrer rules and regulations in
Emergency Order DES-03-20 on April 10,2020; and

WHEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the Crty's Director of Emergency Services
shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the
emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsomthat
Emergency Order DES-03-20 is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in furtherance thereto
are hereby ratified and approved.

Resolution No. 10422
Page I of2

Page 791

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



PASSED AIllD ADOPTED this 28tr day of April, 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s): Sheldon, Gaylord, Howell, Kozlowski, Aquino
CouncilMember(s): None
CouncilMember(s): None
CouncilMember(s): None

ATTEST:

Rosolution No,10422
Page2of 2

Page 792

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



CITY OFT'OLSOM
oFFlcE oF THE CITY MANAGER I 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95030 i WWW.FOLSOITT|.CA.US _.-* ;'. "It'()fl,$rd()NIt

EMERGENCY ORDER
DES-03-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on

March 4, 2A2O in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-l9), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the Order of the Sacramento

County Health Officer dated March 19,2O2O, the City's Proclamation of a Local Emergency dated
March 1.6,2O2O, the Order of the Sacramento County Health Officer dated April 7, 2020, and
Government Code Section 8534, I hereby issue the following Order:

L. Section LO.2O.28O of the Folsom Municipal Code (pertaining to the 72-hour parking limitation
of recreational vehicles (RV) on City streets) is suspended from April 8, 2020 until further notice
for First Responders defined in subsection "A" below, subject to fullcompliance of the rules set
forth in subsection "8". Failure to comply with all rules shall cause' immediate lifting of the
suspension and subject violators to fines and penalties in Chapter 10.20 of the Folsom Municipal
Code.

A. For purpose of this Section, "First Responders" are individuals necessary for the provision
of transpon, care, and healthcare of medical patients, and individuals whose services are
needed to assist with the response to COVID-19 including law enforcement officers, fire
fighters, emergency medicalservices personnel, public health personnel, paramedics,9ll
operators, public works personnel, as long as they meet the threshold requirement of
providing services necessary to limit the spread of COVID-19. lndividuals not listed above
shall remain subject to Section 10.20.280 of the Folsom Municipal Code, unless written
exemption is issued by the City Manager at her sole and complete discretion.

B. First Responder shall:

(i) Notify Code Enforcement of RV parking on City street by calling (916) 451-6227 or
email ing npiccardo@folsom.ca,us:

(ii) Provide verification of First Responder status (e.g., hospital-issued identification
badge/card for healthcare professionals) to Code Enforcembnt;

(iii) Maintain First Responder status throughout the period of receiving the benefit
provided in this Order;

FOLSOM, CA - INCORPORATED 1946

Page 793

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



(iv) Place City-issued exemption permit on the front windshield or entry door of the RV so
that the permit is visible from the outside;

(v) Assure that the RV is only used and occupied by the First Responder and that no other
person may stay or remain in the RV other than to provide food, groceries, medicine,
medicalcare and household supplies; and

(vi)Comply with all laws and regulations, including but not limited to the City's noise
ordinance in Chapter 8.42 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

2. Effective from the date of this Order until termination of the local emergency, non-public
safety City employees must maintain six-foot social distancing while at work. lt is also strongly
recommended that when City employees are engaged in Essential Activities or visiting Essential
Businesses in the community that they wear face coverings over their nose and mouth. The face
coverings do not have to be (and should not be) medical-grade surgical masks or N95 respirators,
but rather, fabric coverings such as scarves, bandanas or homemade fabric face coverings. Each
permanent City employee may obtain one fabric face covering from their Department Director
at no cost.

3. Visitors to City facilities are strongly encouraged to wear face coverings over their nose and
mouth. This is a strong recommendation and not a mandatory requirement at this time.

Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a law enforcement officer
pursuant to this Order constitutes an imminent threat to public health.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom,'its departments, officers,
employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Orderto the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

DES-03-20

Elaine Andersen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

Date: April t0,2020 By:

2of 2

Page 794

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 795

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTION NO. 10433

A RESOLUTION OF'TIIE CITY COUNCIL CONT'IRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES-04-20 ISSUED BY TIIE

DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4,2020 a State

of Emergency to exist in Califomia as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory
illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has confirmed community transmission of COVID-I9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients, and cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-
19 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 1A,2020 the Sauamento County Board of Supervisors ratified the

County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento

County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-19; and

WHERAS, there is cunently no vaccine or medical treatment specifically for COVID-I9,
which constitutes a potential epidemic under Section 8558 of the Government Code that, by
reason of its magnitude, is potentially beyond the contol of the services, personnel, equipment
and facilities of the City of Folsom and requires the combined forces of a mutual aid region or
regions to contain, control, combat, treat and mitigate; and

WHEREAS, on March 16,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and

proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the City Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based on
the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-01-20 on March 20,2020 (confirmed by the

City Council on March 27 , 2020), Emergency Order DES-02-20 on April l, 2020 (confrmed by
the City Council on April 14,2020), and Emergency Order DES-03-20 on April 10,2020
(confirmed by the City Council on April 28,2020); and

WHEREAS, in the interest of protecting life and properry affected by the COVID-l9
emergency, ttre City's Director of Emergency Services issued further rules and regulations in
Emergency Order DES-04-20 on May 1,2020; and'

WHEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the Ctty's Director of Emergency Services

shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the

emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that
Emergency Order DES-04-20 is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in furtherance thereto

are hereby ratified and approved.

Resolution No. 10433
Page I of2

Page 796

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this l2th day of May,2020,by the following roll-call vote

Council Member(s): Gaylord, Howell, Kozlowski, Sheldon, Aquino
Council Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
CouncilMember(s): None

ATTEST:

Christa

Resolution No.10433
Page2 of2

CITY CLERK

Page 797

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



CITY OF T'OLSOM
oFFtcE oF THE C|TY MANAGER i 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 I WWWFOLSOM.CA.US F'(}r"$(}Mr

EMERGENCY ORDER
DES-04-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on

March 4, 2O2O in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the City's Proclamation of a
Local Emergency dated March L6,2020, and the Orders of the Sacramento County Health Officer

dated March 19,2O2O, April 7,2020 and May 1,2O2O,and Government Code Section 8634, I

hereby issue the following Order:

1. ln the interest of balancing the public's needs for greater recreational opportunities and the
City's efforts to contain and limit the spread of COVID-l9 for the protection of life, health and

safety of Folsom residents, City facilities listed on Exhibit "A" attached to this Order are re-

opened from 11:59 pm on the date of this Order subject to the following requirements:

A. Six-foot social distancing must be maintained at all times (except for people in the same

household). Failure to practice social distancing may result in the suspension or loss of
privilege to use the facilities, as wellas closure of the facilities.

B. lt is strongly encouraged that privately-owned sports equipment (e.9., balls, rackets, etc.)

brought to City facilities be disinfected by the owner before visiting City facility and after
each use.

C. Cloth face coverings or masks are required to enter the Andy Morin Sports Complex.

Users must bring their own sports equipment (sanitized before and after use) as none will
be provided by the City at this time.

D. Masks or cloth face coverings are strongly advised if you feel the six-foot distancing

between you and others might accidentally be encroached while recreating.

E. Those recreating at City parks and using park amenities are strongly encouraged to take
personal responsibility for sanitizing equipment and structures before and after use.

F. Users of City facilities and those accessing essential services are strongly encouraged to
wear face coverings over their nose and mouth (except for people with medical conditions

that preclude wearing facial coverings), and wash hands with soap and water for at least

20 seconds after each visit. This is a strong recommendation and not a mandatory
requirement at this time. The face coverings do not have to be (and should not be)

FOLSOM, CA - INCORPORATED 1946

Page 798

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



medical-grade surgical masks or N95 respirators, but rather, fabric coverings such as

scarves, bandanas or homemade fabric face coverings.

2. Section 5.09.020 of the Folsom Municipal Code limiting the numbers and frequency of garage

sales is suspended until termination of the local emergency. Six-foot social distancing must be

maintained at all times, except for people in the same household.

3. Provided that the home occupation complies with all operational criteria in Section 17.6t.O7O

of the Folsom Municipal Code, Sections 17.51.030, 17.61.050, and 17.61.050 of the Folsom
Municipal Code pertaining to the permitting, business license requirement, and fees for home
occupations are suspended untiltermination of the local emergency.

4. Until termination of the local emergency, City-owned non-ADA public parking spaces may be

used temporarily for curbside pick-up of food from restaurants, as well as curbside pick-up of
retail goods and merchandise from Essential Businesses (as defined in the latest Saramento
County Health Order), subject to the following requirements:

A. Businesses desiring to use public parking spaces for curbside pick-up and delivery shall

submit a request, with photographs, drawing or depiction of the proposed location and

layout, and obtain a temporary permit from the Community Development Department.

B. Temporary signage may be placed at the curb to designate the use of public parking

spaces for pick-up and delivery purposes.

C. The City reserves the right to determine on a case-by-case basis the suitability and

appropriateness of the public parking spaces requested by the businesses.

D. The use of City-owned public parking spaces shall not interfere with vehicular and

pedestrian traffic, or access under the Americans with Disabilities Act.

E. No permanent item or structure may be installed on City-owned public parking spaces.

F. No real property right is provided, given, or otherwise conveyed to any person or entity
using City-owned public parking spaces as provided herein, Any such use shall cease

upon termination of the local emergency, and the permittee shall return City-owned
public parking spaces to the condition existing at the time of permit issuance.

5. Once retailers and businesses other than Essential Businesses are permitted by the
Sacramento County Health Officer to resume operation (not just to maintain "Minimum Basic

Operations" as defined in the latest Sacramento County Health Order), City-owned non-ADA
public parking spaces may be used temporarily for curbside pick-up of retail goods and

merchandise untiltermination of the local emergency, subject to the requirements in Section 4
above.

2of 5

Page 799

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



5. Once sit-down dining is permitted by the Sacramento County Health Officer, certain City-

owned public properties may be used temporarily for outdoor dining until termination of the
local emergency, subject to the following requirements:

A. Restaurants desiring to use public property for outdoor dining shall submit a request,

with photographs, drawing or depiction of the proposed location and layout, and obtain

a temporary permit from the Community Development Department.

B. Temporary signage may be placed at the curb to designate the use of public property for
outdoor dining.

C. The City reserves the right to determine on a case-by-case basis the suitability and

appropriateness of the public property requested by the restaurant for outdoor dining.

D. The use of City property shall not interfere with vehicular and pedestrian traffic, or
access under the Americans with Disabilities Act.

E. No permanent item or structure may be installed on City property.

F. Temporary fencing not exceeding 3 feet tall shall be placed in a safe manner around the

outdoor dining area.

G. Dining tables shall be placed in a manner that observe six-foot social distance between
groups of customers. Customers in the same household dining together are counted as

one group and are exempt from this requirement while sitting at the same table(s).

H. Restaurants shall comply with all applicable State and County laws and regulations
pertaining to outdoor dining (including but not limited to sale and consumption of
alcoholic beverages) under this provision.

l. No real property right is provided, given, or otherwise conveyed to any person or entity
using public property for outdoor dining purpose. Any such use permitted hereunder

shall cease upon termination of the local emergency, and the permittee shall return
public property to the condition existing at the time of permit issuance.

7. The amount of the differential for local contract preferences provided for in Section

2.36.100(l) of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby increased to 25% until termination of the
localemergency.

8. To the extent feasible and appropriate based on project type and location, public works
activities (including construction and maintenance) occurring in the public rights-of-way shall be

3of5

Page 800

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



performed outside of normal business hours in order to minimize disruption to commercial and
business operations.

9, The provisions in the Folsom Municipal Code limiting temporary signage such as, for example,
A-frame, window signs or banner signs, for business advertisement and promotion are

suspended until termination of the local emergency, provided that such signs do not block,
impede or otherwise interfere with the public rights-of-way and the safe travelof vehicles and
pedestrians.

L0. The provisions in the Folsom Municipal Code and any Conditional Use Permit limiting or
restricting the hours of delivery of goods and supplies to businesses are hereby suspended until
termination of the local emergency.

11. Temporary waiver of rental payments for rental or lease of City facilities under a formal
written lease agreement or concessionaire agreement due and payable to the City, as described

in Emergency Order DES-01-20, shall be extended untiltermination of the local emergency.

12. Temporary modification to the Contract between the City of Folsom and the Sacramento

Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals for Shelter Services dated January 1, 2018, as

described in Emergency Order DES-01-20, shall be extended until termination of the local

emergency.

Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a.law enforcement officer
pursuant to this order constitutes an imminent threat to public health.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom, its departments, officers,
employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Order to the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shallcontinue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

DES-04-20

Date: May t,2O2O By:

Ela

City Manager
Director of Emergen'by Services

4of5

Page 801

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



EXHIBIT A

IRE-OPENTNG OF CrW FACTLTTESI

. Andy Morin Sports Complex. Masks or cloth face coverings
required to enter facility. Only non-contact sports or
recreational activities are authorized.

r Athletic fields, including but not limited to Lembi, Livermore,
Econome, Kemp, Catlin, Davies, Ed Mitchell, Briggs, Rodeo,

Handy Family, McFarland, Mann, Nisenan, Cohn, and Sheldon
parks. Only non-contact sports or recreationalactivities are
authorized. Drop-in play only, no organized league practices

or games authorized.

r Ballwalls

r Bocce ball courts

o FIDO Field Dog Park

o Pickleball courts

r Playgrounds and play equipment

r Tennis courts

r Volleyballcourts

r B.T. Collins Disc Golf Course

r Skate park

r Bike park

5of5

Page 802

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 6

Page 803

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTION NO. 10485

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES-05-20 (AMEI\DED) ISSUED BY THE

DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Govemor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4,2020 a State

of Emergency to exist in Califomia as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory
illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-I9); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has confirmed community transmission of COVID-l9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients, and cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-
19 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the
County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento
County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-I9; and

WHERAS, there is currently no vaccine or medical treatment specifically for COVID-19,
which constitutes a potential epidemic under 'Section 8558 of the Govemment Code that, by
reason of its magnitude, is potentially beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment
and facilities of the Cify of Folsom and requires the combined forces of a mutual aid region or
regions to contain, control, combat, treat and mitigate; and

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and
proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the City Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based on
the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-01-20 on March 20,2A20 (confirmed by the
City Council on March 27,2020), Emergency Order DES-02-20 on April 1,2020 (confirmed by
the City Council on April 14,2020), Emergency Order DES-03-20 on April 10,2020 (confirmed
by the City Council on April 28,2020), and Emergency Order DES-04-20 on May 1,2020
(confirmed by the City Council on May 12,2020);and

WHEREAS, in the interest of protecting life and properly affected by the COVID-l9
emergency, the City's Director of Emergency Services issued flrrther rules and regulations in
Emergency Order DES-05-20 on June 29,2020; and

WHEREAS, upon consultation with the Sacramento County Department of Health
Services, Emergency Order DES-05-20 was amended on July 2, 2020 to remove validation
requirement for the public entering into City facilities ciaiming exemption from the statewide
mask mandate due to medical reasons that prevent the wearing of a mask or face covering, as

well as to order the closure of the City Public Library and the Andy Morin Sports Complex due

to the State and Sacramento County Health Officer's directions and shong recommendation to

Resolution No. 10485
Page I of2

Page 804

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



avoid all indoor in-person activities in the interest of limiting the spread of COVID-I9 and
protecting the life, health and safety of Folsom residents.

WHEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the City's Director of Emergency Services
shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the
emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that
Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended) is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in
furtherance thereto are hereby ratified and approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July, 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Howell, Kodowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
None
None
None

IAJ>
Aquino,

ATTEST:

Christa

Resolution No. 10485
Page2 of2

CITY CLERK

Page 805

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



CITY OF-'I]OLSOM
oFFTGE OF THE C|TY MANAGER I 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 I WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

F-(}[,,SSffiS{

AMENDED
EMERGENCY ORDER

DES-05-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on
March 4, 2O2O in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the City's Proclamation of a
Local Emergency dated March t6,2020, and the Orders of the Sacramento County Health Officer
dated March L9, 2O2O, April 7, 2020, May L,2O2O, May 22,2020, May 26,2020, June 12, 2020,

and June t9,2O2O, and Government Code Section 8634, I hereby issue the following Order:

1. This Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended) replaces and supersedes Emergency Order DES-

05-20 dated June 29, 2O2O.

2. Under Emergency Order DES-02-20 issued on April I,2O2O, non-essential permanent City

employees designated by the Human Resources Department were directed to stay home, and

the decision for those employees to return to duty have been made as needed on a case-by-case

basis. All permanent City employees performing essential services continued to report to their
normal and customary duty stations and work locations.

3. All non-essential permanent City employees previously directed to stay home under
Emergency Order DES-02-20 are directed to return to their full-time work schedule effective July

t,2020.

4. Returning to work full-time, however, does not mean that all employees must return to
working on-site at their regular work location. While the COVID-19 public health emergency
remains in effect, the City supports continuing with work from home, staggered shifts, and partial
work at home days to limit the number of employees physically at work; however, such schedules
must be approved in advance by the employee's Department Director.

5. Until termination of the local emergency, City employees (both essential and non-essential)
reporting to City facilities must follow and comply with the COVID'19 Prescreening Protocol
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" priot to shift. Time spent going through the COVID-l9
Prescreening Protocol shall be counted as compensable work time for the employee.

6. City employees are encouraged not to report to work if they are sick or do not feel well.
Employees will be directed to return home and seek medical attention if they show signs and

FOLSOM, CA - INCORPORATED 1946

Page 806

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



symptoms of COVID-19 exposure, or if their body temperature exceeds 100.5 degrees
Fahrenheit.

7. Until termination of the local emergency, City-hired contractors and consultants coming to
Cityfacilities shall be subject to the COVID-19 Prescreening Protocel (Exhibit "A") priorto meeting
with City employees. As an infectious disease mitigation measure to protect the health, safety
and welfare of City employees and the public, no contract amendment or change order for
additional time or compensation will be made for going through the COVID-19 Prescreening

Protocol,

8. City-hired contractors and consultants are encouraged not to visit City facilities if they are

sick or do not feel well. Those individuals will be directed to leave City facility and seek medical

attention if they show signs and symptoms of COVID-19 exposure, or if their body temperature
exceeds 100.5 degrees Fahrenheit.

9. As directed in emailto all City Employees dated June 18, 2020:

A. Members of the public entering any indoor City facility must wear a mask or face
covering unless exempt from the statewide mask mandate.

B. Every City employee must wear a mask or face covering when entering a City building
whether or not it's open to the public. ln other words, the moment the employee
reaches for the handle of the door to enter the building (whether it's a public entrance
or an employee-only entrance), the employee must put on a mask or face covering.

C. Employee may remove mask/face covering ONLY upon reaching the employee's cubicle,

office, or workspace, AND there is no one around less than six feet away.

D. Employee must wear mask or face covering whenever leaving personal workspace, or
whenever another person enters the employee's workspace who might come within six

feet of the employee. This includes walking through hallways, visiting common areas,

using elevators, and/or visiting the restroo m (ogoin, even if those spoces are not apen to
the publicl.

E. Employee must wear mask or face covering at all times in areas accessible by the public,
whether or not members of the public ore present.

F. Employees working outside City facilities must carry a mask or face covering, and shall
put it on immediately if a person is approaching who is likely to come within six feet of
the employee.

G. Employees exempt from the statewide mask mandate shall notify Human Resources

Department and provide supporting documentation from the employee's treating
physician.

2ofT

Page 807

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



10. Due to the State and Sacramento County Health Officer's directions and strong

recommendation to avoid all indoor in-person activities in the interest of limiting the spread of
COVID-19 and protecting the life, health and safety of Folsom residents, the City Public Library

and the Andy Morin Sports Complex are hereby closed effective from the date of this Order until
further notice. Outdoor curbside and pick-up library services may be provided.

Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a law enforcement officer
pursuant to this Order constitutes an imminent threat to public healt_h.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom, its departments, officers,

employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Order to the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

DES-05-20 (AMEN I

Date: July 2,2020 By:

Elaine Andersen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

3of7

Page 808

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



EXHIBIT A

lcovr D-19 SCREENTNG PROTOCOLI

Supervisor's Daily COVID-19 Prescreening

Supervisor (or designee approved by the department director) has employee check in prior to
shift. Keeping proper 6-foot distancing when possible and both wearing a face mask.

supervisor should ask employee health questions and administer temperature check. lf
employee passes this prescreening, supervisor should have employee sanitize hands before

starting work. lf employee does not pass the prescreening, he or she should be sent home and

supervisor should notify Human Resources. Supervisor must update a report log recording

prescreening completion each day.

Health Questions

1. Have you had at least two of the following symptoms in

the last 24 hours?

a. Fever, cough, shortness of breath or difficulty
breathing, chills, repeated shaking with chills,

muscle aches (general malaise or fatigue),

headache, sore throat, or new loss of taste or smell?

2. Have you or anyone in your household with whom you are currently living had:

a. a fever in the last 24 hours?

b. been told by a medical provider to stay at home due to COVID-19 symptoms?

,Rse,ro.-..-.,-..* |

l?11,";;-;;--*{ t

r,.$j ICO display

Mute / Un-n{tc
bdtton

Mode bltton

(elsius / lrhr€dheii
Svit(h botlon

r Ths Q syrnbol indictlee rhe Foreluad tcrnlrcratun modc. Ths O

lyrnhl indiurles 0r Ubjcr:t mmptatut mode.

SafterY (ovrI --*--.--iE!it \

4of7

Page 809

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



Temperature Check

1. Pick up thermometer and press button to turn it on; make sure it is in forehead mode,
hold the thermometer % - t inch away from employee's forehead and then press and
release the measure button. The forehead temperature will be displayed on the screen.

CIUICK GUIDEa. lf the reading is between 97.5 and 99.0, one

reading is sufficient. lf the reading is outside of
that range, a second reading should be

conducted.

b. lf the second reading is between 97 and 100

degrees and within 0.3 degrees of the first, it is

accepted. lf it is more than 0.3 degrees

different from the first reading, a third reading

should be taken.

1. Palt hair
2. Wipe {iweat
3. Polnt at tlre cerrier
( 1 -3fir1)

o
dJ

c. lf employee has a temperature reading above 99.5 degrees but below 100.5

degrees tell them to monitor how they are feeling and get rechecked in 4 hours.

d. lf employee has a temperature at or above 100.5 desrees they should be told
to leave the building and go home, monitor their symptoms, and contact their
healthcare provider.

To avoid a false positive reading, if employee arrives at work after physical exercise or on a

"hot" day, or when there is a significant change from outside to inside temperatures, advise

employee to wait 5 minutes before screening.

Sanitize Hands

Have employee disinfectant hands before leaving area. Have the employee use a paper towel
to pick up the spritzer and sanitize their hands.

5of7

Page 810

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



Loe Dailv Report

Notify Human Resources immediately should any employee failthe health screen or

temperature check and needed to be sent home.

Update Health Screen Report Log listing all employees in your group. Clearly check by each

employee's name that they completed the health questionnaire, the temperature check, and

the hand sanitizing. Make sure today's date is indicated.

Decision Makine

1. lf an employee answers "yes" to any of the above questions you should tell the
employee to go home, further monitor symptoms, and contact a healthcare provider on

when it is appropriate to return to work.

2. lf employee has a temperature at or above 100.5 desrees, they should be told to leave

the building and go home, monitor their symptoms, and contact their healthcare

provider.

Return to Work Guidelines

The City is following the current recommendations of the CDC and/or the treating health care

provider for employees to return to work:

lf you develop COVID-l9 symptoms:

tr lf you have had COVID-19 symptoms that have resolved, and your health care
provider clears you in writing, you may return to work.

n lf you have not had a test or a health provider's clearance, you can return after
these three things have happened: You have had no fever for at least 3 days

AND other symptoms have improved AND at least 10 days have passed since
your symptoms first appeared.

tr lf are tested for COVID-19, you can return if you have no fever, symptoms have

improved, and you receive two negative test results in a row, at least 24 hours
aPart.

lf a person in your household tests positive:

n Anyone who has close contact with someone with COVID-l9 should stay home

for L4 days after exposure based on the time it takes to develop illness.

6of7

Page 811

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



Failure to Take Screening

lf an employee refuses to take any part of the screening, remind them that it is an official policy

of the City, and that failure to comply with it is a violation and subject to discipline. Further,

they are not cleared for work and will either use their Annual Leave or be on Administrative

Leave without Pay until in compliance.

7 of 7

Page 812

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 7

Page 813

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTION NO. 10600

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES.O6.2O ISSUED BY THE

DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Califomia proclaimed on March 4,2020 a

State of Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a
respiratory illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19); and

WHERDAS, Sacramento County has confirmed community toansmission of COVID-l9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients, and cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-
19 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified
the County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in
Sacramento County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-I9; and

WHEREAS, on March 16,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and

proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the City Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based

on the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-01-20 on March 20,2020 (confirmed by the

City Council on March 27 , 2020), Emergency Order DES-02-20 on April I, 2020 (confirmed by
the City Council on April L4,2020), Emergency Order DES-03-20 on April 10,2020 (confirmed

by the City Council on April 28, 2020), Emergency Order DES-04-20 on May l, 2020
(confirmed by the City Council on May 12,2020), and Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended)

on July 2,2020 (confirmed by the City Council on July 14,2020); and

WHEREAS, during the COVID-I9 public health emergency, Sacramento County Health

Officer Order dated March 3,202I allows removal of homeless encampments on public propefty
that pose a public safety hazard as designed by local orders; and

WHEREAS, consistent with, and pursuant to, Sacramento County Health Offrcer Order
dated March 3, 2027, the City's Director of Emergency Services issued further rules and

regulations in Emergency Order DES-06-20 on March 8,2021 for the purpose of protecting the
public's health, life and safety by preventing the start and spread of wildfire to surrounding
residential homes and structures; and

WHEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the Clty's Director of Emergency Services

shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the
emergency.

ResolutionNo. 10600
Page I of2

Page 814

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



NOW, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that Emergency Order DES-06-20 is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in furtherance

thereto are hereby ratified and approved.

PASSED AIID ADOPTED this 23'd day of Marchz}zl, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

CounciLnember(s):

Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kodowski

None

None

None

Michael D. Kodowski,

ATTEST:

ResolutionNo. 10600
Page 2 of2

Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Page 815

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



CITY OF'FOLSOM
oFFlcE oF THE CITY InANAGER | 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, GA 95630 | WWIi.FOLSOM.CA.US F'OLSO1!l{

EMERGENCY ORDER
DES-06-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on
March 4, 2020 in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-l9), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the City's Proclamation of a
Local Emergency dated March L6,2020, the most recent Order of the Sacramento County Health
Officer dated March 3,202L, and Government Code Section 8634, I hereby issue the following
Order:

1. The open space areas in the City of Folsom identified in Exhibit A attached hereto are subject
to weed abatement and ladder-fuel clearing for the purpose of protecting the public's health, life
and safety by preventing the start and spread of wildfire to surrounding residential homes and
structures, based on the following:

A. Sacramento County Health Officer Order dated March 3, 2O2L allows removal of
homeless encampments on public property that pose a public safety hazard as designed
by local orders.

B. The City has a vast number of open space areas that require annual and periodic weed
abatement and ladder-fuel clearing to prevent the start and spread of wildfire to
surrounding residential homes and structures, and some individuals experiencing
homelessness live unsheltered in those open space areas.

C. Combustible materials such as butane canisters, propane, lighter fluid, matches, lighters,
charcoal, wood briquettes, smoking materials, candles, heat lamps, heaters, paper, paper
boxes and containers have been found, observed, and discarded in homeless
encampments in the City's open space areas.

D. Over the past year, the Folsom Fire Department responded to,at least seven open space
vegetation fires in the City associated with, or directly attributed to, homeless
encampments. Allthese fires had significant potentialfor spreading, property destruction
and potential loss of life due to dense vegetation, terrain, and closeness to residential
neighborhoods, and some required multi-jurisdictional responses to aggressively attack,
contain, and extinguish with large and coordinated firefighting efforts.

E. Wildfires pose a significant life and safety danger to residents and homeless individuals
alike, thus for purpose of protecting the public's health, life, and safety, weed abatement

FOLSOM, CA _ INCORPORATED 1946

Page 816

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



and ladder fuel reduction in the City's open space areas are necessary and require
temporary cleaning and clearing of the homeless encampments in those areas,

2. Temporary abatement of homeless encampments under this Emergency Order shall follow
the City's standard noticing protocol to individuals experiencing homelessness in the identified
areas so that homeless individuals can collect and safeguard their personal belongings, and the
items they no longer need or want can be discarded in City-supplied refuse containers.

Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a law enforcement officer
pursuant to this Order constitutes an imminent threat to public health.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom, its departments, officers,
employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Order to the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice

IT IS SO ORDERED:

DES-05-20

Date: March f ,ron By:

Elai ersen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

2ot3

Page 817

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



EXHIBIT A

lsEE ATTACHEDI

3of3

Page 818

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



Clty Ladder Fuel
3 I 20tl I Ptraee t

I hase2
I ptrasrl

Page 819

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



Lat, Long

38,63s0s, -121.15S5

3a-707083, -t2t$7556

3a.47134,.!2A.12696

3A.67 127 t, -121.X267 7 4

38.62A07 , '!2L.15Ma

34.7llaa, -!2L,A87402

38.59X079, -121.182865

38.656511, -121.159147

38.657988, -121.155829

3E.659132, -121.151@

316.652186, -121.15326

34.650094, -121.r525L2

38.683248,.127,L437 41

APN

227-q700J6.@

u2l-@10&GM
22l-@2002+@
227-&SO2'm

213.@-024,@

072 t1&@1@
072-1nO-@2.@

07f6s @1 @

071.@40 @7-@

Months to
work

CDFW

A16 of frel
ladds to be
ampleted

10.8

12

t9_l

?r,1

2.!

1.9

18.4

98

L].?.a

68

2,7

r./1

1)

,$I

un@r fu of
ieE/rud

7N

ft3S

13115

1455

lu5

114&

5rm

72943

7190

864

4255

te0

156!

1e5o

TqtrlA@3

12.i

53. I

23,03

232.63

22,51

a,2t

6,96

tr.26

olstrlcttedon

Art€ilaltail hom Fo( RGkro ldmper.nco River ct

wlllow cr@k irom O.lAve ro silberhorn/Broder.rcle

fbt Fo(k andAlOn. Falls

Hlnllecrd N!t!.e arei

Bl Collins oDen sa.s Edrt ol !.rl

Willow slrin$ rall head.t tron Pr

BTCollisupeil 5pdc6We{ ol @rk

Numbs
ot dsk
tactoF

6

5

5

4

4

s

4

4

4

4

4

Ptere

1

I

L

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

A.lFent
Struat|r16

t1

7L1

ELPh.$ 1

34.4

g

5

9
I
19

lL
t2

,6

1t

5

t6

10

4L

$
t1

49

s
a

u
E
u
&

7a

s.@tt

wldtt of
defdrlble

rpre

Page 820

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



34.M208, -127.L69a5X

34.45L65, -L2L.L53639

38.653ffi, -121.101519

3a,67 3 43 2, .L2L.14527 1

3a, 7 LZs 4 2, -L2L.a9087 5

3A,66542, -L27.150249

34.7 L2449,.72r.147439

1r aTrlc -rti r?1r(t

38,63147, -121.13658
7E *LL1 -1)1 1L)2a9

38.658822, -121.15&8

38,60242, -a2L.152U1

38.Sfl29, -r21.179851

38.99?n, -a2a-183434

34.6E105, -U1.1il82

38.6729, -tL.1W13

38.ffi278, -U1.1{506
ll d50, -121 14qqt1

0/0"0120.0s-m
070-0120.04'0@0

072.2780.074-@
0/2-2780{73.(M

,2/-650,@2,W 221

07? @.0t4.m

072S80 029-m

227.@.@.@

0D-1710@@

o72&l@7.@

o724@r2-@
0724S{16m
o72.M42Gm

071{5r{78.@
t71@@07:

0n-amsl-m

0z{m{a-@

olod-*s

N

10.9

2.7

t2.t

126-91

I

o.2

19.9

s.2a

1.1

4,2

052

2143

1675

1819

42N

2535

80484

5S

895

3E

D46

3955

&

2$s

169

4,1

2t,

|(J,2

64.13

9.38

14,55

221-A6

1,02

o.2

{,01

s.2b

12.59

12.r1

o_92

willow Hlll re!&ol.nd ru.rolndLrg open rp&6

sroadtone Pkwv Ea3r ot viera oel LrBo

Hur.bu8 creek kom illqto Cuninrings parl

willowc'ettroh Rilq toFE@€n

Draln.gear€a &ntlq sear. Ean

Rst w*er ret€.tlon Fnd

nihyw.t rrd.ntlo. pd

M.6h Hael tolth ot tstrd

2 loB o. &ak Powder cLcl.

4

5

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3
3

3

3

3

3

ta,
---!9sJ94-

--lgry

;iE6i;a;e-?

s
a

1d

5

I

D

u

t0

3

3

$
n
N

LB

10

t

Page 821

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



38.711247, -121.191898

38,711103, -121.19034

38.598886, -121.1E3477

14.47094, -12X.t4X41

34.47262, -727.L692a

38.585568, "121.15S82

38.914t -I1.193455

3a.6L776, -12L.L73707

*,659312.121.1&246

$,5DtaS, 727,r223t2

$,68352, .121.11D5

227{5@nb@

227S1002ru

02,22mo1ffi

02fl0027-m

071-1@71.@ 0

)71-1320037-m 07t

071-1{l@2-@

071-la10-113-@

0-29

o.ll

2.1

1,8

35

1

1,3

1.67

14.7

11q-59

495

495

2185

1@

2t96

&
925

2157

2539

lv1

!t7909

o29

0.31

2,4

2.r1

8.76

1

7.85

7.5t

3.57

2.16

2*-gl

ehdre tu..h Rd.nd surbn ct

Av.ranche Pe.k andS.oq tuncgecr

todh s'& ol lon h fron c6&o to Ea5t border

Tre.tment Pbnto. N*oma (appror l &rewnhrn rd5

Chingeoiginr MheSne

P.cped RIQ€ behind hom6

WillowCrd, Willow &nd-Partway Drive

Wlllow Crek Pap.y+dt N.toma

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

c

u

E

u
{
A

m

5

a5

to

o

IL€ 415

az{rPqnyrd 751.3 25t3/'6 355.32

Page 822

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



ATTACHMENT 8

Page 823

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



RESOLUTION NO. 10678

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE CITY COI]NCIL CONFIRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES.O7.2O ISSUED BY TIIE

DIRECTOR Of,' EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Califomia proclaimed on March 4,2020 a

State of Emergency to exist in Catifornia as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a
respiratory illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-l9); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has documented community transmission of COVID-
19, with multiple cases of diagnosed patients and fatalities, and the County Health Officer has

cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-l9 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of
additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WIIEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified
the County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in
Sacramento County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-I9; and

WHEREAS, on March 1.6,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and

proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the Crty Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based

on the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Orders that temporarily waived rental payments for
rental or lease of City facilities under a formal written lease agreement or concessionaire

agreement until termination of the local emergency; and

WHEREAS, as of June 15, 2021, Govemor Newsom terminated the executive orders

that put into place the stay home order and the Blueprint for a Safer Economy, and lifted the

COVID-I9 restrictions pertaining to physical distancing, capacrty limits on businesses, and the

County tier system, resulting in an increase of business activities; and

WHEREAS, the CiE's Director of Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-

07-20 on August 5,2021 to resume collection of payments for rental or lease of City facilities
starting September 7,2021; and

WIIEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the Ctty's Director of Emergency Services

shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the

emergency.

NOW, THEREX'ORE, BE IT RESOL\/ED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that Emergency Order DES-07-20 is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in furtherance

thereto are hereby ratified and approved.

ResolutionNo. 10678
Page I of2

Page 824

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



pASSED AND ADOPTED this 246 day of August 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Colncilmember(s): Rodriguea Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Kodowski

NOES: Councihnember(s): None

ABSEIYT: Cormcilnember(s): None

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

ATTEST:

RssolutionNo. 10678
Page2of2

Page 825

08/23/2022 Item No.24.



CITY OT F'OLSOM
oFFlcE oF THE ClrY MANAGER | 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 | WWWFOLSOM.CA.US F'OLS

EMERGENCY ORDER
DES-07-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on
March 4, 2O2O in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-l9), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the City's Proclamation of a
Local Emergency dated March L6,2O2O, and Government Code Section 8634, I hereby issue the
following Order:

1. Section 11 of Emergency Order DES-040-20 dated May 1, 2020 is hereby modified as follows:

Temporary waiver of rental payments for rental or lease of City facilities under a

formal written lease agreement or concessionaire agreement due and payable to the
City, as described in Emergency Order DES-01-20, shall be extended until August 31,
2021. Contractual obligations to make rental and lease payments resume September
I, 2O2L, and the payments are due and payable on the due dafe specified in the
written rental, lease, or concessionaire agreement.

Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a law enforcement officer
pursuant to this Order constitutes an imminent threat to public health.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom, its departments, officers,
employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Order to the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, includingthe application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice.

tT rs so
DES-07-20

Elaine Andersen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

By::Date: August5,2OZL

FOLSOM, CA - INCORPORATED 1946

Page 826

08/23/2022 Item No.24.


	Top
	08/23/2022 Item No.1.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of September 2022 as Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in the City of Folsom
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION PROSTATE CANCER AWARENESS MONTH

	08/23/2022 Item No.2.	Informational Briefing from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) Regarding the Blueprint Project (formerly known as the Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy)
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION BRIEFING OF SACOG BLUEPRINT PROJECT

	08/23/2022 Item No.3.	Report from Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittee on City Properties
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION REPORT FROM AD HOC COUNCIL SUBCOMMITTEE

	08/23/2022 Item No.4.	Re-Approval of July 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT 07-12-2022 MINUTES FOR RE-APPROVAL

	08/23/2022 Item No.5.	Approval of July 26, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT 07-26-2022 MINUTES

	08/23/2022 Item No.6.	Designation of Primary and Alternate Voting Delegates for the League of California Cities 2022 Annual Conference Business Meeting
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATES FOR LEAUGE OF CA CITIES ANNUAL MEETING

	08/23/2022 Item No.7.	Ordinance No. 1330 – An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 6 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)  (Second Reading and Adoption)
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT ORD 1330 CFD 23 LEVYING SPECIAL TAX

	08/23/2022 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10856 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 1 Subdivision
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10856 MANGINI RANCH PH 3 VILLAGE 1 SUB IMP AGREEMENT

	08/23/2022 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10857 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 4 Subdivision
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10857 MANGINI RANCH PH 3 VIL 4 SUB IMP AGREEMENT

	08/23/2022 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10858 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 2 & 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village No. 2 & 3 Subdivision
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10858 MANGINI RANCH PH 3 VILGS 2 AND 3 SUB IMP AGREEMENT

	08/23/2022 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10885 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Program Supplement Agreement with Caltrans for the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project, Project No. 2480, Federal Project No. 5288(052)
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10885 PROGRAM SUPP AGREEMENT WITH CALTRANS ITS MASTER PLAN

	08/23/2022 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10897 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape Machinery for the Purchase of a Wheel Loader Tractor
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10897 PURCHASE OF WHEEL LOADER TRACTOR

	08/23/2022 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10899 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, Inc. for the Fire Station No. 34 Phase-1 Project
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10899 FIRE STATION 34 PHASE 1 PROJECT

	08/23/2022 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10900 - A Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 10527 and Designating Conflict of Interest Filing Positions and Disclosure Categories
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10900 CONFLICT OF INTEREST UPDATE

	08/23/2022 Item No.15.	Resolution No. 10901 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2, Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village Nos. 1, 2 & 4 Subdivision
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10901 RUSSELL RANCH PH 2 VIL 1, 2 AND 4 SUB IMP AGREEMENT

	08/23/2022 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 10902 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10902 RUSSELL RANCH PH 2 VIL 3 SUB IMP AGREEMENT

	08/23/2022 Item No.17.	Resolution No. 10903  – A Resolution of the City Council Approving an Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement for the Community Facilities District No. 23 Improvement Area No. 3 (Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch)
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10903 CFD 23 AREA 3 TOLLBROTHERS ACQUISION AND SHORTFALL

	08/23/2022 Item No.18.	Resolution No. 10904 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting Services Contract with Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. for the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Master Plan Implementation Project, Federal Project No. 5288(052)
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10904 ITS MASTER PLAN DESIGN CONSULTING

	08/23/2022 Item No.19.	Resolution No. 10905 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. for the Purchase of 14 Solid Waste Collection Vehicles
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10905 PURCHASE OF 14 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

	08/23/2022 Item No.20.	Resolution No. 10907 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for the Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) Funding through Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10907 APPLY FOR GRANT FOR HVIP FOR PURCHASE 2 ELECTRIC REFUSE COLLECTION VEHICLES

	08/23/2022 Item No.21.	Resolution No. 10908 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2022-23 to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10908 ANNUAL SUBMISSION TO SACOG TRANSPORATION DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM

	08/23/2022 Item No.22.	Resolution No. 10909 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC for the Purchase of Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles and Appropriation of Funds
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT RES 10909 PURCHASE OF TWO ELECTRIC REFUSE VEHICLES

	08/23/2022 Item No.23.	Ordinance No. 1331 – An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Sections 10.20.290, 10.20.295, and 10.20.300 to the Folsom Municipal Code to Establish a Residential Permit Parking Program in Designated Areas of the Historic District (Introduction and First Reading)
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT ORD 1331 ADDING SECTION TO FMC ESTABLISH HD RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT PROGRAM

	08/23/2022 Item No.24.	Review Proclamation of COVID-19 Local Emergency Under City Council Resolution No. 10408 and Direction to Staff
	08-23 CC STAFF REPORT COVID-19 REVIEW OF PROCLAMATION EMERGENCY ORDER

	Bottom

